
Page 1 of 2 
 

MEETING AGENDA  
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD CITY OF 
RIVIERA BEACH, FL 

LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 
Development Services Department: (561)845-4060, www.rivierabch.com 

 
 

Commencement – 6:30 PM  Riviera Beach – Event Center 
Thursday, June 9, 2022 190 E 13th Street, Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

Due to COVID-19, attendees must adhere to the City of Riviera Beach guidelines. 
 

If you wish to speak on any item(s) on this agenda, please complete a public comment card and provide it 
to Planning and Zoning Staff. Cards must be submitted prior to Board discussion of an item. Thank you. 

I. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Frank Fernandez, Chairperson 
Anthony Brown, Board Member 
Rena Burgess, Board Member 
Evelyn Harris Clark, Board 
Member 
Russell Barnes, 1st Alternate 

William Wyly, Vice-Chair  
Margaret Shepherd, Board Member 
James Gallon, Board Member 

 
Vacant, 2nd Alternate

III. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BOARD MEMBER ABSENCE NOTIFICATION 

IV. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

V. DISCLOSURE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving the 
application (LU-20-01) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) requesting a future land use map amendment from 
a Recreational designation to partially Single-Family Residential 6 Units/acre and Low Density Multiple 
Family Residential (MF-10) designation, for an approximately 63.58-acres parcel of land formerly known 
as lone pine golf course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-
42-42-36-07-000-0010; and providing for an effective date. 
 

B. An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving the 
application (ZA-20-02) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) requesting a zoning map amendment from an “RO” 
Recreation Open Space District designation to a “R-PUD” Residential Planned Unit Development District 
designation, for an approximately 63.58-acres parcel of land formerly known as lone pine golf course, 
with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010; and 
providing for an effective date.  

 
 
 

http://www.rivierabch.com/


Page 2 of 2 
 

C. A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving plat 
application (PA-22-0001) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI), to subdivide an existing lot of record 
(approximately 63.58-acres in land area) into multiple contiguous lots, easements and landscaping tracts 
as necessary, in order to accommodate 162 Townhome Dwelling units and 124 single family dwelling 
units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined) for the Carrington Pines Residential Planned Unit 
Development (R-PUD), with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-
42-42-36-07-000-0010, providing for conditions of approval, and providing for an effective date. 

 
D. A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving site 

plan application (SP-20-08) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI), for 162 Townhome Dwelling units and 124 
single family dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined) in the Carrington Pines Residential 
Planned Unit Development (R-PUD), on approximately 63.58-acres of land, formerly known as Lone Pine 
Golf Course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-
000-0010, providing for conditions of approval, and providing for an effective date. 

 
IX. WORKSHOP ITEMS  

X. GENERAL DISCUSSION 
A. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
B. CORRESPONDENCE 
C. PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD COMMENTS 

A. Upcoming Meetings – June 23 & July 14, 2022; please advise regarding your 
availability. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
NOTICE: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons in need of a special 
accommodation to participate in this proceeding shall, within a reasonable time prior to any proceeding, 
contact the City of Riviera Beach, 600 West Blue Heron Boulevard, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404, 
Telephone 561-845-4000 or TDD 561-840-3350, www.rivierabch.com. 

 

http://www.rivierabch.com/


Page 1
·1· · · ·PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

·2· ·CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA

·3

·4· · · · · · · ·MEETING

·5

·6· · · · · · May 12, 2022

·7· · · · · · · 6:30 p.m.

·8

· · · · · ·Marina Event Center

·9· · · · 190 East 13th Street

· · · Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24· · · · · · Nicolette Greco

· · · · · · ·Digital Reporter

25· · Notary Commission No. HH 220848

Page 2
·1· · · · · · · · APPEARANCES

·2· ·FRANK FERNANDEZ, Chairperson

·3· ·ANTHONY BROWN, Board Member

·4· ·MARGARET SHEPHERD, Board Member

·5· ·JAMES GALLON, Board Member

·6· ·WILLIAM WYLY, Board Member

·7· ·MS. DAVIDSON, Clerk

·8· ·MARY BRABHAM, City of Riviera Beach Citizen

·9· ·NICOLE PLUNKETT, Applicant Attorney

10· ·GRETCHEN KAH, Applicant Representative

11· ·MARY SAVAGE-DUNHAM, Planning and Zoning,

· · ·City of Riviera Beach Attorney

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 3
·1· · · · ·(The proceedings commenced at 6:30 p.m.)

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Good evening.

·3· ·Before we get started, I'd like to say welcome to our

·4· ·visitors, our guests, and of course our residents who

·5· ·are viewing this livestream session.· We often get

·6· ·feedback that they are paying attention and enjoying

·7· ·these sessions, so I'd like to also say welcome to

·8· ·our residents, as well.

·9· · · · · · ·And before we get started, I'd like to

10· ·add a caveat, and that is, if you wish to speak on

11· ·any item on this agenda, please complete a public

12· ·comment card and provide it to the Planning and

13· ·Zoning staff members.· They're right there in the

14· ·back.· The cards must be submitted prior to the Board

15· ·discussion of an item.· Thank you very much.

16· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Yes.· I can take it.

17· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· At this moment,

18· ·we're going to have a moment of silence, and then

19· ·we'll go on to our Pledge of Allegiance.

20· · · · · · ·(A moment of silence was observed.)

21· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Can everybody

22· ·please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

23· · · · · · ·(The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)

24· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Madam Clerk,

25· ·would you please facilitate the roll call?

Page 4
·1· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Yes, Mr. Chairman.

·2· ·Anthony Brown?

·3· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Present.

·4· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Margaret Shepherd?

·5· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Present.

·6· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· James Gallon?

·7· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Here.

·8· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Rena Burgess?· Evelyn

·9· ·Harris Clark?· William Wyly?

10· · · · · · ·MR. WYLY:· Here.

11· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Frank Fernandez?

12· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Here.

13· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· You have a quorum.

14· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Do we have any

15· ·conflict on this with the topics we're going to be

16· ·covering tonight?· Any form AP?· We have none?

17· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· No, we do not.

18· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· With that

19· ·being said, I would like to add, today's Thursday,

20· ·May 12th, 2022, and we commenced at 6:30 p.m.

21· ·Riviera Beach Planning and Zoning Board.· Are there

22· ·any additions or deletions to the agenda?

23· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· I'm sorry.· Mr. Chair,

24· ·acknowledge plan number 3.· Acknowledgement of Board

25· ·member absence.



Page 5
·1· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· Sorry.

·2· ·Acknowledgment of board member absence notification?

·3· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· None, Mr. Chair.

·4· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Are there any

·5· ·additions or deletions to the agenda?

·6· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· None, Mr. Chair.

·7· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· And we already

·8· ·covered the disclosure form AP.· Also, we have the

·9· ·approval of minutes from April 14th and April 28th,

10· ·which were forward to each member.· Do I have a

11· ·motion to accept the meeting minutes?

12· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Moved.

13· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Second.

14· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Madam Clerk, do

15· ·we need take roll call overall or not?

16· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Yes.

17· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Please do so.

18· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Margaret Shepherd?

19· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Yes.

20· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Anthony Brown?

21· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes.

22· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· James Gallon?

23· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Yes.

24· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· William Wyly?

25· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Yes.

Page 6
·1· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Frank Fernandez?

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Yes.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Unanimous vote.

·4· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· All right.· Do we

·5· ·have any unfinished business?

·6· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· No, we do not.

·7· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, Ms.

·8· ·Savage-Dunham.· May we move on to new business.

·9· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Thank you, sir.· For

10· ·the record, Mary Savage-Dunham, Development Services

11· ·Department.

12· · · · · · ·The first item of new business we have

13· ·tonight is for Site Plan 22-0001.· It's resolution of

14· ·the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm

15· ·Beach County, Florida, approving site plan

16· ·application SP 22-0001 from K-Enterprises, LLC to

17· ·replace the existing corrugated metal warehouse

18· ·building within 19,140 square foot, two-story

19· ·building with associated parking and landscaping on

20· ·property known as 1640 Australian Avenue, at the

21· ·intersection with West 17th Street.· And identified

22· ·by parcel control number 56-43-42-32-19-003-0010,

23· ·having a future land use designation of industrial

24· ·and a zoning designation of light industrial,

25· ·providing for conditions of approval, and providing

Page 7
·1· ·for an effective date.

·2· · · · · · ·So this project is located at the
·3· ·intersection of Australian Avenue and West 17th

·4· ·Street.· It's an existing developed parcel 1.48 acres
·5· ·in size, and there's two separate buildings on the

·6· ·property.· The owner applicant is interested in
·7· ·making improvements to the existing facility, which

·8· ·prompted this application.· And the portion of the
·9· ·building -- it's the portion nearest to the

10· ·intersection that's going to be modified.
11· · · · · · ·The applicant proposes to demolish the

12· ·northernmost building on the site and rebuild in the
13· ·same location a 19,140 square foot, two-story

14· ·building.· The first story will be the 7,825 square
15· ·feet and the second story will be 11,315 square feet

16· ·and cantilevered over the loading dock area.· The

17· ·required side setback is 20 feet, so the applicant
18· ·will be utilizing MEAHOP to waive one side setback

19· ·and enable the construction as proposed.
20· · · · · · ·The required contribution for this waiver

21· ·is a per square foot contribution for the area of the
22· ·building in the setback.· So as we said, the

23· ·application is going permit the demolition of the
24· ·northernmost building, which is the one-story

25· ·building, and then the redevelopment of the two-story

Page 8
·1· ·building.· So staff will review the submittal.· The
·2· ·use is industrial.· It's an existing use, and it's
·3· ·allowed by code.
·4· · · · · · ·There's going to be no change in use as
·5· ·simply improvement of the existing facility's
·6· ·reinvestment in the future of plans.· It's got all of
·7· ·the required utilities and services.· It is
·8· ·compatible with the neighboring properties and is
·9· ·surrounded by industrial use and zone properties.
10· ·The biggest thing that we really looked at was the
11· ·elevation and the landscaping.
12· · · · · · ·The site has existing landscaping in
13· ·place, and they are also proposing to supplement the
14· ·landscaping quite extensively.· For the new
15· ·landscaping with the new building, will, I think,
16· ·make a dramatic visual enhancement of the corridor
17· ·and the corner.
18· · · · · · ·This is in the principal arterial overlay
19· ·district.· It is kind of a contradiction because it's
20· ·an industrial zone too, but in the principal arterial
21· ·overlay district, you're not allowed to have new
22· ·chain link fence that's visible from the street.· So
23· ·staff is recommending a condition that no new chain
24· ·link get added to the site.
25· · · · · · ·They do have existing chain link fence



Page 9
·1· ·and staff acknowledges that.· We're just saying,

·2· ·moving forward, no new chain link.· There are other

·3· ·fencing and there are other treatments that can be

·4· ·accommodated.· So that's a recommended condition from

·5· ·the Board to consider.

·6· · · · · · ·So our recommendation is to approve this

·7· ·application from K-Enterprises to replace the

·8· ·existing coordinated metal building with a 19,140

·9· ·square foot two-story building, with all the

10· ·associated parking and landscaping on property known

11· ·as 1640 Australian Avenue, at the intersection with

12· ·West 17th Street, and identified by a parcel control

13· ·number 56-43-42-32-19-003-0010, having a future land

14· ·use designation of industrial and zoning designation

15· ·of light industrial, providing for an effective date

16· ·and subject to the following conditions.

17· · · · · · ·One, construction must be initiated

18· ·within 18 months of the effective date of this

19· ·resolution in accordance with the section 31-60(b) of

20· ·City Code of Ordinances.· Demolition, site

21· ·preparation, and/or land clearing shall not be

22· ·considered construction.· Building permit application

23· ·and associated plans and documents shall be submitted

24· ·in its entirety and shall not be accepted by city

25· ·staff in a partial or incomplete manner.

Page 10
·1· · · · · · ·Two, the City Council authorizes city

·2· ·staff to approve future amendments to this site plan

·3· ·administratively so long as the site plan does not

·4· ·deviate greater than 5 percent from the originally

·5· ·approved site plan.

·6· · · · · · ·Three, the step development must receive

·7· ·final Certificate of Occupancy from the city for all

·8· ·buildings and/or units approved within five years of

·9· ·the approval of the adopting resolution, or the

10· ·adopting resolution shall be considered null and

11· ·void, requiring the applicant to resubmit

12· ·applications for site plan approval and reinitiate

13· ·the site plan approval process.

14· · · · · · ·Four, no chain link fence shall be

15· ·allowed on the site adjacent to or visible from

16· ·Australian Avenue in keeping with the principal

17· ·arterial design standards.· Five, the applicant shall

18· ·remit the MEAHOP fee of $2,186.52 to the Development

19· ·Services Department prior to issuance of building

20· ·permit.· And that concludes my presentation.· The

21· ·applicant has a presentation to share with you, if

22· ·that's your pleasure.

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Yes.· A quick

24· ·question.· There is an existing chain link fence, you

25· ·said, correct?

Page 11
·1· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· On the property?

·3· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Yes.· But it's

·4· ·existing, so if the applicant proposed to change it,

·5· ·they could, but they're redeveloping the site and

·6· ·doing substantial reinvestments, so they're not

·7· ·changing the chain link fence, so I didn't ask for

·8· ·any modifications.

·9· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· And maybe we

10· ·could discuss them when the applicant takes the dais

11· ·there and see if they're willing to do it for

12· ·aesthetic reasons in the neighborhood.

13· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So I will invite the

14· ·applicant to do their presentation.

15· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Mr. Chair, while the

16· ·applicant is coming, we do have one comment card on

17· ·the item.· So I didn't know if you want the member of

18· ·the public to speak before or after.

19· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· I think it would

20· ·be best after, so they get input from the applicant.

21· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Okay.

22· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· So then they can

23· ·base their questions on the input from the applicant.

24· ·And before you take, whoever comes to the speaker,

25· ·there on the microphone, you would state who you are

Page 12
·1· ·and how you represent K-Enterprises.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Absolutely.

·3· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, ma'am

·4· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Absolutely.· Good evening.

·5· ·My name is Nicole Plunkett.· I represent the

·6· ·applicant.· I'm a partner at Cotleur & Hearing for

·7· ·Landscape Architecture Planning for the applicant.

·8· ·Question for Mary really fast.· How do I proceed to

·9· ·the next slide?

10· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· The green button.

11· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Excellent.· Thank you.

12· ·Thank you so much for having me here tonight.· We're

13· ·excited to present to you the K-Rain site plan

14· ·application.· I wanted to dive into just a bit of

15· ·background.· This is a very cool story about the

16· ·property and its history in the City of Riviera

17· ·Beach.· K-Rain is on its path to be one of the

18· ·largest, best, and most innovative irrigation

19· ·manufacturers, not only here in our area, but in the

20· ·entire world.

21· · · · · · ·They do research and testing, and it is a

22· ·top-tier workplace to attract talent to our area.· It

23· ·was founded in 1972 by Mr. Carl Kah, which we have

24· ·the honor of his presence tonight.· Thank you so much

25· ·for joining us.· And it is a multigenerational



Page 13
·1· ·company, so Mr. Kah invited his children and also
·2· ·grandchildren into the family business.

·3· · · · · · ·And this year they're celebrating 50
·4· ·years of incorporation of K-Rain.· In addition to

·5· ·development, research, and work that K-Rain does in
·6· ·the irrigation facilities, they've also been working

·7· ·very closely with the Business Development Board of
·8· ·Palm Beach County.· This project provides substantial

·9· ·investment for future employees in creating new high-
10· ·wage jobs for this particular area.

11· · · · · · ·And so the BDB, they wanted to be here

12· ·tonight, and they send their regards.· And so this
13· ·request tonight, which you got a preview from the

14· ·staff presentation, is requesting a recommendation of
15· ·approval for SP-22-0001, the recommendation of

16· ·approval is to replace the existing corrugated metal
17· ·warehouse with a new two-story facility, associated

18· ·parking, and landscaping.
19· · · · · · ·And our applicant is K-Rain Enterprises,

20· ·LLC.· Our planner and landscape architect is Cotleur
21· ·& Hearing, architect for the project is Title Design,

22· ·our engineer is Jeff H. Iravani, Inc, and traffic
23· ·engineering is Kimley-Horn.· We've put together a

24· ·wonderful team to provide this project proposal for
25· ·you tonight.

Page 14
·1· · · · · · ·To give you an idea of the basis of where
·2· ·this project sits and where it's been sitting for the

·3· ·past over 30 years, it's been on this particular
·4· ·location, we are here tonight in the Riviera Beach

·5· ·Marina on the Eastern parcel near the water that you
·6· ·can see on the map.· Of course in the south of us, we

·7· ·have the port of Palm Beach, and up to the north off
·8· ·of West Blue Heron Boulevard, you have the City of

·9· ·Riviera Beach and the school facilities.
10· · · · · · ·The subject site is located just off of

11· ·Australian Avenue, just to the south of West Blue
12· ·Heron Boulevard.· Now, the land use of zoning for

13· ·this property as staff had presented as well, the
14· ·land use is industrial, the zoning is limited

15· ·industrial, and the use on the site is light
16· ·manufacturing.· Tonight's request is not changing any

17· ·of that.

18· · · · · · ·We're not looking to change the land use
19· ·or zoning.· The purpose of showing you our research

20· ·and analysis on this is that we want to show you that
21· ·our land use and what we're doing on our project is

22· ·compatible with the adjacent uses.· We're adjacent to
23· ·other industrial uses, light manufacturing uses, and

24· ·our uses within the facility are not changing and not
25· ·going to cause disruption in that manner.

Page 15
·1· · · · · · ·And so there's the subject property
·2· ·highlighted in yellow on both the land use map and
·3· ·the zoning maps.· The existing conditions.· I flipped
·4· ·this perspective so you could get a better idea of
·5· ·what the buildings look like today.
·6· · · · · · ·So north is actually facing to your
·7· ·bottom left.· You can see the north area down there
·8· ·just to get your groundings on the site.· So the
·9· ·property is approximately 1.63 acres.· There are a
10· ·couple of different ways that you can enter the site
11· ·from a vehicle access point.· The first one I want to
12· ·point out is that there is one existing loading area
13· ·that comes off of West 17th Street.
14· · · · · · ·That loading area today is one loading
15· ·dock and there are also a couple of vehicle spaces
16· ·there too.· So vehicles and loading can access that
17· ·particular area.· The next area of access off of West
18· ·17th Street is for vehicles only, which would include
19· ·guests visiting the site from out of town.· Also,
20· ·guests learning more about the types of things that
21· ·K-Rain are producing, their products, their testing,
22· ·and also employees.
23· · · · · · ·There's an access off of Australian
24· ·Avenue as well, but that is not currently being
25· ·utilized.· And typically, the gate is closed in that

Page 16
·1· ·area.· And the last area is just to the south -- west

·2· ·of Australian Avenue.· Excuse me.

·3· · · · · · ·And this particular area is mostly used.

·4· ·You can see a compactor up in the area against the

·5· ·existing warehouse building.· And that compactor, in

·6· ·our proposal, we are proposing to move it indoors.

·7· ·So it's no longer going to sit out there.· And we're

·8· ·truly providing a cleanup, especially for that

·9· ·particular space.· There are two existing buildings

10· ·on the site.

11· · · · · · ·The southernmost warehouse building is

12· ·16,365 square feet.· That existing warehouse has a

13· ·1.3-foot setback from its eastern side property line.

14· ·We are not making any adjustments, no modifications,

15· ·that existing warehouse stays as is.· And I just

16· ·wanted to show you its existing condition.· The

17· ·second existing warehouse building sits to the north.

18· · · · · · ·That existing warehouse is 10,762 square

19· ·feet.· And that is the building that we are proposing

20· ·to demolish and to replace.· And so if you were to

21· ·stand at the intersection of West 17th Street and

22· ·Australian Avenue and take a picture and look to see

23· ·what that corner looks like, it will look like this.

24· · · · · · ·That is what you're looking at, at that

25· ·intersection right now, that corridor right now.· And



Page 17
·1· ·so with our improvements to that corridor, that can
·2· ·now look like this.· And this particular building,
·3· ·not only provides a form and function, but it's
·4· ·providing an enhancement to that Australian Avenue
·5· ·corridor.· It's going to be one of the nicest looking
·6· ·buildings in this particular area, providing upgrade
·7· ·to the redevelopment of this area.
·8· · · · · · ·So this building is a 19,140 square foot,
·9· ·two-floor facility.· It'll include research and
10· ·development offices, conference rooms, and also a
11· ·really nice space for out-of-town guests who are
12· ·learning more about the product, or new employees.
13· ·There are a lot of opportunities that come with this
14· ·new building and supporting the K-Rain facility.
15· · · · · · ·Also, on the bottom left-hand corner of
16· ·this graphic, you can see a loading dock area.· We're
17· ·taking that existing loading dock that's there and
18· ·we're expanding it to have two loading areas, which
19· ·not only meets the needs of the current K-Rain
20· ·facility today but also brings us up to speed with
21· ·the requirements of the code, which requires us to
22· ·have two loading areas.
23· · · · · · ·And so now we have brought up to code
24· ·with those two spaces.· Additionally, the loading
25· ·area today is not covered at all.· And this

Page 18
·1· ·cantilevered design of the building for the second
·2· ·floor provides a covered area for more efficient,
·3· ·back and forth loading for those folks who are
·4· ·loading, unloading the product.· Taking a look at a
·5· ·couple of the elevations, I pulled these two in
·6· ·particular because they show the architectural
·7· ·enhancements, and these two are the ones that face
·8· ·both of the right of ways.· You have a contemporary
·9· ·yet industrial feel.· There's clean lines with all of
10· ·the windows, the scoring patterns, metal canopies,
11· ·and sun shading elements.
12· · · · · · ·And again, these upgrades to the
13· ·architecture provide consistency with what's there,
14· ·but an upgraded feel to that particular corridor,
15· ·which you have a lot of vehicles coming in and out
16· ·of.· The next thing I want to do is walk you through
17· ·some of the site plan improvements that we're doing
18· ·on this site.
19· · · · · · ·And so I give you preview of the loading
20· ·area.· This is the proposed loading area.· So we're
21· ·providing additional loading space which will help
22· ·facilitate the needs of this area.· Also, improve
23· ·access.· If you had a chance to review the site plan
24· ·before the meeting, you'll notice that there are
25· ·parking spaces in the existing site today in the

Page 19
·1· ·loading zone.· And what that can cause is conflicts.

·2· · · · · · ·When you have vehicles pulling in and

·3· ·having to pull back out, when you have trucks coming

·4· ·in.· And so this was a suggestion when we worked with

·5· ·staff, staff member came up with a great idea to

·6· ·relocate the spaces to the southern portion of the

·7· ·site.· And we were able to do that, and now we have a

·8· ·separate loading zone that's completely dedicated to

·9· ·loading, and the vehicle spaces are completely

10· ·separate.

11· · · · · · ·There are no longer conflicts in this

12· ·area anymore.· Parking.· The existing parking on site

13· ·today is 41 spaces.· And what we're proposing on our

14· ·site is 42.· And we meet the requirements of the city

15· ·code for the parking numbers.· We meet it on site, we

16· ·meet the numbers, and with the shuffling of some of

17· ·these spaces we actually pick up a space which works

18· ·out really wonderfully for us.

19· · · · · · ·Another thing I wanted to point out is

20· ·that we don't have an ADA connection or access on the

21· ·site today.· And so with this improvement, we're

22· ·providing where the red arrows add up to the main

23· ·entrance, direct ADA access into the very front door

24· ·of the building while also providing access out into

25· ·existing right of way sidewalk as well.

Page 20
·1· · · · · · ·And on the southwestern portion of the

·2· ·site, the compactors moved inside.· And so that was

·3· ·something that we had worked with staff with.· We had

·4· ·talked about trying to screen it at first, and what

·5· ·we had come up with was that way we just move it

·6· ·inside.· There are two overhead roll-up doors in that

·7· ·area.

·8· · · · · · ·And so we're able to provide some

·9· ·flexibility with three only spaces and providing the

10· ·flexibility of having a compactor inside of this

11· ·location.· And so with all of these site plan

12· ·improvements, we're really not only as you can say,

13· ·bringing the site plan that's out there today up to

14· ·speed, up to compliance, but also providing a much-

15· ·improved vehicle circulation, a much-improved loading

16· ·area that would function better for the site and is

17· ·much safer for the site as well.

18· · · · · · ·In addition to that, we have an increase

19· ·of green space on the site, with all of these

20· ·additions and shuffling.· And the way that we've come

21· ·up with those are the addition of the green space

22· ·that you see highlighted on the screen.· And so we've

23· ·incorporated, 1, 2, 3, 4 landscape islands in between

24· ·the parking areas with new landscaping.

25· · · · · · ·And then in the loading zone, you see a



Page 21
·1· ·big strip of green.· That's where the old parking

·2· ·spaces were.· And so now we've moved those parking

·3· ·spaces and provided additional green space.· So we

·4· ·have an increased pervious area on the site of 741

·5· ·square feet.

·6· · · · · · ·And from an engineering standpoint, the

·7· ·engineering plans that were provided in the packets

·8· ·with the drainage report, the impact is negligible,

·9· ·since we are actually increasing the pervious.· When

10· ·it comes to the landscape plan, we are providing

11· ·additional landscaping within those new green spaces.

12· · · · · · ·And so we went with a palette that's

13· ·consistent with some of the oak trees that are out on

14· ·the site today, but also providing items from a

15· ·design standpoint that would make sense in this area

16· ·of industrial space.

17· · · · · · ·And so the parking islands have a mix of

18· ·oak trees, clusia trees, and sabal palms, while the

19· ·foundation planting for the new building have a mix

20· ·of Japanese blueberries, Pygmy Date Palms, and

21· ·Montgomery Palms.· And along with those areas, you

22· ·also have shrubs and ground covers, which are

23· ·appropriate for the site as well and a huge amenity,

24· ·which really brings additional green space to the

25· ·property today.

Page 22
·1· · · · · · ·The last thing I want to cover in this

·2· ·presentation, which staff also touched on was the

·3· ·minority employment and affordable housing

·4· ·opportunity plan.· And so with this, as I showed you

·5· ·in an earlier slide, our existing warehouse building

·6· ·has a side setback of 1.3 feet from the eastern, as

·7· ·you can see highlighted in the slide on the screen.

·8· · · · · · ·What we are looking to do in the area

·9· ·within the circle is that we want to extend that 1.3-

10· ·foot setback to the new building, but the second-

11· ·floor cantilevered area on that building.· (clears

12· ·throat)· Excuse me.· And so we're also proposing that

13· ·1.3-foot setback in that area is to provide a

14· ·consistency of that.· So what we're asking for is a

15· ·reduction of the side setback.

16· · · · · · ·We, with the MEAHOP, qualify for

17· ·participation due to the type of site that we have

18· ·and the land use.· And we've worked with staff

19· ·throughout the past couple of months and our site

20· ·does qualify to participate in the MEAHOP.· We also

21· ·meet the MEAHOP purpose and rationale.· And we really

22· ·dug into chapter 26 of the MEAHOP plan.

23· · · · · · ·I just wanted to point out a couple

24· ·things in here related to the purpose and rationale.

25· ·One of the purposes is to encourage the

Page 23
·1· ·revitalization, and what we're doing is redeveloping

·2· ·something that we've had for over 30 years.· We've

·3· ·utilized for over 30 years in providing redevelopment

·4· ·right here to bring up to speed and provide some

·5· ·additional enhancements, which could also complement

·6· ·and benefit the additional properties and that

·7· ·corridor.

·8· · · · · · ·Related to the rationale, something that

·9· ·really stood out to me within your plan was that the

10· ·rationale behind MEAHOP was to provide solutions to

11· ·unemployment and to the lack of affordable housing,

12· ·which they identify in the plan as two serious

13· ·challenges that are facing the City of Riviera Beach

14· ·right now.

15· · · · · · ·And they also mentioned in the plan that

16· ·the government cannot rely solely upon public

17· ·programs but must work with the private sector.· And

18· ·that this program is designed so that the bonuses

19· ·will reflect the appropriate economic incentive for

20· ·the particular use or district making it financially

21· ·advantageous for the development use of bonus and

22· ·provide employment or housing in return.

23· · · · · · ·And so with this and with our work with

24· ·city staff, we would like to request the

25· ·participation in the MEAHOP with a reduction of the

Page 24
·1· ·side setback.· And in return, we are contributing to

·2· ·the housing trust fund.· We have chosen to contribute

·3· ·directly to this fund in accordance with the MEAHOP

·4· ·plan as staff has provided.

·5· · · · · · ·And we are in agreement and committed to

·6· ·proposing -- to providing this financial commitment

·7· ·with the appropriate timing, to find in the MEAHOP

·8· ·plan as well.· And so based on our calculations and

·9· ·based with confirmation with staff, we are proposing

10· ·the fund to be $2,186.52.

11· · · · · · ·And so with that, that concludes my

12· ·presentation.· Thank you so much for your time and

13· ·consideration.· It's been a pleasure working with

14· ·staff.· We are in agreement with the conditions of

15· ·approval that they've provided to us, and we're happy

16· ·to answer any questions you have.

17· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Well, at this

18· ·moment, before we have questions from the Board, I'd

19· ·like to hear from Ms. Mary Brabham of Riviera Beach,

20· ·Florida, who would like to provide input on this.

21· ·Good evening, ma'am.

22· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Ms. Mary Brabham, Riviera

23· ·Beach.· I would like to say, I indulge you with

24· ·putting your family and your kids first and looking

25· ·out for their well-being.· Ms. Brabham has a



Page 25
·1· ·community that she also looks out for the well-being

·2· ·of her children that does not belongs to her.· You

·3· ·may have mention about the MEAHOP, the Majority

·4· ·Employment and Affordable Housing Opportunity.· You

·5· ·want to give 2,150 some-odd dollars.· Have you

·6· ·designated?

·7· · · · · · ·The question would be, where have you

·8· ·designated this money at?· Do you think this really

·9· ·is amenable to really doing in this community, in the

10· ·areas because you're off 17th Street?· So where are

11· ·those locations there, what you would designate your

12· ·fundings for?

13· · · · · · ·Because if you look over the totality of

14· ·this city here, much is much needed in order to,

15· ·especially in this day and time.· For me as a

16· ·resident, that is not enough.· So I would like for

17· ·you to consider, to go back to the drawing board,

18· ·because those areas 17th Street, I don't see any

19· ·houses over there because based on that card, it is

20· ·warehouses.· So if you designate that money there,

21· ·please consider that.

22· · · · · · ·Also, too, I would like to make some

23· ·comments.· Thank you for the ADT because see, Ms.

24· ·Brabham is also handicapped too.· You may see me

25· ·walking, but I have trouble too with my back,

Page 26
·1· ·shoulders, and all of that.· So I thank you for that.

·2· ·The adjustments that was made there are also the

·3· ·architectural design.

·4· · · · · · ·I think in this day and time with the

·5· ·warehouses by being there, I do appreciate that

·6· ·corporate look, I want something in this city here

·7· ·that designate.· It's not what you bring, but it's

·8· ·how you bring into the city also to mitigate

·9· ·everything else within our city.

10· · · · · · ·So that corporate look there, I hope that

11· ·you keep that.· And your upstairs, you mentioned

12· ·about it was going to be office and space for your

13· ·outside guests and stuff.· What do you consider?· How

14· ·many spaces upstairs there would be actually utilized

15· ·for all of this, or is that second floor primarily

16· ·for your outside guests or whatever it may be else

17· ·wise?

18· · · · · · ·Also, you may mention about too, low

19· ·intensity commercial industrial.· See, it's low over

20· ·there.· Where I live at is high intensity destiny,

21· ·and it's a killer.· So this right here, I want you to

22· ·always keep in mind to mitigate the things that

23· ·within that community and take those things what I

24· ·said in consideration.

25· · · · · · ·And please, I would like for you to

Page 27
·1· ·expound on those also, because we are not saying that

·2· ·we don't appreciate your business and thank you.

·3· ·You've been here for a while.

·4· · · · · · ·So this expansion here will also up build

·5· ·our community as well.· She's over there, shaking her

·6· ·head.· See, I knew that I would get something in

·7· ·here.

·8· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, ma'am.

·9· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Thank you.

10· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you very

11· ·much.

12· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· We appreciate

14· ·your input.· With that being the only public comment

15· ·card, can you come back so we can ask some questions?

16· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Absolutely.

17· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Ms. Shepherd,

18· ·let's start with you.

19· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Mr. Chair, why

20· ·don't you go to your right and come back since I've

21· ·been here for this particular site twice.· Allow them

22· ·to go first.

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Mr. Brown, would

24· ·you like to go, if you don't mind?· Nobody want to be

25· ·last.

Page 28
·1· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· I just have one

·2· ·question.· The trucks will back out the spaces?· Back

·3· ·into the spaces, rather?

·4· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Yes.· I believe that's how

·5· ·-- I don't know if the site can back up my plan.

·6· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Walter, could we put the

·7· ·presentation back up, please?

·8· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· But yes.· So there are a

·9· ·couple of different sizes of trucks that will access

10· ·those loading areas, and those loading docks will

11· ·provide accessibility for trucks backing in.· And

12· ·that's how they also facilitate the existing loading

13· ·area today.

14· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· I'm just concerned

15· ·about whether there's enough room for that.

16· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Yes.

17· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Mr. Wyly?

18· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Yes.· Again, I'd like

19· ·to say (clears throat) -- I'm sorry.· I'm a little

20· ·under the weather today.· Obviously, it was a great

21· ·presentation.· I like how you brought the information

22· ·here and kind of described the process (indiscernible

23· ·0:34:42) everyone to be able to understand what the

24· ·goal is and what you're trying to achieve.· It looks

25· ·very professional.



Page 29
·1· · · · · · ·Like Mr. Brown said, it looks very
·2· ·corporate, and just one thing about that being
·3· ·warehouse district, to where you're talking about a
·4· ·bunch of warehouses, right?· But now I'm talking to
·5· ·add all these facilities that brings out to see when
·6· ·you drive by.· It looked like they're actually in a
·7· ·business district rather than just a warehouse
·8· ·district.
·9· · · · · · ·So I like that part of it also.· The
10· ·contributions that you talk about for the people who
11· ·will be working with you, I think that's a great idea
12· ·also, to be able to give back to the community and
13· ·also motivate them to want to work and be able to
14· ·work in the corporation.· Will you have a job fair or
15· ·what kind of specific jobs will you have for the
16· ·community?· What kind of technical skills, or what
17· ·kind of skills do they use in those jobs?
18· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· The jobs that are provided
19· ·within the facility, so to break down what the
20· ·facility does, it does a lot of bringing in products
21· ·to be, as they say, lightly assembled to be
22· ·distributed outwards.· And whether those
23· ·distributions stay here in the United States or
24· ·around the world, that's how the existing warehouse,
25· ·the 19,365 square foot warehouse produces.

Page 30
·1· · · · · · ·And so there are opportunities to

·2· ·continue those productions within that warehouse.

·3· ·The new warehouse facility, the new structure that

·4· ·they're providing with the additional testing

·5· ·development, it really is a research testing

·6· ·development center where you can come in and test the

·7· ·products, bring staff in and out to provide really a

·8· ·true opportunity to show off.· It's going to be a

·9· ·state-of-the-art testing center for these new

10· ·products.

11· · · · · · ·And so with the active employees and what

12· ·they're doing today, they're taking those jobs and

13· ·they're providing more of them because they have more

14· ·areas to expand into.

15· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· So now will those

16· ·jobs need a technical skill that they have to have

17· ·proper training, or license, or certification for, or

18· ·that be something you be them teaching on-site for

19· ·the proper employee to be able to do the job?· Would

20· ·the training be at the job?

21· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· I would love to bring

22· ·Gretchen Kah up here.· Gretchen?

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· And again, please

24· ·identify yourself and who you are --

25· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Yes.

Page 31
·1· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· -- and how you

·2· ·relate to this project.· Young lady.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Please come up and speak

·4· ·in the mic.

·5· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· My name is Gretchen Kah, and I

·6· ·work for K-Rain.· I've worked for K-Rain for over 30

·7· ·years.· I currently oversee sales in the western part

·8· ·of the United States.· But I grew up in Florida and

·9· ·worked in this facility as a young woman.· And we

10· ·have a huge staff.

11· · · · · · ·I mean, we do a lot of light assembly

12· ·work that doesn't require a huge amount of training.

13· ·Everybody who we've hired has been brought on this

14· ·training they're doing light assembly work.· It's not

15· ·a super high-skill job, but obviously, it requires

16· ·some technique.· And so I think that we've done a

17· ·very good job.

18· · · · · · ·And one of the reasons why we've been

19· ·successful is that the processes involved sort of in

20· ·teaching those that are involved and making sure that

21· ·they're very efficient.· So there's sort of different

22· ·tiers in terms of skill level, but certainly,

23· ·somebody who comes in to do assembly work, they're

24· ·obviously trained because the quality and the

25· ·accuracy of the work is important.· But obviously,

Page 32
·1· ·people don't know how to assemble controllers or test
·2· ·controllers or do computer work on them.
·3· · · · · · ·So everybody that we bring in, a lot of
·4· ·people don't know what we're doing, but so we do at
·5· ·every single level of employment, we provide
·6· ·training.· And it's a broad -- so we have created a
·7· ·testing facility in there and I mean obviously people
·8· ·who work, it's not a super high skillset.· It doesn't
·9· ·require certification or anything like that, but
10· ·again, it requires training.
11· · · · · · ·And so I think we've done a very good job
12· ·historically of creating opportunities sort of at
13· ·every level of qualification and education.· And we
14· ·have a great team of people that work there now, but
15· ·obviously, we'll have the capacity to include
16· ·additional people.· And then it's also an opportunity
17· ·for us.
18· · · · · · ·We've never had a really state-of-the-art
19· ·headquarters.· And this now becomes a state-of-the-
20· ·art headquarters.· Obviously, invite a lot of people
21· ·to come here to look at the product.· So we do
22· ·provide training, and again, at every single
23· ·education level from sort of learning how to put
24· ·things together to engineer.· Yeah, we have a -- our
25· ·engineering team is located in this building.



Page 33
·1· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Okay.· In your

·2· ·expertise (indiscernible 0:39:41), what is the age

·3· ·limit of you bringing someone in training?· Because

·4· ·I've asked this for a lot of kids at the high school

·5· ·level who are definitely looking for jobs when

·6· ·they're coming out of high school, that the type of

·7· ·job have would be something requiring more experience

·8· ·and not necessarily 18 or 19-year-old, or would that

·9· ·18, 19 suffice and be able to apply?

10· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· We don't do a ton of like

11· ·assembly work.· So the 18-year-old -- I mean, we

12· ·would probably provide an internship program like

13· ·that.· We've recently reached out to some of the

14· ·schools in Florida, the junior colleges, and that

15· ·kind of thing where they're interested in engineering

16· ·or testing or things like that.· There's definitely

17· ·an opportunity.· Believe it or not, my sister who is

18· ·corporate counsel, she also is our human resource

19· ·director.

20· · · · · · ·And so she's very involved with all the

21· ·hiring.· And so for young people, obviously we don't

22· ·have internship program right now.· It's more of

23· ·we're hoping to get people to come and maybe

24· ·something -- we could develop something like that,

25· ·but right now we don't have a -- where we're hiring

Page 34
·1· ·high school kids.· But that's not saying we can't, or

·2· ·we haven't hired young people before to do things on

·3· ·a part-time basis.

·4· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Yeah.· Well, one

·5· ·thing on that I like is that you obviously, keep your

·6· ·family in business for a long period of time and

·7· ·keeping the running as a business.· Thank you.· And

·8· ·another thing -- on a picture that I saw on here,

·9· ·like I say, give it a corporate look, that you have a

10· ·-- being a life-long resident in Riviera Beach,

11· ·that's one thing that actually even on Blue Heron and

12· ·also Australian Boulevard it comes to where instead

13· ·of just having since a lot of our places are

14· ·desolated as a warehouse district and we're getting

15· ·kind of sick and tired of all the warehouses in this

16· ·county, so I hear you.· But if you're going to have a

17· ·warehouse, and that is a designated warehouse area,

18· ·at least make it look presentable.· Make it look

19· ·nice.· And what you were saying, if that's the exact

20· ·picture of what you're going to have and have these

21· ·upgrades and you're trying to say new technology and

22· ·state of the art and everything with your

23· ·improvement, thank you for at least taking the time

24· ·out to do that.

25· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· We're very excited about it.

Page 35
·1· ·My sister and brother and I have dreamed about having

·2· ·sort of a showplace to bring our customers.· So like

·3· ·you, I'm equally excited about it.· I think the

·4· ·design is really stunning, and it flows well with the

·5· ·existing warehouse building.· So thank you.· I'm

·6· ·hoping we get to execute on that.

·7· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· And if you get a

·8· ·chance, please invite us all to the new facility.

·9· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· We will.· Thank you so

10· ·much.

11· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Mr. Gallon?

12· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Yes.· I have a

13· ·question for staff.· Now, if this is approved and you

14· ·have this nice-looking building sitting here,

15· ·everybody else is going to be an eye sore.· Is there

16· ·anything that can be done or asked of the other

17· ·owners of the warehouses that's over there, can they

18· ·do any upgrades, at least paint some of the

19· ·buildings?· Because I know one (indiscernible

20· ·00:43:01) there.· Is there anything the code can do

21· ·to say, "Okay, you need to at least paint yours"?

22· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So that's a great

23· ·question.· And I appreciate you for bringing that up.

24· ·Our code compliance division is actually working on

25· ·doing sweeps of our principal arterials.· And those

Page 36
·1· ·again are the roadways that have these enhanced
·2· ·landscaping and design requirements.· And so we're
·3· ·going to be doing sweeps of these districts and
·4· ·stopping in and talking to existing property owners.
·5· · · · · · ·Now, if a property was built 30 years ago
·6· ·and it doesn't meet our code right now, can I stop in
·7· ·there and mandate that they bring it up to code?· No,
·8· ·that would be onerous.· But if a property has dying
·9· ·vegetation, if their landscape plan that they got
10· ·approved, they never turned on the irrigation, now
11· ·the plants are dead, and the site looks poor, and the
12· ·paint is peeling.· Can we cite them for that?· Yes,
13· ·we can.
14· · · · · · ·And what it really comes down to is
15· ·making a concentrated effort to just work property by
16· ·property by property.· As you know, sometimes when
17· ·we're working on things, we're going from like this
18· ·phone call, to this phone call, to this phone call.
19· ·To get away from that and to make a real impact,
20· ·we're going to be doing these sweeps.· Will Rome be
21· ·built in a day?· No, but we hear you, and we are on
22· ·it.· We received some grant funding to add new
23· ·employees to the code division.· That has enhanced
24· ·our ability to be a little more proactive instead of
25· ·reactive.· So we will be doing that.· And I'm happy



Page 37
·1· ·to report back to you on the progress as we get it

·2· ·going.

·3· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Okay.· Thank you.

·4· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· And Mr. Chair, if I

·5· ·may just respond, we did have some public comments

·6· ·and I will defer most of the response to the public

·7· ·comments to the applicant, but I will state for the

·8· ·MEAHOP contribution, the amount is dictated in the

·9· ·code.

10· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· All right.

11· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· It's not an arbitrary

12· ·amount.· That's what the current code requires.· The

13· ·applicant is satisfying that code, that money will be

14· ·deposited into the housing trust fund.· The applicant

15· ·does not pick where that money is spent.· It goes

16· ·into the housing trust fund, and then the city can

17· ·use that for affordable housing-related purposes

18· ·within the city.

19· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· That is correct.

20· ·And if you remember, we did have this conversation on

21· ·the MEAHOP authority and the money they had for years

22· ·that were in there that were used for other purposes.

23· ·And this Board highly encouraged our city officials

24· ·to make sure that those funds go for housing, not for

25· ·any other use but housing, if you recall that.

Page 38
·1· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Exactly.· Or land

·2· ·acquisition for housing.

·3· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Obviously, land

·4· ·for housing.

·5· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So you are correct.

·6· ·And I will tell you that, that code division with

·7· ·those comments in it, we workshopped it with the City

·8· ·Council, and we are preparing to put that revised

·9· ·code forward for City Council consideration.· It

10· ·hasn't advanced to action yet, but we haven't forgot

11· ·about it.· We did put in the edits and conditions

12· ·that the Planning Board made.

13· · · · · · ·And you are correct, that's the goal

14· ·moving forward.· Our eyes are from here forward.  I

15· ·cannot do anything about before my turn.

16· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· That's why we

17· ·have wonderful citizens in the city that are pushing

18· ·for housing.· I'm sure they'll make their voices

19· ·heard in City Council when that comes up.

20· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Very good.· Yes, I'd

21· ·love to know that.

22· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· One quick

23· ·question, and this is also for you, ma'am.· I have

24· ·requested permission of the Board last year when I

25· ·first started, getting a report back to your staff

Page 39
·1· ·from any developer that we approve, any developments

·2· ·that we approve, listing the amount of jobs that were

·3· ·created and the subcontractors that were utilized.

·4· · · · · · ·We'd rather prefer, I know we cannot

·5· ·insist, we prefer that Riviera Beach residents get

·6· ·first dibs, whether it be construction of the new

·7· ·warehouse, whether it be contractor, or jobs related

·8· ·to it.

·9· · · · · · ·And then after the six months, after the

10· ·CO is delivered, okay, then they come back and report

11· ·to staff, and then staff comes back and reports to

12· ·the Planning and Zoning Board on the plans that were

13· ·approved, the projects that were approved, and how

14· ·many jobs were created for Riviera Beach residents or

15· ·within Riviera Beach.

16· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· You are correct.· So

17· ·none of the projects that we have placed that

18· ·condition or similar conditions on during my tenure

19· ·here are six months post-CO.· But we are going to be

20· ·getting there soon.· Amazon does have their CO, so

21· ·they're a couple months out.

22· · · · · · ·One of the things for the applicant's

23· ·benefit, we have placed conditions on projects

24· ·requiring the applicant to make efforts to hire local

25· ·for subcontractors, as well as for employees.

Page 40
·1· ·Whether they work with the Black Chamber of Commerce

·2· ·or advertise locally.· We have also told applicants

·3· ·as part of the same condition that if they want to

·4· ·host a job fair, we will advertise their job fair on

·5· ·our website.· We will help them get the word out.

·6· · · · · · ·So we have placed that condition in the

·7· ·past and normally in partnership with the applicant.

·8· ·I have not discussed it with the applicant so --

·9· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Well, they're

10· ·here now.· So we can discuss it, if you would like to

11· ·take the podium, ma'am.· And if you heard what we

12· ·asked for it, would it be much of a difficult for you

13· ·as a condition to the approval to provide staff six

14· ·months after the CO is issued with a listing of jobs

15· ·that were created and subcontractors that were hired?

16· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· We'd have no problem

17· ·helping out with that.· If we could create a report

18· ·to provide you with additional data, which can help

19· ·you moving ahead with projects, we have no problem

20· ·with that.· I'm not aware of -- I don't know that

21· ·anybody knows who we're going to be hiring to do the

22· ·work and how it's going to perform, but we can

23· ·absolutely provide a report that shows the types of

24· ·jobs that are created, where they're coming from, how

25· ·the jobs are coming from.



Page 41
·1· · · · · · ·I don't know.· I think, I want to work

·2· ·out the details of what that condition language is

·3· ·with staff, but we would be open to that.

·4· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Correct.

·5· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· And so in the past,

·6· ·we have had language, and I'm paraphrasing, but the

·7· ·applicant shall advertise job opportunities within

·8· ·the City of Riviera Beach as possible and work to

·9· ·secure local vendors for the construction projects,

10· ·as well as local employees.· And then we go on to

11· ·say, six months post-certificate of occupancy, the

12· ·applicant should provide analysis of their marketing

13· ·efforts, and as well as their local hires.

14· · · · · · ·So the Board's really interested in

15· ·knowing what percentage of jobs and/or contracts went

16· ·to local vendors.· And we don't put it in the

17· ·condition, but the Black Chamber of Commerce is very

18· ·helpful.· They have a list of local vendors.· It's

19· ·just a partnership that the Board has with the

20· ·applicants, just to try to bring additional

21· ·employment into the city for the benefit of our

22· ·residents.

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Especially since

24· ·we hear the applicants like yourself saying jobs,

25· ·jobs, jobs.· So we would like to see where those

Page 42
·1· ·jobs, jobs, jobs, right, in the final.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So if we could say

·3· ·that one more time so that we can move forward

·4· ·tonight if it's the Board's will.· The applicant

·5· ·shall advertise job opportunities associated with

·6· ·this redevelopment locally and shall make every

·7· ·effort to hire local employees and vendors as

·8· ·possible.· Six months post-CO, the applicant shall

·9· ·provide a report on your effort to the Development

10· ·Services Department.

11· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· If you have any

12· ·questions or concerns, ma'am, Gretchen, if you have

13· ·any questions or concerns, you can just bring it up

14· ·to us and ask our wonderful staff member if you have

15· ·any questions or concerns.

16· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· That's not a

17· ·requirement.· ·It's an encouragement.

18· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Correct.

19· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· We do.· As I said, my sister --

20· ·I was just saying to Nicole, my sister manages HR for

21· ·us.· And so I think historically we have worked very

22· ·hard to bring people in the community into our

23· ·business.

24· · · · · · ·And so obviously, when there's job

25· ·postings, she can be active in -- if there's

Page 43
·1· ·employment committee -- or not a committee, but

·2· ·someplace of job posting area like for high school

·3· ·students or something like that, when there's an

·4· ·opportunity if we can know when we're getting ready

·5· ·to hire someone, maybe at an entry-level, that

·6· ·there's a posting for that job opportunity.

·7· · · · · · ·And so the people of Riviera Beach have

·8· ·an opportunity to know that that we're hiring and

·9· ·then what the position is.· So I think that that

10· ·would be the easiest way for us to comply.· But we

11· ·historically have a high number of minority employees

12· ·in the business over the history of the business.

13· · · · · · ·So I think that we could proactively, if

14· ·we knew where the job sites were for the city itself,

15· ·that would sort of make it really easy for us to sort

16· ·of comply and make sure that there are opportunities

17· ·that people of Riviera Beach have an opportunity.

18· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· And this condition is

19· ·really speaking to your construction, sourcing your

20· ·vendors or your --

21· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· And ma'am, I don't know about

22· ·that.· I don't know how -- honestly, I can't really

23· ·speak to -- I'm not in construction.· And so I don't

24· ·want to falsely promise.· I don't know.· Obviously,

25· ·it's an extensive, it's a huge project.· And we

Page 44
·1· ·haven't even put it out to bid and looking.· We've

·2· ·also obviously spent a lot of money doing all the

·3· ·planning.

·4· · · · · · ·But when you move forward into the actual

·5· ·financing it and hiring the contractors, once we do

·6· ·that, that's sort of outside of our -- I wouldn't

·7· ·want to say hope, we're going to do everything we can

·8· ·and hire every single contractor that we can.· We

·9· ·probably won't have control over that, but I think as

10· ·we move forward, there's a lot of other things that

11· ·are going on in the building where we want to support

12· ·the community.

13· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So Mr. Chair, if I

14· ·may, I understand the Board's intent.· And whereas

15· ·their HR director is also their corporate counsel, if

16· ·it's the Board's pleasure and you would allow me to

17· ·work with their counsel prior to the City Council to

18· ·craft the condition that they're comfortable with as

19· ·well.

20· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Yeah.· I have no

21· ·problem with that.· Every time we have an applicant

22· ·here, the first words are jobs creation.· So I just

23· ·want to make sure, this Board wants to make sure,

24· ·that when they talk about jobs and job creation, I

25· ·want to see how many jobs were not dedicated to, I'm



Page 45
·1· ·not saying we dedicated, we can't do that, but how

·2· ·many jobs actually went to Riviera Beach residents,

·3· ·whether it be jobs or contractors.· That's all we're

·4· ·asking.· We're not -- as possible.· I'm not --

·5· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· Okay.· And I think that

·6· ·obviously, we're invested in Riviera Beach, and we're

·7· ·investing and making a bigger investment.· And so to

·8· ·the extent that what we're doing can benefit the

·9· ·community, that's something we'd like to do.· And

10· ·again, it's sort of outside of my expertise to be

11· ·able to do that, but I'm certain that there's some

12· ·accountability in terms of sort of what jobs were

13· ·created in the process.

14· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Sounds fair.· Ms.

15· ·Dunham, you can work with them.· You can show them

16· ·where our websites are for the job fairs, and we can

17· ·go from there.· Now, I do have a couple of questions.

18· ·The start date on this project involved?

19· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· We don't really have a start

20· ·date because we're still working on the approval

21· ·process, but -- pardon me?

22· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Roughly.· After

23· ·it's approved, just rough estimate.

24· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· I don't really have an answer

25· ·to that.· My brother who is running the company --

Page 46
·1· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· I can take a gander.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· Yeah, go ahead.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· I can take a gander

·4· ·considering I've been working with the applicant for

·5· ·a number of months now, and there has been a very big

·6· ·priority to get this in, to work with staff, and to

·7· ·get this moving.

·8· · · · · · ·And so while I don't have a definitive

·9· ·date that I can tell you, I, based on the history of

10· ·working with them, that as soon as we can gain

11· ·approval on this, that they will jump right into

12· ·doing bid drawings, construction drawings, to be able

13· ·to submit for permits to the building department to

14· ·get this moving.

15· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· And then

16· ·one last question, before I pass it on to Ms.

17· ·Shepherd if she has any questions for you.· I saw

18· ·your rendering, that chain link fence is nowhere on

19· ·your rendering.· Are you going to remove that chain

20· ·link fence any time, or it's not on your rendering?

21· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Right.· The chain link

22· ·fence is not on the rendering.· And you brought up

23· ·the removal of the chain link fence.

24· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· No, I didn't

25· ·bring it up.· I'm suggesting for aesthetic reason.

Page 47
·1· ·You have this beautiful corporate building, and you

·2· ·have this probably 30-year-old chain link rusting

·3· ·fence in front of it.· I'm just saying for aesthetic

·4· ·reasons.

·5· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· It was brought up and

·6· ·actually we talked about it.· And we said, yeah,

·7· ·maybe we should remove it.· It's used as a security

·8· ·purpose right now, but with the upgrades to the

·9· ·facility, perhaps --

10· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· I think it's not very aesthetic

11· ·right now.· And it is for security probably during

12· ·construction.· They might even have to take it down.

13· ·Again, as they're planning the site, but I wouldn't

14· ·anticipate the chain link fence is going to be up

15· ·there after the site is completed.

16· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Now, obviously,

17· ·you going to have security personnel.· So maybe after

18· ·the construction, maybe even work with our staff,

19· ·maybe they can remove that chain link fence and just

20· ·--

21· · · · · · ·MS. KAH:· I don't think that chain link

22· ·fence is very attractive.· So I think the chain link

23· ·-- my guess would be, and again, I'm not committing

24· ·to that.· If it were up to me, the chain link fence

25· ·would come down and probably will come down.

Page 48
·1· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, ma'am.

·2· ·Ms. Shepherd?

·3· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Thank you.  I

·4· ·kind of remember this coming before council a little

·5· ·while back.· Do you remember you this?· You weren't

·6· ·here though.· It was kind of a big uproar about that

·7· ·property over there.· But I went by there today, I

·8· ·did, and I had a couple people call me and just felt

·9· ·like they just didn't want another warehouse over in

10· ·that district.

11· · · · · · ·But if you look over there, that's all I

12· ·saw.· That's all I saw.· They think the west side

13· ·should have a restaurant, certainly not there.· And

14· ·so I pondered it and pondered it, and as I call back,

15· ·I explained to them that the city has to move

16· ·forward.· And I like the rendition of building.

17· · · · · · ·I just hope that when you get in there,

18· ·you continue to make it look nice because you're on

19· ·property that people pass by.· Welcome to the city,

20· ·is all I can say.

21· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you very

22· ·much as well for investing in us.· Okay.· If anybody

23· ·else has any questions.· I need somebody to motion

24· ·acceptance of SP 22-0001.

25· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· So moved.



Page 49
·1· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Second.

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Madam Clerk, can

·3· ·you do a roll call, please?

·4· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· James Gallon?

·5· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· William Wyly?

·7· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Yes.

·8· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Anthony Brown?

·9· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER BROWN:· Yes.

10· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Margaret Shepherd?

11· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Yes.

12· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Frank Fernandez?

13· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Yes.

14· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Unanimous vote.

15· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, madam.

16· ·Thank you very much.

17· · · · · · ·MS. PLUNKETT:· Thank you.

18· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· We appreciate

19· ·that.· Ms. Dunham, any workshop items or anything?

20· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· No, we have none.

21· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· Is there

22· ·anything you would like to add before we go into

23· ·general discussions from the public?

24· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· No, sir.

25· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· Mr. Chairman, we do have a

Page 50
·1· ·public comment card from Ms. Mary Brabham.

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· I have one.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. DAVIDSON:· I have it here.

·4· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· So we have one for

·5· ·public comments.

·6· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· We do have a

·7· ·public comment card from Mary Brabham.

·8· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Ms. Mary Brabham, Riviera

·9· ·Beach.· I'm not a happy camper here for your last

10· ·meeting here.· Number one, I'm going to get straight

11· ·to the point here.· I saw how you dialogue this here

12· ·with the questions and stuff, I guess because Ms.

13· ·Brabham was in here as well tonight too.· I live in a

14· ·home.· I am an invested resident in this city here.

15· · · · · · ·And over where you sat on this Board

16· ·here, and Ms. Clark, when she did not want that

17· ·residential drug thing, you could beat her for

18· ·filling the information out.· And Ms. Brabham was in

19· ·here along with others.· What's good for one part of

20· ·the city is also good for the other part.

21· · · · · · ·I am tired of you all parlaying this

22· ·city, white against the black.· What things should go

23· ·at.· That vacant lot over there by Azure Estate, I

24· ·Ms. Brabham I fought umpteen years, and look what we

25· ·are in today.· No housing.· Peoples are in a pickle

Page 51
·1· ·jar here just trying to make their ends meets.

·2· · · · · · ·And you sit here, and you put a warehouse

·3· ·in over there.· Diesel fuel, open bays, knowing that

·4· ·once when they get in there, you don't know what

·5· ·they're going to put in there.· They can put anything

·6· ·that they want in there.· Diesel fuel is chemicals,

·7· ·and it runs every day.

·8· · · · · · ·Azure Estate is a beautiful landmark.

·9· ·It's national now for this city here.· Change that

10· ·code there.· It should have been changed when we

11· ·fought against the junkyard, to keep the junkyard out

12· ·and the chemical plant out.· Don't tell Ms. Brabham

13· ·and don't tell the other Archies that these things

14· ·cannot be done.

15· · · · · · ·This code here, that is a community now

16· ·with any community.· I have my Head Start right

17· ·across the street.· I have Lincoln School right

18· ·across the street.· Mr. Gallon, Ms. Brabham, all of

19· ·us, but most of all that have children with asthma

20· ·and adults with chronic diseases in over there.· And

21· ·now you want to bring a warehouse in there.

22· · · · · · ·That site there could be designated if

23· ·you do what was right and should have been done from

24· ·day one.· It's not what you bring here, but it's how

25· ·you bring it to impede upon my residence.· And we

Page 52
·1· ·going to fight tooth to nails, and we going to expose

·2· ·every dirty hand it was in this deal here.

·3· · · · · · ·This is what we're saying.· We're not

·4· ·saying that we can't have development, but it's what

·5· ·kind of development because the Board have downgraded

·6· ·this city here.· They sold us out.

·7· · · · · · ·We could have had all out west, but we're

·8· ·encamped in here.· We are residents that have pride

·9· ·and I want us to be respected in that same area.

10· ·Both sides of that warehouse will be open.· Forklifts

11· ·will run all damn day long.· Excuse my French here.

12· · · · · · ·But I make no apologies for the things of

13· ·derelict leadership that you all fail to address up

14· ·on this Board here.· And while you teaching school

15· ·children the stability of those kids over in that

16· ·housing complex is detrimental.

17· · · · · · ·We can change these things.· They're

18· ·already suffering.· It's still that just all day and

19· ·all night long, our city has not stepped up to the

20· ·plate to regulate that, still drops all day and all

21· ·night long.

22· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Ma'am.

23· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· And these kids and adults

24· ·are suffering.

25· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· And we appreciate



Page 53
·1· ·that.· But the lot in question was zoned industrial.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· I don't care.

·3· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· I know that that

·4· ·--

·5· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· It can change.· It can

·6· ·change.· You should have dived in deep to understand

·7· ·the ramifications of when these things come to the

·8· ·Board here, what the city said no in.· And what's in

·9· ·those -- once when that warehouse is there, you can't

10· ·tell peoples what to put in their bay areas because

11· ·you going to have four or five bays in there.· And

12· ·they can put whatever they want to put in there and

13· ·then leave our city in derelict conditions here and

14· ·suffering here while they go and drink expensive

15· ·champagne and eat caviar.

16· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Ms. Dunham?

17· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Mr. Chair.

18· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· And please note that for

19· ·the record.

20· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Ms. Shepherd?

21· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Yeah.· May I make

22· ·comments?

23· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Note it for the record.

24· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Yes, go ahead Ms.

25· ·Shepherd.

Page 54
·1· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER SHEPHERD:· Okay.· I was

·2· ·waiting for Ms. Mary Brabham to start this particular

·3· ·conversation.· And I kind of brought up a few things

·4· ·that were over there, and you all might not remember,

·5· ·but I tell you it was quite a fight, and they ran two

·6· ·people away from that site.

·7· · · · · · ·Now, I want to clear the air because I

·8· ·don't make the decisions like this without thinking,

·9· ·because one thing I know is going back to the council

10· ·and the council are the last one to make a decision.

11· ·So I was trying to allude to the fact what really

12· ·went on over there.· But they are here.· This is

13· ·their property.· There's nothing we can do.

14· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· We're lost in part of the

15· ·deal that I know you fund have lost it.· Just like

16· ·he's pushed other things in this city.· Oh, Ms.

17· ·Brabham got it over there.· And all of this would be

18· ·exposed.· Every bit of this would be exposed.

19· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you very

20· ·much, Ms. Brabham.· We appreciate your time.

21· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· I don't care what property

22· ·is.· We own what we own in this city here.· We make

23· ·those decisions.

24· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you, Ms.

25· ·Brabham.

Page 55
·1· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· Thank you.

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Ms. Dunham,

·3· ·welcome back.

·4· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Thank you, sir.· Item

·5· ·B, Correspondence, staff has none to share.· Item C

·6· ·Planning and Zoning Board, Comments.

·7· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· The only thing we

·8· ·have is the upcoming meetings.

·9· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· We have upcoming

10· ·meetings May 26th, June 9th, and 23rd.· We already

11· ·have items slated for the 26th and June 9th.· So we

12· ·will be having those meetings.· The 23rd, we have

13· ·nothing on the agenda yet.· So as you know, we

14· ·schedule a couple meetings out.· We'll keep you

15· ·posted.

16· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Correct.· And as

17· ·you all know, I'm already revising my schedule.

18· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Correct.

19· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· As well as

20· ·others.· If there's --

21· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Public comments?  I

22· ·mean, Board comments?

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Okay.· Board

24· ·comments, go ahead, Mr. Wyly.

25· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· First of all, I'd

Page 56
·1· ·like to speak on what Ms. Brabham spoke about.· She's

·2· ·absolutely correct, and I was working under the same

·3· ·procedures that Ms. Shepherd was saying, that usually

·4· ·the Board makes the decisions on what the location

·5· ·is.· I was saying (indiscernible 01:09:19) earlier,

·6· ·we got so many warehouses in this area.· At some

·7· ·point in time you got to do something.· Most things

·8· ·start with older people who are more accountable, but

·9· ·at the same time, if we're going to use industrial,

10· ·then that's all we can -- making their business on

11· ·their own property.

12· · · · · · ·All you can -- we can't change it as

13· ·they're applying for it.· That's just the rule, we

14· ·can't change the rules while they're applying for it.

15· ·And we can come up with something to where we can

16· ·stop the vote right now and then re-zone whatever

17· ·areas we want.· We can do that part of it.· But we

18· ·can't stop it when someone's actually applied for it

19· ·on their own property.· I don't think there's

20· ·anything we can do about it, and if we can then we

21· ·can bring them to the Board and have a meeting on

22· ·what we can do to fix that in the future.· So she's

23· ·right about that.

24· · · · · · ·Another thing also, when we talk about

25· ·holding people accountable -- not accountable.· Hold



Page 57
·1· ·them accountable for employment, is it possible to

·2· ·have on the Riviera website, we have of course the

·3· ·tab for the City of Riviera Beach, and then you open

·4· ·up a tab to all these companies and businesses that

·5· ·coming into the City of Riviera Beach.

·6· · · · · · ·They can actually have it to where you

·7· ·can download the job list in the same website, to

·8· ·where you can see these companies are planning on

·9· ·having job availability, and then you can see who's

10· ·doing what, and that kind of helps out the process of

11· ·transparency to where it won't be necessarily a

12· ·Riviera Beach job, unless you click on that tab.

13· ·These are all the jobs that the City of Riviera Beach

14· ·approved and allowed into our city.· That way our

15· ·residents now being able to do a one-stop shop and be

16· ·able to see jobs for the city and jobs for businesses

17· ·that came into our city and be able to apply to those

18· ·jobs.

19· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· That's a great

20· ·suggestion.· And the Board had brought that up

21· ·before.· I will tell you that my department is

22· ·working on it.· We do have a draft webpage prepared

23· ·for that.· Mr. Sermons is just going through the

24· ·final approval process.· We have some internal

25· ·procedure, but you're 100 percent correct.

Page 58
·1· · · · · · ·Our goal is when a company comes in and

·2· ·they say they're going to have job fairs, we want

·3· ·someone -- someplace on our website to have those job

·4· ·fairs.· Where can they advertise?· Where can our

·5· ·residents go and look and see about these new

·6· ·opportunities?

·7· · · · · · ·So that's a great point.· And I will tell

·8· ·you, hopefully by the next Planning and Zoning Board

·9· ·meeting, I'll be able to update you.· It's just not

10· ·completely finished for today.· I will also just say

11· ·for the Board and for the public, the planning

12· ·department is going to be working to update our

13· ·comprehensive plan of development.

14· · · · · · ·And part of that discussion is going to

15· ·be about the future land use.· And that is the

16· ·appropriate time to have a conversation about what

17· ·uses may be appropriate in what location.· Where do

18· ·you want the housing?· Where do you want the

19· ·restaurants?· Where do you want the commercial?· That

20· ·type of thing.

21· · · · · · ·So we will be going into that discussion,

22· ·and we'll be having a ton of public workshops.· So

23· ·that will be a great discussion.

24· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Could we please

25· ·advertise those workshops on the Riviera Beach

Page 59
·1· ·website, Planning and Zoning, so that the community

·2· ·members -- because during the Board meeting.· I know

·3· ·there was no one here when that project was approved,

·4· ·that Ms. Brabham was referencing.

·5· · · · · · ·But we did, most of those did say, it's

·6· ·getting tiring of not bringing in restaurants,

·7· ·housing what we need, and then yet we have to abide

·8· ·by the applicant because it is zoned industrial.· So

·9· ·it goes back to the comprehensive plan.

10· · · · · · ·I guess it goes back to the city, the

11· ·council person and the mayor, whomever, to figure out

12· ·where are we with the comprehensive plan and inputs

13· ·from our community so we could make maybe possible

14· ·changes going down the line.

15· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· We just went through

16· ·procurement.· So we will be getting ready to move

17· ·forward with that.· I will tell you that our zoning

18· ·map, that's the roadmap for people that own property

19· ·as far as what can you do with it.· What are the

20· ·allowed uses, right?

21· · · · · · ·And the only way to really stop a

22· ·property from developing it is to own it yourself.

23· ·And so when somebody comes in with an application,

24· ·the minute they apply, it's under the rules that are

25· ·on the books at that time.· And we have to process

Page 60
·1· ·it.

·2· · · · · · ·So it's not a discretionary thing for us.

·3· ·If it's zoned IG, there's a list of uses that are

·4· ·allowed.· If it's zoned CG, there's a list of uses

·5· ·that are allowed.· And that's what the staff follows.

·6· ·So we are cognizant of your concerns and the

·7· ·neighbor's concerns, and we'll have those

·8· ·conversations.

·9· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you.

10· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· One more thing.  I

11· ·would like to, as you said, who's -- this week

12· ·there's someone who was pretty much raised in the

13· ·city (indiscernible 1:14:19) I would like to send my

14· ·condolences out to Mr. Willis Williams' family.

15· ·Again, we lost him this week.· And I'd like to send

16· ·my condolences out to his family because he was

17· ·someone who meant a lot to me (indiscernible

18· ·1:14:30).· And also, he had a food truck that

19· ·provided a lot -- well, decided to take it to the

20· ·City of Riviera Beach and he had a very successful

21· ·business.· So, unfortunately, we lost him, and I want

22· ·to send my condolences to his family.· Thank you.

23· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Thank you.· If

24· ·there's no other comments and Ms. Dunham, you have

25· ·nothing else.· It's 7:44.



Page 61
·1· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Chair.

·2· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Sorry.· Go ahead.

·3· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Yeah.· I have a

·4· ·question.· If the applicant would have came and said

·5· ·they wanted to build a houses or build a couple of

·6· ·house over there, and asked so the code could be

·7· ·changed so that they could do it, that could have

·8· ·been an applicant and that could have been changed at

·9· ·that point, couldn't it?

10· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· It could have been

11· ·changed.· However, we do have to look closely about

12· ·whether or not it would constitute spot zoning or

13· ·not.· We have to have our lawyers look at it.· When

14· ·you have a big area of one zoning district with the

15· ·comprehensive plan and everything supporting what the

16· ·desire is there, especially that property has a rail

17· ·connection to the port.

18· · · · · · ·But yes, yeah, if we could have asked for

19· ·it, we would've done legal analysis.· I don't know

20· ·where it would've gone, but the applicant would've

21· ·had the right to request the change.· They would've

22· ·had to change the future land use map as well as the

23· ·zoning.

24· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Okay.· I just

25· ·wanted to make a point that it could've have been

Page 62
·1· ·changed.

·2· · · · · · ·MS. SHEPHERD:· It could be changed.

·3· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Theoretically.

·4· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· And that's where I

·5· ·have a problem.· I do live over in that area.· That's

·6· ·why I voted no for it because I'm sick of looking at

·7· ·those warehouses over there.· And it's right in the

·8· ·middle of a residential area, and we need to change

·9· ·that.

10· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· And just so we can

11· ·properly understand, I think Ms. Clark has spoke

12· ·about it.· We had a discussion on that about toxins

13· ·and chemicals there.· Do they state that they do not

14· ·have any, there will not be any, period?

15· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Correct.

16· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER WYLY:· Yeah.

17· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Correct.· There's

18· ·deed restrictions, rental restrictions.

19· · · · · · ·BOARD MEMBER GALLON:· Right.· It's part

20· ·of the contract.

21· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Correct.· So

22· ·there's not going to be any hazard material in that

23· ·part?

24· · · · · · ·MS. SAVAGE-DUNHAM:· Correct.· That's

25· ·correct.

Page 63
·1· · · · · · ·MS. BRABHAM:· You don't know what's going
·2· ·to be in bay areas once (indiscernible 01:16:45) is
·3· ·that.· That's a different scenario.
·4· · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON FERNANDEZ:· Anything else
·5· ·from the Board?· If there's nothing else from the
·6· ·Board.· It's done, 7:46 p.m.· I call for adjournment
·7· ·of this meeting.
·8· · · · · · ·(The proceedings were adjourned at 7:46
·9· ·p.m.)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 64
·1· · · · · · ·CERTIFICATE OF DIGITAL REPORTER

·2

·3· · · · I, NICOLETTE GRECO, a Digital Reporter and

·4· ·Notary Public within and for the State of Florida, do

·5· ·hereby certify:

·6

·7· · · · That the foregoing proceeding was accurately

·8· ·captured with annotations by me during the proceeding

·9· ·in the above-entitled matter, all to the best of my

10· ·skills and ability.

11

12· · · · I further certify that I am not related to any

13· ·of the parties to this action by blood or marriage

14· ·and that I am in no way interested in the outcome of

15· ·this matter.

16

17· · · · IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

18· ·this 25th day of May, 2022.

19

20· · · · · · · · · · ·___________________________________

· · · · · · · · · · · ·Nicolette Greco, Notary

21· · · · · · · · · · ·Notary Commission No.: HH220848

· · · · · · · · · · · ·Expiration Date: January 31, 2026

22

23

24

25



Page 65
·1· · · · · · ·CERTIFICATE OF TRANSCRIPTIONIST

·2

·3· · · · I, MELLONEE MCDONALD, Legal Transcriptionist,

·4· ·do hereby certify:

·5· · · · That the foregoing is a complete and true

·6· ·transcription of the original digital audio recording

·7· ·of the testimony and proceedings captured in the

·8· ·above-entitled matter.· As the transcriptionist, I

·9· ·have reviewed and transcribed the entirety of the

10· ·original digital audio recording of the proceeding to

11· ·ensure a verbatim record to the best of my ability.

12· · · · I further certify that I am neither attorney

13· ·for nor a relative or employee of any of the parties

14· ·to the action; further, that I am not a relative or

15· ·employee of any attorney employed by the parties

16· ·hereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in

17· ·the outcome of this matter.

18

19· · · · IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

20· ·this 25th day of May, 2022.

21

22

23· · · · · · · · · · · ·_________________________________

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·MELLONEE MCDONALD

24

25























      

      



  

  



  

 



 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH STAFF REPORT 
CASE NUMBER PA-22-0001, CARRINGTON PINES PUD PLAT 
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD – JUNE 9, 2022 
 
 

 
A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving 
plat application (PA-22-0001) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI), to subdivide an existing lot of record 
(approximately 63.58-acres in land area) into multiple contiguous lots, easements and landscaping 
tracts as necessary, in order to accommodate 162 Townhome Dwelling units and 124 single family 
dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined) for the Carrington Pines Residential 
Planned Unit Development (R-PUD), with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel 
control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010, providing for conditions of approval, and providing for an 
effective date. 
 

 
A. Applicants:  Lone Pine Golf Club, Inc. - Owner 

Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) – Applicant / Agent 
 

B. Request: The applicant is requesting plat approval to subdivide an existing lot of record 
(approximately 63.58-acres in land area) into multiple contiguous lots, easements and 
landscaping tracts as necessary, in order to accommodate 162 Townhomes and 124 single family 
dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined). 
 
C. Location: The subject property is located, immediately west of N. Military Trail, south of 
Canterbury DR N, and north of Canterbury DR S, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, 
identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010. 
 
D. Property Description and Uses: The subject property description and uses are as follow: 
  
 Parcel Control Numbers:  56-42-42-36-07-000-0010. 

 
Parcel Size:    63.58-acres Acres 
     
Existing Use:  Golf Course (Lone Pine) 
 
Zoning:    Recreation Open Space (RO) Zoning District 
 
Future Land Use:  Recreational 

 
E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses: 
 

North:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential, Canterbury Dr N. 
 
South:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential, Canterbury Dr S. 
 
East:    Recreation Open Space (RO), General Commercial (CG) Zoning District: 

Commercial, Rapids Waterpark, vacant lots, N Military Trail. 
 
West:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential. 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 
F. Background:  

 
The plat application (PA-22-0001) is being reviewed concurrently with the following 

applications: 
• Application LU-20-01 - Future Land Use (FLU) map amendment from Recreational 
designation to partially Single-Family Residential 6 Units per acre, and Low-Density Multiple 
Family Residential (MF-10) designation. 
• Application ZA-20-02 - Zoning map amendment from Recreation Open Space (RO) 
designation to a Residential Plan Unit Development (RPUD) designation. 
• Application SP-20-08 - Site plan for 162 town-home dwelling units and 124 single family 
dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined), on approximately 63.58-acres of land, 
formerly known as Lone Pine Golf Course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by 
parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010.  
 

During the month of April, 2020, WGI applied for a Land use map amendment, zoning 
map amendment (rezoning), and site plan application for the subject property located at 6251 N. 
Military Trail, also known as the “Lone Pine Golf Course” which is approximately 63.58-acres in 
land area. The property is currently being used as a golf course, and has been for decades. The 
property comprises of open space area designated for the golf-course with an existing building 
structure mainly use for their day-to-day operations and storage. The subject property is 
surrounded primarily by single family residential, recreation (water rapids park), a commercial 
plaza, and a few vacant lots. The applicant desires to repurpose the land from its current use 
(Golf course), and proposed to subdivide (through replat) the property in order to develop a gated 
community which comprises of a mixture of single family (124 units) and multifamily (162 units) 
dwelling, for a total of 286 dwelling units. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE:  

 
Pursuant to the applicants’ justification statement, there have been several discussions and 

meetings held between the applicant’s team, interested parties, and the adjacent property owners. 
Staff has attached as part of the back-up materials, all correspondence submitted by the 
applicant, relative to discussions and meetings held by the applicant. 

 
Pursuant to the City Code of Ordinances Sec.31-4 (Hearings generally; notice), the 

applicant / petitioner posted signs on the property displaying the applicants’ requests, at least 15 
days prior to the public hearing. Staff has attached as part of the back-up materials, the completed 
signed / notarized affidavit as well as pictures for proof of the posted signs.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING(S): 
 
The plat (PA-22-0001) application, as well as the concurrent Future Land Use Map amendment 
(LU-20-01), Zoning Map amendment (ZA-20-02), and site plan (SP-20-08) applications, for the 
subject property is scheduled to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Board on Thursday, June 
9, 2022 at 06:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

G. Staff Analysis: 
  
Proposed Use: Re-plat in order to accommodate single family residential, and townhomes. 
 
Review for Compliance: The proposed plat was reviewed for compliance with the state and city’s 
ordinance requirements by a third-party consulting firm – Engenuity Group, Inc., and was found 
in compliance with the general standards for platting. (Compliance letter attached as part of the 
back-up materials) 

 
Levels of Service: Customary services such as water, sewer, roads and garbage collection are 
available to the site. 
 
Landscaping: N/A 
 
Parking: N/A 
 
H. Recommendation:      
 
Staff recommends that Council review the submitted applications; plat (PA-22-0001), Future Land 
Use Map amendment (LU-20-01), Zoning Map amendment (ZA-20-02), site plan (SP-20-08) 
applications, and the application, for the proposed Carrington Pines residential development, with 
postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-
0010, with the following conditions of approval: 
 
Zoning: 
1. This plat approval is contingent upon the approvals of the concurrent Future Land Use 
Map amendment (LU-20-01), and Zoning Map amendment (ZA-20-02). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

Location Map (N.T.S.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Please refer to the proposed Plat. 



’ 

’ 

’ 

’ 

’ 

’

’ 

’ 

’ 

’ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD AT ________  M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ____ DAY OF _______

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DEPUTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES _____ THROUGH _____.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK AND COMPTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARON R. BOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:___________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PLAT BOOK ________ ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D. 20__ AND DULY RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R. HORTON, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR AND MAPPER'S NOTES:  1. IN THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE IN THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  COINCIDE, DRAINAGE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  PRIORITY, ACCESS PRIORITY, ACCESS  ACCESS ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL  HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  SHALL  HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE SHALL  HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE   HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE EASEMENTS SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE SHALL BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE  BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE BE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE   SUBORDINATE TO THESE  SUBORDINATE TO THESE SUBORDINATE TO THESE  TO THESE TO THESE  THESE THESE WITH THEIR PRIORITIES BEING  DETERMINED BY USE RIGHTS GRANTED.  2. NO BUILDING OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT NO BUILDING OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  BUILDING OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT BUILDING OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT KIND OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT CONSTRUCTION OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT OF TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT BE PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT PLACED ON ANY EASEMENT  ON ANY EASEMENT ON ANY EASEMENT  ANY EASEMENT ANY EASEMENT  EASEMENT EASEMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR BENEFICIARIES AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR AND ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR APPLICABLE COUNTY APPROVALS OR  COUNTY APPROVALS OR COUNTY APPROVALS OR  APPROVALS OR APPROVALS OR  OR OR PERMITS AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH ENCROACHMENTS. 3. IN THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE IN THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE TYPES CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE CROSS OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OR OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE OTHERWISE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  COINCIDE, DRAINAGE COINCIDE, DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS HAVE SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS SECOND PRIORITY, ACCESS  PRIORITY, ACCESS PRIORITY, ACCESS  ACCESS ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  SHALL HAVE THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH SHALL HAVE THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  HAVE THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH HAVE THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH THIRD PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH PRIORITY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH EASEMENTS SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH SHALL BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH BE SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH  TO THESE WITH TO THESE WITH  THESE WITH THESE WITH  WITH WITH THEIR PRIORITIES BEING DETERMINED BY USE RIGHTS GRANTED. 4. ALL LINES INTERSECTING CIRCULAR CURVES ARE NON RADIAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LINES INTERSECTING CIRCULAR CURVES ARE NON RADIAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5. NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED  OF THE SUBDIVIDED OF THE SUBDIVIDED  THE SUBDIVIDED THE SUBDIVIDED  SUBDIVIDED SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  DESCRIBED HEREIN, AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER DESCRIBED HEREIN, AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  HEREIN, AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER HEREIN, AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER  BY ANY OTHER BY ANY OTHER  ANY OTHER ANY OTHER  OTHER OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED PLAT. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  THAT ARE NOT RECORDED THAT ARE NOT RECORDED  ARE NOT RECORDED ARE NOT RECORDED  NOT RECORDED NOT RECORDED  RECORDED RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY. 6. BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. 7. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN TO A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN A GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN GRID BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN BEARING OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN OF  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN   S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN S02°55'14"W. ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN ALONG THE LINE BETWEEN  THE LINE BETWEEN THE LINE BETWEEN  LINE BETWEEN LINE BETWEEN  BETWEEN BETWEEN PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE POINTS "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE "LONE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE PINE" AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE AND  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE   "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE "DYER S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  S-1", RELATIVE TO THE S-1", RELATIVE TO THE  RELATIVE TO THE RELATIVE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (90 ADJUSTMENT). 8. COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, ARE RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, SYSTEM, EAST ZONE,  EAST ZONE, EAST ZONE,  ZONE, ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (90 ADJUSTMENT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  STATE OF FLORIDA)  COUNTY OF PALM BEACH) THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS OR [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS [ ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ] ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS  NOTARIZATION, THIS NOTARIZATION, THIS  THIS THIS _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  OF ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. OF ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. ____________, 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. 202__, BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. BY RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. RAFAEL J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. J. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. ROCA AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. AS VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. VICE PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. PRESIDENT OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. OF D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. D.R. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. HORTON, INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. INC., A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  A DERLAWARE CORPORATION. A DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  DERLAWARE CORPORATION. DERLAWARE CORPORATION.  CORPORATION. CORPORATION. AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED IN FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED , ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED  ME OR HAS PRODUCED ME OR HAS PRODUCED  OR HAS PRODUCED OR HAS PRODUCED  HAS PRODUCED HAS PRODUCED  PRODUCED PRODUCED ___________________ AS IDENTIFICATION. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS _______ DAY OF ___________________, 202__. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         PRINT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION NUMBER: ______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION AND RESERVATION:  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND BY THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND THESE PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND PRESENTS THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND THAT D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND IN FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND FLORIDA, OWNER OF THE LAND  OWNER OF THE LAND OWNER OF THE LAND  OF THE LAND OF THE LAND  THE LAND THE LAND  LAND LAND SHOWN HEREON AS CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  HEREON AS CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 HEREON AS CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  AS CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 AS CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 CARRINGTON PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 PINES, BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  45 THROUGH 48 45 THROUGH 48  THROUGH 48 THROUGH 48  48 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM RANGE 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM 42 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  RIVIERA BEACH, PALM RIVIERA BEACH, PALM  BEACH, PALM BEACH, PALM  PALM PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, , AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34,  IN PLAT BOOK 34, IN PLAT BOOK 34,  PLAT BOOK 34, PLAT BOOK 34,  BOOK 34, BOOK 34,  34, 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  45 THROUGH 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN 45 THROUGH 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THROUGH 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THROUGH 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN 48 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN 0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THE SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN SOUTHERLY LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN LINE THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THEREOF, THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN THE FOLLOWING ELEVEN  FOLLOWING ELEVEN FOLLOWING ELEVEN  ELEVEN ELEVEN (11) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND DISTANCES: N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND N.02°09'52"E., A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND DISTANCE OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND OF 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND 603.13 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF 185.00 FEET AND OF 185.00 FEET AND  185.00 FEET AND 185.00 FEET AND  FEET AND FEET AND  AND AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET , A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 410.00 FEET OF 410.00 FEET  410.00 FEET 410.00 FEET  FEET FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, POINT OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  ALONG THE ARC, ALONG THE ARC,  THE ARC, THE ARC,  ARC, ARC, , A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET FEET; THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET THENCE S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET S.02°09'52"W., A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET A DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET DISTANCE OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET OF 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET 431.09 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET A RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET RADIUS OF 72.04 FEET  OF 72.04 FEET OF 72.04 FEET  72.04 FEET 72.04 FEET  FEET FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 ARC, A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 A DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 DISTANCE OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 OF 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 113.16 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00 N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 75.00  A DISTANCE OF 75.00 A DISTANCE OF 75.00  DISTANCE OF 75.00 DISTANCE OF 75.00  OF 75.00 OF 75.00  75.00 75.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ALONG THE ARC, A ALONG THE ARC, A  THE ARC, A THE ARC, A  ARC, A ARC, A  A A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  OF 45°14'24"; THENCE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE  45°14'24"; THENCE 45°14'24"; THENCE  THENCE THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A  OF 65.00 FEET AND A OF 65.00 FEET AND A  65.00 FEET AND A 65.00 FEET AND A  FEET AND A FEET AND A  AND A AND A  A A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A OF 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A 22°37'12"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A 25.66 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A THENCE N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A N.87°50'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 675.00 FEET TO A  OF 675.00 FEET TO A OF 675.00 FEET TO A  675.00 FEET TO A 675.00 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RADIUS OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 63.51 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A ANGLE OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 89°26'17"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ALONG THE ARC, A ALONG THE ARC, A  THE ARC, A THE ARC, A  ARC, A ARC, A  A A DISTANCE OF 99.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  OF 99.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: OF 99.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  99.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 99.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: FEET; THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: THENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: PINES GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: COURSE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES:  COURSES AND DISTANCES: COURSES AND DISTANCES:  AND DISTANCES: AND DISTANCES:  DISTANCES: DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  A DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; A DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; OF 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; 225.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; A RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; RADIUS OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; OF 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; 62.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; ANGLE OF 90°00'00";  OF 90°00'00"; OF 90°00'00";  90°00'00"; 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE A DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE DISTANCE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE OF 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE 98.17 FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE FEET; THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE THENCE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE S.88°23'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE  OF CURVATURE TO THE OF CURVATURE TO THE  CURVATURE TO THE CURVATURE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE ANGLE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE OF 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE 32°00'41"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE OF 103.36 FEET; THENCE  103.36 FEET; THENCE 103.36 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE  THENCE THENCE DEPARTING SAID WESTERLY LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  SAID WESTERLY LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID SAID WESTERLY LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  WESTERLY LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID LINE, AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID AND ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID THE BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID BOUNDARY OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID OF THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID THOSE CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID CERTAIN LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID BOOK 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID 10769, PAGE 560 OF SAID  PAGE 560 OF SAID PAGE 560 OF SAID  560 OF SAID 560 OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  RECORDS, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 RECORDS, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 SEVEN (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 (7) COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 COURSES AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 AND DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 DISTANCES: S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 S.30°24'33"E., A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 OF 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 10.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 FEET; THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 THENCE N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00  N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 N.59°35'27"E., A DISTANCE OF 17.00 , A DISTANCE OF 17.00  A DISTANCE OF 17.00 A DISTANCE OF 17.00  DISTANCE OF 17.00 DISTANCE OF 17.00  OF 17.00 OF 17.00  17.00 17.00 FEET; THENCE N.30°24'33"W., A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  THENCE N.30°24'33"W., A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE N.30°24'33"W., A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  N.30°24'33"W., A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; N.30°24'33"W., A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; , A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; DISTANCE OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; OF 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; 8.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; N.63°25'44"E., A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; DISTANCE OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; OF 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; 24.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; N.48°14'19"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET;  OF 25.00 FEET; OF 25.00 FEET;  25.00 FEET; 25.00 FEET;  FEET; FEET; THENCE N.22°51'53"E., A DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  N.22°51'53"E., A DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE N.22°51'53"E., A DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  A DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE A DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE DISTANCE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE 42.01 FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE FEET; THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE THENCE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE N.62°25'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE , A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE A DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE DISTANCE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE 2.00 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  WITH THE WESTERLY LINE WITH THE WESTERLY LINE  THE WESTERLY LINE THE WESTERLY LINE  WESTERLY LINE WESTERLY LINE  LINE LINE OF SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., SAID LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., LONE PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., PINES GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., GOLF COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., COURSE, AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., RADIUS POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W., POINT LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  LIES N.62°25'15"W., LIES N.62°25'15"W.,  N.62°25'15"W., N.62°25'15"W., , A RADIAL DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  RADIAL DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF RADIAL DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF ALONG THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF THE ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF ARC OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF SAID WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF WESTERLY LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF LINE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF ANGLE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF  25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF 25°58'34", A DISTANCE OF , A DISTANCE OF  A DISTANCE OF A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 83.87 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A SAID WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A WESTERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A LINE, THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A THE FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A FOLLOWING SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A SIXTEEN (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A (16) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 314.22 FEET TO A  OF 314.22 FEET TO A OF 314.22 FEET TO A  314.22 FEET TO A 314.22 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 50.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A ANGLE OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A OF 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A 77°30'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A  ALONG THE ARC, A ALONG THE ARC, A  THE ARC, A THE ARC, A  ARC, A ARC, A  A A DISTANCE OF 67.63 FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF 67.63 FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND OF 67.63 FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  67.63 FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND 67.63 FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND FEET; THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND THENCE N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND N.79°06'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND DISTANCE OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND OF 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND 630.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND  OF 185.00 FEET AND OF 185.00 FEET AND  185.00 FEET AND 185.00 FEET AND  FEET AND FEET AND  AND AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET 290.60 FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET FEET; THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET THENCE N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET N.10°53'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET DISTANCE OF 410.00 FEET  OF 410.00 FEET OF 410.00 FEET  410.00 FEET 410.00 FEET  FEET FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, OF 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, 90°00'00"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC,  ALONG THE ARC, ALONG THE ARC,  THE ARC, THE ARC,  ARC, ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 FEET; THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 THENCE S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 S.79°06'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 A DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 DISTANCE OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 OF 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 587.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02 HAVING A RADIUS OF 797.02  A RADIUS OF 797.02 A RADIUS OF 797.02  RADIUS OF 797.02 RADIUS OF 797.02  OF 797.02 OF 797.02  797.02 797.02 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 ANGLE OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 OF 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 12°30'00"; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 ARC, A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 A DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 DISTANCE OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 OF 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 173.88 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 FEET; THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50 N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 77.50  A DISTANCE OF 77.50 A DISTANCE OF 77.50  DISTANCE OF 77.50 DISTANCE OF 77.50  OF 77.50 OF 77.50  77.50 77.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE HAVING A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE A RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE RADIUS OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE OF 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE 185.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ANGLE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE OF 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE 90°00'00"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE  ALONG THE ALONG THE  THE THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE OF 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE 290.60 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE S.01°36'09"W., A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE OF 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE 50.66 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE S.28°47'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE OF 27.36 FEET; THENCE  27.36 FEET; THENCE 27.36 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE  THENCE THENCE N.88°23'51"W., A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF 300.00 FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF FEET; THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF THENCE N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF N.27°34'57"W., A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF A DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF DISTANCE OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF OF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF 25.63 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  SAID LONE PINE GOLF SAID LONE PINE GOLF  LONE PINE GOLF LONE PINE GOLF  PINE GOLF PINE GOLF  GOLF GOLF COURSE, THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A COURSES AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A AND DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A DISTANCES: N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A N.01°36'09"E., A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A TO THE RIGHT HAVING A  THE RIGHT HAVING A THE RIGHT HAVING A  RIGHT HAVING A RIGHT HAVING A  HAVING A HAVING A  A A RADIUS OF 60.32 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  OF 60.32 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A OF 60.32 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  60.32 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A 60.32 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A ANGLE OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A OF 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A 90°03'21"; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A ARC, A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A OF 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A 94.81 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A  S.88°20'30"E., A S.88°20'30"E., A  A A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE OF 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE 600.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE A RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  OF 22°37'12"; THENCE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE  22°37'12"; THENCE 22°37'12"; THENCE  THENCE THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL OF 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL 25.66 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL OF 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL 325.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL  FEET AND A CENTRAL FEET AND A CENTRAL  AND A CENTRAL AND A CENTRAL  A CENTRAL A CENTRAL  CENTRAL CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45°14'24"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  OF 45°14'24"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 45°14'24"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  45°14'24"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS 45°14'24"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS ARC, A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS A DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS DISTANCE OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS 256.62 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS  HAVING A RADIUS HAVING A RADIUS  A RADIUS A RADIUS  RADIUS RADIUS OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 65.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF ANGLE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 22°37'12"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF ALONG THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF ARC, A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 25.66 FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF FEET; THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF  A DISTANCE OF A DISTANCE OF  DISTANCE OF DISTANCE OF  OF OF 935.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE TO A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE A POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE OF 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE 500.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ANGLE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE OF 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE 26°51'38"; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE  EASTERLY ALONG THE EASTERLY ALONG THE  ALONG THE ALONG THE  THE THE ARC, A DISTANCE OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  A DISTANCE OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A A DISTANCE OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  DISTANCE OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A DISTANCE OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A OF 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A 234.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A OF CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A CURVATURE OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A OF A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A NON TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A CURVE TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A TO THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A THE LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A LEFT, OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A OF WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A WHICH THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A THE RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A RADIUS POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A POINT LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  LIES N.08°44'01"E., A LIES N.08°44'01"E., A  N.08°44'01"E., A N.08°44'01"E., A  A A RADIAL DISTANCE OF 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  OF 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE OF 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE 439.12 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE THE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE ARC, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE ANGLE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE OF 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE 07°04'31", A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE DISTANCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE OF 54.23 FEET; THENCE  54.23 FEET; THENCE 54.23 FEET; THENCE  FEET; THENCE FEET; THENCE  THENCE THENCE S.88°20'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  A DISTANCE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  DISTANCE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE DISTANCE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 153.86 FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FEET; THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THENCE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE S.43°13'30"E., A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE DISTANCE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 21.32 FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FEET; THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THENCE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE S.01°53'30"W., ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE  LINE LINE OF MILITARY TRAIL, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  MILITARY TRAIL, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS MILITARY TRAIL, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  TRAIL, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS TRAIL, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS RECORDS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS BOOK 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS 12798, PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS PAGE 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS 493 OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS PUBLIC RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS RECORDS, AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS AND A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS A LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS LINE LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS LYING 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  FEET WESTERLY OF (AS FEET WESTERLY OF (AS  WESTERLY OF (AS WESTERLY OF (AS  OF (AS OF (AS  (AS (AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  AT RIGHT ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF AT RIGHT ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  RIGHT ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF RIGHT ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF ANGLES TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF TO) AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF EAST LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF PINE GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF GOLF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF COURSE, A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF A DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF DISTANCE OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF 1,941.62 FEET TO A POINT OF  FEET TO A POINT OF FEET TO A POINT OF  TO A POINT OF TO A POINT OF  A POINT OF A POINT OF  POINT OF POINT OF  OF OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID A RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID RADIUS OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID OF 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 28,587.80 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ANGLE OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID OF 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 00°21'35"; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THE ARC OF SAID THE ARC OF SAID  ARC OF SAID ARC OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  LINE, A DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE LINE, A DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  A DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE A DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE DISTANCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE OF 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE 179.54 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE OF INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE LINE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE OF SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE SAID LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE LONE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE PINE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  GOLF COURSE; THENCE GOLF COURSE; THENCE  COURSE; THENCE COURSE; THENCE  THENCE THENCE S.47°11'56"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT A DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT DISTANCE OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT OF 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT 21.18 FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT FEET; THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT THENCE N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT N.87°50'08"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT LINE, A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT A DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT DISTANCE OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT OF 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  153.17 FEET TO A POINT 153.17 FEET TO A POINT  FEET TO A POINT FEET TO A POINT  TO A POINT TO A POINT  A POINT A POINT  POINT POINT OF CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVATURE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID HAVING A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID A RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID RADIUS OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID OF 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 160.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ANGLE OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  ALONG THE ARC OF SAID ALONG THE ARC OF SAID  THE ARC OF SAID THE ARC OF SAID  ARC OF SAID ARC OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  LINE, A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF LINE, A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF A DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF DISTANCE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 140.04 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF REVERSE CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF CURVATURE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF A RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF RADIUS OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 100.64 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  A CENTRAL ANGLE OF A CENTRAL ANGLE OF  CENTRAL ANGLE OF CENTRAL ANGLE OF  ANGLE OF ANGLE OF  OF OF 49°56'48"; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 87.73 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. ; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 87.73 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 2,769,441 SQUARE FEET/63.5776 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 2,769,441 SQUARE FEET/63.5776 ACRES MORE OR LESS.  SQUARE FEET/63.5776 ACRES MORE OR LESS. HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED, AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE AS FOLLOWS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: ____________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICE PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFAEL J. ROCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: D.R. HORTON, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DELAWARE CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  WITNESS WHEREOF, THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE WITNESS WHEREOF, THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  WHEREOF, THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE WHEREOF, THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE THE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE ABOVE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE NAMED DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE DELAWARE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE DORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE BUSINESS IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE IN FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE FLORIDA, HAS CAUSED THESE  HAS CAUSED THESE HAS CAUSED THESE  CAUSED THESE CAUSED THESE  THESE THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  TO BE SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  BE SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS BE SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS SIGNED BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS VICE PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS PRESIDENT, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  THE AUTHORITY OF ITS THE AUTHORITY OF ITS  AUTHORITY OF ITS AUTHORITY OF ITS  OF ITS OF ITS  ITS ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THIS __________ DAY OF ___________________, 202__., THIS __________ DAY OF ___________________, 202__.__._.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS:_________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT NAME:______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS:_________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT NAME:______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVERHILL RD. N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA'S TURNPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N MILITARY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEELINE HWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
W BLUE HERON BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYER BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:________________        ____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE CERTIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA      )

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, ____________________, A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  ____________________, A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY ____________________, A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY STATE OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY OF FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY FLORIDA DO HEREBY CERTIFY  DO HEREBY CERTIFY DO HEREBY CERTIFY  HEREBY CERTIFY HEREBY CERTIFY  CERTIFY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  I HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE I HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  I FIND THE TITLE TO THE I FIND THE TITLE TO THE  FIND THE TITLE TO THE FIND THE TITLE TO THE  THE TITLE TO THE THE TITLE TO THE  TITLE TO THE TITLE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE PROPERTY IS VESTED IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  IS VESTED IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN IS VESTED IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  VESTED IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN VESTED IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN D.R. HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN HORTON, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN A DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN DELAWARE CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN CORPORATION, AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN  TO DO BUSINESS IN TO DO BUSINESS IN  DO BUSINESS IN DO BUSINESS IN  BUSINESS IN BUSINESS IN  IN IN FLORIDA; THAT THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  THAT THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL THAT THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL HAVE BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL BEEN PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL PAID; AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL AND THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL THAT ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL ALL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL PALM BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL BEACH COUNTY SPECIAL  COUNTY SPECIAL COUNTY SPECIAL  SPECIAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  AND ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL AND ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL OTHER ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL ITEMS HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL HELD AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL AGAINST SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL SAID LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL LANDS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL HAVE BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL BEEN SATISFIED; THAT ALL  SATISFIED; THAT ALL SATISFIED; THAT ALL  THAT ALL THAT ALL  ALL ALL MORTGAGES NOT SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  NOT SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN NOT SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN  BY LAW ARE SHOWN BY LAW ARE SHOWN  LAW ARE SHOWN LAW ARE SHOWN  ARE SHOWN ARE SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON; AND THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  AND THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE AND THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  DO NOT PROHIBIT THE DO NOT PROHIBIT THE  NOT PROHIBIT THE NOT PROHIBIT THE  PROHIBIT THE PROHIBIT THE  THE THE CREATION OF THE SUBDIVISION DEPICTED BY THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________  ATTORNEY AT LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY TRACT TRACT R1, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  R1, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, R1, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  NOT FOR PROFIT, NOT FOR PROFIT,  FOR PROFIT, FOR PROFIT,  PROFIT, PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  AND ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER AND ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER ASSIGNS, AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER AS A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER A PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER PRIVATE ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER ROADWAY TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER TRACT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER INGRESS, EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER EGRESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER UTILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND OTHER  SYSTEMS AND OTHER SYSTEMS AND OTHER  AND OTHER AND OTHER  OTHER OTHER RELATED PURPOSES, AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  PURPOSES, AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE PURPOSES, AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  RECOURSE TO THE RECOURSE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. TRACTS R2, R3 AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  R2, R3 AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION R2, R3 AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  R3 AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION R3 AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION AND R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION R4, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  A FLORIDA CORPORATION A FLORIDA CORPORATION  FLORIDA CORPORATION FLORIDA CORPORATION  CORPORATION CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT AND ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT ASSIGNS, AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT AS PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT DRIVEWAYS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT DRAINAGE, PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT PARKING AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT  OTHER PURPOSES NOT OTHER PURPOSES NOT  PURPOSES NOT PURPOSES NOT  NOT NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  WITH THIS RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT WITH THIS RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  THIS RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT THIS RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RESERVATION, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT ASSIGNS, WITHOUT  WITHOUT WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER AND ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER ASSIGNS ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER ARE PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER PROVIDED AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER AN ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  ACCESS EASEMENT OVER ACCESS EASEMENT OVER  EASEMENT OVER EASEMENT OVER  OVER OVER THE ROADWAY TRACTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  ROADWAY TRACTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ROADWAY TRACTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  TRACTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID TRACTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID  OBLIGATION OF SAID OBLIGATION OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. OPEN SPACE TRACTS TRACTS OST1 THROUGH OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  OST1 THROUGH OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A OST1 THROUGH OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  THROUGH OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A THROUGH OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A OST22 (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A (INCLUSIVE), AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A ASSOCIATION, INC., A  INC., A INC., A  A A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES FOR OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES SPACE, LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES LANDSCAPE, COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES COMMON ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES ACCESS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES PUBLIC DRAINAGE PURPOSES  DRAINAGE PURPOSES DRAINAGE PURPOSES  PURPOSES PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH,  OF RIVIERA BEACH, OF RIVIERA BEACH,  RIVIERA BEACH, RIVIERA BEACH,  BEACH, BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FLORIDA. THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE RESERVATION IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE IS TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE TO REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE REMAIN IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE PURPOSES TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE  PROVIDE DRAINAGE PROVIDE DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  FOR LANDS ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT FOR LANDS ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  LANDS ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT LANDS ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT ABUTTING THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT THIS TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT TRACT. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT SPECIAL DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT DISTRICT, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT  THE RIGHT, BUT THE RIGHT, BUT  RIGHT, BUT RIGHT, BUT  BUT BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC DRAINAGE OR UTILITIES WITHIN THESE TRACTS. TRACT OST12, CAN NOT HAVE OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD IMPEDE THE ACCESS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS TRACTS W1, W2, W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  W1, W2, W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA W1, W2, W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  W2, W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA W2, W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA W3 AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA AND W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA W4, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  INC., A FLORIDA INC., A FLORIDA  A FLORIDA A FLORIDA  FLORIDA FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL AND ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL ASSIGNS, FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  AND ARE THE PERPETUAL AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ARE THE PERPETUAL ARE THE PERPETUAL  THE PERPETUAL THE PERPETUAL  PERPETUAL PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND  SUCCESSORS AND SUCCESSORS AND  AND AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  OF RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OF RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER RIVIERA BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER BEACH  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER   SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  ANY PORTION OF THE WATER ANY PORTION OF THE WATER  PORTION OF THE WATER PORTION OF THE WATER  OF THE WATER OF THE WATER  THE WATER THE WATER  WATER WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT. RECREATIONAL TRACTS      TRACTS F1, F2, F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  F1, F2, F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA F1, F2, F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  F2, F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA F2, F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA F3, F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA F4, REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA REC1 AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA AND REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA REC2, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA  INC., A FLORIDA INC., A FLORIDA  A FLORIDA A FLORIDA  FLORIDA FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE AND ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE ASSIGNS, FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE FOR RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE RECREATIONAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE  OBLIGATION OF THE OBLIGATION OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE  RECOURSE TO THE RECOURSE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE CITY OF RVIERA BEACH. PARKING TRACT TRACT P, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  P, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, P, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT,  NOT FOR PROFIT, NOT FOR PROFIT,  FOR PROFIT, FOR PROFIT,  PROFIT, PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  AND ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS AND ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ASSIGNS, AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS AS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS PARKING TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS TRACTS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS INGRESS, EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS EGRESS, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS DRAINAGE, AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS AND OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS OTHER PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS PURPOSES NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  INCONSISTENT WITH THIS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS  WITH THIS WITH THIS  THIS THIS RESERVATION, AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RESPONSIBILITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  TO THE CITY OF TO THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF RIVIERA BEACH. ADDITIONAL RIGHT-OF-WAY TRACT RW, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  RW, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE RW, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE HEREON, IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE IS HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE HEREBY DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE DEDICATED AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE AND GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE GRANTED IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FEE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE SIMPLE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  TRANSPORTATION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC ROADWAY PURPOSES. LAKE MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS THE LAKE MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  LAKE MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS LAKE MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS HEREON ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS HEREBY RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS RESERVED FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS FOR CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS  PINES HOMEOWNERS PINES HOMEOWNERS  HOMEOWNERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE AND ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE ASSIGNS, FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE FOR ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE ACCESS TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE  AND DRAINAGE AND DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  LOCATED WITHIN THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO LOCATED WITHIN THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  WITHIN THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO WITHIN THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO ASSOCIATED WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO MANAGEMENT TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO TRACTS FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO FOR PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO PURPOSES OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO OF PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO PERFORMING ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO  PURSUANT TO PURSUANT TO  TO TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE ANY PORTION OF THE LAKE  PORTION OF THE LAKE PORTION OF THE LAKE  OF THE LAKE OF THE LAKE  THE LAKE THE LAKE  LAKE LAKE MAINTENANCE AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT.PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE IN PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE PERPETUITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE DRAINAGE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE PURPOSES. SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE SAID EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE  ARE FOR THE ARE FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  OF PROVIDING DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, OF PROVIDING DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  PROVIDING DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, PROVIDING DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, CONVEYANCE FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, FOR LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LANDS ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, ADJOINING THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, THE LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LANDS PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, PLATTED HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, HEREIN. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, THE MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, MAINTENANCE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,  EASEMENTS, EASEMENTS, INCLUDING ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ DRAINAGE FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ FACILITIES LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ LOCATED THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ THEREIN SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ PINES HOMEOWNERS’  HOMEOWNERS’ HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE BEACH SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE SHALL HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE HAVE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE THE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE ACCESS RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE AND MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE MAINTAIN ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE ANY PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE PORTION OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE OF THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE THE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  PUBLIC DRAINAGE PUBLIC DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT. DEDICATION CONTINUED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION CONTINUED: MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT THE MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  TRANSIT EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, TRANSIT EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, EASEMENT, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, SHOWN HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, HEREON, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, IS DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, IN PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, PERPETUITY BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, BY THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM AND ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM ASSIGNS, TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  COMMISSIONERS OF PALM COMMISSIONERS OF PALM  OF PALM OF PALM  PALM PALM BEACH COUNTY,  (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  COUNTY,  (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING COUNTY,  (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING   (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING (HEREAFTER "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING "COUNTY"), FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING MAINTENANCE AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING AND USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING USE OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING OF A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING A PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARDING  TRANSIT BOARDING TRANSIT BOARDING  BOARDING BOARDING AND ALIGHTING AREA, WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  ALIGHTING AREA, WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. ALIGHTING AREA, WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  AREA, WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. AREA, WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. WHICH USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. USE INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. IS NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. NOT LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. LIMITED TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. TO A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. A PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. PUBLIC TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. TRANSIT BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. BUS SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. SHELTER, TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING. TRANSFER STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  STATION, AND ADVERTISING. STATION, AND ADVERTISING.  AND ADVERTISING. AND ADVERTISING.  ADVERTISING. ADVERTISING. THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNSS  AND ASSIGNSS AND ASSIGNSS  ASSIGNSS ASSIGNSS (HEREAFTER "OWNERS"), SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  "OWNERS"), SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE "OWNERS"), SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE SHALL MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE MAINTAIN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE EASEMENT AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AREA UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE SUCH TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE TIME AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AS THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE COUNTY CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CONSTRUCTS IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  IMPROVEMENTS IN THE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  AREA FOR ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA AREA FOR ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  FOR ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA ITS INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA INTENDED USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA USE AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA AND PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA PURPOSES, AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA AT WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA WHICH TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA TIME THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA COUNTY WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA WILL ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA ASSUME MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA  OF THE EASEMENT AREA OF THE EASEMENT AREA  THE EASEMENT AREA THE EASEMENT AREA  EASEMENT AREA EASEMENT AREA  AREA AREA SO LONG AS THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  LONG AS THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE LONG AS THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  AS THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE AS THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE ARE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE LOCATED THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE THEREON AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE AND COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE COUNTY USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE USES THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE EASEMENT AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE AREA FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE ITS INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  INTENDED PURPOSES. THE INTENDED PURPOSES. THE  PURPOSES. THE PURPOSES. THE  THE THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION SHALL AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  OBLIGATION SHALL AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE OBLIGATION SHALL AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  SHALL AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE SHALL AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE AUTOMATICALLY REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE REVERT TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE TO THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE THE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE OWNERS UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE UPON COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE COUNTY'S TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE OR PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE PERMANENT CESSATION OF USE  CESSATION OF USE CESSATION OF USE  OF USE OF USE  USE USE OF THE IMPROVEMENTS OR REMOVAL OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENTS THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  UTILITY EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY UTILITY EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY IN PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY PERPETUITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY  OF UTILITY OF UTILITY  UTILITY UTILITY FACILITIES, INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE INCLUDING CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE TELEVISION SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE SYSTEMS. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  NOT INTERFERE WITH THE NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  INTERFERE WITH THE INTERFERE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OF A PUBLIC OF A PUBLIC  A PUBLIC A PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. ALL TRACTS FOR PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  TRACTS FOR PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT TRACTS FOR PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  FOR PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT PRIVATE STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT STREET PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT HEREON, ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT ARE HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT HEREBY SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT SUBJECT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT TO AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AN OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT OVERLYING NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT  EASEMENT EASEMENT DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF  AND REPLACEMENT OF AND REPLACEMENT OF  REPLACEMENT OF REPLACEMENT OF  OF OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER NOT LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER LIMITED TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER TO STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER STORMWATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER FACILITIES, POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  PIPELINES, RAW WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER  RAW WATER RAW WATER  WATER WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION LINES, TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  LINES, CABLE TELEVISION LINES, CABLE TELEVISION  CABLE TELEVISION CABLE TELEVISION  TELEVISION TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  NOT INTERFERE WITH THE NOT INTERFERE WITH THE  INTERFERE WITH THE INTERFERE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC OF OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC OTHER UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC  OF A PUBLIC OF A PUBLIC  A PUBLIC A PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, FOR THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, THE DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, DAMAGES. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, APPROVED BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, BY PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, PALM BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS,  NO BUILDINGS, NO BUILDINGS,  BUILDINGS, BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL INSTALLED WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL WITHIN THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL THESE TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL TRACTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL  WRITTEN APPROVAL WRITTEN APPROVAL  APPROVAL APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. THE UTILITY EASEMENTS RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  UTILITY EASEMENTS RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE UTILITY EASEMENTS RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  EASEMENTS RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE EASEMENTS RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE RUNNING ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE AND PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE PARALLEL TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE TO THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE THE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE TRACTS FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE FOR PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE PRIVATE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE ROAD PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE  SHOWN HEREON, ARE SHOWN HEREON, ARE  HEREON, ARE HEREON, ARE  ARE ARE NONEXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  EASEMENTS AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, EASEMENTS AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, IN PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, PERPETUITY TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, THE PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, PUBLIC FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE,  MAINTENANCE, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  AND REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER AND REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER OF UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER AND PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER PRIVATE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER BUT NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER NOT LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER LIMITED TO, POTABLE WATER  TO, POTABLE WATER TO, POTABLE WATER  POTABLE WATER POTABLE WATER  WATER WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  RAW WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS RAW WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS WATER PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS PIPELINES, ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS ELECTRIC POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS POWER LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES, TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TELECOMMUNICATIONS TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES, CABLE TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  CABLE TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT CABLE TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT TELEVISION LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT LINES, GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT GAS LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT LINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT APPURTENANCES. THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT THE INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT INSTALLATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT TELEVISION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  SYSTEMS SHALL NOT SYSTEMS SHALL NOT  SHALL NOT SHALL NOT  NOT NOT INTERFERE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  WITH THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE MAINTENANCE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE OF OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE OTHER UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE   IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE  COMPANY DAMAGES THE COMPANY DAMAGES THE  DAMAGES THE DAMAGES THE  THE THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH FOR THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH THE DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH DAMAGES,  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH   UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH OTHERWISE APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  APPROVED BY PALM BEACH APPROVED BY PALM BEACH  BY PALM BEACH BY PALM BEACH  PALM BEACH PALM BEACH  BEACH BEACH COUNTY, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT  EASEMENTS WITHOUT EASEMENTS WITHOUT  WITHOUT WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENTS IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON ARE EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS AND ARE HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF POTABLE WATER PIPELINES, RAW WATER PIPELINES, WASTEWATER PIPELINES, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, AND RELATED APPURTENANCES. THE MAINTENANCE OF THE LAND UNDERLYING THESE EASEMENTS SHALL BE A PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS ASSOCIATION, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. LIFT STATION EASEMENT THE LIFT STATION EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  LIFT STATION EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO LIFT STATION EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  STATION EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO STATION EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO EASEMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO IDENTIFIED ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO ON THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO THE PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO PLAT HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO HEREON IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO IS AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO EASEMENT AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO AND IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO IS HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO HEREBY DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO DEDICATED IN PERPETUITY TO  IN PERPETUITY TO IN PERPETUITY TO  PERPETUITY TO PERPETUITY TO  TO TO THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, ASSIGNS, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, INSTALLATION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,  REPAIR, REPAIR, EXPANSION AND REPLACEMENT OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  AND REPLACEMENT OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE AND REPLACEMENT OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  REPLACEMENT OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE REPLACEMENT OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE OF A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE A WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE WASTEWATER LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE LIFT STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE STATION AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE RELATED APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE APPURTENANCES.  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE   THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE EASEMENT MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE MAY BE FENCED IN BY THE  BE FENCED IN BY THE BE FENCED IN BY THE  FENCED IN BY THE FENCED IN BY THE  IN BY THE IN BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND DISTRICT FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND FOR ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND ACCESS CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND CONTROL PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND PURPOSES.  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND   THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND THE MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND MAINTENANCE OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND OF THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND THE UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND UNFENCED PORTIONS OF THE LAND  PORTIONS OF THE LAND PORTIONS OF THE LAND  OF THE LAND OF THE LAND  THE LAND THE LAND  LAND LAND UNDERLYING THE EASEMENT SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  THE EASEMENT SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA THE EASEMENT SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  EASEMENT SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA EASEMENT SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA BE THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA THE PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA PERPETUAL OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA OBLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA PROPERTY OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA OWNER. IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA IF OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA APPROVED BY THE RIVIERA  BY THE RIVIERA BY THE RIVIERA  THE RIVIERA THE RIVIERA  RIVIERA RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  SPECIAL DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION SPECIAL DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION DISTRICT, NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION STRUCTURES, TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION TREES, WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION WALLS OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION OR FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION BE INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION INSTALLED WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION WITHIN THESE LIFT STATION  THESE LIFT STATION THESE LIFT STATION  LIFT STATION LIFT STATION  STATION STATION EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN OF RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN RIVIERA BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN BEACH AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN AND THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN THE RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN SPECIAL DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN DISTRICT, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN AND ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN ASSIGNS, ARE PROVIDED AN  ARE PROVIDED AN ARE PROVIDED AN  PROVIDED AN PROVIDED AN  AN AN EASEMENT OVER THE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  OVER THE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE OVER THE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  THE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE THE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE ROAD TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE TRACT, PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE PARKING TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE TRACTS, WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE WATER MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE TRACTS, PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS, LAKE MAINTENANCE  LAKE MAINTENANCE LAKE MAINTENANCE  MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES AND LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES ACCESS EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES AS SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES SHOWN HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES HEREON, FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES FOR ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES ACCESS ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES ANY AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES AND ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES  ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF TO THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF THE MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF OBLIGATION OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF SAID ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ASSOCIATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF  TO THE CITY OF TO THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF RIVIERA BEACH. BUFFER EASEMENTS THE BUFFER EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  BUFFER EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A BUFFER EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A RESERVED FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A FOR THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A PINES HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A  HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., A ASSOCIATION, INC., A  INC., A INC., A  A A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL NOT FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL FOR PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL PROFIT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL AND ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL ASSIGNS, FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL FOR PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL PUBLIC ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL ACCESS PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL PURPOSES AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  AND ARE THE PERPETUAL AND ARE THE PERPETUAL  ARE THE PERPETUAL ARE THE PERPETUAL  THE PERPETUAL THE PERPETUAL  PERPETUAL PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  OBLIGATION OF SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE OBLIGATION OF SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  OF SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE OF SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE SAID CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE OF RIVIERA BEACH. THE  RIVIERA BEACH. THE RIVIERA BEACH. THE  BEACH. THE BEACH. THE  THE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE OF RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE RIVIERA BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE BEACH SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE THE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE OBLIGATION, TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE AND MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE MAINTAIN ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE ANY PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE PUBLIC PORTION OF THESE  PORTION OF THESE PORTION OF THESE  OF THESE OF THESE  THESE THESE EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABULAR DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,119,426

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.6985

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS R1-R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
340,336

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8130

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS OST1-OST22

AutoCAD SHX Text
465,552

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6876

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS W1-W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
722,991

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,769,441

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5776

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS F1-F4

AutoCAD SHX Text
49,535

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1372

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,076

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1854

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS REC1& REC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61,225

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4055

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,300

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0528

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:________________        ____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS APPROVED ON ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  APPROVED ON ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA APPROVED ON ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  ON ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA ON ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA ________________________, 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA 2022, VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  VIA CITY OF RIVIERA VIA CITY OF RIVIERA  CITY OF RIVIERA CITY OF RIVIERA  OF RIVIERA OF RIVIERA  RIVIERA RIVIERA BEACH RESOLUTION NO. ___________-22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH APPROVALS: CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH COUNTY OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD THIS PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD PLAT ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD ENTITLED CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD CARRINGTON PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD PINES HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD  APPROVED FOR RECORD APPROVED FOR RECORD  FOR RECORD FOR RECORD  RECORD RECORD BY THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS ________ DAY OF ___________________, 20__. BY:  _______________________________   RONNIE L. FELDER, MAYOR BY:  _______________________________            CLAUDENE L. ANTHONY, CMC                 CITY CLERK            BY:  _______________________________      TERRENCE N. BAILEY, P.E.      STATE OF FLORIDA LICENCE NO. 60706      CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVIERA BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRENCE N. BAILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE#60706



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTGAGEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTGAGEE'S JOINDER AND CONSENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF __________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF _________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A __________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                          AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:_________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IT IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IS THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED THE HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HOLDER OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED OF THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED THAT MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  PROPERTY DESCRIBED PROPERTY DESCRIBED  DESCRIBED DESCRIBED HEREIN AND DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  AND DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION AND DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION  IN SAID DEDICATION IN SAID DEDICATION  SAID DEDICATION SAID DEDICATION  DEDICATION DEDICATION BY THE OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  THE OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK THE OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK  RECORDS BOOK RECORDS BOOK  BOOK BOOK _______, AT PAGE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  AT PAGE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE AT PAGE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  PAGE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE PAGE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE ______ OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE  FLORIDA, SHALL BE FLORIDA, SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE SUBORDINATED TO THE DEDICATION SHOWN HEREON. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  WITNESS WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS WITNESS WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  TO BE SIGNED BY ITS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  BE SIGNED BY ITS BE SIGNED BY ITS  SIGNED BY ITS SIGNED BY ITS  BY ITS BY ITS  ITS ITS _________________________ AND ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  AND ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY AND ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY TO BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY BE AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY AFFIXED HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY HEREON BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY BY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  AND AT THE AUTHORITY AND AT THE AUTHORITY  AT THE AUTHORITY AT THE AUTHORITY  THE AUTHORITY THE AUTHORITY  AUTHORITY AUTHORITY OF ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS THIS ____ DAY OF _________________, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS:_________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT NAME:______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS:_________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT NAME:______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  STATE OF FLORIDA)  COUNTY OF PALM BEACH) THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  OR [ ] ONLINE OR [ ] ONLINE  [ ] ONLINE [ ] ONLINE  ] ONLINE ] ONLINE  ONLINE ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS _______ DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  THIS _______ DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS THIS _______ DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  _______ DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS _______ DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS DAY OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS OF _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS _____________, 202__, BY __________________ AS  202__, BY __________________ AS 202__, BY __________________ AS  BY __________________ AS BY __________________ AS  __________________ AS __________________ AS  AS AS ______________ OF ____________________________, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  OF ____________________________, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] OF ____________________________, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  ____________________________, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] ____________________________, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] , ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] OF THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ]  WHO IS [ ] WHO IS [ ]  IS [ ] IS [ ]  [ ] [ ]  ] ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ___________________ AS IDENTIFICATION.   WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS _______ DAY OF ___________________, 202__. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCEPTANCE OF RESERVATIONS:  STATE OF FLORIDA)  COUNTY OF PALM BEACH) THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS SSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS N, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS   FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS NOT FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS FOR PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS PROFIT, HEREBY ACCEPTS  HEREBY ACCEPTS HEREBY ACCEPTS  ACCEPTS ACCEPTS THE DEDICATIONS OR RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  DEDICATIONS OR RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS DEDICATIONS OR RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  OR RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS OR RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS RESERVATIONS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS TO SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS SAID ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS ASSOCIATION AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS AS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS STATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS AND SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS HEREON, AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS AND HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS HEREBY ACCEPTS ITS  ACCEPTS ITS ACCEPTS ITS  ITS ITS MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS FOR SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  OBLIGATIONS FOR SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF OBLIGATIONS FOR SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  FOR SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF FOR SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF SAME AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF AS STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF STATED HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF HEREON, DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  DATED THIS _________ DAY OF DATED THIS _________ DAY OF  THIS _________ DAY OF THIS _________ DAY OF  _________ DAY OF _________ DAY OF  DAY OF DAY OF  OF OF __________________________, 20__.                                                           CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.                                                           A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT                                                   WITNESS:______________________                      BY:____________________ PRINT NAME ___________________                      ___________________                                                           PRESIDENT  WITNESS:______________________ PRINT NAME ___________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATION, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCEPTANCE: STATE OF FLORIDA      ) COUNTY OF PALM BEACH) NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, THAT THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, THERE ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO, ARE NO DEDICATIONS TO,  NO DEDICATIONS TO, NO DEDICATIONS TO,  DEDICATIONS TO, DEDICATIONS TO,  TO, TO, NOR ANY MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  ANY MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY ANY MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY OBLIGATIONS BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY BEING INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY INCURRED, ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY ACCEPTED OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY OR ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY ASSUMED BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY BY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY  PALM BEACH COUNTY PALM BEACH COUNTY  BEACH COUNTY BEACH COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ON THIS PLAT. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  WITNESS WHEREOF, NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE WITNESS WHEREOF, NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  WHEREOF, NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE WHEREOF, NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE DISTRICT HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE  THESE PRESENTS TO BE THESE PRESENTS TO BE  PRESENTS TO BE PRESENTS TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE SIGNED BY MATTHEW J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  BY MATTHEW J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS BY MATTHEW J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  MATTHEW J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS MATTHEW J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS J. BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS BOYKIN, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS SUPERVISORS, AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS AND ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS ATTESTED BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS BY SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS SUSAN P. SCHEFF, ITS  P. SCHEFF, ITS P. SCHEFF, ITS  SCHEFF, ITS SCHEFF, ITS  ITS ITS ASSISTANT SECRETARY, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, THIS ______ DAY OF _______________, 20__.         NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT         UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT 7 ATTEST: _______________________     BY:  _________________________     _______________________     BY:  _________________________      BY:  _________________________     _________________________     SUSAN P. SCHEFF         MATTHEW J. BOYKIN MATTHEW J. BOYKIN ASSISTANT SECRETARY        PRESIDENT PRESIDENT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS        BOARD OF SUPERVISORSBOARD OF SUPERVISORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  STATE OF FLORIDA)  COUNTY OF PALM BEACH)    THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ME BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE BY MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE MEANS OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE OF [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE [ ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE ] PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE PRESENCE OR [ ] ONLINE  OR [ ] ONLINE OR [ ] ONLINE  [ ] ONLINE [ ] ONLINE  ] ONLINE ] ONLINE  ONLINE ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  THIS _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE THIS _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE _______ DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE DAY OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE OF ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE ____________, 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE 202__, BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE BY ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE ______________, AS PRESIDENT OF THE  AS PRESIDENT OF THE AS PRESIDENT OF THE  PRESIDENT OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE CARRINGTON PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE PINES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE ASSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE SSOCIATION, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE N, INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE INC., A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE A  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE   FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE NOT FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE FOR PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE  PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE PROFIT, ON BEHALF OF THE , ON BEHALF OF THE  ON BEHALF OF THE ON BEHALF OF THE  BEHALF OF THE BEHALF OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE CORPORATION, WHO IS [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ___________________ AS IDENTIFICATION. [ ] PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ___________________ AS IDENTIFICATION.  PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED ___________________ AS IDENTIFICATION. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS _______ DAY OF ___________________, 20__. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         PRINT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION NUMBER: ______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  BEHALF OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA BEHALF OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA BEACH, FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA CHAPTER 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA 177.081(1) OF THE FLORIDA  OF THE FLORIDA OF THE FLORIDA  THE FLORIDA THE FLORIDA  FLORIDA FLORIDA STATUTES, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA CHAPTER 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA 177, PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA PART 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  1, PLATTING, FLORIDA 1, PLATTING, FLORIDA  PLATTING, FLORIDA PLATTING, FLORIDA  FLORIDA FLORIDA STATUTES AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE BEACH, FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE FLORIDA. THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  DOES NOT INCLUDE THE DOES NOT INCLUDE THE  NOT INCLUDE THE NOT INCLUDE THE  INCLUDE THE INCLUDE THE  THE THE VERIFICATION OF THE GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  OF THE GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND OF THE GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  THE GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND THE GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND GEOMETRIC DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND DATA OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND FIELD VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND VERIFICATION OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND OF PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND PERMANENT CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND CONTROL POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND POINTS (P.C.P.s) AND  (P.C.P.s) AND (P.C.P.s) AND  AND AND MONUMENTS AT LOT/TRACT CORNERS. THIS _______ DAY OF __________________ , 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH REVIEWING SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:  ___________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENCE NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         PRINT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________

AutoCAD SHX Text
_____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION NUMBER: ______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR & MAPPER'S CERTIFICATE: : THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND HEREON WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND  AND SUPERVISION AND AND SUPERVISION AND  SUPERVISION AND SUPERVISION AND  AND AND IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND SURVEY MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND MY RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND  DIRECTION AND DIRECTION AND  AND AND SUPERVISION; THAT SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  THAT SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT THAT SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT SURVEY IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT AND BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT BELIEF; THAT PERMANENT  THAT PERMANENT THAT PERMANENT  PERMANENT PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS ("P.R.M.s") HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  MONUMENTS ("P.R.M.s") HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL MONUMENTS ("P.R.M.s") HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  ("P.R.M.s") HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL ("P.R.M.s") HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL AS REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL REQUIRED BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL BY LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL LAW, AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL AND THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  THAT PERMANENT CONTROL THAT PERMANENT CONTROL  PERMANENT CONTROL PERMANENT CONTROL  CONTROL CONTROL POINTS ("P.C.P.s") AND MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  ("P.C.P.s") AND MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES ("P.C.P.s") AND MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  AND MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES AND MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES MONUMENTS ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES ACCORDING TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES TO SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES SEC. 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES 177.091(9), F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES F.S., WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES WILL BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES BE SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES SET UNDER THE GUARANTEES  UNDER THE GUARANTEES UNDER THE GUARANTEES  THE GUARANTEES THE GUARANTEES  GUARANTEES GUARANTEES POSTED WITH THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  WITH THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY WITH THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY OF RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY RIVIERA BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY BEACH FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY FOR THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY THE REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY IMPROVEMENTS; AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY AND, FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY  THAT THE SURVEY THAT THE SURVEY  THE SURVEY THE SURVEY  SURVEY SURVEY DATA COMPLIES WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  COMPLIES WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE COMPLIES WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE  AS AMENDED, AND THE AS AMENDED, AND THE  AMENDED, AND THE AMENDED, AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA. DATED: ______________     _____________________________ ______________     _____________________________                               DAVID P. LINDLEY                               PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #5005                               STATE OF FLORIDA                               LB #3591                                                                                                                    



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 315

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 317

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 319

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 321

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 323

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°23'51"W  77.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E 74.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=27°44'06" L=12.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
234.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W4 221,807 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST1 34,318 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PGS. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST2 7,211 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00' Δ=22°37'12" L=25.66' CD=25.50' CB=S77°01'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST1 34,318 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 315

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 299

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 303

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 305

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 307

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 309

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 311

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 313

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 315

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W  587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E  935.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°34'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°08'50" L=0.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°08'50" L=0.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST18 2,200 SQ FT 20' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST17 2,100 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST16 2,102 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F1 13,237 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST4 1,481 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PGS. 113-115) (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1816)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST1 34,318 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST3 23,963 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 315

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'51"E 6.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RADIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=7°04'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=409.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=50.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E  153.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°28'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°46'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°46'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°28'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°20'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
805.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
496.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°27'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°20'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°24'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°38'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°50'41"E 56.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°08'50" L=0.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°05'56" L=20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°46'01" L=2.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°36'25" L=18.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°34'47" L=1.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=44°54'51" L=18.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=10°39'15" L=4.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=18°49'30" L=17.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°34'58" L=5.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=7°51'50" L=16.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=2°23'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=13°36'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=19.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=12°58'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=18.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°16'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°55'44" L=10.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EMERGENCY ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST19 2,201 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W1 105,116 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST4 1,481 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT P 8,076 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R2 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°41'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=5.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT 10'X30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.I.P. (PLAT BOOK 51, PAGE 29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (O.R.B. 3342, PAGE 750)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH  60' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08°44'01"E 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°13'30"E 21.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2880, PG. 1871) (O.R.B. 4338, PG. 630)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN ESMT. (O.R.B. 16227, PG. 469)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°20'30"E  935.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST NO MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°28'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
496.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (P.B. 72, PGS. 144-145)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT "DYER S-1" N 889536.866 E 947359.675

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT "LONE PINE" N 887534.840 E 947257.532947257.532

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°07'40"W 300.97' (GRID) 300.96' (GROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BASIS OF BEARINGS) S02°55'14"W 2004.63' (GRID)  2004.56' (GROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 887235.516 E 947225.402947225.402

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W  10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST5 19,856 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W1 105,116 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 296

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 297

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 298

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
424.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W  410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
279.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°28'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°46'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°46'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°28'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
496.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
307.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°20'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°24'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°38'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°55'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°50'41"E 56.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°08'50" L=0.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°05'56" L=20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°46'01" L=2.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°36'25" L=18.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°34'47" L=1.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=44°54'51" L=18.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=10°39'15" L=4.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=18°49'30" L=17.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°34'58" L=5.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=7°51'50" L=16.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=7°10'02" L=2.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°08'50" L=0.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=2°23'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=13°36'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=19.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=12°58'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=18.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°16'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°55'44" L=10.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°53'30"E 19.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST16 2,102 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST19 2,201 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W1 105,116 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST5 19,856 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST6 2,056 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINES WAY TRACT R1 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINES WAY TRACT R1 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY TRACT R2 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS TRANSIT EASEMENT 10'X30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (O.R.B. 3342, PAGE 750)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°33'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°28'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°38'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
496.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (P.B. 72, PGS. 144-145)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.I.P. PLAT NO. 2 (PLAT BOOK 72, PAGES 144-145)(PLAT BOOK 72, PAGES 144-145)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT RW 2,300 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W 166.66' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E 216.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.44'    N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'20"E 134.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W  10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST5 19,856 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W1 105,116 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R1 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°40'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W 25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT RW 2,300 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°33'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 291

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 292

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 293

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
424.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°50'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°50'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E 25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
306.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°38'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°10'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°49'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°35'02" L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°17'05" L=1.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=2°57'28" L=9.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°55'28" L=15.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°20'17" L=20.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°30'21" L=12.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°53'30"E 19.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST15 2,102 SQ FT 20' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST14 2,102 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT REC1 34,493 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT REC2 26,732 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST7 717 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINES WAY TRACT R1 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINES WAY TRACT R1 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY TRACT R3 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LMAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NO. 1 EFC (PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 116-117)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTWEST BLVD. 80' PUBLIC R/W (P.B. 34, PGS. 116-117)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND NAIL & DISK PRMND LB#5158

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°33'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (O.R.B. 3274, PAGE 447)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18' S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18' N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
866.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E 279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W 166.66' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E 216.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.44'    N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°06'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'20"E 134.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°53'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°40'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°20'15" L=20.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT RW 2,300 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°35'00" L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°08'04"E 5.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W2 118,364 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591", 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 291

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°50'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°50'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°50'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
366.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
866.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°38'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°10'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°49'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°35'02" L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°17'05" L=1.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=2°57'28" L=9.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°05'58" L=20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°20'17" L=20.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°30'21" L=12.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=2°23'17" L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST15 2,102 SQ FT 20' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST14 2,102 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST20 2,201 SQ FT (20' UE & DE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W2 118,364 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F3 10,477 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F2 7,384 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY TRACT R3 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LMAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (O.R.B. 3274, PAGE 447)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18' S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18' N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
866.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W (O.R.B. 7636, PAGE 674)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F3 10,477 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
366.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=185.00' Δ=90°00'00" L=290.60' CD=261.63' CB=N42°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W 411.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W 515.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E 279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W 279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST9 40,468 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°35'00" L=20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°07'30"E 30.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°10'24"E 42.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°49'13"E 35.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°15'09" L=10.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W2 118,364 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591", 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 286

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°25'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RADIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°55'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E 24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°14'19"E 25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E  314.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00' Δ=77°30'00" L=67.63' CD=62.59' CB=N40°21'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E  630.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°23'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
515.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°23'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
182.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°10'38" L=18.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=15°27'03" L=12.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=20°10'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°41'48" L=20.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=7°02'54" L=20.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ESMT. VARIES 30' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ESMT. VARIES 30' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST13 2,400 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST12 2,115 SQ FT 20' AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'X40' UE LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F3 10,477 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (O.R.B.2730, PAGE 1818)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (PLAT BOOK 34, PAGE 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'X20' LSE (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1819) (PLAT BOOK 34, PAGE 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1819)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ESMT. VARIES 30' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1816)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 36, PAGES 79-80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°50'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
366.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  410.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ESMT. VARIES 30' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W 515.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'09"W 279.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 68.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 184.53' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°41'07"W 184.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 184.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W 431.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°56'32"E 30.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°25'15"W 2.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°51'53"E 42.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 184.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART OF THIS PLAT A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (O.R.B. 10769, PAGE 560)



AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LMAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°25'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RADIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°31'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W  431.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  675.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°24'33"E 10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'27"E 17.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°24'33"W 8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E 24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°14'19"E 25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°23'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°41'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°50'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°41'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
220.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=12°32'20" L=6.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ESMT. VARIES 30' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST11 2,200 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST21 2,100 SQ FT 20' DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST10 8,791 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°01'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°01'47"E 7.14' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F4 18,437 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W3 277,704 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1819)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1819)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2730, PAGE 1819)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00' Δ=129°38'05" L=67.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 33, PAGES 172-173) (O.R.B. 2730, PG. 1816)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART OF THIS PLAT A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (O.R.B. 10769, PAGE 560)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY ESMT. (P.B. 33, PGS. 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (P.B. 33, PGS. 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (NO IDENTIFICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 68.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 184.53' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E  184.53' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°41'07"W 184.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°41'07"E 184.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W 431.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE WAY TRACT R4 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=40.00' Δ=39°47'05" L=27.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°36'33"E 270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°4'46"W 16.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=3°00'00" L=8.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=58.00' Δ=8°04'34" L=8.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°51'53"E 42.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591", 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°33'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28597.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=278.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  153.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E  603.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°16'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°46'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°01'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.17' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
411.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°00'51" L=7.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°01'15" L=12.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°22'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F2 7,384 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST9 40,468 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST8 437 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBLOLLY PINE WAY TRACT R3 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R3 340,336 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°40'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING MOST SOUTHERLY S.W. CORNER OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°56'48" R=130.64' L=113.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°09'52"W 30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°56'48" R=130.64' L=113.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY DRIVE SOUTH 60' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 33-34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST NO MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF MILITARY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°26'47" R=28647.80' L=223.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ITALIAN VILLAGE  (P.B. 45, PG. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' RIGHT-OF-WAY (O.R.B. 12106, PG. 1954)  (O.R.B. 12922, PG. 663)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF MILITARY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°26'58" R=28647.80' L=224.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' RIGHT-OF-WAY (O.R.B. 3452, PAGE 172)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°20'23" R=28597.80' L=169.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAPIDS SOUTH (PLAT BOOK 118, PAGES 12-13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'X21' WELL ESMT. (O.R.B. 3362, PG. 931)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY ESMT (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°11'56"W 21.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIGN EASEMENT (O.R.B. 2880, PG. 1871) (O.R.B. 4338, PG. 630)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASEMENT (O.R.B. 16227, PG. 469)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°00'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=5.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=185.00' Δ=90°00'00" L=290.60' CD=261.63' CB=N42°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
866.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT F2 7,384 SQ FT7,384 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' R/W EASEMENT PARCEL 167 (O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211) (P.B. 34, PG. 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°53'30"W  1941.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE (P.B. 34, PGS. 45-48)  34, PGS. 45-48)  WEST R/W LINE OF  MILITARY TRAIL (O.R.B. 12798, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT "CANTER" N 885104.844 E 947211.435

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°18'24"W 57.62' GRID 57.62' GROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°02'16"E 5717.27' GRID  5717.05' GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT "M-44" N 879395.612 E 946908.445

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 885115.536 E 947154.816947154.816

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST9 40,468 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.84' PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12547, PG. 1211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(O.R.B. 12788, PG. 493)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST9 40,468 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=210.00' Δ=90°00'00" L=329.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 326

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 327

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 328

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 329

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 332

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 333

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°47'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°23'51"W  300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°34'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
294.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.B. 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W4 221,807 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LME

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATS 4 & 5 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 39, PAGES. 113-115)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 12 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°36'09"E  225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"E  600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES  (PLAT BOOK 33, PAGES 172-173)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OST22 302,487 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT W3 277,704 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W  675.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°50'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUFFER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13 OF 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA  33434 - (561)392-1991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS -  ENGINEERS - PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD and WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENDED DISPLAY SCALE 1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ - DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  - CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EASTING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTHING WHEN USED WITH COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD - CHORD DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - INDICATES SET 4"X4"X24" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALUMINUM DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INDICATES 1/4 SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC - POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC - POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PNT - POINT OF NON-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT - POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRMND - DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET NAIL AND METAL DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PCP - DENOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND METAL DISK STAMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LME - LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBUE - RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHE - MAINTENANCE AND OVERHANG EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSE - LIFT STATION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PCP LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) - INDICATES RADIAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDE - PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPBCID - NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LMAE - LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. - PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG./PGS. - PAGE/PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRM LB 3591",

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT. - EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OST - OPEN SPACE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGES 45 THROUGH 48  0F THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326 (LONE PINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT), FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM = NAD 83 (1990 ADJUSTMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES





























 

 

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 
REZONING AND FUTURE LAND USE CHANGE 

Application #LU-20-01, ZA-20-02, SP-20-08 & PA-22-001 
Courtesy Review: May 5, 2020 
Initial Submittal: April 6, 2020 

Resubmittal: September 23, 2020; February 4, 2021, April 1, 2021; July 1, 2021; August 24, 2021; April 7,2022  

REQUEST 
On behalf of the Applicant, WGI is requesting approval of the following:  
 

1) Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Recreational (REC) to Single Family Residential for the proposed 
single family homes on the west of the subject property and Low Density Multiple Family Residential for the 
proposed townhomes on the east of the subject property. 

2) Rezoning of the subject parcel from Recreational to Residential Planned Unit Development (R-PUD) 
3) Site Plan Approval to permit development of a townhome development comprised of 286 units. 
4) Plat to establish a plat of the subject property per the proposed site plan. 

SITE CHARACTERISTICS 
The subject property is located to the west of Military Trail in the City of Riviera Beach (see Figure 1).  It consists of 
approximately 63.58 acres and is owned by Lone Pine Golf Club, Inc.  The subject property has a Future Land Use 
(FLU) designation of Recreational (REC) and Zoning of Recreation and Open Space District (RO).  The property is 
located in an area with a mix of uses with residential development to the north, south and west, and tourist attraction, 
industrial and vacant commercial uses to the east.   
 

PARCEL CONTROL 
NUMBER ADDRESS EXISTING ZONING EXISITNG 

FLU 

56-42-42-36-07-000-0010 6251 N Military Trail Recreation and Open Space 
District (RO) 

Recreational 
(REC) 

 

 
Figure 1.- Subject property Area Map 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 2 

DEVELOPMENT HISTORY 
The subject property was platted in 1977 alongside five abutting residential subdivisions (platted between 1977 and 
1979) commonly referred to as, “Lone Pine Estates”. Palm Beach County Property Appraiser records indicate that 
there are four existing structures on the subject property: 

 
• Country Club with Golf Course (1978) 
• Warehouse Storage (1977) 
• Warehouse Storage (1992) 
• Warehouse Storage (1992) 

 
As shown on Plats 1-5 of “Lone Pine Estates” and the golf course plat, there is no connection between the golf 
course and the other five platted parcels.  

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES 
The following is a summary of the uses surrounding the subject property:  
 

 
North: Immediately north of the subject property are Single-Family Residential units, which retain a FLU of Single 

Family Residential and a Zoning designation of Single-Family Dwelling District (RS-5) and are part of Plat 
5 of the Lone Pine Estates subdivision.  Approximately 400 feet north of the subject property there is a 
development like the one proposed. This development is comprised of both single-family residential homes 
and townhomes all part of the “North County PUD” subdivision with zoning of Residential Planned Unit 
Development (R-PUD; Special Exception). The FLU on this R-PUD includes Single-Family Residential (the 
portion of the development occupied by single-family residences), and Medium Density Multiple Family 
Residential (the portion of the development occupied by townhomes).  Of note are the comparatively narrow 
and shallow lot dimensions of the single-family residences (45-foot width, 100-foot depth) to those required 
for single-family residences (minimum 75’ width, and 106’ depth, according to Section 31-118). 

 
South: Immediately south of the subject property are single-family residential homes located within Plat 1 and Plat 

2 of the Lone Pine Estates subdivisions. These single-family homes retain a Future Land Use designation 
of Single Family Residential with a Zoning designation of RS-5.  

 
East: Immediately east of the subject property is Military Trail (CR-809; a county-maintained roadway). Farther 

east of the subject property is a water park, vacant commercial land, and industrial facilities.  These 
properties retain Future Land Use designations of REC, Commercial (COM), and Industrial (IND). The 
corresponding zoning on these properties are Recreation and Open Space (RO), General Commercial 
(CG), and General Industrial (IG).  

 
West: Immediately west of the subject property are single-family residential homes located within Plat 2, Plat 3, 

Plat 4, and Plat 5 of the Lone Pine Estates subdivisions. These single-family homes retain a Future Land 
Use designation of Single Family Residential with a Zoning designation of RS-5. 

 

  

 FLU Designation Zoning District Existing Use 

North 
Single-Family 

Residential: Up to 6 
dwelling units per acre 

RS-5: Single Family Dwelling District Single Family 

South 
Single-Family 

Residential: Up to 6 
dwelling units per acre 

RS-5: Single Family Dwelling District Single Family 

East 
Recreational RO: Recreation and Open Space District Tourist Attraction 

Commercial CG: General Commercial District Vacant Commercial 

West 
Single-Family 

Residential: Up to 6 
dwelling units per acre 

RS-5: Single Family Dwelling District Single Family 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 3 

Figure 2 provides a map of the Zoning of the subject property as well as that of the surrounding properties for 
parcels located within the City of Riviera Beach.  Figure 3 illustrates the Future Land Use of the subject property as 
well as that of the surrounding properties in a similar fashion.  Figures 4 and 5 depict the proposed Future Land 
Use and Zoning Map amendments. 

 
Figure 2.- 2017 Zoning Map, City of Riviera Beach 

 
Figure 3.- 2017 Future Land Use Map, City of Riviera Beach 

 

 
Figure 4.- Proposed Amendment to Zoning Map 

 

 
Figure 5.- Proposed Amendment to Future Land Use Map 

 

 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 4 

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
The Applicant is proposing development of a new 286-unit residential development including detached single-family 
homes and townhomes. The development consists of 124 single family residential homes, and 162 townhome units.  
 
Section 31.494 of the Riviera Beach code of ordinances provides property development standards for cluster 
housing which are inclusive of townhomes and Single-Family homes. The following table outlines requirements 
within this section for townhomes and Single-Family homes alongside information concerning the proposed 
townhomes on the subject property. 

Section 31-494 - Cluster Housing Property Development Standards 

 Required Townhomes 
(Provided) Single-Family (Provided) 

Minimum Lot Size 700 sf (Townhouse) 
4,000 sf (Single-Family) 1,700 sf (typical) 5,250 sf (typical) 

Minimum Lot Width 15’ (Townhouse) 
48’ (Single Family) 18’ (typical) 50’ (typical) 

Maximum Building 
Height 

35’ or three stories 
maximum 30’ or two stories maximum 

Distance Between 
Buildings 5’ The minimum distance between buildings as specified in this section 

will be met at the time of approval  
Minimum Floor 

Area Varies Refer to architectural plan set included in this submittal package 

Setbacks 

25’ min. abutting all public 
road ROW 

25’ min. peripheral setback 
from boundary lines for 

parking or other vehicular 
use area 

25’ (Public ROW) 
25’ (Property line) 

20’ Front 
6’ Side 

12.5’ Side Corner 
15’ Rear 

 
Density 
The subject property retains a FLU designation of REC which does not allow for residential development.  The 
current development proposal includes a request to amend the City of Riviera Beach Future Land Use Map (FLUM) 
to reflect a district designation of Single Family Residential (up to 6 du/ac permitted) for the western single-family 
residences and Low Density Mixed Type Multifamily Residential (MF-10) for the eastern townhome units (up to 10 
du/ac permitted).  The total acreage on the subject property is approximately 63.58 acres.  Containing 286 units, 
the proposed development will result in a total density of 4.64 dwelling units per acre which falls below the threshold 
for even the Single Family Residential district maximum of 6 dwelling units per acre.  Furthermore, the proposed 
development is dependent on approval of a request for rezoning from Recreational Open Space to Residential 
Planned Unit Development (R-PUD) which allows for a gross residential density of 10 du/ac—substantially more 
than the 4.64 du/ac that is proposed.  
 
Lot Type Descriptions 
Townhome lots on the subject property are grouped in buildings containing a range of four to eight units.  
Townhomes are located to the east of the subject property along Military Trail from north to south. Detached single-
family homes are located to the west of the proposed townhomes, separated by lakes and recreation areas.  
According to Section 31.494 of the Riviera Beach code of ordinances, single-family homes within the R-PUD must 
be a minimum of 4,000 square feet with a minimum width of 48 feet.  In accordance with these requirements, all 
lots containing single-family homes specify a typical lot size of 5,250 square feet and a typical lot width of 50 feet.  

Townhomes within the R-PUD district are similarly compliant with requirements specified in the Riviera Beach code 
of ordinances (see Section 31.494).  These homes are required to have a minimum lot size of 700 square feet, and 
minimum lot width of 15 feet.  The townhomes shown on the site plan for the proposed development specify a 
minimum lot size (1,700 square feet) and minimum lot width (18 feet) in excess of the code minimums. 

Pervious/Impervious Area 
The residential development provides a pervious area of 72% (45.59 ac) and an impervious area of 28% (17.99 
ac).    
  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 5 

Open Space 
The total open space required for development within the R-PUD district is a minimum of 35% of the gross area of 
the PUD. Open space requirements will be met as the combined total between lakes, buffers, open spaces and 
other pervious areas is approximately 41% or 25.91 ac. 

The table below details land area and open space requirements according to Section 31.498 of the City of Riviera 
Beach code of ordinances as well as land area and open space provided as part of the proposed development.   

Section 31.498 Minimum and Maximum Area Limitations 
 Required Provided 

Maximum Land Area 65% of gross area 41% of gross area (25.91 ac) 
 

Proposed Lake: 13.24 ac 
Proposed Dry Detention: 1.95 ac 

Proposed Landscape Buffer: 6.95 ac 
Proposed Recreation: 1.46 ac 

Proposed Pocket Parks: 1.23 ac 
Remaining Open Space: 1.07 ac 

 

Open Space Minimum 35% of gross area  
(22.25 ac) 

* Open space calculated according to guidelines within Section 31.499. 
 
Recreation  
The proposed development on the subject property provides a total of 1.46 acres of recreation area.  This area is 
located to the east of the site and is accessible to residents of both the townhomes and single family homes. The 
area is divided by a proposed right-of-way providing access to the southern townhomes with 0.67 acres allocated 
to the recreation area to the west and 0.79 acres allocated to the recreation area to the east.  The eastern recreation 
area will be screened from view from Military Trail by landscape buffering as required by the Riviera Beach code of 
ordinances and other applicable policies and regulations.  Furthermore, the eastern recreation area will feature a 
pool while the western recreation area will feature a tot lot. A direct result of input from City staff, the site plan has 
been to provide ample recreation and open space areas throughout the site, as well as pocket parks strategically 
located throughout the development.  As result of these changes the Carrington Pines residents will have easily 
accessible recreation areas and the Lone Pine residents benefit because we have maintained open space tracts 
and lake areas adjacent to the existing residences to preserve views and mitigate any negative impacts. A graphic 
representation of the numerous recreation area/pocket parks within the proposed site plan has been provided 
below.  
 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 6 

 
 
Retention/Detention 
In total, the proposed development provides 15.20 acres of dry detention and lake area.  Wet retention area is 
provided in the form of lakes located in the northwest northeast, southwest, and central regions of the subject 
property. There are a total of 13.25 acres of lake area on the subject property.  Dry detention area on the subject 
property is located to the north, northeast, and southeast, and totals 1.95 acres.    

Access and Circulation 
The proposed development will be accessed from Military Trail (CR-809; a county-maintained roadway) with no 
connections to the adjacent Lone Pine Residential subdivisions.  This eliminates impacts on the adjacent 
development’s internal roadway systems.  Proposed right-of-way widths for the eastern townhomes on-site are 32’ 
and are designed in such a manner that allows for two-way travel in and out of the development as well as access 
by emergency and service vehicles.  The proposed ROW width for the western Single Family residences is 50’, 
also allowing for two-way travel in and out of the development and access by emergency and service vehicles.  The 
development will also include an extensive pedestrian circulation system, linking all areas of the proposed 
residential units to common areas, including those reserved for recreation and open space. 
 
Building Height 
Property Development Standards (Sec. 31.403) for the Recreation and Open Space District state the following: 
 
 “Because of the nature of uses and the variety of arrangement of uses and facilities on the site plan of development, 
broad development standards cannot be satisfactorily specified.  For these reasons, and to assure efficient 
functioning and effective public service, the uses and site plans for development, improvement and operation are 
made subject to review and approval in each case by the planning board and city council.” 
 
In addition, residential structures are not permitted uses on the subject property.  As such, the district does not 
specify height requirements for residential structures. The current development proposal includes a request to 
amend the Riviera Beach Zoning Map to reflect a change in zoning district from Recreation and Open Space District 
(RO) to Low Density Multiple Family Dwelling District (R-PUD). To comply with requirements of this Zoning district 
as provided in Chapter 31, Article V, Division 23 of the City of Riviera Beach code of ordinances, structures within 
the proposed development will maintain a maximum height of 30 feet or two stories.  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 7 

 
Buffering 
While the R-PUD does not provide district-specific buffering requirements, the proposed development will include 
adequate buffering along Military Trail and along adjacent residential properties according to buffering requirements 
outlined in Chapter 31, Article VIII of the City of Riviera Beach code of ordinances.  A landscape buffer of varied 
width is provided along the perimeter of the proposed development.  Along Military Trail, and on lots directly abutting 
Lone Pine Estate lots, this buffer has a width of 30 feet.  To enhance vistas from neighboring properties while 
simultaneously producing separation between the Lone Pine Estates subdivisions and the proposed Carrington 
Pines development, an additional five feet of landscape buffer is provided along the perimeter of proposed lakes 
where they are bordered by the single family lots of Lone Pine Estates.  
 
Setbacks 
Section 31.494(2)(f) of the Riviera Beach code of ordinances states the following regarding minimum setback and 
yard requirements for the R-PUD district: 
 
f.   Setbacks: There are no required setbacks or yards except for the following:  

1.  All setbacks shall be approved by the planning board and city council through the site plan review process.  
2.  There shall be a setback or yard of not less than 25 feet in depth abutting all public road rights-of-way within 

or abutting a planned unit development district.  
3.  There shall be a peripheral setback from boundary lines of the PUD of not less than 25 feet in depth. Except 

for accessways, no portion of this peripheral setback may be used for parking or other vehicular use area. 
 
As such, the proposed development will provide, at a minimum, a 25-foot setback along Military Trail as well as a 
setback of at least 25 feet along the perimeter of the site.   
  
Fencing/Walls  
The proposed development provides for adequate barriers around the perimeter of the site for security and 
screening purposes. A concrete wall is proposed along North Military Trail to ensure screening of the townhomes 
from the street. Chain link fencing is proposed at the perimeter of the site in areas which have open space, to 
maintain views. PVC opaque fencing is proposed along areas directly adjacent to the existing residences of Lone 
Pine for privacy. The fence has been placed on the inside edge of the buffer to continue to provide as much open 
space as possible between property lines. A graphic representation of the proposed mix of fencing and walls for the 
proposed development has been provided below.  
 

 

6’ Concrete  
Wall  

5’ PVC  
Opaque  
Fence 

5’ PVC  
Opaque  
Fence 

5’ 
Chain 
Link 

Fence 
5’ 

Chain 
Link 

Fence 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 8 

Parking 
Proposed parking in the attached site plan is in conformance with requirements for single and multifamily residential 
development according to Chapter 31, Article VII of the City of Riviera Beach code of ordinances.  To this end, the 
proposed development provides 739 parking spaces, in excess of the minimum requirement of two parking spaces 
per dwelling unit (600 spaces required). Of the spaces provided, 678 spaces are driveway spaces, and 61 are 
parking lot/on-street guest parking spaces.  
 
Phasing  
The table below details the phasing schedule for the proposed development.  
 

Provided Per Phase Phase 1 Phase 2 
Townhouses  105 D.U. 162 D.U. 
Zero-lot Lines 65 D.U. 124 D.U. 
Lake Acreage  7.78 ac.  13.69 ac.  

Recreation Acreage  1.46 ac.  1.46 ac. 
 
Development Costs 
The estimated project value has been provided below.  
 

Land Development costs :                                                 $   9,897,123.00 
Base Sticks & Bricks (cost to build homes)                  $ 32,641,670.00 
Home Options                                                            $      464,750.00 
Estimated Permit & Impact Fees                                     $   6,154,673.00 
                           TOTAL PROJECT VALUE:                    $ 49,158,216.00 before land acquisition price 

 

JUSTIFICATION 
The location of the proposed Carrington Pines development along Military Trail, coupled with its compatibility of the 
surrounding uses, and the need to repurpose the existing underutilized golf course surrounded by a large residential 
community make it the most appropriate use for the subject property.  To elaborate, the surrounding area is 
comprised primarily of residential uses which include single family and multifamily residential developments, some 
of which are similar in design and intensity to what is proposed.  Along the same Military Trail corridor, to the east 
of the subject property, are industrial and vacant commercial uses.   
 
The current development proposal relies on approval of a request for a change in future land use on the subject 
site, and a rezoning. Spanning 63.58 acres, the total area of the subject property meets the minimum requirements 
for both the proposed future land uses (Single Family Residential and Low Density Multiple Family Residential) and 
the proposed zoning (R-PUD). To this end it meets, and in some cases, exceeds code requirements for lot 
dimensions, height, open space, density, buffering, parking, and setbacks.  It also provides a pedestrian and 
vehicular circulation system and access to Military Trail for incoming and outgoing traffic.   
 
The Applicant is making best efforts to create harmony between the proposed development and the surrounding 
community. To this end, the Applicant met with representatives of the Lone Pine Homeowner’s Association (HOA) 
on February 29th, 2020; October 15th, 2020; November 19th, 2020; December 17th, 2020 and February 4th, 2021 
concerning the prospective redevelopment of the subject property. In fact, the following changes were made to the 
Project as a result of neighborhood input, and concerns: landscape buffers were increased from 25’ to 30’; 
landscape buffer planting material was relocated to the inside edge of the buffer to create more open space between 
the properties; addition of increased site amenities (pocket parks and walking trails); relocation of townhouse 
buildings to minimize impact on existing Lone Pine residences; and reconfiguration of ZLL homes to be restricted 
to one-story when abutting existing Lone Pine Residences.  
 
Building placement in the proposed development is sensitive to the existing residential context and attempts to 
minimize impact to the adjacent residential properties. This is accomplished by allocating more intense residential 
uses (the aforementioned townhomes) along Military Trail and providing ample separation between the abutting 
Lone Pine residential subdivisions in the form of lakes and dry detention areas.  Proposed residential lots closest 
to the existing residential properties within the Lone Pine residential subdivisions are primarily allocated to Single 
Family residences thereby ensuring harmony between the existing and proposed development within the area. A 
summary of each meeting has been provided below.  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 9 

 
Meeting Date Summary Plan 

Exhibit # 
February 29, 2020 Initial meeting with Lone Pine HOA to discuss development proposal.  - 
October 15, 2020 Landscape buffers were increased from 25’ to 30’ due to privacy 

concerns.  
1 

November 19, 2020 Moved landscape buffer material to the inside edge of the buffer creating 
open space between the properties.   

2 

December 17, 2020  Addition of various site amenities (pocket parks, walking trails). 
Relocated townhome units away from property line to minimize impact 
on existing Lone Pine residences.  

3 

February 4, 2021 50% of ZLL homes to be restricted to one-story, when abutting existing 
Lone Pine Residences.  

4 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 
According to Florida Statute §163.3187, the proposed Land Use change from Recreational to Single Family 
Residential (up to 6 du/ac permitted) and Low Density Multiple Family Residential (MF-10) for the western single 
family detached homes and the eastern townhomes respectively does not constitute a Small-Scale Land Use 
Amendment.  This is because small scale development amendments may only be adopted if the proposed 
amendment involves a use of 50 acres or fewer and the proposed amendment does not involve a text change to 
the goals, policies, and objectives of the local government’s comprehensive plan, but only proposed a land use 
change to the future and use map for a site-specific small scale development activity. Since the request involves a 
change to the Riviera Beach Future Land Use Map spanning 63.8 acres, it does not satisfy this first condition.  
 
Since the development proposal does not meet other exception criteria set forth in §163.3184 F.S.(2) (e.g., location 
in area of critical state concern or subject to state coordinated review process), the applicable review process for 
the proposed future land use map amendment is the Expedited State Review Process.  As such, the Applicant will 
coordinate with the City of Riviera Beach to comply with requirements provided in §163.3184(3) F.S. and other 
requirements as determined by the City of Rivera Beach for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment.  Compliance with 
specific, pertinent Goals, Objectives, and Policies of the comprehensive plan is demonstrated below: 
 
Future Land Use Element, Policy 1.1.5.- The City shall continue to use the adopted Concurrency 
Management System contained in “Article X of the Land Development Code, to implement requirements 
contained in 9J-5.0055 and to insure that public facilities are in place concurrent with the impacts of any 
development, and levels of service continue to be maintained 

Response:  According to Policy 1.1.1 of the Riviera Beach Comprehensive Plan, the City adopts the level of 
service standards for average daily and peak hour time periods contained in the Palm Beach 
County Traffic Performance Ordinance for all County thoroughfare roadways within the City.   
Article 12 of this ordinance, is applicable to all major thoroughfares in Palm Beach County—
including Military Trail. On April 30, 2020, a Traffic Concurrency Analysis report was completed for 
the proposed development.  The report, last revised on May 19, 2020, addresses Article X 
requirements of the City’s Land Development Code.  The report, submitted to the City in compliance 
with provisions of Article X, concludes that the proposed development will be in compliance with 
PBC—Traffic Performance Standards.   

Future Land Use Element, Policy 1.4.3.- The City shall continue to implement the predominant use of native 
vegetation through the Land Development Code 

Response:  The development will comply with landscape requirements as set forth in this Policy as well as 
Chapter 31, Article VIII of the City of Riviera Beach Code of Ordinances and other pertinent City 
Code sections.  Pursuant to Section 31-605(a)(1) a minimum of 70% of the proposed vegetation 
on the subject property must be native.  The proposed development exceeds this requirement since 
typical lots will incorporate 70% or more native vegetation, and areas such as the landscape buffer, 
common areas, and entry are comprised of 88% native vegetation.  

  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 10 

Future Land Use Element, Policy 1.8.1.- 

...Single-Family Residential: Up to 6 units per acre; implemented through the RS-5 zoning district. 

...Low Density Multiple Family Residential: Up to 10 units per acre: A Low density category that includes 
hotels as special exceptions. It will be implemented by the RML-12, RM- 15 and RMH-15; within the CRA, 
this category will be implemented through the exclusive use of the Downtown Zoning Districts. 
...Recreation: Public parks and selected commercial recreation uses including commercial uses with parks 
subjected to City review and control. It will be implemented through the RO district. 

Response:  The subject property currently holds a Future Land Use designation of “Recreation” as defined 
above.  Although the subject property is categorized as “Recreation” there is no indication that the 
property must remain as such in perpetuity.  Past warranty deeds indicate that the property has 
been under private ownership from 1978 to present, demonstrating that the property is not a public 
park, but a private golf course.  In addition, there is no record of an agreement with the City of 
Riviera Beach attesting to the maintenance of the present use on the property or the property’s 
status as a park subject to City review and control.  In consideration of the foregoing, the property 
may undergo a change in Future Land Use. 

The subject property consists of 63.58 acres, on which 286 dwelling units are proposed.  Of these 
units, 124 are single family and 162 are townhomes.  The request to amend the Future Land Use 
Map to change the designation on the subject property from Recreation to Single-Family 
Residential and Low Density Multiple Family Residential will allow for the construction of these 
residential units.  Figure 4 provides a visual representation of the proposed amendment. To 
elaborate, according to the foregoing Future Land Use Element Policy, a minimum of 22.83 and 
10.8 acres of land is needed to accommodate the proposed single-family and TH respectively.  The 
amended areas depicted in Figure 4 allot approximately 40.5 acres for Single-Family Residential 
and 23 acres for Low Density Multiple Family Residential, exceeding the 22.83 acre and 10.8 acre 
minimum requirements.  

Future Land Use Element, Policy 1.9.3.- Land use and zoning requests that increase density or intensity 
in/or adjacent to residential neighborhoods shall be required to demonstrate a benefit to that neighborhood. 

Response:  The existing golf course on the subject property is presently underutilized and no longer financially 
viable.  Amending the Recreation Future Land Use Map designation to Single-Family Residential 
and Low Density Multiple Family Residential would address the issue of ongoing disuse of the 
existing golf course while contributing to the accomplishment of several other goals of the City of 
Riviera Beach Comprehensive Plan.  Specifically, the amendment would address several Housing 
Element Policies (i.e., Policy 1.1.5 and Policy 1.2.1), as well as several Recreation and Open Space 
Element requirements (i.e., Policy 1.2.1, Policy 1.2.2, and Objective 1.4) by increasing the City’s 
housing stock by 286 units, providing attractive housing options to City residents and increasing 
the City’s tax base alongside local demand for goods and services.  The proposed development 
also minimizes impacts to its surroundings through site design and landscaping by providing Code 
compliant landscape buffers and lakefront views to separate the proposed development from the 
adjacent single-family residences of Lone Pine Estates.    

Housing Element, Policy 1.1.5.- The city shall facilitate the construction of market rate single-family housing 
to meet the need for 660 new single-family units by 2010 

Response:  The proposed development would increase the housing stock of the City of Riviera Beach by 286 
units and would increase the number of single-family units by 124, 20% of the specified single-
family housing target for 2010.  

Housing Element, Policy 1.2.1.- The city shall work to achieve a goal of at least 65% of new units constructed 
by 2010 shall be owner-occupied 

Response:  The current development proposal is for single-family and TH which are intended to be under fee 
simple ownership.  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 11 

Transportation Element, Objective 2.2.- The City shall require the establishment and dedication of 
appropriate rights-of-way based on the impacts to the transportation system resulting from the proposed 
development and the needs of adjacent neighborhoods/communities. 

Response:  Pursuant to comments issued by the City of Riviera Beach Development Services Department, a 
10 foot by 30 foot Palm Tran easement is provided to the east of the property along Military Trail 
and the Applicant is communicating with Palm Tran for coordination of service.  However, according 
to the Traffic Concurrency Analysis included in this application package, the proposed development 
(without the Palm Tran easement) complies with Article 12 – TPS of the PBC Land Development 
Code.  As a general note, the proposed development will generate an additional 2,009 daily trips 
with 144 two-way trips occurring during the AM peak hour and 176 occurring during the PM peak 
hour.  

Transportation Element, Objective 3.1.- Improve pedestrian safety on streets within the City by providing 
adequate facilities such as wider sidewalks, buffers from travel lanes, shade trees, pedestrian-scale 
lighting, shorter crossing distances, refuges in large intersections, and street furniture.  Develop a 'park 
once' concept at activity centers within the TCEA boundaries 

Response:  The proposed development complies with, and in some instances, exceeds site design standards 
of the City of Riviera Beach Code of Ordinances (see section titled, “Development Program”).  The 
development features facilities including four-foot wide sidewalks, and buffers (including a 25-foot 
landscape buffer from Military Trail). 

The subject property does not fall within the Palm Beach County Transportation Concurrency 
Exception Area (TCEA). 

Infrastructure Element, Policy 1.2.2.- In areas within the 100-year flood plain where existing public utility 
systems (e.g., potable water, sewer) require repair, rehabilitation or increased capacity, 
water and sewer lines shall be retrofitted to incorporate measures to prevent backflow, and 
should be adequately protected to prevent damage caused by erosion, scour, debris impact, 
velocity flow, and wave action. Once identified and costs estimated, the City will submit all 
projects for inclusion on the Palm Beach County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Prioritized 
Ranking List. 

Response: The subject property is not located within the 100-year flood plain, but will ensure compliance with 
concurrency requirements including level of service standards for utilities.  

Infrastructure Element, Policy 1.6.6.- The City shall require the use of water conserving fixtures and drought 
tolerant landscaping, specifically Florida native plant species (Florida Friendly), in new developments and 
redevelopment 

Response:  Plumbing specifications for the development will be provided at the time of building permit.  To the 
greatest degree practicable, plans will comply with applicable standards set forth in the City of 
Riviera Beach Comprehensive Plan, Code of Ordinances, Florida Building Code, and other 
regulating documents.  Landscape design plans included in this submittal incorporate xeriscaping 
principles through the use of drought-tolerant, native, and Florida-Friendly material. 

Recreation and Open Space Element, Policy 1.2.1.- The City shall continue to provide to the public the 
following neighborhood and community parks and recreation facilities:  

1. Cunningham Park 
2. George Street Park 
3. Goodmark Park 
4. Monroe Heights Park 
5. Jerry Schultz Park 
6. Lone Pine Park 
 

7. Timber Pines Park 
8. Ben Flint Park 9. Barracuda Bay Aquatic Center 
10. Dan Calloway/Tate Recreation Complex 
11. Wells-Recreation Complex 
12. Newcomb Hall Recreation Center 
13. Bicentennial Park 

14. Municipal Marina 
15. Riviera Municipal Beach 
16. Lindsey Davis, Sr. Community Center 
17. Sugar Hill Cemetery & Passive Park 

Response:  The golf course situated on the subject property is not listed as a neighborhood and community 
parks and recreation facility under this Policy.  Furthermore, no documentation attesting to an 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 12 

obligation to maintain the subject property as a golf course could be located.  This Policy does not 
prohibit the requested amendment to the Future Land Use Map.  

 
Recreation and Open Space Element, Policy 1.2.2.- The City shall maintain at least a three acre/1,000 
population level of service standard for neighborhood and community public recreation—including open 
space—sites in Riviera Beach insuring adequate land to meet needs through 2015. 

Response:  Although the subject property is zoned Recreational, it is not owned by the City of Riviera Beach 
and there is no indication that the property fulfills recreation area requirements for the City or the 
neighboring Lone Pine residential development. The proposed development on the subject 
property also retains a total of 1.47 acres of recreation area for future residents’ enjoyment.  The 
foregoing section titled “Recreation” and explanation of compliance with Recreation and Open 
Space Element Policy 1.2.1 expands on recreation area features and further demonstrates 
compliance with this Policy.  

 
Furthermore, as evidenced by Figure R.1. Public Recreation Sites of the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan (below), the subject site does not serve any purpose as a City Park as it is identified as a Golf 
Course.  

Recreation and Open Space Element Objective 1.4.- The City shall continue to increase the availability of 
open space through the use of land development regulations in private developments and by 2010 shall 
inventory the acreage of such open space in order to exceed its adopted level of service. 

Response:  As shown in the subsection titled, “Open Space”, the proposed development complies with City of 
Riviera Beach Land Development Code requirements for open space.   

 
  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 13 

REZONING STANDARDS 
Along with the requested changes to the City of Riviera Beach’s Future Land Use Map, the Applicant also seeks a 
concurrent rezoning from Recreation and Open Space to Residential Planned Unit Development (R-PUD). 
 
The City’s zoning code states the following regarding the purpose of planned unit development districts: 
 
“The planned unit development district is intended to promote unified developments of residential, commercial and 
industrial projects, utilizing more creative and flexible concepts in site planning than would otherwise be possible 
through the strict application of property development standards established in corresponding zoning districts. This 
alternative of permitting planned unit developments as special and particular land uses should introduce a variety 
of architectural solutions, provide for the preservation of natural features and scenic areas, reduce land consumption 
by roads, separate vehicular and pedestrian circulation systems, originate approaches to a meaningful integration 
of open space networks and recreation areas within the development, establish neighborhood identity and focus, 
and ideally increase the desirability and convenience to the occupants of the planned unit development without 
causing adverse effects on adjoining properties.” (Section 31-481) 
 
The current development proposal best suits the purpose of the R-PUD Zoning district because it includes a mix of 
Single Family residences and townhomes, a pedestrian and automotive circulation network, recreational areas, and 
other key neighborhood amenities.  At the same time, the proposed development seeks to minimize adverse 
impacts to adjoining properties and repurpose previously underutilized land in a manner that would not be possible 
given the strict application of property development standards in other zoning districts.  As demonstrated in the 
sections above, the development proposal complies with standards set forth in Section 31-494 of the City of Riviera 
Beach code of ordinances. 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL STANDARDS 
Because the subject property lies along Military Trail, it is subject to the Principal Arterial Design Standards overlay 
requirements outlined in Section 31-551 of the City of Riviera Beach Code of Ordinances.  The proposed 
development complies with all 12 of the Appearance standards set forth in this subsection to the greatest degree 
practicable: 
 
(1) All structures on the same parcel of land or in the same development shall have a unified architectural 

theme. Color building elevations identifying said architectural theme shall be required to be submitted 
to the City for all applicable new developments, renovations, or additions. 

 
Response:  All structures within the proposed development have a defined architectural theme (i.e., Coastal, 

contemporary, classic, and modern), as demonstrated by the elevations provided in the 
architectural plan set.   

 
(2) Building walls exposed to public view shall be designed through the use of a coherent and clear 

architectural design consistent with the character of the building. Building designs should incorporate 
architectural details and natural lighting. 

 
Response:  All structures within the proposed development have a defined architectural theme (i.e., Coastal, 

contemporary, classic, and modern), as demonstrated by the elevations provided in the 
architectural plan set.  Building designs incorporate architectural detail and natural lighting. 

 
(3) Buildings facing a public street or interior courtyard space shall be architecturally emphasized through 

entrance treatments and building details. Buildings with more than one facade facing a public street 
shall provide architectural treatment on each such facade. 

 
Response:  The proposed development does not include buildings facing public streets. 
 
(4) Roofing shall be incombustible material such as shingles, clay or cement tiles, or metal. 
 
Response:  A roofing plan will be provided at the time of building permit and will be constructed with 

incombustible materials like those described in this Section. 
 
 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 14 

(5) Roof and exterior wall surfaces, with the exception of glass, shall be nonreflective. Reflective or 
mirrored glazing at ground level, visible from the sidewalk, is prohibited. 

 
Response:  At present, no reflective or mirror glazed glass is proposed at ground level or anywhere on the 

structure visible from the sidewalk. 
 
(6) The rear and side of buildings shall be finished with material that in texture and color resembles the 

front of the building. 
 
Response:  As shown in the architectural elevations provided, the rear and side of buildings will be finished with 

material that in texture and color resembles the front of the building. 
 
(7) Glass windows and doors must make-up a minimum of twenty percent of the primary elevation and a 

minimum of ten percent of the secondary elevation. The primary elevation is defined as facing the 
abutting arterial road. The secondary elevation is defined as facing a perpendicular side road. Faux 
windows do not count towards the above mentioned required percentages. 

 
Response:  Glazing will be compliant with City code and information will be verified through formal architectural 

drawings. 
 

(8) The coloration of all building walls shall be with a maximum of three colors, exclusive of the roof color. 
The primary use of "earth tone" and neutral color palettes shall be required. Semi-transparent stains 
are recommended for application on natural wood. 

 
Response:  Color elevations demonstrating compliance with this requirement will be provided in a later 

submittal. 
 
(9) Canopies over vehicular use areas shall have a maximum clearance of up to 14 feet above grade and 

shall be consistent with the main building design. The canopy columns shall be architecturally finished 
to match the building. 

 
Response:  As shown in the architectural elevations provided, no canopies over vehicular use areas are 

proposed. 
 
(10)  Work area or storage doors and open bays shall not open toward or otherwise be visible from any of 

the designated principal roads. 
 
Response:  The site plan (see Sheet SP.1) does not show any work areas, storage doors, or open bays. 
 
(11) Heating, ventilation, air conditioning equipment, duct work, air compressors, other fixed operating 

machinery shall be either screened from public view or located so that such items are not visible from 
a designated arterial, adjacent residential properties or intersecting street. 

 
Response:  The landscape plan for the proposed development specifies screening for mechanical fixtures such 

as air conditioning equipment to ensure that they are not visible from Military Trail, adjacent 
residential properties, or intersecting streets. 

 
(12) No temporary structures shall be permitted, except those used in conjunction with and during 

construction. Office-type mobile units when used as temporary facilities shall be screened from view 
from a designated arterial and equipped with rigid skirting on all sides. Any towing gear shall be 
removed, and if not removable, shall be screened from a designated arterial. 

 
Response:  No temporary structures are proposed as part of the proposed development. 
 
Section 31-551(g).- Signage and Lighting 
The proposed development includes a monument sign at the entrance along Military Trail.  This sign is five feet tall 
and eight feet and four inches (8’4”) wide, with 42 square feet of sign face area. Since it does not exceed the seven 
feet high and six feet wide threshold established by this subsection, signage complies with the Principal Arterial 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 15 

Design Standards Overlay.  Lighting specifications for the proposed development will be provided at the time of 
building permit. 
 
Section 31-551(h).- Pedestrian Connectivity 
The proposed development includes a monument sign at the entrance along Military Trail.  This sign is five feet tall 
and eight feet and four inches (8’4”) wide, with 42 square feet of sign face area.  Since it does not exceed the seven 
feet high and six feet wide threshold established by this subsection, signage complies with the Principal Arterial 
Design Standards Overlay.  Lighting specifications for the proposed development will be provided at the time of 
building permit. 
 

All amenities deemed necessary by governing boards and committees will be provided by the Applicant as part of 
the proposed development. As such, any required on-site amenities (see Section 31-500) will be provided. 

 
The Applicant, at their discretion and according to requirements imposed by governing boards and committees, will 
comply with Florida Friendly Landscape Regulations (Chapter 31, Article VIII) and other pertinent landscaping 
requirements.  To this end, the Applicant will provide adequate landscaping alongside supplemental plantings as 
needed to control noise from areas or activities beyond the control of the PUD.  

 

SUBDIVISION STANDARDS   

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the considerations outlined in Section 30-4, Administration of 
the Subdivision Chapter. An outline of the consistency with these considerations has been provided below.   

 1. The public health, safety and welfare.  

Response:  The proposed subdivision has been reviewed in detail under the concurrent Site Plan, 
Rezoning, and Comprehensive Plan Amendment applications. It has been deemed to satisfy the technical 
requirements of the City’s code which ensure it will not adversely impact the public health, safety, and 
welfare of the city and its residents.   

2. The comfort and convenience of the public in general and of the residents of the proposed development 
in particular.  

Response:  The proposed subdivision has been reviewed in detail under the concurrent Site Plan, Rezoning, and 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment applications. It has been deemed to satisfy the technical requirements of the 
City’s code which ensure it will not adversely impact the public health, safety, and welfare of the city and its 
residents.   

3. Consistency with the immediate surrounding area.  

Response:  The proposed subdivision is consistent with the immediate surrounding area. The surrounding area is 
primarily comprised of residential that is of a consistent density and pattern. This development will not adversely 
impact the surrounding area.   

 

Based on the above and attached information, the Petitioner respectfully requests the approval of the 
development proposal. 



 

 

 

Exhibit #1  

  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 17 

 
Exhibit #2  



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 18 

Exhibit # 3 

 



Justification Statement August 24, 2021 
Carrington Pines Page 19 

Exhibit #4

 

 



 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH STAFF REPORT 
CASE NUMBER LU-20-01, ZA-20-02, SP-20-08, CARRINGTON PINES PUD  
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD – JUNE 9, 2022 
 
 

 
An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, 
approving the application (LU-20-01) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) requesting a future land use 
map amendment from a Recreational designation to partially Single-Family Residential 6 Units/acre 
and Low Density Multiple Family Residential (MF-10) designation, for an approximately 63.58-acres 
parcel of land formerly known as lone pine golf course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, 
identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010; and providing for an effective date. 

 
An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, 
approving the application (ZA-20-02) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) requesting a zoning map 
amendment from an “RO” Recreation Open Space District designation to a “R-PUD” Residential 
Planned Unit Development District designation, for an approximately 63.58-acres parcel of land 
formerly known as lone pine golf course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by 
parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010; and providing for an effective date.  

 
A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, approving 
site plan application (SP-20-08) from Wantman Group Inc. (WGI), for 162 Townhome Dwelling units 
and 124 single family dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined) in the Carrington 
Pines Residential Planned Unit Development (R-PUD), on approximately 63.58-acres of land, 
formerly known as Lone Pine Golf Course, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by 
parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010, providing for conditions of approval, and providing 
for an effective date. 
 

 
 

A. Applicants:  Lone Pine Golf Club, Inc. - Owner 
Wantman Group Inc. (WGI) – Applicant / Agent 
 

B. Request: The applicant is requesting approval of the following: 
1. Application LU-20-01 - Future Land Use (FLU) map amendment from 

Recreational designation to partially Single-Family Residential 6 Units per acre, 
and Low-Density Multiple Family Residential (MF-10) designation. 

2. Application ZA-20-02 - Zoning map amendment from Recreation Open Space 
(RO) designation to a Residential Plan Unit Development (RPUD) designation. 

3. Application SP-20-08 - Site plan for a 162 town-home dwelling units and 124 
single family dwelling units (for a total of 286 dwelling units combined), on 
approximately 63.58-acres of land, formerly known as Lone Pine Golf Course, 
with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 
56-42-42-36-07-000-0010.  

 
C. Location: The subject property is located, immediately west of N. Military Trail, south of 

Canterbury DR N, and north of Canterbury DR S, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, 
identified by parcel control number 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010. 

 
D. Property Description and Uses: The subject property description and uses are as follow: 

  



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 Parcel Control Numbers:  56-42-42-36-07-000-0010. 
 
Parcel Size:    63.58-acres Acres 
     
 
Existing Use:  Golf Course (Lone Pine) 
 
Zoning:    Recreation Open Space (RO) Zoning District 
 
Future Land Use:  Recreational 

 
 
 
 

E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses: 
 

North:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential, Canterbury Dr N. 
 
South:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential, Canterbury Dr S. 
 
East:    Recreation Open Space (RO), General Commercial (CG) Zoning District: 

Commercial, Rapids Waterpark, vacant lots, N Military Trail. 
 
West:  Single Family (RS-5) Zoning District: Residential. 

 
F. Background:  

 
During the month of April, 2020, WGI applied for a Land use map amendment, zoning 

map amendment (rezoning), and site plan application for the subject property located at 6251 N. 
Military Trail, also known as the “Lone Pine Golf Course” which is approximately 63.58-acres in 
land area. The property is currently being used as a golf course, and has been for decades. The 
property comprises of open space area designated for the golf-course with an existing building 
structure mainly use for their day-to-day operations and storage. The subject property is 
surrounded primarily by single family residential, recreation (water rapids park), a commercial 
plaza, and a few vacant lots. The applicant desires to repurpose the land from its current use 
(Golf course), and proposed to develop a gated community which comprises of a mixture of single 
family (124 units) and multifamily (162 units) dwelling, for a total of 286 dwelling units. 

 
The subject property current Zoning and Future Land Use (FLU) designation does not allow 

for residential uses. Therefore, the applications submitted to change the FLU and Zoning 
designation of the property are the necessary applications, in order for staff to facilitate the 
process for the applicants request. Also, the proposed development is subject to re-plat and site 
plan review. Thus, a concurrent review of the site plan has been conducted herein. However, the 
concurrent plat application (PA-22-0001) has been submitted separately. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY:  

 
Staff has received several phone calls and emails relating to this project from the general 

public, interested, and affected parties to-date. Some were in favor, and others opposed the 
proposed development.  Email correspondence has been documented and made a part of the 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

attached back-up materials relative to this project. The following is a summation and are not 
limited to the primary concerns of the opposing individuals: 

• Decrease of existing Lone Pine properties value. 
• Construction noise, debris, trash from the proposed development site. 
• Negative impact of the existing low water pressure within the existing Lone 

Pine community. 
• Existing drainage, flooding issues will worsen as a result of the new 

development. 
• Taking away green space. 
• Builders’ bad reputation within the industry. 
• Accidents, and traffic concerns. 
• Properties with golf course view initially cost more and was advertised as 

such at time of purchase. 
PUBLIC NOTICE:  

 
Pursuant to the applicants’ justification statement, there have been several discussions and 

meetings held between the applicant’s team, interested parties, and the adjacent property owners. 
Staff has attached as part of the back-up materials, all correspondence submitted by the 
applicant, relative to discussions and meetings held by the applicant. 

 
Pursuant to the City Code of Ordinances Sec.31-4 (Hearings generally; notice), mailing 

notifications were mailed out to all properties within 300 feet of the subject property at least15 
days prior to the public hearing. Staff has attached as part of the back-up materials, a copy of the 
City Clerk’s office date-stamped notice and the official mailing list from the Property Appraiser’s 
office.  

 
Pursuant to the City Code of Ordinances Sec.31-4 (Hearings generally; notice), the 

applicant / petitioner posted signs on the property displaying the applicants’ requests, at least 15 
days prior to the public hearing. Staff has attached as part of the back-up materials, the completed 
signed / notarized affidavit as well as pictures for proof of the posted signs.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING(S): 
 
The Future Land Use Map amendment (LU-20-01), Zoning Map amendment (ZA-20-02), site plan 
(SP-20-08) applications, and the concurrent plat (PA-22-0001) application, for the subject 
property is scheduled to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Board on Thursday, June 9, 2022 
at 06:30 P.M. 
 
This site plan application if approved by Council will cause this site plan to be the controlling 
document to remain on record and must be adhere to or amended for any future redevelopment 
in accordance with the Land Development Regulations.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 
G. Staff Analysis: 
  
Proposed Use: Single family residential, townhomes. 
 
Zoning Regulations: The proposed rezoning to Residential Planned Unit Development (R-PUD) 
highlights the requirements for developments / redevelopment within the District. The proposed 
redevelopment is contained within the site, away from any required setbacks. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The proposal is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future 
Land Use Element, Objective 1.7- Innovative Land Development, relative to Planned Unit 
Development (PUD).  
 
Uses: The proposed residential use is permitted per the R-PUD Zoning District. 
 
Levels of Service: Customary services such as water, sewer, roads and garbage collection are 
available to the site. 
 
Landscaping: The Applicant is proposing to remove some existing landscaping as necessary to 
the redevelopment plan. However, encouraged to retain to the most extent possible fully matured 
trees as part of the development. Thus, additional landscaping will be installed onsite to mitigate 
the removal of any existing landscape materials for a one to one replacement (like for like) or 
better. New Landscaping according to the landscape plan must be consistent with the City’s 
landscape code requirements. The landscape plan has been reviewed and is generally sufficient. 
A landscape and irrigation bond will be required in the amount of 110% of the cost of the 
improvements to be submitted prior to the issuance of a certificate of use. 
 
Parking/Traffic:  Parking calculations has been reviewed as part of the Site Plan application in 
accordance to the parking section of the Zoning Code. The site plan shows a total of 660 driveway 
parking spaces, 57 spaces allocated to guest within common areas as well as four (4) ADA spaces 
for a combined total of 721 parking spaces proposed, where 572 spaces required by the strict 
application of the code. Ingress / egress access is provided on N. Military Trail. Additionally, a 20-
foot wide emergency access only (Stabilized surface gate with Knox box) is provided along both, 
Canterbury Drive N., and Canterbury Drive S. as shown on the site plan. 
 
H. Recommendation:      
 
Staff recommends that Council review the submitted applications; Future Land Use Map 
amendment (LU-20-01), Zoning Map amendment (ZA-20-02), site plan (SP-20-08) applications, 
and the concurrent plat (PA-22-0001) application, for the proposed Carrington Pines residential 
development, with postal address 6251 N Military Trail, identified by parcel control number 56-42-
42-36-07-000-0010, with the following conditions of approval: 
 
Zoning: 
1. A two-year landscaping performance bond for 110% of the value of landscaping and 
irrigation shall be required before a Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Completion is issued.  
 
2. Construction and landscaping improvements must be initiated within 18 months of the 
effective date of this Resolution in accordance with Section 31-60(b), of the City Code of 
Ordinances. Demolition, site preparation and/or land clearing shall not be considered 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

construction.  Building permit application and associated plans and documents shall be submitted 
in its entirety and shall not be accepted by City staff in a partial or incomplete manner.  
 
3. City council authorizes City staff to approve future amendments to this site plan 
administratively so long as the site plan does not deviate greater than 5% from the originally 
approved site plan.  
 
4. This development must receive final Certificate of Occupancy from the City for all buildings 
approved within five years of the approval of the adopting resolution or the adopting resolution 
shall be considered null and void, requiring the applicant to resubmit application for site plan and 
special exception approval and re-initiate the site plan approval process.   
 
5. All future advertising must state that the development is located in the City of Riviera 
Beach. Fees and penalties in accordance with City Code Sec. 31-554 will be levied against the 
property owner and/or business for violation of this condition. 
 
6. Once approved, this resolution shall supersede any previous site plan approval resolutions 
associated with this property, causing previous site plan approval resolutions to be null and void. 
 
 
7. The Three concurrently processed applications (LU-20-01, ZA-20-02, PA-22-0001) must 
be adopted, and approved and become effective prior to this site plan approval becoming 
effective. 
 
8. The Carrington Pines residential development must first establish a Home Owners 
Association (HOA / POA) in accordance with Florida State Statutes, City of Riviera Beach, and 
other applicable governmental agencies regulations, prior to the issuance of the first Certificate 
of Occupancy for the development.  

 
9. The entry sign for the proposed Carrington Pines development must be consistent with 
the “Entry Sign Detail” shown on the Regulating Plan sheet RP.1, with revision date April 7, 2022. 

 
10. In order to promote unique development design, the applicant must alter the proposed 
building footprints and facade to indicate no more than four (4) consecutive units shall have the 
same front setbacks or front building line, prior to the issuance of the first unit building permit. 

 
11. Landscape footprint must be planted in a meandering pattern configuration along the 
property’s perimeter at time of plantings. 

 
12. A minimum two (2) feet high landscape berm must be provided at the entire eastern 
perimeter of the property fronting N. Military Trail in addition to the proposed wall shown on the 
site plan (Sheet SP.1), and the said berm must be visible entirely from N. Military Trail. A plan 
and elevation detail of the berm must be submitted prior to the issuance of the first building permit.  

 
13. All perimeter walls / fences along with the perimeter buffers must be constructed during 
Phase one as shown on the Regulating Plan (Sheet RP.1). 
 
Engineering / Public Works: 
 
14. The property owner (HOA / POA) is responsible for the maintenance and irrigation of the 
plantings on N. Military Trail landscape median portion along the eastern property line of the 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

proposed Carrington Pines development. The project shall enhance the landscaping within the Military Trail medians to 
match the landscape pallet for the project. 
 
15. Within 8 months of the approval of this resolution, the petitioner and/or property owner or 
their designee shall secure a permit from the City of Riviera Beach and construct a Palm Tran 
approved mass transit shelter with the appropriate access, lighting, two (2) trash receptacles and 
bicycle storage 5005. The approved color for the bus shelter must be consistent with RAL Color 
Chart No. RAL5005 and the bus shelter design shall be as approved by the City (Public Works 
Director and the Director of Development Services). The location of the shelter shall be within an 
approved Bus Stop Boarding and Alighting Area easement. Any and all costs associated with the 
construction and perpetual maintenance, including emptying the trash receptacles, shall be 
funded by the petitioner and or future property owner. 
 
Utility District: 
 
16. Upon submittal of construction plans for the sanitary sewer system, the design 
engineer shall supply data, calculations and analyses supporting the design at peak-hour 
flow conditions. Also, upon submittal of construct ion plans for the potable water system, 
the design engineer shall supply data, calculations, and hydraulic analyses supporting the 
design at both peak- hour flow conditions and at maximum-day plus needed fire flow 
conditions. In addition to supporting the design of the proposed project, the analysis shall 
show that the proposed project will not adversely affect both the pressure and flow within the 
existing Lone Pine neighbourhood. The developer may be required to construct a booster 
pump station or perform upgrades to the existing water distribution system adjacent to the 
project (e.g. construct 300 LF of 8-inch water main extension from the existing 8-inch water 
main on Port West Boulevard to the existing water main on Military Boulevard). 
 
17. Mr. Travis Douglas' letter of November l 0, 2021 states the following: " The Developer 
will not renew the water use permit and will cancel the permit at such time as the Developer 
acquires the property. We will cooperate with the City on transferring the allocation, but that 
will be subject to SFWMD' s ultimate approval." A letter from the Developer shall be 
submitted with the construction plans that indicates after the golf course is abandoned and 
the Carrington Pines project is place d into service, they are ending their water use permit 
No. 50- 00954-W; do not intend to renew it; and have no objection to the permitted water 
use allocation quantities being transferred to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special Di strict. 
 
18. The proposed water mains within existing easements that include sanitary sewer mains 
shall be adequately setback from both the edge of the easement and the existing sanitary sewer 
main. The provision of additional easement width may be required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 
Location Map (N.T.S.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Please refer to the proposed Plat. 







S47°11'56"W

21.18'

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

12' U
TILITY E

ASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

10' R
ESERVED

FOR FUTURE

RIG
HT O

F W
AY

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

PARCEL 167

ORB. 1
2547, P

G. 1
211

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

20' IN
GRESS A

ND

EGRESS EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

10' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

12' D
RAIN

AGE

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

12' D
RAIN

AGE

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

6' U
TILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 1
72

LO
T 2

95

LOT 2
96

LOT 2
97

LO
T 2

98

LO
T 2

99

LOT 3
00

LOT 1
8

LOT 2
0

W

E

S

T

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

LOT 2
90

LOT 2
91

LO
T 2

92

CANTERBURY DRIVE SOUTH

LOCHMORE ROAD

TIMBER RUN NORTH

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
R

U
N

 
W

E
S

T

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
R

U
N

 
E

S
T

M

A

N

I
K

I
 
D

R

I
V

E

DORAL WAY

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
W

E
S

T

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

M
I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L

P
U

B
L
I
C

 
R

O
A

D

10' ADDITIONAL RIGHT OF WAY

 EASEMENT PB. 39, PG. 113

12' D
RAIN

AGE

EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

LAKE

(W
ATER E

L=9.6
8

DATED 0
9/2

3/1
7)

10' U
TILITY E

ASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
6, P

G. 7
9

FOUND 

3

8

" IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND 

3

8

"

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

PSM 5158

FOUND 

3

8

"

IR
ON R

OD

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND IR
ON

ROD A
ND

CAP 5158

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE P
IN

E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

12' W
ATER M

AIN

EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE P
IN

E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

10' R
IG

HT O
F W

AY

EASEMENT

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

6' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
6, P

G. 7
9

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

LAKE

(W
ATER E

L=9.6
8

DATED 0
9/2

3/1
7)

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE P
IN

E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

S87°53'49"E 600.00'(P)

S88°20'30"E 600.00(S)

S87°53'49"E 935.00'(P)

S88°20'30"E 935.00(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=26°51'38"

R=500.00'

L=234.40'

∆=7°04'31"

R=439.12'

L=54.23'

S87°53'49"E

153.86(P)

S88°20'30"E

153.86'(S)

S43°13'30"E

21.32(S)

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
1
9
4
1
.
6
2
(
S

)

S
0
2
°
2
0
'
1
1
"
W

 
(
P

)

∆=00°21'35"

R=28587.90'

L=179.54'

∆=49°56'48"

R=160.64'

L=140.04'

N87°23'27"W

153.17(P)

N87°50'08"W

153.17'(S)

∆=49°56'48"

R=100.64'

L=87.73'

N
0
2
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
E

 
6
0
3
.
1
3
'
(
P

)

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
6
0
3
.
1
3
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N87°23'27"W 410.00'(P)

N87°50'08"W 410.00(S)

NOT FOUND

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

THE SOUTHWEST 

1

4

SECTION 36-42-42 PALM

BEACH FLORIDA

FOUND

SOUTHWEST

SECTION CORNER

SECTION  36

TOWNSHIP 42

RANGE 42 EAST

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S
0
2
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
'
(
P

)

S
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=72.04'

L=113.16'

N87°23'27"W

153.17(P)

N87°50'08"W

75.00'(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

N87°23'27"W 675.00'(P)

N87°50'08"W 675.00(S)

S87°57'10"E 600.00'(P)

S88°23'51"E 600.00(S)

∆=89°26'17"

R=63.51'

L=99.14'

∆=90°00'00"

R=62.50'

L=98.17'

∆=25°58'36"

R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'
(
P

)

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'
(
S

)

N
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
P

)

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
S

)

N

7

9

°

3

2

'
5

0

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
P

)

N

7

9

°

0

6

0

9

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

1

0

°

2

7

'
1

0

"
W

 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'
(
P

)

N

0

1

°

5

6

'
5

1

"
W

 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'
(
S

)

S

7

9

°

3

2

'
5

0

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
P

)

S

7

9

°

0

6

'
0

9

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
S

)

∆=12°30'00"

R=797.02'

L=173.88'

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S87°57'10"W

77.50(P)

S88°23'51"W

77.50'(S)

S29°13'49"W

27.36(P)

S28°47'08"W

27.36'(S)

S02°02'50"W

50.66(P)

S01°36'09"W

50.66'(S)

N27°08'16"W

25.63(P)

N2734'57"W

25.63'(S)

S
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
6
0
0
.
0
0
'
(
P

)

S
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
6
0
0
.
0
0
(
S

)

∆=90°03'21"

R=60.32'

L=94.81'

N87°57'10"W 300.00'(P)

N88°23'51"W 300.00(S)

FOUND

WEST  1/4 CORNER

SECTION  36

TOWNSHIP 42

RANGE 42 EAST

NORTH LINE OF

SECTION  36

TOWNSHIP 42

RANGE 42 EAST

NOT FOUND

CENTER OF

SECTION  36

TOWNSHIP 42

RANGE 42

EAST

SOUTH LINE OF

SECTION  36

TOWNSHIP 42

RANGE 42 EAST

EAST LINE

RIGHT OF W
AY

HAVERHILL

ROAD

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2
 
E

A
S

T

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
 
3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
M

I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F

W
A

Y

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
M

I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F

W
A

Y

TOWNSHIP 42

SOUTH

TOWNSHIP

43 SOUTH

12' U
TILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G. 1
33

12' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G. 1
33

12' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G. 1
33

12' U
TILITY E

ASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G. 1
33

12' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G. 1
33

6
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L
A

T
 
2
 
L
O

N
E

 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3
3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
7
2

6
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L
A

T
 
2
 
L
O

N
E

 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3
3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
7
2

12' D
RAIN

AGE

EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE P
IN

E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 1
72

ORB. 2
730, P

G. 1
816

12' U
TILITY

EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE

 P
IN

E E
STATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 1
72

ORB. 2
730, P

G. 1
818

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP 5158

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP 3591

N 887235.586,

E 947225.404

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP 3591

N 885115.535

E 947154.816

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5158

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

CAP 3591

1' O
FFSET

W
EST

FOUND IR
ON R

OD,

DTI L
B4589

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5188

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

ILLEGIBLE

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5188

SET M
AGNAIL & D

ISK

LB3591

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& CAP

5158

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5188

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5158

FOUND IR
ON R

OD

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

& C
AP

5158

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(N
O ID

.)

FOUND

NAIL &

DIS
K 5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

5158

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND C
ONCRETE

MONUMENT (N
O ID

.)

12' U
TILITY EASEMENT

PB. 3
4, P

G. 4
5

ORB.2730, P
G. 1

818

S03°02'16"W

5717.27' G
RID

5717.05' G
ROUND

FOUND PALM

BEACH COUNTY

HORIZONTAL

CONTROL POINT

"M
-44"

N 879395.612

E 946908.445

FOUND PALM

BEACH COUNTY

HORIZONTAL

CONTROL

POINT "C
ANTER"

N 885104.844

E 947211.435

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
3
4
5
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
7
2

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
7
6
3
8
,
 
P

G
.
 
6
7
4

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
3
2
3
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
4
7
5

O
R

B
.
 
3
2
7
4
,
 
P

G
.
 
4
4
7

O
R

B
.
 
3
3
6
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
1

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
2
7
9
7
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
4
6
7

O
R

B
.
 
3
3
4
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
7
5
0

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
#
 
1
7
0
 
&

 
7
7
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
1
2
1
0
6
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
9
5
4

O
R

B
.
 
1
2
9
2
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
6
6
3

9.84'

PERPETUAL E
ASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 1
2547, P

G. 1
211

ORB. 1
2788, P

G. 4
93

11'  X
  2

1' W
ELL E

ASEMENT

ORB. 3
362, P

G. 9
31

11'  X
  2

1' W
ELL E

ASEMENT

ORB. 3
362, P

G. 9
31

9.84'

PERPETUAL E
ASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 1
2547, P

G. 1
211

ORB. 1
2788, P

G. 4
93

9.84'

PERPETUAL E
ASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 1
2547, P

G. 1
211

ORB. 1
2788, P

G. 4
93

EASEMENT

ORB. 1
6227, P

G. 4
69

EASEMENT

ORB. 1
6227, P

G. 4
69

LO
T 2

12

PLAT 2

LO
NE

PIN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3,

PG. 1
72

LOT 2
31

PLAT 2
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
. 1

72

LO
T 2

31

PLAT 2
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

O
RB. 1

0769, P
G

.

560

12' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

ORB. 2
730, P

G. 1
816

12' D
RAIN

AGE E
ASEMENT

ORB. 2
730, P

G. 1
816

12'

DRAIN
AGE

EASEMENT

ORB. 2
730,

PG. 1
816

12' U
TILITY E

ASEMENT

ORB.2730, P
G. 1

819

12' U
TILITY E

ASEMENT

ORB.2730, P
G. 1

819

12' U
TILITY EASEMENT

ORB. 2
733, P

G. 1
059

SIG
N E

ASEMENT

ORB. 2
880, P

G. 1
871

ORB. 4
338, P

G. 6
30

SIG
N E

ASEMENT

ORB. 2
880, P

G. 1
871

ORB. 4
338, P

G. 6
30

∆=32°00'42"

R=185.00'

L=103.36'

S30°24'33"E

10.00'(S
)

N29°57'52"W
 10.00'(D

)

N59°24'33"E

17.00'(S
)

N60°02'08"W
 17.00'(D

)

N30°24'33"E

8.00' (S
)

N29°57'24"W
 8.00'(D

)

N63°25'44"E

24.00'(S
)

N63°52'25"W
 24.00'(D

)

N63°25'44"E

25.00'(S)

N48°41'00"W
 25.00'(D

)

N22°51'53"E

42.01'(S
)

N23°18'34"W
 42.01'(D

)

N62°25'15"W

2.00'(S
)

N61°58'34"W

2.00'(D
)

∆=77°30'00"

R=50.00'

L=67.63'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

16' PAVER TIE

S
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
2
6
5
8
.
3
2
'
 
G

R
I
D

'
 
,

2
6
5
8
.
2
2
'
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
'

S79°18'24"E 57.62' G
RID

 57.62' G
ROUND

FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY

HORIZONTAL CONTROL

POINT "LONE PINE"

N 887534.840,  E 947257.532

BEARING BASIS

N02°55'15"E

2004.63' GRID

2004.55' GROUND

FOUND PALM BEACH COUNTY

HORIZONTAL CONTROL

POINT "DYER  S-1"

N 889536.866,  E 947359.675

N06°07'40"E 300.97' GRID, 300.96' GROUND

LOT 2
16

PLAT 2

LONE P
IN

E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
.

172

LOT 2
74

PLAT 2
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
. 1

72

LOT 2
72

LOT 2
37

L
O

T
 
2
3
6

L
O

T
 
2
3
5

L
O

T
 
2
3
4

L
O

T
 
2
3
3

LOT 232

LOT 230

LOT 228

LOT 226

LOT 224

LOT 222

LOT 218

LOT 220

LOT 214

LOT 60

L
O

T
 
5
8

L
O

T
 
5
6

L
O

T
 
5
4

LOT 52

LO
T 4

6

PLAT 2
 L

O
NE P

IN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
. 1

72

LOT 44 LOT 42

LOT 40

LOT 38
LOT 36

LOT 34

LOT 32

LOT 30

LOT 28

LO
T 1

6

PLAT 2
 L

O
NE

PIN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G.

172

LO
T 2

2

LO
T 2

4

LO
T 2

6

LOT 1
94

PLAT 1
 L

O
NE P

IN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

LO
T 1

92

LO
T 1

90

LO
T 1

88

LOT 1
86

LOT 1
84

LOT 1
82

LOT 1
80

LO
T 1

78

PLAT 1
 L

O
NE P

IN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
. 3

3

LO
T 1

77

LOT 1
76 LOT 1

75 LO
T 1

74

LOT 1
70

PLAT 1
 L

O
NE P

IN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G. 3
3

LOT 1
73

LOT 1
72

LO
T 1

71

LOT 1
69

LOT 1
68

LOT 1
66

LOT 1
64

LO
T 1

62

LOT 1
60

LOT 1
58

LOT 1
54

LOT 1
56

PLAT 1
 L

O
NE P

IN
E

ESTATES

PB. 3
3, P

G
. 3

3

LO
T 2

78

PLAT 3
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

PB. 3
6, P

G
. 7

9

LOT 2
80

LOT 2
82

LO
T 2

84

LO
T 2

86

LOT 2
88

LO
T 2

93

PLAT 3
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

PB. 3
6, P

G
. 7

9

LOT 2
94

PLAT 4
 L

O
NE

PIN
E E

STATES

PB. 3
9, P

G
. 1

13

LOT 3
01

LOT 3
03

LO
T 3

05

LO
T 3

07

LOT 3
09

LOT 3
11

LOT 3
13

LOT 3
15

LOT 3
17

LOT 3
19

LOT 3
21

LO
T 3

23

LOT 3
25

LOT 3
26

LO
T 3

27

LOT 3
28

LOT 3
29

LOT 3
30

LO
T 3

31

LOT 332

PLAT 4 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 333

PLAT 5 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 74

PLAT 5 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LO
T 7

6

LO
T 7

8

LO
T 8

0

LO
T 8

2

LO
T 8

4

LO
T 8

6

LO
T 8

8

LO
T 9

0

LO
T 9

6

LO
T 9

8

LOT 1
00

LOT 110

PLAT 5 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LO
T 1

02

LOT 1
04

LOT 1
06

LO
T 1

08

LOT 1
12

LOT 1
14

LOT 1
16

LOT 1
18

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

LOT 1
20

LOT 1
22 LO

T 1
24

LOT 1
26

LO
T 1

28 LOT 1
30

LOT 1
32

LO
T 1

34
LOT 1

36 LOT 1
38

LOT 1
40

LOT 1
42

LOT 1
44

LO
T 1

46

LOT 148

PLAT 5 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

S88°19'12"E 2665.90' GRID, 2665.80' GROUND

S87°50'32"E  2652.23' GRID , 2652.13' GROUND

N
1
°
3
5

'
3
9
"
E

 
2
6
3
6

.
1

8
'
 
G

R
I
D

 
 
,
2
6

3
6
.
0
8

'
 
G

R
O

U
N

D

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

FOUND

IR
ON R

OD

AND C
AP

3591

10158

15.287

10245

0.000

FOUND IRON ROD & CAP LB3591

10268

17.495

CHECK SHOT

10274

18.908

FENCE CORNER

10275

16.783

FENCE CORNER

10276

16.869

FENCE CORNER

S

S

S
S

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

L
o
n
e
 
P

i
n
e
 
G

o
l
f
 
C

l
u
b

6
2

5
1

 
N

 
M

i
l
i
t
a

r
y
 
T

r
l
,
 
W

e
s
t
 
P

a
l
m

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
4

0
7

CERTIFICATE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE HEREON DESCRIBED

PROPERTY IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS PREPARED

UNDER MY DIRECTION ON SEPTEMBER 22 2017. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS BOUNDARY

SURVEY MEETS THE  STANDARDS OF PRACTICE SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 5J-17 ADOPTED BY THE

FLORIDA BOARD OF SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS, PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 472.027.

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

120 110 120 240

1" = 120' @ 24X36

S
 
M

I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L
 

SITE

SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST

NOTE:

1. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO SURVEY MAPS OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN THE SIGNING

PARTY OR PARTIES IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SIGNING PARTY

OR PARTIES.

2. THE LAND DESCRIPTION AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE DESCRIPTION PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.

.

3. THIS PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHT-OF-WAY AND

RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

4. NO UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS PART

OF THIS SURVEY, UNLESS SHOWN OR MADE NOTE OF HEREON.

5. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO A GRID BEARING OF N02°55'15"E. ALONG

THE LINE BETWEEN PALM BEACH COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS "LONE PINE"

AND "DYER  S-1", RELATIVE TO THE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST

ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (90/98 ADJUSTMENT).

6. SUBJECT PROPERTY FALLS WITHIN ZONE “X”  ACCORDING TO THE NATIONAL FLOOD

INSURANCE PROGRAM (NFIP) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), IDENTIFIED AS

COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 12099C0388F , EFFECTIVE DATE:  OCTOBER 5, 2017.

7. NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS

OBSERVED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE FIELDWORK.

8. THERE ARE ENCROACHMENTS, EITHER ONTO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM ADJOINING

PROPERTIES OR FROM THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ONTO ADJOINING PROPERTIES.

9. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE NATIONAL AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM (NAVD.88) "M48

WESTROAD " EL=15.884, PER PALM BEACH COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPT. IS THE PARENT

BENCHMARK.

10 MATTERS CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE B-SECTION II EXCEPTIONS, FIRST AMERICAN TITLE

INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE NUMBER: 2037-3836558/R1  ,EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 15,

2019 @ 8:00 A.M.

11. ROTATE  00°26'41" COUNTERCLOCKWISE TO ROTATE FROM PLAT TO GRID BEARING.

SCALE FACTOR = 1.000038326( LONE PINE)

COORDINATES, BEARINGS AND DISTANCES

LINEAR UNIT = US SURVEY FEET

GROUND DISTANCE X SCALE FACTOR = GRID DISTANCE

ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

TRANSVERSE MERCATOR PROJECTION

BEARINGS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID DATUM,

 NAD 83 1990 ADJUSTMENT, FLORIDA EAST ZONE.

COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983 STATE PLANE

COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

DATUM = NAD 83 1990 ADJUSTMENT

ZONE = FLORIDA EAST

NOTES

H
A

V
E

R
H

I
L
L
 

DESCRIPTION:

PLAT OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT

BOOK 34, PAGE(S) 45-48, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND

EXCEPT: THE EAST 10.00 FEET THEREOF. ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT THAT PARCEL OF LAND

CONVEYED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 10769, PAGE 560, PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

CONTAINING 63.578± ACRES, 2,769,441.33 SQ. FT.

     = LIGHT POLE

     = POWER POLE

     = VALVE

     = WATER METER

     = SECTION CORNER

     = WOOD POWER POLE

     = GAS VALVE

SYMBOLS:

     = SOUTHERN BELL BOX

     = CABLE TELEVISION BOX

     = ELECTRIC BOX

     = CATCH BASIN

     = CLEANOUT

     = FIRE HYDRANT

     = MANHOLE

     = GUY WIRE ANCHOR

     = WOOD FENCE

     = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES

     = QUARTER CORNER

     = WATER VALVE

     = BELLSOUTH MANHOLE

     = STORM MANHOLE

     = SEWER MANHOLE

     = GAS METER

E

U

TV

T

G

G

W

     = STORM LINES

     = SEWER LINES

W

     = WELL

     = WATER LINES

     = FORCE MAIN LINES

ABBREVIATIONS:

A/C = AIR CONDITIONER

B.M.E. = BENCHMARK ELEVATION

BTM = BOTTOM

(C) = CALCULATED

℄ = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CB = CATCH BASIN

CI = CURB INLET

CONC = CONCRETE

CF = CUBIC FOOT

CATV = CABLE BOX

(D.)= DEED BOOK

ELEC.= ELECTRICAL

EL = ELEVATION

FF.EL. = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

ID = IDENTIFICATION

NIR = IRON ROD

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP

IP = IRON PIPE

INV = INVERT

L.W.D.D.=LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

LB = LICENSE BUSINESS

LS = LICENSE SURVEY

(M.) =MEASURED

N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

(P) =PLAT

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PB. = PLAT BOOK

PK&D = PARKER-KALON NAIL & DISC

PG = PAGE

RCP =REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SBTR = SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE RISER

SF. = SQUARE FEET

(S) = STATE PLANE  COORDINATE SYSTEM

WF = WOOD FENCE

WUP = WOOD UTILITY POLE

TR

     = TRAFFIC VAULT

     = LIGHT POLE

50' RIGHT OF WAY

PER PB.34, PG. 45

60' RIGHT OF WAY

PER PB.29, PG. 137

78' SET BACK

BUILDING

DB. 1145, PG. 510

83' SET BACK

SERVICE STATION BUILDING,

BUILDING FOR DRIVE-IN

BUSINESSES EXCEPT DRIVE-IN

THEATRES

DB. 1145, PG. 510

53' SET BACK

ALL OTHER CONSTRUCTION

INCLUDING PARKING AREA BUT

EXCLUDING CULVERTS, BRIDGE

AND TURNOUTS

DB. 1145, PG. 510

63' SET BACK

SERVICE STATION PUMP ISLANDS

DB. 1145, PG. 510

A
D

D
E

D
 
T

O
P

O
 
O

F
F

S
I
T

E
 
&

 
I
N

V
E

R
T

 
O

F
F

S
I
T

E
1

0
-
2

2
-
2

0
1

9
A

M
S

 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

 FILE NO: 2037-3836558/R1 

SCHEDULE B-II

 EXCEPTIONS

 

9. RESTRICTIONS, DEDICATIONS, CONDITIONS, RESERVATIONS, EASEMENTS AND OTHER MATTERS

SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF LONE PINE GOLF COURSE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 34, PAGE(S) 45-48, AS

AFFECTED BY ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENTS RECORDED SEPTEMBER 24, 2004 IN BOOK 17563, PAGE 1162,

BUT DELETING ANY COVENANT, CONDITION OR RESTRICTION INDICATING A PREFERENCE, LIMITATION

OR DISCRIMINATION BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS OR

NATIONAL ORIGIN TO THE EXTENT SUCH COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS VIOLATE 42 USC

3604(C). 

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

10. RESOLUTION FIXING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS AS RECORDED JULY 6, 1956 IN DEED BOOK 1145,

PAGE 510.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

11. DRAINAGE EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE COUNTY OF PALM BEACH BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED

SEPTEMBER 1, 1977 IN BOOK 2730, PAGE 1816.

AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

12. UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE COUNTY OF PALM BEACH BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED

SEPTEMBER 1, 1977 IN BOOK 2730, PAGE 1818.

AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

13. UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE COUNTY OF PALM BEACH BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED

SEPTEMBER 1, 1977 IN BOOK 2730, PAGE 1819.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

14. DEDICATION OF EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, RECORDED SEPTEMBER 8, 1977 IN BOOK 2733,

PAGE 1059.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

15. UTILITY AGREEMENT AS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED JANUARY 10, 1978 IN BOOK 2792,

PAGE 1362 AND ADDENDUM TO UTILITY AGREEMENT RECORDED JANUARY 10, 1978 IN BOOK 2792, PAGE

1365.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  NOT ABLE TO PLOT)

16. DEDICATION OF SIGN AND MONUMENT EASEMENT GRANTED TO W. R. MAYOTTE AND ASSIGNS BY

INSTRUMENT RECORDED JUNE 21, 1978 IN BOOK 2880, PAGE 1871, AS MODIFIED BY DEDICATION OF

SIGN AND MONUMENT EASEMENT TRANSFER AND ASSIGNMENT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 4, 1984 IN BOOK

4338, PAGE 630.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

17. RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT AS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 11, 1980

IN BOOK 3362, PAGE 931.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

18. UNIT OF DEVELOPMENT NUMBER 7 NOTICE OF TAXING AUTHORITY AS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT

RECORDED OCTOBER 2, 1992 IN BOOK 7499, PAGE 683.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

19. PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY CREATED BY STIPULATED ORDER OF

TAKING RECORDED MAY 14, 2001 IN BOOK 12547, PAGE 1211, AND AMENDED AGREED ORDER OF TAKING

RECORDED AUGUST 3, 2001 IN BOOK 12788, PAGE 493.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

20. EASEMENT GRANTED TO LONE PINE ESTATES HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC. BY

INSTRUMENT RECORDED NOVEMBER 21, 2003 IN BOOK 16227, PAGE 469.

(AFFECTS  PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON)

21. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANY EXISTING UNRECORDED LEASE(S), AND ALL RIGHTS OF

LESSEE(S) AND ANY PARTIES CLAIMING THROUGH THE LESSEE(S) UNDER THE LEASE(S).

A
D

D
E

D
 
N

E
W

 
T

I
T

L
E

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 

A
D

D
E

D
 
O

F
 
S

I
T

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
I
N

F
O

1
1

-
1

3
-
2

0
1

9
A

M
S

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
I
N

F
O

1
1

-
1

8
-
2

0
1

9
A

M
S

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
1

-
2

0
-
2

0
1

9
A

M
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.B. 3591

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NO. 5005

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID P. LINDLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B./ PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD & WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (561)-392-1991 / FAX (561)-750-1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD-SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33433  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&W#7951---AMC#20171015

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM



1

6

.

2

6

1

5

.

4

4

1

4

.

7

7

1

4

.

5

3

1

6

.

1

2

1

5

.

9

1

1

6

.

0

0

1

5

.

2

8

1

5

.

1

3

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

1

3

1

5

.

9

8

1

6

.

0

8

1

5

.

5

9

1

5

.

6

8

1

7

.

2

3

1

5

.

6

4

1

5

.

4

5

1

3

.

8

0

1

5

.

1

9

1

5

.

9

0

1

4

.

5

7

1

4

.

4

3

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

4

2

1

5

.

1

3

1

5

.

3

2

1
4
.8

6

1

4

.

4

7

1

5

.

0

3

1

3

.

1

5

1

2

.

9

9

1

3

.

0

1

1

4

.

3

4

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

0

3

1

5

.

1

1

1

6

.

0

4

1

6

.

8

7

1

5

.

8

9

1

6

.

1

7

1

5

.

6

7

1

4

.

8

9

1

4

.

2

6

1

3

.

7

0

1

4

.

2

6

1

5

.

9

5

1

7

.

5

0

1

6

.

1

2

1

4

.

3

2

1

4

.

0

9

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

6

6

1

4

.

4

6

1

5

.

7

7

1

5

.
2

5

1

5

.

2

9
1
5
.2

4

1

5

.

3

0

I

1

5

.

3

2

1

5

.

0

6

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

0

5

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

1

5

.

3

3

1

5

.

2

7

1

5

.

7

4

1

5

.

6

8

1

5

.

4

5

1

5

.

4

7

1

5

.

6

8

1

6

.
1

4

1

6

.

1

4

1

6

.

8

8

1

6

.

9

7

1

6

.

5

0

1

6

.

0

8

1
5
.
4
8

1

5

.

5

5

1

5

.

4

1

1

5

.

3

2

1

6

.

8

2

1

6

.

6

1

1

6

.

6

6

1

7

.

5

7

1

7

.

1

2

1

6

.

9

3

1

6

.

8

4

1

6

.

1

4

16.32

1

6

.

5

9

1

6

.

3

4

2

0

.

3

2

1

9

.
5

1

1

9

.

6

2

1

4

.

4

5

1

4

.

7

3

1

5

.

9

8

1

5

.

0

5

1

6

.

9

3

1

7

.
2

2

1

7

.

0

8

1

7

.

7

8

1

8

.
4

3

1

7

.

9

5

1

9

.

1

0

1

2

.

4

1

1

2

.

1

1

1

2

.
6

2

1

2

.

2

7

1

1

.

4

0

1

1

.

3

0

1

1

.

6

1

1

0

.

6

6

1

0

.

6

5

1
0
.
7
1

1
1
.
3
2

1

2

.

1

0

1

1

.

9

2

1

1

.

6

3

1
1

.
2

9

1

1

.
1

7

1

1

.
4

7

1

1

.
3

0

1

1

.

0

91

1

.

2

5

1

1

.

6

9

1

1

.
8

2

1

1

.

2

0

1

1

.
4

0

1

1

.

0

9

1

1

.

8

1

12.06

1

2

.

3

2

1

1

.

9

8

1

1

.

7

1

1

2

.

3

8

1

3

.

1

9

1

3

.

7

6

1

2

.

8

9

1

2

.

0

9

1

1

.

6

0

1

1

.

0

7

1

1

.

4

7

1

2

.

1

2

1

1

.
8

7

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

5

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

0

2

1

6

.

3

0

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

0

9

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

0

4

1

3

.

4

1

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

1

9

1

3

.

4

2

1

3

.

7

0

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

8

2

1

5

.

7

9

1

5

.

1

5

1

3

.

9

9

1

3

.

2

9

1

3

.

4

7

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

0

4

1

2

.

7

5

1

2

.

8

3

1

2

.

3

5

1

1

.

3

4

1

1

.

9

7

1

4

.

4

4

1

3

.

2

3

1

0

.

9

9

1

3

.

5

7

1

2

.

5

7

1

1

.

2

7

1

2

.

7

7

1

2

.

4

0

1

3

.

0

1

1

4

.

2

9

1

1

.

4

6

1

2

.

8

1

1

3

.
3

4

1

2

.

3

7

1

2

.

5

7

1

3

.

7

5

1

3

.

6

3

1

3

.

8

7

1

3

.

8

5

1

3

.

8

4

1

3

.

7

8

1

3

.

9

4

1

3

.

1

6

1

3

.

8

5

1

3

.

9

1

1

3

.

6

5

1

2

.

1

9

1

3

.

1

1

2

7

.

6

4

1

4

.

5

4

1

4

.

3

0

1

5

.
1

2

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

3

0

1

3

.

9

2 1

2

.

7

9

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

4

2

1

4

.

0

6

1

3

.
6

4

1

4

.

4

4

1

3

.

7

8

1

5

.

1

6

1

5

.

2

0

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

9

3

1

4

.

1

1

1

4

.

1

2

1

3

.

6

9

1

3

.

4

8

1

3

.

4

8

1

3

.

7

9

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

0

4

1

3

.

9

7

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

6

6

1

5

.

9

4

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

3

7

1

4

.

5

7

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

9

6

1

7

.

5

5

1

4

.

8

1

1

3

.

9

2

1

3

.

8

8

1

3

.

2

8

1

4

.

9

0

1

5

.

9

2

1

7

.

5

4

1

6

.

7

3

1

5

.

0

6

1

4

.

7

9

1

4

.

8

1

1

3

.

0

5

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

6

7

1

2

.

7

3

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

4

6

1

1

.

9

7

1

3

.

5

0

1

3

.

4

7

1

3

.

5

8

1

4

.

3

4

1

5

.

0

1

1

5

.

5

6

1

5

.

0

7

1

4

.

7

4

1

3

.

1

1

1

3

.

6

1 1

3

.

6

6

1

3

.

4

8

1

4

.

2

2

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

9

6

1

3

.

9

8

1

3

.

6

1

1

2

.

8

7

1

3

.

8

5

1

4

.

1

6

1

3

.

8

9

1

3

.

4

3

1

2

.

9

7

1

1

.

7

6

1

1

.

1

9

1

1

.

7

4

1

1

.

2

3

1

1

.

5

5

1

1

.

7

7 1

2

.

5

0

1

2

.

9

3

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

3

7

1

3

.

1

1

1

3

.

3

8

1

3

.

6

4

1

4

.

0

7

1

3

.

9

5

1

3

.

6

0

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

0

1

3

.

9

7

1

4

.

4

3

1

3

.

6

2

1

2

.

4

2

1

3

.

3

8

1

3

.

0

1

1

4

.

1

0

1

5

.

2

2

1

4

.

0

5

1

4

.

4

2

1

3

.

8

9

1

3

.

9

4

12' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

12' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

6' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 295

LOT 296

LOT 297

LOT 298

LOT 299

LOT 300

W

E

S

T

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

LOT 290

LOT 291

LOT 292

M

A

N

I
K

I
 
D

R

I
V

E

DORAL WAY

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
W

E
S

T

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

TEE

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

TEE

TEE

TEE

LAKE

(WATER EL=9.68

DATED 09/23/17)

X

WOOD FENCE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

1

4

.

0

0

1

4

.
0

2

1
4
.
3
8

1

4

.

2

9

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

FOUND 

3

8

" IRON ROD AND CAP

5158

FOUND 

3

8

" IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

X

X

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

PSM 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

PSM 5158

FOUND 

3

8

" IRON ROD

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

TEE

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

PSM 5158

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

FOUND IRON ROD AND

CAP 5158

TEE

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

S87°53'49"E 600.00'(P)

S88°20'30"E 600.00(S)

S87°53'49"E 935.00'(P)

S88°20'30"E 935.00(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

N

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
P

)

N

7

9

°
0

6

0

9

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
P

)

S

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
S

)

∆=12°30'00"

R=797.02'

L=173.88'

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S87°57'10"W

77.50(P)

S88°23'51"W

77.50'(S)

S29°13'49"W 27.36(P)

S28°47'08"W 27.36'(S)

S02°02'50"W 50.66(P)

S01°36'09"W 50.66'(S)

N27°08'16"W 25.63(P)

N2734'57"W 25.63'(S)

S
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
6
0
0
.
0
0
'
(
P

)

S
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
6
0
0
.
0
0
(
S

)

∆=90°03'21"

R=60.32'

L=94.81'

N87°57'10"W 300.00'(P)

N88°23'51"W 300.00(S)

10" SPP

INV=11.14

YARD DRAIN

3.5X3.5

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
 
3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2
 
E

A
S

T

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

3591

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

3591

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT (NO ID.)

SEWER MANHOLE#5

RIM=14.02

INV= 1.26 (N) 8" CLAY

INV= 1.18 (S) 8" CLAY

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

ORB.2730, PG. 1819

3

'
 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

1

1

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

6
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

6

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

5

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

5
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
0
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

2
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

2
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1

4

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

2

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

0
.
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

0
.
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

LOT 278

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 280

LOT 282

LOT 284

LOT 286

LOT 288

LOT 293

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 294

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 301

LOT 303

LOT 305

LOT 307

LOT 309

LOT 311

LOT 313

LOT 315

LOT 317

LOT 319

LOT 321

LOT 323

LOT 325

LOT 326

LOT 327

LOT 328

LOT 329

LOT 330

LOT 331

LOT 332

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 333

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 74

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 76

LOT 78

LOT 80

LOT 82

LOT 84

LOT 86

LOT 88

LOT 90

LOT 96

LOT 98

LOT 100

LOT 110

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 102

LOT 104

LOT 106

LOT 108

LOT 112

LOT 114

LOT 116

LOT 118

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

LOT 120

LOT 122

LOT 124

LOT 126

LOT 128

LOT 130

LOT 132

LOT 134

LOT 136

6

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

N
1
°
3
5
'
3
9
"
E

 
2
6
3
6
.
1
8
'
 
G

R
I
D

 
 
,
2
6
3
6
.
0
8
'
 
G

R
O

U
N

D

S

S

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.26

INV=5.96(NE) 24" RCP

INV=6.06 (S) 18" UNKNOWN

BOTTOM=3.66

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.42

INV=5.82(N) 24" UNKNOWN

INV=6.27 (S) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=3.82

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.75

INV=8.10(N) 18" CMP

INV=8.15 (S) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.55

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.79

INV=7.89(E) 18" CMP

INV=7.54 (W) 15" RCP

BOTTOM=6.74

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.41

INV=7.43(N) 15" RCP

INV=6.17(S) 36" CMP

BOTTOM=5.16

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=12.61

INV=0.01(N) 8" CLAY

INV=0.03 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=0.56 (E) 8" CLAY

INV=7.65(E) 8" CLAY

INV=0.62 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.57(W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=14.26

INV=0.66 (N) 8" CLAY

INV=0.48 (S) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

1

4

.

4

5

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

7

3

1

4

.

3

5

1

4

.

7

8

1

5

.
1

0

1

5

.

9

2

1

6

.

1

2
1

6

.

4

2

1

6

.

2

6
1

5

.

0

6

1

4

.

6

7

1

5

.

7

3

1

4

.

7

0

1

5

.

2

5

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

6

9

1

5

.

0

6

1

5

.

0

8

1

4

.

3

5

1

4

.

2

4

1

4

.

4

7

1

4

.

9

5

1

5

.

1

8

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

9

1

3

.

4

2

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

3

2

1

4

.

0

2
1

5

.

1

3

14.14

1

5

.

4

6

1

4

.

7

7

1

4

.

1

4

1

4

.

5

2

1

4

.

5

9

1

5

.

2

7

1

5

.

4

8

1

5

.

4

8

1

5

.

1

9

1

5

.

6

1

1

5

.

4

6

1

5

.

4

9

1

9

.

8

1

1

5

.

3

4

1

4

.

4

8

1

5

.

3

6

1

5

.

1

8

10245

0.000

FOUND IRON ROD & CAP LB3591

S

NO STRUCTURE

FOUND

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.71

INV=-3.69(S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.89 (SE) 8" CLAY

INV=-6.41 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.84 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.88 (W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

NO STRUCTURE

FOUND

NO STRUCTURE

FOUND

NO

STRUCTURE

FOUND

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

L
o
n
e
 
P

i
n
e
 
G

o
l
f
 
C

l
u
b

6
2

5
1

 
N

 
M

i
l
i
t
a

r
y
 
T

r
l
,
 
W

e
s
t
 
P

a
l
m

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
4

0
7

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

ABBREVIATIONS:

A/C = AIR CONDITIONER

B.M.E. = BENCHMARK ELEVATION

BTM = BOTTOM

(C) = CALCULATED

℄ = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CB = CATCH BASIN

CI = CURB INLET

CONC = CONCRETE

CF = CUBIC FOOT

CATV = CABLE BOX

(D.)= DEED BOOK

ELEC.= ELECTRICAL

EL = ELEVATION

FF.EL. = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

ID = IDENTIFICATION

IR = IRON ROD

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP

IP = IRON PIPE

INV = INVERT

L.W.D.D.=LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

LB = LICENSE BUSINESS

LS = LICENSE SURVEY

(M.) =MEASURED

N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

(P) =PLAT

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PB. = PLAT BOOK

PK&D = PARKER-KALON NAIL & DISC

PG = PAGE

RCP =REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SBTR = SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE RISER

SF. = SQUARE FEET

(S) = STATE PLANE  COORDINATE SYSTEM

WF = WOOD FENCE

WUP = WOOD UTILITY POLE

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
3

     = LIGHT POLE

     = POWER POLE

     = VALVE

     = WATER METER

     = SECTION CORNER

     = WOOD POWER POLE

     = GAS VALVE

SYMBOLS:

     = SOUTHERN BELL BOX

     = CABLE TELEVISION BOX

     = ELECTRIC BOX

     = CATCH BASIN

     = CLEANOUT

     = FIRE HYDRANT

     = MANHOLE

     = GUY WIRE ANCHOR

     = WOOD FENCE

     = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES

     = QUARTER CORNER

     = WATER VALVE

     = BELLSOUTH MANHOLE

     = STORM MANHOLE

     = SEWER MANHOLE

     = GAS METER

E

U

TV

T

G

G

W

     = STORM LINES

     = SEWER LINES

W

     = WELL

     = WATER LINES

     = FORCE MAIN LINES

TR

     = TRAFFIC VAULT

     = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B./ PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD & WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (561)-392-1991 / FAX (561)-750-1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD-SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33433  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&W#7951---AMC#20171015

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/23/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM



1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

5

4

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

1

8

1

3

.

8

3

1

5

.

0

7

1

4

.

2

4

1

3

.

8

9

1

3

.

4

0

1

3

.

5

7

1

3

.

3

4

1

3

.

8

8

1

3

.

6

2

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

5

2

14.13

1

3

.

2

4

1

3

.

8

1

1

3

.

9

1

1

3

.

6

9

1

3

.

9

0

1

4

.

2

0

1

4

.

5

7

1

5

.

6

6

1
4
.
7
2

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

5

2

1

4

.

5

2

1

4

.

4

6

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

0

8

1

4

.

0

3

1

4

.

1

8

1

4

.

2

3

1

4

.

3

2

1

4

.

2

3

1

4

.

2

6

1

3

.

9

4

1

4

.

6

2

1

4

.

0

4

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

3

3

1

5

.

0

1

1

4

.

8

5

1

4

.

4

8

1

3

.

9

6

1

4

.

1

8

1

3

.

4

5

1

4

.

4

9

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

4

2

1

3

.

2

8

1

4

.

5

7

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

4

4

1

4

.

1

6

1

5

.

2

2

1

3

.

7

5

1

3

.

6

8

1

5

.

2

4

1

4

.

8

9

1

3

.

8

4

1

5

.

3

0

1

4

.

6

0

1

3

.

6

2

1

5

.

9

9

1

5

.

7

4

1

3

.

2

0

1

4

.

5

5

1

4

.

5

1

1

4

.

1

8

1

4

.

7

8

1

3

.

2

1

1

2

.

3

9

1

2

.

4

3

1

1

.

9

7

1

1

.

5

8

1

2

.

9

4

1

3

.

8

2

1

3

.

1

1

1

2

.

9

8

1

3

.

8

4

1

3

.

0

6

1

2

.

3

8

1

1

.

7

3

1

1

.

7

2

1

2

.

7

3

1

3

.

2

1

1

4

.

4

6

1

3

.

1

1

1

1

.

7

7

1

1

.

9

5

1

1

.

9

8

1

2

.

5

4

1

3

.

5

4

1

3

.

2

0

1

3

.

3

6

1

4

.

9

0

1

3

.

5

9

1

2

.

4

1

1

2

.

5

0

1

2

.

1

0

1

2

.

3

0

1

2

.

9

0

1

5

.

6

3
1

2

.

6

4

1

4

.

3

5

1

2

.

7

9

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

9

7

1

3

.

6

9

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

9

2

1

5

.

1

0

1

4

.

4

9

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

0

7

1

4

.

5

4

1

4

.

0

4

1

4

.

1

5

1

4

.

5

3

1

4

.

0

2

1

3

.

9

1

1

5

.

8

0

1

3

.

8

1

1
4
.
4
2

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

0

2

1

8

.

3

6

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

8

7

1

4

.

1

5

1

5

.

8

0

1

6

.

8

0

1

6

.

0

0

1

4

.

9

8

1

5

.

9

1

1

4

.

1

5

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

5

2

1

6

.

2

8

1

8

.

3

6

1

8

.

7

3

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

5

1

1

4

.

1

6

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

6

3

1

5

.

9

4

1

7

.

4

1

1

7

.

7

3

1

8

.

1

7

1

8

.

7

2

1

8

.

5

2

1

7

.

4

1

1

6

.

2

6

1

5

.

4

4

1

4

.

7

7

1

4

.

5

3

1

6

.

1

2

1

5

.

9

1

1

6

.

0

0

1

5

.

2

8

1

5

.

1

3

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

1

3

1

5

.

9

8

1

6

.

0

8

1

5

.

5

9

1

5

.

6

8

1

7

.

2

3

1

6

.

8

7

1

5

.

8

9

1

6

.

1

7

1

5

.

6

7

1

4

.

8

9

1

4

.

2

6

1

3

.

7

0

1

4

.

2

6

1

5

.

9

5

1

7

.

5

0

1

6

.

1

2

1

4

.

3

2

1

4

.

0

9

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

6

6

1

4

.

4

6

1

5

.

7

7

1

7

.

4

5

1

8

.

4

5

1

9

.

9

3

1

6

.

8

5

1

6

.

9

6

1

6

.

1

8

1

4

.

9

8

1

5

.

3

6

1

5

.

4

1

1

5

.

1

5

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

9

5

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

6

9

1

6

.

1

31

6

.

0

5

1

5

.

8

4

1

5

.

5

2

1

5

.
2

5

1

5

.

2

9
1
5
.2

4

1

5

.

3

0

I

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

20' INGRESS AND

EGRESS EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

10' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

1

6

.

8

2

1

6

.

6

1

1

6

.

6

6

1

7

.

5

7

1

7

.

1

2

1

6

.

9

3

1

6

.

8

4

1

6

.

1

4

16.32

1

6

.

5

9

1

6

.

3

4

1

8

.

8

6

1
9
.0

1

1

8

.

5

5

1

7

.

9

6

20.86

2

0

.

3

7

2

0

.

3

2

1

9

.
5

1

1

9

.

6

2

2

0

.

5

0

1

8

.

9

5

1

7

.

3

2

1

9

.

0

0

1

6

.

9

3

1

7

.
2

2

1

7

.

0

8

1

7

.

7

8

1

8

.
4

3

1

7

.

9

5

1

9

.

1

0

1

7

.

4

7

1

7

.
1

4

1

8

.

1

8

1
9
.0

8

1

5

.

5

7

1

5

.

9

0

1
6
.
1
5

1

6

.

0

4

1

4

.

4

7

1
5
.6

2

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

2

1

1

7

.

3

6

1

9

.

3

9

1

7

.

1

6

1

7

.

3

6

1

4

.

5

8

1

5

.

6

3

1

5

.

9

6

1

6

.

0

8

1

6

.

1

7

1

6

.

2

3

1

5

.

9

0

1

5

.

9

7

1

6

.

0

8

1

6

.

0

6

1

6

.

1

5

1

6

.

1

1

1

5

.

9

6

1

5

.

8

7

1

5

.

4

6

1

5

.

2

8

1

4

.

9

6

1

4

.

6

4

1

5

.

2

4

1

5

.

1

5

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.
9

8

1

5

.

2

2

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

5

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

0

2

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

6

9

1

6

.

6

6

1

6

.

3

0

1

3

.

6

4

1

4

.

4

5

1

3

.

9

4

1

3

.

8

2

1

5

.

8

0

1

5

.

8

2

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

9

5

1

4

.

7

4

1
4
.
3
7

1

2

.

9

4

1

2

.

6

2

1

2

.

4

4

1

3

.

8

2

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

0

3

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

0

9

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

0

4

1

3

.

4

1

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

1

9

1

3

.

4

2

1

3

.

7

0

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

8

2

1

5

.

7

9

1

5

.

1

5

1

3

.

9

9

1

4

.

4

4

1

3

.

7

8

1

5

.

1

6

1

5

.

2

0

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

9

3

1

4

.

1

1

1

4

.

1

2

1

3

.

6

9

1

3

.

4

8

1

3

.

4

8

1

3

.

7

9

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

0

4

1

3

.

9

7

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

6

6

1

1

.

4

3

1

3

.

3

6

1

3

.

1

5

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

7

6

1

4

.

2

3

1
4
.
5
4

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.
6

8

1
5
.
0
8

1

4

.

7

6

1

6

.

2

1

1

4

.

6

6

1

5

.

4

9

1

6

.

9

8

15.69

1

5

.

3

7

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

6

3

1

5

.

8

8

1

6

.

5

2

1

9

.

7

6

1

5

.

9

4

1

3

.

9

3

1

4

.

3

7

1

4

.

5

7

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

9

6

1

7

.

5

5

1

4

.

8

1

1

3

.

9

2

1

3

.

8

8

1

3

.

2

8

1

4

.

9

0

1

5

.

9

2

1

7

.

5

4

1

6

.

7

3

1

5

.

0

6

1

4

.

3

4

1

5

.

0

1

1

5

.

5

6

1

5

.

0

7

1

4

.

7

4

1

3

.

1

1

1

3

.

6

1 1

3

.

6

6

1

3

.

4

8

1

4

.

2

2

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

9

6

1

3

.

9

8

1

3

.

6

1

1

2

.

8

7

1

3

.

8

5

1

4

.

1

6

1

3

.

8

9

1

3

.

4

3

1

2

.

9

7

1

1

.

5

5

1

1

.

7

7 1

2

.

5

0

1

2

.

9

3

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

4

2

1

3

.

8

9

1

3

.

9

4

1

5

.

9

3

1

4

.

8

0

1

5

.

9

1

1

5

.

5

1

1

5

.

2

4

1

4

.

9

0

1

4

.

9

9

1

4

.

5

4

1

3

.

6

9

1

3

.

6

8

1

6

.

6

5

1

5

.

2

3

1

6

.

1

3

1

5

.

4

1

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

9

8

1

8

.
1

7

18.02

1

8

.

0

2

1

7

.

8

9

1

7

.

5

1

1

7

.

2

3

1

7

.

3

6

1

7

.

2

8

1

7

.

5

1

1

7

.

7

1

1
7
.5

5

1

7

.
5

6

1

7

.

2

9

1

7

.

1

3

1

7

.

1

5

1

7

.
1

4

17.30

1
7
.
3
8

1

7

.
5

5

17.55

1

7

.

5

9

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

6' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 295

LOT 296

LOT 297

LOT 298

LOT 299

LOT 300

W

E

S

T

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

LOT 290

LOT 291

LOT 292

M

A

N

I
K

I
 
D

R

I
V

E

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

10' ADDITIONAL RIGHT OF WAY

 EASEMENT PB. 39, PG. 113

TEE

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

TEE

TEE

TEE

TEE

X

X

WOOD FENCE

CHAIN

LINK FENCE

X

WOOD

FENCE

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

F

1

3

.

8

1

T
T

T

14.84

1

5

.

0

3

1

6

.

0

6

1

7

.

2

9

17.95

17.95

17.43

1

6

.

0

7

1

5

.

6

8

1

5

.
1

0

1

5

.

0

8

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

2

8

1

4

.
3

5

1

4

.

4

0

1
4
.
4
1

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.

3

0

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.

2

2

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

2

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

3

0

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

6

8

1

5

.

1

7

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

9

9

1

5

.

0

2

1
4
.9

6

1

4

.

9

8

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.
1

4

1

5

.

0

1

1

5

.

0

5

1

4

.

9

5

1

4

.
8

5

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

0

1

4

.

9

9

1

4

.

8

8

14.84

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

4

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

5

5

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

6

9

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

7

1

1
4
.
8
5

1

4

.

8

3

1

4

.
8

3

1

4

.

9

1

1

4

.
9

4

1

4

.

9

2

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

6

0

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

9

8

1

5

.

6

4

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

7

5

1

4

.
9

1

1

2

.

7

4

1

2

.

5

6

1

2

.

3

7

1

1

.

9

9

1

2

.

1

7 1

1

.

8

9

1

3

.
8

0

1

3

.

6

7

1

3

.

6

5

1

3

.

2

7

1

3

.

4

0

1

3

.

0

2

1

2

.

9

7

1

4

.
6

6

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

2

8

1
5
.8

7

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

4

1

5

.
5

8

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

6

0

1

3

.

8

7

1

4

.

3

9

1

4

.

7

1

14.32

14.11

1

3

.

9

7

1

3

.

7

4

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

7

2

13.72

1

3

.

4

3

1

3

.

4

6

1

4

.
3

1

1
4
.
1
4

1

3

.
8

0

1

3

.

8

2

1

3

.

8

8

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

0

0

1

4

.
0

2

1
4
.
3
8

1

4

.

2

9

2

0

.

5

4

S

1

3

.

2

4

1

3

.

2

0

1
2
.
9
1

13.38

1
3
.0

8

T

T

1

3

.
8

4

1

3

.

7

8

1

3

.

5

3

1

4

.

0

2

1

3

.

6

4

U

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

4

9

1

4

.

3

3

1

4

.
6

9

1

4

.

3

7

1

5

.
3

2

1

5

.

2

4

1

4

.

9

6

1

5

.

3

6

1

4

.
8

6

U

S

T

2

2

.
2

0

1

5

.

8

9

1

5

.

7

3

1

6

.

2

1

1

5

.

7

7

1

6

.

5

2

1

6

.

4

5

1

6

.
4

6

1

6

.
8

4

1

6

.

4

5

1

7

.

0

9 1

6

.

7

3

W

E

F

F

1

7

.

6

4

1

7

.

1

0

1

7

.

0

3

1

6

.

8

9

1

6

.

8

4

1

6

.
8

2

1

6

.

8

0

1

7

.

1

6

1

6

.

9

8

1

7

.

4

8

1

8

.
2

0

18.17

1

8

.

0

0

1

7

.

7

8

1

8

.

5

4

18.79

1

6

.

8

9

1

7

.

1

5

1

7

.
4

1

1

7

.
4

7

1

6

.
7

0

1

7

.

5

2

1

7

.

6

3

1

7

.

4

7

1

7

.
4

2

17.18

17.46

1

7

.

5

2

1

7

.
7

7

1

7

.

2

9

1

8

.

0

9

1

8

.

1

9

1

8

.
3

8

1
8

.
3

7

18.2
8

1

8

.

9

0

1

9

.

0

8

1

8

.

4

3

1

9

.

0

0

1

8

.

7

8

1

8

.

4

1

1

8

.

3

4

1

8

.

8

9

1

8

.

6

9

1
8
.
2
6

1

8

.

2

3

1

8

.

7

5

1

8

.

5

6

1

8

.

1

5

1

8

.

1

8

1

8

.

7

0

1

8

.

4

8

1

8

.

0

1

1

8

.

0

6

1

8

.

3

6

1

7

.

9

5

1

7

.

8

8

1

8

.

0

3

1

8

.

4

7

1

8

.

3

7

1

7

.
8

7

1

7

.

7

4

1

8

.

2

0

1

7

.
7

4

1

7

.

7

2

1

8

.
2

1

1

7

.

6

8

1

8

.

2

2

1

8

.

3

3

1

7

.

8

2

1

7

.

8

8

1

8

.

4

1

1

8

.

3

8

1

7

.

8

9

I

I
I

1

8

.

0

1

1

8

.

5

3

1

8

.

5

6

1

8

.
0

3

1

8

.
1

1

1

8

.

6

3

1

8

.

9

0

1

8

.
3

5

1

8

.

1

7

1

8

.

6

8

1

8

.
2

5

1

8

.

3

2

1

9

.

1

7

18.64

1

8

.

6

1

1

8

.

3

4

1

8

.
7

7

1

9

.

0

9

1

8

.

6

7

1

7

.

3

8

1
7
.
7
1

1

7

.

8

0

1

7

.

1

6

1

7

.

5

2

1

7

.

0

1

1

7

.

4

4

D

D

1

6

.

9

7

1

7

.

3

7

1

6

.

7

8

1

7

.
1

5

1

7

.

2

1

1
6
.6

5

1

7

.

0

2

E

1

6

.

9

6

1

7

.

3

3

1

7

.

1

2

1

7

.

4

3

1

7

.

2

9

1

7

.

6

6

E

1

7

.

4

5

1
7
.
7
8

1

7

.

8

4

1

7

.

8

4

E

1

7

.

4

5

1

7

.

8

2

1

7

.
3

4

1

7

.

6

7

1

7

.

7

5

1

7

.
1

7

1

7

.

5

31

7

.

6

5

E

1

7

.

0

3

1

7

.
4

2

1

7

.

5

1

1

6

.

8

5

1

7

.

2

4

1

7

.

3

6

1

7

.

1

0

1

7

.

2

2

1

7

.

8

6

1

8

.

3

5

1

8

.

5

3

1

7

.

9

5

1

7

.

8

2

1

7

.
9

9

1

8

.

0

4

18.52

1

8

.

4

9

1

8

.

0

2

1

8

.

0

1

1

8

.

4

6

1

8

.

1

3
1
8
.
6
5

1
8
.2

3

1

8

.

2

6

1

8

.

5

9

1

8

.

8

3

1

8

.

4

3

1

8

.

3

6

1

8

.

7

0

1

9

.

0

7

1

8

.

6

7

D

1

8

.

5

2

1

8

.

8

5

1

9

.

0

7

1

8

.

6

6

E

D

1

7

.

9

2

1

8

.

4

6

1

8

.

5

1

1

8

.

0

2

1

8

.
1

8

1

8

.

6

6

1

8

.

6

6

1

8

.

1

5

1

8

.

3

0

1

8

.

8

1

1

8

.

8

1

1

8

.

3

4

I

1

8

.

4

5

1

8

.

9

6

1

9

.

0

7

1

8

.
5

4

18.52

1

9

.

0

2

1

9

.

1

6

1

8

.

6

5

1

8

.
4

4

1

8

.

4

7

1

8

.

5

4

1
8
.5

0

1

8

.

9

9

18.51

1

9

.

0

6

1

8

.

5

8

1
8
.5

5

1

9

.

1

0

1

8

.

5

2

D

1

7

.
5

9

1

8

.

0

1

1

8

.

1

4

E

1

7

.

5

2

1

7

.

9

1

1

7

.

9

4

1

7

.

3

4

1

7

.

7

0

1

7

.
8

3

1

7

.

1

1

1

7

.

4

6

1

7

.

5

9

E

1

6

.

9

4

1

7

.

3

0

1

7

.

4

2

17.94

17.92

17.93

17.96

17.47

1

7

.

9

6

17.57

17.99

24.3'

3
5
.
5
'

20.0'

8
.
1
'

1.8'

1
6
.
3
'

18.1'

2
0
.
4
'

24.3'

8
0
.
2
'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

O

H

E

O

H

E

X

X

FOUND 

3

8

" IRON ROD

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

TEE

TEE

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' WOOD FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND  IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

TELEPHONE RISER

FIRE HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

MAIL BOX

HANDHOLE

HANDHOLE

TRANSFORMER

MAILBOX

TELEPHONE RISER

LIGHT POLE

MAILBOX

BUNKER

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

HAND RAIL

& HEAD WALL

HAND RAIL

&

HEAD WALL

HAND HOLE

ELECTRIC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

HAND HOLE

ELECTIRC

PAVER

BRICK

PAVER

BRICK

ASPHALT

PARKING

ASPHALT

PARKING

ASPHALT

PARKING

COVERED

OVERHANG

METAL LIGHT POLE

PLANTER

PLANTER

SIGN

TELEPHONE

CABINET

HEAD WALL

HEAD WALL

ELECTRICAL PANEL

DRIVING GREEN

TRANSFORMER

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

VALVE

BACK FLOW PREVENTER

OHE

6
'
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
W

A
L
K

TELEPHONE RISER

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

M
I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L

S87°53'49"E 935.00'(P)

S88°20'30"E 935.00(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=26°51'38"

R=500.00'

L=234.40'

∆=7°04'31"

R=439.12'

L=54.23'

S87°53'49"E

153.86(P)

S88°20'30"E

153.86'(S)

S43°13'30"E

21.32(S)

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
1
9
4
1
.
6
2
(
S

)

S
0
2
°
2
0
'
1
1
"
W

 
(
P

)

N

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
P

)

N

7

9

°
0

6

0

9

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

1

0

°
2

7

'
1

0

"
W

 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'
(
P

)

N

0

1

°
5

6

'
5

1

"
W

 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'
(
S

)

S

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
P

)

S

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
W

 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'
(
S

)

∆=12°30'00"

R=797.02'

L=173.88'

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
 
3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 5 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 133

BENCHMARK #2

SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=17.42

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

N 887235.586,

E 947225.404

BENCHMARK #1

SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=18.12

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=16.13

INV=11.75(W) 8" PVC

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=17.72

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=17.61

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=18.26

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=17.70

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=18.57

CURB INLET#2

RIM=16.73

INV=13.63 (E) 18" RCP

BTM=13.63

CURB INLET#1

RIM=16.68

INV=13.47 (E) 18" RCP

BTM=13.47

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

FOUND NAIL & DISK

5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

5158

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP

3591

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT (NO ID.)

SEWER MANHOLE#5

RIM=14.02

INV= 1.26 (N) 8" CLAY

INV= 1.18 (S) 8" CLAY

10' RESERVED

FOR FUTURE

RIGHT OF WAY

PB. 34, PG. 45

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
3
2
3
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
4
7
5

O
R

B
.
 
3
2
7
4
,
 
P

G
.
 
4
4
7

O
R

B
.
 
3
3
6
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
1

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
2
7
9
7
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
4
6
7

O
R

B
.
 
3
3
4
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
7
5
0

11'  X  21' WELL EASEMENT

ORB. 3362, PG. 931

9.84'

PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 12547, PG. 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

EASEMENT

ORB. 16227, PG. 469

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

SIGN EASEMENT

ORB. 2880, PG. 1871

ORB. 4338, PG. 630

1

8

'

 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

2

1

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

16' PAVER TIE

9
' 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

3

'
 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

1

1

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

6
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

3
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1

4

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

2

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

0
.
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

0
.
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

0
.
1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

8
.
8
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
1
.
0
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1

1

.
3

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

LOT 278

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 280

LOT 282

LOT 284

LOT 286

LOT 288

LOT 293

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 294

PLAT 4 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

LOT 301

LOT 303

LOT 305

LOT 307

LOT 309

LOT 311

LOT 313

LOT 315

LOT 317

LOT 319

LOT 114

LOT 116

LOT 118

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

LOT 120

LOT 122

LOT 124

LOT 126

LOT 128

LOT 130

LOT 132

LOT 134

LOT 136

LOT 138

LOT 140

LOT 142

LOT 144

LOT 146

LOT 148

PLAT 5 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 39, PG. 113

6

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

S

S

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.26

INV=5.96(NE) 24" RCP

INV=6.06 (S) 18" UNKNOWN

BOTTOM=3.66

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.42

INV=5.82(N) 24" UNKNOWN

INV=6.27 (S) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=3.82

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=12.61

INV=0.01(N) 8" CLAY

INV=0.03 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=0.56 (E) 8" CLAY

INV=7.65(E) 8" CLAY

INV=0.62 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.57(W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=14.26

INV=0.66 (N) 8" CLAY

INV=0.48 (S) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

1

3

.

7

7

1

4

.

2

3

1

3

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

4

5

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

7

3

1

4

.

3

5

1

4

.

7

8

1

5

.
1

0

1

5

.

9

2

1

6

.

1

2
1

6

.

4

2

1

6

.

2

6

1

4

.

0

2
1

5

.

1

3

14.14

1

5

.

4

6

1

4

.

7

7

1

4

.

1

4

1

4

.

5

2

1

4

.

5

9

1

5

.

2

7

1

5

.

4

8

1

5

.

4

8

1

5

.

1

9

1

5

.

6

1

1

5

.

4

6

1

5

.

4

9

1

5

.

0

5

1

4

.

9

2

1

9

.

8

1

1

5

.

3

4

1

4

.

4

8

1

5

.

3

6

1

5

.

1

8

1

0

2

6

2

1

7

.

0

5

M

N

F

10268

17.495

CHECK SHOT

D

S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.09

INV=7.35(N) 15" RCP

BOTTOM=5.84

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.71

INV=7.43(N) 15" RCP

INV=7.65(S) 15" RCP

BOTTOM=6.11

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=11.91

INV=7.15N) 15" RCP

INV=7.25(S) 15" RCP

BOTTOM=6.91

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.71

INV=-3.69(S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.89 (SE) 8" CLAY

INV=-6.41 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.84 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.88 (W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

NO STRUCTURE

FOUND

NO STRUCTURE

FOUND

NO

STRUCTURE

FOUND

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

L
o
n
e
 
P

i
n
e
 
G

o
l
f
 
C

l
u
b

6
2

5
1

 
N

 
M

i
l
i
t
a

r
y
 
T

r
l
,
 
W

e
s
t
 
P

a
l
m

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
4

0
7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
2

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

     = LIGHT POLE

     = POWER POLE

     = VALVE

     = WATER METER

     = SECTION CORNER

     = WOOD POWER POLE

     = GAS VALVE

SYMBOLS:

     = SOUTHERN BELL BOX

     = CABLE TELEVISION BOX

     = ELECTRIC BOX

     = CATCH BASIN

     = CLEANOUT

     = FIRE HYDRANT

     = MANHOLE

     = GUY WIRE ANCHOR

     = WOOD FENCE

     = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES

     = QUARTER CORNER

     = WATER VALVE

     = BELLSOUTH MANHOLE

     = STORM MANHOLE

     = SEWER MANHOLE

     = GAS METER

E

U

TV

T

G

G

W

     = STORM LINES

     = SEWER LINES

W

     = WELL

     = WATER LINES

     = FORCE MAIN LINES

ABBREVIATIONS:

A/C = AIR CONDITIONER

B.M.E. = BENCHMARK ELEVATION

BTM = BOTTOM

(C) = CALCULATED

℄ = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CB = CATCH BASIN

CI = CURB INLET

CONC = CONCRETE

CF = CUBIC FOOT

CATV = CABLE BOX

(D.)= DEED BOOK

ELEC.= ELECTRICAL

EL = ELEVATION

FF.EL. = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

ID = IDENTIFICATION

IR = IRON ROD

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP

IP = IRON PIPE

INV = INVERT

L.W.D.D.=LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

LB = LICENSE BUSINESS

LS = LICENSE SURVEY

(M.) =MEASURED

N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

(P) =PLAT

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PB. = PLAT BOOK

PK&D = PARKER-KALON NAIL & DISC

PG = PAGE

RCP =REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SBTR = SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE RISER

SF. = SQUARE FEET

(S) = STATE PLANE  COORDINATE SYSTEM

WF = WOOD FENCE

WUP = WOOD UTILITY POLE

TR

     = TRAFFIC VAULT

     = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B./ PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD & WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (561)-392-1991 / FAX (561)-750-1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD-SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33433  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&W#7951---AMC#20171015

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/23/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM



S47°11'56"W

21.18'

1

5

.

0

7

1

5

.
5

7

1
5
.
2
0

1

5

.

9

8

1

6

.

5

5

1

6

.

2

5

1

6

.

9

2

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

6

3

1

6

.

5

8

1

7

.
0

7

1

6

.

9

0

1

5

.

7

8

1

6

.

1

2

1

5

.

9

8

1

5

.

9

4

1

5

.

9

6

1

5

.

7

0

1

5

.
9

8

1

5

.

6

5

6

0

1

3

4

1

4

.

3

1

S

P

I

C

K

E

T

1

4

.

7

9

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

9

5

1

4

.
7

4

I

1

7

.

4

2

1

6

.

9

3

1

7

.

4

4

1

7

.

8

9

1

6

.

1

31

6

.

0

5

1
7
.
9
1

1

8

.

9

4

1

7

.

8

3

1

7

.

8

6

I

1

6

.

3

3

1

6

.

2

2

1

6

.

0

6

1

6

.

1

1

1

6

.

3

4 1

6

.

3

2

1

7

.

0

2

1

6

.

5

7

1

6

.
7

7

1

6

.

6

9

1

6

.

7

0

1

6

.

6

7

1

6

.

4

0

1
6
.
9
5

1

6

.

6

7

1
7
.
8
4

1

5

.

0

3

1

6

.

0

1

1

5

.

7

4

1

4

.

8

8

1

1

.

7

5

1

1

.

3

7

1

1

.

5

6

1

1

.

8

7

1

2

.

2

2

1

2

.

1

0

1

1

.

6

5

1

2

.

2

3

1

1

.

5

0

1

1

.

4

3

1

1

.

1

4

1

1

.

3

0

1

1

.

3

7

1

6

.

3

6

1

5

.

9

5

1

5

.

4

8

1

6

.

2

1

1

5

.

7

3

1

5

.
2

8

1

5

.

1

3

1

4

.

6

4

I

1

0

.

5

8

9

.

8

4

9

.

6

7

9

.

6

5

9

.

7

8

1

0

.

2

3

1

0

.

6

0

1

1

.

1

11

1

.

7

4

1

1

.

4

8

1

1

.

5

3

1

0

.

7

8

9

.
4

2

9

.
4

3

1

0

.

8

1
1

1

.

3

7

1

1

.

6

2

1

2

.

1

4

1

1

.

8

4

11.7
7

1

1

.

9

5

1

2

.

1

2

1

1

.

9

3

1

3

.

1

6

1

2

.

8

1

1

1

.

9

3

1

0

.
6

0

9
.9

1

9

.
8

1

1

0

.

0

3

1

0

.

1

3

1

0

.

2

8

1

0

.

9

4

1

1

.

1

8

1

1

.

3

0

1

1

.

5

1

1

1

.

3

9

1

1

.

5

9

1

5

.

1

8

1

4

.

9

1

1

5

.

5

2

1

5

.

9

3

1

5

.

5

9

1

5

.

8

3

1

6

.

1

4

1

5

.

8

1

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

10' RESERVED

FOR FUTURE

RIGHT OF WAY

PB. 34, PG. 45

PARCEL 167

ORB. 12547, PG. 1211

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

20' INGRESS AND

EGRESS EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

1

5

.
1

1

1

5

.

2

4

1

5

.

2

2

1

1

.

4

8

1

1

.

5

3

1

4

.

8

3

1

5

.

0

4

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

1

3

1

4

.

4

7

1

5

.

0

3

1

4

.

9

6

1

4

.

5

8

1

4

.
4

2

1

4

.

3

2

1

5

.

0

0

1

4

.

4

6

1

4

.

4

3

1

4

.

4

7

1

3

.

7

0

1

4

.

3

5

1

4

.

4

4

14.00

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

8

2

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

5

4

1

3

.

3

0

1

3

.

3

2

1

3

.

2

8

1

4

.

2

9

1

3

.

4

1

1

4

.

7

9

1

4

.

6

0

1

3

.

1

1

1

3

.

6

8

1

4

.

3

4

1

2

.

9

0

1

4

.

6

2

1

3

.

4

3

1

3

.

7

5

1

3

.

4

4

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

3

7

1

3

.

0

1

1
3
.
3
7

1

3

.

8

4

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

3

7

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

3

2

1

3

.

9

4

1

4

.

0

4

1

4

.

4

5

1

3

.

5

6

1

4

.

3

2

1

4

.

1

2

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

1

4

1

3

.

9

8

1

4

.

0

4

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

3

3

1

3

.

8

6

1

4

.

1

2

1

4

.

3

7

1

2

.

3

4

1

3

.

3

6

1

3

.

3

1

1

3

.

5

2

1

3

.

3

8

1

3

.

5

3

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

4

4

1

4

.

3

0

1

3

.

3

2

1

3

.

2

8

1

3

.

4

7

1

3

.

4

9

1

3

.

4

6

1

2

.

3

6

1

2

.

0

4

1

2

.

2

0

1

2

.

9

1

1

4

.

5

7

1

5

.

4

2

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

4

9

1

3

.

3

9

1

2

.

7

5

1

3

.

1

8

1

2

.

9

0

1

3

.

2

7

1

4

.

7

1

1

3

.

1

7

1

4

.

2

4

1

5

.

3

5

1

4

.

8

1

1

3

.

8

7

1

4

.

5

1

1

3

.

7

7

1

4

.

9

1

1

3

.

7

4

1

5

.

7

6

1

4

.

5

4

1

5

.

6

0

1

5

.

8

1

1

6

.
2

4

1

5

.

2

5

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

2

3

1

4

.

5

8

1

4

.

2

4

1

6

.

2

9

1

4

.
2

7

1

3

.

8

3

1

4

.

8

2

1

5

.

5

4

1

4

.

3

3

1

4

.

9

9

1

5

.

3

7

1

4

.

3

6

1

4

.

2

7

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

5

8

1

1

.

7

6

1

2

.

3

5

1

4

.

1

4

1

5

.

1

3

1

3

.

3

0

1

1

.

4

0

1

2

.

1

9

1

4

.

1

5

1

4

.

5

3

1

7

.

1

3

1

6

.

7

6

1

6

.

7

2

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

2

4

1

3

.

8

2

1

4

.

1

8

1

4

.

1

7

1

3

.

9

6

1

4

.

2

3

1

4

.

2

9

1

3

.

1

0

1

2

.

8

2

1

2

.

5

6

1

2

.

1

4

1

1

.

9

8

1

2

.

1

6

1

0

.

8

8

1

2

.

5

6

1

1

.

5

4

1

2

.

5

7

1

3

.

9

1

1

3

.

9

4

1

4

.

5

7

1

5

.

0

8

1

6

.

3

9

1

5

.

8

8

1

4

.

5

1

1

4

.

1

4

1

3

.

9

0

1

4

.

2

5

1

4

.

0

8

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

9

1

1

5

.

4

1

1

6

.

1

9

1

6

.

2

1

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.

2

6

1

2

.

9

8

1

4

.

4

3

1

4

.

7

7
1

4

.

8

0

1

2

.

6

9

1

5

.

2

4

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

6

6

1

2

.

4

9

1

5

.

2

3

1

3

.

9

6

1

3

.

9

0

1

3

.

2

1

1

5

.

5

6

1

5

.

2

1

1

7

.

3

3

1

7

.

5

8

1

5

.

8

0

1

4

.

8

5

1

4

.

3

4

1

4

.

2

3

1

3

.

6

8

1

3

.

5

4

1

4

.

0

0

1

5

.

1

0

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

6

4

1

5

.

3

8

1

6

.

0

9

1

5

.

8

6

1

5

.

6

7

1

5

.

4

3

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

9

6

1

4

.

5

8

1

3

.

0

7

1

2

.

4

1

1

2

.

5

4

1

2

.

9

3

1

2

.

8

7

1

2

.

5

1

1

2

.

5

8

1

2

.

0

3

1

2

.

1

5

1

2

.

4

2

1

0

.
5

8

1

3

.

4

9

1

3

.

3

1

1

1

.
7

6

1

2

.
3

0

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

0

3

1

0

.

1

7

1

0

.

5

0

1

1

.

4

0

1

0

.

1

6

1

5

.

6

1

1

6

.

4

0

1

6

.
0

4

1

6

.

4

0

1

5

.

5

8

1

1

.

0

8

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

2

9

1

6

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

7

1

5

.

6

2

1

0

.

7

6

1

1

.

2

4

1

3

.

0

1

1

3

.

2

8

1

5

.

2

7

1

4

.

0

1

1

3

.

6

3

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

0

6

1

4

.

0

1

1

0

.

5

7

1

1

.

2

8

1

1

.

9

9

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

5

.

2

3

1

3

.

4

4

1

4

.

0

1

1

4

.

2

7

1

4

.

5

4

1

4

.

5

2

1

2

.

8

0

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

1

3

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

6

1

1

3

.

1

9

1

2

.

8

6

1

3

.

3

6

1

3

.
2

0

1

3

.

7

4

1

3

.
7

4

1

2

.

9

2

1

2

.

1

2

1

2

.

9

8

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

2

9

1

3

.

4

6

1

5

.

5

2

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

7

1

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

9

6

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

7

15.32

1

4

.

9

5

1

2

.

2

6

1

3

.

1

6

1

5

.

0

4

1

3

.

3

4

1

3

.

7

0

1

5

.

4

8

1

3

.

5

9

1

2

.

5

9

1

3

.

0

5

1

4

.

1

5

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

7

3

1

3

.

0

6

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

0

3

1

4

.

1

0

1

3

.

6

2

1

4

.

4

1

1

3

.

6

4

1

4

.

2

7

1

4

.

8

4

1

5

.

0

2

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

3

3

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

3

9

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

5

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

0

2

1

3

.

6

9

1

6

.

6

6

1

6

.

3

0

1

6

.

1

9

1

5

.

6

5

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

9

2

1

4

.

3

3

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

8

6

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

6

1

7

.

0

8

1

8

.

6

0

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

6

4

1

4

.

4

5

1

4

.

8

9

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

9

5

T

V

1

4

.

6

7

1
5
.2

5

1
5
.
1
9

1
5
.
3
1

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

4

3

1
7
.
0
8

1

7

.

2

3

1

7

.

8

0

1

7

.

7

1

1

7

.

8

9

1

7

.

3

6

1

7

.

4

0

1

7

.

0

6

1

7

.

2

7

1

7

.

6

1

1

7

.
4

7

1

7

.

7

2

1

7

.

7

9

1

7

.

9

5

1

7

.

5

3

1

7

.

4

6

1

7

.

3

8

1

7

.

4

0

1

7

.

9

4

1

7

.

8

0

1

8

.
1

7

18.02

6' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 18

LOT 20

TIMBER RUN NORTH

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
R

U
N

 
W

E
S

T

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
R

U
N

 
E

S
T

M
I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L

P
U

B
L
I
C

 
R

O
A

D

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

TEE

TEE

TEE

TEE

TEE

12' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

1

5

.

0

3

1

6

.

0

6

1

7

.

2

9

17.95

17.95

17.43

1

6

.

0

7

1

5

.

6

8

1

5

.
1

0

1

5

.

0

8

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

5

3

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

6

4

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

4

7

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

5

7

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

4

6

1

4

.

3

9

1

4

.

1

4

1

4

.

0

8

1

4

.

1

4

5

5

0

7

5

1

7

.

9

9

M

S

H

D

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

4

0

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

9

8

1

4

.
9

8

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

6

4

1

5

.

1

7

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

9

9

1

5

.

0

2

1
4
.9

6

1

4

.

9

8

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.
1

4

1

5

.

0

1

1

5

.

0

5

1

4

.

9

5

1

4

.
8

5

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

0

1

4

.

9

9

1

4

.

8

8

14.84

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

8

4

1

4

.

9

7

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

8

0

1

4

.

5

5

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

6

3

1

4

.

6

9

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

7

1

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

7

1

1
4
.
8
5

1

4

.

8

3

1

4

.
8

3

1

4

.

9

1

1

4

.
9

4

1

4

.

9

2

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

7

5

1
4
.9

4

1

5

.

0

4

1

5

.

9

8

1

5

.

6

4

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

7

5

1

4

.
9

1

1

4

.

2

8

1

4

.

1

8

1

4

.
1

8

1

4

.

1

6

1

4

.

1

8

1

3

.

9

3

1

3

.

7

5

1

5

.
5

8

1

4

.

6

0

1

3

.

8

0

1

3

.

9

1

1

4

.

2

4

1

4

.

4

6

1

3

.
9

5

1

3

.

9

5

1

3

.

8

7

1

4

.

3

9

1

4

.

7

1

14.32

14.11

1

3

.

9

7

1

4

.
3

1

1
4
.
1
4

1

3

.
8

0

1

3

.

8

2

1

3

.

8

8

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

0

0

1

4

.
0

2

1
4
.
3
8

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

4

4

1

4

.

4

0

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

6

5

1

4

.

3

4

1
4
.
5
9

1
4
.
6
2

1

4

.

4

7

1

4

.

2

2

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

6

1

1

4

.

5

6

1

4

.

3

7

1

4

.
5

7

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

8

3

1

4

.

8

5

1

5

.

3

4

1

5

.

4

4

1

5

.

1

7

1

4

.

8

2

2

0

.

5

4

S

D

S

S

18.52

1

9

.

0

2

1

9

.

1

6

1

8

.

6

5

1

8

.
4

4

1

8

.

4

7

1

8

.

5

4

1
8
.5

0

1

8

.

9

9

18.51

1

9

.

0

6

1

8

.

5

8

1
8
.5

5

1

9

.

1

0

1

8

.

5

2

D

1

7

.
5

9

1

8

.

0

1

1

8

.

1

4

1

7

.

4

6

1

7

.

8

3

1

7

.

9

3

E

1

7

.

7

4

1

7

.

6

4

1

7

.
3

0

1

7

.

1

3

1

7

.

4

8

1

7

.

5

1

1

7

.

0

1

1

7

.

4

0

1

7

.

4

3

1

7

.

2

6

1

7

.

6

4

1

7

.

6

7

E

1

7

.

4

4

1

7

.

8

1

1

7

.

9

4

T
R

1

7

.
5

6

1

7

.

9

51

8

.

0

4

E

1

7

.

7

0

1
8

.
0

9

1

8

.

1

8

1

7

.

5

6

1

7

.

9

3

1

8

.

0

7

E

1

7

.

3

5

1

7

.

7

4

1

7

.
8

4

E

1
7
.1

2

1

7

.

5

1

1

7

.

6

4

1

8

.

0

5

1

8

.

5

71

8

.

6

0

1

8

.

0

7

1

8

.

2

6

1

8

.

7

5

1

8

.

8

5

1

8

.

3

4

1

8

.

4

5

1

9

.

0

2

I

I

1

9

.

0

0

1

8

.

5

7

1

9

.

1

3

1

9

.

0

7

1

8

.

6

1

D

1

8

.

4

4

1

8

.

9

6

1

8

.

9

9

1

8

.
4

6

TR

1

8

.

3

1

1

8

.

8

5

1

8

.

8

1

1

8

.
2

9

I

I

1

8

.

2

6

1

8

.
7

2

18.24

1

8

.

8

0

1

8

.

6

4

1
8
.1

6

1

8

.

2

8

1

8

.

0

5

1

8

.
1

1

1

8

.

7

6

1

8

.

4

8

1

7

.

9

9

D

1

8

.

1

7

1

8

.

7

0

1

8

.

5

4

1

8

.

1

5

1

8

.

2

8

1

8

.

8

4

1

8

.

7

7

1

8

.

2

6

1

8

.

5

2

19.0
4

1

8

.

8

8

18.42

1

8

.

5

4

1

8

.

5

7

1

8

.

4

5

1

9

.

1

4

1

8

.

9

6

1

6

.

8

4

1

7

.

2

2

1

7

.
3

3

1

6

.

9

4

1

7

.

3

0

1
7
.4

4

E

1

7

.

1

5

1

7

.

5

1

1
7
.6

4

1

7

.

3

4

1

7

.

7

0

1

7

.

8

3

1

7

.

4

7

1

7

.

8

6

1

7

.

9

8

E

1

7

.

5

6

1

7

.

9

1

1
7
.9

9

1

7

.
3

0

1

7

.

6

9

1

7

.

8

1

E

1
7
.
1
1

1

7

.

4

5

1

7

.

1

4

T
R

1
6
.8

7

1

7

.

2

7

1

7

.
3

5

1

8

.

2

6

1

8

.

2

7

1

8

.

7

2

1
8

.
4

3

1

8

.

4

2

1

8

.

9

6

1

8

.

4

0

1

8

.

8

3

1

9

.

0

4

1

8

.

5

6

S

1

8

.

5

5

1

8

.

9

7

1

9

.

2

5

1

8

.

8

2

1

8

.

5

0

1

8

.

9

2

1

9

.

2

1

1

8

.

7

2

1

8

.

3

5

1

8

.
7

6

1

9

.

1

0

1
8
.6

7

1
8
.2

7

1

9

.

0

5

1

8

.

6

1

1

8

.
1

3

1

8

.

6

7

1

8

.

6

6

1

8

.

2

4

1

7

.

8

6

1

8

.

3

4

1

8

.

5

4

1

8

.

0

3

I

I

D

1

7

.

8

2

1

8

.

3

4

1

8

.

3

5

1

7

.

8

3

1

7

.

9

4

1

5

.

1

2

1

5

.

0

1

1

4

.
9

8

1

5

.

1

9

1

4

.

9

3

1

5

.

1

9

1

5

.
0

7

1

4

.

9

9

1

5

.

2

9

1

4

.

9

6

1

5

.

0

3

1

5

.

4

0

1

4

.

9

9

1

5

.

2

2

1

5

.

2

1

1

5

.

2

3

1

5

.

5

3

1

5

.
3

5

1

5

.

2

8

1
5
.3

3

1

5

.
4

1

1

5

.

6

8

1

5

.

3

4

1

5

.

4

3

1

5

.

5

1

1

5

.

6

5

1

5

.

8

4

1

5

.

5

2

1

5

.

5

5

1
5

.
6

1

W

TV

TV

T

1

5

.

7

9

1

6

.

0

1

1

5

.

6

2

1

5

.

7

2

I

I

W

1

5

.

8

5

1

6

.

2

0

1

5

.

7

8

1

5

.

9

3

1

6

.

0

1

TV

TV

TV

1

5

.

9

2
1

6

.

3

1

1

5

.

9

6

1

6

.

1

5

1

6

.

2

3

U

S

W

17.33

1

6

.

5

6

1

6

.

6

0

1

6

.

9

0

1

6

.

5

2

1

6

.

1

3

1

6

.

0

0

1

6

.
5

6

1

7

.

0

6

17.94

17.92

17.93

17.96

17.47

1

7

.

9

6

17.57

17.99

20.0'

8
.
1
'

1.8'

1
6
.
3
'

18.1'

2
0
.
4
'

24.3'

8
0
.
2
'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

OHE

OHE

OHE

O

H

E

O

H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

O

H

E

O

H

E

X

X

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

12' WATER MAIN  EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

10' RIGHT OF WAY

EASEMENT

PB. 33, PG. 33

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

TRANSFORMER

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

LAKE

(WATER EL=9.68

DATED 09/23/17)

ASPHALT

PARKING

ASPHALT

PARKING

CONCRETE

COVERED

OVERHANG

COVERED

OVERHANG

CONCRETE

SHED

METAL LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

WOOD

POWER POLE

WOOD

POWER POLE

6
'
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
W

A
L
K

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

CONCRETE PAD

5' GOLF CART PATH

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

METAL LIGHT POLE

PLANTER

PLANTER

SIGN

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

METAL

LIGHT POLE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' WOOD  FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN

LINK

FENCE

∆=00°21'35"

R=28587.90'

L=179.54'

∆=49°56'48"

R=160.64'

L=140.04'

N87°23'27"W

153.17(P)

N87°50'08"W

153.17'(S)

∆=49°56'48"

R=100.64'

L=87.73'

N
0
2
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
E

 
6
0
3
.
1
3
'
(
P

)

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
6
0
3
.
1
3
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N87°23'27"W 410.00'(P)

N87°50'08"W 410.00(S)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S
0
2
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
'
(
P

)

S
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=72.04'

L=113.16'

N87°23'27"W

153.17(P)

N87°50'08"W

75.00'(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

∆=25°58'36"

R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
P

)

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
S

)

N

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
P

)

N

7

9

°
0

6

0

9

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
S

)

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
 
3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
M

I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
M

I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

6
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L

A
T

 
2

 
L

O
N

E
 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

7
2

6
'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L

A
T

 
2

 
L

O
N

E
 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

7
2

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE

 PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

BENCHMARK #3

SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=17.50

BENCHMARK #1

SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=18.12

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=15.89

CAN NOT OPEN

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=18.57

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=17.81

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=18.53

STORM

MANHOLE

RIM=17.76

CURB INLET#5

RIM=16.70

INV=13.39 (E) 18" RCP

BTM=13.39

CURB INLET#4

RIM=16.40

INV=13.07 (E) 18" RCP

BTM=13.07

CURB INLET#3

RIM=16.89

INV=13.40 (E) 18" RCP

BTM=13.40

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=15.89

INV=10.52(S) 6" CLAY

INV=10.42 (SE) 8" CLAY

INV=10.38 (W) 8" CLAY

TEE

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP

3591

FOUND IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

N 885115.535

E 947154.816

FOUND

IRON ROD

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

PSM 5158

FOUND

IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

5158

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

5158

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

5158

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

FOUND

IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND

IRON ROD CAP 3591

1' OFFSET WEST

FOUND IRON ROD, DTI LB4589

FOUND IRON ROD (NO ID.)

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5188

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

ILLEGIBLE

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

SEWER MANHOLE#1

RIM=14.65

INV=10.57 (N) 6" CLAY

INV=10.53 (S) 6: CLAY

SEWER MANHOLE#4

RIM=14.31

INV=-0.24 (N) 8" CLAY

INV=-0.19(S) 8: CLAY

SEWER MANHOLE#3

RIM=15.67

INV= -1.60(N) 8" CLAY

INV= -1.57(S) 8" CLAY

INV= -0.75 (W) 8" CLAY

INV= - 4.22 (W) 8" CLAY

STORM MANHOLE#1

RIM=11.05

INV=5.62 (E) 18" CMP

INV=5.52 (W) 18" CMP

BTM=3.58

6" PVC

INV=10.44

6" PVC

INV=10.33

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB.2730, PG. 1818

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
1
0
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
3
4
5
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
7
2

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
7
6
3
8
,
 
P

G
.
 
6
7
4

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
#
 
1
7
0
 
&

 
7
7
0

1
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

O
R

B
.
 
1
2
1
0
6
,
 
P

G
.
 
1
9
5
4

O
R

B
.
 
1
2
9
2
2
,
 
P

G
.
 
6
6
3

9.84'

PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 12547, PG. 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

11'  X  21' WELL EASEMENT

ORB. 3362, PG. 931

9.84'

PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PARCEL 167

ORB. 12547, PG. 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

EASEMENT

ORB. 16227, PG. 469

LOT 231

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 231

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

ORB. 10769, PG. 560

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

ORB.2730, PG. 1819

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

ORB. 2733, PG. 1059

SIGN EASEMENT

ORB. 2880, PG. 1871

ORB. 4338, PG. 630

∆=32°00'42"

R=185.00'

L=103.36'

S30°24'33"E

10.00'(S)

N29°57'52"W 10.00'(D)

N59°24'33"E

17.00'(S)

N60°02'08"W 17.00'(D)

N30°24'33"E

8.00' (S)

N29°57'24"W 8.00'(D)

N63°25'44"E

24.00'(S)

N63°52'25"W 24.00'(D)

N63°25'44"E

25.00'(S)

N48°41'00"W 25.00'(D)

N22°51'53"E

42.01'(S)

N23°18'34"W 42.01'(D)

N62°25'15"W

2.00'(S)

N61°58'34"W

2.00'(D)

∆=77°30'00"

R=50.00'

L=67.63'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

2
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

4
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

4
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1

'
 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

3' FENCE TIE

2' FENCE TIE

0.4' FENCE TIE

1' FENCE TIE

6' FENCE TIE

4

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1

1

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

2
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

9

'
 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

5' FENCE TIE

5' FENCE TIE

2
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

S
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
2
6
5
8
.
3
2
'
 
G

R
I
D

'
 
,
 
2
6
5
8
.
2
2
'
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
'

LOT 274

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 272

LOT 237

L
O

T
 
2
3

6

L
O

T
 
2

3
5

L
O

T
 
2

3
4

L
O

T
 
2

3
3

L
O

T
 
2

3
2

L
O

T
 
2

3
0

LOT 28

LOT 16

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 22

LOT 24

LOT 26

LOT 194

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 192

LOT 190

LOT 188

LOT 186

LOT 184

LOT 182

LOT 180

LOT 178

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 177

LOT 176
LOT 175

LOT 174

LOT 170

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 173

LOT 172

LOT 171

LOT 169

LOT 168

LOT 166

LOT 164

LOT 162

LOT 160

LOT 158

LOT 154

LOT 156

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 278

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 280

LOT 282

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

S

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.33

INV=7.63(N) 18" CMP

INV=7.88 (S) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=5.63

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.54

INV=6.93(E) 24" RCP

INV=6.79 (W) 18" CMP

BOTTOM=5.44

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.43

INV=6.28(E) 24" RCP

INV=7.51 (W) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=4.58

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.26

INV=5.96(NE) 24" RCP

INV=6.06 (S) 18" UNKNOWN

BOTTOM=3.66

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.49

INV=1.00(N) 8" CLAY

INV=1.19 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=0.99 (E) 8" CLAY

INV=1.79 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=4.50 (E) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

1

9

.

8

1

1

5

.

3

4

1

4

.

4

8

1

5

.

3

6

1

5

.

1

8

10158

15.287

1

5

.

5

4

1

5

.

6

0

1

5

.

2

9

1

4

.

7

8

1

5

.

8

1

1

5

.
0

9

1

5

.

9

9

1

5

.

5

7

1

4

.

3

4

1

4

.

8

9

1

4

.

1

4

1

3

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

3

1

4

.

0

5

1

4

.

2

1

1

4

.

8

1

1

4

.

4

4

1

4

.

0

3

1

3

.

9

4

1
4
.
5
9

1

4

.

1

9

1

4

.

1

4

1

3

.

2

1

1

4

.

6

6

1

5

.

3

9

1

2

.

6

5

1

2

.

2

4

1

4

.

0

1

1

4

.

3

4

1

3

.

8

9

1

4

.

0

6

1

4

.

4

2

D

D

S

10274

18.908

FENCE CORNER

10275

16.783

FENCE CORNER

10276

16.869

FENCE CORNER

D

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.25

INV=7.20(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.25 (W) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=7.13

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.97

INV=7.44(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.38(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.38

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.98

INV=7.55(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.55(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=6.53

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.16

INV=7.66(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.63(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.61

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.27

INV=6.84(E) 24" RCP

INV=6.52(W) 24" RCP

BOTTOM=6.80

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.98

INV=7.55(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.55(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=6.53

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.47

INV=7.94(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.90(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.57

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.70

INV=7.90(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.60

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.40

INV=8.95(N) 24" RCP

INV=7.30 (E) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=7.18

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.71

INV=-3.69(S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.89 (SE) 8" CLAY

INV=-6.41 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.84 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.88 (W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

S

S

S
S

S
S

LIFT STATION

UNABLE TO ACCESS

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

L
o
n
e
 
P

i
n
e
 
G

o
l
f
 
C

l
u
b

6
2

5
1

 
N

 
M

i
l
i
t
a

r
y
 
T

r
l
,
 
W

e
s
t
 
P

a
l
m

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
4

0
7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
5

MATCH LINE SHEET 3

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

     = LIGHT POLE

     = POWER POLE

     = VALVE

     = WATER METER

     = SECTION CORNER

     = WOOD POWER POLE

     = GAS VALVE

SYMBOLS:

     = SOUTHERN BELL BOX

     = CABLE TELEVISION BOX

     = ELECTRIC BOX

     = CATCH BASIN

     = CLEANOUT

     = FIRE HYDRANT

     = MANHOLE

     = GUY WIRE ANCHOR

     = WOOD FENCE

     = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES

     = QUARTER CORNER

     = WATER VALVE

     = BELLSOUTH MANHOLE

     = STORM MANHOLE

     = SEWER MANHOLE

     = GAS METER

E

U

TV

T

G

G

W

     = STORM LINES

     = SEWER LINES

W

     = WELL

     = WATER LINES

     = FORCE MAIN LINES

ABBREVIATIONS:

A/C = AIR CONDITIONER

B.M.E. = BENCHMARK ELEVATION

BTM = BOTTOM

(C) = CALCULATED

℄ = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CB = CATCH BASIN

CI = CURB INLET

CONC = CONCRETE

CF = CUBIC FOOT

CATV = CABLE BOX

(D.)= DEED BOOK

ELEC.= ELECTRICAL

EL = ELEVATION

FF.EL. = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

ID = IDENTIFICATION

IR = IRON ROD

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP

IP = IRON PIPE

INV = INVERT

L.W.D.D.=LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

LB = LICENSE BUSINESS

LS = LICENSE SURVEY

(M.) =MEASURED

N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

(P) =PLAT

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PB. = PLAT BOOK

PK&D = PARKER-KALON NAIL & DISC

PG = PAGE

RCP =REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SBTR = SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE RISER

SF. = SQUARE FEET

(S) = STATE PLANE  COORDINATE SYSTEM

WF = WOOD FENCE

WUP = WOOD UTILITY POLE

TR

     = TRAFFIC VAULT

     = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B./ PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD & WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (561)-392-1991 / FAX (561)-750-1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD-SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33433  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&W#7951---AMC#20171015

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/23/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM



1
7
.
9
1

1

7

.

8

3

1

7

.

8

6

I

1

6

.

3

3

1

6

.

2

2

1

6

.

0

6

1

6

.

1

1

1

6

.

3

4 1

6

.

3

2

1

7

.

0

2

1

6

.

5

7

1

6

.
7

7

1

6

.

6

9

1

6

.

7

0

1

6

.

6

7

1

6

.

4

0

1
6
.
9
5

1

6

.

6

7

1
7
.
8
4

1

5

.

0

3

1

6

.

0

1

1

5

.

7

4

1

4

.

8

8

1

1

.

7

5

1

1

.

3

7

1

1

.

5

6

1

1

.

8

7

1

2

.

2

2

1

2

.

1

0

1

1

.

6

5

1

2

.

2

3

1

1

.

5

0

1

1

.

4

3

1

1

.

1

4

1

1

.

3

0

1

1

.

3

7

1

6

.

3

6

1

5

.

9

5

1

5

.

4

8

1

6

.

2

1

1

5

.

7

3

1

5

.
2

8

1

5

.

1

3
1

4

.

6

4

I

1

5

.

2

5

1

5

.

4

9

1

7

.

1

0

1

7

.

1

8

1

5

.
9

3

1

5

.

5

1

1

5

.

7

0

1

6

.

0

8

1

0

.

5

8

9

.

8

4

9

.

6

7

9

.

6

5

9

.

7

8

1

0

.

2

3

1

0

.

6

0

1

1

.

1

11

1

.

7

4

1

1

.

4

8

1

1

.

5

3

1

0

.

7

8

9

.
4

2

9

.
4

3

1

0

.

8

1
1

1

.

3

7

1

1

.

6

2

1

2

.

1

4

1

1

.

8

4

11.7
7

1

1

.

9

5

1

2

.

1

2

1

1

.

9

3

1

3

.

1

6

1

2

.

8

1

1

1

.

9

3

1

0

.
6

0

9
.9

1

9

.
8

1

1

0

.

0

3

1

0

.

1

3

1

0

.

2

8

1

0

.

9

4

1

1

.

1

8

1

1

.

3

0

1

1

.

5

1

1

1

.

3

9

1

1

.

5

9

1

5

.

1

8

1

4

.

9

1

1

5

.

5

2

1

5

.

9

3

1

5

.

5

9

1

5

.

8

3

1

6

.

1

4

1

5

.

8

1

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

PEDESTAL

1

1

.

4

8

1

1

.

5

3

1

4

.

2

3

1

4

.

2

9

1

3

.

1

0

1

2

.

8

2

1

2

.

5

6

1

2

.

1

4

1

1

.

9

8

1

2

.

1

6

1

0

.

8

8

1

2

.

5

6

1

1

.

5

4

1

2

.

5

7

1

3

.

9

1

1

3

.

9

4

1

4

.

5

7

1

5

.

0

8

1

6

.

3

9

1

5

.

4

1

1

6

.

1

9

1

6

.

2

1

1

4

.

6

6

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.

2

6

1

2

.

9

8

1

4

.

4

3

1

4

.

7

7
1

4

.

8

0

1

2

.

6

9

1

5

.

2

4

1

4

.

7

8

1

4

.

6

6

1

2

.

4

9

1

5

.

2

3

1

3

.

9

6

1

3

.

9

0

1

3

.

2

1

1

5

.

5

6

1

5

.

2

1

1

7

.

3

3

1

7

.

5

8

1

5

.

8

0

1

4

.

8

5

1

5

.

3

8

1

6

.

0

9

1

5

.

8

6

1

5

.

6

7

1

5

.

4

3

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

9

6

1

4

.

5

8

1

3

.

0

7

1

2

.

4

1

1

2

.

5

4

1

2

.

9

3

1

2

.

8

7

1

2

.

5

1

1

2

.

5

8

1

2

.

0

3

1

2

.

1

5

1

2

.

4

2

1

0

.
5

8

1

3

.

4

9

1

3

.

3

1

1

1

.
7

6

1

2

.
3

0

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

5

0

1

4

.

0

3

1

0

.

1

7

1

0

.

5

0

1

1

.

4

0

1

0

.

1

6

1

5

.

6

1

1

6

.

4

0

1

6

.
0

4

1

6

.

4

0

1

5

.

5

8

1

1

.

0

8

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

2

9

1

6

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

7

1

5

.

6

2

1

0

.

7

6

1

1

.

2

4

1

3

.

0

1

1

3

.

2

8

1

5

.

2

7

1

4

.

0

1

1

3

.

6

3

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

0

6

1

4

.

0

1

1

0

.

5

7

1

1

.

2

8

1

1

.

9

9

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

5

.

2

3

1

3

.

4

4

1

4

.

0

1

1

4

.

2

7

1

4

.

5

4

1

4

.

5

2

1

2

.

8

0

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

2

4

1

4

.

1

3

1

3

.

7

7

1

3

.

6

1

1

3

.

1

9

1

2

.

8

6

1

3

.

3

6

1

3

.
2

0

1

3

.

7

4

1

3

.
7

4

1

2

.

9

2

1

2

.

1

2

1

2

.

9

8

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

2

9

1

3

.

4

6

5

.

1

1

1

3

.

4

3

1

3

.

4

0

1

3

.

9

8

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

8

1

1

4

.

6

6

1

5

.

4

1

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

7

2

1

5

.

0

4

1

4

.

6

8

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

5

2

1

4

.

4

1

1

4

.
4

0

1
4
.
0
0

1

3

.

4

1

1

5

.

5

2

1

4

.

7

2

1

4

.

8

8

1

4

.

7

5

1

4

.

7

1

1

3

.

7

2

1

3

.

9

6

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

7

15.32

1

4

.

9

5

1

2

.

2

6

1

3

.

1

6

1

5

.

0

4

1

3

.

3

4

1

3

.

7

0

1

3

.

7

5

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

7

3

1

4

.

4

5

1

4

.

2

8

1

3

.

5

8

12.6
6

1

3

.

2

91

5

.

2

6

1

4

.

0

1

1

3

.

8

5

1

4

.

0

7

1

1

.

9

1

1

2

.

8

8

1

4

.

0

4

1

4

.

1

7

1

4

.

4

8

1

4

.

3

7

1

4

.

7

6

1

5

.

5

3

1

6

.

2

6

1

5

.

4

8

1

3

.

5

9

1

2

.

5

9

1

3

.

0

5

1

4

.

1

5

1

4

.

5

9

1

5

.

3

4

1

4

.

7

7

1

3

.

6

8

1
4
.2

9

1

6

.

4

3

1

3

.

5

1

1

3

.

7

3

1

3

.

0

6

1

4

.

7

6

1

4

.

0

3

1

4

.

1

0

1

3

.

6

2

1

4

.

4

1

1

3

.

6

4

1

3

.

5

0

1

3

.

8

5

1

4

.

3

0

1

3

.

5

9

1

3

.

3

2

1

3

.

3

0

1

3

.

5

9

1

3

.

8

3

1

2

.

6

8

1

5

.

4

0

1

5

.

0

1

1

7

.

4

8

1

5

.

4

3

1

4

.

3

9

1

1

.

9

7

1

4

.

6

8

1

3

.

9

9

1

4

.

1

5

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

4

1

1

0

.

9

7

1

4

.

4

5

1

4

.

1

1

1

2

.

3

1

1

1

.

1

7

1

2

.

8

2

1

2

.

9

4

1

3

.

1

0

1

3

.
8

3

1

3

.

8

5

1

3

.

7

4

1

3

.

7

1

1

4

.

2

7

1

4

.

8

4

1

5

.

0

2

1

4

.

8

6

1

4

.

6

7

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

4

2

1

4

.

3

3

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

3

9

1

4

.

5

9

1

4

.

2

9

1

4

.

5

2

1

5

.

2

5

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

0

2

1

6

.

3

0

1

6

.

1

9

1

5

.

6

5

1

4

.

6

0

1

4

.

9

2

1

4

.

3

3

1

3

.

7

8

1

4

.

8

6

1

5

.

3

0

1

5

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

6

1

7

.

0

8

6' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 18

LOT 20

W

E

S

T

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

CANTERBURY DRIVE SOUTH

LOCHMORE ROAD

TIMBER RUN NORTH

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
R

U
N

 
W

E
S

T

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

GREEN

TEE

TEE

TEE

12' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

X

1

4

.

0

0

1

4

.
0

2

1
4
.
3
8

1

4

.

2

9

D

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

12' WATER MAIN  EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

TRANSFORMER

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

5' GOLF CART PATH

LAKE

(WATER EL=9.68

DATED 09/23/17)

5' GOLF CART PATH

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN

LINK

FENCE

N87°23'27"W 410.00'(P)

N87°50'08"W 410.00(S)

∆=90°00'00"

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S
0
2
°
3
6
'
3
3
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
'
(
P

)

S
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
W

 
4
3
1
.
0
9
(
S

)

∆=90°00'00"

R=72.04'

L=113.16'

N87°23'27"W

153.17(P)

N87°50'08"W

75.00'(S)

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

∆=45°14'24"

R=325.00'

L=256.62'

N87°23'27"W 675.00'(P)

N87°50'08"W 675.00(S)

S87°57'10"E 600.00'(P)

S88°23'51"E 600.00(S)

∆=89°26'17"

R=63.51'

L=99.14'

∆=90°00'00"

R=62.50'

L=98.17'

∆=25°58'36"

R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'
(
P

)

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'
(
S

)

N
0
2
°
0
2
'
5
0
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
P

)

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'
(
S

)

N

7

9

°
3

2

'
5

0

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
P

)

N

7

9

°
0

6

0

9

"
E

 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'
(
S

)

EAST LINE RIGHT OF WAY

HAVERHILL ROAD

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
 
3
6
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
4
2
 
 
R

A
N

G
E

 
4
2
 
E

A
S

T

6
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L

A
T

 
2

 
L

O
N

E
 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

7
2

6
'
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
L

A
T

 
2

 
L

O
N

E
 
P

I
N

E
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

P
B

.
 
3

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

7
2

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PLAT 2 LONE

 PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

FOUND

IRON ROD & CAP

5158

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

FOUND

IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND

IRON ROD CAP 3591

1' OFFSET WEST

FOUND IRON ROD, DTI LB4589

FOUND IRON ROD (NO ID.)

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5188

FOUND

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

ILLEGIBLE

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5188

SET MAGNAIL & DISK

LB3591

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5188

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND IRON ROD

(NO ID.)

FOUND IRON ROD

& CAP 5158

FOUND CONCRETE

MONUMENT

(NO ID.)

SEWER MANHOLE#4

RIM=14.31

INV=-0.24 (N) 8" CLAY

INV=-0.19(S) 8: CLAY

SEWER MANHOLE#3

RIM=15.67

INV= -1.60(N) 8" CLAY

INV= -1.57(S) 8" CLAY

INV= -0.75 (W) 8" CLAY

INV= - 4.22 (W) 8" CLAY

STORM MANHOLE#1

RIM=11.05

INV=5.62 (E) 18" CMP

INV=5.52 (W) 18" CMP

BTM=3.58

6" PVC

INV=10.44

6" PVC

INV=10.33

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB.2730, PG. 1818

LOT 212

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 231

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 231

PLAT 2 LONE PINE ESTATES

ORB. 10769, PG. 560

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ORB. 2730, PG. 1816

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

ORB.2730, PG. 1819

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

ORB.2730, PG. 1819

∆=32°00'42"

R=185.00'

L=103.36'

S30°24'33"E

10.00'(S)

N29°57'52"W 10.00'(D)

N59°24'33"E

17.00'(S)

N60°02'08"W 17.00'(D)

N30°24'33"E

8.00' (S)

N29°57'24"W 8.00'(D)

N63°25'44"E

24.00'(S)

N63°52'25"W 24.00'(D)

N63°25'44"E

25.00'(S)

N48°41'00"W 25.00'(D)

N22°51'53"E

42.01'(S)

N23°18'34"W 42.01'(D)

N62°25'15"W

2.00'(S)

N61°58'34"W

2.00'(D)

∆=77°30'00"

R=50.00'

L=67.63'

∆=22°37'12"

R=65.00'

L=25.66'

1
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

2
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

4
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1' FENCE TIE

6' FENCE TIE

4

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1

1

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

2
3
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

8
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
4
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

1
7
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

5

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

X

X

7' FENCE TIE

7' FENCE TIE

1

2

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

4

'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

5
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

4
'
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
T

I
E

9

'
 

F

E

N

C

E

 

T

I

E

5' FENCE TIE

5' FENCE TIE

2
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

1
'
 
F

E

N

C

E

 
T

I
E

LOT 216

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 274

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 272

LOT 237

L
O

T
 
2

3
6

L
O

T
 
2

3
5

L
O

T
 
2

3
4

L
O

T
 
2

3
3

L
O

T
 
2

3
2

L
O

T
 
2

3
0

LOT 228

LOT 226

LOT 224

LOT 222

LOT 218
LOT 220

LOT 214

LOT 60

L
O

T
 
5

8

L
O

T
 
5

6
L

O
T

 
5

4

LOT 52

LOT 46

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 44

LOT 42 LOT 40

LOT 38

LOT 36

LOT 34 LOT 32

LOT 30

LOT 28

LOT 16

PLAT 2 LONE

PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 172

LOT 22

LOT 24

LOT 26

LOT 194

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 192

LOT 190

LOT 188

LOT 186

LOT 184

LOT 182

LOT 180

LOT 178

PLAT 1 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 33, PG. 33

LOT 177

LOT 176
LOT 175

LOT 174

LOT 278

PLAT 3 LONE PINE ESTATES

PB. 36, PG. 79

LOT 280

LOT 282

LOT 284

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

FOUND  IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

FOUND

IRON ROD

AND CAP 3591

S

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.33

INV=7.63(N) 18" CMP

INV=7.88 (S) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=5.63

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.54

INV=6.93(E) 24" RCP

INV=6.79 (W) 18" CMP

BOTTOM=5.44

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.43

INV=6.28(E) 24" RCP

INV=7.51 (W) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=4.58

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.26

INV=5.96(NE) 24" RCP

INV=6.06 (S) 18" UNKNOWN

BOTTOM=3.66

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.49

INV=1.00(N) 8" CLAY

INV=1.19 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=0.99 (E) 8" CLAY

INV=1.79 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=4.50 (E) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

1

9

.

8

1

1

5

.

3

4

1

4

.

4

8

1

5

.

3

6

1

5

.

1

8

10158

15.287

1

5

.

5

4

1

5

.

6

0

1

5

.

2

9

1

4

.

7

8

1

5

.

8

1

1

5

.
0

9

1

5

.

9

9

1

5

.

5

7

1

4

.

7

0

1

4

.

8

2

1

4

.

4

7

1

4

.

3

1

1

4

.

8

5

1

5

.

6

8

1

5

.

2

2

1

5

.

2

9

1

6

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

2

1

5

.

1

6

1

5

.

2

5

1

5

.

0

2

1

4

.

8

7

1

4

.

7

4

1

4

.

3

3

1

4

.

3

4

1

4

.

8

9

1

4

.

1

4

1

3

.

8

8

1

4

.

9

3

1

4

.

0

5

1

4

.

2

1

1

4

.

8

1

1

4

.

4

4

1

4

.

0

3

1

3

.

9

4

1
4
.
5
9

1

4

.

1

9

1

4

.

1

4

D

S

10274

18.908

FENCE CORNER

10275

16.783

FENCE CORNER

10276

16.869

FENCE CORNER

D

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.25

INV=7.20(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.25 (W) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=7.13

CATCH BASIN

RIM=11.97

INV=7.44(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.38(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.38

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.98

INV=7.55(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.55(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=6.53

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.16

INV=7.66(E) 18" RCP

INV=7.63(W) 18" RCP

BOTTOM=7.61

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.27

INV=6.84(E) 24" RCP

INV=6.52(W) 24" RCP

BOTTOM=6.80

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.05

INV=(N) NO PIPE

INV=5.63(S) 18" CMP

BOTTOM=5.35

STORM MANHOLE

RIM=12.09

INV=6.24(N) 18" RCP

INV=7.39(S) 18" CMP

BOTTOM=5.28

CATCH BASIN

RIM=12.40

INV=8.95(N) 24" RCP

INV=7.30 (E) 24" CMP

BOTTOM=7.18

SEWER MANHOLE

RIM=13.71

INV=-3.69(S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.89 (SE) 8" CLAY

INV=-6.41 (S) 8" CLAY

INV=-3.84 (W) 8" CLAY

INV=5.88 (W) 8" CLAY

BOTTOM=UNKNOWN

S

S

S
S

S
S

LIFT STATION

UNABLE TO ACCESS

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

L
o
n
e
 
P

i
n
e
 
G

o
l
f
 
C

l
u
b

6
2

5
1

 
N

 
M

i
l
i
t
a

r
y
 
T

r
l
,
 
W

e
s
t
 
P

a
l
m

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
4

0
7

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
4

MATCH LINE SHEET 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

60 30 60 120

1" = 60' @ 24X36

     = LIGHT POLE

     = POWER POLE

     = VALVE

     = WATER METER

     = SECTION CORNER

     = WOOD POWER POLE

     = GAS VALVE

SYMBOLS:

     = SOUTHERN BELL BOX

     = CABLE TELEVISION BOX

     = ELECTRIC BOX

     = CATCH BASIN

     = CLEANOUT

     = FIRE HYDRANT

     = MANHOLE

     = GUY WIRE ANCHOR

     = WOOD FENCE

     = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES

     = QUARTER CORNER

     = WATER VALVE

     = BELLSOUTH MANHOLE

     = STORM MANHOLE

     = SEWER MANHOLE

     = GAS METER

E

U

TV

T

G

G

W

     = STORM LINES

     = SEWER LINES

W

     = WELL

     = WATER LINES

     = FORCE MAIN LINES

ABBREVIATIONS:

A/C = AIR CONDITIONER

B.M.E. = BENCHMARK ELEVATION

BTM = BOTTOM

(C) = CALCULATED

℄ = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CB = CATCH BASIN

CI = CURB INLET

CONC = CONCRETE

CF = CUBIC FOOT

CATV = CABLE BOX

(D.)= DEED BOOK

ELEC.= ELECTRICAL

EL = ELEVATION

FF.EL. = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT

ID = IDENTIFICATION

IR = IRON ROD

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP

IP = IRON PIPE

INV = INVERT

L.W.D.D.=LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

LB = LICENSE BUSINESS

LS = LICENSE SURVEY

(M.) =MEASURED

N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

(P) =PLAT

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PB. = PLAT BOOK

PK&D = PARKER-KALON NAIL & DISC

PG = PAGE

RCP =REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

SBTR = SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE RISER

SF. = SQUARE FEET

(S) = STATE PLANE  COORDINATE SYSTEM

WF = WOOD FENCE

WUP = WOOD UTILITY POLE

TR

     = TRAFFIC VAULT

     = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B./ PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE - SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAULFIELD & WHEELER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (561)-392-1991 / FAX (561)-750-1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900 GLADES ROAD-SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33433  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&W#7951---AMC#20171015

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/23/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7951

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM



F

12' U.E. ORB. 2733,
PG 1059 T.B.A.

 LAKE AREA
5.35 AC.

LAKE AREA
4.22 AC.

LAKE AREA
         1.67 AC.

REC AREA
0.67 AC.

LAKE AREA
2.00 AC. M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

TR
AI

L

S88°20'30"E    935.00'

Δ=45°14'24"
R=325.00'
L=256.62'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'S88°20'30"E    600.00'

Δ=90°03'21"
R=60.32'
L=94.81'

S0
1°

36
'0

9"
E 

   
60

0.
00

'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'

Δ=26°51'38"
R=500.00'
L=234.40'

Δ=7°04'31"
R=439.12'

L=54.23' S88°20'30"E    153.86'
S43°13'30"E
21.32'

S0
1°

53
'3

0"
W

   
 1

94
1.

62
'

Δ=00°21'35"
R=28587.90'
L=179.54'

S47°11'56"W

21.18'

Δ=49°56'48"

R=160.64'
L=140.04'Δ=49°56'48"

R=100.64'
L=87.73'

N87°50'08"W    153.17'
N

02
°0

9'
52

"E
   

 6
03

.1
3'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N87°50'08"W    410.00'

Δ=90°00'00"

R=185.00'
L=290.60'

S0
2°

09
'5

2"
W

   
 4

31
.0

9'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=72.04'
L=113.16'N87°50'08"W

75.00'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'

Δ=45°14'24"
R=325.00'
L=256.62'Δ=22°37'12"

R=65.00'
L=25.66'

N87°50'08"W    675.00'Δ=89°26'17"
R=63.51'
L=99.14'

N
01

°6
3'

09
"E

   
 2

25
.0

0'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=62.50'
L=98.17' S88°23'51"E    600.00'

Δ=32°00'42"
R=185.00'
L=103.36'

N59°24'33"W
17.00'

N30°24'33"E

8.00'

S30°24'33"W
10.00'

N63°25'44"E
24.00'

N63°25'44"E

25.00'

N22°51'53"E
42.01'

N62°25'15"W

2.00'

Δ=25°58'36"
R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
01

°3
6'

09
"W

   
 3

14
.2

2'

Δ=77°30'00"

R=50.00'
L=67.63'

N79°06'09"E    630.68'

Δ=90°00'00"

R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N
01°56'51"W

    410.00'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N79°06'09"W    587.50'

Δ=12°30'00"
R=797.02'
L=173.88'

S88°23'51"W
77.50'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

S01°36'09"W
50.66'

S29°47'08"W
27.36'

N88°23'51"W    300.00'N27°34'57"W
25.63'

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER 20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

EX. SIGNAGE &

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

10' U.E. PB. 34,
PG. 45 T.B.A.

LIFT STATION

25' SAFE SIGHT
TRIANGLE

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

2,556 ADT

(72) 21

21 (71)
(85) 134

290'
TURN
LANE

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

185'
TURN
LANE

PROPOSED LEFT
TURN LANE

50' TAPER

 LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER
VARIES
30' MIN.

 LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER
VARIES
30' MIN.

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

20' L.M.A.E.

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

REC AREA
0.79 AC.

GATES
60'

20' EGRESS

195' DISTANCE
TO GATE R30'

R30'

20'

CALL BOX/
KNOX BOX

TOWNHOMES
RESIDENTIAL POD

7.85 AC.

TOWNHOMES
RESIDENTIAL POD

4.98 AC.

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL POD

23.72 AC.

20'INGRESS

20' ACCESS EASEMENT

84' R.O.W.

50' R.O.W.

50' R.O.W.

32' R.O.W.

32' R.O.W.

20' EMERGENCY
ACCESS ONLY

(STABILIZED SURFACE)
(GATE W/ KNOX BOX)

20' EMERGENCY ACCESS ONLY
(STABILIZED SURFACE)

(GATE W/ KNOX BOX)

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

EXISTING

LANDSCAPE
MATERIAL

EXISTING SIGN
15' S.B.

12' U.E. PB. 34,
PG. 45 (T.B.A.)

120' ULTIMATE
 R.O.W.

9.84' PERPETUAL EASEMENT
PARCEL 167 ORB. 12547, PG 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT
ORB. 3362, PG. 931

PERPETUAL EASEMENT
PARCEL 167 ORB.

12547, PG 1211 ORB.
12788, PG. 49325'

50' TAPER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

120' ULTIMATE
 R.O.W.

PROPOSED RIGHT
TURN LANE

12' R.O.W. DEDICATION

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT
ORB. 3362, PG. 931

EXISTING
LANDSCAPE
MATERIAL

EXISTING SIGN
15 S.B.

EX. SIGNAGE &
LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PROPOSED PALM
TRAN EASEMENT
10' x 30'

281
400

_M
P_B

AS
E.D

WG
C

AD

R
oo

se
ve

lt 
C

as
til

lo C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\ro

os
ev

el
t.c

as
til

lo
\d

08
11

97
3\

28
14

00
_M

P_
Ba

se
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 6/
2/

20
22

 4
:3

8:
30

 P
M S

av
ed

: 4
/7

/2
02

2 
4:

28
:4

9 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

MP.1

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L.

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N

1
6-

10
-2

02
0

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

28
14

.0
0

##
##R
C

D
M

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

LEGEND
AC. = ACRES
C = CENTERLINE
D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

D.U. = DWELLING UNITS
EX. = EXISTING

FLU = FUTURE LAND USE
L.F. = LINEAR FEET
L.M.A.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT
L.M.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

O.S. = OPEN SPACE
R = RADIUS

R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY

L

S.F. = SQUARE FEET
S.P. =SPACE
S.W = SIDEWALK

T.B.A. = TO BE ABANDONED
TYP = TYPICAL

U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT
ZLL= ZERO LOT LINE

Z = ZONING
    = POLE LIGHT A, 17FT. HT.

    = POLE LIGHT B, 20FT. HT.

N.T.S.LOCATION MAP

N O R T H

H
A

V
E
R

H
IL

L
 R

D
. 
N

F
L
O

R
ID

A
'S

 T
U

R
N

P
IK

E

N
 M

IL
IT

A
R

Y
 T

R
A

IL

BEELIN
E H

W
Y.

45TH AVE.

I-9
5

W BLUE HERON BLVD.

SITE

VEHICULAR

ACCESS =

PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS =

0 50 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 100'

PROPERTY
LINE

PUBLIC

R.O.W.

MINIMUM

LOT SIZE

MIN. BUILDING SETBACKS

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATION CHART

PROPOSED

REQUIRED 700 S.F.

1,700 S.F. 25'

25'

MINIMUM

LOT WIDTH

18'

15'

25'

25'

TOWNHOUSE

ZONING STAMP

AMENDMENTS

2
2-

4-
20

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

SIDE

CORNER
FRONT

MINIMUM

LOT SIZE

MIN. BUILDING SETBACKS

PROPOSED

REQUIRED 4,000 S.F.

5,250 S.F. 20'

20'

MINIMUM

LOT WIDTH

50'

48'

12.5'

12.5'

SINGLE
FAMILY

DETACHED
SIDE

6'

6'

REAR

15'

15'

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATION

CHART(R-PUD)

3
4-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
4

6-
15

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

5
7-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
20

35
 V

is
ta

 P
ar

kw
ay

, W
es

t P
al

m
 B

ea
ch

, F
L 

33
41

1
Ph

on
e 

N
o.

 8
66

.9
09

.2
22

0 
   

 w
w

w
.w

gi
nc

.c
om

C
er

t N
o.

 6
09

1 
- L

B 
N

o.
 7

05
5

6
8-

24
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
7

4-
07

-2
02

2
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

SITE DATA 
NAME OF APPLICATION

APPLICATION NUMBER
EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT

PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT

EXISTING USE

PROPOSED USE
SITE AREA

TOTAL DWELLING UNITS
TOTAL SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

TOTAL TOWNHOUSES
DENSITY

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED
OPEN SPACE PROPOSED

PROPOSED LAKE
PROPOSED DRY DETENTION

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFERS
PROPOSED RECREATION

PROPOSED POCKET PARK
REMAINING OPEN SPACE

PERVIOUS
IMPERVIOUS

BUILDING  COVERAGE
BUILDING HEIGHT (3 STORIES /35' MAX.)

REQUIRED PARKING (2* SP./D.U.)
PROPOSED PARKING
   DRIVEWAY (RESIDENT)

   PARKING LOTS (GUEST)
   ADA PARKING

PROPOSED RECREATION
NEIGHBORHOOD / POCKET PARK

TOT LOT
POOL / POOL DECK

CABANA
WALKWAY SYSTEM

R.O.W. DEDICATION
OVERLAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL DESIGN STANDARDS OVERLAY
TAZ

CARRINGTON PINES

SP-20-08
RECREATIONAL

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
(UP TO 6 UNITS/ACRE)

LOW DENSITY MULTIPLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (MF-10)

RECREATION AND OPEN
 SPACE DISTRICT (RO)

RESIDENTIAL PLANNED
UNIT DEVELOPMENT (R-PUD)

GOLF COURSE
TOWNHOUSE AND SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

63.58 AC.
286 D.U.
124 D.U.

162 D.U.
4.50 D.U./AC.

35% / 22.25 AC.
41% / 25.91 AC.

13.25 AC.
1.95 AC.

6.95 AC.
1.46 AC.

1.23 AC.
1.07 AC.

(72%) 45.59 AC.
(28%) 17.99 AC.

17.30%
(2 STORIES) 30'

572 SP.

721 SP.
660 SP.

57 SP.
4 SP. MIN.

1.23 AC.
0.67 AC.

3,910 S.F.
1,712 S.F.
2,496 L.F.

0.05 AC.

SEC. 31.551
1175

* GARAGE SPACE MAY NOT BE USED TOWARDS REQUIRED PARKING.
- TRASH SERVICE TO BE CURBSIDE PICKUP.

- RECREATION AREA IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEC. 31-495.9 OF THE CODE.
- MILITARY TRAIL LANDSCAPE MEDIAN TO BE MAINTAINED BY

CARRINGTON PINES HOA.

NOTES



165' THROAT
 DISTANCE

TOT
LOT

GATES

S87°50'08"W
 38.00'

N
01

°5
3'

30
"E

  8
28

.8
3'

S0
9°

46
'5

1"
W

  1
67

.6
8'

R=200.00'
L=157.97'

N
01

°3
6'

09
"E

 3
2.

98
'

S0
1°

53
'3

0"
E 

 1
86

.5
0'

R=500.00'
L=107.68'N

10
°5

3'
51

"W
   

 3
46

.6
4'

N88°23'51"W    172.21'

S79°06'09"W    587.50'

N
02

°0
9'

52
"E

  1
52

.7
8'

N79°06'09"E  279.76'

S87°50'08"E
 33.00'

R10'

F

 LAKE AREA
5.35 AC.

LAKE AREA
4.22 AC.

LAKE AREA
         1.67 AC.

REC AREA
0.67 AC.

REC AREA
0.79 AC.

LAKE AREA
2.00 AC. M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

TR
AI

L

DRY
DETENTION

0.28 AC.

5

9

9

BL
D

G
 1

6
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

9
8 

U
N

IT
S

R48'

BL
D

G
 2

2

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

5
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

2
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

4
8 

U
N

IT
S

N01°53'30"E

99.94'

BL
D

G
 7

5 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 2

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

R35'

R48'

S3
5°

28
'22

"W
  8

7.0
0'

TURNAROUND SPACE

CALL BOX/
KNOX BOX

R40'

R43'

R35'

R67'

S88°20'30"E    935.00'

Δ=45°14'24"
R=325.00'
L=256.62'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'S88°20'30"E    600.00'

Δ=90°03'21"
R=60.32'
L=94.81'

S0
1°

36
'0

9"
E 

   
60

0.
00

'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'

Δ=26°51'38"
R=500.00'
L=234.40'

Δ=7°04'31"
R=439.12'

L=54.23' S88°20'30"E    153.86'
S43°13'30"E
21.32'

Δ=00°21'35"
R=28587.90'
L=179.54'

S47°11'56"W

21.18'

Δ=49°56'48"

R=160.64'
L=140.04'

Δ=49°56'48"
R=100.64'
L=87.73'

N87°50'08"W    153.17'
N

02
°0

9'
52

"E
   

 6
03

.1
3'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N87°50'08"W    410.00'

Δ=90°00'00"

R=185.00'
L=290.60'

S0
2°

09
'5

2"
W

   
 4

31
.0

9'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=72.04'
L=113.16'N87°50'08"W

75.00'

Δ=22°37'12"
R=65.00'
L=25.66'

Δ=45°14'24"
R=325.00'
L=256.62'Δ=22°37'12"

R=65.00'
L=25.66'

N87°50'08"W    675.00'Δ=89°26'17"
R=63.51'
L=99.14'

N
01

°6
3'

09
"E

   
 2

25
.0

0'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=62.50'
L=98.17' S88°23'51"E    600.00'

Δ=32°00'42"
R=185.00'
L=103.36'

N59°24'33"W
17.00'

N30°24'33"E

8.00'

S30°24'33"W
10.00'

N63°25'44"E
24.00'

N63°25'44"E

25.00'

N22°51'53"E
42.01'

N62°25'15"W

2.00'

Δ=25°58'36"
R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
01

°3
6'

09
"W

   
 3

14
.2

2'

Δ=77°30'00"

R=50.00'
L=67.63'

N79°06'09"E    630.68'

Δ=90°00'00"

R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N
01°56'51"W

    410.00'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

N79°06'09"W    587.50'

Δ=12°30'00"
R=797.02'
L=173.88'

S88°23'51"W
77.50'

Δ=90°00'00"
R=185.00'
L=290.60'

S01°36'09"W
50.66'

S29°47'08"W
27.36'

N88°23'51"W    300.00'N27°34'57"W
25.63'

N88°06'30"W
94.64'

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

R=166.00'
L=89.02'

R=209.00'
L=112.80'

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

11

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

2' VALLEY
 GUTTER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER 20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

84'
ROW

20'

4' S/W

10'

10'

58'
18'

58'

18'

58'

18.33'

58'
18'

58'

58'

4' S/W

20.7'

24'

24' 12'

10'

20'

32' ROW

50'
ROW

20'

20'

10'

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

50'
ROW

N10°53'51"W
63.37'

5' S/W

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

19'

4' S/W

4' S/W

15'

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

10'

BL
D

G
 1

7
8 

U
N

IT
S

15'

2' VALLEY
 GUTTER

20' L.M.E.

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

58'
18'

BL
DG

 9

4 
UN

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

8
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
5 

U
N

IT
S

DRY
DETENTION

0.94 AC.

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

32' ROW
20'

EX. SIGNAGE &

LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

ENTRY SIGN

5' C.L. FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

4' S/W

R58'

CROSSWALK TYP.

R=300.00'
L=401.69'

BL
D

G
 8

U
N

IT
S

12' U.E.

12' U.E.

2,556 ADT

(72) 21

21 (71)
(85) 134

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

185'
TURN
LANE

6' CONCRETE WALL

ENTRY SIGN, TYP.

5' C.L. FENCE

 LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER
VARIES
30' MIN.

O/S
0.15 AC.

20' DRIVE

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

10'

R30'

18'

13

6

 LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER
VARIES
30' MIN.

21' S.B.

25'

8

10'

20'

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

POCKET PARK
0.13 AC.

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

POCKET PARK
0.63 AC.

S28°50'04"E
108.92'20' L.M.A.E.

30' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

5' C.L. FENCE

R25'

R25'

R22'

4' PATHWAY

4' PATHWAY

R40'

4' PATHWAY

18.33'

27

45

112111
113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

88
89

90919293949596
97

98
99 100

101

102

87 86
85

84
83 82

81
80

79 78 77
76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

65

62

61

60

55
5453

52
51

50

49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20

19
18

17 16
15 14

13
12

11

10

9

8

7

5

4

3

2

124

26

46

4847

43

44

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

103 104
105

106
107 108

110109

1

DRY DETENTION
0.55 AC.

64

63

O/S
0.11 AC.

110'

105'

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

50'

110'

50'

105'

50'

105'

50'

105'

50'

110'

50'

50'

5' S/W

5' S/W

5' S/W

50'
ROW

20' DRIVE

50'
ROW

5' S/W

50'

20' DRIVE

5' S/W

20' U.E.

69

5' S/W

105'

LIFT STATION

O/S
0.15 AC.

110'

20' D.E.

GATE

O/S
0.78 AC.

X

X

X
X

O/S
0.03 AC.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

71

56
57

58

59

114

2' VALLEY GUTTER

105' R15'

N02°23'05"E
63.29'

S79°33'10"W
85.25'

R=637.02'
L=138.98'

10' U.E. PB. 34,
PG. 45 T.B.A.

R=345.00'
L=541.93'

R=345.00'
L=541.93'R43'

20' DRIVE

20' ACCESS EASEMENT

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' DRIVE

2' VALLEY GUTTER

4' PATHWAY

6

POCKET PARK
0.30 AC.

XXXXXXXXX

X
X X

XXX

XXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

5' PVC OPAQUE FENCE

BENCHES & TRASH
RECEPTACLE, TYP.

15' SEPARATION, TYP.

10'

BLDG
 5

8 UNITS

6' CONCRETE WALL

LONGLEAF PINE WAY

LO
N

G
LE

AF
 P

IN
E 

W
AY

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

N
E 

W
AY

LO
N

G
LE

AF
 P

IN
E 

W
AY

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

N
E 

W
AY

PINES WAY

X

N02°09'52"E
45.33'

20' EMERGENCY
ACCESS ONLY

(STABILIZED SURFACE)
(GATE W/ KNOX BOX)

N02°09'52"E

64.53'

50'
ROW

10' x 15'
BUS
SHELTER

158

20' EMERGENCY ACCESS ONLY
(STABILIZED SURFACE)

(GATE W/ KNOX BOX)

151

150
149
148
147
146
145

144
143

142
141

140

139
138

137
136

135
134

133

132
131

130
129

128

125

127
126

153
154

155

152

157

160

156

159

161
162

166

163

164

220

165

169

167
168

170

171

172
173
174
175
176
177
178

179

180
181
182
183
184

185
186
187
188
189
190
191

192

15' S.B.

58'
18'

193
194
195
196
197
198
199

200

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208

209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216

217
218

282

219

221
222
223
224

225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232

233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240

241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248

249
250

251
252

253
254

255
256

257
258
259
260
261
262
263

264

265 266
267

268
269

270

271
272

273
274
275
276
277
278

279
280

281

284
283

285
286

20' L.M.E.

12' U.E. ORB. 2733,
PG 1059 T.B.A.

15' S.B.

15' SEPARATION, TYP.

4' PATHWAY

15' SEPARATION, TYP.

O/S
0.18 AC.

24' D.E.

20' D.E.

12' U.E.

EXISTING
LANDSCAPE
MATERIAL

EXISTING SIGN
15 S.B.

EX. SIGNAGE &
LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

PROPOSED PALM
TRAN EASEMENT
10' x 30'

12' U.E.

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

120' ULTIMATE
 R.O.W.

6' CONCRETE WALL

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT
ORB. 3362, PG. 931

25' SAFE SIGHT
TRIANGLE

5' ALUMINUM RAIL

FENCE W/ COLUMNS

12' R.O.W. DEDICATION

50' TAPER

15' S.B.

S0
1°

53
'3

0"
W

   
 1

94
1.

62
'

PROPOSED RIGHT
TURN LANE

20' L.M.E.

15' SEPARATION, TYP.

R=136.00'
L=79.71'

15' S.B.

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

EXISTING

LANDSCAPE
MATERIAL

EXISTING SIGN
15' S.B.

6' CONCRETE WALL

120' ULTIMATE
 R.O.W.

CABANA (1,712 S.F.)

POOL

290'
TURN
LANE

50' TAPER

POOL DECK

4' ALUMINUM

RAIL FENCE

POOL EQUIP.

6' CONCRETE WALL

9.84' PERPETUAL EASEMENT
PARCEL 167 ORB. 12547, PG 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT
ORB. 3362, PG. 931

PERPETUAL EASEMENT
PARCEL 167 ORB.

12547, PG 1211 ORB.
12788, PG. 493

POCKET PARK
0.17 AC.

BENCHES & TRASH
RECEPTACLE, TYP.

12' U.E. PB. 34,
PG. 45 (T.B.A.)

15' SEPARATION, TYP.

MAIL KIOSK WITHIN BLDG.

PROPOSED LEFT
TURN LANE

23' S.B.

N88°06'30"W
326.25'

281
400

_SP
_BA

SE
.DW

G
C

AD

R
oo

se
ve

lt 
C

as
til

lo C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\ro

os
ev

el
t.c

as
til

lo
\d

08
11

97
3\

28
14

00
_S

P_
Ba

se
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 6/
2/

20
22

 4
:2

3:
04

 P
M S

av
ed

: 6
/2

/2
02

2 
4:

19
:2

1 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SP.1

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L.

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

1
6-

10
-2

02
0

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

28
14

.0
0

##
##R
C

D
M

0 50 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 100'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

SITE DATA 
NAME OF APPLICATION

APPLICATION NUMBER
EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT

PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT

EXISTING USE

PROPOSED USE
SITE AREA

TOTAL DWELLING UNITS
TOTAL SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

TOTAL TOWNHOUSES
DENSITY

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED
OPEN SPACE PROPOSED

PROPOSED LAKE
PROPOSED DRY DETENTION

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFERS
PROPOSED RECREATION

PROPOSED POCKET PARK
REMAINING OPEN SPACE

PERVIOUS
IMPERVIOUS

BUILDING  COVERAGE
BUILDING HEIGHT (3 STORIES /35' MAX.)

REQUIRED PARKING (2* SP./D.U.)
PROPOSED PARKING
   DRIVEWAY (RESIDENT)

   PARKING LOTS (GUEST)
   ADA PARKING

PROPOSED RECREATION
NEIGHBORHOOD / POCKET PARK

TOT LOT
POOL / POOL DECK

CABANA
WALKWAY SYSTEM

R.O.W. DEDICATION
OVERLAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL DESIGN STANDARDS OVERLAY
TAZ

CARRINGTON PINES

SP-20-08
RECREATIONAL

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
(UP TO 6 UNITS/ACRE)

LOW DENSITY MULTIPLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (MF-10)

RECREATION AND OPEN
 SPACE DISTRICT (RO)

RESIDENTIAL PLANNED
UNIT DEVELOPMENT (R-PUD)

GOLF COURSE
TOWNHOUSE AND SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

63.58 AC.
286 D.U.
124 D.U.

162 D.U.
4.50 D.U./AC.

35% / 22.25 AC.
41% / 25.91 AC.

13.25 AC.
1.95 AC.

6.95 AC.
1.46 AC.

1.23 AC.
1.07 AC.

(72%) 45.59 AC.
(28%) 17.99 AC.

17.30%
(2 STORIES) 30'

572 SP.

721 SP.
660 SP.

57 SP.
4 SP. MIN.

1.23 AC.
0.67 AC.

3,910 S.F.
1,712 S.F.
2,496 L.F.

0.05 AC.

SEC. 31.551
1175

LEGEND
AC. = ACRES
C = CENTERLINE

D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
D.U. = DWELLING UNITS

EX. = EXISTING
FLU = FUTURE LAND USE
L.F. = LINEAR FEET
L.M.A.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

L.M.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
O.S. = OPEN SPACE

L

* GARAGE SPACE MAY NOT BE USED TOWARDS REQUIRED PARKING.
- TRASH SERVICE TO BE CURBSIDE PICKUP.

- RECREATION AREA IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEC. 31-495.9 OF THE CODE.
- MILITARY TRAIL LANDSCAPE MEDIAN TO BE MAINTAINED BY

CARRINGTON PINES HOA.

NOTES

R = RADIUS
R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY

S.F. = SQUARE FEET
S.P. =SPACE

S.W = SIDEWALK
T.B.A. = TO BE ABANDONED

TYP = TYPICAL
U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT

Z = ZONING

PROPERTY
LINE

PUBLIC

R.O.W.

MINIMUM

LOT SIZE

MIN. BUILDING SETBACKS

PROPOSED

REQUIRED 700 S.F.

1,700 S.F. 25'

25'

MINIMUM

LOT WIDTH

18'

15'

25'

25'

TOWNHOUSE

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATION CHART(TH)

SEC. 31-494

N.T.S.LOCATION MAP

N O R T H

H
A

V
E
R

H
IL

L
 R

D
. 
N

F
L
O

R
ID

A
'S

 T
U

R
N

P
IK

E

N
 M

IL
IT

A
R

Y
 T

R
A

IL

BEELIN
E H

W
Y.

45TH ST.

I-9
5

W BLUE HERON BLVD.

SITE

SIDE

CORNER
FRONT

MINIMUM

LOT SIZE

MIN. BUILDING SETBACKS

PROPOSED

REQUIRED 4,000 S.F.

5,250 S.F. 20'

20'

MINIMUM

LOT WIDTH

50'

48'

12.5'

12.5'

SINGLE
FAMILY

DETACHED
SIDE

6'

6'

REAR

15'

15'

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATION

CHART(R-PUD)

ZONING STAMP

AMENDMENTS

2
2-

4-
20

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

3
4-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
4

6-
15

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

5
7-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
6

8-
24

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5
7

4-
07

-2
02

2
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



4" BLUE STRIPE 20" O.C.

TRAFFIC FLOW

90°'

"PARKING BY DISABLED PERMIT

ONLY" SIGN

5'
SIDEWALK

4" WHITE STRIPE

4" BLUE STRIPE

CONCRETE WHEELSTOP

24' AISLE WIDTH

2.5' OVERHANG TYP.

8' MIN.
10' TYP.

5' TYP.

20'
 TYP.

12' TYP.

- ALL DIMENSIONS AND NOTES ARE TYPICAL.

NOTES:

SIDEWALK FLUSH
WITH PARKING STALL

4' S/W TYP.

LOT

LINES

LOT

LINES

LOT

LINES

LOT

LINES

SIDEWALKS

REAR

PATIOS

ENTRY,

TYP.

GARAGES, TYP.4 UNIT58'-0"

18',

TYP.

7.5' 7.5' 7.5'

7.5'7.5'7.5' 7.5'

7.5'

18'-4'' END

UNITS, TYP.

18',
TYP.

58'-0"

58'-0"

58'-0"

108'-8''

126'-8''

72'-8"

90'-8''

18',

TYP.

18',

TYP.

20'
DRIVEWAY

20'
DRIVEWAY

20'
DRIVEWAY

20'
DRIVEWAY

40'

40' 40'

EDGE OF

32' R.O.W.
EDGE OF

32' R.O.W.

EDGE OF
32' R.O.W.

20'
DRIVEWAY

20'

DRIVEWAY

EDGE OF
32' R.O.W.

ENTRY,
TYP.

LOT
LINES

SIDEWALKS

58'-0"

18',

TYP.

7.5'

4' S/W TYP.

18'-4'' END
UNITS, TYP.

EDGE OF

32' R.O.W.

144'-8''

ENTRY,

TYP.

20'
DRIVEWAY

40'

8 UNIT

20'

DRIVEWAY

20'

DRIVEWAY

6 UNIT

5 UNIT 7 UNIT
18'-4'' END
UNITS, TYP.

18'-4'' END
UNITS, TYP.

18'-4'' END
UNITS, TYP.

4' S/W TYP. 40'
10' U.E. 10' U.E.

4' S/W TYP.
10' U.E. 10' U.E.

4' S/W TYP.

10' U.E.

CARRINGTON
11'-4''

15.0'

PINES
7.0'

7'-8''

10'-6''

25.0'

PLANTER

STUCCO REVEAL,
TYP.

METAL LETTERS AND LOGO
(BY OTHERS)

STUCCO

STONE, TYP.

SMALL SHRUBS

PLANTER WATER FALL

POOL
5'-0''

6'-0''

FRONT SIDE

5
8'' SLOPE

15'-0''

2'-8''

25'-0''

FRONT ELEVATION

OVERALL LAYOUT

DRIVE

GARAGE

DRIVE

GARAGE

DRIVE

GARAGE

15'
MIN.

10'
U.E.

6' MIN.

20'

MIN.

6'
MIN.

15'

MIN.

12.5'

MIN.

20'

MIN.
20'

MIN.

POOL POOL

12.5' MIN.
7' MIN.

13' MIN.

7'

MIN.

10'
U.E.

INTERIOR

LOT
CORNER

LOT

SIDE STREET
LOT

PL

SCREEN ENCLOSURE

7' MIN.
POOL

7' MIN.
12.5' MIN.

7'
MIN.

6' MIN.

PL
PL PL

PL12.5'

MIN.

DRIVE

GARAGE

DRIVE

GARAGE

DRIVE

GARAGE

15'

MIN.

10'

U.E.

6' MIN.

20'

MIN.

6'

MIN.

15'
MIN.

12.5'
MIN.

20'
MIN.

20'

MIN.

POOLPOOL

12.5' MIN.
7' MIN.

13' MIN.

7'
MIN.

10'

U.E.

INTERIOR
LOT

CORNER
LOT

SIDE STREET
LOT

PL

SCREEN ENCLOSURE

7' MIN.
POOL

7' MIN.
12.5' MIN.

7'
MIN.

6' MIN.

PL
PLPL

PL 12.5'
MIN.

GATES

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

5

9

BL
D

G
 2

2

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

12

20'

58'

18'

24' 12'

10'

10'

20'

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

BL
DG

 9

4 
UN

IT
S

4' S/W

BL
D

G
 8

U
N

IT
S

12' R.O.W.
 DEDICATION

10'

REC AREA
0.67 AC.

REC AREA
0.79 AC.

TOT LOT

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

23' S.B.

21' S.B.

PROPOSED LEFT
TURN LANE

10' x 15'
BUS
SHELTER

7

10'

20'

122

123

5

4

3

2

124

1

6

5' S/W

LO
N

G
LE

AF
 P

IN
E 

W
AY

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

NE
 W

AY

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

N
E 

W
AY

PINES WAY

10'

165' THROAT
DISTANCE

TTT

TT

U
U

T F

F

TV
U

XXXXX

X

X X X X X

X X X X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXX

X

X X X X X

TTT

TT

U
U

T F

F

TV
U

XXXXXXX

X X

XX

XX

X
X

X
X

X

X X

X

XXXXX

X

X X X X X

X X X X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXX

X

X X X X X

GATES

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

9

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

12

20'

10'

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

4' S/W

12' R.O.W.
 DEDICATION

REC AREA
0.79 AC.

25' LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

23' S.B.

21' S.B.

10' x 15'
BUS
SHELTER

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
PI

N
E 

W
AY

10'

165' THROAT
DISTANCE

281
400

_SP
_BA

SE
.DW

G
C

AD

R
oo

se
ve

lt 
C

as
til

lo C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\ro

os
ev

el
t.c

as
til

lo
\d

08
11

97
3\

28
14

00
_S

P_
Ba

se
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 6/
2/

20
22

 4
:2

3:
43

 P
M S

av
ed

: 6
/2

/2
02

2 
4:

19
:2

1 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

RP.1

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L.

R
EG

U
LA

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

##
##

28
14

.0
0

##
##R
C

D
M

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

TYPICAL UNIT DETAILS

10' X 20' TYPICAL 90° PARKING DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

ENTRY SIGN DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DETAILS SCALE: N.T.S.

1
6-

10
-2

02
0

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

LEGEND

L

AC. = ACRES
C = CENTERLINE
D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT

D.U. = DWELLING UNITS
EX. = EXISTING

FLU = FUTURE LAND USE
L.M.A.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE

ACCESS EASEMENT
L.M.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT

O.S. = OPEN SPACE
R = RADIUS

R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY
S.F. = SQUARE FEET

S.P. =SPACE
S.W = SIDEWALK

T.B.A. = TO BE ABANDONED
TYP = TYPICAL
U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT

Z = ZONING

MODEL ROW DETAIL (ONLY DURING CONSTRUCTION) SCALE: N.T.S.

PHASE 1 PHASE 1I

SCALE: N.T.S.

- SINGLE FAMILY MODELS LOTS 1 THROUGH 4.
- TOWNHOUSE MODEL BUILDING 9.

- ADA TEMPORARILY LOCATED ADJACENT TO LOT 1.

NOTE:

PHASE 1I

CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN

PROVIDED

PER PHASE

TOWNHOUSES 57 D.U.

59 D.U.

PHASE II

LAKE ACREAGE

REC. ACREAGE

5.91 AC.

0 AC.

PROVIDED

PER PHASE

SINGLE FAMILY
DETACHED

TOWNHOUSES 105 D.U.

65 D.U.

PHASE I

LAKE ACREAGE

REC. ACREAGE

7.78 AC.

1.46 AC.

TOTAL

162 D.U.

124 D.U.

13.69 AC.

1.46 AC.

ZONING STAMP AMENDMENTS

2
2-

4-
20

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

SINGLE FAMILY

DETACHED

ENTRANCE DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S.

3
4-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
4

6-
15

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

5
7-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
6

8-
24

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

PERIMETER BUFFER 6.95 AC.

PERIMETER BUFFER 0 AC. 6.95 AC.

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5
7

4-
07

-2
02

2
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L



12' LAKE BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPE BOTTOM

2'

2:1 SLOPE

20' LME
@ 8:1 SLOPE MAX
@ 50:1 SLOPE MIN

5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

LP

TOB EL 13.00

MATCH
EXISTING

GRADE

LONE PINE
ESTATES

4' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

LONE PINE ESTATES

LP

RESIDENTIAL LOT

MATCH EXISTING GRADE
(VARIES)

6" DEEP SWALE

6' PVC FENCE

10'
TRAVEL LANE 4' S/W2'

10'
TRAVEL LANE

4% MAX 4% MAX

R/W

VALLEY GUTTER

R/W

2'4' S/W

32' R.W

10' U.E.10' U.E.

10'
TRAVEL LANE 5' S/W2'

10'
TRAVEL LANE

R/W

2% MAX 2% MAX

R/W

VALLEY GUTTER

8'
LANSCAPE

10' U.E.5' S/W 8'
LANDSCAPE

10' U.E.

50' R.W

MEDIAN

VALLEY GUTTER TYPE "D"
CURB

5'
S/W 5'5' 2' 2'

20'
TRAVEL LANE

20'
TRAVEL LANE 5'

S/W

LP LP

84' R/W

VALLEY GUTTER

2% MAX2% MAX

(SEE LANDSCAPE
PLAN)

10'
U.E.

10'
U.E.

281
400

_SP
_BA

SE
.DW

G
C

AD

R
oo

se
ve

lt 
C

as
til

lo C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\ro

os
ev

el
t.c

as
til

lo
\d

08
11

97
3\

28
14

00
_S

P_
Ba

se
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 6/
2/

20
22

 4
:2

4:
29

 P
M S

av
ed

: 6
/2

/2
02

2 
4:

19
:2

1 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

RP.2

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L.

R
EG

U
LA

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

##
##

28
14

.0
0

##
##R
C

D
M

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

LAKE DETENTION SECTION DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S.

1
6-

10
-2

02
0

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

ZONING STAMP AMENDMENTS

2
2-

4-
20

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

LONE PINE P/L GRADING COMPARISON SECTION SCALE: N.T.S.

32' R/W CROSS SECTION (LOBLOLLY PINE WAY) SCALE: N.T.S. 50' R/W CROSS SECTION (LONGLEAF PINE WAY) SCALE: N.T.S.

84' R/W CROSS SECTION (PINES WAY) SCALE: N.T.S.

3
4-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
4

6-
15

-2
02

1
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

SITE IMPERVIOUS CALCULATION
SITE ACREAGE ± 63.58 AC.

IMPERVIOUS
IMPROVEMENTS

LINEAR FOOTAGE SQUARE
FOOTAGE

NO. OF
UNITS/BLDG.

TOTAL
IMPERVIOUS

SITE TOTAL
PERVIOUS

INTERNAL R.O.W
PAVEMENT (INCLUDES

SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS,
PKG, DECKS, ETC.)

345,588 S.F. 297,429 S.F./ 6.83 AC. 48,159 S.F. / 1.11 AC.

STANDARD SINGLE FAMILY
LOT & DRIVEWAY 2,713 S.F. 124 D.U. 269,452 S.F./ 6.19 AC.

4 - UNIT TOWNHOME W/
DRIVEWAY 5,195 S.F. 1 BLDG. 5,195 S.F./ 0.12 AC.

5 UNIT TOWNHOME W/
DRIVEWAY 6,485 S.F. 2 BLDG. 12,970 S.F./ 0.30 AC.

7 - UNIT TOWNHOME W/
DRIVEWAY 9,057 S.F. 4 BLDG. 36,228 S.F./ 0.83 AC.

8 - UNIT TOWNHOME W/
DRIVEWAY 10,345 S.F. 15 BLDG. 155,175 S.F./ 3.56 AC.

LAKE TRACT AREA  727,026 S.F. 7,007 S.F./ 0.16 AC. 720,019 S.F./ 16.53 AC.

PERVIOUS AREA 1,217,502 S.F./ 27.95 AC.

TOTAL 286 D.U. 783,456 S.F. 17.99 AC. 1,985,900 S.F./ 45.59 AC.

5
7-

01
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L

*THIS CHART DEPICTS LARGEST BUILDING FOOT PRINT IN TYPICAL LOT FOR THE PURPOSES OF PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS.

6
8-

24
-2

02
1

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
20

35
 V

is
ta

 P
ar

kw
ay

, W
es

t P
al

m
 B

ea
ch

, F
L 

33
41

1
Ph

on
e 

N
o.

 8
66

.9
09

.2
22

0 
   

 w
w

w
.w

gi
nc

.c
om

C
er

t N
o.

 6
09

1 
- L

B 
N

o.
 7

05
5

7
4-

07
-2

02
2

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L



SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

XXXXXXXXX

X
X X

XXX

XXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X

X
X

X

X

X X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X

X
XX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X

1004

1006

1056

1057

1007
1008

1009
1010

1011
1012

10141013

1035

1015

1017

1018

1022

1023

1024

1027
1028

1060

1029

1030

1032
1031

1033

1034

1037
1038

1039

1036

1042

1043

1041 1044

1040

1045

1046

1047

1048

1049

1050

1052

1051

1053 1054

1055

716

670

636

634

633

624

623

1 2

3

4

10

14

15

16

18
19

20

21

22

2324

39

62

173

175 174

176177
178

183

184

186

187

193

192

194

195

196

200

211

212 213

214
218

215

463 464
465

462461

456

453

452

446

446A

445 444

440

435

434

433

413

532

558

559

747

746

748

749

751

756A

757

762

774

773

769

772

770

771

775

779
780

782A

783A

784A
785A

786

787

788

789

790

800

799 798

797

871

870

875

249

250

2526

28

613

614

621

619

618

620

625

579

627

671

1058 1059

1019
1021

1020

1016

O
V

ER
A

LL
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-100

0 50 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 100'

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

37
:5

5 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LP-101 LP-103
LP-104

LP-
106

LP-105

LP-107

LP-108 LP-109

LP-115

LP-111
LP-112

LP-116

LP-117

LP-110

LP-113

LP-114

LP-102

N.T.S.LOCATION MAP

N O R T H

HA
V

ER
HI

LL
 R

D
. N

FL
O

RI
D

A
'S

 T
UR

N
PI

KE

N
 M

IL
ITA

RY
 T

RA
IL

BEELINE HWY.

45TH ST.

I-95

W BLUE HERON BLVD.

Know what's BELOW.
CALL before you dig

Call 811 two business
days

before digging

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

SD

SD

CS

XXXXXXXXXXX

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

LONGLEAF PINE WAY

MATCHLINE - LP-102

MATCHLINE - LP-101

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
1

101

100
99

98

97

96

95
94

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

3
0
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

F
F
E
R

2
0
'-
0
" 

L
.M

.E
.

5
TD

CE
3

5
TD

50
CE4

3
CE

30
CI2

5
TD

50
CE4

3
CE

31
CI2

5
TD

50
CE4

3
CE

30
CI2

2
TD

5'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

20'-0" L.M.E.

SM
4

15
CE4

1004
2

CE

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

FOUNTAIN

CI2
31

52
CE4

PSY2
110

4
PE

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

D
.E

. 
V

A
R

IE
S

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

10'-0" U
.E.

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-101

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:0

4 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-
106

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

YD

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

XXX
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X

MATCHLINE - LP-102

MATCHLINE - LP-101

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
2

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

LAKE AREA

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

30'-0" LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

B
U

FFER

2
0
'-
0
" 

L
.M

.E
.

5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

3
TD

5'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

3
CE

30
CI2

5
TD

50
CE4

3
CE

30
CI2

5
TD

3
CE

30
CI2

5
TD

56
CE4 CE

3

TD
5

CE
3

5
SM

20'-0" L.M.E.

OPEN SPACE

TD
5

35
CE4

CI2
30

CE
3

5
QV

SOD

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

50
CE4

CI2
30

CE4
50

PSY2
116

CE4
17

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-102

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:1

2 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

YD

YD

XXX
XXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXX

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

106

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
1 M

A
T

C
H

L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
2

107

105

104102

108

109

110

111

93
92

91

90

89

88

87

86

85

84

83

82

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

3
0
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

F
F
E
R

3
0
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

112

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

9
PE

9
PE

3
QV

5
SM

QV
2

PE
9

SM
5

3
QV

SM
3

103

1
SM

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

20'-0" U.E.

20'-0" U.E.

1006

1056

1057

1007
1008

1009
1010

1011
1012

10141013

1015

1017

1018

5
SM

871

870

875

PE
5

1058 1059

3
SM

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD
SOD

SOD SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

12'-0" U.E. (TBA)

12'-0" U.E. (TBA)

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

SIDEWALK,

(TYP.)

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

1019
1021

1020 1
SP

1016

70
PSY2

141
HP

9
PE57

PSY2 HP
150

PSY2
108

CE
3OPEN SPACE

5
QV

3
SM

QV
5

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

LONGLEAF PINE WAY

108
PSY2

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-103

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:2

1 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

CS

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
XXXXX

X
X

MATCHLINE - LP-106

MATCHLINE - LP-104

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
5

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
3

113

115

114

116

117

118

81

79

7778

73

74

75

76

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

DRY DETENTION

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

LAKE AREA

2
0
'-0

" U
.E

.

80

POCKET
PARK

57
PSY2

1
QV

PE
4

QV
3

QV
3

2
5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

F
F
E
R

3
0
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

F
F
E
R

PSY2
91

10351022

1023

1024

1027
1028

1060

1029

1030

1032
1031

1033

1034

1037
1038

1039

1036

1042

1043

1041 1044

1040

1045

1046

1047

1048

1049

1050

1052

1051

1053 1054

1055

5
SM

QV
1

1
SP

SM
1

1
SM

3
PE

779
780

782A

783A

784A

785A

786

787

788

789

790

PE
2

2
SM

3
PE

SP
1

800

799 798

797
4

PE

22
SPA

38
IV

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

3
SP

SM
3

1
PE

SIDEWALK,
(TYP.)

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

10
'-0

" U
.E
.

HP
162

QV
1

PSY2
42 164

HP

3
PSY2

2
PE

3
QV

6
PE

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

LONGLEAF PINE WAY

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-104

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:3

0 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

X X X XXXXXXXX

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
5

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
4

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

LAKE AREA

LAKE AREA

EX. LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

BLDG 5
8 UNITS

BLDG 4
8 UNITS

BLDG 6
7 UNITS

BLDG 3
8 UNITS

2
5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

F
F
E
R

EXISTING SIGN

5
PE

QV
3

PE
9

MATCHLINE - LP-107

MATCHLINE - LP-105

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

2
0
'-
0
" 

L
.M

.E
.

10'-0" U.E.

716

670

671

SOD

SOD

PE
5

CES3
9

PE
5

CI3
18

PSY
52

PSY
52

5' CHAIN LINK FENCE

6' CONCRETE WALL

6' CONCRETE WALL

6' CONCRETE WALL

BS
5

BS
3

PSY2
70

HP
177

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

FOUNTAIN

SIDEWALK,

(TYP.)

EX. LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

PALM TRAN
EASEMENT 10' X 30'

CE
5

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

10'-0" U.E.

IC
4

SM
5

QV
1

QV
3

SM
5

118

CI3
42

CES3
9

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

HAM
28

DFG
28

HAM
28

CI3
33

ZP
24

PSY
24

ZP
30

ZP
30

PSY
30

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

20'-0" EMERGENCY
ACCESS ONLY

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-105

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:3

9 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

MATCHLINE - LP-106

MATCHLINE - LP-104

71

70

69

68

67

66

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

MATCHLINE - LP-108

MATCHLINE - LP-106

72

3
QV

3
SM

SM

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
7

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
6

756A

757

762

774

773

769

772

770

771

775

1
PE

2
SP

2
PE

PE
1

2
PE

SOD

SOD

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

PE
6

10'-0" U.E.

10'-0" U.E.

SIDEWALK,

(TYP.)

30'-0" LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

148
PSY2

2
SM

39
HP

118

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

20'-0" U
.E.

L
O

N
G

L
E
A

F
 P

IN
E
 W

A
Y

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-106

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:4

7 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

SD

MATCHLINE - LP-109

MATCHLINE - LP-107

119

120

121

122

123

124

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

DRY DETENTION

BLDG 8

7 UNITS

BLDG 1

7 UNITS

BLDG 2

7 UNITS

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

BLDG 7
5 UNITS

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

SOD

SO
D

SOD SOD

SOD

5' ALUMINUM RAIL

FENCE W/ COLUMNS

66
IV

59
DFG

16
CH

IV
66 22

CH

MATCHLINE - LP-107

MATCHLINE - LP-105

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
7

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
6

636

634

633

SOD

CES3
9

CES3
9

CI3
13

SP
4

CI3
24

SP
4

DFG
52

DFG
52

6' CONCRETE WALL

PE
5

CES3
9

PSY
52

CI3
19

6' CONCRETE WALL

BS
3

10'-0" U.E.

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

CALL BOX

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

SIDEWALK,

(TYP.)

10'-0" U.E.

10'-0" U.E.

3
RR

CI3
18

SP
5

11' X 21' WELL

EASEMENT

CE
4

CE
3

RR
3

50
ES

60
CES4

48
ES16

MUH

SP IV

2
ZP

6
PB

4
CI

21
DIA

61
AM2

ENTRY SIGN

BLDG 6

7 UNITS

3
AO

118

SP
3

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

HAM
14

HAM
14

DFG
14

HAM
20

DFG
20

HAM
20

BS
2

ZP
24

PSY
22

ZP
22

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

PINES WAY

PINES WAY
PINES WAY

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-107

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

38
:5

5 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X MATCHLINE - LP-111

MATCHLINE - LP-108

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
0

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

64

61

60

59

58

65

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

3
0
'-0

" L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

2
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

. 
(T

B
A

)

MATCHLINE - LP-108

MATCHLINE - LP-106

62

63

SM
1

QV
3

3
SM

3
QV

5
SM

3
QV

5
SM

3
QV

30'-0" LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

433

413

558

559

747

746

748

749

751

3
PE

1
SP

CEB
22

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

10'-0" U.E.

SIDEWALK,
(TYP.)

SP

115
HP

162
PSY2

67
HP

2
PE

PE
6

20'-0" U
.E.

6
PE

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

SM
1

L
O

N
G

L
E
A

F
 P

IN
E
 W

A
Y

LO
N

G
LE

A
F 

PI
N

E 
W

A
Y

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-108

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:0

4 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

X
X

MATCHLINE - LP-109

MATCHLINE - LP-107

MATCHLINE - LP-112

MATCHLINE - LP-109

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

1

2

3

4

5

POOL

4' ALUMINUM

RAIL FENCE

TOT LOT

BLDG 9
4 UNITS

BLDG 22

8 UNITS

REC AREA

REC AREA

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)
GATES

10'-0" U.E.

SOD

10'-0" U.E.

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

3
SP

SOD

SOD

CI2
120

IC
1

DIA
21

DIA
21

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD
SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

17
CI

35
IV

1
IC

35
IV

17
CI

1
IC

6' C.L. FENCE

BS
1

BS
1

PE
6

LI
1

AM2
25

1
LI

16
CEB

23
AM2

CEB
17

DFG
48

SP
5

66
IV

59
DFG

16
CH

CH
22

IV
66

66

PB
74

LIE
14

NE
14 15

NE

8
CI2

GIF
51

CI2
184

22

10'-0
" U

.E.

10'-0
" U

.E.

POOL EQUIPMENT POOL

DECK

CABANA

624

623

613

614

621

619

618

620

625

579

627

QV
3

2
SP

SOD

SP
3

SOD
SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

IV
81

74
IV

SOD

CEB
22

19
CEB

17
MUH

19
CEB

FAK
8 CG

17MUH
18 CEB

22

LIE
10

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

SIDEWALK,

(TYP.)

SP
2

9
CES3

3
SP

CES3
9

CI3
17

28
CI3

SP
5

52
DFG

DFG
52

6' CONCRETE WALL

RR
3

ENTRY SIGN

44
CH

15
NE

10'-0" U.E.

4
BS

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

. 
(T

B
A

)

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

. 
(T

B
A

)

3
RR

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

10
'-0

" 
U

.E
.

DFG
4

VM-2
4

IC
1

22
CI3

DIA
50

45
GIF

BS
3

3
CE

CE
3

SP
5

SP
5

IV
25

CH
19

LI
3

6
SP 8

FAK 24
IV

17
CG

19
CHCEB

23

RR
3

RR
3

61
AM2

2
ZP

6
PB

21
DIA

3
AO

RR
3

3
CN

3
CN

RR
5

CI
4

ES
42

9
ES

26
CES4

POD
23

BUS SHELTERQV
7

PE
9

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

31
MUH

QV
4

1
QV

HAM
30

18
HAM

18
DFG

18
HAM

25
ZP

ZP
25

25
PSY

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)
CES4

27

SP
3

L
O

N
G

L
E
A

F
 P

IN
E
 W

A
Y

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

PINES WAY
PINES WAY

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-109

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:1

3 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY

GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
0

46

47
48

49

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

20
'-0

" A
C
C
ES

S

EA
SE

M
EN

T

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
0

50

20'-0" U.E.

SM
4

453

452

446

446A

445 444

440

435

434

433SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

12'-0" U
.E.

10'-0" U
.E.

SIDEWALK,
(TYP.)

SM

32
HP

LANDSCAPE BUFFER
VARIES 30' MIN.

12'-0" U.E.

LIFT

STATION

3
0
'-0

" L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

EX. LIFT STATION

TO BE REMOVED

3
SM

SM
5

45
PSY2

37
POD

PSY2
93

QV
1

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

6
PE

MATCHLINE - LP-113

MATCHLINE - LP-110

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-110

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:2

1 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

MATCHLINE - LP-111

MATCHLINE - LP-108

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
3

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

57

56

54

20

19

18

51

52

53

LAKE AREA

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

2
0
'-
0
" 

L
.M

.E
.

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
0

50

55

8

CI2
30

CE
3

CE4
27

TD
35

TD

SM
5

3
QV

50
CE4

2
5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

20'-0" U.E.

175

176177
178

183

184

186

187

433

SOD

SOD
SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD
SOD

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

1
0
'-0

" U
.E

.

1
0
'-0

" U
.E

.

SIDEWALK,
(TYP.)

9
PE

29
PSY2 30

CI2

2
SM

52
HP

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

3
SM

6
PE

2
CE

9
PE

50

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

3
SM

LONGLEAF PINE WAY

1
CE

2
CE

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

164
HP

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-111

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:2

9 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY

GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

X
X

X

X

X

X MATCHLINE - LP-116

MATCHLINE - LP-112

MATCHLINE - LP-112

MATCHLINE - LP-109

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

7

LAKE AREA

BLDG 10
8 UNITS

BLDG 21

8 UNITS

BLDG 11
8 UNITS

BLDG 20
8 UNITS

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

0
8

20'-0" L.M.E.

6

BLDG 12
8 UNITS

23
CE42

TD

14
CI2

10'-0" U.E.
10'-0" U.E.

1 2

3

4

10

175 174

SOD

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

CES3

PE
3

CES3
7

CI3
22

CES3
9

PE
5

CI3
23

CES3
9

PE
5

SP
1

CES3
9

CI3
23

CI3
18

10'-0" U.E.

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

10'-0" U.E.

PSY
52

PSY
52

PSY
52

DFG
52

6' CONCRETE WALL

BS
3

BS
3

12'-0" U.E. (TBA)

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

FOUNTAIN

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

1
2
'-
0
" 

U
.E

. 
(T

B
A

)

1
2
'-
0
" 

U
.E

. 
(T

B
A

)

CE
2

CE
3

BLDG 19
8 UNITS

1
CE

CE

HAM
18

HAM
18

DFG
18

DFG
30

HAM
30

ZP
20

PSY
20

ZP
20

ZP
17

PSY
17

ZP
17

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-112

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:3

7 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X
X

X

X

XXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X X
X

X

X

XXXXX

XXXXX

MATCHLINE - LP-114

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
3

21

20

22

23

24

25

26

44

45

38

39

40

42

43

PROPERTY LINE,

(TYP.)

41

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

2
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

LANDSCAPE BUFFER
VARIES 30' MIN.

5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
5

16
CI2

2
CE

CE4
50

5
TD

CI2
31 CE

3

4
TD

SM
5

2
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

193

192

194

195

196

463 464
465

462461

456

532

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

PE
2

QV
3

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

EX. FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

12'-0" U.E.

12'-0" U.E.

QV
2

10'-0" U.E.

10'-0" U.E.

SIDEWALK,
(TYP.)

12'-0" U.E.

1
SM

3
CE

30'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

QV
3

HP
12

1
PE

PSY2
136

LANDSCAPE BUFFER
VARIES 30' MIN.

ZP
19

36
MUH

18
FAK

RR
3

CH
35

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

PE
6

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

PE
3

QV
4

5
CE

8
PSY2

183
HP

45
CE4

28
CE4

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

SP
1

PE
6

SM
3

MATCHLINE - LP-113

MATCHLINE - LP-110

LO
N

G
LE

A
F 
PI
N

E 
W

A
Y

MATCHLINE - LP-113

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-113

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:4

6 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY

GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
XXXXXXX

X

X
X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X

MATCHLINE - LP-114

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
5

27

36

37

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

LAKE AREA

OPEN SPACE

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

30'-0" LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

20'-0"  U.E.

5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

50

6
CI2

50
CE4

5
TD

1
CE

3
CE

30
CI2

CE4
41

TD
5

PSY2
129

200

211

212 213

214
218

215

249

250

PE
6

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

EX. FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

5' PVC OPAQUE
FENCE

12'-0" U.E.

2
5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

B
U

FF
E
R

10'-0" U.E.

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

10'-0" U.E.

5' PVC OPAQUE

FENCE

TD
5

QV
3

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

2
4
'-
0
" 

D
.E

.

1
2
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

SM
5 QV

3

QV
6

BUFFER

SM
4

SM
5

QV
3

PSY2
21

HP
175

PE
2

1
CE

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

3
PE

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

L
O

N
G

L
E
A

F
 P

IN
E
 W

A
Y

MATCHLINE - LP-113

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-114

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

39
:5

4 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
5

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

LAKE AREA

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ADJACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

2
0
'-
0
" 

L
.M

.E
.

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 -

 L
P
-1

1
5

CE4
50

TD
5

CI2
30

CE
3

CE4
50

TD
5

CI2
30

CE
3

CE4
50

TD
5

CI2
14

CE
1

30
CI2

3
CE

51
CE4

5
TD

50
CE4

5
TD

30
CI2

3
CE

5
TD

52
CE4

CI2
30

CE
3

5
TD

50
CE4

CI2
30

CE
3

CE4
50

TD
5

CI2
30

CE
3

CE4
50

TD
5

CI2
24

CE
2

CI2
30

CE
3 EX. FENCE

EX. FENCE

EX. FENCE

FOUNTAIN

5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

5' CHAIN
LINK FENCE

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-115

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:0

3 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



YD

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

MATCHLINE - LP-116

MATCHLINE - LP-112

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

DRY DETENTION

BLDG 12

8 UNITS

BLDG 19
8 UNITS

BLDG 13
5 UNITS

BLDG 14

8 UNITS

BLDG 18
8 UNITS

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PE
9

CI2
30

CE4
50

CE
3

CI2
16 TD

5

SM
5

QV
2

MATCHLINE - LP-117

MATCHLINE - LP-116

10'-0" U.E.10'-0" U.E.

14

15

173

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

10'-0" U.E.

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

SP
4

CES3
9

CI3
20

CI3
25

PE
5

CES3
9

CES3
2

CI3
24

PE
1

PE
3

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

10'-0" U.E.

10'-0" U.E.

CI3
22

PSY
52

DFG
52

6' CONCRETE WALL

BS
1

12'-0" U.E. (TBA)

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

CE
3

CE
3

8 UNITS

POCKET
PARK

9
CES3

4
PE

52
PSY

PE
9

QV
3

2
CE

HP
104

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

LAKE AREA

DFG
22

HAM
16

HAM
16

DFG
16

HAM
22

HAM
22

23
ZP

ZP
23

PSY
23

ZP
23

PSY
27

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.) ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

BS
2

BS
4

16
HAM

LINK FENCE

PATHWAY, (TYP.)

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-116

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:1

2 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SD

YD

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

DRY DETENTION

EXISTING SIGN

BLDG 17
8 UNITS

BLDG 15

8 UNITS

BLDG 16
8 UNITS

ADJACENT SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

2
5
'-
0
" 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

 B
U

F
F
E
R

BLDG 14

8 UNITS

QV
1

SM
5

MATCHLINE - LP-117

MATCHLINE - LP-116

PE
12

EX. LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

10'-0" U.E.

10'-0" U.E.

16

18
19

20

21

22

2324

39

62

2526

28

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

CI
98

SIDEWALK, (TYP.)

SP
4

CES3
9

CI3
21

SP
3

CES3
9

CES3
9

SP
4

CI3
37

10'-0" U.E.

CI3
6

CI3
13

DFG
52

DFG
52

DFG
52

6' CONCRETE WALL

6' CONCRETE WALL

BS
1

BS
5

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

T
R

A
IL

3
CS

QV
5

EX. LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

CE
3

PROPERTY LINE, (TYP.)

156
PSY2

3
QV

5
SM

3
QV

9
PE

47
HP

25'-0" LANDSCAPE
 BUFFER

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

5
SM

HAM
18

DFG
18

HAM
18

23

ZP
30

PSY
30

ZP
30

LIGHT POLE, (TYP.)

3
QV

1
CS

20'-0" EMERGENCY
ACCESS ONLY

5' CHAIN

LINK FENCE

HP
162

L
O

B
L
O

L
L
Y

 P
IN

E
 W

A
Y

ROOTBARRIER, (TYP.)

SD

CS

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

CS

/

YD

YD

YD

YD

YD

CS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LP-117

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:2

1 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

LP-101

LP-102

LP-103 LP-104 LP-105

LP-107

LP-109

LP-112LP-111

LP-108

LP-113

LP-114LP-115 LP-117

LP-116

LP-110

LP-
106

LEGEND

TREE/ PALM TO PRESERVE
X

NOTE: FIELD ADJUST ALL TREES TO ACCOMMODATE ADEQUATE CANOPY
GROWTH FOR PROPOSED AND EXISTING ADJACENT VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



DRIVEWAY

IM
3

CR
1

AM2
23

NE
6

CI
4 4

CI

3
CS

CI
4

IM
7

4
CI

NE
7

3
CB

7
NE

CB
3

NE
4

IC
1 1

IC

7
IM

SOD SOD SOD SOD

SOD

SOD
DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

SOD SOD

SOD

SOD

SIDEWALK

IV
7

IV
22

AM2
25

NE
16

NE
6 6

NE

25
AM2

16
NE

A.C. PAD, (TYP.)

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

ROW

SPA
6

CI
4

3
CI

CD
1

1
CD

6
SPA

SPA
6

CI
4

6
CH CH

6

34
CEB CEB

34

IV
7

RI
21

SOD

SOD

SOD SOD SOD

SOD

SOD
DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

SOD

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

SIDEWALK

ROW

CEB
4

CEB
4

CO
1

4
CEB

1
CO

IC
1

DFG
5

IV
22

5
MS

6
MS

3
CC

IC
1

3
CC

DFG
5

MS
16

MS
5

RI
21

MS
7

MS
16

A.C. PAD, (TYP.)

CEB
4

CEB
4

DFG
6

CR
1

6
DFG

1
CR

6
CH

6
SPA

SPA
634

CI

CI
34

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CR 2 Pitch Apple Clusia rosea YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CO 2 Orange Geiger Tree Cordia sebestena YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 2 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CC 6 Jamaica Caper Capparis cynophallophora YES 5` HT., STANDARD

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 68 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 6 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CEB 20 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 29 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
MS 55 Powderpuff Mimosa Mimosa strigillosa YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
RI 42 Indian Hawthorn Rhaphiolepis indica NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
SPA 12 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 22 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 4 UNIT
TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CR 1 Pitch Apple Clusia rosea YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CD 2 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CS 3 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
IC 2 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CB 6 Peppermint Swirl Ti Cordyline fruticosa `Peppermint Swirl` NO 36" HT. X 24" SPRD.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 27 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 12 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CEB 68 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
IM 17 Maui Yellow Ixora Ixora coccinea `Maui Yellow` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 73 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 29 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
NE 68 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 18 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5 UNIT

LP-118

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:2

5 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - 4 UNIT BUILDING (9)

4 UNIT TYP.

6 REQUIRED TREES
6 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE
PROVIDED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE

84% NATIVE

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - 5 UNIT BUILDING (7 & 13)

5 UNIT TYP.

8 REQUIRED TREES
8 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE
PROVIDED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE

70% NATIVE

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION



IV
8

4
IV

DFG
7

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

CEB
4

1
CR

4
CEB

CD
1

CI
4

CO
1

CE2
4

CE2
4

CD
1

4
CE2

4
CE2

CO
1

4
CI

CE2
4

CD
1

4
CE2

DRIVEWAY

SOD

SOD SOD SOD SOD SOD SOD SOD

SOD

SOD
DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

SOD SOD SOD

DFG
3

LI
2

IV
7

IV
22

IV
6

IV
21

SIDEWALK

ROW

9
IV

6
NE

6
NE

NE
5

TH
1

DFG
5

IV
9

TH
1

DFG
5

NE
11

A.C. PAD, (TYP.)

DFG
6

CH
6

NE
11

5
CM

NE
11

5
CM

IV
11

5
ES

CH
12

CH
11

CH
14

CH
12

CR
1

DFG
6

6
DFG

DFG
634

CI

CI
34

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CR 2 Pitch Apple Clusia rosea YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CD 3 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CO 2 Orange Geiger Tree Cordia sebestena YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 2 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TH 2 Pink Tabebuia Tabebuia heterophylla YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 76 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 55 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CE2 24 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 8 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CM 10 Croton Magnificent Croton x `Magnificent` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
ES 5 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 97 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
NE 50 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
DFG 44 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 7 UNIT

LP-119

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:2

9 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - 7 UNIT BUILDING (1, 2, 6 & 8)

7 UNIT TYP.

10 REQUIRED TREES
11 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE
PROVIDED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE

96% NATIVE

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION



7
POD2POD2

7

CD
1

7
POD2

MYF
4

POD2
7

4
MYF

7
POD2

3
CO

POD2
7

4
MYF

7
POD2

1
CD

POD2
7

CH
13

CH
4

CH
13

CH
4

CH
13

CH
4

MUH
5

CS
1

MUH
5

CS
1

SP
2

ES
5

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

SIDEWALK

SOD SOD SOD SOD

SOD

SOD

SODSODSODSODSODSOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAYDRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

ROW

CH
12

3
HS2

GIF
16

SP
2

ES
5

CH
12

3
HW

GIF
16

CH
12

3
HW

GIF
16

CH
12

3
HS2

GIF
16

A.C. PAD, (TYP.)

ST
5

6
ST

ST
6

5
ST

SZ
6

5
SZ

SZ
6

5
SZ

6
SPA

1
IC

SPA
6

IC
1

6
CH

CH
634

MYF

MYF
34

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CD 2 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CS 2 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CO 3 Orange Geiger Tree Cordia sebestena YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
IC 2 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 4 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HS2 6 Seminole Pink Hibiscus Hibiscus rosa-sinensis `Seminole Pink` NO 3-4` HT STANDARD, MATCHING,

FULL INTACT HEAD
HW 6 Tropical Hibiscus Hibiscus rosa-sinensis `White Wings` NO 3-4` HT STANDARD, MATCHING,

FULL INTACT HEAD
ST 22 Black Gold Sansevieria Sansevieria trifasciata `Black Gold` NO 3` OA. H.T
SZ 22 Bowstring Hemp Sansevieria zeylanica NO 3` OA. HT.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CH 111 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
ES 10 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 10 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MYF 80 Simpson`s Stopper Myrcianthes fragrans YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
POD2 56 Shrubby Yew Podocarpus macrophyllus `Maki` NO 36" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 12" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
GIF 64 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
SPA 12 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 8 UNIT A

LP-120

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:3

2 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - 8A UNIT BUILDING (3-5, 10-12 & 14-22)

8A UNIT TYP.

11 REQUIRED TREES
13 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE
PROVIDED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE

57% NATIVE

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION



7
POD2

7
POD2

4
CI

DFG
5

IV
7

IV
7

IV
7

IV
22

IV
22

SP
2

IV
22

CO
1

CO
1

POD2
7

4
CI

7
POD2

POD2
7

CI
43

CS

POD2
7

CD
1

SP
2

7
POD2

1
CD

MUH
5

MUH
5

DFG
5

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

SIDEWALK

SOD SOD SOD SOD

SOD

SOD

SODSODSODSODSODSOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAYDRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

ROW

3
HW

CH
12

PMP
16

7
NE

NE
5

CH
12

PMP
16

NE
9 3

HW

4
NE

CH
12

3
HS2

6
NE

NE
6

PMP
16

NE
8

CH
12

3
HS2

PMP
16

6
NE

A.C. PAD, (TYP.)

6
DFG

1
IC

POD2
7

IC
1

DFG
6

6
DFG

DFG
634

CE2

CE2
34

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CD 2 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
CS 3 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
CO 2 Orange Geiger Tree Cordia sebestena YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
IC 2 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 4 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HS2 6 Seminole Pink Hibiscus Hibiscus rosa-sinensis `Seminole Pink` NO 3-4` HT STANDARD, MATCHING, FULL

INTACT HEAD
HW 6 Tropical Hibiscus Hibiscus rosa-sinensis `White Wings` NO 3-4` HT STANDARD, MATCHING, FULL

INTACT HEAD

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 12 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 48 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CE2 68 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
MUH 10 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
POD2 56 Shrubby Yew Podocarpus macrophyllus `Maki` NO 36" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 12" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 87 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
NE 51 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
PMP 64 Dwarf Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus `Dwarf Pringles` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DFG 34 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 8 UNIT B

LP-121

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:3

5 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - 8B UNIT BUILDING (3-5, 10-12 & 14-22)

8B UNIT TYP.

11 REQUIRED TREES
13 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE
PROVIDED CONT. 24" HT. FOUNDATION HEDGE

70% NATIVE

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION



SOD
SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY

GARAGE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

A.C.
PAD

1
BS

CE
1

POD2
10

CS
1

IV
3

HW
1

IV
10

9
ZP

6
IM

1
LI

CEB
9

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

ZP
8

8
CEB

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 1 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CE 1 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CS 1 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
LI 1 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HW 1 Tropical Hibiscus Hibiscus rosa-sinensis `White Wings` NO 3-4` HT STANDARD, MATCHING,

FULL INTACT HEAD

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CEB 17 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
IM 6 Maui Yellow Ixora Ixora coccinea `Maui Yellow` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD2 10 Shrubby Yew Podocarpus macrophyllus `Maki` NO 36" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 12" O.C.
ZP 17 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 13 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE GRANDCOURT
TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 1 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
CR 2 Pitch Apple Clusia rosea YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
IC 1 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CRQ 2 Queen Emma Crinum Lily Crinum augustum `Queen Emma` NO 3`-4` OA. HT.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE2 25 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
HAM 8 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.
PB 21 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
POD2 10 Shrubby Yew Podocarpus macrophyllus `Maki` NO 36" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 12" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CF 11 Dwarf Clusia Clusia fluminensis NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
NE 20 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE FREEPORT

IC
1

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY

GARAGE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

A.C.
PAD

1
BS

10
POD2

12
CE2

CE2
13

2
CF

CR
1

PB
21

CRQ
2

9
CF

1
CR

8
HAM

NE
20

LP-122

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:3

9 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - SINGLE FAMILY GRANDCOURT

SINGLE FAMILY GRANDCOURT TYP.

2 REQUIRED TREES (I IN FRONT & BACK)
4 PROVIDED TREES

6 REQUIRED SHRUBS
PROVIDED 51 SHRUBS & 13 GROUNDCOVERS

75% NATIVE

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 1,930 SF
TOTAL PERVIOUS= 3,320 SF

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - SINGLE FAMILY FREEPORT

SINGLE FAMILY FREEPORT TYP.

2 REQUIRED TREES (I IN FRONT & BACK)
4 PROVIDED TREES

6 REQUIRED SHRUBS
PROVIDED 66 SHRUBS & 31 GROUNDCOVERS

77% NATIVE

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 2,296 SF
TOTAL PERVIOUS= 2,954 SF

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



1
LL

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY

GARAGE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

IC
1

A.C.
PAD

GIF
3

12
CEB

2
AI

CEB
15

SPA
8

NE
20

GIF
9

DFG
6

21
NE

1
ED

CR
1

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CR 1 Pitch Apple Clusia rosea YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
ED 1 Japanese Blueberry Tree Elaeocarpus decipiens NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH,

MIN. 5` CT
IC 1 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
LL 1 Wild Tamarind Lysiloma latisiliquum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AI 2 Imperial Bromeliad Alcantarea imperialis NO 24" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CEB 27 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
GIF 12 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18"

O.C.
NE 41 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18"

O.C.
SPA 8 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.
DFG 6 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE MERRITT
TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CD 1 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
IC 1 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
QV 1 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TH 1 Pink Tabebuia Tabebuia heterophylla YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SR 2 Bird Of Paradise Strelitzia reginae NO 3` OA. HT.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
ES 8 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
IM 13 Maui Yellow Ixora Ixora coccinea `Maui Yellow` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
MYF 20 Simpson`s Stopper Myrcianthes fragrans YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 11 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
NE 8 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
PMP 14 Dwarf Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus `Dwarf Pringles` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE ROBIE

SOD

QV
1 1

IC

SOD
SOD

SOD
SOD

DRIVEWAY

GARAGE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

A.C.
PAD

MYF
14

CD
1

SOD

IV
6

PMP
14

NE
8

1
TH

13
IM

6
MYF

ES
8

IV
5

2
SR

LP-123

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:4

3 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - SINGLE FAMILY MERRITT

SINGLE FAMILY MERRITT TYP.

2 REQUIRED TREES (I IN FRONT & BACK)
4 PROVIDED TREES

6 REQUIRED SHRUBS
PROVIDED 29 SHRUBS & 67 GROUNDCOVERS

86% NATIVE

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 2,772 SF
TOTAL PERVIOUS= 2,478 SF

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - SINGLE FAMILY ROBIE

SINGLE FAMILY ROBIE TYP.

2 REQUIRED TREES (I IN FRONT & BACK)
4 PROVIDED TREES

6 REQUIRED SHRUBS
PROVIDED 43 SHRUBS & 33 GROUNDCOVERS

63% NATIVE

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 3,308 SF
TOTAL PERVIOUS= 1,942 SF

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



QV
1

SOD

1
CD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

DRIVEWAY

GARAGE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1
0
'-
0
" 

U
.E

.

A.C.
PAD

SOD

CE
1

6
CI

3
CB

1
CE

CI
12

CI
4

6
IV

DFG
13

10
DFG

IV
5

8
IV

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CD 1 Pigeon Plum Coccoloba diversifolia YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
CE 2 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.
QV 1 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN., 6`

C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CB 3 Peppermint Swirl Ti Cordyline fruticosa `Peppermint Swirl` NO 36" HT. X 24" SPRD.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 22 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 19 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DFG 23 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE PARKER

LP-124

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:4

6 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

TY
PI

C
A

L 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

0 5 10 20

SCALE: 1" = 10'

TYPICAL LANDSCAPE - SINGLE FAMILY PARKER

SINGLE FAMILY PARKER TYP.

2 REQUIRED TREES (I IN FRONT & BACK)
4 PROVIDED TREES

6 REQUIRED SHRUBS
PROVIDED 31 SHRUBS & 35 GROUNDCOVERS

95% NATIVE

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 3,126 SF
TOTAL PERVIOUS= 2,124 SF

NOTES:
THIS IS A TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS. SPECIFIC SITE PARAMETERS MAY CAUSE
CONFLICTS. IN EVENT OF A CONFLICT, CONTACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY.

ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS WITH LANDSCAPE DESIGN PRIOR TO FINAL
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB



TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 4 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 10 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 38 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 102 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 1

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 35 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
CE 32 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 38 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 32 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36"

O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36"

O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.
ZP 383 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24"

O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
DFG 652 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 3

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 9 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 3 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 5 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 155 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 4

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 6 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 21 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 9 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 15 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 7 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 60 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
CE4 85 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
HP 151 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 156 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 5

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 5 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 9 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
SM 3 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 8 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 60 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
CE4 65 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
HP 30 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 29 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 6

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
PE 3 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 6 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 5 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 2 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 15 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 129 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 8

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 15 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 23 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 150 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 241 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 9

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 6 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 15 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 60 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 148 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 10

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 15 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 24 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 1 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT.,

BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 151 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 278 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 11

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 3 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 7 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 34 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 67 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 16

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 6 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 9 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 56 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 93 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 17

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 14 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 21 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD.,

2" DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 144 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 213 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24"

SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 18

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 2 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 43 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 20 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 30 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 2 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 480 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 506 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 2

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 1 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 14 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 12 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 17 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 306 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 157 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 7

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
PE 8 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 7 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 14 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 151 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 139 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 13

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
PE 29 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 12 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 16 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
SP 4 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 274 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 267 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 14

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
PE 27 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 14 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 21 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
TD 3 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 194 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 323 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 15

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
PE 18 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 6 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.
SM 12 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2"

DBH MIN., 6` C.T.

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 183 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @

24" O.C.
PSY2 53 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @

24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE 30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 12

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1004

1006

1056

1057

1007
1008

1009
1010

1011
1012

10141013

1035

1015

1017

1018

1022

1023

1024

1027
1028

1060

1029

1030

1032
1031

1033

1034

1037
1038

1039

1036

1042

1043

1041 1044

1040

1045

1046

1047

1048

1049

1050

1052

1051

1053 1054

1055

716

670

636

634

633

624

623

1 2

3

4

10

14

15

16

18
19

20

21

22

2324

39

62

173

175 174
176177

178

183

184

186

187

193

192

194

195

196

200

211

212 213

214
218

215

463 464
465

462461

456

453

452

446

446A

445 444

440

435
434

433

413

532

558

559

747

746

748

749

751

756A

757

762

774

773

769

772

770

771

775

779
780

782A

783A

784A
785A

786

787

788

789

790

800

799 798

797

871

870

875

249

250

2526

28

613

614

621

619

618

620

625

579

627

671

1058
1059

1019
1021

1020

1016

LP-200

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:5

2 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
C

HE
D

UL
ES

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 1- 277 LF

14 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
14 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 2- 1,939 LF

97 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
104 PROVIDED TREES (52 TREES & 34 EX. TREES = 86 TREES, 43 PINES & 2 EX.
PINES @ 3:1 =15 TREES, 2 PALMS & 9 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 3 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 3- 1,856 LF

93 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-551
95 PROVIDED TREES (67 TREES, 32 PALMS & 14 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 15 TREES, 38 PINES & 2 EX.
PINES @ 3:1 = 13 TREES)

REQUIRED GROUNDCOVER 2 PER 1 LF = 3712 GROUNDCOVER
PROVIDED SOD FOR GROUNDCOVER
REQUIRED SMALL SHRUBS 1 PER 2 LF = 928 SMALL SHRUBS (MIN. HT 18" INSTALLED)
PROVIDED 1,282 SMALL SHRUBS
REQUIRED MEDIUM SHRUBS 1 PER 4 LF = 464 MEDIUM SHRUBS (MIN. HT 24" INSTALLED)
PROVIDED 774 MEDIUM SHRUBS
REQUIRED LARGE SHRUBS 1 PER 4 LF = 464 LARGE SHRUBS (MIN. HT 36" INSTALLED)
PROVIDED 641 LARGE SHRUBS

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 4 - 300 LF

15 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
15 PROVIDED TREES (12 TREES, 9 PINES @ 3:1= 3 TREES, 1 EX. PALM = 0 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 5 - 894 LF

45 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
46 PROVIDED TREES (37 TREES & 1 EX. TREE = 38 TREES,
21 PINES @ 3:1 = 7 TREES, 3 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 1 TREE)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 6 - 410 LF

21 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
21 PROVIDED TREES (17 TREES, 9 PINES @ 3:1 = 3 TREES,
4 EX. PALMS @ 3:1= 1 TREE)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 7- 835 LF

42 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
42 PROVIDED TREES (29 TREES & 6 EX. TREES = 35 TREES, 14 PINES
& 4 EX. PINES @ 3:1 = 6 TREES, 3 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 1 TREE)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 8- 257 LF

13 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
13 PROVIDED TREES (12 TREES, 3 PINES @ 3:1 = 1 TREE, 1 EX. PALM = 0 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 9- 780 LF

39 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
39 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

BUFFER MAP

5

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 10- 420 LF

21 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
21 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 11- 800 LF

40 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
40 PROVIDED TREES (39 TREES, 1 PALM & 2 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 1 TREE)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 12- 486 LF

25 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
25 PROVIDED TREES (18 TREES & 1 EX. TREE = 19 TREES, 18 PINES @ 3:1 = 6 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 13- 630 LF

32 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
32 PROVIDED TREES (21 TREES & 7 EX. TREES = 28 TREES, 8 PINES & 1 EX. PINE @ 3:1 = 3 TREES,
3 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 1 TREE)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 14- 992 LF

50 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
50 PROVIDED TREES (28 TREES & 4 EX. TREES = 32 TREES, 29 PINES & 11 EX. PINES @ 3:1 = 13 TREES,
4 PALMS & 11 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 5 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 15- 1,012 LF

51 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
53 PROVIDED TREES (38 TREES + 6 EX. TREES = 44 TREES,
27 PINES @ 3:1 = 9 TREES, 1 EX. PALM = 0 TREES)

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 16- 196 LF

10 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
10 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 17- 300 LF

15 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
15 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 18- 700 LF

35 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 20 LF) PER SEC. 31-609
35 PROVIDED TREES

REQUIRED 24" HT FULL SCREEN PER SEC. 31-609
PROVIDED 24" HT FULL SCREEN

6

7

8

4

9

3

21

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18



SOD: ST. AUGUSTINE - QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

NOTE: ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA # 1.

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 5 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
IC 4 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.
PE 15 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2"

DBH MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 15 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH

MIN., 6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 11 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 10 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE

TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI2 312 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24"

O.C.
POD 23 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30"

O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 34 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
DIA 92 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18"

O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18"

O.C.
IV 70 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18"

O.C.
DFG 4 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24"

O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE REC AREA & POOL

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
RR 15 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 32 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 4 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 158 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 82 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
FAK 16 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 2 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 21 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 468 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
DFG 166 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE ENTRY

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CE 17 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 4 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 30 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 19 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 6 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 5 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
RR 3 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 3 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
HP 13 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 37 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 98 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 35 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
MUH 36 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 18 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 19 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
IV 38 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE INTERIOR

TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
BS 40 Gumbo Limbo Bursera simaruba YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CE 126 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
CS 4 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus var. sericeus YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
IC 8 Dahoon Holly Ilex cassine YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
LI 5 Crape Myrtle Lagerstroemia indica NO 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
PE 264 Slash Pine Pinus elliotti YES 10` HT. X 5` SPRD., 1 1/2" DBH

MIN., 5` C.T.
QV 123 Live Oak Quercus virginiana YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
SM 144 Mahogany Swietenia mahagoni YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.
TD 134 Bald Cypress Taxodium distichum YES 12` HT. X 5` SPRD., 2" DBH MIN.,

6` C.T.

PALM TREES QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CN 6 Coconut Palm Cocos nucifera YES 22` OA. HT.
RR 29 Florida Royal Palm Roystonea regia YES 16`-18` CT
SP 84 Cabbage Palmetto Sabal palmetto YES 14`-16` O.A. HT., BOOTED
VM-2 4 Montgomery Palm Veitchia montgomeryana NO 10`-12` OA. HT., SINGLE TRUNK

SHRUBS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AO 6 Giant Silver Bromeliad Alcantarea odorata NO 30" O.A. HT., SPECIMEN
CI3 488 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CI2 1,065 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CE4 1,292 Green Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CES3 153 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 36" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
CES4 113 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus `Sericeus` YES 48" HT. X 36" SPRD. @ 36" O.C.
HP 1,946 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
POD 60 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus NO 36" HT. X 30" SPRD. @ 30" O.C.
PSY2 1,759 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

SHRUB AREAS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
CI 136 Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
CH 193 Horizontal Cocoplum Chrysobalanus icaco `Horizontalis` YES 18" HT X 18" SPRD @ 24" O.C.
CG 34 Gold Dust Croton Codiaeum x `Gold Dust` NO 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.
CEB 138 Silver Buttonwood Conocarpus erectus sericeus YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
ES 149 Purple Love Grass Eragrostis spectabilis YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
HAM 384 Dwarf Firebush Hamelia patens `Compacta` YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
MUH 118 Pink Muhly Grass Muhlenbergia capillaris YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
PB 80 Burle Marx Philodendron Philodendron x `Burle Marx` YES 16" HT. X 16" SPRD., @ 16" O.C.
PSY 634 Wild Coffee Psychotria nervosa YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
FAK 34 Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum dactyloides YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD., @ 36" O.C.
ZP 404 Coontie Zamia pumila YES 24" HT. X 24" SPRD. @ 24" O.C.

GROUND COVERS QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME NATIVE REMARKS
AM2 109 Foxtail Fern Asparagus densiflorus `Myers` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
DIA 113 Blueberry Flax Lily Dianella tasmanica `Blueberry` NO 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
GIF 96 Green Island Ficus Ficus microcarpa NO 12" HT. X 12" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
IV 576 Schilling`s Dwarf Holly Ilex vomitoria `Schilling`s Dwarf` YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD. @ 18" O.C.
LIE 24 Liriope Liriope muscari `Emerald Goddess` NO 12" HT. X  12" SPRD. @ 18" OC
NE 44 Boston Fern Nephrolepis exaltata YES 12" HT. X 12" SPRD., @ 18" O.C.
SPA 22 Sand Cord Grass Spartina bakeri YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.
DFG 822 Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass Tripsacum floridanum YES 18" HT. X 18" SPRD., @ 24" O.C.

PLANT SCHEDULE OVERALL

LP-201

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:5

6 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
C

HE
D

UL
ES

INTERIOR LANDSCAPE- 111,489 SF

75 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 1,500 SF)
76 PROVIDED TREES (51 TREES & 8 EX. TREES = 59 TREES, 30 PINES @ 3:1 = 10 TREES,
3 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 1 TREE, 6 PALMS @ 1:1 = 6 TREES)

ENTRY- 13,725 SF

10 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 1,500 SF)
31 PROVIDED TREES (5 TREES, 32 PALMS @ 3:1 = 10 TREES, 15 PALMS @ 1:1 = 15 TREES)

REC AREA & POOL- 42,456 SF

29 REQUIRED TREES (1 PER 1,500 SF)
57 PROVIDED TREES (24 TREES & 3 EX. TREES = 27 TREES, 15 PINES @ 3:1 = 5 TREES,
10 PALMS & 4 EX. PALMS @ 3:1 = 4 TREES, 21 PALMS @ 1:1 = 21 TREES)



1.  STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS AND HARDSCAPE FEATURES INDICATED ON LANDSCAPE PLANS ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL

PURPOSES ONLY. LANDSCAPE PLANS ARE TO BE UTILIZED FOR LOCATION OF LIVING PLANT MATERIAL ONLY.

LANDSCAPE PLANS SHOULD NOT BE UTILIZED FOR STAKING AND LAYOUT OR LOCATION OF ANY STRUCTURAL SITE

FEATURES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: BUILDINGS, SIGNAGE, PATHWAYS, EASEMENTS, BERMS, WALL, FENCES,

UTILITIES OR ROADWAYS.

2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, JURISDICTIONAL OR UTILITY COMPANY

PERMITS REQUIRED PRIOR TO REMOVAL, RELOCATION, AND/OR INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPE MATERIALS INDICATED

WITHIN PLAN DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE PERMITS "IN HAND" PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BEAR NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK PERFORMED WITHOUT PERMITTED DRAWINGS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CHANGES TO THE WORK, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE

OWNER, AS A RESULT OF UNAUTHORIZED WORK PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF PERMIT.

3.  TREES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE FOR GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION ONLY.  TREE SPACING IS BASED ON DESIGN

REQUIREMENTS AND THE TREES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ATTEMPT TO ACCOMPLISH THAT SPACING WHILE

MAINTAINING THE REQUIRED SETBACKS FROM UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT, AFFECTED PLANT MATERIAL

SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH THE

WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES, LIGHT POLES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES OR LINES, LAKE MAINTENANCE

EASEMENTS OR OTHER AFFECTED SITE FEATURES.

4.  ANY PLANTING WITHIN THE SIGHT TRIANGLES SHALL PROVIDE UNOBSTRUCTED VIEWS AT A LEVEL BETWEEN 30"

AND 8' ABOVE THE PAVEMENT.

5.  ALL UTILITY BOXES/ STRUCTURES TO BE SCREENED ON 3 SIDES W/ APPROVED PLANTING MATERIAL.

6.  IRRIGATION IS REQUIRED PROVIDING 100% COVERAGE WITH A MAXIMUM OF 50% OVERLAP, AN AUTOMATIC RAIN

SENSOR MUST BE INCLUDED.

7.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE INSTALLED SHALL CONFORM TO FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT'S (FPL'S) RIGHT TREE

RIGHT PLACE GUIDELINES.

8.  IN CASE OF DISCREPANCIES PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER PLANT LIST.

9.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL QUANTITIES PRIOR TO BIDDING.

10.  REMOVAL OF EXISTING VEGETATION IS RESPONSIBILITY OF LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

11.  RELOCATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION IS RESPONSIBILITY OF LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR. REFER TO

SPECIFICATIONS FOR RELOCATION INSTRUCTIONS.

12.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE FLORIDA GRADE #1 AT TIME OF INSTALLATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

NTS.

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

PROVIDE 3" EARTH PLANTING SAUCER

3" SHREDDED MELALEUCA MULCH.

PULL MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK A MINIMUM OF 3".

TAMP BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE TO MINIMIZE PLANT SETTLING.

A
1/2

 A

1/2

A

3 A

REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
COMPLETELY REMOVE ANY SYNTHETIC WRAPPING MATERIALS..

PLANT ROOTBALL MINIMUM OF 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE,

WITH A MAXIMUM OF 10% OF ROOTBALL EXPOSED ABOVE GRADE.

BACKFILL PLANTING HOLE WITH APPROVED PLANTING MIX.

SEE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR PROPER MIX SPECIFICATIONS.

PROVIDE A PLANTING HOLE  MINIMUM OF 3 TIMES THE DIAMETER
OF THE ROOT BALL ON THE SURFACE AND TWO TIMES THE

ROOT BALL DIAMETER AT THE BASE.

FINISHED GRADE

NTS.

EXISTING SOIL.

TILL SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF
4" BELOW THE EXISTING SOIL LEVEL.

2" OF 1/4" MULCH PLACED ON TOP OF TILLED SOIL.
TILL MULCH 2" -4" INTO PREVIOUSLY TILLED SOIL.
LEVEL TO FINISHED GRADE BY HAND RAKING.

1" OF SHREDDED MELALEUCA MULCH

PLACED BETWEEN PLANTS ABOVE EXISTING SOIL LEVEL.

2"

2"

1"

3" MAX.

R
0.
87

 R

A

D
R
IP

 L
IN

E

NTS.
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL
NOTE: 1.  THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO ALL TREES  THAT
 WILL BE PRESERVED IN PLACE OR BE RELOCATED.

B MINIMUM* BOUNDARY

B BOUNDARY

A= INCHES OF DIAMETER

4.5' ABOVE

GRADE OF PROTECTED
TREE

B=CRITICAL PROTECTION
ZONE (CPZ)

(CPZ) THAT AREA

SURROUNDING A TREE
WITHIN A CIRCLE

DESCRIBED BY A RADIUS OF

ONE FOOT FOR EACH INCH

OF THE TREE'S DIAMETER

AT 4.5' ABOVE GRADE

 *B MIN=75 % OF B AREA

FENCING WITH FLAGGING.
THE BARRICADE SHALL BE

PLACED SO AS TO ENCOMPASS

THE CRITICAL PROTECTION

ZONE (CPZ)

NTS.

TOP OF SIDEWALK OR PATH

EDGE OF BUILDING OR WALL

LARGE TREE MIN. 10'

SMALL TREE MIN. 8'

MIN. 30"

LARGE CANOPY TREE

MIN. 6'

SMALL SHRUBS

GROUND COVER

18"

2'

MIN.

18"

OVERHANG DRIP LINE

5' MIN.
DISTANCES BETWEEN DIFFERENT

PLANT TYPES SHOULD ALLOW FOR
FUTURE GROWTH TO MATURE SIZE.

TOP OF MULCH SHOULD BE
1" BELOW EDGE OF
SIDEWALK OR ANY PAVING.

NTS.

MEDIUM SHRUBS OR
FOUNDATION HEDGE

LARGE SHRUB
OR SMALL ACCENT TREE

7' MIN.

TO WALK

PALMS

PREPARED BASE FOR WALK
OR PAVING.

EXISTING SUBGRADE
PLANTING SOIL, FERTILIZER AND BACKFILL

AS REQUIRED PER SPECIFICATIONS AND
PLANTING DETAILS.

NTS.

A
1/2

A

1/2

A

DISTANCE AROUND THE ROOT BALL
SHALL BE 1/2 THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL,

OR (12") MIN. CLEARANCE.

PROVIDE A 3" BERMED SAUCER ABOVE THE FINISHED GRADE
WITH A 3" LAYER OF MELALEUCA MULCH (6" TOTAL HEIGHT).

EXTEND MULCH BEYOND BERM. PULL MULCH AWAY FROM
TRUNK A MINIMUM OF 3".

2" X 4" BATTEN BLOCKS WITH 2" X 4" WOOD STAKING BRACES.
USE STEEL BANDING TO WRAP BLOCKS AROUND PALM TRUNK.

USE 20D NAILS TO NAIL ANCHOR BLOCKS TO STAKING BRACES
(SEE STAKING DETAILS FOR NUMBER OF REQUIRED BRACES).
*NO NAILS SHALL PIERCE THE TREE TRUNK.

BURLAP WRAP TRUNK WITH 3 LAYERS OF NATURAL BURLAP

UNDER BRACES, TO PROTECT TRUNK.

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL AT FINISHED GRADE.

CLEAR TRUNK

 HEIGHT

2" X 4" X MIN. 24" WOOD STAKES.

ANCHOR TREE BRACES WITH WOOD STAKES.
INSTALL STAKE BRACES OUTSIDE TEMPORARY SAUCER.

BACKFILL SHALL BE CLEAN, SALT FREE SAND
AND PEAT MOSS MIXTURE 3:1 RATIO.

ALL BACKFILL SHALL BE WATER-JETTED FOR FIRM COMPACTION.

TAMP BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE TO MINIMIZE SETTLING.

FOR BOOTED TRUNK PALMS, TRUNKS SHALL HAVE CLEAN INTACT
BOOTS FIRMLY ATTACHED TO THE PALM TRUNK.

FOR SLICK TRUNK PALMS, TRUNK SHALL BE CLEAR AND FREE
FROM DEFECTS AND SCARS.

"HURRICANE CUT" OR "CANDLE CUT" SABAL PALM HEADS
AT INSTALLATION.

FOR CONTAINER GROWN, BARE ROOT, FIELD DUG OR BALL AND BURLAP

SPECIMEN PALMS:   SHIPPING FROND TIES SHALL BE REMOVED UPON
INSTALLATION.  TIES SHALL BE ORGANIC TWINE ONLY.

(3) 2" X 4" WOOD BRACES.
STAKE OUTSIDE PLANTING HOLE ZONE.

OUTSIDE EDGE OF PLANTING SAUCER.

(3) WOOD BATTENS STRAPPED TO TRUNK WITH GALVANIZED METAL

BANDS.  ATTACH WOOD BRACES TO BATTENS TO AVOID TRUNK
DAMAGE.
WRAP TRUNK WITH 3 LAYERS OF NATURAL BURLAP FOR

PROTECTION AGAINST WOOD BATTENS AND STAKING BRACES.

PALM OR TREE TRUNK (SET VERTICAL AND PLUMB, TYP.).
* SEE PLAN IF SPECIAL SETTING/LEANING DIRECTIONS EXIST FOR PALMS.

SMALL PALM STAKING PLAN

120°

MIN. 5'

(4) 2" X 4" WOOD BRACES.
STAKE OUTSIDE PLANTING HOLE ZONE.

90°

OUTSIDE EDGE OF PLANTING SAUCER.

(4) WOOD BATTENS STRAPPED TO TRUNK WITH METAL BANDS.

ATTACH WOOD BRACES TO BATTENS TO AVOID TRUNK DAMAGE.

WRAP TRUNK WITH 3 LAYERS OF NATURAL BURLAP FOR
PROTECTION AGAINST WOOD BATTENS AND STAKING BRACES.

PALM OR TREE TRUNK (SET VERTICAL AND PLUMB, TYP.).
* SEE PLAN IF SPECIAL SETTING OR LEANING DIRECTIONS EXIST FOR PALMS.

LARGE PALM OR TREE STAKING PLAN

PALM PLANTING DETAIL

NOTE:
1. APPLICABLE TO ALL MULTI-TRUNK PALMS AND PALMS WITH CALIPER SIZE OF SIX (6) INCHES OR GREATER

2. ALL TREE SUPPORTS MATERIALS ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM EACH TREE ONCE IT IS ESTABLISHED. TYPICALLY SIX
MONTHS FOR SHADE TREES OR ONE YEAR FOR PALMS.

NTS.

NTS.
NOTE:
1.  APPLICABLE TO ALL PALMS WITH  CALIPER SIZE OF LESS THAN SIX (6) INCHES.

2.  ALL TREE SUPPORTS MATERIALS ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM EACH TREE ONCE IT IS ESTABLISHED. TYPICALLY SIX
MONTHS FOR SHADE TREES OR ONE YEAR FOR PALMS.

NTS.

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

FLEXIBLE GUYING MATERIAL.
LOCATE ABOVE FIRST LATERAL BRANCH.

AVOID  OVER TIGHTENED TIES AS THEY
PREVENT TREE'S NATURAL SWAY.

3" SHREDDED MELALEUCA MULCH.

WITH 3" BERMED PLANTING SAUCER (6" TOTAL HEIGHT)
ABOVE THE FINISHED GRADE .

EXTEND MULCH BEYOND BERM.
PULL MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK FLARE A MINIMUM OF 3".

NEVER CUT TERMINAL LEADER.
THIN BRANCHES AND FOLIAGE AS DIRECTED

BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR CERTIFIED ARBORIST.

BACKFILL HOLE WITH APPROVED SOIL MIX

(CHECK WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR MIX).
WATER JET ALL BACKFILL  FOR FIRM COMPACTION.

TAMP BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE TO MINIMIZE SETTLING.

A
1/2

 A

1/2

 A
2 A

WOODEN STAKES.

SET STAKES OUTSIDE PLANTING SAUCER
AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 2 FEET.

REMOVE ROOT BALL COVERING.
CUT BACK WIRE BASKETS BELOW TOP HALF OF THE ROOT BALL.

FOLD BACK BURLAP COVERING MATERIALS BELOW
TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.
COMPLETELY REMOVE SYNTHETIC BURLAP COVERING MATERIALS.

SET ROOT BALL SLIGHTLY ABOVE GRADE

(10% MAXIMUM, OR 2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE).

TRUNK FLARE OR TOP ROOT VISIBLE ON SURFACE.
DO NOT BURY ROOT IN MULCH.

120°

STAKING PLAN DIAGRAM

NOTE:
1.  ALL TREE SUPPORT MATERIALS ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM EACH TREE ONCE IT IS ESTABLISHED.  TYPICALLY SIX MONTHS TO

ONE YEAR AFTER PLANTING FOR SHADE TREES.

PROVIDE A PLANTING HOLE WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 TIMES

THE DIAMETER OF THE ROOT BALL ON THE SURFACE AND
TWO TIMES THE ROOT BALL DIAMETER AT THE BASE.

SAFETY FLAGGING

2'

TREE PLANTING SAUCER

REMAINING SHRUBS FILLED
IN BEHIND FRONT SHRUBS

LAYOUT SHRUBS AT BED

EDGE FIRST TO ESTABLISH
CONTINUOUS LINE. BEST

FACE OF SHRUB TO FACE
FRONT OF PLANTING BED.

MAINTAIN 12" AT PLANT BED EDGE

MAINTAIN 18" MIN.

BETWEEN SHRUB MASSES

SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL
NTS.

NTS.

FINISHED GRADE

GROUNDCOVER DETAIL

PLANT SPACING DETAIL

ROOT BARRIER DETAIL

TYPICAL PLANTING DIAGRAM

NOTE:

1.  TREES ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH
A MINIMUM TEN FOOT (10')

SEPARATION FROM ANY PUBLIC
WATER OR PUBLIC SEWER MAIN

AND/OR SERVICE, HYDRANTS, AND
LIFT STATIONS.  IF A TEN FOOT (10')
SEPARATION CANNOT BE ACHIEVED,

THE TREE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH
A ROOT BARRIER SYSTEM.

2.  ROOT BARRIERS SHALL COMPLY
WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
MUNICIPALITY WITHIN WHICH THEY

ARE LOCATED AS WELL AS WITH
ANY REQUIREMENTS OF THE UTILITY

HOLDER OF THE AFFECTED UTILITIES.
IN THE EVENT THAT CONFLICTING
REQUIREMENTS EXIST BETWEEN THIS

ROOT BARRIER DETAIL  AND THE
MUNTICPALITY/UTILITY HOLDER

REQUIREMENTS, THE MORE
STRINGENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS
SHALL BE APPLICABLE.

TOP OF SOD SHOULD BE

EVEN WITH FINISHED
ELEVATION OF SIDEWALK

OR ANY PAVING.

A"

D"

D" D"

PLANT SPACING CHART

10.4"

8.66"

6.93"

12" O.C.

10" O.C.

8" O.C.

5.2"6" O.C.

SPACING "D"             ROW "A"      

15.6"18" O.C.

20.8"24" O.C.

26.0"30" O.C.

31.2"36" O.C.

41.6"48" O.C.

7' MIN. W/BARRIER

10' MIN. W/O BARRIER

36"

MIN. COVER

FINISHED GRADE

7.5' 7.5'

15'

7' MIN. WITH BARRIER

10' MIN. WITHOUT BARRIER

OUTSIDE EDGE OF TREE OR PALM TRUNK

MINIMUM 8" COVER OVER TOP OF BARRIER.
SET BARRIER A MINIMUM OF 4"

BELOW THE FINISHED GRADE.

8"

2'

MIN.
5' MIN.

PLANTING SAUCER, TYP.

X

5'

"BIO BARRIER" OR "DEEP ROOT" (ALTERNATIVE
ROOT BARRIER SYSTEM BY BE UTILIZED WITH
APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.)

"BIO BARRIER" OR "DEEP ROOT"

WATER AND/OR SEWER FACILITIES
(I.E. MAINS, SERVICES AND/OR LATERALS)
INCLUDING ALL WATER MAINS, FORCE MAINS,

RECLAIMED WATER MAINS, SEWER MAINS
AND ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PIPING
APPLICABLE TO PALM BEACH COUNTY WATER

UTILITY STANDARDS.

WATER AND/OR SEWER FACILITIES

(I.E. MAINS, SERVICES AND/OR LATERALS)
INCLUDING ALL WATER MAINS, FORCE MAINS,

RECLAIMED WATER MAINS, SEWER MAINS
AND ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PIPING
APPLICABLE TO PALM BEACH COUNTY WATER

UTILITY STANDARDS.

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:5

7 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

LP-500



Landscape Planting - Part I. General
I. Description of Work

A.Provide all exterior planting as shown on the drawings or inferable therefrom and/or as specified in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.
Landscape plans provided  indicate the proposed location of living plant material only. Structural elements and hardscape features indicated on the landscape plans
are for information purposes only. Landscape plans are  not to be utilized for staking and layout or location of any structural site features including but not limited to,
buildings, signage, pathways, easements, utilities or roadways.

B. These specifications include standards necessary for and incidental to the execution and completion of planting as indicated on the prepared drawings and specified
herein.

C.All applicable federal, state and local permits shall be attained prior to the removal, relocation, or installation of plant materials indicated within the plan documents.
D.Protection of existing features. During construction, protect all existing trees, shrubs, and other specified vegetation, site features and improvements, structures, and

utilities specified herein  and/or on submitted drawings. Removal or destruction of existing plantings is prohibited unless specifically authorized by the owner, and
with permit as required by associated federal, state and  local government agencies.

II. Applicable Standards
A.American National Standards for Tree Care Operations, ANSI A300. American National Standards Institute, 11 West 42nd Street, New York, N.Y. 10036.
B. American Standard for Nursery Stock, ANSI Z60.1. American Nursery and Landscape Association, 1250 Eye Street. NW, Suite 500, Washington, D.C. 20005.
C.Hortus Third, The Staff of the L.H. Bailey Hortorium. 1976. MacMillan Publishing Co., New York.
D.Florida Department of Agriculture "Grades and Standards for Nursery Plants”, most recent addition.
E.National Arborist Association- Pruning Standards for Shade Trees
F. All standards shall include the latest additions and amendments as of the date of advertisement for bids

III. Qualifications
A.Landscape planting and related work shall be performed by a firm with a minimum of five years experience specializing in this type of work. All contractors and their

sub-contractors who will be performing any landscape work included in this section of the specification shall be approved by the landscape architect.
B.Landscape Contractor shall be licensed and shall carry any necessary insurance and shall protect the Landscape Architect and Owner against all liabilities, claims

or demands for injuries or  damage to any person or property growing out of the performance of the work under this contract.  All workers shall be covered by
Workman's Compensation Insurance.

IV. Requirements of Regulatory Agencies
A.Certificates of inspection shall accompany the invoice for each shipment of plants as may be required by law for transportation. File certificates with the landscape

architect prior to acceptance of the material. Inspection by federal or state authorities at place of growth does not preclude rejection of the plants at the site.
V. Submittals

A.Manufacturer's Data: Submit copies of the manufacturer's and/or source data for all materials specified, including soils, soil amendments and fertilizer materials.
Comply
with regulations applicable to landscape materials.

B. Samples: Submit samples of all topsoil, soil mixes, mulches, and organic materials. Samples shall weigh 1 kg (2 lb) and be packaged in plastic bags. Samples shall
be typical of the lot of  material to be delivered to the site and provide an accurate indication of color, texture, and organic makeup of the material.

C.Nursery Sources: Submit a list of all nurseries that will supply plants, along with a list of the plants they will provide and the location of the nursery.
D.Soil Test: Submit soil test analysis report for each sample of topsoil and planting mix from a soil testing laboratory approved by the landscape architect.

1. Provide a particle size analysis, including the following gradient of mineral content:
USDA Designation                                                       Size in mm
Gravel +2 mm
Very Course Sand 1-2 mm
Coarse Sand 0.5-1 mm
Medium Sand 0.25-0.5 mm
Fine Sand 0.1-0.25 mm
Very fine sand 0.05-0.1 mm
Silt 0.002-0.05 mm
Clay smaller than 0.002

2.  Provide a chemical analysis, including the following:
a. pH and buffer pH
b. Percentage of organic content by oven-dried weight.
c. Nutrient levels by parts per million, including phosphorus, potassium magnesium, manganese, iron, zinc, and calcium. Nutrient test shall include the testing

laboratory recommendations  for supplemental additions to the soil based on the requirements of horticultural plants.
d. Soluble salt by electrical conductivity of a 1:2, soil: water, sample measured in millimho per cm.
e. Cation exchange capacity (CEC).

E.Material Testing: Submit the manufacturers particle size analysis, and the pH analysis and provide a description and source location for the content material of all
organic materials.

F. Maintenance Instructions: Prior to the end of maintenance period, Landscape Contractor shall furnish three copies of written maintenance instructions to the
Landscape Architect for transmittal  to the Owner for maintenance and care of installed plants through their full growing season.

VI. Utility Verification
A.The contractor shall contact the local utility companies for verification of the location of all underground utility lines in the area of the work. The contractor shall be

responsible for all damage  resulting from neglect or failure to comply with this requirement.
Part 2. Materials

I. Plants
A.Plants shall be true to species and variety specified and nursery-grown in accordance with good horticultural practices under climatic conditions similar to those in

the locality of the project for  at least two years. They shall have been freshly dug.
1. All plant names and descriptions shall be as defined in Hortus Third.
2. All plants shall be grown and harvested in accordance with the American Standard for Nursery Stock and Florida Department of Agriculture Grades and

Standards for Nursery Plants.
3. Unless approved by the landscape architect, plants shall have been grown at a latitude not more than 325 km (200 miles) north or south of the latitude of the

project unless the provenance  of the plant can be documented to be compatible with the latitude and cold hardiness zone of the planting location.
B.Unless specifically noted, all plants shall be exceptionally heavy, symmetrical, and so trained or favored in development and appearance as to be unquestionably

and outstandingly superior in  form, compactness, and symmetry. They shall be sound, healthy, vigorous, well branched, and densely foliated when in leaf; free of
disease and insects, eggs, or larvae; and shall have healthy,  well-developed root systems. They shall be free from physical damage or other conditions that would
prevent vigorous growth.

1. Trees with multiple leaders, unless specified, will be rejected. Trees with a damaged or crooked leader, bark abrasions, sunscald, disfiguring knots, insect
damage, or cuts of limbs over 20  mm (3/4 in.) in diameter that are not completely closed will be rejected.

C.  Plants shall conform to the measurements specified, except that plants larger than those specified may be used if approved by the landscape architect. Use of
larger plants shall not increase the contract price. If larger plants are approved, the root ball shall be increased in proportion to the size of the plant.

1. Caliper measurements shall be taken on the trunk 150 mm (6 in.) above the natural ground line for trees up to and including 100 mm (4 in.) in caliper, and 300
mm (12 in.) above the  natural ground line for trees over 100 mm (4 in.) in caliper. Height and spread dimensions specified refer to the main body of the plant
and not from branch tip to branch tip. Plants shall be  measured when branches are in their normal position. If a range of sizes is given, no plant shall be less
than the minimum size, and no less than 50 percent of the plants shall be as large as  the maximum size specified. Measurements specified are minimum sizes
acceptable after pruning, where pruning is required. Plants that meet measurements but do not possess a standard  relationship between height and spread,
according to the Florida Department of Agriculture Grades and Standards for Nursery Plants, shall be rejected.

D.Substitutions of plant materials will not be permitted unless authorized in writing by the landscape architect. If proof is submitted in writing that a plant specified is not
obtainable, consideration  will be given to the nearest available size or similar variety, with a corresponding adjustment of the contract price.

E. The plant schedule provided  at the end of this section, or on the drawing, is for the contractor's information only, and no guarantee is expressed or implied that
quantities therein are correct or  that the list is complete. The contractor shall ensure that all plant materials shown on the drawings are included in his or her bid.

F. All plants shall be labeled by plant name. Labels shall be attached securely to all plants, bundles, and containers of plant materials when delivered. Plant labels shall
be durable and legible, with  information given in weather-resistant ink or embossed process lettering.

G. Selection and Tagging
1. Plants shall be subject to inspection for conformity to specification requirements and approval by the landscape architect at their place of growth and upon

delivery. Such approval shall not  impair the right of inspection and rejection during progress of the work.
2. A written request for the inspection of plant material at their place of growth shall be submitted to the landscape architect at least ten calendar days prior to

digging. This request shall state  the place of growth and the quantity of plants to be inspected. The landscape architect may refuse inspection at this time if, in
his or her judgment, sufficient quantities of plants are not  available for inspection or landscape architect deems inspection is not required.

3. All field grown deciduous trees shall be marked to indicate the trees north orientation in the nursery. Place a 1-in. diameter spot of white paint onto the north
side of the tree trunk within the bottom 12 inches of the trunk.

H.  Anti-Desiccants
1. Anti-desiccants, if specified, are to be applied to plants in full leaf immediately before digging or as required by the landscape architect. Anti-desiccants are to

be sprayed so that all leaves  and branches are covered with a continuous protective film.
I. Balled and Burlapped (B&B) Plant Materials

1. Trees designated B&B shall be properly dug with firm, natural balls of soil retaining as many fibrous roots as possible, in sizes and shapes as specified in the
Florida Department of  Agriculture Grades and Standards for Nursery Plants. Balls shall be firmly wrapped with synthetic, natural, or treated burlap, and/or wire.
All synthetic fabric should be removed from the  rootball prior to planting.  True biodegradable burlap can be left around the root ball. The root collar shall be
apparent at surface of ball. Trees with loose, broken, processed, or  manufactured root balls will not be accepted, except with special written approval before
planting.

J. Container Plants
1. Plants grown in containers shall be of appropriate size for the container as specified in the most recent edition of the Florida Department of Agriculture Grades

and Standards for Nursery  Plants and be free of circling roots on the exterior and interior of the root ball.
2. Container plants shall have been grown in the container long enough to have established roots throughout the growing medium.

K.  Bareroot and Collected Plants
1. Plants designated as bareroot or collected plants shall conform to the American Standard for Nursery Stock.
2. Bareroot material shall not be dug or installed after bud break or before dormancy.
3. Collected plant material that has not been taken from active nursery operations shall be dug with a root ball spread at least 1/3 greater than nursery grown

plants.  When specified or  approved, shall be in good health, free from disease, insect or weed infestation and shall not be planted before inspection and
acceptance at the site.  Testing may be required at the  discretion of the Landscape Architect and/or the Owner and shall be provided at no additional cost.

L. Specimen Material:  Plant material specified as specimens are to be approved by the Landscape Architect before being brought to the site.  Unless otherwise noted
on the drawings, these plants  shall be Florida Fancy.

M. Palms
1. Coconut Palms shall be grown from a certified seed.
2. All palm species except Sabal palmetto shall have roots adequately wrapped before transporting.
3. Sabal palms shall have a hurricane cut.  Sabal palms shall be installed on site at the earliest opportunity in the construction process.  All Sabal palms shall be

from Palm Beach County or  other sandy soils.  All Sabal palms shall be Florida Fancy.
4. For booted trunk palms, trunks shall have clean intact boots firmly attached to the palm trunk.  For slick trunk palms, trunk shall be clear and free from defect

and scars.
5. The Contractor shall treat all palms as required to prevent infestation by the palmetto weevil.

    N. Sod
           1.  Sod shall be graded #1 or better.  Sod shall be loam or muck grown with a firm, full texture and good root development.  Sod shall be thick, healthy and free

from defects  and debris including but not limited to dead thatch, insects, fungus, diseases and contamination by weeds, other grass varieties or objectionable
plant material.
2.  Sod shall be sufficiently thick to insure a dense stand of live grass.  Sod shall be live, fresh, and uninjured at the time of planting.  Plant sod within 48 hours
after harvesting.

3.  Sod area shall be all areas not otherwise identified and shall include the area beyond the property line to the edge of pavement and/or edge of water.
    O.   Immediately after harvesting plants, protect from drying and damage until shipped and delivered to the planting site. Rootballs shall be checked regularly and
            watered sufficiently to maintain root viability.
    P.  Transportation and Storage of Plant Material

1. Branches shall be tied with rope or twine only, and in such a manner that no damage will occur to the bark or branches.
2. During transportation of plant material, the contractor shall exercise care to prevent injury and drying out of the trees. Should the roots be dried out, large

branches broken, balls of earth  broken or loosened, or areas of bark torn, the landscape architect may reject the injured tree(s) and order them replaced at no
additional cost to the owner. All loads of plants shall be covered  at all times with tarpaulin or canvas. Loads that are not protected will be rejected.

3. All bareroot stock sent from the storage facility shall be adequately covered with wet soil, sawdust, woodchips, moss, peat, straw, hay, or other acceptable
moisture-holding medium, and  shall be covered with a tarpaulin or canvas. Loads that are not protected in the above manner may be rejected.

4. Plants must be protected at all times from sun or drying winds. Those that cannot be planted immediately on delivery shall be kept in the shade, well protected
with soil, wet mulch, or other  acceptable material, and kept well watered. Plants shall not remain unplanted any longer than three days after delivery. Plants
shall not be bound with wire or rope at any time so as to  damage the bark or break branches. Plants shall be lifted and handled with suitable support of the soil
ball to avoid damaging it.

     Q.  Mechanized Tree Spade Requirements
Trees may be moved and planted with an approved mechanical tree spade. The tree spade shall move trees limited to the maximum size allowed for a similar B&B
root-ball diameter according to the American Standard for Nursery Stock or the manufacturer's maximum size recommendation for the tree spade being used,
whichever  is smaller. The machine shall be approved by the landscape architect prior to use. Trees shall be planted at the designated locations in the manner shown
in the plans  and in accordance with applicable sections of the specifications.

II Materials for Planting
A. Mulch: Except as otherwise specified, mulch shall be shredded Melaleuca mulch - grade "A".   All Melaleuca mulch shall be made entirely from the wood and bark of

the
Melaleuca  quinquinerva tree.  It shall not contain more than 10% bark (by volume).  Shreds and chips shall not be larger the ¾" diameter and 1½" in length.  Mulch
shall
be free of weeds, seeds, and any  other organic or inorganic material other than Melaleuca wood and bark.  It shall not contain stones or other foreign material that will
prevent its eventual decay.  This shall be applied to all  planted areas where indicated so that, after installation, the mulch thickness will not be less than 3".   Submit
sample for approval.

B. Peat:  Shall be horticultural peat composed of not less than 60% decomposed organic matter by weight, on an oven dried basis.  Peat shall be delivered to the site in
a
workable condition free  from lumps.

C. Gravel Mulch:  Use only where specifically indicated on the plans of the size and type shown.  Unless otherwise specified it shall be water-worn, hard durable gravel,
washed free of loam,  sand, clay and other foreign substances.  It shall be a minimum of 3" deep and shall be contained with edging or other approved
gravel stop as indicated on the plans.  It shall be a maximum of 1 1/2", a  minimum of 3/4" and of a readily-available natural gravel color range. Provide geotextile filter
fabric below aggregate rock.
Submit sample for approval.

D. Root Barrier: Where specified, root barriers shall be installed on all tree and palm material in accordance with the root barrier detail provided within the plan drawings.
Root barriers shall comply with all requirements of the municipality within which they are located as well as with any utility holder requirements of any affected utilities.
In the event that conflicting requirements exist between the root barrier detail provided within the plan documents and the municipality/utility holder requirements, the
more stringent of the requirements shall be applicable.

E. Planter Edging: Use only where specifically indicated on plans.  Edging shall be the color black.
F. Anti-desiccant: shall be an emulsion specifically manufactured for agricultural use, which provides a protective film over plant surfaces. Anti-desiccants shall be

delivered  in containers of the  manufacturer and shall be mixed according to the manufacturer's directions. Submit manufacturer literature for approval.
III. Materials for Soil Amendment

A. Pine Bark: Horticultural-grade milled pine bark, with 80 percent of the material by volume sized between 0.1 and 15.0 mm.
1. Pine bark shall be aged sufficiently to break down all woody material. Pine bark shall be screened.
2. pH shall range between 4 and 7.0.
3. Submit manufacturer literature for approval.

B. Organic Matter: Leaf matter and yard waste composted sufficiently to break down all woody fibers, seeds, and leaf structures, and free of toxic and nonorganic matter.
Organic matter shall be  commercially prepared compost. Submit 0.5 kg (1 lb) sample and suppliers literature for approval.

C. Course Sand: Course concrete sand, ASTM C-33 Fine Aggregate, with a Fines Modulus Index of 2.75 or greater.
1. Sands shall be clean, sharp, natural sands free of limestone, shale and slate particles.
2. Provide the following particle size distribution:

Sieve Percentage Passing
3/8 in (9.5 mm) 100
No. 4 (4.75 mm) 95-100
No. 8 (2.36 mm) 80-100
No. 16 (1.18 mm) 50-85
No. 30 (0.60 mm)  25-60
No. 50 (0.30 mm) 10-30
No. 100 (0.15 mm)  2-10

D. Lime: shall be ground, palletized, or pulverized lime manufactured to meet agricultural standards and contain a maximum of 60 percent oxide (i.e. calcium oxide plus
magnesium oxide).  Submit manufacturer literature for approval.

E. Sulfur: shall be flowers of sulfur, pelletized or granular sulfur, or iron sulfate. Submit manufacturer literature for approval.
F. Fertilizer: Agricultural fertilizer of a formula indicated by the soil test. Fertilizers shall be organic, slow-release compositions whenever applicable. Submit manufacturer

literature for approval.
IV. Planting Mix
      A. Planting Mix

1.  Planting Mix for Trees, Shrubs, Groundcovers and vines: Check with landscape architect for appropriate mixture.
2.  Planting Mix for Palms: Mixture of course sand and peat mixed to the following proportion:
Component Percent by Volume
 Coarse Sand 75%
 Peat 25%

B.   Planting mix shall be thoroughly mixed, screened, and shredded.
C.   Prior to beginning the mixing process, submit a 1-kg (2-lb) sample of the proposed mix with soil test results that indicate the mix ratio and the results achieved.
D.   During the mixing process but prior to installing the mix, submit a 1-kg (2-lb) sample for each 200 cubic meters (250 cubic yards) of planting mix, taken randomly from
the  finished soil mix, with soil test results for approval. In the event that the test results do not meet the required particle size distribution, remix and resubmit a revised
planting  mix.
E.   Make all amendments of lime/sulfur and fertilizer indicated by the soil test results at the time of mixing.

       F.   All mixing shall take place in the contractors yard, using commercial mixing equipment sufficient to thoroughly mix all components uniformly
G.  Protect the planting mix from erosion prior to installation.

Part 3. Execution
I. Excavation of Planted Areas

A.  Locations for plants and/or outlines of areas to be planted are to be staked out at the site. Locate and mark all subsurface utility lines. Approval of the stakeout by the
landscape architect is  required before excavation begins.

B. Tree, shrub, and groundcover beds are to be excavated to the depth and widths indicated on the landscape plan detail drawings. If the planting area under any tree is
initially dug too deep, the  soil added to bring it up to the correct level should be thoroughly tamped.
1. The sides of the excavation of all planting areas shall be sloped at a 45 degrees. The bottom of all beds shall slope parallel to the proposed grades or toward any

subsurface drain lines within  the planting bed. The bottom of the planting bed directly under any tree shall be horizontal such that the tree sits plumb.
2. Maintain all required angles of repose of the adjacent materials as shown on the drawings. Do not excavate compacted subgrades of adjacent pavement or

structures.
3. Subgrade soils shall be separated from the topsoil, removed from the area, and not used as backfill in any planted or lawn area. Excavations shall not be left

uncovered or unprotected overnight.
C. For trees and shrubs planted in individual holes in areas of good soil that is to remain in place and/or to receive amendment in the top 150-mm (6 in.) layer, excavate

the
hole to the depth of the  root ball and to widths shown on the drawing. Slope the sides of the excavation at a 45 degree angle up and away from the bottom of the
excavation.
1.  In areas of slowly draining soils, the root ball may be set up to 75 mm (3 in.) or 1/8 of the depth of the root ball above the adjacent soil level.
2. Save the existing soil to be used as backfill around the tree.
3. On steep slopes, the depth of the excavation shall be measured at the center of the hole and the excavation dug as shown on the drawings.

D. Detrimental soil conditions: The landscape architect is to be notified, in writing, of soil conditions encountered, including poor drainage, that the contractor considers
detrimental to the growth  of plant material. When detrimental conditions are uncovered, planting shall be discontinued until instructions to resolve the conditions are
received from the landscape architect.

E. Obstructions: If rock, underground construction work, utilities, tree roots, or other obstructions are encountered in the excavation of planting areas, alternate locations
for
any planting shall be determined by the landscape architect.

II. Installation of Planting Mix
A. Prior to the installation of the planting mix, install subsurface drains, irrigation main lines, lateral lines, and irrigation risers shown on the drawings.
B. The landscape architect shall review the preparation of subgrades prior to the installation of planting mix.
C. Do not proceed with the installation of planting mix until all utility work in the area has been installed.
D. Protect adjacent walls, walks, and utilities from damage or staining by the soil. Use 12-mm (1/2 in.) plywood and/or plastic sheeting as directed to cover existing

concrete,
metal, masonry  work, and other items as directed during the progress of the work.
1. Clean up any soil or dirt spilled on any paved surface at the end of each working day.
2. Any damage to the paving or architectural work caused by the soils installation contractor shall be repaired by the general contractor at the soils installation

contractors expense.
E. Till the subsoil into the bottom layer of topsoil or planting mix.

1. Loosen the soil of the subgrade to a depth of 50 to 75 mm (2 to 3 in.) with a rototiller or other suitable device.
2. Spread a layer of the specified topsoil or planting mix 50 mm (2 in.) deep over the subgrade. Thoroughly till the planting mix and the subgrade together.
3. Immediately install the remaining topsoil or planting mix in accordance with the following specifications. Protect the tilled area from traffic. DO NOT allow the tilled

subgrade to become  compacted.
4. In the event that the tilled area becomes compacted, till the area again prior to installing the planting mix.

F. Install the remaining topsoil or planting mix in 200- to 250-mm (8- to 10-in.) lifts to the depths and shown on the drawing details. The depths and grades shown on the
drawings are the final  grades after soil settlement and shrinkage of the organic material. The contractor shall install the soil at a higher level to anticipate this
reduction of  soil volume, depending on predicted settling  properties for each type of soil.
1. Phase the installation of the soil such that equipment does not have to travel over already-installed topsoil or planting mixes.
2.  Compact each lift sufficiently to reduce settling but not enough to prevent the movement of water and feeder roots through the soil. The soil in each lift should feel

firm  to the foot in all  areas and make only slight heel prints. Overcompaction shall be determined by the following field percolation test.
a. Dig a hole 250 mm (10 in.) in diameter and 250 mm (10 in.) deep.
b. Fill the hole with water and let it drain completely. Immediately refill the hole with water, and measure the rate of fall in the water level.
c. In the event that the water drains at a rate less than 25 mm (1 in.) per hour, till the soil to a depth required to break the overcompaction.

        d. The landscape architect shall determine the need for, and the number and location of percolation tests based on observed field conditions of the soil.
3.  Maintain moisture conditions within the soils during installation to allow for satisfactory compaction. Suspend installation operations if the soil becomes wet. Do not
 place soils on wet subgrade.
4.  Provide adequate equipment to achieve consistent and uniform compaction of the soils. Use the smallest equipment that can reasonably perform the task of

spreading  and compaction.
5.  Add lime, sulfur, fertilizer, and other amendments during soil installation. Spread the amendments over the top layer of soil and till into the top 100 mm (4 in.) of soil.

Soil  amendments may be added at the same time that organic matter, when required, is added to the top layer of soil.
6.  Protect soil from overcompaction after placement. An area that becomes overcompacted shall be tilled to a depth of 125 mm (6 in.). Uneven or settled areas shall

be filled and regraded.

III. Fine Grading
A.It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to finish grade (min. 6" below adjacent F.F.E.).  Finish grades in planting areas shall be one inch lower than adjacent paving

and are to include 3" of mulching.  New earthwork shall blend smoothly into the existing earthwork, and grades shall pitch evenly between spot grades.  All planted areas
must pitch to drain at a minimum of 1/4" per foot.  Any discrepancies not allowing this to occur shall be reported to the Landscape Architect prior to continuing work.

B.Fill all dips and remove any bumps in the overall plane of the slope.
1. The tolerance for dips and bumps in lawn areas shall be a 12-mm (1/2 in.) deviation from the plane in 3,000 mm (10 ft).
2. The tolerance for dips and bumps in shrub planting areas shall be a 25-mm (1 in.) deviation from the plane in 3,000 mm (10 ft).
3. All fine grading shall be inspected and approved by the landscape architect prior to planting, mulching, sodding, or seeding.

C.Berming shall not be placed within 10' of any existing tree nor will it be allowed to encroach upon any utility, drainage, or maintenance easement.  Berming shall not impede
or obstruct any necessary swales needed to drain other areas for the property.

IV. Planting Operations
A.Plants shall be set on flat-tamped or unexcavated pads at the same relationship to finished grade as they were to the ground from which they were dug, unless otherwise

noted on the drawings. Plants must be set plumb and braced in position until topsoil or planting mix has been placed and tamped around the base of the root ball. Improper
compacting of the soil around the root ball may result in the tree settling or leaning. Plants shall be set so that they will be at the same depth and so that the root ball does
not shift or move laterally one year later.
1. Determine the elevation of the root flare and ensure that it is planted at grade. This may require that the tree be set higher than the grade in the nursery.
2. If the root flare is less than 50 mm (2 in.) below the soil level of the root ball, plant the tree the appropriate level above the grade to set the flare even with the grade. If the

flare is more than 50 mm (2 in) at the center of the root ball the tree shall be rejected.
B. Lift plants only from the bottom of the root balls or with belts or lifting harnesses of sufficient width not to damage the root balls. Do not lift trees by their trunk or use the

trunk as a lever in positioning or moving the tree in the planting area.
C.Remove plastic, paper, or fiber pots from containerized plant material. Pull roots out of the root mat. Loosen the potting medium and shake away from the root mat.

Immediately after removing the container, install the plant such that the roots do not dry out. Pack planting mix around the exposed roots while planting.
D.The roots of bare-root trees shall be pruned at the time of planting to remove damaged or undesirable roots (those likely to become a detriment to future growth of the root

system). Bare-root trees shall have the roots spread to approximate the natural position of the roots and shall be centered in the planting pit. The planting-soil backfill shall
be worked firmly into and around the roots, with care taken to fill in completely with no air pockets.

E. Cut ropes or strings from the top of shrub root balls and trees smaller than 3 in. caliper after plant has been set. Remove burlap or cloth wrapping and any wire baskets
from around top half of balls. Do not turn under and bury portions of burlap at top of ball.
1. Do not immediately remove the ropes and burlap from trees larger than 3 in. caliper. Return to each tree three months after planting and cut all ropes around the trunks

and tops of the root balls of these trees.
2. Completely remove any waterproof or water-repellant strings or wrappings from the root ball and trunk before backfilling.

F. Set balled and burlapped trees in the hole with the north marker facing north unless otherwise approved by the landscape architect.
G.Place native soil, topsoil, or planting mix into the area around the tree, tamping lightly to reduce settlement.

1. For plants planted in individual holes in existing soil, add any required soil amendments to the soils, as the material is being backfilled around the plant. Ensure that the
amendments are thoroughly mixed into the backfill.

2. For plants planted in large beds of prepared soil, add soil amendments during the soil installation process.
3. Ensure that the backfill immediately around the base of the root ball is tamped with foot pressure sufficient to prevent the root ball from shifting or leaning.

H.Solid sod shall be laid with closely abutting joints with a tamped or rolled, even surface.  Stagger strips to offset joints in adjacent courses.  Bring the sod edge in a neat,
clean manner to the edge of all paving and shrub areas.  Sod along slopes shall be pegged to hold sod in place along slopes or banks a wood peg acceptable to the
Landscape Architect shall be used at no additional cost to the Owner.  If, in the opinion of the Landscape Architect, top-dressing is necessary after rolling, clean sand will
be evenly applied over the entire surface and thoroughly washed in without additional charge.

I. Thoroughly water all plants immediately after planting. Apply water by hose directly to the root ball and the adjacent soil.
J. Remove all tags, labels, strings, etc. from all plants.
K.Remove any excess soil, debris, and planting material from the job site at the end of each workday.
L. Form watering saucers 100 mm (4 in.) high immediately outside the area of the root ball of each tree as indicated on the drawings.

V. Relocation of Existing Material:
A.  Landscape Contractor shall root prune trees which are to be relocated in accordance with approved horticultural practices and the following procedures.

1. Select a healthy tree
2. Selectively trim the canopy removing dead limbs, cross branching over crowned areas, and lower undesirable limbs. Fertilize and water trees before pruning.
3. Root prune 50% of the root system approximately 18"-2' deep (depending upon species and size). This is done by hand with sharp hand tools or a root pruning saw. The

diameter of the root ball to be pruned is 8-12 inches per every one inch of diameter at breast height of the tree.
4. Back fill the existing soil with peat moss to stimulate new root growth of the pruned roots.
5. Water in thoroughly and treat with a mycorrhizae and a low nitrogen fertilizer (so not to burn the pruned roots). Brace trees if deemed necessary.
6. The root pruned tree should be watered every day (especially during warm months of the season), the equivalent of 5 gallons for every DBH of tree per day.
7. Root pruned trees should be let to stand for a minimum of 6 weeks for trees less than 8" DBH and as long as 3 months for larger specimens prior to transplanting.
8. For best results and survivorship, new root growth should be evident on root pruned trees prior to transplanting.
9. Upon transplanting, water should be applied every day as outlined in step 6 for at least one year.

VI. Staking and Guying
A.The Contractor shall stake all trees and palms in accordance with the tree and palm staking details provided within the plan drawings. Alternate methods of guying or

staking may be employed with the prior approval of the Landscape Architect.
B.  The Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement or adjustment of all trees, palms or shrubs that fall or lean during the guarantee period. The Contractor shall be

responsible for any damage caused by the falling or leaning of trees.
C.Stakes and guys shall be installed immediately upon approval or planting, and shall be removed in accordance with the staking details provide within the plan drawings.

Any tree that is not stable at the end of the warranty period shall be rejected.
VII. Pruning

A.Plants shall not be heavily pruned at the time of planting. Pruning is required at planting time to correct defects in the tree structure, including removal of injured branches,
waterspouts, suckers, and interfering branches. Healthy lower branches and interior small twigs should not be removed except as necessary to clear walks and roads. In no
case should more than one-quarter of the branching structure be removed. Retain the normal or natural shape of the plant.

B. All pruning shall be completed using clean, sharp tools. All cuts shall be clean and smooth, with the bark intact with no rough edges or tears.
C.Pruning of large trees shall be done from a hydraulic man-lift such that it is not necessary to climb the tree.

VIII. Mulching
A.All trees, palms, shrubs, and other plantings will be mulched with mulch previously approved by the landscape architect. The mulch shall be a minimum 3" thick layer over

all tree, shrub and ground cover planting areas, unless otherwise specified.  All mulch layers shall be of the specified thickness at the time of the final acceptance of the
work. Mulch must not be placed within 3 inches of the trunks of trees, palms or shrubs.

B.Place mulch at least 3" in depth in a circle around all trees located in lawn areas.  The diameter of the circle shall be 18" in diameter larger than the ball of the plant
provided.  Mulch must not be placed within 3 inches of the trunks of trees, palms or shrubs.

IX. Maintenance of Trees, Shrubs, and Vines
A.Maintenance shall begin immediately after each plant is planted and continue until its acceptance has been confirmed by the landscape architect.
B. Maintenance shall consist of pruning, watering, cultivating, weeding, mulching, fertilizing,  tightening and repairing guys and stakes, resetting plants to proper grades or

upright position, restoring of the planting saucer, and furnishing and applying such sprays or other materials as necessary to keep plantings free of insects and diseases
and in vigorous condition.

C.Planting areas and plants shall be protected at all times against trespassing and damage of all kinds for the duration of the maintenance period. If a plant becomes
damaged or injured, it shall be treated or replaced as directed by the landscape architect at no additional cost.

D.Watering: Contractor shall irrigate as required to maintain vigorous and healthy tree growth. Overwatering or flooding shall not be allowed. The contractor shall monitor,
adjust, and use existing irrigation facilities, if available, and furnish any additional material, equipment, or water to ensure adequate irrigation. Root balls of all trees and
large shrubs shall be spot watered using handheld hoses during the first four months after planting, as required to ensure adequate water within the root ball.

E.During periods of restricted water usage, all governmental regulations (permanent and temporary) shall be followed. The contractor may have to transport water from ponds
or other sources, at no additional expense to the owner when irrigation systems are unavailable.

F. Remove soil ridges from around watering basins prior to end of maintenance period, as directed by Landscape Architect
X. Acceptance

A.The landscape architect shall inspect all work for acceptance upon written request of the contractor. The request shall be received at least ten calendar days before the
anticipated date of inspection.

B. Acceptance of plant material shall be for general conformance to specified size, character, and quality and shall not relieve the contractor of responsibility for full
conformance to the contract documents, including correct species.

C.Upon completion and re-inspection of all repairs or renewals necessary in the judgment of the landscape architect, the landscape architect shall certify in writing that the
work has been accepted.

XI. Acceptance in Part
A.Work may be accepted in parts when the landscape architect and contractor deem that practice to be in their mutual interest. Approval must be given in writing by the

landscape architect to the contractor verifying that the work is to be completed in parts. Acceptance of work in parts shall not waive any other provision of this contract.
XII. Guarantee Period and Replacements

A.The guarantee period for trees and shrubs shall begin at the date of acceptance.
B. The contractor shall guarantee all plant material to be in healthy and flourishing condition for a period of one year from the date of acceptance.
C.When work is accepted in parts, the guarantee periods extend from each of the partial acceptances to the terminal date of the guarantee of the last acceptance. Thus, all

guarantee periods terminate at one time.
D.The contractor shall replace, without cost, as soon as weather conditions permit, and within a specified planting period, all plants determined by the landscape architect to

be dead or in an unacceptable condition during and at the end of the guarantee period. To be considered acceptable, plants shall be free of dead or dying branches and
branch tips and shall bear foliage of normal density, size, and color. Replacements shall closely match adjacent specimens of the same species. Replacements shall be
subject to all requirements stated in this specification.

E. The guarantee of all replacement plants shall extend for an additional period of one year from the date of their acceptance after replacement. In the event that a
replacement plant is not acceptable during or at the end of said extended guarantee period, the landscape architect may elect subsequent replacement or credit for that
item.

F. At the end of the guarantee, the contractor shall reset grades that have settled below the proposed grades on the drawings.
G.The contractor shall make periodic inspections, at no extra cost, during the guarantee period to determine what changes, if any, should be made in the maintenance

program. If changes are recommended, they shall be submitted in writing to the landscape architect. Claims by the contractor that the owners maintenance practices or lack
of maintenance resulted in dead or dying plants will not be considered if such claims have not been documented by the contractor during the guarantee period.

XIII. Final Inspection and Final Acceptance
At the end of the guarantee period and upon written request of the contractor, the landscape architect will inspect all guaranteed work for final acceptance. The request shall be
received at least ten calendar days before the anticipated date for final inspection. Upon completion and re-inspection of all repairs or renewals necessary in the judgment of the
landscape architect at that time, the landscape architect shall certify, in writing, that the project has received final acceptance.

281
400

_LP
.DW

G
C

AD

Br
ya

n 
Ja

ck
m

an
 C

:\p
w

w
or

ki
ng

\w
gi

\b
ry

an
.ja

ck
m

an
\d

08
11

88
5\

28
14

00
_L

P.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

40
:5

8 
AM

 S
av

ed
: 4

/1
1/

20
22

 1
1:

29
:4

1 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES
PR

EP
A

R
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
 H

O
R

TO
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

IV
IE

R
A

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L

BJ
JO

B 
N

O
.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

JASON L. MIHALOVITS,
PLA
LA 6667128

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

28
14

.0
0

06
/1

0/
20

20BJ TM

1
09

-2
3-

20
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

2
02

-0
4-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
FOR SITE PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

3
07

-0
1-

21
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
4

08
-2

4-
21

R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L
BJ

5
04

-1
1-

22
R

ES
U

BM
IT

TA
L

BJ
/V

Q

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TIO
N

S

LP-600



























X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXX

XX

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

XX

XXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXXX

XXXXX

XXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXX

XXXXX

XXXXX

XXXXX

XXXXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X

X X X X

X X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXXX

XXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XX

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

15'

GATES

12' U.E. ORB. 2733,

PG 1059 T.B.A.

S87°50'08"W

 42.00'

N
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
E

 
 
8
2
8
.
8
3
'

99.94'

S87°47'35"E

41.99'

S
0
2
°
1
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
2
0
4
.
7
1
'

L121.34'

S

3

5

°

2

8

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

8

2

.

1

2

'

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
E

 
 
1
8
6
.
5
0
'

L=107.68'

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
3
2
.
9
8
'

N88°23'51"W    149.71'

S

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
W

 
 
 
 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'

N

1

0

°
5

3

'
5

1

"
W

 
 
 
 
3

4

6

.
6

4

'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
E

 
 
2

7

9

.
7

6

'

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
 
1
5
2
.
7
8
'

S87°50'08"E

 33.00'

R10'

20' X 20'

LIFT STATION

112

111

113

115

114

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

87

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

65

62

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

136

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125

124

27

26

48

47

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

103
104

105

106

107

108

110

109

1

 LAKE AREA

5.73 AC.

LAKE AREA

4.24 AC.

LAKE AREA

         1.67 AC.

DRY DETENTION

0.61 AC.

REC AREA

0.67 AC.

REC AREA

0.79 AC.

LAKE AREA

2.05 AC.

M
I
L
I
T

A
R

Y
 
T

R
A

I
L

DRY

DETENTION

0.52 AC.

5

9

64

63

137

19

19

9

B
L
D

G
 
1
7

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
1

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
0

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

R48'

B

L

D

G

 
2

3

8

 
U

N

I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
6

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

R25'

2' VALLEY GUTTER

B
L
D

G
 
1
1

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1

7
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
2

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
3

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
5

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
3

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

B

L

D

G

 
8

5

 
U

N

I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
2

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
4

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
5

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

R35'

R48'

TURNAROUND SPACE

TURNAROUND SPACE

CALL BOX/

KNOX BOX

R25'

R43'

R40'

R43'

R40'

R35'

R67'

O/S

O/S

O/S

R30'

R15'

S88°20'30"E    935.00'

Δ
R=325.00'

L=256.62'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

S88°20'30"E    600.00'

Δ "
R=60.32'

L=94.81'

S
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

Δ
R=500.00'

L=234.40'

Δ
R=439.12'

L=54.23'

S88°20'30"E    153.86'

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
9
4
1
.
6
2
'

Δ
R=28587.90'

L=179.54'

21.18'

Δ
R=160.64'

L=140.04'

Δ
R=100.64'

L=87.73'

N87°50'08"W    153.17'

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
1
3
'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N87°50'08"W    410.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
W

 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
0
9
'

Δ
R=72.04'

L=113.16'

75.00'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

Δ
R=325.00'

L=256.62'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

N87°50'08"W    675.00'

Δ
R=63.51'

L=99.14'

N
0
1
°
6
3
'
0
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'

Δ
R=62.50'

L=98.17'

S88°23'51"E    600.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=103.36'

17.00'

8.00'

10.00'

24.00'

25.00'

42.01'

2.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
W

 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'

Δ
R=50.00'

L=67.63'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'0

9

"
E

 
 
 
 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

0

1

°
5

6

'
5

1

"
W

 
 
 
 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'0

9

"
W

 
 
 
 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'

Δ
R=797.02'

L=173.88'

77.50'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

50.66'

27.36'

N88°23'51"W    300.00'

25.63'

94.64'

326.25'

B

L

D

G

 

7

7

 

U

N

I

T

S

L=89.02'

108.92'

L=112.80'

45.33'

64.53'

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

12

110'

110'

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

45'

2' VALLEY

 GUTTER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER
20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

84'

ROW

20'

5' S/W

15'

15'

20'

10'

10'

10'

10'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18.33'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18.33'

5' S/W

5' S/W

5' S/W

5' S/W

20'

24'

24'

12'

10'

24'

20'

32' ROW

50'

ROW

20'

20' DRIVE

20'

10'

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

9.84' PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PARCEL 167 ORB. 12547, PG 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

20' DRIVE

50'

ROW

5' S/W

20' DRIVE

20' D.E.

63.37'

85.25'

45'

50'

ROW

5' S/W

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

19'

15'

5' S/W

5' S/W

15'

15'

15'

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

20' DRIVE

20' DRIVE

10'

10'

B
L
D

G
 
1
8

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

15'

2' VALLEY

 GUTTER

20' L.M.E.

B

L

D

G

 

2

7

 

U

N

I

T

S

15'

L=79.71'

15'

58'

18'

15'

15'

20' L.M.E.

B

L

D

G

 

1

0

4

 

U

N

I

T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
9

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
4

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

DRY

DETENTION

0.93 AC.

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

32' ROW

20'

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT

ORB. 3362, PG. 931

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

6' C.L. FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' C.L. FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

6' C.L. FENCE

5' S/W

*

ZLL, TYP.

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

2' VALLEY GUTTER

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

**
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

20' ACCESS EASEMENT

20' D.E.

5' S/W

20' D.E.

69

71

20' D.E.

R58'

R=637.02'

L=138.98'

5' S/W

CROSSWALK TYP.

*

63.29'

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

*

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

ZLL, TYP.

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

10' U.E. PB. 34,

PG. 45 T.B.A.

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

R=345.00'

L=541.93'

20' D.E.

R=300.00'

L=401.69'

110'

R=345.00'

L=541.93'

*

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

R23'

12' U.E. PB. 34,

PG. 45 (T.B.A.)

B
L
D

G
 
6

6
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
9

7
 
U

N
I
T

S

R30'

20' D.E.

O/S

LIFT STATION

120' ULTIMATE

 R.O.W.

120' ULTIMATE

 R.O.W.

20' L.M.A.E.

20' L.M.A.E.

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

SCALE: 1" = 125'-0"

0 10 20 40

NORTH

TI.1

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

MATCHLINE A

TI.2

TI.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=209.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=500.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
=45°14'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°03'21

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=26°51'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=7°04'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°13'30"E21.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
=00°21'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°11'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=49°56'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=49°56'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=45°14'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=89°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=32°00'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°24'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°24'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°24'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°51'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°25'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=25°58'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=77°30'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=12°30'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°47'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°34'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=166.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°50'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=209.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°33'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=136.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' ALUMINUM RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SAFE SIGHT TRAINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:18:46 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XXX

XXX

XX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXX

XXX

XXXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

XX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

15'

GATES

99.94'

S87°47'35"E

41.99'

S
0
2
°
1
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
2
0
4
.
7
1
'

L121.34'

S

3

5

°

2

8

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

8

2

.

1

2

'

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
E

 
 
1
8
6
.
5
0
'

L=107.68'

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
3
2
.
9
8
'

N88°23'51"W    149.71'

S

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
W

 
 
 
 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'

N

1

0

°
5

3

'
5

1

"
W

 
 
 
 
3

4

6

.
6

4

'

R10'

20' X 20'

LIFT STATION

112

111

113

115

114

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

87

86

85

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

65

6

5

4

3

2

136

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125

124

103
104

105

106

107

108

110

109

1

LAKE AREA

4.24 AC.

LAKE AREA

         1.67 AC.

DRY DETENTION

0.61 AC.

REC AREA

0.67 AC.

REC AREA

0.79 AC.

DRY

DETENTION

0.52 AC.

5

9

64

137

19

B

L

D

G

 
2

3

8

 
U

N

I
T

S

R25'

2' VALLEY GUTTER

B
L
D

G
 
1

7
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
3

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

B

L

D

G

 
8

5

 
U

N

I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
4

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
5

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

R48'

TURNAROUND SPACE

CALL BOX/

KNOX BOX

R25'

R43'

R40'

R35'

R67'

O/S

R15'

S88°20'30"E    935.00'

Δ
R=325.00'

L=256.62'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

S88°20'30"E    600.00'

"
R=60.32'

L=94.81'

S
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

Δ
R=500.00'

L=234.40'

Δ
R=439.12'

L=54.23'

S88°20'30"E    153.86'

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
9
4
1
.
6
2
'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

0

1

°
5

6

'
5

1

"
W

 
 
 
 
4

1

0

.
0

0

'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'0

9

"
W

 
 
 
 
5

8

7

.
5

0

'

Δ
R=797.02'

L=173.88'

77.50'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

50.66'

27.36'

N88°23'51"W    300.00'

25.63'

94.64'

326.25'

B

L

D

G

 

7

7

 

U

N

I

T

S

L=89.02'

108.92'

L=112.80'

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

12

110'

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

110'

45'

110'

45'

45'

2' VALLEY

 GUTTER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

84'

ROW

20'

5' S/W

15'

20'

10'

10'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18.33'

5' S/W

5' S/W

20'

24'

24'

12'

10'

20'

32' ROW

20' DRIVE

20'

10'

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

20' DRIVE

50'

ROW

5' S/W

20' DRIVE

20' D.E.

63.37'

85.25'

45'

50'

ROW

5' S/W

20' DRIVE

20'

19'

20' DRIVE

10'

20' L.M.E.

B

L

D

G

 

2

7

 

U

N

I

T

S

15'

L=79.71'

15'

20' L.M.E.

B

L

D

G

 

1

0

4

 

U

N

I

T

S

11' X 21' WELL EASEMENT

ORB. 3362, PG. 931

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

6' C.L. FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

5' S/W

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

**
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

5' S/W

20' D.E.

69

71

20' D.E.

R58'

R=637.02'

L=138.98'

5' S/W

CROSSWALK TYP.

*

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

ZLL, TYP.

10' U.E. PB. 34,

PG. 45 T.B.A.

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

R=345.00'

L=541.93'

20' D.E.

110'

R=345.00'

L=541.93'

*

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

B
L
D

G
 
6

6
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
9

7
 
U

N
I
T

S

R30'

120' ULTIMATE

 R.O.W.

20' L.M.A.E.

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

SCALE: 1" = 80'-0"

0 10 20 40

NORTH

TI.2

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

MATCHLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°53'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=209.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=500.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
=45°14'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°03'21

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=26°51'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=7°04'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°13'30"E21.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=12°30'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°36'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°47'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°34'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°06'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=166.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°50'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=209.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°33'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=136.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' ALUMINUM RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SAFE SIGHT TRAINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:17:52 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X X

X

X X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

XX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X X

X X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXX

XXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

XXX

XXX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XXX

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

XX

X

XX

XX

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

12' U.E. ORB. 2733,

PG 1059 T.B.A.

S87°50'08"W

 42.00'

N
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
E

 
 
8
2
8
.
8
3
'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'
0

9

"
E

 
 
2

7

9

.
7

6

'

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
 
1
5
2
.
7
8
'

S87°50'08"E

 33.00'

67

66

65

62

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

27

26

48

47

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

 LAKE AREA

5.73 AC.

LAKE AREA

2.05 AC.

64

63

19

9

B
L
D

G
 
1
7

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
1

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
0

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

R48'

B

L

D

G

 
2

3

8

 
U

N

I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
6

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
1

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
2

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
3

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
5

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
2
2

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

R35'

TURNAROUND SPACE

R43'

R40'

O/S

O/S

R30'

S
0
1
°
5
3
'
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
1
9
4
1
.
6
2
'

21.18'

Δ
R=160.64'

L=140.04'

Δ
R=100.64'

L=87.73'

N87°50'08"W    153.17'

N
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
E

 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
1
3
'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

N87°50'08"W    410.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=290.60'

S
0
2
°
0
9
'
5
2
"
W

 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
0
9
'

Δ
R=72.04'

L=113.16'

75.00'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

Δ
R=325.00'

L=256.62'

Δ
R=65.00'

L=25.66'

N87°50'08"W    675.00'

R=63.51'

L=99.14'

N
0
1
°
6
3
'
0
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
'

R=62.50'

L=98.17'

S88°23'51"E    600.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=103.36'

17.00'

8.00'

10.00'

24.00'

25.00'

42.01'

2.00'

Δ
R=185.00'

L=83.87'

N
0
1
°
3
6
'
0
9
"
W

 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
2
2
'

Δ
R=50.00'

L=67.63'

N

7

9

°
0

6

'0

9

"
E

 
 
 
 
6

3

0

.
6

8

'

R=185.00'

L=290.60'

108.92'

L=112.80'

45.33'

64.53'

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTAIL

Z: RS-5   FLU: SFR

110'

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

110'

45'

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER

20' L.M.E.

5' LANDSCAPE

 BUFFER 20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

15'

10'

10'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18'

58'

18.33'

5' S/W

5' S/W

24'

50'

ROW

20'

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

PB. 34, PG. 45

ORB. 2730, PG. 1818

12' U.E. PB. 34, PG. 45 (TBA)

9.84' PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PARCEL 167 ORB. 12547, PG 1211

ORB. 12788, PG. 493

10'

15'

5' S/W

5' S/W

15'

15'

15'

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

20'

20' DRIVE

20' DRIVE

10'

B
L
D

G
 
1
8

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

15'

2' VALLEY

 GUTTER

58'

18'

15'

15'

20' L.M.E.

B

L

D

G

 

1

0

4

 

U

N

I

T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
9

8
 
U

N
I
T

S

B
L
D

G
 
1
4

5
 
U

N
I
T

S

DRY

DETENTION

0.93 AC.

10'

10'

20' DRIVE

32' ROW

20'

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' BLACK VINYL

COATED FENCE

6' C.L. FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING FENCE

6' C.L. FENCE

*

ZLL, TYP.

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

2' VALLEY GUTTER

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

20' ACCESS EASEMENT

20' D.E.

5' S/W

63.29'

*

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

10' U.E. PB. 34,

PG. 45 T.B.A.

R=345.00'

L=541.93'

20' D.E.

R=300.00'

L=401.69'

2' O.H.E.

(TYP.)

R23'

12' U.E. PB. 34,

PG. 45 (T.B.A.)

20' D.E.

O/S

LIFT STATION

120' ULTIMATE

 R.O.W.

20' L.M.A.E.

20' L.M.A.E.

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

NORTH

TI.3

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

MATCHLINE A

SCALE: 1" = 80'-0"

0 10 20 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
=00°21'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°11'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=49°56'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=49°56'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°50'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=45°14'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=22°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=89°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=32°00'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°24'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°24'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°24'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°25'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°51'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°25'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=25°58'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=77°30'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
=90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°50'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=209.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°09'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°23'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM ---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM---- Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Plotted: 9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:17:17 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM Saved: 9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM9/2/2020 11:13:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



Tag #

Common Name Scientific Name

DBH (inches)* Disposition Mitigation 1:1 DBH*

Notes

1 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

2 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

3 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

4 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

5 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

24' Remove 24' Double

6 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

7 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16' Trunk rot

8 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

9 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

10 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Preserve

11 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Preserve

12 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

13 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24 Codominant

14 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Preserve

15 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

16 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

17 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Preserve

18 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Preserve

19 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

20 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Preserve

21 Foxtail Palm

Wodyetia bifurcata

18' Preserve

22 Foxtail Palm

Wodyetia bifurcata

20' Preserve

23 Foxtail Palm

Wodyetia bifurcata

20' Preserve

24 Foxtail Palm

Wodyetia bifurcata

18' Preserve

25 Foxtail Palm

Wodyetia bifurcata

18' Preserve Offsite

26 Black Olive Bucida buceras 24 Preserve Offsite

28 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Preserve Offsite

29 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

30 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

31

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

32

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

33

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

34 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

6' Remove 6'

35 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

36 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

37 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

38

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

39 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

7' Preserve

40

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

41

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

42

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

43 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

44 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

45 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

46

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

47

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15 Bees in trunk

48

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

49

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

50

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 50 Remove 50

51

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

52

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

53

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Trunk rot

54

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

55

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

56 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

57 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

58 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

13' Remove 13'

59 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

60

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

61

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

62

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

63

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8 Trunk rot

64

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

65

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 25 Remove 25

66

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 0 Remove 0

67

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Trunk rot

68

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

69

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

70 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

71 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

72 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

73 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

13' Remove 13'

74 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

11' Remove 11' Double

75

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

76

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

77

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

78

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

79

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

80

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

81

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

82

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

82 Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

83

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

84

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

85

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Codominant

86

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

87

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Codominant

88

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

89

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

90

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8 Codominant

91

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

92

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

93

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Codominant

94

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

95

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

96

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

97

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

98

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

99

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Remove 20

100

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

101

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

102

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

103

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

104

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Remove 20

105

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

106

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

107

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Remove 20

108

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

109

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 24 Remove 24

110

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

111

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

112

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

113

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

114

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

115

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 22 Remove 22

116

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

117

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18 Codominant

118

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

119

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

120

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

121

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 22 Remove 22

122

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

123

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

124

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

125

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

126 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

127 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

128 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20 Codominant

129 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18 Codominant

130 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

131 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

132 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Remove 23

133 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 13 Remove 13

134 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

135 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

136 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

137 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 30 Remove 30

138 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

139 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 21 Remove 21

140 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

141 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

142 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

143 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

144 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 11 Remove 11

145 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

146 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

147

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

148 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

149 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

150 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

151 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

152 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

153 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

154 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

155 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

156 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

157 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

158

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14 Codominant

159 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

160 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

161 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

162 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

163 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

169 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.4

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:22:44 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



169 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

170 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

171 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

172 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

173
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Preserve

174 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

175 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

7' Preserve

176 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

7' Preserve

177 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

178 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Preserve

179 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Remove 23

180 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 30 Remove 30

181 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

182 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove

183

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

184 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Preserve

185

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

186 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

187 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

8' Preserve

188 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 21 Remove 21

189 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

190 Areca Palm

Chrysalidocarpus lutescens

30' Remove 30'

191 Areca Palm

Chrysalidocarpus lutescens

30' Remove 30'

192

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

193 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Preserve

194 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Preserve

195

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 12 Preserve

196 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Preserve

197 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

198 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

199 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

200 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Preserve

201 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

202 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

203

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

204

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

205

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

206

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

207

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

208

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12 Codominant

209

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

210

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 36 Remove 36

211

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

212

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

213 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

214

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

215

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Preserve

216

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

30 Remove 30

217

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

54 Remove 54

218 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

219

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

25 Remove 25

220

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

221

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

222

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

223

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

224

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

225

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

226

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

227

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

228

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

229

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

230 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

231 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

232

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

233

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

234

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

235

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

236

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

237

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

238

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

239

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

240

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

241

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

242

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

243

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

244

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

245

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

246

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

247

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

248

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

249

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

250

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

251 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

9' Remove 9' Trunk rot

251 Sabal Palm 9' Remove 9' Trunk rot

252

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

253

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

254

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

255 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22' Double

256 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

Quadruple

257

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

258

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

259 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

260 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

261

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

262 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

263

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

264

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

265

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

266

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

267

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

268

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

269

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

270

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

271

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

36 Remove 36

272 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

273

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

274 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

275

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

276 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

277

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

278 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

279

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

280

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

281

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

282 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22' Double

283 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

284

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 25 Remove 25

286

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

287

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

288

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

289

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

290

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

291 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

292 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

293

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

294 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

295

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 36 Remove 36

296

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

297

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

298 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

299

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

300 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

301

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

302

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15 Trunk rot

303 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

304 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

305 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18' Double

306 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

308

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

309

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

310 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

311 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

312

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

313

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

314 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

24' Remove 24' Double

315

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

316

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

317

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

318

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

319

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

320

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

321 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

322

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

323 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

324

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

325

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

326

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

327

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

328

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

329

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

330 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

331

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

332

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

333

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

334

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

335 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

Pond Cypress

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.5

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:22:30 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



336

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

337

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

338

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

339

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

340 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

341

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

342 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

343

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

344

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

345

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

346

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

347

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

348

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

349 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

350

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

351 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

352 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

353

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

354 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

355

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

356

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

357

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

358 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

359 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

360 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

361

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 24 Remove 24

362

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

363

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

46 Remove 46

364

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

365 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

366

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15 Trunk rot

367 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

30' Remove 30'

368 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

369

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

370 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

13' Remove 13'

371

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

372

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9 Codominant

373

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11 Codominant

374

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

20 Remove 20

375

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

46 Remove 46

376

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

377 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

378 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

379

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

380 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

381

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

382 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

383 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

384 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

385 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

386 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

387 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

388 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

389 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

390 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

391

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

36 Remove 36

392 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18' Double

393 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

394

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

395

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10 Codominant

396 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

397 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 25 Remove 25

398

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

399

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

400 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

401 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

402 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

403 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 11 Remove 11

404 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 27 Remove 27

405 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

406 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

407 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

408 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

409 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

410 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

411 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

412 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

413 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Preserve

414 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

415 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

416

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13 Codominant

417 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

418

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

417 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

418

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

419

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

420

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

421

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

422

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

423

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

425

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

426 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

427 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

428 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

429 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

430

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

431

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

432

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

433

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Preserve

434

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

435

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

440

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

441

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

442

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

443 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

444

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Preserve

445 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Preserve Codominant

446

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

447 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

448 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Preserve

449

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

450 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

Codominant/ 1 palm dead

451

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

452 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Preserve

453

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 46 Preserve

454

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

60 Remove 60

455 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

456 Black Olive Bucida buceras 16 Preserve

457 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

458 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

459 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

461 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Preserve

462 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Preserve

463 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Preserve

464 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Preserve

465 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

466 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

467 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

468 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

469

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

470

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

471 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

472 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

473

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

30 Remove 30

474 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Double

475

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

476

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

477 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25' Double

478

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

479 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18' Double

480 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18' Double

481 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

482

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

483 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

Triple

484 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

485 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

11' Remove 11'

486 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

487

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

488

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

48 Remove 48

489 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

24' Remove 24'

490

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

491 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

492 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

493

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

494

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

495

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

496

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

497

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

498 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

499

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

500 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

501 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

502 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

Strangled by Ficus benjamina

503

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

504

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

505

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Remove 20

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.6

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:22:15 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



506

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

507

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

508

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

509

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

510

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

24 Remove 24

511

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

512

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

513

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

514

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

515 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

13' Remove 13'

516 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

517

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

518

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

519

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

520

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

522 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

523

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

524

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

525

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

526

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

527

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

528 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

26' Remove 26'

529

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

530

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

531

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

532 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

7' Preserve

534 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

6' Remove 6'

Triple

535 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

536

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

537

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

538

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

539 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Remove 10'

540 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

25' Remove 25'

541 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

542 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

552 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

553

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

554

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

555

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

556

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

557

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

558

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

559

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

560

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

561

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

562

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

563

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

564

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

565

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

566

Mango Mangifera indica

4 Remove 4

567 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

568 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

569

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

570 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

571

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

572 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

573
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

574
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

14' Remove 14'

575

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

26' Remove 26'

576
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

577
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

10' Remove 10'

578
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

579 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Preserve

580 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

581
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

582
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

583

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

584

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

585

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

586

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

587

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

22' Remove 22'

588

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

18' Remove 18'

589

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

22' Remove 22'

590

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

22' Remove 22'

591

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

592

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

20' Remove 20'

593
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

12' Remove 12'

594
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

14' Remove 14'

595

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

596

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

597

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 24 Remove 24

Strangled by Ficus benjamina

598 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

599 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

Triple

599 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

Triple

600 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

601

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

602

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

603

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

604

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

605

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

606
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

20' Remove 20'

607
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

24' Remove 24'

608 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

609
Queen Palm

Syagrus romanzoffianum

15' Remove 15'

610 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

611 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

612 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Preserve

613 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

614 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Preserve

615 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

616

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

617 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Preserve

618 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve Double

619

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Preserve

620 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Preserve

621

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Preserve

622 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Preserve

623 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Preserve

624 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

9' Preserve

625

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

626 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

627 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Preserve

628 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

629 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

630

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

631 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

8' Remove 8'

632 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

633 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

634 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

635

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

636 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

637 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

638 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

639

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

46 Remove 46

670

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

12' Preserve

671

Royal Palm Roystonia regia

18' Preserve

672 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Remove 23

673 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

674 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

675 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

676 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

677 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Remove 10'

678 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

679

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

680

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

681 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

682 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

7' Remove 7'

683 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

684 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

685 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

686 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15' Double

687

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17 Codominant

688 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

689 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

690 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

691 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

692 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

693 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

694 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

695 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

696 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 10 Remove 10

697 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 27 Remove 27

698 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 21 Remove 21

699 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

700 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 12 Remove 12

701 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

702 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 26 Remove 26

703 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

704 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

6' Remove 6'

705 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

706 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

707 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

708 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

709 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

710 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.7

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:22:01 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



711 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

712 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

713 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

714 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

715 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

716

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

717 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

718 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

719 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 25 Remove 25

720 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

721 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

722 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

723 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

724

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

725

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

726 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Remove 12'

727 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

728 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

729 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Remove 10'

730 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16' Double

731 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18' Double

732 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

733 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 26 Remove 26

734 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

735 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

736 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

737 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 30 Remove 30

738 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

739 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

740 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

741 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Remove 23

742 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

743 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

744

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

25 Remove 25

745

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

746

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

747 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

748 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

749

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

750 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

751 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

752 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

753 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

754 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

755 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

756 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

757 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Preserve

Triple

758 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

759 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

760 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

761 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

762 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

763 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Remove 23

764 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 11 Remove 11

765 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

766 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 21 Remove 21

767 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 11 Remove 11

769 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Preserve

770 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Preserve

771 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 8 Preserve

772 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Preserve

773 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

774 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Preserve

775 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Preserve

776 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

777 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

778 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

779 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 23 Preserve

780 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

781 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

782 Pond Cypress
Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

783 Sabal Palm Sabal palmetto 16' Remove 16'

784 Pond Cypress
Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

785 Sabal Palm Sabal palmetto 25' Remove 25'

Strangled by Ficus benjamina

786 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Preserve

787 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

788 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

789 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

790 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Preserve

791

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

792

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

793

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

794

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

795

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

796 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

797

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

798

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

799

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

800 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Preserve

801 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

802 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

803 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

Triple

804 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

805 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

806 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

807 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

809 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

810 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

811 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

812

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

60 Remove 60

813 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

814 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

815 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

816 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

817

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

818

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

819 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

820 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

821 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

822 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14' Double

823 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

824

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

32 Remove 32

825 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

826 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

827 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 9 Remove 9

828

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

829 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 10 Remove 10

830

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

831

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

832

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

833 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16'

834 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

835 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Remove 16' Double

836

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

837

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

838

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

839

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

840

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

841

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

842

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

843

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

844

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

845

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

846

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

847

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

848

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4 Codominant

849

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

850

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

851

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

852

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

853

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

854

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

855

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

856

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

857

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

858

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

859

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

860

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

861

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

862

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

863

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

864

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

865

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

866

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

867

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

868

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

869

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

870

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

871

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

872 Black Olive Bucida buceras 29 Remove 29

873 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 13 Remove 13

874 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

875

Strangler Fig

Ficus aurea 32 Preserve

876

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.8

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:21:46 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



876 Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

877 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

878 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

879 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

880 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

881 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

882 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 20 Remove 20

883 Black Olive Bucida buceras 34 Remove 34

884 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

885 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

886 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

887 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 13 Remove 13

888 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

889 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Remove 18

890 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

891 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 13 Remove 13

892 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

893 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

Triple

894 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

895 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

896 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

897 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 7 Remove 7

898 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Remove 19

899

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

900

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

901

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

902

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 4 Remove 4

903 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 14 Remove 14

904 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

905 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

906 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 16 Remove 16

907 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 24 Remove 24

908 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

909

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

910

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

911

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

912

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

913

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

914

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 17 Remove 17

915

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

916 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Remove 14'

917

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 21 Remove 21

918

Weeping Fig Ficus benjamina

46 Remove 46

919

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10 Codominant

920 Live Oak

Quercus virginiana

7 Remove 7

921 Live Oak

Quercus virginiana

29 Remove 29

922 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 22 Remove 22

923

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

924

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 19 Remove 19

925

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

926

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

927

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

928

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

929

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

930

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

931

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

932

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

933

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

934

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

935

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Remove 5

936

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

937

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

938

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

939

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 18 Remove 18

940

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

941

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

942

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

943

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

944

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

945

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

946 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 9 Remove 9

947

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

948

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

949

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

950 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20' Dead

951

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

952

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

953

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

954 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

22' Remove 22'

955

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

956 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

957 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

958 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Remove 18'

Sabal palmetto

959 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

960 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

961 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

962 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

963

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

964

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

965

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

966

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 16 Remove 16

967

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

968

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

969

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

970

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

971

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

972

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Remove 6

973

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

974

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

975

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

976

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

977

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

978

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

979

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

980

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13 Codominant

981

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Remove 15

982

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

983

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

984

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Remove 9

985

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14

986

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

987

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

988

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Remove 7

989

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Remove 11

990

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12

991

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8

Triple

992

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 20 Remove 20

Triple

993

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Remove 12 Codominant

994

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Remove 14 Codominant

995

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

996

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Remove 13

997

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

998 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

999 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 8 Remove 8

1000

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Remove 8 Codominant

1001 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 15 Remove 15

1002 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Remove 17

1003 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 8 Remove 8

1004 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 26 Preserve

1005 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 13 Preserve

1006

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

1007

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

1008

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Preserve

1009 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

14' Preserve

1010

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

1011

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Preserve

1012 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

1013

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

1014

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 6 Preserve

1015

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Preserve

1016

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

1017

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

1018

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Preserve

1019 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve Double

1020

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 9 Preserve

1021

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

1022

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

1023

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

1024 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 18 Preserve

1025 Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 12 Remove 12

1026 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Remove 20'

1027 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve

1028 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

20' Preserve

1029

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Preserve

1030

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

1031

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

1032 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve Double

1033

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Preserve

1034

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 14 Preserve

1035 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve

1036

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

1037 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve Double

1038

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

1039

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

1040

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

Pond Cypress

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.9

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:21:32 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



1041

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

1042

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 13 Preserve

1043

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

1044

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 15 Preserve

1045

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

1046

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

1047

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Preserve

1048

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

1049

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

1050

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 12 Preserve

1051

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 8 Preserve

1052

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 11 Preserve

1053

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Preserve

1054

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 7 Preserve

1055

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 5 Preserve

1056 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

1057 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

1058 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

1059 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

10' Preserve

1060 Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

6' Preserve

257a Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

15' Remove 15'

446a Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

9' Preserve

756a Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 17 Preserve

782a Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

12' Preserve Double

783a Slash Pine Pinus elliottii 19 Preserve

784a Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

18' Preserve

785a Sabal Palm

Sabal palmetto

16' Preserve Double

860a

Pond Cypress

Taxodium ascendens 10 Remove 10

Required Hardwood Mitigation DBH:
8,142"

Required Palm Mitigation per foot:
4,621'

Hardwoods Relocated: 0

Palms Relocated: 0

Hardwoods Preserved: 96

Palms Preserved: 82

*All palms are measured in feet to clear trunk and not DBH inches

20
35

 V
ist

a 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

R

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
BY

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

TI.10

C
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
P

I
N

E
S

T
R

E
E

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONEPINE.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED/QC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN/DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Christa Cherry C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM C:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PMC:\pwworking\wgi\christa.cherry\d1718713\LonePine.dwg ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM ---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM---- Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Plotted: 8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:21:18 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM Saved: 8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM8/28/2020 2:19:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2814.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/28/2020



From: Yoan Machado
To: Vincent Ubiera
Subject: Carrington Pines Plans
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:30:01 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
93150 MP 6.35 SR 809_Carrington Pines_Ext.pdf
image093684.png
image439568.png
image313344.png
image473592.png
image659587.png
image871121.png

 
 

Yoan Machado

Project Manager
2035 Vista Parkway
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

561.687.2220 | 561.839.1712 (direct) 

   

From: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:33 AM
To: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com>; D4 Access Management
<D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>; jortega@jfo.us
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Good Morning,
 
See attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Dalila Fernandez, P.E.
District Access Management Manager

mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Vincent.Ubiera@wginc.com
https://wginc.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wginc
https://www.facebook.com/wginc/
https://www.instagram.com/wgiinspiredby/
https://www.youtube.com/wginc
https://twitter.com/wgiinspiredby
https://publications.wginc.com/where-the-grass-really-is-greener










 


Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 


GOVERNOR 
3400 West Commercial Boulevard 


Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309 


KEVIN J. THIBAULT 


SECRETARY 


 


Page 1 of 2 


June 24, 2021 
Juan F. Ortega 
JFO Group Inc 
11924 Forest Hill Boulevard, Suite 10A‐123 
Wellington, Florida 33414 
  
Dear Juan F. Ortega 
 
RE: June 24, 2021, Variance Committee Review (Time Extension) to allow for Category D Driveway 


Applicant/Property Owner: LONE PINE GOLF CLUB INC 
Palm Beach, City of Riviera Beach     State Road: 809     Section: 93150   MP: 6.35 
Access Class: 5   Posted Speed: 45 mph     SIS: Influence Area    
Site Acreage: 63.58 Acres    Development Size: 137 Single Family Homes and 162 Townhomes 
Project Name & Address: Carrington Pines - 6251 N Military Trail West Palm Beach, FL 33407 
Date of Pre-application Review: April 30, 2020   


 
Request:  


 Right-in/left-in/right-out access driveway on the west side of SR 809 at the existing SR 809 and Port 
W Boulevard intersection. 


 Close existing driveway on the west side of SR 809, located approximately 300 feet south of Port 
West Boulevard. 


 Close northbound left-turn lane along SR 809 at the existing driveway. 
 
This request is:   Approved with Conditions           
 
Conditions / Comments:    
 


 A minimum driveway length of 100 feet, as measured from the ultimate right-of-way line of the State 
Road to the first conflict point, is required. 


 


 Access with a guard gate requires a minimum driveway length of 100 feet, as measured from the 
ultimate right-of-way line of the State Road to the first conflict point. A turn-around area before the gate 
shall be provided. 


 


 A raised median island shall be constructed to delineate the right-in/left-in/right-out turning movements 
at the proposed driveway. 
 


 A right turn lane is required and shall meet the minimum requirements in the Florida Design Manual 
(FDM) and shall provide a buffered bicycle lane.  


 


 The proposed driveway shall have two inbound lanes. 
 


 The queue length for the proposed left turn lane and any adjacent affected left turn lanes must be 
determined by a traffic study approved by the District Traffic Access Manager. 


 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC97A5B-15F7-4A14-9B18-B14AD258FF66







Juan F. Ortega – Carrington Pines Access Management Review Committee Letter 


cc:          Jerry Dean 


File         C:\ProgramData\activePDF\Temp\DocConverter\API\Input\$4fbe5b46ed6f$64F542673A76475CAECD78F3BCA01483.docx 


 
Page 2 of 2 


 


 Drainage mitigation is required for any impacts within FDOT right-of-way (i.e. increased runoff or reduction of 
existing storage.  


 A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan must be submitted with the application if there will be more than one 
acre of “disturbed area” (as defined by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)  


 If additional right-of-way is required to implement the proposed improvements, the applicant shall donate the 
right-of-way to the Department.   


 All existing driveways not approved in this letter must be fully removed and the area restored.  
 
Comments:  
Please note that the dimensions between driveways are measured from the near edge of pavement to near edge of 
pavement and dimensions between median openings are measured from centerline to centerline unless otherwise 
indicated.  
 
The purpose of this letter is to document the conceptual review of the approximate location of driveway(s) to the 
State Highway system and to note any required improvements. Earlier Department decisions on this request shall be 
voided unless expressly approved herein. If the above concept is approved, the applicant may submit engineering 
plans to the Department for permitting. The Department’s personnel shall review these plans for compliance with this 
letter as well as current Department standards and/or specifications. Final design must consider the existing roadway 
profile and any impacts to the existing drainage system. Please note that this letter does not guarantee permit 
approval. The permit may be denied based on the review of the submitted engineering plans. Be aware that any 
approved median openings may be modified (or closed) in the future, at the sole discretion of the Department. 
 
Committee approvals and conditions which are at variance with Department rules or standards are not binding in the 
permitting process for more than 12 months. 
 
Please contact the Access Management Manager - Tel. # 954-777-4363 or e-mail: 
D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us  with any questions regarding the Pre-Approval Letter and Permits Office - Tel. 
# 954-777-4383 with any questions regarding permits. 
 
For right-of-way dedication requirements go to: https://osp.fdot.gov: Click on Statewide Permit News. Scroll down to 
District 4. Scroll down to Additional Information and Examples and choose Right-of-way Donations/Dedications. 
 
 
 
THE DISTRICT ACCESS MANAGEMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE  
 


With the above ruling I  Agree Disagree 
 


 
John Olson, P.E. _______________________________  _____ _____       June 24, 2021 
District Design Engineer 
 
 
Mark Plass, P.E.___________________________________   _____  _____      June 24, 2021 
District Traffic Operations Engineer 
 
 
Antonio Castro, P.E.________________________________   _____  _____    June 24, 2021 
District Maintenance Engineer 
 
 


  
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC97A5B-15F7-4A14-9B18-B14AD258FF66


 X


 X


 X



mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us

https://osp.fdot.gov/



				2021-06-29T04:27:12-0700

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com

















FDOT District 4 Consultant
3400 West Commercial Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-3421
Email: D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
Phone: 954-777-4363
 

From: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:21 PM
To: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>; jortega@jfo.us
Subject: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Good afternoon,
 
I just wanted to circle back with the team and show the how the attached plans have been modified
per the mark up provided. We have kept the width on the egress lane to 20’ per palm beach county
fire requirement, but modified the curbing as indicated. Given that this was the only outstanding
element I have only included the clean copy of the plans. Ms. Fernandez, if you need any enlarged
exhibits, clouded plans or anything for that matter in addition to the material provided, please do
not hesitate to contact me directly and I will make sure to respond.
 
Thank you again for your feedback and responses,
 

Yoan Machado

Project Manager
2035 Vista Parkway
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

561.687.2220 | 561.839.1712 (direct) 

   

From: Juan Ortega <jortega@jfo.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:29 PM
To: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>; Yoan Machado
<Yoan.Machado@wginc.com>
Cc: Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Good afternoon, the sketch below from Dalila is my understanding as well.
 
Dr. Juan F. Ortega, PE
JFO GROUP INC
T: (561) 462-5364 • C: (561) 512-7556
JOrtega@jfo.us

mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:jortega@jfo.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwginc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870520973%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1AiSVXpFJN7Z%2FkAtpmfbc8vhXp1cIZsKxPEUs40VoMU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwginc&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870530934%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wWeOvNMeS9GU0Rf5TfMrz4lM97M9xC3EaaPXIq%2FkfCQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwginc%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870530934%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BjkMAxfU62pXKVz5f6TQ66P8bUUQcdzkNMFHqqsxYpc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwgiinspiredby%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870540896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bIAoWFU1q5RTgCiGJ1PjiDL5sU1ArbmWwpI1eMrdtlE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCSdkMrzFgN5zEM4ZdzUhwzA&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870540896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BHnDL6iGZLXmMLEVkZffFFfXv6aTzm0oUudXBRCJcjg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwgiinspiredby&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870550847%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZAsGIu8MPF3EgUwk76FBeOjPDIPFnlBXXTG%2F21Bp1WE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jortega@jfo.us
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:JOrtega@jfo.us


 
From: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com>; D4 Access Management
<D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Juan F. Ortega <juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com>; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Yoan,
 
I think the AMRC was thinking of something like what is shown below.
 
Juan,
 
Is this your understanding as well?
 

 
Dalila Fernandez, P.E.
District Access Management Manager
FDOT District 4 Consultant
3400 West Commercial Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-3421
Email: D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us

mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us


Phone: 954-777-4363
 

From: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:34 AM
To: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Juan F. Ortega <juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com>; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Good morning Ms. Fernandez,
 
Attached please find clouded and unclouded plans as requested. We are also including an exhibit
just of the entrance without all the text, for easier reference, noting that the prosed median is raised
and curbed. Please confirm that this addresses your comments, feel free to call me in the event you
need any other exhibits.
 
Best regards,     
 

Yoan Machado

Project Manager
2035 Vista Parkway
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

561.687.2220 | 561.839.1712 (direct) 

   

From: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 8:33 AM
To: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com>; D4 Access Management
<D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Juan F. Ortega <juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com>; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Carrington Pines Plans
 
Good Morning Yoan,
 
Please address the AMRC letter condition below on the plans. If possible, also show the roadway
configuration in front of the driveway by removing some of the text, and send the new version
without the red clouds.
 
“A raised median island shall be constructed to delineate the right-in/left-in/right-out turning
movements at the proposed driveway.”
 
Thank you,
 

mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwginc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870550847%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1tlPnN9UIsoXqdEntKhmypL2bZd%2F%2BZvQ0eBkWWQtUp4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwginc&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870560804%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xSnq%2FQcH40EE3b28IEX82gHxar7WmimSAnsQ067CKKE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwginc%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870570762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WZ073FoetLdL%2BO2Lyjh6zGxTlzjIXAvJzuA0lnq8lzE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwgiinspiredby%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870570762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=E%2FJemReSZ3poouepCtDk2J2ESb05wJTqTPREsLCCmYE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCSdkMrzFgN5zEM4ZdzUhwzA&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870580723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SeZk7XTvq4LffRZiA71bTwxG8dJJf45tvXofo%2B9u8iM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwgiinspiredby&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870580723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OS62joYdFeXhDuzG12Mnrb2nONytRcOyb%2BMzoR4fd6s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com


Dalila Fernandez, P.E.
District Access Management Manager
FDOT District 4 Consultant
3400 West Commercial Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-3421
Email: D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
Phone: 954-777-4363
 

From: Yoan Machado <Yoan.Machado@wginc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 5:29 PM
To: D4 Access Management <D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Juan F. Ortega <juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com>; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: Carrington Pines Plans
Importance: High
 
Greetings,
 
To whom it may concern, it was recently brought to our attention that the proposed site plan for
above mentioned project was not in compliance with the Conditions/Comments of the attached

letter dated May 7th, 2020. Attached please find a marked up copy with clouds over the items listed
addressing the comments, if there is anything additional required please let me know and we will
amend the plans as necessary, but this conditions have been part of our plans for all the submittals
to the city.
 
Please feel free to contact me at the information below with any comments, looking forward for
your feedback.
 
Sincerely,
 

Yoan Machado

Project Manager
2035 Vista Parkway
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

561.687.2220 | 561.839.1712 (direct) 

   

 

mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:juan.ortega@jfogroupinc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwginc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870590677%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=e1waUUk6equ7AfzMcPcYOAoLnAS88jp%2BaXpOeZU%2BR6c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwginc&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870869445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=X2ganOKdw2duXzrJrRdxxFGAPrWEe4wC6nogCbIjbl8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwginc%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870879399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QW%2BFd0FMGQOA9KZ3GQYUrXlZGJqOvOuEewFiMeNwjYo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwgiinspiredby%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870879399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=CIuQBlpLIu54aGXdLFoxDaHsoMmuKtcskaw%2FoXTA3u0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCSdkMrzFgN5zEM4ZdzUhwzA&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870889361%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=i1f8%2FWife7SK853W9fuNbEogbXLm4hpnuYUeR%2Fs8pXE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwgiinspiredby&data=04%7C01%7Cd4accessmanagement%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cfd4d2571944c4f7d30c808d92c4d4fc8%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637589532870889361%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xe4fz4u4rai1sN4vDTm0xH1iI%2FBgqwInkjlBtD%2BhKsA%3D&reserved=0


SHEET INDEX
COVER SHEET

A-1R

A-2R

FLOOR PLANS GARAGE RIGHT

BUILDING ELEVATIONS RIGHT

A-1L

A-2L

FLOOR PLANS GARAGE LEFT

BUILDING ELEVATIONS LEFT

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING
CONSULTANTS,Inc.

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

61
23

 LY
ON

S 
RO

AD
, C

OC
ON

UT
 C

RE
EK

, F
L 3

30
73

  T
el:

 (9
54

) 9
49

-30
79

  F
ax

 : (
95

4) 
92

8-8
92

1

6123 LYONS ROAD, COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073  Tel: (954) 949-3000  Fax : (954) 928-8921

PARKER PLAN 2854
LONE PINE

PALM BEACH, FLORIDA



E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

HB 4

4

4

4

4

11

6

5

35' - 0"

7

2' - 11"3' - 10"6' - 2"11' - 6"10' - 7"

50' - 0"

18' - 9"
3' - 7"

3' - 4"
24' - 4"

50' - 0"

45' - 8"
4' - 4"

2' - 11"
15' - 11"

26' - 10"

35' - 0"

5' - 8"9' - 0"20' - 4"

3' - 5 1/2"2' - 2 1/2"8"1' - 9 1/2"2' - 6 1/2"3' - 4"8"8"19' - 0"8"

8

1' - 4"7' - 8"2' - 2"16' - 0"2' - 2"

3

33

3

3

3

3

4
3

1

MUITI-GEN BRM
9'4 CL'G

GREAT ROOM
9'4 CL'G

MULTI-GEN LIVING
9'4 CL'G

BATH 3
?

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

P.R.
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
9'4 CL'G

PANTRY
9'4 CL'G

8"14' - 4"6"4"4' - 10"4"13' - 4"8"

4"7' - 0"4"11' - 8"8"

6"5' - 2"4"4' - 10"4"8' - 2"

8"5' - 4"4"3' - 7"4"4' - 9"4"

8"2' - 0"3' - 6"2' - 0"4"1' - 10"4' - 8"4"7' - 0"2' - 8"4"9' - 0"8"

4"3' - 4"4"3' - 4"4"

2' - 3"2' - 9"

4 1/2"4' - 0"4 1/2"

8"
10' - 8"

4"
2' - 0"

4"
12' - 10"

2' - 2"
4"

20' - 0"
8"

8"
23' - 9"

9' - 4"
4"

4' - 8"
6"

5' - 9"
8"

3' - 0"
1' - 4"

8"
3' - 0"

6' - 2"
4"

3' - 6"
4"

3' - 4"
5' - 10"

4"
3' - 4"

4"
22' - 2"

8"

8"
24' - 2 1/2"

7' - 6"
6' - 4 1/2"

4"
5' - 11"

8"
3' - 8"

8"

7' - 6"
4' - 4 1/2"

2' - 0"

2' - 9"
2' - 3"

2' - 4"
4"

3' - 7"

8' - 0"

10' - 0"

4

MIRR

PANTRY
5 SH

REF

DW

34 1/2" WALL

RANGE/OVEN
MICRO ABOVE

A/C COMP

R-13 INSULATION PER ENERGY CALC

MIRR

EGRESS

6" RECESS

ELEC
METER

ELEC
PANEL

12" R&S

1.5" DROP
MAX.

MAIN EGRESS
DOOR

7.75" MAX
DROP

7.75" MAX
DROP

SLO
P
E 2"

7.75" MAX
DROP

WH

ALL OPENINGS WILL HAVE SHUTTERS EXCEPT
FRONT DOOR ( IMPACTED) AND GARAGE DOORS

4" CONC SLAB
ON 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER

CHEMICALLY TREATED SOIL

12" R&S

OPT W/D
STACK

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

OPT
REF

2ND EGRESS
DOOR

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

4" DIA BOLLARD
FOR MECH
PROTECTION

SLAB @ FF HGT

PROVIDE A COMPLETE TREATMENT FOR THE
PREVENTION OF SUBTERRANEAN TERMITES.
TREARMENT SHOULD BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE RULES AND LAWS AS ESTABLISHED BY
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
AND CONSUMER SERVICES.

NOTE:
    CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY OPENINGS
WITH DOORS AND WINDOWS MANUFACTURES.

8. ALL BATHROOM FIXTURE OUTLETS TO BE 86" AFF

    OF THE OPENING SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 44"
    IN HEIGHT, AND 5.7 SQ.FT. IN AREA. THE BOTTOM
   OF NOT LESS THAN 20 INCHES IN WIDTH, 24 INCHES
11. EGRESS WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR OPENING

10. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRE 110V

1.  ALL WINDOWS AND SLIDING DOOR GLASS SHALL

2. OMITTED

9. PROVIDE RECEPTACAL FOR MICRO/HOOD FAN

6. ALL BATH ROOM FLOOR AND BASE SHALL BE

7. HVAC CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL

   OUTSIDE.

   BREAKERS IN AIR HANDLER.

   LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

    SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED.
    W/ BATTERY BACK UP.  MULTIPLE DETECTORS

   65" A.F.F. CENTER RANGE SPACE.

   OR AS PER BUILDER SPECIFICATIONS.

   IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL WHERE REQUIRED BY

   BE : U-FACTOR = 1.12 AND SHGC = 0.5

3. DRYER MUST VENT TO OUTSIDE.
4. SET HOTWATER HEATER AT FIN. FLR. LEVEL
5. ALL MECHANICAL FANS MUST BE VENTED TO

GENERAL NOTES

12. ALL TEMP GLASS TO BE CATEGORY II SFETY
GLASS

    OFF THE FLOOR, MIN SILL HEIGHT 24" 2ND FLR.

3

3

333

3

3

3

33

3

3

3

3

2 2

WIC
8'6 CL'G

OENER'S BATH
8'6 CL'G

OWNER'S SUITE
8'-6" CL'G

UPSTAIRS LIVING
8'6 CL'G

HALL
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
8'6 CL'G

LAUNDRY
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 4
8'6 CL'G

BATH 2
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 3
8'6 CL'G

9

AHU ON
METAL STAND

OPT
W

OPT
D

LIN 4 SH

DRYER VENT
TO OUTSIDE

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

MIRR

22.5" X 54"
ATTIC ACCESS

4" CURB

A/C CHASE

42" WALL

EGRESS

EG
R
ESS

EGRESS

EGRESS

EG
R
ESS

EG
R
ESS

A/C CHASE

MIRR

R&S

R&S

R&S

R&S

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

35' - 0"

50' - 0"

45' - 8"
4' - 4"

35' - 0"

5' - 8"9' - 0"20' - 4"

7' - 10"15' - 7"11' - 7"

16' - 11"
10' - 6 1/2"

22' - 6 1/2"

20' - 7"
9' - 8"

15' - 5"

14' - 8"

6' - 4"3' - 10"3' - 10"6' - 4"

8"2' - 0"4"16' - 8"8"

8"14' - 4"4"5' - 0"6"5' - 0"4"8' - 2"8"

4"5' - 2"6"6' - 0"4"1' - 4"4"5' - 4"

8"14' - 4"4"3' - 4"4"3' - 4"4"11' - 8"8"

8"12' - 0"4"5' - 6"4"3' - 6"4"5' - 6"4"3' - 2"2' - 8"

4"2' - 0"4"2' - 0"4"

8"21' - 8"4"3' - 7"4"7' - 9"8"

8"
13' - 0"

4"
11' - 2"

4"
6' - 5"

6"
9"

4"
5' - 0"

4"
10' - 6"

8"

8"
17' - 4"

4"
14' - 2"

4"
12' - 2"

8"

8"
3' - 8"

6' - 0"
4"

3' - 0"
4"

11' - 2"
4"

3' - 5"
4"

2' - 8"
6"

6' - 1"
4" 4"

3' - 4"
4"

2' - 0"
4"

8' - 11"
4"

5' - 10"
3' - 5"

2' - 0"
2' - 4"

4"
7' - 6"

6' - 10"7' - 10"

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

2

4

44

4

D
N 17 R

ISER
S @

 7.59" EAC
H

LUV
DOOR

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ G

R
A
N
D
 C

O
U R

T
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

8
5
4
 G

L
- C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-1L

Author

Checker
4/13/2022

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A
N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

8
5
4

G
A
R
A
G
E
 L

E
F
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN

DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark Description WIDTH HEIGHT
Finish

CountComment
1 2-2068 INTERIOR DOOR 4' - 0" 6' - 8" 1
2 2-2668 INTRRIOR DOOR 5' - 0" 6' - 8" 2
3 2868 INTRRIOR DOOR 2' - 8" 6' - 8" 22
4 2868 SC DOOR TO GARAGE 2' - 8" 6' - 8" SC "C" LABEL/AUTO CLOSURE 1
5 3080 FRENCH 1 LITE 3' - 4" 8' - 1" CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1
6 3080 SC/MTL FRONT DOOR 3' - 4" 8' - 1" SC IMPACTED DOOR 1
7 6080 SLIDING GLASS DOOR 6' - 2" 8' - 0" CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1
8 16070 ALUMINUM GARAGE DOOR 16' - 0" 7' - 0" 1
9 TEMP SHOWER DR 2' - 4" 6' - 0" VERIFY SIZE/CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1

Grand total 31

WINDOWS SCHEDULE1

Mark
Rough Opening

Description CountWidth Height

1 2' - 3" 4' - 3" 1/2 33SH 2
2 2' - 3" 5' - 3" 1/2 36SH 1
3 3' - 2" 4' - 10" 24SH 1
4 3' - 2" 5' - 3" 25SH EGRESS 16

Grand total: 20 20

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 2ND FLOOR PLAN

NOTES:
A.  EDGEOF ROOF OVERHANG (PROJECTIONS)
     SHALL BE MINIMUM 3'-0" FROM PROPERTY LINE
B.  FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL SHALL BE 5'-0"
     OR MORE FROM PROPERTY LINE.
C.  THIS HOUSE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ZERO LOT
     LINE LOTS

AREA CALCULATION
Comments Area

1ST FLOOR  A/C AREA 1256 SF
2ND FLOOR  A/C AREA 1622 SF

2878 SF
GARAGE 430 SF
ENTRY 39 SF
OPEN PATIO 80 SF

549 SF
Grand total 3427 SF

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description



Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

1' - 4"
7' - 3"

1' - 10"
2' - 5"

6' - 6"

1' - 4"
8' - 8"

1' - 4"
8' - 0"

5

12

5

12

5

12

5:12

5:12

5:12

27' - 10"

ATTIC AREA MAX.                                         2,000 S.F.

ROOF VENT CALCULATION

CALCULATE NET FREE VENT AREA: 2,000 S.F/150  =  13.3 S.F.
( 1 IN 150 RULED)

CONVERT TO SQ. INCHES :  113.3 SF X 144  = 1,920 SQ.IN

SOFFIT VENT 1,920 SQ.IN. : 6" X 24" SOFFIT VENT
                 NFVA = 72 SQ.IN PER VENT

                                    REQUIRED : 27 VENTS
                           PROVIDED : 27 VENTS OR

4" CONT VENT @ 22 SQ.IN/LF = 1920/22 = 88 LF.

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

1' - 10"
2' - 5"

6' - 6"

1' - 4"
8' - 0"

27' - 10"

5:125:12

5:12

5

12

5

12

5

12

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

WOOD FASCIA

20" SPACING SCORED STUCCO

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER

METAL LUV.

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

5

12

5

12

5

12

5:12

5:12

5:12

1' - 4"
7' - 3"

1' - 10"
2' - 5"

6' - 6"

1' - 4"
8' - 8"

1' - 4"
8' - 0"

27' - 10"

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SMOOTH STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

5:12

5:12

5:12

5

12

5

12

5

12

1' - 4"
9' - 1"

2' - 5"
6' - 6"

4"

1' - 4"
8' - 8"

1' - 4"
8' - 0"

WOOD FASCIA

TEXTURED
STUCCO TYPRAISED SMOOTH

STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ G

R
A
N
D
 C

O
U R

T
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

8
5
4
 G

L
- C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-2AL

CL

CL
4/13/2022

F
R
O

N
T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

8
5
4

G
A
R
A
G
E
 L

E
F
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION CLASSIC

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 FRONT ELEVATION COASTAL

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 FRONT ELEVATION MODERN
 1/4" = 1'-0"4 FRONT ELEVATION CONTEMPORARY



E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

HB4

4

4

4

4

1 1

6

5

35' - 0"

7

2' - 11" 3' - 10" 6' - 2" 11' - 6" 10' - 7"

50
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 9
"

3'
 -

 7
"

3'
 -

 4
"

24
' -

 4
"

50
' -

 0
"

45
' -

 8
"

4'
 -

 4
"

2'
 -

 1
1"

15
' -

 1
1"

26
' -

 1
0"

35' - 0"

5' - 8" 9' - 0" 20' - 4"

3' - 5 1/2" 2' - 2 1/2" 8" 1' - 9 1/2" 2' - 6 1/2" 3' - 4" 8" 8" 19' - 0" 8"

8

1' - 4" 7' - 8" 2' - 2" 16' - 0" 2' - 2"

3

3 3

3

3

3

3

4
3

1

MUITI-GEN BRM
9'4 CL'G

GREAT ROOM
9'4 CL'G

MULTI-GEN LIVING
9'4 CL'G

BATH 3
?

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

P.R.
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
9'4 CL'G

PANTRY
9'4 CL'G

8" 14' - 4" 6" 4" 4' - 10" 4" 13' - 4" 8"

4" 7' - 0" 4" 11' - 8" 8"

6" 5' - 2" 4" 4' - 10" 4" 8' - 2"

8" 5' - 4" 4" 3' - 7" 4" 4' - 9" 4"

8" 2' - 0" 3' - 6" 2' - 0" 4" 1' - 10" 4' - 8" 4" 7' - 0" 2' - 8" 4" 9' - 0" 8"

4" 3' - 4" 4" 3' - 4" 4"

2' - 3" 2' - 9"

4 1/2" 4' - 0" 4 1/2"

8"
10

' -
 8

"
4"

2'
 -

 0
"

4"
12

' -
 1

0"
2'

 -
 2

"
4"

20
' -

 0
"

8"

8"
23

' -
 9

"
9' 

- 
4"

4"
4'

 -
 8

"
6"

5'
 -

 9
"

8"
3'
 -

 0
"

1' 
- 

4"

8"
3'
 -

 0
"

6'
 -

 2
"

4"
3'
 -

 6
"

4"
3'
 -

 4
"

5'
 -

 1
0"

4"
3'
 -

 4
"

4"
22

' -
 2

"
8"

8"
24

' -
 2

 1
/2

"
7' 

- 
6"

6'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

4"
5'

 -
 1

1"
8"

3'
 -

 8
"

8"

7' 
- 

6"
4'

 -
 4

 1
/2

"
2'

 -
 0

"

2'
 -

 9
"

2'
 -

 3
"

2'
 -

 4
"

4"
3'
 -

 7
"

8'
 -

 0
"

10' - 0"

4

MIRR

PANTRY
5 SH

REF

DW

34 1/2" WALL

RANGE/OVEN
MICRO ABOVE

A/C COMP

R-13 INSULATION PER ENERGY CALC

MIRR

EGRESS

6" RECESS

ELEC
METER

ELEC
PANEL

12" R&S

1.5" DROP
MAX.

MAIN EGRESS
DOOR

7.75" MAX
DROP

7.75" MAX
DROP

SL
O

P
E 

2"

7.75" MAX
DROP

WH

ALL OPENINGS WILL HAVE SHUTTERS EXCEPT
FRONT DOOR ( IMPACTED) AND GARAGE DOORS

4" CONC SLAB
ON 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER
CHEMICALLY TREATED SOIL

12" R&S

OPT W/D
STACK

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

OPT
REF

2ND EGRESS
DOOR

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

4" DIA BOLLARD
FOR MECH
PROTECTION

SLAB @ FF HGT

PROVIDE A COMPLETE TREATMENT FOR THE
PREVENTION OF SUBTERRANEAN TERMITES.
TREARMENT SHOULD BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE RULES AND LAWS AS ESTABLISHED BY
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
AND CONSUMER SERVICES.

NOTE:
    CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY OPENINGS
WITH DOORS AND WINDOWS MANUFACTURES.

8. ALL BATHROOM FIXTURE OUTLETS TO BE 86" AFF

    OF THE OPENING SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 44"
    IN HEIGHT, AND 5.7 SQ.FT. IN AREA. THE BOTTOM
   OF NOT LESS THAN 20 INCHES IN WIDTH, 24 INCHES
11. EGRESS WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR OPENING

10. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRE 110V

1.  ALL WINDOWS AND SLIDING DOOR GLASS SHALL

2. OMITTED

9. PROVIDE RECEPTACAL FOR MICRO/HOOD FAN

6. ALL BATH ROOM FLOOR AND BASE SHALL BE

7. HVAC CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL

   OUTSIDE.

   BREAKERS IN AIR HANDLER.

   LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

    SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED.
    W/ BATTERY BACK UP.  MULTIPLE DETECTORS

   65" A.F.F. CENTER RANGE SPACE.

   OR AS PER BUILDER SPECIFICATIONS.

   IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL WHERE REQUIRED BY

   BE : U-FACTOR = 1.12 AND SHGC = 0.5

3. DRYER MUST VENT TO OUTSIDE.
4. SET HOTWATER HEATER AT FIN. FLR. LEVEL
5. ALL MECHANICAL FANS MUST BE VENTED TO

GENERAL NOTES

12. ALL TEMP GLASS TO BE CATEGORY II SFETY
GLASS

    OFF THE FLOOR, MIN SILL HEIGHT 24" 2ND FLR.

3

3

3 3 3

3

3

3

3 3

3

3

3

3

22

WIC
8'6 CL'G

OENER'S BATH
8'6 CL'G

OWNER'S SUITE
8'-6" CL'G

UPSTAIRS LIVING
8'6 CL'G

HALL
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
8'6 CL'G

LAUNDRY
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 4
8'6 CL'G

BATH 2
8'6 CL'G

BEDROOM 3
8'6 CL'G

9

AHU ON
METAL STAND

OPT
W

OPT
D

LIN 4 SH

DRYER VENT
TO OUTSIDE

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

MIRR

22.5" X 54"
ATTIC ACCESS

4" CURB

A/C CHASE

42" WALL

EGRESS

EG
R
ES

S

EGRESS

EGRESS

EG
R
ES

S
EG

R
ES

S
A/C CHASE

MIRR

R&S

R&S

R&S

R&S

TEMP GLASS
CAT II

35' - 0"

50
' -

 0
"

45
' -

 8
"

4'
 -

 4
"

35' - 0"

5' - 8" 9' - 0" 20' - 4"

7' - 10" 15' - 7" 11' - 7"

16
' -

 1
1"

10
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

22
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

20
' -

 7
"

9' 
- 

8"
15

' -
 5

"

14' - 8"

6' - 4" 3' - 10" 3' - 10" 6' - 4"

8" 2' - 0" 4" 16' - 8" 8"

8" 14' - 4" 4" 5' - 0" 6" 5' - 0" 4" 8' - 2" 8"

4" 5' - 2" 6" 6' - 0" 4" 1' - 4" 4" 5' - 4"

8" 14' - 4" 4" 3' - 4" 4" 3' - 4" 4" 11' - 8" 8"

8" 12' - 0" 4" 5' - 6" 4" 3' - 6" 4" 5' - 6" 4" 3' - 2" 2' - 8"

4" 2' - 0" 4" 2' - 0" 4"

8" 21' - 8" 4" 3' - 7" 4" 7' - 9" 8"

8"
13

' -
 0

"
4"

11
' -

 2
"

4"
6'

 -
 5

"
6"

9"
4"

5'
 -

 0
"

4"
10

' -
 6

"
8"

8"
17

' -
 4

"
4"

14
' -

 2
"

4"
12

' -
 2

"
8"

8"
3'
 -

 8
"

6'
 -

 0
"

4"
3'
 -

 0
"

4"
11

' -
 2

"
4"

3'
 -

 5
"

4"
2'

 -
 8

"
6"

6'
 -

 1
"

4"4"
3'
 -

 4
"

4"
2'

 -
 0

"
4"

8'
 -

 1
1"

4"
5'

 -
 1

0"
3'
 -

 5
"

2'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 4
"

4"
7' 

- 
6"

6' - 10" 7' - 10"

4

4

4

4

4

4

3

2

4

4 4

4

D
N 

17
 R

IS
ER

S 
@
 7

.5
9"

 E
AC

H

LUV
DOOR

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ G

R
A
N
D
 C

O
U R

T
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7 

G
R
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-1R

Author

Checker
4/13/2022

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A
N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

8
5
4

G
A
R
A
G
E
 R

I
G
H
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN

DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark Description WIDTH HEIGHT
Finish

CountComment
1 2-2068 INTERIOR DOOR 4' - 0" 6' - 8" 1
2 2-2668 INTRRIOR DOOR 5' - 0" 6' - 8" 2
3 2868 INTRRIOR DOOR 2' - 8" 6' - 8" 22
4 2868 SC DOOR TO GARAGE 2' - 8" 6' - 8" SC "C" LABEL/AUTO CLOSURE 1
5 3080 FRENCH 1 LITE 3' - 4" 8' - 1" CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1
6 3080 SC/MTL FRONT DOOR 3' - 4" 8' - 1" SC IMPACTED DOOR 1
7 6080 SLIDING GLASS DOOR 6' - 2" 8' - 0" CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1
8 16070 ALUMINUM GARAGE DOOR 16' - 0" 7' - 0" 1
9 TEMP SHOWER DR 2' - 4" 6' - 0" VERIFY SIZE/CAT II SAFTY GLASS 1

Grand total 31

WINDOWS SCHEDULE1

Mark
Rough Opening

Description CountWidth Height

1 2' - 3" 4' - 3" 1/2 33SH 2
2 2' - 3" 5' - 3" 1/2 36SH 1
3 3' - 2" 4' - 10" 24SH 1
4 3' - 2" 5' - 3" 25SH EGRESS 16

Grand total: 20 20

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 2ND FLOOR PLAN

NOTES:
A.  EDGEOF ROOF OVERHANG (PROJECTIONS)
     SHALL BE MINIMUM 3'-0" FROM PROPERTY LINE
B.  FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL SHALL BE 5'-0"
     OR MORE FROM PROPERTY LINE.
C.  THIS HOUSE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ZERO LOT
     LINE LOTS

AREA CALCULATION
Comments Area

1ST FLOOR  A/C AREA 1256 SF
2ND FLOOR  A/C AREA 1622 SF

2878 SF
GARAGE 430 SF
ENTRY 39 SF
OPEN PATIO 80 SF

549 SF
Grand total 3427 SF

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description



Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

1' 
- 

4"
7' 

- 
3"

1' 
- 

10
"

2'
 -

 5
"

6'
 -

 6
"

1' 
- 

4"
8'

 -
 8

"
1' 

- 
4"

8'
 -

 0
"

5

12

5

12

5

12

5:
12

5:
12

5:
12

27
' -

 1
0"

ATTIC AREA MAX.                                         2,000 S.F.

ROOF VENT CALCULATION

CALCULATE NET FREE VENT AREA: 2,000 S.F/150  =  13.3 S.F.
( 1 IN 150 RULED)

CONVERT TO SQ. INCHES :  113.3 SF X 144  = 1,920 SQ.IN

SOFFIT VENT 1,920 SQ.IN. : 6" X 24" SOFFIT VENT
                 NFVA = 72 SQ.IN PER VENT

                                    REQUIRED : 27 VENTS
                           PROVIDED : 27 VENTS OR

4" CONT VENT @ 22 SQ.IN/LF = 1920/22 = 88 LF.

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

1' 
- 

10
"

2'
 -

 5
"

6'
 -

 6
"

1' 
- 

4"
8'

 -
 0

"

27
' -

 1
0"

5:
12

5:
12

5:
12

5

12

5

12

5

12

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

WOOD FASCIA

20" SPACING SCORED STUCCO

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BANDTEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER

METAL LUV.

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

5

12

5

12

5

12

5:
12

5:
12

5:
12

1' 
- 

4"
7' 

- 
3"

1' 
- 

10
"

2'
 -

 5
"

6'
 -

 6
"

1' 
- 

4"
8'

 -
 8

"
1' 

- 
4"

8'
 -

 0
"

27
' -

 1
0"

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SMOOTH STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

Grade
-0' - 8"

2ND FLOOR
10' - 9"

FIN FLR
0' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 4"

1ST FLR CL'G
9' - 4"

5:
12

5:
12

5:
12

5

12

5

12

5

12

1' 
- 

4"
9' 

- 
1"

2'
 -

 5
"

6'
 -

 6
"

4"

1' 
- 

4"
8'

 -
 8

"
1' 

- 
4"

8'
 -

 0
"

WOOD FASCIA

TEXTURED
STUCCO TYP RAISED SMOOTH

STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ G

R
A
N
D
 C

O
U R

T
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7 

G
R
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-2AR

CL

CL
4/13/2022

F
R
O

N
T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

8
5
4

G
A
R
A
G
E
 R

I
G
H
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION CLASSIC

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 FRONT ELEVATION COASTAL

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 FRONT ELEVATION MODERN
 1/4" = 1'-0"4 FRONT ELEVATION CONTEMPORARY















SHEET INDEX
COVER SHEET

A-1R

A-2R

FLOOR PLANS GARAGE RIGHT

BUILDING ELEVATIONS RIGHT

A-1L

A-2L

FLOOR PLANS GARAGE LEFT

BUILDING ELEVATIONS LEFT

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING
CONSULTANTS,Inc.

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

61
23

 LY
ON

S 
RO

AD
, C

OC
ON

UT
 C

RE
EK

, F
L 3

30
73

  T
el:

 (9
54

) 9
49

-30
79

  F
ax

 : (
95

4) 
92

8-8
92

1

6123 LYONS ROAD, COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073  Tel: (954) 949-3000  Fax : (954) 928-8921

PARKER PLAN 2717
LONE PINE

PALM BEACH, FLORIDA



E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

H
B

E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

H
B

6

4

3

2

2

2

1

5

2

2

2

2

RANGE/
OVEN

DW

REF

PAN

34 1/2" WALL

HEADER @ 8'0

HEADER @ 8'0
MIRR

INSULATION PER
ENERGY CALC.

ELEC
METER

WH

A/C COMP

BOLLARD AS REQ
PER FBC

LUV DR

R&SH

3 SH

3 SHEGRESS

2

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

DINING
9'4 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
9'4 CL'G

LIVING RM
9'4 CL'G

FLEX RM
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'10 CL'G

BATH 2
9'4 CL'G

HALL
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
10'10 CL'G

35' - 0"

13' - 8"6' - 2"4' - 0"3' - 2"8' - 0"

35' - 0"

9' - 8"6' - 0"19' - 4"

1' - 4"3' - 4"1' - 4"

2' - 0"6' - 4"1' - 4"1' - 4"3' - 4"1' - 4"1' - 4"16' - 0"2' - 0"

8"9' - 8"4"4' - 4"4"19' - 0"8"

8"4' - 8"4"15' - 11"4"12' - 5"8"

8"2' - 0"4' - 4"3' - 10"10' - 9"4"4' - 0"4"8' - 1"8"

8"14' - 5"10' - 0"4"3' - 4"4"5' - 3"8"

4"6' - 10"4"5' - 3"8"

43' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

53' - 0
"

8"
10

' - 4"
4"

2' - 0
"

6"
8' - 2"

4"
2' - 8"

17' - 4"
8"

4"
4' - 8"

4"
12' - 8"

1' - 4"
3' - 8"

5' - 0
"

8"
20

' - 0
"

4"
3' - 4"

4"
17' - 8"

53' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

48' - 0
"

18' - 4"
3' - 2"

8' - 4"
3' - 2"

15' - 0
"

8"
4' - 8"

4"
8' - 7"

19' - 8"
4"

13' - 1"
8"

3' - 8"
1' - 4"

7' - 6"
4' - 1"

2' - 0
"

4"
13' - 1"

8"
5' - 0

"

1' - 0
 1/2"

11' - 0
"

1' - 0
 1/2"

OPT PATIO/
COVERED PATIO\10'0 X 8'0

7'0 X 5'0
STD STOOP

2' - 4"

2' - 4"

2

NOTE:
    CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY OPENINGS
WITH DOORS AND WINDOWS MANUFACTURES.

8. ALL BATHROOM FIXTURE OUTLETS TO BE 86" AFF

    OF THE OPENING SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 44"
    IN HEIGHT, AND 5.7 SQ.FT. IN AREA. THE BOTTOM
   OF NOT LESS THAN 20 INCHES IN WIDTH, 24 INCHES
11. EGRESS WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR OPENING

10. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRE 110V

1.  ALL WINDOWS AND SLIDING DOOR GLASS SHALL

2. OMITTED

9. PROVIDE RECEPTACAL FOR MICRO/HOOD FAN

6. ALL BATH ROOM FLOOR AND BASE SHALL BE

7. HVAC CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL

   OUTSIDE.

   BREAKERS IN AIR HANDLER.

   LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

    SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED.
    W/ BATTERY BACK UP.  MULTIPLE DETECTORS

   65" A.F.F. CENTER RANGE SPACE.

   OR AS PER BUILDER SPECIFICATIONS.

   IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL WHERE REQUIRED BY

   BE : U-FACTOR = 1.12 AND SHGC = 0.5

3. DRYER MUST VENT TO OUTSIDE.
4. SET HOTWATER HEATER AT FIN. FLR. LEVEL
5. ALL MECHANICAL FANS MUST BE VENTED TO

GENERAL NOTES

12. ALL TEMP GLASS TO BE CATEGORY II SFETY
GLASS

    OFF THE FLOOR, MIN SILL HEIGHT 24" 2ND FLR.

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

1 1

1

1

OWNERS SUITE
8'8 CL'G

LOFT
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 3
8'8 CL'G

HALL
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 5
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 4
8'8 CL'G

WIC
8'8 CL'G

OWNERS BATH
8'8 CL'G

BATH 2
8'8 CL'G

LAUNDRY
8'8 CL'G

35' - 0"

35' - 0"

53' - 0
"

53' - 0
"

3' - 6 1/2"6' - 4"6' - 6 1/2"3' - 2"5' - 7"3' - 2"6' - 8"

8"12' - 1"4"9' - 10"4"11' - 1"8"

3' - 4"4"7' - 5"

8"3' - 4"4"6' - 8"6"4' - 4"4"12' - 3"5' - 11"8"

10' - 6"

8"3' - 2"4"3' - 9"4"2' - 11"4"4' - 4"4"7' - 0"4"5' - 10"4"4' - 8"8"

9' - 8"6' - 0"19' - 4"

2' - 0"6' - 4"7' - 4"

8"14' - 4"8"10' - 8"6' - 4"2' - 4"

4"2' - 0"4"5' - 6"4"

8"10' - 6"4"9' - 6"4"1' - 10"4"10' - 10"8"

16' - 11 1/2"
3' - 2"

22' - 10
 1/2"

43' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

8"
11' - 9"

4"
2' - 0

"
4"

6' - 11"
4"

5' - 6"
4"

14' - 2"
8"

3' - 3"
4"

3' - 4"
10"

5' - 0
"

8"
17' - 8"

4"
3' - 4"

6"
5' - 4"

4"
3' - 4"

4"
3' - 3"

4"
6' - 11"

8"

8"
11' - 11"

4"
5' - 10

"
4"

5' - 0
"

4"
5' - 5"

4"
17' - 2"

8"

7

3' - 8"
4"

6' - 3"
4"

5' - 4"
4"

4' - 8"

11

11

1

OPT W/D
WASHER ON LEFT

DRYER VENT
TO OUTSIDE

AHU ON
MTL STAND

22" X 39"
ATTIC
ACCESS

EGRESS

EGRESS

EGRESSEGRESSEGRESS

MIRR

MIRR

4" CURB

A/C CHASE

42" WALL

OPT TUB

5' - 0
"

48' - 0
"

LIN
3 SH

1

1

3

2

2

2

1

5

2

2

2

RANGE/
OVEN

DW

REF

PAN

34 1/2" WALL

HEADER @ 8'0

HEADER @ 8'0
MIRR

INSULATION PER
ENERGY CALC.

ELEC
METER

WH

A/C COMP

BOLLARD AS REQ
PER FBC

LUV DR

R&SH

3 SH

3 SHEGRESS

2

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

DINING
9'4 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
9'4 CL'G

LIVING RM
9'4 CL'G

FLEX RM
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'10 CL'G

BATH 2
9'4 CL'G

HALL
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
10'10 CL'G

35' - 0"

13' - 8"6' - 2"4' - 0"3' - 2"8' - 0"

35' - 0"

9' - 8"6' - 0"19' - 4"

1' - 4"3' - 4"1' - 4"

2' - 0"6' - 4"1' - 4"1' - 4"3' - 4"1' - 4"1' - 4"16' - 0"2' - 0"

8"9' - 8"4"4' - 4"4"19' - 0"8"

8"4' - 8"4"15' - 11"4"12' - 5"8"

8"2' - 0"4' - 4"3' - 10"10' - 9"4"4' - 0"4"8' - 1"8"

8"14' - 5"10' - 0"4"3' - 4"4"5' - 3"8"

4"6' - 10"4"5' - 3"8"

43' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

53' - 0
"

8"
10

' - 4"
4"

2' - 0
"

6"
8' - 2"

4"
2' - 8"

17' - 4"
8"

4"
4' - 8"

4"
12' - 8"

1' - 4"
3' - 8"

5' - 0
"

5"
20

' - 3"
4"

3' - 4"
4"

17' - 8"

53' - 0
"

5' - 0
"

48' - 0
"

18' - 4"
3' - 2"

8' - 4"
3' - 2"

15' - 0
"

8"
4' - 8"

4"
8' - 7"

19' - 8"
4"

13' - 1"
8"

3' - 8"
1' - 4"

7' - 6"
4' - 1"

2' - 0
"

4"
13' - 1"

8"
5' - 0

"

1' - 0
 1/2"

11' - 0
"

1' - 0
 1/2"

2' - 4"

2' - 4"

11' - 9"10' - 0"13' - 3"

1' - 4"7' - 4"1' - 4"

8' - 0
"

1' - 4"
6' - 8"

LANAI
9'4 CL'G

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ P

A
R
K
E
R
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7  

G
L
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-1L

Author

Checker
4/13/2022

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A
N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

71
7

G
A
R
A
G
E
 L

E
F
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN

DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark Description WIDTH HEIGHT
Finish

CountComment
1 2-2068 INTERIOR DOOR 3
2 2868 INTERIOR DOOR 17
3 2868 SC DOOR TO GARAGE 1
4 3080 SC FRONT DOOR 1
5 6080 XX SGD 1
6 16070 ALUMINUM GARAGE DOOR 1
7 TEMPER GLASS SHOWER DR 1

Grand total 25

WINDOWS SCHEDULE1

Mark
Rough Opening

Description CountWidth Height

1 3' - 2" 4' - 10" 245SH EGRESS 9
2 3' - 2" 5' - 3" 25SH EGRESS 5

Grand total: 14 14

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 2ND FLOOR PLAN

NOTES:
A.  EDGEOF ROOF OVERHANG (PROJECTIONS)
     SHALL BE MINIMUM 3'-0" FROM PROPERTY LINE
B.  FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL SHALL BE 5'-0"
     OR MORE FROM PROPERTY LINE.
C.  THIS HOUSE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ZERO LOT
     LINE LOTS

AREA CALCULATION
Comments Area

1ST FLOOR A/C AREA 1177 SF
2ND FLOOR A/C AREA 1543 SF

2720 SF
GARAGE 406 SF
ENTRY 30 SF

436 SF
Grand total 3156 SF

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"4 1ST FLOOR-OPT LANAI



Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER TYP

8" X 8" X 10"
BRACKET TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

1' - 4"
7' - 4"

9"
2' - 10

"
11"

6' - 6"

6" SMOOTH BAND TYP

5

12

5

12

5:12

5:12

27' - 8"

8' - 8"
1' - 8"

9' - 4"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

ATTIC AREA MAX.                                         2,000 S.F.

ROOF VENT CALCULATION

CALCULATE NET FREE VENT AREA: 2,000 S.F/150  =  13.3 S.F.
( 1 IN 150 RULED)

CONVERT TO SQ. INCHES :  113.3 SF X 144  = 1,920 SQ.IN

SOFFIT VENT 1,920 SQ.IN. : 6" X 24" SOFFIT VENT
                 NFVA = 72 SQ.IN PER VENT

                                    REQUIRED : 27 VENTS
                           PROVIDED : 27 VENTS OR

4" CONT VENT @ 22 SQ.IN/LF = 1920/22 = 88 LF.

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

5:12

5:12

5

12
5

12

5

12

5

12

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

WOOD FASCIA

16" SPACING SCORED STUCCO

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER

METAL LUV.

2' - 2"
8' - 1"

27' - 8"

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

5:12

5:12

5

12

5

12

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SMOOTH BAND TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

2' - 0
"

2' - 4"
6' - 6"

27' - 8"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

WOOD FASCIA

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

2' - 2"
8' - 8"

5

12

5

12

5:12

5:12

27' - 8"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ P

A
R
K
E
R
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7  

G
L
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-2AL

CL

CL
11/07/2020

F
R
O

N
T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

71
7

G
A
R
A
G
E
 L

E
F
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION CLASSIC

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 FRONT ELEVATION COASTAL

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 FRONT ELEVATION MODERN
 1/4" = 1'-0"4 FRONT ELEVATION CONTEMPORARY



E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

H
B

E
L
E
C

P
A
N
E
L

A

H
B

H
B

6

4

3

2

2

2

1

5

2

2

2

2

RANGE/
OVEN

DW

REF

PAN

34 1/2" WALL

HEADER @ 8'0

HEADER @ 8'0
MIRR

INSULATION PER
ENERGY CALC.

ELEC
METER

WH

A/C COMP

BOLLARD AS REQ
PER FBC

LUV DR

R&SH

3 SH

3 SH EGRESS

2

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

DINING
9'4 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
9'4 CL'G

LIVING RM
9'4 CL'G

FLEX RM
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'10 CL'G

BATH 2
9'4 CL'G

HALL
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
10'10 CL'G

35' - 0"

13' - 8" 6' - 2" 4' - 0" 3' - 2" 8' - 0"

35' - 0"

9' - 8" 6' - 0" 19' - 4"

1' - 4" 3' - 4" 1' - 4"

2' - 0" 6' - 4" 1' - 4" 1' - 4" 3' - 4" 1' - 4" 1' - 4" 16' - 0" 2' - 0"

8" 9' - 8" 4" 4' - 4" 4" 19' - 0" 8"

8" 4' - 8" 4" 15' - 11" 4" 12' - 5" 8"

8" 2' - 0" 4' - 4" 3' - 10" 10' - 9" 4" 4' - 0" 4" 8' - 1" 8"

8" 14' - 5" 10' - 0" 4" 3' - 4" 4" 5' - 3" 8"

4" 6' - 10" 4" 5' - 3" 8"

43
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

53
' -

 0
"

8"
10

' -
 4

"
4"

2'
 -

 0
"

6"
8'

 -
 2

"
4"

2'
 -

 8
"

17
' -

 4
"

8"

4"
4'

 -
 8

"
4"

12
' -

 8
"

1' 
- 

4"
3'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 0
"

8"
20

' -
 0

"
4"

3'
 -

 4
"

4"
17

' -
 8

"

53
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

48
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

8'
 -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

15
' -

 0
"

8"
4'

 -
 8

"
4"

8'
 -

 7
"

19
' -

 8
"

4"
13

' -
 1

"
8"

3'
 -

 8
"

1' 
- 

4"

7'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 1
"

2'
 -

 0
"

4"
13

' -
 1

"
8"

5'
 -

 0
"

1' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

11
' -

 0
"

1' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

OPT PATIO/
COVERED PATIO\10'0 X 8'0

7'0 X 5'0
STD STOOP

2' - 4"

2'
 -

 4
"

2

NOTE:
    CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY OPENINGS
WITH DOORS AND WINDOWS MANUFACTURES.

8. ALL BATHROOM FIXTURE OUTLETS TO BE 86" AFF

    OF THE OPENING SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 44"
    IN HEIGHT, AND 5.7 SQ.FT. IN AREA. THE BOTTOM
   OF NOT LESS THAN 20 INCHES IN WIDTH, 24 INCHES
11. EGRESS WINDOWS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR OPENING

10. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRE 110V

1.  ALL WINDOWS AND SLIDING DOOR GLASS SHALL

2. OMITTED

9. PROVIDE RECEPTACAL FOR MICRO/HOOD FAN

6. ALL BATH ROOM FLOOR AND BASE SHALL BE

7. HVAC CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL

   OUTSIDE.

   BREAKERS IN AIR HANDLER.

   LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

    SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED.
    W/ BATTERY BACK UP.  MULTIPLE DETECTORS

   65" A.F.F. CENTER RANGE SPACE.

   OR AS PER BUILDER SPECIFICATIONS.

   IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL WHERE REQUIRED BY

   BE : U-FACTOR = 1.12 AND SHGC = 0.5

3. DRYER MUST VENT TO OUTSIDE.
4. SET HOTWATER HEATER AT FIN. FLR. LEVEL
5. ALL MECHANICAL FANS MUST BE VENTED TO

GENERAL NOTES

12. ALL TEMP GLASS TO BE CATEGORY II SFETY
GLASS

    OFF THE FLOOR, MIN SILL HEIGHT 24" 2ND FLR.

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

2

2

11

1

1

OWNERS SUITE
8'8 CL'G

LOFT
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 3
8'8 CL'G

HALL
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 5
8'8 CL'G

BEDROOM 4
8'8 CL'G

WIC
8'8 CL'G

OWNERS BATH
8'8 CL'G

BATH 2
8'8 CL'G

LAUNDRY
8'8 CL'G

35' - 0"

35' - 0"

53
' -

 0
"

53
' -

 0
"

3' - 6 1/2" 6' - 4" 6' - 6 1/2" 3' - 2" 5' - 7" 3' - 2" 6' - 8"

8" 12' - 1" 4" 9' - 10" 4" 11' - 1" 8"

3' - 4" 4" 7' - 5"

8" 3' - 4" 4" 6' - 8" 6" 4' - 4" 4" 12' - 3" 5' - 11" 8"

10' - 6"

8" 3' - 2" 4" 3' - 9" 4" 2' - 11" 4" 4' - 4" 4" 7' - 0" 4" 5' - 10" 4" 4' - 8" 8"

9' - 8" 6' - 0" 19' - 4"

2' - 0" 6' - 4" 7' - 4"

8" 14' - 4" 8" 10' - 8" 6' - 4" 2' - 4"

4" 2' - 0" 4" 5' - 6" 4"

8" 10' - 6" 4" 9' - 6" 4" 1' - 10" 4" 10' - 10" 8"

16
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

3'
 -

 2
"

22
' -

 1
0
 1

/2
"

43
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

8"
11

' -
 9

"
4"

2'
 -

 0
"

4"
6'

 -
 1

1"
4"

5'
 -

 6
"

4"
14

' -
 2

"
8"

3'
 -

 3
"

4"
3'
 -

 4
"

10
"

5'
 -

 0
"

8"
17

' -
 8

"
4"

3'
 -

 4
"

6"
5'

 -
 4

"
4"

3'
 -

 4
"

4"
3'
 -

 3
"

4"
6'

 -
 1

1"
8"

8"
11

' -
 1

1"
4"

5'
 -

 1
0
"

4"
5'

 -
 0

"
4"

5'
 -

 5
"

4"
17

' -
 2

"
8"

7

3'
 -

 8
"

4"
6'

 -
 3

"
4"

5'
 -

 4
"

4"
4'

 -
 8

"

1 1

1 1

1

OPT W/D
WASHER ON LEFT

DRYER VENT
TO OUTSIDE

AHU ON
MTL STAND

22" X 39"
ATTIC
ACCESS

EGRESS

EGRESS

EGRESS EGRESS EGRESS

MIRR

MIRR

4" CURB

A/C CHASE

42" WALL

OPT TUB

5'
 -

 0
"

48
' -

 0
"

LIN
3 SH

1

1

3

2

2

2

1

5

2

2

2

RANGE/
OVEN

DW

REF

PAN

34 1/2" WALL

HEADER @ 8'0

HEADER @ 8'0
MIRR

INSULATION PER
ENERGY CALC.

ELEC
METER

WH

A/C COMP

BOLLARD AS REQ
PER FBC

LUV DR

R&SH

3 SH

3 SH EGRESS

2

KITCHEN
9'4 CL'G

DINING
9'4 CL'G

BEDROOM 2
9'4 CL'G

LIVING RM
9'4 CL'G

FLEX RM
9'4 CL'G

FOYER
9'4 CL'G

GARAGE
9'10 CL'G

BATH 2
9'4 CL'G

HALL
9'4 CL'G

ENTRY
10'10 CL'G

35' - 0"

13' - 8" 6' - 2" 4' - 0" 3' - 2" 8' - 0"

35' - 0"

9' - 8" 6' - 0" 19' - 4"

1' - 4" 3' - 4" 1' - 4"

2' - 0" 6' - 4" 1' - 4" 1' - 4" 3' - 4" 1' - 4" 1' - 4" 16' - 0" 2' - 0"

8" 9' - 8" 4" 4' - 4" 4" 19' - 0" 8"

8" 4' - 8" 4" 15' - 11" 4" 12' - 5" 8"

8" 2' - 0" 4' - 4" 3' - 10" 10' - 9" 4" 4' - 0" 4" 8' - 1" 8"

8" 14' - 5" 10' - 0" 4" 3' - 4" 4" 5' - 3" 8"

4" 6' - 10" 4" 5' - 3" 8"

43
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

53
' -

 0
"

8"
10

' -
 4

"
4"

2'
 -

 0
"

6"
8'

 -
 2

"
4"

2'
 -

 8
"

17
' -

 4
"

8"

4"
4'

 -
 8

"
4"

12
' -

 8
"

1' 
- 

4"
3'
 -

 8
"

5'
 -

 0
"

5"
20

' -
 3

"
4"

3'
 -

 4
"

4"
17

' -
 8

"

53
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

48
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

8'
 -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

15
' -

 0
"

8"
4'

 -
 8

"
4"

8'
 -

 7
"

19
' -

 8
"

4"
13

' -
 1

"
8"

3'
 -

 8
"

1' 
- 

4"

7'
 -

 6
"

4'
 -

 1
"

2'
 -

 0
"

4"
13

' -
 1

"
8"

5'
 -

 0
"

1' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

11
' -

 0
"

1' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2' - 4"

2'
 -

 4
"

11' - 9" 10' - 0" 13' - 3"

1' - 4" 7' - 4" 1' - 4"

8'
 -

 0
"

1' 
- 

4"
6'

 -
 8

"

LANAI
9'4 CL'G

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ P

A
R
K
E
R
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7  

G
R
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-1R

Author

Checker
4/13/2022

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A
N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

71
7

G
A
R
A
G
E
 R

I
G
H
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN

DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark Description WIDTH HEIGHT
Finish

CountComment
1 2-2068 INTERIOR DOOR 3
2 2868 INTERIOR DOOR 17
3 2868 SC DOOR TO GARAGE 1
4 3080 SC FRONT DOOR 1
5 6080 XX SGD 1
6 16070 ALUMINUM GARAGE DOOR 1
7 TEMPER GLASS SHOWER DR 1

Grand total 25

WINDOWS SCHEDULE1

Mark
Rough Opening

Description CountWidth Height

1 3' - 2" 4' - 10" 245SH EGRESS 9
2 3' - 2" 5' - 3" 25SH EGRESS 5

Grand total: 14 14

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 2ND FLOOR PLAN

NOTES:
A.  EDGEOF ROOF OVERHANG (PROJECTIONS)
     SHALL BE MINIMUM 3'-0" FROM PROPERTY LINE
B.  FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL SHALL BE 5'-0"
     OR MORE FROM PROPERTY LINE.
C.  THIS HOUSE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ZERO LOT
     LINE LOTS

AREA CALCULATION
Comments Area

1ST FLOOR A/C AREA 1177 SF
2ND FLOOR A/C AREA 1543 SF

2720 SF
GARAGE 406 SF
ENTRY 30 SF

436 SF
Grand total 3156 SF

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"4 1ST FLOOR-OPT LANAI



Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER TYP

8" X 8" X 10"
BRACKET TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

1' 
- 

4"
7'
 -

 4
"

9"
2'

 -
 1

0
"

11
"

6'
 -

 6
"

6" SMOOTH BAND TYP

5

12

5

12

5:
12

5:
12

27
' -

 8
"

8'
 -

 8
"

1' 
- 

8"
9'
 -

 4
"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

ATTIC AREA MAX.                                         2,000 S.F.

ROOF VENT CALCULATION

CALCULATE NET FREE VENT AREA: 2,000 S.F/150  =  13.3 S.F.
( 1 IN 150 RULED)

CONVERT TO SQ. INCHES :  113.3 SF X 144  = 1,920 SQ.IN

SOFFIT VENT 1,920 SQ.IN. : 6" X 24" SOFFIT VENT
                 NFVA = 72 SQ.IN PER VENT

                                    REQUIRED : 27 VENTS
                           PROVIDED : 27 VENTS OR

4" CONT VENT @ 22 SQ.IN/LF = 1920/22 = 88 LF.

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

5:
12

5:
12

5

12
5

12

5

12

5

12

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

WOOD FASCIA

16" SPACING SCORED STUCCO

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

DECOR SHUTTER

METAL LUV. 2'
 -

 2
"

8'
 -

 1
"

27
' -

 8
"

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

5:
12

5:
12

5

12

5

12

WOOD FASCIA

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

SMOOTH BAND TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

2'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 4
"

6'
 -

 6
"

27
' -

 8
"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

Grade
-0' - 8"

1ST FLR
0' - 0"

1ST FLR CLG
9' - 4"

2ND FLR
11' - 0"

2ND FLR BM
19' - 8"

WOOD FASCIA

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

RAISED SMOOTH
STUCCO BAND

TEXTURED STUCCO TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

STONE VENEER TYP

2'
 -

 2
"

8'
 -

 8
"

5

12

5

12

5:
12

5:
12

27
' -

 8
"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

SP
EC

I A
LT

Y ENG I NEER ING CONSULTANTS,Inc.

DRWN. BY

SHEET #

DATE

FILE NAME.

SCALE

RV'D. BY

SEAL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SPECIALTY ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS, Inc

1599 SW 30th AVE.
SUITE #20
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426

DADE - BROWARD - PALM BEACH
FL. CA. #009217

561 - 752 - 5440  OFFICE
561 - 752 - 5542  FAX

D. ADAM LeBLANC, PE  FL #77012

I
:\
D
R
 H

O
R
T
O

N
\ P

A
R
K
E
R
\L

O
N
E
 P

I
N
E
\P

L
A
N
 2

71
7  

G
R
-C

L
A
S
S
I
C
.r
vt

P
A
L
M

 B
E
A
C
H
 C

O
UN

T
Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D
A

A-2AR

CL

CL
11/07/2020

F
R
O

N
T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N

L
O

N
E
 P

I
N
E

P
L
A
N
 2

71
7

G
A
R
A
G
E
 R

I
G
H
T

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION CLASSIC

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO DATE  Description

 1/4" = 1'-0"2 FRONT ELEVATION COASTAL

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 FRONT ELEVATION MODERN
 1/4" = 1'-0"4 FRONT ELEVATION CONTEMPORARY



RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA
PRELIMINARY CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS

COV
SHEET #:

C
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
 P

IN
ES

R
IV

IE
R

A 
BE

AC
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A

CONSULTANTS:

PRELIMINARY CIVIL
ENGINEERING

PLANS

PROJECT TITLE:

N.T.S.

PROJECT LOCATED IN
SECTION 36 / TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH / RANGE 42 EAST

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE
PE# 66344
March 31, 2021

JACKSONVILLE

FT PIERCE

FT LAUDERDALE

MIAMI

NAPLES

TAMPA

ORLANDO

TALLAHASSEE
PENSACOLA

4

4

TURNPIKE

BEE LINE
EXPRESSWAY

FLORIDA SBARTOW

KEY WEST

CHIPLEY

DELAND

RIVIERA BEACH

PREPARED BY:

ENGINEER OF RECORD

TOTAL SHEETS

32

SITE

LOCATION MAP

DESCRIPTION:DATE:NO:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT #:

DRAWN BY:
DRAWN DATE:

TD
2021-03-31

CJH

2814.01

CARRINGTON
PINES

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

VERTICAL DATUM:  NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88)
DATUM CONVERSION:
N.G.V.D 29 = 1.54 FEET + N.A.V.D 88

HORIZONTAL DATUM:  NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM OF 1983, FLORIDA STATE
PLANES, EAST ZONE, U.S. FEET (NAD83)

2035 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, FL 33411
Phone No. 866.909.2220     www.wginc.com

Cert No. 6091 - LB No. 7055

PREPARED FOR:
D.R. HORTON

6123 LYONS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073

CIVIL ENGINEERING SHEET INDEX
DRAWING NO DESCRIPTION
COV COVER
GN-1 GENERAL NOTES
DEM-1 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
DEM-2 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
DEM-3 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
DEM-4 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
DEM-5 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
SWPP-1 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
SWPP-2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
SWPP-3 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
SWPP-4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
MDP-1 MASTER DRAINAGE BASIN MAP
MPGD-1 MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN
PGD-1 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-2 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-3 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-4 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-5 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-6 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-7 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-8 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PGD-9 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PDD-1 PAVING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
PDD-2 PAVING AND GRADING DETAILS
PDD-3 PAVING AND GRADING DETAILS
PDD-4 PAVING AND GRADING DETAILS
MWS-1 MASTER WATER & SEWER PLAN
WS-1 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-2 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-3 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-4 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-5 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-6 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-7 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
WS-8 WATER AND SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE CITY



28
14

01
-C

V-
CO

V.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
C

O
V.

dw
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:2

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

22
/2

02
1 

3:
34

:0
3 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

GN-1

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

PE# 66344

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
1

TD C
JH

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

GENERAL NOTES
1. REGULATIONS - ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN A WORKMAN LIKE MANNER AND

SHALL CONFORM TO ALL COUNTY,  STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS AND OR CODES
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE CURRENT PALM BEACH COUNTY AND FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) LATEST REGULATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND LICENSES TO BEGIN WORK AND
PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES ASSOCIATED WITH SAME.

2. STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS - STATE, COUNTY AND CITY CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE APPROPRIATE AREAS OF THE
PLANS, GENERALLY DIFFERENTIATED BY PROPERTY OWNERSHIP LINES OR INTENT OF THE
DESIGN.  ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN GOVERNING STANDARDS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

3. DATUM - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON REFER TO NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88).  HORIZONTAL DATA SHOWN HEREON
REFERS TO N.A.D. 83 FLORIDA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE.  ANY DISCREPANCY SHALL BE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS OR
RESUMES.

4. CHANGES - ALL CHANGES SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING AND APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER AND OWNER  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. GUARANTEE - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL WORK AND MATERIAL FOR A
PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PROJECT ACCEPTANCE, DURING WHICH ALL
FAULTY CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE  CONTRACTORS
EXPENSE.

6. SHOP DRAWINGS - PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP
DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
APPROVAL.  STRUCTURE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A
PROFESSIONAL STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

7. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC (M.O.T.) - UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC AND ACCESS AT ALL
TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY TEMPORARY
PAVEMENT, BARRICADES, LIGHTING, SIGNS, FLAGMEN, ETC. FOR THE SAFETY OF THE
PUBLIC.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT M.O.T. AND A.D.A. ACCESS PLANS TO THE
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND CITY, COUNTY AND STATE APPROVAL OF WORK TO BE DONE
WITHIN THEIR RIGHTS OF WAY.  M.O.T. SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.D.A., M.U.T.C.D.
AND F.D.O.T. INDEX SERIES 600.

8. RECORD DRAWINGS - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT RECORD DRAWINGS TO THE
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  RECORD DRAWINGS MUST BE SIGNED AND
SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND BE
REFERENCED TO THE DATUM SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.  ANY UNMARKED
UTILITIES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE
RECORD DRAWINGS.  ALL UTILITIES MUST BE SHOWN IN THEIR AS-BUILT LOCATION.

9. RESPONSIBILITY - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXISTING UTILITIES
WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE
LOCATION, SIZE AND MATERIAL OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ENGINEER.  THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY SHALL BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION IN OR AROUND THAT UTILITY.  CALL "SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL" AT
1-800-432-4770 PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.  THE ENGINEER AND OWNER SHALL BE HELD
HARMLESS AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OR DAMAGES.

10. RESTORATION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY REPAIR AND RESTORE EXISTING
SITE FEATURES INCLUDING PAVEMENT, DRIVEWAYS, PIPES, FENCES, TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES, MAILBOXES AND PROPERTY CORNERS DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  THE REPAIR AND RESTORATION SHALL CONFIRM TO
APPLICABLE STANDARDS AS GOVERNED.

11. OPEN TRENCHES - ALL OPEN TRENCHES AND HOLES SHALL BE PROPERLY MARKED AND
BARRICADED TO INSURE THE SAFETY OF VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC.  NO OPEN
TRENCHES OR HOLES SHALL BE LEFT OPEN DURING NIGHT TIME HOURS WITHOUT
EXPRESSED PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER, ENGINEER AND REGULATING AGENCIES.  ALL
TRENCHES SHALL COMPLY WITH OSHA TRENCH SAFETY ACT PROVISIONS.

12. CONFLICTS - ANY CONFLICTING INFORMATION BETWEEN REGULATING AGENCIES AND THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE ENGINEER.  AFFECTED CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT COMMENCE OR RESUME UNTIL
PERMISSION IS GRANTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY BUILDING PERMITS FROM THE CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH PRIOR TO STARTING WORK .

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

PAVING AND DRAINAGE - CONTINUED
7. CONCRETE - CONCRETE SHALL DEVELOP A 28-DAY MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF

4000 PSI UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE
APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE CURRENT FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

8. PIPE BACKFILL - PIPE BACKFILL SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE
CURRENT FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.  PIPE BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED IN 6" LIFTS AND
COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 100% MAXIMUM DENSITY AS DEFINED BY AASHTO T-180.

9. TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES - ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND
SIGNS SHALL BE AS DEFINED IN THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR
STREETS AND HIGHWAYS (MUTCD), PALM BEACH COUNTY TYPICAL #T-P-06-001 AND/OR THE
CURRENT FDOT SPECIFICATIONS, WHERE APPLICABLE.  THERMOPLASTIC MATERIAL SHALL BE
USED FOR FINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS EXCEPT PARKING SPACES.  IF PAVER BRICKS ARE
USED IN MARKED PAVEMENT, BRICKS OF APPROPRIATE COLOR AND CONTRAST SHALL BE
USED IN LIEU OF PAINT OR THERMOPLASTIC MATERIAL.  PAINT MAY BE USED FOR TEMPORARY
STRIPING.

10. WHERE CONNECTIONS TO AN EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM ARE PROPOSED, SAID EXISTING
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND LINES SHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL SILT AND OTHER DEBRIS
PRIOR TO SAID CONNECTIONS BEING MADE, AND WHERE THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM
INCLUDES DITCHES, SAID DITCHES SHALL BE CLEARED AND REWORKED, AS NECESSARY, TO
RESTORE THEM TO AN APPROVED DESIGN SECTION.  DRAINAGE SYSTEMS ARE TO BE
CLEANED AND/OR GRADED TO THE POINT OF LEGAL POSITIVE OUTFALL.

11. ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND REGULATIONS.  ANY MODIFICATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.  HANDICAP PARKING SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED A) BEHIND THE
SIDEWALK OR B) ATTACHED TO BUILDING WALLS IN AREAS WHERE A SIDEWALK AND/OR
BUILDING ABUTS THE STALL OR C) OUTSIDE THE TWO (2') FEET OVERHANG AREA WHERE
WHEEL STOPS ARE NOT PROVIDED.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY TRAFFIC  OPERATIONS AT 561-233-3900
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF WORK IS BEING DONE WITHIN 10 FEET
OF ANY SIGNAL EQUIPMENT

13. DAMAGES TO LOOPS OR ANY SIGNAL EQUIPMENT CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT MUST BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO COST
TO PALM BEACH COUNTY.

1. NOTIFICATION - THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER, GOVERNMENT AND OTHER
PERMITTING AGENCIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULING FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND SHALL
SUPPLY ALL EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO TEST THE COMPLETED WORK. CALL "SUNSHINE ONE
CALL" AT 1-800-432-4770 PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

2. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ALL RECORD DATA, SIGNED AND SEALED
BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA, TO
THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO CURB AND PAVEMENT
CONSTRUCTION. ANY NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS AT THIS TIME SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

3. DRAINAGE PIPES AND STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEER AND COUNTY
PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.  ALL DRAINAGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE PUMPED DOWN TO BELOW THE
INVERT AND LAMPED AS A REQUIREMENT OF THE FINAL DRAINAGE INSPECTION.

4. ALL TESTS SHALL BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN
THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND ARE TO BE PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR.

5. THE BASE ROCK CHEMICAL AND SIEVE ANALYSIS AND THE ASPHALT MIX AND DESIGN
CRITERIA SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. PROCTOR AND DENSITY TESTS FOR SUBGRADE AND BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE TAKEN AS
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  PAVING DENSITY TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN A MINIMUM OF ONE
PER 500 S.Y.

7. DENSITY TEST FOR PIPE TRENCHES SHALL BE TAKEN AT THE PIPE SPRING-LINE AND AT
MAXIMUM ONE FOOT (1') LIFTS AS MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF PIPE.  THE TESTS SHALL BE
TAKEN AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF EVERY 300 FEET MEASURED FROM THE STRUCTURE OR
AT LEAST ONE TEST AT THE CENTER OF THE PIPE SEGMENT BETWEEN TWO STRUCTURES IF
LESS THEN 300 FEET.  TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN ON ALL SIDES WITHIN FIVE (5') OF EACH
STRUCTURE.  THE TEST LOCATION AT THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE ON ALTERNATING SIDES OF
THE STRUCTURE WITH EACH LIFT TESTED. THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL TESTS SHALL
BE CLEARLY INDICATED IN THE DESCRIPTION AREA ON THE TEST REPORT OR ILLUSTRATED IN
A MAP.

8. TESTING - TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.  TESTING REQUIREMENTS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT MAY NOT BE LIMITED TO,
BACKFILL DENSITY, PIPELINE INTEGRITY (HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE) AND ANY OTHERS
REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER, PBCWUD OR PERMITTING AGENCIES.1. CLEARING - CLEARING SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND/OR AS DIRECTED

BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER AND APPROVED BY CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH.

2. GRUBBING - ALL STUMPS, ROOTS, BURIED LOGS OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED TO A DEPTH OF 3 FEET BELOW
FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATION AND REPLACED WITH CLEAN FILL.

3. DEBRIS REMOVAL - ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND LEGALLY DISPOSED.
ANY MATERIAL RETAINED ON-SITE FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE STORED IN CONTAINERS
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER AND COUNTY.

4. PROTECTION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT ALL EXISTING
BUILDINGS, UTILITIES, STRUCTURES THAT ARE ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND AND SHALL HOLD
THE ENGINEER AND OWNER HARMLESS AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OR DAMAGES.

5. LANDSCAPED AREAS - ALL LANDSCAPE PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE FREE OF BASE ROCK AND
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 30" OR TO CLEAN, NATIVE
SOIL.  REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS (BY OTHERS) FOR ADDITIONAL PLANTING
INFORMATION AND DETAILS.

6. MUCK - ANY MUCK ENCOUNTERED WITHIN 10' OF THE PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREAS SHALL
BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH CLEAN FILL MATERIAL.

7. HARDPAN - HARDPAN ENCOUNTERED IN THE DETENTION AREA SHALL BE REMOVED AND
REPLACED WITH CLEAN, GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL.

FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING

WATER AND SEWER NOTES
1. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF RIVERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

2. RIM ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON PROPOSED FINISH GRADES.  VERTICAL ADJUSTMENTS OF
RIMS AND VALVE BOXES MAY BE NECESSARY DUE TO FIELD CONDITIONS.  ADJUSTMENTS
ARE TO BE MADE BY THE CONTRACTOR WHEN THE BASE COURSE IS IN PLACE OR SITE
GRADING IS COMPLETE.  COST OF ADJUSTING IS TO BE INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

3. WATER AND SEWER MAINS AND SERVICES TO CLEAR DRAINAGE MANHOLES AND INLETS BY A
MINIMUM OF 5'.

4. WATER PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE COLOR CODED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUBPARAGRAPH
62-555.320 OF THE F.A.C.

5. SEWER FORCE MAINS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE COLOR CODED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SUBPARAGRAPH 62-604.300 OF THE F.A.C.

6. DETECTABLE MAGNETIC TAPE SHALL BE INSTALLED 12" ABOVE CROWN OF PIPE.  TAPE OVER
WATER MAINS SHALL BE 6" BLUE.  TAPE OVER FORCE MAINS SHALL BE 6" GREEN OR BROWN.
THE TAPE SHALL BE MAGNETIC AND MANUFACTURED BY THOR ENTERPRISES OR APPROVED
EQUAL.

7. ELECTROMAGNETIC SENSOR (EMS) MARKERS SHALL BE PLACED ACCORDING TO THE
STANDARD DETAIL AS WELL AS ALL CHANGES IN PIPE DIRECTION AND AT 500' (MAX)
INTERVALS ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH.

8. MEGALUG RESTRAINTS, SECURED WITH THRUST BLOCKS AND/OR TIE-RODS (SEE DETAIL
SHEETS), SHALL BE USED ON ALL UNDERGROUND FITTINGS.  ABOVE GROUND FITTINGS
SHALL BE FLANGED.  RESTRAINED JOINTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE VISUALLY INSPECTED AND
ACCEPTED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

9. PIPE JOINT DEFLECTIONS SHALL NOT EXCEED 75% OF THE MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATION.

10. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 12 FEET FROM ROAD ACCESS.

11. MAINTAIN A 6' CLEAR AREA AROUND ALL FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS.

12. FIRE LINES SHALL BE CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH F.S. 633.

13. VALVE BOX COVERS ARE NOT TO FALL WITHIN CURBS OR SIDEWALKS.

14. UNLESS CALLED FOR IN THE PLANS, ALL WATER MAINS AND FORCE MAINS SHALL HAVE 36"
MIN. COVER.

15. NO CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE TO ANY FIRE HYDRANT OR BLOW-OFF WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING PERMISSION AND A CONSTRUCTION METER FROM CITY OF RIVERA BEACH UTILITY
DISTRICT STANDARDS

16. PRESSURE TEST CRITERIA SHALL CONFORM TO RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DEPARTMENT
STANDARDS.  UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN IN THE PLANS, NO MORE THAN 2,000 FEET OF
FORCE MAIN SHALL BE TESTED AT ONE TIME.  THE MAXIMUM QUANTITY OF WATER THAT
MUST BE SUPPLIED INTO THE TESTED PIPE TO MAINTAIN THE SPECIFIED PRESSURE SHALL
NOT EXCEED 50% OF THE APPLICABLE AWWA C-600 STANDARD.

17. HORIZONTAL PIPE SEPARATION DIMENSIONS ARE FROM WALL TO WALL OF PIPES AND
STRUCTURES UNLESS NOTED OR EXPLICITLY SHOWN.

18. PRESSURE FITTINGS TO BE RESTRAINED PER RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT STANDARDS.

PAVING AND DRAINAGE

1. SUBGRADE - SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% MAXIMUM DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH AASHTO T-180 (ASTM D-1557) SPECIFICATIONS. ALL STUMPS, ROOTS, AND OTHER
DELETERIOUS MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REMOVED TO A DEPTH OF 3 FEET BELOW
FINISHED ROAD GRADE AND REPLACED WITH CLEAN FILL COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN
100% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY. ALL SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM WITHIN 8 FEET OF
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. STABILIZED SUBGRADE SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 160 OF FDOT
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION AND HAVE A MINIMUM LBR OF 40.

2. BASE - APPROVED SHELLROCK AND LIMEROCK SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF
THE LATEST FDOT SPECIFICATIONS. BASE COURSE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% OF THE
MAXIMUM DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-180 (ASTM D-1557). PRIME COAT MINIMUM
APPLICATION RATE OF 0.10 GAL/S.Y.  TACK COAT MINIMUM APPLICATION RATE OF 0.05 GAL/SY.

3. ASPHALT CONCRETE - STRUCTURAL AND SURFACE COURSES SHALL CONFORM TO
APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE CURRENT FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

4. STRUCTURES - INLETS AND MANHOLES SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE CURRENT FDOT
SPECIFICATIONS.  INLET GRATES SHALL BE SECURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDEX NO
201.

5. PIPES - DRAINAGE PIPES SHALL CONFORM WITH THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE CURRENT
FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

6. REINFORCING STEEL - ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A- 615
SPECIFICATIONS.

ABBREVIATIONS
BFP BACKFLOW PREVENTER
BLDG BUILDING
BOT BOTTOM OF PIPE
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
CAP CORRUGATED ALUMINUM PIPE
CO CLEANOUT
CR CURB RAMP
CS CONTROL STRUCTURE
DBO DESIGNED BY OTHERS
DCDA DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR ASSEMBLY
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
EL ELEVATION
EX EXISTING
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FL FLANGE
FM FORCE MAIN
GR GRATE ELEVATION
GV GATE VALVE
HC HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE RAMP
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHLENE PIPE
HP HIGH POINT
I INLET
INV INVERT
LME LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
MH MANHOLE
NAVD NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM
NGVD  NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM
PBC PALM BEACH COUNTY
PBCHD PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
PVC POLYVINLY CHLORIDE
P/L PROPERTY LINE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RED REDUCER
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
RPZ REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE
SW SIDEWALK
SAN SANITARY SEWER
SP SAMPLE POINT
STM STORM SEWER
SW SIDEWALK
TOB TOP OF BANK
TOP TOP, TOP OF PIPE
TYP TYPICAL
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
YD YARD DRAIN
WM WATER MAIN

UTILITY CONTACTS

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT :
JOHN ARMSTRONG
(561)-845-3457
JARMSTRONG@RIVIERA BEACH.GOV

FPL-PALM BEACH:
DARA CHARSON
(561)-616-1683
DARA.CHARSON@FPL.com

AT@T:
GARTH BEDWARD 
(561)-504-9263
GB7410@ATT.COM

COMCAST:
TONY SPRINGSTEEL
(561)-804-0973
ALT.(772)-321-3425
ANTHONY_SPRINGSTEEL@COMCAST.COM

PALM BEACH COUNTY TRAFFIC:
ROD FRIEDEL   
(561)-681-4371
RFRIEDEL@PBCGOV.ORG

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5



S

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

XXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X X
X X X X X

X
X

X X X X

S

S

EX
TEE

EX
GREEN

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

////////////////////

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EX LAKE
(TO BE EXPANDED)

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER
(TO BE REMOVED)

36"
(EX STORM TO

REMAIN)

EX 12" DE
(PB34,PG. 45)

(SEE SHEET EAS-1)

EX STORM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX STORM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX STORM
(TO REMAIN)

EX STORM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX 12" UE
(PB 34, PG. 45)
(SEE SHEET EAS-2)

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER
(TO REMAIN)

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER
(TO REMAIN)

EX LAKE
(TO BE FILLED)

EX CATCH BASIN
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX STORM
(TO REMAIN)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX IRRIGATION CONTROLLER
(TO BE REMOVED)

(TYP)

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION
                  (TYP)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

MATCHLINE SHEET DEM-3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

D
EM

-2

28
14

01
-C

V-
DE

M.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
D

EM
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:4

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
03

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

DEM-1

  S
IT

E 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX. GRADE ELEVATION

EX. UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

EX. LAKE AREA
TO BE FILLED

LIMITS OF CLEARING
AND GRUBBING

/ / / / / / / /

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

KEY MAP

DEM-1

DEM-3

1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR STRICTLY WITHIN LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE
AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THEIR
RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR TREE LANDSCAPE REMOVAL OR
RELOCATION INFORMATION.

5. EXISTING UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING GOLF FACILITY ON LONG
PINE ESTATES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED OR PLUGGED UNTIL NEW
UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED, TESTED AND RELEASED FOR USE.

6. REFER TO SHEETS EAS-1 AND EAS-2 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION

NOTES:

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

DEM-2

DEM-4

D
EM

-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX



X

X

X

U

U

S

F

F

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X
X

X
X

X
X X X

X

X

OHE

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EX GOLF COURSE
(TO BE CLEARED)

CANTERBURY DR N

EX 30" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN
(TO REMAIN)

EX 6" FM
(TO REMAIN)

EX 10" CA WM

PLUG EX 6" FM AT
PROPERTY LINE

EX 6" FM

EX 10" CA WM

EX 8" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN

EX 12" UE
(TO BE ABANDONED)

EX 20'
INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT
PB. 34, PG 45
(SEE SHEET EAS-1)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF
FACILITIES

(TO BE
REMOVED)

EX FENCE
(TO BE REMOVED)

(TYP)

EX FENCE
(TO REMAIN)

EX 6" FM
(TO BE REMOVED)

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION
(TYP)

EX COMCAST PANEL
(TO BE REMOVED BY OTHERS)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

SEE SHEET DEM-5
FOR MILITARY TRAIL
DEMOLITION PLAN

EX 6" FM
(TO REMAIN)

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

28
14

01
-C

V-
DE

M.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
D

EM
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:4

5 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
03

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

DEM-2

SI
TE

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX. GRADE ELEVATION

EX. UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

EX. LAKE AREA
TO BE FILLED

LIMITS OF CLEARING
AND GRUBBING

/ / / / / / / /

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET DEM-4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

D
EM

-1

KEY MAP

DEM-1

DEM-3

3/
31

/2
02

1

1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR STRICTLY WITHIN LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE
AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THEIR
RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR TREE LANDSCAPE REMOVAL OR
RELOCATION INFORMATION.

5. EXISTING UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING GOLF FACILITY ON LONG
PINE ESTATES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED OR PLUGGED UNTIL NEW
UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED, TESTED AND RELEASED FOR USE.

6. REFER TO SHEETS EAS-1 AND EAS-2 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION

NOTES:

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

DEM-2

DEM-4

D
EM

-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX



S

S

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

XXXX

X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

S

10158
15.287

S

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

D

D

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

///////////////// /
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

EX GOLF COURSE
(TO BE CLEARED)

EX DRN
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX DRN
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER
(TO REMAIN)

EX STORM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX STORM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX SAN SEWER MH

EX LAKE
(TO BE FILLED)

EX 6" FM
(TO REMAIN)

EX 12" DE
(SEE SHEET
EAS-1)

EX. SAN MH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX LIFT STATION
(TO REMAIN)

EX 12" UTILITY EASEMENT
(TO BE REMAIN)

28
14

01
-C

V-
DE

M.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
D

EM
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:5

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
03

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

DEM-3

SI
TE

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX. GRADE ELEVATION

EX. UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

EX. LAKE AREA
TO BE FILLED

LIMITS OF CLEARING
AND GRUBBING

/ / / / / / / /

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET DEM-1

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

D
EM

-4

KEY MAP

DEM-1

DEM-3

3/
31

/2
02

1

1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR STRICTLY WITHIN LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE
AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THEIR
RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR TREE LANDSCAPE REMOVAL OR
RELOCATION INFORMATION.

5. EXISTING UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING GOLF FACILITY ON LONG
PINE ESTATES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED OR PLUGGED UNTIL NEW
UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED, TESTED AND RELEASED FOR USE.

6. REFER TO SHEETS EAS-1 AND EAS-2 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION

NOTES:

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

DEM-2

DEM-4

D
EM

-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX



S

S

TV

TV TVTV

TV

U

S

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
XX

XX

X

X

X

OHE OHE OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE OHE OHE

OHE

OHE

X
X

10' RIGHT OF WAY
EASEMENT

PB. 33, PG. 33

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
TEE

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

EX
GREEN

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

EXISTING LONE
PINE ESTATES

EX GOLF COURSE
(TO BE CLEARED)

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

EX SAN SEWER
(TO REMAIN)

EX SAN SEWER MH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX WM
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX 10" CA WM

EX 8" CA WM

EX 30" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN

EX 12" UE
(TO BE ABANDONED)

EX 20' INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT
PB. 34, PG 45
(TO BE ABANDONED)

EX LIGHT POLE
(TO BE REMOVED BY
OTHERS)

EX POWER LINES
(TO BE REMOVED BY
OTHERS)

EX UE
(TO BE

ABANDONED)

EX IRRIGATION CONTROLLER
(TO BE REMOVED)
(TYP)

EX IRRIGATION CONTROLLER
(TO BE REMOVED)
(TYP)

EX FENCE
(TO REMAIN)

EX SAN SEWER MH
(TO REMAIN, PLUG N INVERT)

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX 30" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN
(TO REMAIN)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX GOLF CART PATH
(TO BE REMOVED)

28
14

01
-C

V-
DE

M.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
D

EM
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:5

5 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
03

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

DEM-4

SI
TE

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX. GRADE ELEVATION

EX. UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

EX. LAKE AREA
TO BE FILLED

LIMITS OF CLEARING
AND GRUBBING

/ / / / / / / /

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

KEY MAP

DEM-1

DEM-3

MATCHLINE SHEET DEM-2

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

D
EM

-3

3/
31

/2
02

1

1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR STRICTLY WITHIN LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE
AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THEIR
RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR TREE LANDSCAPE REMOVAL OR
RELOCATION INFORMATION.

5. EXISTING UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING GOLF FACILITY ON LONG
PINE ESTATES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED OR PLUGGED UNTIL NEW
UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED, TESTED AND RELEASED FOR USE.

6. REFER TO SHEETS EAS-1 AND EAS-2 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION

NOTES:

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

DEM-2

DEM-4

D
EM

-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX



O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

6' CONCRETE WALK

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

6' CONCRETE WALK

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

EX 6" FM
(TO REMAIN)EX 30" DIP

WATER MAIN
(TO REMAIN)

EX 10" CA WM
EX 8" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN

MILITARY TRAIL

EX R/W

EX R/W

EX DRIVEWAY
(TO BE REMOVED)

28
14

01
-C

V-
DE

M.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
D

EM
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

49
:5

9 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
03

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

DEM-5

SI
TE

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 15 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

EX. GRADE ELEVATION

EX. UTILITY TO BE REMOVED

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

LIMITS OF CLEARING
AND GRUBBING

/ / / / / / / /

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

KEY MAP

DEM-1 DEM-2

DEM-3 DEM-4

MATCHLINE SHEET DEM-2

3/
31

/2
02

1

1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR STRICTLY WITHIN LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS
HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE
AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ON-SITE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. ALL UTILITY REMOVAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THEIR
RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR TREE LANDSCAPE REMOVAL OR
RELOCATION INFORMATION.

5. EXISTING UTILITIES SERVING THE EXISTING GOLF FACILITY ON LONG
PINE ESTATES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED OR PLUGGED UNTIL NEW
UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED, TESTED AND RELEASED FOR USE.

6. REFER TO SHEETS EAS-1 AND EAS-2 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION

NOTES:

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

D
EM

-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX



XX

X

X
X X

X

XXXXX

XXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X

X

INSTALL SILT FENCE AT PROPERTY
LINE (TYP)

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER
(TYP)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

INLETS SHALL BE WRAPPED
WITH TWO LAYERS OF FILTER

FABRIC AND PROTECTED (TYP)

WET
DETENTION

AREA

CHAINLINK FENCE
(TYP)

FENCE
(TYP)

112
111

88

90
919293

94
95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

87

86

85

83
82

103 104

105

106

110

107
108

109

89

84

MATCHLINE SHEET SWPP-3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

SW
PP

-2

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

51
:0

9 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
22

:3
8 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SWPP-1

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

LEGEND
SILT FENCE

DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PROTECTION

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

KEY MAP

SWPP-1

SWPP-3

NOTES

1. SWPPP CONTROLS ARE SHOWN IN CONCEPTUAL LOCATIONS
AND MAY BE SYMBOLIC IN SIZE DUE TO THE SCALE OF THE
DRAWING, ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND LOCATION OF
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS.  CONTROLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY OR
ENGINEER.

2. PORTABLE TOILETS, FUEL STATIONS, AND OTHER SOURCES
OF POTENTIAL POLLUTION SHALL HAVE BERMS
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THEM TO PREVENT DIRECT SURFACE
FLOW INTO STORM SEWERS AND LAKES.

3. DO NOT CONSTRUCT SILT FENCES ACROSS PERMANENT
FLOWING WATER COURSES.  SILT FENCE TO BE AT UPLAND
LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS USED AT PERMANENT
BODIES OF WATER.

4. REFER TO SHEET PDD-1 FOR SWPPP DETAILS.

SWPP-2

SWPP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES



X

X

U

U

F

F

X
X

X

X

X

X

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

XXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

XX
X

X
X

XXXXX
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXX

INLETS SHALL BE WRAPPED
WITH TWO LAYERS OF FILTER

FABRIC AND PROTECTED (TYP)

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER
(TYP)

SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION
DEVICE
(TYP AT CONSTRUCTION SITE
ENTRANCE/EXIT)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

WET
DETENTION

AREA

DRY
DETENTION

AREA

DRY
DETENTION

AREA

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

BL
D

G
22

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 9 4 UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BLDG
 5

8 UNITS

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

80

78

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

62

61

60

5

4

3

2

1

64

63

69

71

114

79

77

65

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

124

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

52
:0

1 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
22

:3
8 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SWPP-2

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET SWPP-4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

SW
PP

-1

KEY MAP

SWPP-1

SWPP-3

NOTES

1. SWPPP CONTROLS ARE SHOWN IN CONCEPTUAL LOCATIONS
AND MAY BE SYMBOLIC IN SIZE DUE TO THE SCALE OF THE
DRAWING, ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND LOCATION OF
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS.  CONTROLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY OR
ENGINEER.

2. PORTABLE TOILETS, FUEL STATIONS, AND OTHER SOURCES
OF POTENTIAL POLLUTION SHALL HAVE BERMS
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THEM TO PREVENT DIRECT SURFACE
FLOW INTO STORM SEWERS AND LAKES.

3. DO NOT CONSTRUCT SILT FENCES ACROSS PERMANENT
FLOWING WATER COURSES.  SILT FENCE TO BE AT UPLAND
LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS USED AT PERMANENT
BODIES OF WATER.

4. REFER TO SHEET PDD-1 FOR SWPPP DETAILS.

LEGEND
SILT FENCE

DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PROTECTION

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER

SWPP-2

SWPP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES



X

X X X

X

10158
15.287

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

INLETS SHALL BE WRAPPED
WITH TWO LAYERS OF FILTER

FABRIC AND PROTECTED (TYP)

INSTALL SILT FENCE AT PROPERTY
LINE (TYP)

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER
(TYP)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

WET
DETENTION

AREA

X

X

51

50

49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20

19

27

26

4847

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

52
:5

3 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
22

:3
8 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SWPP-3

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET SWPP-1

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

SW
PP

-4

KEY MAP

SWPP-1

SWPP-3

NOTES

1. SWPPP CONTROLS ARE SHOWN IN CONCEPTUAL LOCATIONS
AND MAY BE SYMBOLIC IN SIZE DUE TO THE SCALE OF THE
DRAWING, ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND LOCATION OF
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS.  CONTROLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY OR
ENGINEER.

2. PORTABLE TOILETS, FUEL STATIONS, AND OTHER SOURCES
OF POTENTIAL POLLUTION SHALL HAVE BERMS
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THEM TO PREVENT DIRECT SURFACE
FLOW INTO STORM SEWERS AND LAKES.

3. DO NOT CONSTRUCT SILT FENCES ACROSS PERMANENT
FLOWING WATER COURSES.  SILT FENCE TO BE AT UPLAND
LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS USED AT PERMANENT
BODIES OF WATER.

4. REFER TO SHEET PDD-1 FOR SWPPP DETAILS.

LEGEND
SILT FENCE

DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PROTECTION

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER

SWPP-2

SWPP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES



TV

TV TVTV

TV

U

X

X
X

10' RIGHT OF WAY
EASEMENT

PB. 33, PG. 33

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

X X X X X X X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

CANTERBURY DR S

INLETS SHALL BE WRAPPED
WITH TWO LAYERS OF FILTER

FABRIC AND PROTECTED (TYP)

INSTALL SILT FENCE AT PROPERTY
LINE (TYP)

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER
(TYP)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

WET
DETENTION

AREA

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

DRY
DETENTION

AREA BL
D

G
16

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
20

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
19

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
15

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
10

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
11

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
12

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
14 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
21

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
17

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 9

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
18

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
13 5

U
N

IT
S

55
54

53
52

18
17

16

15
14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

56

57

58

59

6

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
SW

PP
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

53
:4

4 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
22

:3
8 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SWPP-4

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

KEY MAP

MATCHLINE SHEET SWPP-2

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

SW
PP

-3

SWPP-1

SWPP-3

NOTES

1. SWPPP CONTROLS ARE SHOWN IN CONCEPTUAL LOCATIONS
AND MAY BE SYMBOLIC IN SIZE DUE TO THE SCALE OF THE
DRAWING, ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND LOCATION OF
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS.  CONTROLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY OR
ENGINEER.

2. PORTABLE TOILETS, FUEL STATIONS, AND OTHER SOURCES
OF POTENTIAL POLLUTION SHALL HAVE BERMS
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THEM TO PREVENT DIRECT SURFACE
FLOW INTO STORM SEWERS AND LAKES.

3. DO NOT CONSTRUCT SILT FENCES ACROSS PERMANENT
FLOWING WATER COURSES.  SILT FENCE TO BE AT UPLAND
LOCATIONS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS USED AT PERMANENT
BODIES OF WATER.

4. REFER TO SHEET PDD-1 FOR SWPPP DETAILS.

LEGEND
SILT FENCE

DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PROTECTION

FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER

SWPP-2

SWPP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LONE PINE ESTATES



U

U

U

X

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

6'
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
AL

K

BENCHMARK #2
SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=14.72

BENCHMARK #3
SET MAGNAIL & DISK

EL=17.50

BENCHMARK #1
SET MAGNAIL & DISK
EL=18.12

10158
15.287

X

X

XXXXX

X X

XX
XX

X
X

X
X

X X

XXXX

X

X X X X

X X X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXX

X

X X X X

H
AV

ER
H

IL
L 

R
D

DRY DETENTION AREA
AREA: 0.34 Ac.

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 4.23 Ac.

CONTROL ELEV: 10.00 NAVD

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 1.67 Ac.

CONTROL ELEV: 10.00 NAVD

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 2.05 Ac.

CONTROL ELEV: 10.00 NAVD

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 5.35 Ac.

CONTROL ELEV: 10.00 NAVD

CANTERBURY DR S

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

C
AN

TE
R

BU
R

Y 
D

R
 W

LIMITS OF DRAINAGE
BASIN (TYP.)

OUTFALL TO NPBCID EPB-9
CANAL

OUTFALL TO NPBCID
EPB-10 CANAL

LONE PINE ESTATES

LONE PINE ESTATES

LONE PINE ESTATES

NORTHERN PALM BEACH CANAL EPB-10

NORTHERN PALM BEACH CANAL EPB-9

OUTFALL TO NPBCID
EPB-10 CANAL

BL
D

G
 1

6
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

9
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

2

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

5
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

2
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

4
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

7
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 9

4 
UN

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

8
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
5 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 5

8 
UN

IT
S

112111
113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

88
9091929394959697

98
99 100

101
102

87 86 85
83 82 81 80

78 76
75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

62

61

60

555453525150
49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13

12
11

10
9

8

7

5

4

3

2

27

26

4847

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

103 104 105 106
110

1
64

63

69

71

56 57
58

59

114

6

107 108 109

89

84

79 77

65

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

124

DRY
DETENTION

AREA
AREA: 0.43 Ac.

DRY
DETENTION

AREA
AREA: 0.92 Ac.

E17
3.94 Ac.E16

4.04 Ac.

E15
3.53 Ac.

B33
1.97 Ac.

B34
1.80 Ac.

B35
8.23 Ac.

B32
3.32 Ac.

B31
2.27 Ac.

B30
4.44 Ac.

B27
1.12 Ac.B28

0.61 Ac.

B29
1.35 Ac.

B26
0.18 Ac.

B21
0.95 Ac.

B18
0.29 Ac.

B20
0.3 Ac.

B8
0.28 Ac.

B4
0.66 Ac.

B5
0.60 Ac.

B6
1.01 Ac.

B3
1.33 Ac.

B1
0.18 Ac.

B9
3.96 Ac.

B11
1.81 Ac.

B12
0.86 Ac.

B15
2.08 Ac.

B16
2.21 Ac.

B17
5.43 Ac.

B7
0.33 Ac.

B22
0.46 Ac.

E1
7.16 Ac.

E2
5.61Ac.

E3
7.41 Ac.

E4
4.73 Ac.

E5
2.92 Ac.

E6
5.85 Ac.

E7
5.74 Ac.

E8
5.43 Ac.

E9
5.84 Ac.

E10
6.84 Ac.

E11
3.75 Ac.

E12
5.60 Ac.

E13
6.84 Ac.

E14
9.07 Ac.

B2
0.74 Ac.

B10
1.21 Ac.

B23
0.69 Ac.

B24
1.15 AC.

B13
0.66 Ac.

B14
1.43 Ac.

B25
0.70 Ac.

B19
1.18 Ac.

0 75 150 300

SCALE: 1" = 150'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

LEGEND
EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE BASIN

DRAINAGE BASIN NUMBER

DRAINAGE BASIN AREA

B##
#.## Ac.

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

28
14

01
-C

V-
MP

GD
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
M

PG
D

.d
w

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
55

:0
1 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

33
:1

4 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

MDP-1

M
A

ST
ER

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
B

A
SI

N
 M

A
P

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

DRAINAGE BASIN AREAS
BASIN NUMBER AREA (AC.) IMPERVIOUS %

B1 0.18 72.00%

B2 0.58 65.00%

B3 1.20 59.00%

B4 0.82 66.00%

B5 0.73 65.00%

B6 1.01 16.00%

B7 0.33 64.00%

B8 0.37 66.00%

B9 3.92 24.00%

B10 1.20 70.00%

B11 1.67 72.00%

B12 1.27 2.00%

B13 0.79 69.00%

B14 1.58 71.00%

B15 1.93 73.00%

B16 2.02 71.00%

B17 5.48 0.00%

B18 0.96 60.00%

B19 1.18 45.00%

B20 0.40 95.00%

B21 0.95 33.00%

B22 0.23 89.00%

B23 1.18 66.00%

B24 1.15 76.00%

B25 0.70 76.00%

B26 1.00 60.00%

B27 1.02 66.00%

B28 0.61 73.00%

B29 1.35 18.00%

B30 4.44 26.00%

B31 2.27 70.00%

B32 3.32 75.00%

B33 1.97 75.00%

B34 1.80 72.00%

B35 8.23 7.00%

CARRINGTON PINES LANDUSE
SITE DATA AREA (AC.) PERCENTAGE

BUILDING 10.79 17.00%

PAVEMENT/WALKS 13.51 21.00%

WET DET (V) 11.41 2.00%

WET DET (H) 1.89 1.00%

DRY DET (V) 1.37 18.00%

DRY DET (H) 0.52 3.00%

OPEN SPACE 24.09 38.00%

TOTAL AREA 63.58 100.00%

LONE PINE ESTATES LANDUSE
SITE DATA AREA (AC.) PERCENTAGE

OFFSITE BUILDING 24.77 28.00%

OFFSITE PAVEMENT/WALKS 22.42 26.00%

OFFSITE OPEN SPACE 39.73 46.00%

TOTAL AREA 86.92 100.00%

NOTES:

1. BASIN E1, AND E12 DO NOT DRAIN TO ON SITE DETENTION.

POST - PEAK STAGES
5 YR - 1 DAY: 13.06 NAVD

25 YR - 3 DAY: 14.39 NAVD
100 YR - 3 DAY: 14.76 NAVD

PRE - PEAK STAGES
5 YR - 1 DAY: 13.03 NAVD

25 YR - 3 DAY: 14.92 NAVD
100 YR - 3 DAY: 15.41 NAVD



X

X

X

XXXXX

X X

XX
XX

X
X

X
X

X X

XXXX

X

X X X X

X X X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXX

X

X X X X

H
AV

ER
H

IL
L 

R
D

PROP. CONTROL
STRUCTURE

(TYP)

MES STRUCTURE
(TYP)

STORM MH
(TYP)

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES PROP. INLET (TYP)

PROP. STORM PIPE
(TYP)

STORM PIPE
(TYP)

PROP. STORM
PIPE (TYP)

CONNECTION TO EX STORM

CONNECTION TO EX STORM

EX 24" STORM

PROP. HEADWALL
(TYP)

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES

EX STORM PIPE FROM
LONE PINE ESTATES

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' D.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

 20'D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

EX 12'
D.E.

EX 12'
D.E.

EX 12'
D.E.

EX 12' D.E.

20' L.M.E.

22.36' D.E

20' D.E.

20'D.E.

12' D.E.

EX 12'
D.E.

EX 12'
D.E.

LONE PINE ESTATES

WET DETENTION AREA #1
4.23 AC.

REC AREA

REC AREA

NORTHERN PALM BEACH CANAL EPB-9

WET DETENTION AREA #2
1.67 AC.

WET DETENTION AREA #3
2.05 AC.

WET DETENTION AREA #4
5.35 AC.

DRY DETENTION AREA #1
0.34 AC.

DRY DETENTION AREA #2
0.43 AC.

DRY DETENTION AREA #3
0.92 AC.

EX 36" STORM TO
NPBCID EPB-9 CANAL

EOW

TOB

5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

EX. 36" STORM TO
NPBCID EPB-10 CANAL

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

CANTERBURY DR S

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

C
AN

TE
R

BU
R

Y 
D

R
 W

PROPERTY LINE

LONE PINE ESTATES

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

NORTHERN PALM BEACH CANAL EPB-10

LONE PINE ESTATES

EX. 18" STORM TO
NPBCID EPB-10 CANAL

BL
D

G
 1

6
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

9
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

2

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

5
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

2
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

4
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

7
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 9

4 
UN

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

8
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
5 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 5

8 
UN

IT
S

112111
113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

88
9091929394959697

98
99 100

101
102

87 86 85
83 82 81 80

78 76
75

74

73

72

70

68

67

66

62

61

60

555453525150
49

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13

12
11

10
9

8

7

5

4

3

2

27

26

4847

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

103 104 105 106
110

1
64

63

69

71

56 57
58

59

114

6

107 108 109

89

84

79 77

65

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

124

28
14

01
-C

V-
MP

GD
.D

W
G

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
M

PG
D

.d
w

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
55

:5
8 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

33
:1

4 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

MPGD-1

M
A

ST
ER

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 75 150 300

SCALE: 1" = 150'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

EX. DRAINAGE PIPE

DRAINAGE PIPE

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE



X

X
X X X

X

XXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

88

90
919293

94
95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

87

103 104
105

106
107

108
109

89

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

A
A

A A

B
B

EOW
ELEV: 10.00

TOB
ELEV: 13.00

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 4.23 AC

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

EX
12' D.E.

EX 12' D.E.

20' L.M.E.
(TYP)

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

 5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

 2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

EX 36" STORM
TO NPBCID

CANAL EPB-9

MES
INV ELEV. XX.X

251 LF XX" HDPE

EX 18" CMP

25 LF 18" HDPE

25 LF 18" HDPE

EX 18" CMP

 HEADWALL
INV ELEV. ____

MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

12'

FOUNTAIN

EX 18" CMP

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

YD-2

 CONNECT TO EX 18"
CMP

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50 FFE:

15.50
FFE:
15.50 FFE:

15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

EX 36" CMP
(TO BE SLIP LINED)

CS-1
XX.X
XX.X

YD-3

MH-1
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-2
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

 YD-4

HP

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

MH-5
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-3
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-4
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-1
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-2
XX.X
XX.X

MH-6
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

154 LF XX" HDPE

 152 LF XX" HDPE

20 LF XX" HDPE

151 LF XX" HDPE

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

OPEN SPACE

 YD-1

120 LF 36" HDPE

107 LF XX" HDPE

 187 LF XX" HDPE

169 LF XX" HDPE

25 LF XX" HDPE

MES
INV ELEV. XX.X

37 LF 18" HDPE

 6" DEEP
SWALE

 6" DEEP
SWALE

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50 FFE:

15.50
FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

88

90
919293

94
95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

87

103 104
105

106
107

108
109

89

13.3 LP

14.85 HP

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

57
:1

8 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-1

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-2

KEY MAP

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

PGD-3

PGD-4

PGD-2

PGD-5

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

112
111

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

86

85

83
82

81

80

78

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

110

69

71

114

109

84

79

77

X

X

X

X

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

C
C

B
B

PROPERTY
LINE

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

DRY DETENTION AREA
AREA: 0.34 AC

12' U.E.

12' D.E.

12' U.E.

20' D.E.

 5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

 2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' U.E.

EOW
ELEV: 10.00

TOB
ELEV: 13.00

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

12'

25'

25'

 427 LF XX" HDPE

S-3
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-4
XX.X
XX.X

S-5
XX.X
XX.X

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

HP

HP

 YD-5

 YD-6

HP

24 LF XX" HDPE

33 LF XX" HDPE

33 LF XX" HDPE

 127 LF XX" HDPE

45 LF XX" HDPE 20 LF XX" HDPE

162 LF XX" HDPE

MH-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-6
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

CS-2
XX.X
XX.X

 YD-7

 XX LF XX" HDPE

6" DEEP
SWALE

6" DEEP
SWALE

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

MH-5
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

112
111

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

86

85

83
82

81

80

78

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

110

69

71

114

109

84

79

77

13.30 LP

14.75 HP

13.30 LP

13.3 LP14.49 HP

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

58
:1

7 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-2

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

KEY MAP

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-1

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

PGD-3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-3

PGD-5

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-1 PGD-2

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X X

XXXXXXX

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BLDG
 5

8 UNITS

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

70

68

69

71

114

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

X

EXISTING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

E E

D
D

F
F

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

S.E.

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

WET  DETENTION AREA
AREA: 1.67 AC

DRY DETENTION
AREA

AREA 0.43 AC

9.84'
P.E.

12' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

EX CURB. INLET
(TYP)

EOW
ELEV: 10.00

TOB
ELEV: 13.00

MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

 HEADWALL
INV ELEV: XX.X

 MES

12'

25'
HP

HP

45 LF XX" HDPE 20 LF XX" HDPE

162 LF XX" HDPE

MH-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-6
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

CS-2
XX.X
XX.X

 YD-7

S-8
XX.X
XX.X

MH-8
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-9
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-10
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-11
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-11
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-10
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-9
XX.X
XX.X

S-12
XX.X
XX.X

 XX LF XX" HDPE

125 LF XX" HDPE

162 LF XX" HDPE

24 LF XX" HDPE

51 LF XX" HDPE

70 LF XX" HDPE

91 LF XX" HDPE

 110 LF XX" HDPE

 24 LF XX" HDPE

 168 LF XX" HDPE

 XX LF XX" HDPE

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50 FFE:

15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

MH-7
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BLDG
 5

8 UNITS

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

70

68

69

71

114

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

EX SIGN

13.30 LP

13.30 LP

14.10 HP

14.95 LP

15.85 HP

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

59
:1

5 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-3

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-2

KEY MAP

PGD-4

PGD-2

PGD-5

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-3

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X

55
54

53
52

51

50

49

22

21

20

19

18
17

16

15
14

13

12

4847

46

45

44

43

42

56

57

58

X

X

10158
15.287

EXISITING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISITING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

B
B

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

EX 10' U.E.

EX 12' U.E.
EX 12' U.E.

EX 6' D.E.

EX 6' D.E.

EX 12' D.E.

EX 12' U.E.

EX 12' U.E.

2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20'D.E.

EX 24" CALP

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50FFE:

15.50FFE:
15.50FFE:

15.50FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

 YD-10

S-29
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-27
XX.X
XX.X

S-28
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-16
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-17
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-19
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-18
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-30
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-18
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-31
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

133 LF XX" HDPE

54 LF XX" HDPE

155 LF XX" HDPE

 353 LF XX" HDPE

 99 LF XX" HDPE

190 LF XX" HDPE

101 LF XX" HDPE

 76 LF XX" HDPE

158 LF XX" HDPE

140 LF XX" HDPE

 6" DEEP
SWALE

 6" DEEP
SWALE

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

LIFT STATION

55
54

53
52

51

50

49

22

21

20

19

18
17

16

15
14

13

12

4847

46

45

44

43

42

56

57

58

13.30 LP

15.00 HP

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

00
:1

4 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-4

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-5

KEY MAP

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-5

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-4 C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-7

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X X X X X
X

BL
D

G
20

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
22

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
10

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
11

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
21

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 9 4 UN
IT

S

67

66

62

61

60

11

10

9

8

7

5

4

3

2

1

64

63

59

6

65

124

H H

 J

K K

G
G

I

I

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 2.05 AC

PROPERTY
LINE
(TYP)

CLUBHOUSE
FFE: ___

12' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

EX CURB. INLET REPLACE
EX TOP WITH FRAME AND
GRATE (USF 4105-6627)
RIM ELEV: 16.73
INV ELEV: 13.63 E

EX CURB.
INLET (TYP)

PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY
CONNECTION
(SEE SHEET XX)

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
CONNECTION TO BE
REMOVED

EOW
ELEV:10.00

TOB
ELEV:13.00

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

TOT LOT

HP

S-13
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-12
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-13
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-14
17.00
XX.X

S-15
17.00
XX.X

MH-14
17.48
XX.X
XX.X

S-16
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-17
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

 159 LF XX" HDPE

143 LF XX" HDPE

 43 LF XX"
HDPE

 72 LF XX" HDPE

103 LF XX" HDPE

 115 LF XX" HDPE

S-18
XX.X
XX.X

S-19
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-20
XX.X
XX.X

S-21
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

 80 LF XX"
HDPE

 115 LF XX" HDPE

 130 LF XX" HDPE

 173 LF XX" HDPE

22 LF XX" HDPE

357 LF XX" HDPE

 48 LF XX" HDPE

 42 LF XX" HDPE

POOL

FOUNTAIN

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50 MH-14

17.48
XX.X
XX.X

BL
D

G
20

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
22

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
10

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
11

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
21

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 9 4 UN
IT

S

67

66

62

61

60

11

10

9

8

7

5

4

3

2

1

64

63

59

6

65

124

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

J

17.70 HP
18.95 HP

15.05 LP

16.90 HP

14.19 HP

15.60 LP

15.69 LP

2 %

18.35 HP

18.35 HP

18.40 HP 18.35

18.35

18.40 HP

18.10

18.10

17.80

17.55

17.60

17.20

17.20

281
401

-CV
-PG

D.D
WG

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 4/
1/

20
21

 8
:3

0:
37

 A
M S

av
ed

: 3
/3

1/
20

21
 4

:3
7:

49
 P

M

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-5

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

4/
1/

20
21TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-3
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

SH
EE

T 
PG

D
-4

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-2

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-5PGD-4

PGD-1

REFER TO SHEET PGD-5 FOR
MILITARY TRAIL
IMPROVEMENTS

PG
D

-9



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X

EXISITING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

EXISITING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

A A

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

WET DETENTION AREA
AREA: 5.35 AC.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

EOW
ELEV: 10.00

TOB
ELEV: 13.00

FOUNTAIN

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

02
:1

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-6

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORDM
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

PG
D

-7

KEY MAP

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-5PGD-4 C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9



X

X
X

X

X
X

XX

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

27

26

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

X

X

EXISITING
LONE PINE
ESTATES

M M

L L

EX 12' U.E.

EX 12' U.E.

EX 12' D.E.

EX 12' U.E

20' L.M.E.

23' D.E

2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

EX. STORM PIPE (TYP)

EX 36" STORM TO
NPBCID CANAL
EPB-10

S-33
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-32
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-22
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-21
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-20
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

S-34
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

CS-3
XX.X
XX.X

MH-25
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-24
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-23
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

171 LF XX" HDPE

131 LF XX" HDPE

89 LF XX" HDPE

 68 LF XX" HDPE

84 LF XX" HDPE

 51 LF XX" HDPE

 130 LF XX" HDPE

69 LF XX" HDPE

 147 LF XX" HDPE

189 LF XX" HDPE

61 LF XX"
HDPE

EX 18" CMP

 CONNECT TO EX 18"
CMP

EX 36" CMP
(TO BE SLIP LINED)

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

FFE:
15.50

S-31
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

27

26

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

13.30 LP

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

14.50 HP

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

03
:0

9 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-7

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-4
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

SH
EE

T 
PG

D
-6

KEY MAP

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-5PGD-4 C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

BL
D

G
16

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

19
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
15

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

12
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
14 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
17

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

18
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
13 5

U
N

IT
S

X

X
XEXISTING

LONE PINE
ESTATES

N N

S.E.

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

D
R

Y 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

AR
EA

: 0
.9

2 
AC

.
9.84' P.E.

12' U.E.

2' VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP)

5' CONC SIDEWALK
(TYP)

ASPHALT 1" MILL &
OVERLAY

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

S-24
XX.X
XX.X

S-25
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

MH-15
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

 YD-8

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

S-22
XX.X
XX.X

S-23
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X
XX.X

 YD-9

HP

HP

23 LF XX" HDPE

125 LF XX" HDPE

 XX LF XX" HDPE

22 LF XX" HDPE

 113 LF XX" HDPE

 116 LF XX" HDPE

73 LF XX" HDPE

BL
D

G
16

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

19
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
15

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

12
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
14 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
17

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

18
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
13 5

U
N

IT
S

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONC WALL

EX SIGN

14.62 LP

15.07 HP

14.73 HP

14.17 LP

 MES
INV ELEV: XX.X

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

04
:1

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-8

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-5

KEY MAP

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-5PGD-4 C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



6' CONCRETE WALK 6' CONCRETE WALK

12' U
.E.MILITARY TRAIL

CONNECT TO EX CURB & GUTTER AT EX
GRADE

EX R/W

EX CURB. INLET REPLACE EX TOP
WITH FRAME AND GRATE

(USF 4105-6627)
RIM ELEV: 16.73

INV ELEV: 13.63 E

EXISTING DRIVEWAY CONNECTION
TO BE REMOVED

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PG

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

05
:1

0 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

4:
37

:4
9 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PGD-9

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

PL
A

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 15 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

MATCHLINE SHEET PGD-5

KEY MAP

PGD-3PGD-2

PGD-6 PGD-7 PGD-8

PGD-5PGD-4 C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PGD-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

+17.45

S-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

SANITARY MANHOLE / STORM MANHOLE

WATER MAIN

SEWER PIPE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

PG
D

-9



1/4" R

1/4" R 1/4" R

TYPE A TYPE B TYPE C

TYPE B JOINT

SECTION B-B

1.5% MAX.

PT

TYPE B JOINT

EXIST SIDEWALK

TYPE A JOINT

TYPE A 
JOINT

B

PLAN

LOCATION

TYPE A

TYPE

TYPE B

TYPE C

TABLE OF SIDEWALK JOINTS

B

SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION
SCALE: NONE

P.C. & P.T. OF CURVES,
JUNCTION OF EXIST. & NEW
SIDEWALK

5'-0" CENTER TO CENTER ON
SIDEWALKS

WHERE SIDEWALK ABUTS CONCRETE
CURB, DRIVEWAYS, & SIMILAR
STRUCTURES

1/2" PREMOLDED
EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL

NOTES:

1. SIDEWALKS TO BE PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE,
MIN 3000 PSI @ 28 DAYS.

2. BASE TO BE 6" COMPACTED SOIL
(NO VAPOR BARRIER)

3. SIDEWALKS TO BE BROOMED FINISHED WITH EVEN
DUSTLESS SURFACE.

4. SIDEWALKS SHALL CONFORM TO F.D.O.T.
STANDARD INDEX NO. 310, LATEST REVISION.

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
SCALE: NONE

FLOW

DIVERSION RIDGE

20
' R

12
' M

IN
.

VARIES - SEE PLAN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AV
ED

 R
O

AD
W

AY

FL
O

W

FLOW

FLO
W

NOTES:
1. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A

CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR
FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE TOP
DRESSING, REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT OFANY
MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT.

2. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED
PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

3. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE
ON AN AREA STABLIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE
THAT DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT
TRAP OR SEDIMENT BASIN.

2"-3" COURSE
AGGREGATE
MIN. 6" THICK

SPILLWAY

(50' MIN)

CONSTRUCT FABRIC
WITH 3' OVERLAP

6" DEEP GRAVEL

SEDIMENT BARRIER
(STRAW BALE TYPE

SHOWN)

SUPPLY WATER TO WASH
WHEELS IF NECESSARY.

DITCH/PAVEMENT INLET PROTECTION
SCALE: NONE

PLACE GRAVEL
FILTER BAGS SUCH
THAT NO GAPS ARE
EVIDENT

3/4" GRAVEL CONTAINED IN
PERVIOUS BURLAP BAGS OR
SYNTHETIC NET BAGS (1/8 INCH
MESH) APPROXIMATELY 24"
LONG, 12" WIDE AND 6" HIGH

GRAVEL FITER BAGS CAN BE A
SINGLE OR DOUBLE LAYER.
IF A DOUBLE LAYER OF GRAVEL
FILTER BAGS ARE USED THE TOP
BAGS MUST BE PLACED SUCH THAT
NO GAPS ARE EVIDENT WITH THE
LEWER LAYER

SILT FLOW

SILT FENCE

P

TYPE III SILT FENCE
(FDOT INDEX 102)

20°

3'

L

SITE

SCALE: NONE

OR APPROVED EQUAL
GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE,
PREFABRICATED UNIT:

TYPE III FILTER FABRIC

OR 2" WOOD
STEEL, #5 REBAR
POSTS: 

(SLOPE)

FLOW
COMPACTED BACKFILL

FILTER FABRIC

36" MIN. FENCE POST

MIN. 4" INTO GROUND
EMBED FILTER CLOTH

20
" M

IN
.

16
" M

IN
.

BARRIER WHERE INDICATED
OPTIONAL STRAW BALE

UNDISTURBED GROUND

POLYPROPYLENE FILTER FABRIC

#5 REBAR OR

NOTES:

RECOMMENDED TOE-IN

DOUBLE STICHED HEM

HEAVY DUTY REINFORCING

DRAW CORD

42"

PER FDOT INDEX 102

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

FILTER FABRIC

2"x2" WOOD STAKES

4"

SCALE: NONE

1. FILTER FABRIC FENCE TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO FENCE POSTS WITH WIRE TIES
OR STAPLES SPACED EVERY 24" AT TOP AND BOTTOM.

2. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER, THEY SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED.

3. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED WHEN
"BULGES" DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE OR DEPTH OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT
REACHES 6 INCHES.

4. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL CONSTRUCTION
IS COMPLETE.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND REPAIR THE SILT FENCE AFTER EACH RAIN
EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN NECESSARY.

6. REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFFSITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

7. THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE CONTOUR TO MAXIMIZE ITS PONDING
EFFICIENCY.

8. IF DITCH LEVEL IS DEEPER THAN 30", THEN A FLOATING SILT SCREEN SHALL BE USED.

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

O
R

 L
IM

IT
S 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

SITE 3'

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

05
:1

8 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

3:
21

:2
5 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PDD-1

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PA
VI

N
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

D
ET

A
IL

S

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
JH

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

PE# 66344

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC



TYPE "D" CURB

18
"

6"

6"

8"

SCALE: NONE

R=2"

3' CURB TRANSITION
SCALE: NONE

TOP OF CURB

PAVEMENT OR HEADER CURB

TYPICAL PAVEMENT - FULL DEPTH
SCALE: NONE

1-1/2" TYPE S-III ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

8" SHELLROCK
(COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY AASHTO T-180)

12" SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO MIN OF 98%
MAX DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180

PROPOSED SUBBASE

PROPOSED BASE

PROPOSED ASPHALT

NEW PAVEMENT SECTION TO
EXISTING PAVEMENT TRANSITION

SCALE: NONE

PROPOSED SUBBASE

PROPOSED BASE

PROPOSED ASPHALT

EXISTING PAVEMENT

SHOWN ON PLANS
LIMIT OF PAVEMENT 12"

NOTE: REFER TO PAVEMENT
SECTIONS FOR MATERIAL
THICKNESS

12"

EXIST. BASE

EXIST. SUBBASE

WHERE PROPOSED PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING
PAV'T. REMOVE ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE
COURSE OR LEVELING COURSE, SAWCUT NEAT
TRIM EDGE AND TACK COAT JUST PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION OF NEW SURFACE COURSE.

EXISTING PAVEMENT
TO REMAIN

SCALE: NONE

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

#3 REBAR
2" COVER

3,000 PSI
CONC.

3
4" HOLES

FOR #5 REBAR

#5 REBAR 18" LONG
EMBEDDED IN PAVEMENT

BARS ARE TO BE DRIVEN 3 4"
BELOW TOP OF WHEEL STOP
AND GROUT FILLED FLUSH
WITH TOP OF WHEEL STOP.

CATCH BASIN DETAIL
(TYPE C)

SCALE: NONE

#4 @ 12"

UNDER BASE STEEL
STD. HOOKS TIED

O.C.E.W.

8"

6"
(TYP)

(2 COURSE MIN., 4 MAX.)

LIMEROCK BASE
ASPHALT

PIPE SIZE VARIES

BRICK & MORTAR TO
GRADE BY CONTRACTOR

FINISHED GRADE

PIPE SIZE VARIES

24"x 37"

VA
R

IE
S

8"
(TYP)

FRAME USF. DWG # 5112,
GRATE USF. DWG. # 6143,
O.A.E. (VALLEY GUTTER
GRATE)

WATER TABLE
ELEV XX

SCALE: NONE

BOTTOM

TOP OF BANK

20' LME

8:1 MAS
50:1 MIN.

TYPICAL WET DETENTION SECTION

2'

2 (MAX)

1

SEE PLAN FOR
DIAMETERRCP

CONCRETE JACKET FOR CONNECTING
DISSIMILAR TYPES OF PIPE.
REFER TO F.D.O.T. INDEX 280

LAKE OUTFALL PIPE

2

1

2' MIN.

CONTROL WATER ELEVATION

PROVIDE FLOAT MARKER
AT END OF PIPE

20' MINIMUM LENGTH OF CMP

2'

LAKE BOTTOM

NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD-DETERMINE
OUTFALL PIPE TO BE EXTENDED 2' MIN. PAST THE
DEEP CUT LINE.

2. EACH OUTFALL PIPE SHALL HAVE A FULL 20'
LENGTH OF CMP INTO THE LAKE.

3. EACH OUTFALL PIPE SHALL HAVE A BUOY
ATTACHED TO THE END.  THE BUOY, ROPE AND
FITTINGS SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR MARINE USE
AND EXPOSURE TO ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT.  THE
ROPE SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT SLACK SO THE
BUOY IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF BANK
ELEVATION.

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

05
:1

9 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

3:
21

:2
5 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PDD-2

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PA
VI

N
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
JH

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

PE# 66344

3/
31

/2
02

1



SECTION A-A

12' LAKE BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPE BOTTOM

2'

2:1 SLOPE

SECTION B-B SECTION C-C

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

8' DRY DETENTION BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPE BOTTOM

SECTION F-F

20' LME
@ 8:1 SLOPE MAX
@ 50:1 SLOPE MIN

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

LP

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFEROPEN SPACE

LP

SECTION E-E

SCALE: NONE

5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

SCALE: NONE

LONE PINE ESTATES

LONE PINE ESTATES

10'OPEN
SPACE

SCALE: NONE

SECTION D-D
SCALE: NONE

10'
TRAVEL LANE 4' S/W2'

10'
TRAVEL LANE

4% MAX 4% MAX

R/W

VALLEY GUTTER

10' U.E.10' U.E.

SCALE: NONE

12' U.E.

MILITARY TRAIL

SCALE: NONE

VALLEY GUTTER TYPE "D"
CURB

5'
S/W 5'5' 2' 2'

20'
TRAVEL LANE

20'
TRAVEL LANE

20'
MEDIAN10'

U.E.

SECTION G-G
SCALE: NONE

EXISTING ROADWAY LANE

ENTRANCE DRIVEWAY SECTION H-H
SCALE: NONE

MILITARY TRAIL

10'

LP

MATCH TO
EX GRADE

2% MAX

SECTION I-I

10'
TRAVEL LANE

20'
PARKING SPACE

10'
TRAVEL LANE

VALLEY GUTTER

SCALE: NONE

5'
S/W

LP LP

84' R/W

10'
U.E.

VALLEY GUTTER

LP LP

RESIDENTIAL LOT

TOB EL 13.00

MATCH
EXISTING

GRADE

MATCH EXISTING GRADE
(VARIES)

MATCH EXISTING
GRADE

12' LAKE BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPE BOTTOM

2'

2:1 SLOPE

20' LME
@ 8:1 SLOPE MAX
@ 50:1 SLOPE MIN

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

LP

MATCH
EXISTING

GRADE

LONE PINE
ESTATES

LONE PINE
ESTATES

MATCH EXISTING
GRADE (EX GRADE VARIES)

R/W

2'4' S/W

32' R.W

4' S/W
10' U.E. 4' S/W

15'
MEDIAN

4% MAX 4% MAX2% MAX

TYPE "D"
CURB

20'
PARKING SPACE

2% MAX

12'
TRAVEL LANE

2% MAX

2% MAX2% MAX

2% MAX

12'
TRAVEL LANE

2% MAX

20'
PARKING SPACE 4' S/W

TYPE "D"
CURB

(SEE LANDSCAPE
PLAN)

6" DEEP SWALE

6" DEEP SWALE

6" DEEP SWALE

6' CONCRETE PANEL WALL
(BY OTHERS)

TOB EL 13.00

TOB EL 13.00

TOB EL 13.00

6' PVC FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

4' CHAIN LINK
FENCE

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D.
DW

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

05
:2

1 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

3:
21

:2
5 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PDD-3

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PA
VI

N
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
JH

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

PE# 66344

3/
31

/2
02

1



15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

EXISTING GRADE

LP

SECTION J-J
SCALE: NONE

LL

EX. EXISTING GRADE

8'
U.E.

MILITARY TRAIL

SECTION K-K

12' LAKE BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPEBOTTOM

TOB

2'

2:1 SLOPE

20' LME
@ 8:1 SLOPE MAX
@ 50:1 SLOPE MIN

SCALE: NONE

LL

SECTION L-L
SCALE: NONE

12' LAKE BANK
@ 4:1 SLOPEBOTTOM

2'

2:1 SLOPE

20' LME
@ 8:1 SLOPE MAX
@ 50:1 SLOPE MIN

OPEN SPACE
(VARIES)

LL

12' U.E

SECTION M-M

10'
TRAVEL LANE 5' S/W2'

10'
TRAVEL LANE

R/W

2% MAX 2% MAX

R/W

VALLEY GUTTER

8'
LANSCAPE

10' U.E.

SCALE: NONE

5' S/W 8'
LANDSCAPE

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

EXISTING GRADE

LP

SECTION N-N
SCALE: NONE

LL

EX. EXISTING GRADE

12'
U.E.

MILITARY TRAIL

10' U.E.

6" DEEP SWALE

6" DEEP SWALE

6' CONCRETE WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONCRETE WALL
(BY OTHERS)

TOB EL 13.00

4' SW

4' SW

50' R.W

281
401

-CV
-PD

D.D
WG

C
AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

C
:\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
PD

D
.d

w
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 4/
1/

20
21

 8
:4

3:
26

 A
M S

av
ed

: 4
/1

/2
02

1 
8:

39
:5

4 
AM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PDD-4

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PA
VI

N
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

C
JH

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

PE# 66344

4/
1/

20
21



X X

PROPERTY LINE

M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

CANTERBURY DR S

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X X

XXX

XX

X
X

X
X

X

X X

X

XXXXXX

X
X

X X X X X X

X X X X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

XXXXX

X
X

X X X X X X

BL
D

G
 5

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG 2

7 U
NIT

S

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BLD
G

 21

8 U
N

ITS

BL
DG

 9

4 
UN

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

0
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

9
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

1
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

8
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

2
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

7
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
5 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

6
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

4
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

5
8 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 2

2
8 

U
N

IT
S

8" FM

EX SAN SEWER

CONNECT TO EX
GRAVITY SANITARY

SEWER WITH MH

EX SAN SEWER MH

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER

SAN SEWER
(TYP)

SAN SEWER
MANHOLE (TYP)

CONNECT TO EX SAN
SEWER

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER

LIFT STATION

EX 6" FM

LONE PINE ESTATES

LONE PINE ESTATES

WET DETENTION AREA

WET DETENTION AREA

DRY
DETENTION

AREA

REC AREA

REC AREA

DRY DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

WET DETENTION
AREA

WET
DETENTION

AREA

CONNECT TO EX 8" WM

CONNECT TO EX 8" WM

FH
(TYP)

8" WM
(TYP)

8" WM
(TYP)

12' U.E.

12' U.E.

 EX 10' U.E.

12' U.E.12' U.E.

12' U.E.

12' U.E.

12' U.E.

12' U.E

20' U.E.

10' U.E. (TYP.)

10' U.E. (TYP.)

10' U.E. (TYP.)

10' U.E. (TYP.)

EX 6" FM

AUTOMATIC FLUSHING
ASSEMBLY

AUTOMATIC FLUSHING
ASSEMBLY

20' ACCESS
AND U.E.

8" FM
(TYP)

DRY DETENTION
AREA

CONNECT TO
EXISTING FM

CONNECT TO
EX 10" WM

(TYP)

CONNECT TO
EX 10" WM

EX 10" WM

28
14

01
-C

V-
MW

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
M

W
S.

dw
g

 --
-- 

Pl
ot

te
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
5:

06
:3

8 
PM 

Sa
ve

d:
 3/

12
/2

02
1 

1:
47

:1
0 

PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

MWS-1

M
A

ST
ER

 W
A

TE
R

 &
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

NTS

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

LEGEND
EX. WATER MAIN

EX. GRAVITY SEWER

EX. SEWER FORCE MAIN

PROP. WATER MAIN & VALVE

PROP. GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

PROP. SEWER FORCE MAIN

PROP. MANHOLE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



30'
LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

X

X
X X X

X

XXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

 2" AUTO FLUSHING
ASSEMBLY

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE

(TYP)

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

 SINGLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

88

90
919293

94
95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

87

103 104
105

106
107

108
109

89

WET DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

12' D.E.

12' D.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

12' D.E.

8" GV (TYP)

 2" WM

8" X 2" REDUCER

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
07

:4
6 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-1

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

3/
31

/2
02

1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

2

KEY MAP

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

WS-1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

WS-6

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

GENERAL NOTES



X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE

(TYP)

 SINGLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

CONNECT TO EX
SANITARY SEWER
WITH NEW MH

EX 8" VCP SAN SEWER

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

EX SAN MH
RIM=14.26
INV=0.69 (N) PLUG
INV=0.44 (S)

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

112
111

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

86

85

83
82

81

80

78

76

75

74

73

72

70

68

67

110

69

71

114

109

84

79

77
 FH
(TYP)

 SINGLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

DRY DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

12' U.E.

12' D.E.

12' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' D.E.

20' U.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

EX SAN  MH
(TO BE REMOVED)

EX 8" SANITARY SEWER
(TO BE REMOVED)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

GV
(TYP)

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
08

:3
5 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-2

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

KEY MAP

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

1

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

3/
31

/2
02

1GENERAL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EX 8" VCP SANITARY SEWER
BETWEEN MH-34 AND EX SAN MANHOLE ONCE THE NEW
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM HAS BEEN TESTED AND RELEASED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLUG SOUTH INVERT OF MH-34 UPON FINAL
ACCEPTANCE OF NEW SANITARY SEER SYSTEM.

SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

3

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



F

F

X

S.E.

X X

XXXXXXX

CONNECT TO EX 10"
PVC WM WITH WET
TAP AND GV

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

 SINGLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

EX 8" WM

EX 10" CA WM

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 4

8 
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 6
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
DG

 2
7 

UN
IT

S

BL
D

G
 8

7 
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
 3

8 
U

N
IT

S

BLDG
 5

8 UNITS

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

70

68

69

71

114

BL
DG

 7
5 

UN
IT

S

 FH
(TYP)

 SINGLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

 SINGLE SEWER SERVICE (TYP)

 SINGLE WATER SERVICE
(TYP)

WET DETENTION
AREA

DRY
DETENTION

AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

9.84'
P.E.

12' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' D.E.

LIMITS OF PAVEMENT
MILL AND RESURFACING

8" 8" TEE AND
(2) 8" GV

(TYP)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

12' U.E

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
09

:2
3 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-3

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

2

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

GENERAL NOTES

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

WS-6

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

EX 6" FM
(TO REMAIN)EX 8" VCP SAN

SEWER

EX 8" VCP SAN
SEWER

EX 8" PVC
SAN SEWER

EX SAN
SEWER

MH

8" PVC
SANITARY

(TYP)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

55
54

53
52

51

50

49

22

21

20

19

18
17

16

15
14

13

12

4847

46

45

44

43

42

56

57

58

 LIFT STATION

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

10' U.E.

12' U.E.
12' U.E.

EX 6' D.E.

EX 6' D.E.

EX 12' D.E.

12' U.E.

EX 12' U.E.

20'  D.E.

20'  D.E.

EX 12" UE

EXISTING SAN
SEWER

EXISTING 6" FM
(TO BE GROUTED)

6" CAP

8" PVC
FORCE MAIN

20" ACCESS AND
UTILITY

EASEMENT

40' X 40'  LIFT
STATION EASEMENT

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

GV

CONCRETE
PAD FOR

PORTABLE
GENERATOR

CONTROL PANEL

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
10

:1
1 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-4

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

5

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-7

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

WS-6

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH

AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



X

X X X X X
X

EX 10" CA WM

EX 8" DIP RAW
WATER MAIN

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

CONNECT TO
EX 6" FM

CUT AND CAP EX  6" FM
(SEE SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION NOTE #1)

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

8" PVC FM

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

BL
D

G
20

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
22

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
10

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
11

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
D

G
21

 8
U

N
IT

S

BL
DG

 9 4 UN
IT

S

67

66

62

61

60

11

10

9

8

7

5

4

3

2

1

64

63

59

6

65

124

EX 30" DIP
RAW WATER
MAIN

EX 6" FM
(SEE SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION NOTE #1)

CUT AND CAP EX  6" FM
(SEE SANITARY SEWER

CONSTRUCTION NOTE #1)

REC AREA

REC AREA

WET DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

 SINGLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

 SINGLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

12' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' U.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

 FH
(TYP)

/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

GV
(TYP)

GV

GV

GV
(TYP)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
10

:5
8 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-5

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

4

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-2

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

3/
31

/2
02

1

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-8

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

WS-6

GENERAL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EX 6" FM ONCE THE NEW
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM HAS BEEN TESTED AND RELEASED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLUG SOUTH INVERT OF MH-34 UPON FINAL
ACCEPTANCE OF NEW SANITARY SEER SYSTEM.

SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.



X
X

X

X X X X X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

WET DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

20' L.M.E.

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
11

:4
5 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-6

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

7

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

GENERAL NOTES

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

WS-6

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.



X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

XX

 2" AUTO FLUSHING
ASSEMBLY

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

EX. SAN MH

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

EX 8" VC SAN SEWER

EX 8" VCP
SAN SEWER

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)
34

33

32

31

30

29

28

24

23

27

26

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

25

12' U.E.
EX 12' U.E.

12' D.E.
EX 12' U.E

20' L.M.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

8" X 2" REDUCER

 2" WM

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
12

:3
1 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-7

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

W
S-

6

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

3/
31

/2
02

1

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EX SANITARY SEWER BETWEEN
MH-1 AND EX SAN MANHOLE ONCE THE NEW SANITARY SEWER
SYSTEM HAS BEEN TESTED AND RELEASED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLUG NORTH INVERT OF MH-1 UPON FINAL
ACCEPTANCE OF NEW SANITARY SEER SYSTEM.

SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

WS-6

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH

AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



TV

X

X
X

S.E. LIMITS OF PAVEMENT
MILL AND RESURFACING

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
CONNECT TO EX 10"
WM WITH WET TAP
AND GATE VALVE

EX 10" CA WM

 FH
(TYP)

 8" PVC WM
(TYP)

 DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

EX 8" CA WM

EX 8" VC SAN
SEWER

 DOUBLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

EX SAN SEWER MH

8" PVC SANITARY (TYP)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

BL
D

G
16

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

19
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
15

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

12
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
14 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
17

 8
U

N
IT

S
BL

D
G

18
 8

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
13 5

U
N

IT
S

EX 30" DIP
RAW WATER
MAIN

WET DETENTION AREA

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP)

12' U.E.

9.84' P.E.

 SINGLE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

 SINGLE WATER
SERVICE
(TYP)

DRY
DETENTION

AREA

GV
(TYP)

6' CONC WALL
(BY OTHERS)

6' CONC WALL

12' U.E

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.D
W

G
C

AD

D
ar

ry
n 

Lo
ng 

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\w

gi
\d

ar
ry

n.
lo

ng
\d

17
18

69
2\

28
14

01
-C

V-
W

S.
dw

g
 --

-- 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 3/

31
/2

02
1 

5:
13

:1
7 

PM 
Sa

ve
d:

 3/
31

/2
02

1 
4:

44
:3

2 
PM

SHEET:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

WS-8

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N

         

         

         

         

28
14

.0
1

TD C
JH

0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

JO
B 

N
O

.

D
AT

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
K 

BY

ENGINEER OF RECORD

20
35

 V
is

ta
 P

ar
kw

ay
, W

es
t P

al
m

 B
ea

ch
, F

L 
33

41
1

Ph
on

e 
N

o.
 8

66
.9

09
.2

22
0 

   
 w

w
w

.w
gi

nc
.c

om
C

er
t N

o.
 6

09
1 

- L
B 

N
o.

 7
05

5

MATCHLINE SHEET WS-5

KEY MAP

C
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

 P
IN

ES

PE# 66344

CHRISTOPHER J. HOLMES, PE

3/
31

/2
02

1

SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GRAVITY SEWER

EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

WATER MAIN & VALVE

WATER SERVICE

GRAVITY SEWER PIPE

GRAVITY SEWER SERVICE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

DRAINAGE PIPE

CATCH BASIN/STORM MH

SAN MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPERTY LINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURE NUMBER

RIM/GRATE EL.

INVERT EL. AND DIRECTION

MH-35
20.00

13.50 N
13.00 S

GENERAL NOTES

WS-3

WS-4

WS-2

WS-5

WS-6 WS-7 WS-8

WS-1

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLUG EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE SERVING THE GOLF FACILITY ONCE SANITARY
SERVICE IS DISCONNECTED.

WS-6

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D 88).

2. DATUM CONVERSION: N.A.V.D 88 - N.G.V.D 29 = -1.54 FEET

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.

4. THE MINIMUM COVER FOR WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE 36"

5. NO SITE LIGHTING OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PERMITTED TOBE
CONSTRICTED ABOVE WATER OR SEWER LINES.

6. ANY WATER AND / OR SEWER SEWER CONNECTIONS AND
ABANDONMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED AND SUPERVISED BY
RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT PERSONNEL. A 72 HOUR NOTICE IS
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONNECTIONS AND ABANDONMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE
LOCATIONS OF ALL EXITING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ALL
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. PROVIDED
BY RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY DISTRICT
AND THE ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY OF EXISTING
WATER AND SEWER LINES THAT ARE NON-EXISTENT  FROM PLANS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY ALL WATER SERVICE LINES AND
SEWER LATERALS AND PROPERLY ABANDON OR REMOVE ANY
WATER LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT TO BE USED AS PART OF
THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.LINES AND SEWER LATERALS NOT
TO BE USED AS PART OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



 

 

Surface Water Management 

Report 
 

Carrington Pines 
Riviera Beach, Florida  

 
WGI Project No. 2814.01 

Prepared for: 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
2035 Vista Parkway 

West Palm Beach, Florida   33411 

561-687-2220 

FL Cert. No. 6091 

 

Prepared: Prepared September 22, 2020 

  Revised June 1, 2021 



 

  

1. Project Overview and Summary 
 

2. Pre-Development Surface Water Management Calculations 
 

3. Post-Development Surface Water Management Calculations 
 

4. Pre-Development Flood Routing 
 

5. Post-Development Flood Routing 
 

6. Rainfall Maps 
 

7. Geotechnical Report 



 

  

Project Overview and Summary 
 
DR Horton is proposing to develop a residential community on a 64 acre parcel 
of land located at 6251 North Military Trail in West Palm Beach, Florida. The 
property is the location of the existing Lone Pine golf course which consists of a 
golf course, cart paths, pro shop, and associated parking area. The proposed 
development will include 162 townhome units, 124 single family lots, recreation 
areas, and clubhouse with associated roads and parking.  
 
The proposed drainage improvements associated with the project will consider 
the proposed development as well as the existing Lone Pine Estates 
development. A system wet and dry retention areas, inlets, and pipes will serve 
to route stormwater with connections to an existing drainage system that 
discharges to the NPBCID EPB-9 and EPB-10 Canals, which will serve as the 
legal point of positive outfall for the site. Water quality and attenuation 
requirements will be provided in the wet and dry retention areas prior to 
discharge. 
 
The existing surface water management system for the Lone Pine golf course is 
part of a master drainage system that includes the Lone Pines Estates residential 
community. The proposed surface water management system for the project is 
designed to accommodate the existing community and the proposed 
development.  
 
The following is a summary of the surface water management calculations for the 
project site: 
 
Required water quality detention volume: 12.04 acre – feet 
Provided water quality detention volume: 34.23 acre – feet 
 
5 Year, 1 Hour Peak Stage: 13.03 NAVD (Zero Discharge) 
25 Year, 3 Day Peak Stage: 14.35 NAVD (Zero Discharge) 
100 Year, 3 Day Peak Stage: 14.71 NAVD (Zero Discharge) 
Allowable discharge: 14.16 cfs 
 
The following is a summary of the Flood Routing Calculation for the project site: 
 

Storm Event Pre-Development Post-Development 

5 Year – 24 Hour 13.10 12.13 

25 Year – 72 Hour 14.40 13.65 

100 Year – 72 Hour 14.83 14.03 

 
There will be two control structures a summary is as follows: 
Weir Plate: 14.41 NAVD 
Bleeder: 1’ Diameter Orifice 10.00 NAVD 
 



 

  

Allowable discharge: 14.16 cfs 
Proposed discharge: 11.29 cfs 
 
Minimum proposed pavement elevation: 13.00 NAVD  
Minimum perimeter berm elevation: 14.35 NAVD 
Minimum proposed finished floor elevation: 15.50 NAVD. 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pre-Development Surface Water Management Calculations



SFWMD SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS

Land Use Area Assumptions:

Lone Pine Estates: 94.42 Ac.

63.58 Ac.

    TOTAL AREA: 158.00 Ac.

1-A)  SITE DATA: Lone Pine Estates (Existing) 1-B)  SITE DATA: Golf Course Area (Existing)

ACREAGE ACREAGE

Building 24.77 Ac. Building 0.10 Ac.

Pavement/Walks 22.42 Ac. Pavement/Walks 0.11 Ac.

Direct Discharge 9.00 Ac. Lakes 2.70 Ac.

Detention Bottom 3.04 Ac. Swales 1.20 Ac.

Open Space 35.19 Ac. Open Space 59.47 Ac.

    TOTAL AREA: 94.42 Ac.     TOTAL AREA: 63.58 Ac.

1-C)  SITE DATA : Golf Course Area (Existing): 2)  STAGE ELEVATIONS: (NGVD)

ACREAGE Percent: From: To:  

Building 24.87 Ac. 16.7% 16.50 UP

Pavement/Walks 22.53 Ac. 15.1% 14.25 16.50

Lakes 2.70 Ac. 1.8% 9.50 UP

Open Space Depression 3.04 Ac. 2.0% 11.50 UP 

Swale Area 1.20 Ac. 0.8% 11.50 14.50

Pervious 94.66 Ac. 63.5% 12.00 16.50

    TOTAL AREA: 149.00 Ac. 100.0%  

Total Impervious: 50.10 Average Existing Grade: 15.50

33.62% Lake, Water Table: 9.50

Total Pervious: 98.90

66.38%

Therefore, the land use data for the storm water management design and calculations are based on 145.66 acres, which does 

not include the 7.5 acres.

Lone Pine Golf Course Area:

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

Per SFWMD permit # 50-00449-S, 7.5 Acres of the Lone Pine Estates discharge directly into the NPBCID

EPB-9 and EPB-10 canals at the Northeast  and the Southwest corners of the community.

Carrington Pines

1



Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

Carrington Pines

3-A) FLOOD AND RAINFALL CRITERIA:

Rainfall: 24 Hour: 72 Hour: Min. Pavement Grade:

(Proposed)

       5 Year 6.00 in. N/A in. 14.25 NGVD

   25 Year 10.00 in. 13.00 in. Min. Floor Elev. :

    100 Year 14.00 in. 16.00 in. 16.00 NGVD

Maximum Available Soil Storage, SFWMD (#): 2 8.18 in. Coastal (1)

6.75 in. for Flatwoods (2)

Allowable Discharge: 62.7 CSM for Basin: C-17

14.60 CFS

4) COMPUTE STAGE STORAGE: (ac-ft)

Stage Pavement/Walks Lakes Open Space Depression Swale Area Pervious Total:

9.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.00 0.00 1.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.35

10.50 0.00 2.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.70

11.00 0.00 4.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.05

11.50 0.00 5.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.40

12.00 0.00 6.75 1.52 0.05 0.00 8.32

12.50 0.00 8.10 3.04 0.20 2.63 13.97

13.00 0.00 9.45 4.56 0.45 10.52 24.98

13.50 0.00 10.80 6.08 0.80 23.67 41.35

14.00 0.00 12.15 7.60 1.25 42.07 63.07

14.50 0.31 13.50 9.12 1.80 65.74 90.47

15.00 2.82 14.85 10.64 2.40 94.66 125.37

15.50 7.82 16.20 12.16 3.00 128.84 168.03

16.00 15.33 17.55 13.68 3.60 168.28 218.45

16.50 25.35 18.90 15.20 4.20 212.99 276.63

17.00 36.61 20.25 16.72 4.80 260.32 338.70

4-B)  SOIL STORAGE COMPUTATIONS

          1. Avg. Depth to Water Table = Avg. Existing Elev - Water Level:

Avg. Elev. Water Level: D=(ft.):

15.50 9.50 6.00

          2. Soil Storage (S) = Available Soil Storage x Pervious Area/Total Area:

Av. Soil St. Pervious: Total (Ac.): S = (in.):

6.75 98.90 149.00 4.48

1



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Post-Development Surface Water Management Calculations



SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS - POST-DEVELOPMENT

1)  SITE DATA (Post-Development): 2)  STAGE ELEVATIONS:

ACREAGE Percent: From: To:  

Building 10.79 Ac. 7.5% 15.00 UP

Pavement/Walks 13.51 Ac. 9.3% 13.25 14.00

Wet Det (V) 11.41 Ac. 7.9% 10.00 UP

Wet Det (H) 1.89 Ac. 1.3% 10.00 13.00

Dry Det (V) 1.37 Ac. 0.9% 11.00 13.00

Dry Det (H) 0.52 Ac. 0.4% 11.00 13.00

Open Space 24.09 Ac.  16.7% 13.00 15.00

Offsite Building 22.26 Ac. 15.4% 15.00 UP

Offsite Pavement/Walks 22.26 Ac. 15.4% 12.50 15.00

Offsite Open Space 36.43 Ac. 25.2% 11.00 14.50
TOTAL AREA: 144.53 Ac. 100.0%

Total Impervious: 68.82

47.62% Average Existing Grade: 14.00

Average Proposed Grade: 14.25

Total Pervious: 64.30 Control Elevation: 10.00

44.49% NAVD

3) FLOOD AND RAINFALL CRITERIA:

Rainfall: 24 Hour: 72 Hour: Min. Pavement Grade:

(Proposed)

       5 Year 7.00 in. N/A 13.25 NAVD

     25 Year 10.50 in. 13.50 in. Min. Floor Elev. :

    100 Year 15.00 in. 16.00 in. 15.00 NAVD

Rainfall Criteria provided from SFWMD Applicant Handbook II

Maximum Available Soil Storage, SFWMD (#): 1 8.18 in. Coastal (1)

6.75 in. for Flatwoods (2)

Allowable Discharge Coefficient: 62.7 CSM for Basin: C-17

Calculated Allowable Discharge: 14.16 cfs

EPB-9 and EPB-10 canals at the Northeast  and the Southwest corners of the community.

                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

Per SFWMD permit # 50-00449-S, 7.5 of the 158 Acres of the Lone Pine Estates Community discharge directly into the 

Page 1 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

4) COMPUTE STAGE STORAGE: (ac-ft)

Stage Pavement/Walks Wet Det (V) Wet Det (H) Open Space Offsite Open Total:

10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.50 0.00 5.71 0.08 0.00 0.00 5.78

11.00 0.00 11.41 0.32 0.00 0.00 11.73

11.50 0.00 17.12 0.71 0.00 1.30 19.12

12.00 0.00 22.82 1.26 0.00 5.20 29.28

12.50 0.00 28.53 1.97 0.00 11.71 42.20

13.00 0.00 34.23 2.84 0.00 20.82 57.88

13.50 0.56 39.94 3.78 1.51 32.52 78.31

14.00 5.07 45.64 4.73 6.02 46.84 108.29

14.50 11.82 51.35 5.67 13.55 63.75 146.14

15.00 18.58 57.05 6.62 24.09 81.96 188.29

15.50 25.33 62.76 7.56 36.13 100.18 231.96

* OFFSITE PAVEMENT AND WALKS NOT INCLUDED  IN STAGE STORAGE CALCS. 

Page 2 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

5)  WATER QUALITY:

     Greater of the following (5A. & 5B.)

     Store the first inch for the entire site or the amount

     of 2.5 times the percentage of imperviousness.

    A.   First Inch:

          V = 1 in. x  Total Area x 1 ft./12 in.:

Total (Ac.): V = (ac-ft)

144.53 12.04

     B.   2.5 Times Percent Impervious:

          1. Site Area = Total Area - (Lake Area + Bldg. Area):

Total (Ac.): Lake: Bldg.: Site (Ac.):

144.53 11.41 33.05 100.07

          2. Impervious Area = Site Area - Pervious Area:

Site (Ac.): Pervious: Imperv.:

100.07 64.30 35.77

          3. 2.5 in. x Imperv./Site x (Total Area - Lake Area) x 1 ft./12 in.:

Imperv.: V=(ac-ft)

35.77 9.91

          Therefore, the total required detention is

          either the First inch or 2.5 times the percent

           impervious, whichever is greater.

           The total required detention is:
V(t): 12.04 ac-ft  

     C.   Actual Detention Provided:

          1.  Detention must be provided within the water quality depth which is to the top of bank

Det, Bottom Top of Bank Water Quality

Elev. Elevation Height (ft)

10.00 13.00 3.00

          2. Water Quality Volume = Detention Area  x  Water Quality Height:

Total Det. Water Quality Water Quality

Area (ac): Height (ft) Volume (ac-ft)

11.41 3.00 34.23

The provided Water Quality is adequate.

Page 3 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

 
7)  SOIL STORAGE

          1. Avg. Depth to Water Table = Avg. Proposed Elev - Water Level:

Avg. Elev. Water Level: D=(ft.):

14.00 10.00 4.00

          2. Soil Storage (S) = Available Soil Storage x Pervious Area/Total Area:

                (See C-35, SFWMD Vol.IV)

Av. Soil St. (in) Pervious (Ac): Total (Ac.): S = (in.):

4.95 64.30 144.53 2.20

8)  RUNOFF (ZERO DISHCARGE)

     A.   5 Yr.-1 Day Storm Event (Minimum Pavement Grade)

          Min. Pavement Elevation: 13.25 NAVD

          1. Rainfall - 1 Day Duration (P):

P24 = 7.00 in.

          2. Runoff, Q (in.):

             Q = {(P - 0.2 x S)^2}/(P + 0.8 x S)

P24 (in.): S = (in.): Q (in.):

7.00 2.20 4.91

          3. Total Runoff Volume, V (ac-ft.):

             V = Q x Total Area x  1 ft. /12 in.

Q (in.): Total (Ac.): V = (ac-ft):

4.91 144.53 59.15

          4. From the Stage - Storage Curve, the zero discharge elevation is:

             Interpolate Stage between... 13.00 13.50

             Interpolate Runoff between... 57.88 78.31

Stage: 13.03 NAVD

Page 4 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

    B.   25Yr.-3 Day Storm Event

          1. Rainfall - 3 Day Duration (P):

P72 = 13.50 in.

          2. Runoff, Q (in.):

             Q = {(P - 0.2 x S)^2}/(P + 0.8 x S)

P72 (in.): S = (in.): Q (in.):

13.50 2.20 11.18

          3. Total Runoff Volume, V (ac-ft.):

             V = Q x Total Area x  1 ft. /12 in.

Q (in.): Total (Ac.): V = (ac-ft):

11.18 144.53 134.60

          4. From the Stage - Storage Curve, the zero discharge elevation is:

             Interpolate Stage between... 14.00 14.50

             Interpolate Runoff between... 108.29 146.14

Stage: 14.35 NAVD

    C. 100 Yr.-3 Day Storm Event

          Proposed Finished Floor Elevations: 15.00 NAVD

          1. Rainfall - 3 Day Duration (P):

P24 = 15.00 in.

P72 = 16.00 in.

          2. Runoff, Q (in.):

             Q = {(P - 0.2 x S)^2}/(P + 0.8 x S)

P72 (in.): S = (in.): Q (in.):

16.00 2.20 13.63

          3. Total Runoff Volume, V (ac-ft.):

             V = Q x Total Area x  1 ft. /12 in.

Q (in.): Total (Ac.): V=(ac-ft):

13.63 144.53 164.17

          4. From the Stage - Storage Curve, the zero discharge elevation is:

             Interpolate Stage between... 14.50 15.00

             Interpolate Runoff between... 146.14 188.29

Stage: 14.71 NAVD

The proposed Finish Floor Elevation is adequate.

Exisiting Housing FFE is 15.00

Page 5 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



                                                    
Carrington Pines

Riviera Beach, Florida

WGI Project No. 2814.01

9)  SUMMARY:

Required Water Quality Storage: 12.04 ac-ft

Provided Water Quality Storage: 34.23 ac-ft

Soil Storage: 2.20 in

ZERO DISCHARGE

Stage: Runoff Volume:

  5 Yr.-1 Day Storm: 13.03 NAVD Stage Elevation 59.15 ac-ft

25 Yr.-3 Day Storm: 14.35 NAVD Stage Elevation 134.60 ac-ft

100 Yr.-3 Day Storm: 14.71 NAVD Stage Elevation 164.17 ac-ft

Minimum Road Crown Elevation: 13.10 NAVD Stage Elevation

Minimum Finished Floor Elevation: 15.00 NAVD Stage Elevation

FLOOD ROUTING

Stage: Discharge:

5 Yr -1 Day Storm: 12.10 NAVD Stage Elevation 7.37 cfs Disch.

25 Yr.-3 Day Storm: 13.64 NAVD Stage Elevation 11.28 cfs Disch.

DATE PRINTED: DATE PREPARED: DATES REVISED:

6/8/2021 6/1/2021 10-Mar-21

Page 6 Carrington Pines SWM Calculations.xls



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pre-Development Flood Routing



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 1

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Background Image: Nodal Map

Simple Basin: Golf Course
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: Carrington Pines
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 2

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 999.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 63.5800 ac

Curve Number: 49.0
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment:

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

Golf
Course

100 Yr -
72 Hr

339.36 60.0000 16.00 7.95 63.5800 49.0 0.00 0.00

Golf
Course

25 Yr - 72
Hr

261.67 60.0000 13.50 5.96 63.5800 49.0 0.00 0.00

Golf
Course

5 Yr - 24
Hr

68.84 12.0167 7.00 1.57 63.5800 49.0 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: OSN
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: Carrington Pines
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 999.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 30.0200 ac

Curve Number: 66.8
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment:

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin Sim Name Max Flow Time to Total Total Area [ac] Equivalent % Imperv % DCIA



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 3

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

OSN 100 Yr -
72 Hr

202.40 60.0000 16.00 11.24 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSN 25 Yr - 72
Hr

164.69 60.0000 13.50 8.93 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSN 5 Yr - 24
Hr

78.25 12.0000 7.00 3.27 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: OSS
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: Carrington Pines
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 999.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 49.5800 ac

Curve Number: 66.8
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment:

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

OSS 100 Yr -
72 Hr

334.28 60.0000 16.00 11.24 49.5800 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSS 25 Yr - 72
Hr

272.00 60.0000 13.50 8.93 49.5800 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSS 5 Yr - 24
Hr

129.24 12.0000 7.00 3.27 49.5800 66.8 0.00 0.00



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 4

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node: Carrington Pines
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 9.50 ft
Warning Stage: 12.50 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
9.50 0.00 0

10.00 1.35 58806
10.50 2.70 117612
11.00 4.05 176418
11.50 5.40 235224
12.00 8.32 362419
12.50 13.97 608533
13.00 24.98 1088129
13.50 41.35 1801206
14.00 63.07 2747329
14.50 90.47 3940873
15.00 125.37 5461117
15.50 168.03 7319387
16.00 218.45 9515682

Comment:

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

Carrington
Pines

100 Yr - 72
Hr

12.50 14.83 0.0010 875.97 1.00 3147950

Carrington
Pines

25 Yr - 72 Hr 12.50 14.44 0.0010 698.30 0.96 2646940

Carrington
Pines

5 Yr - 24 Hr 12.50 13.10 0.0010 275.79 0.79 1289505



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 5

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: Carrington Pines [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 6

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node: ERB-10
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Time/Stage
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 9.50 ft
Warning Stage: 9.50 ft

Boundary Stage:

Year Month Day Hour Stage [ft]
0 0 0 0.0000 9.50
0 0 0 100.0000 9.50

Comment:

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

ERB-10 100 Yr - 72
Hr

9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.50 0.00 0

ERB-10 25 Yr - 72 Hr 9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.48 0.00 0
ERB-10 5 Yr - 24 Hr 9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.40 0.00 0



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 7

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: ERB-10 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 8

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node: ERB-9
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Time/Stage
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 9.50 ft
Warning Stage: 9.50 ft

Boundary Stage:

Year Month Day Hour Stage [ft]
0 0 0 0.0000 9.50
0 0 0 100.0000 9.50

Comment:

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

ERB-9 100 Yr - 72
Hr

9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.50 0.00 0

ERB-9 25 Yr - 72 Hr 9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.48 0.00 0
ERB-9 5 Yr - 24 Hr 9.50 9.50 0.0000 0.40 0.00 0



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 9

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: ERB-9 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 10

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Drop Structure Link: ERB 9 Outfall
Scenario: Scenario1

From Node: Carrington Pines
To Node: ERB-9

Link Count: 1
Flow Direction: Both

Solution: Combine
Increments: 0
Pipe Count: 1

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Length: 580.00 ft

FHWA Code: 0
Entr Loss Coef: 0.50
Exit Loss Coef: 1.00

Bend Loss Coef: 0.00
Bend Location: 0.00 dec
Energy Switch: Energy

Upstream Pipe Downstream Pipe
Invert: 10.00 ft Invert: 5.50 ft

Manning's N: 0.0220 Manning's N: 0.0220
Geometry: Circular Geometry: Circular

Max Depth: 3.00 ft Max Depth: 3.00 ft
Bottom Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000
Top Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000

Pipe Comment:

Weir Component
Weir: 1

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Rectangular
Invert: 12.00 ft

Control Elevation: 15.00 ft
Max Depth: 2.00 ft
Max Width: 3.00 ft

Fillet: 0.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment: Riser with Board.

Weir Component
Weir: 2

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Circular
Invert: 10.00 ft

Control Elevation: 10.00 ft
Max Depth: 0.25 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment:



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 11

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Drop Structure Comment:

Link Flow: ERB 9 Outfall [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 12

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Drop Structure Link: ERB-10 Outfall
Scenario: Scenario1

From Node: Carrington Pines
To Node: ERB-10

Link Count: 1
Flow Direction: Both

Solution: Combine
Increments: 0
Pipe Count: 1

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Length: 660.00 ft

FHWA Code: 0
Entr Loss Coef: 0.50
Exit Loss Coef: 1.00

Bend Loss Coef: 0.00
Bend Location: 0.00 dec
Energy Switch: Energy

Upstream Pipe Downstream Pipe
Invert: 10.00 ft Invert: 5.50 ft

Manning's N: 0.0220 Manning's N: 0.0220
Geometry: Circular Geometry: Circular

Max Depth: 3.00 ft Max Depth: 3.00 ft
Bottom Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000
Top Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000

Pipe Comment:

Weir Component
Weir: 1

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Rectangular
Invert: 12.00 ft

Control Elevation: 15.00 ft
Max Depth: 2.00 ft
Max Width: 3.00 ft

Fillet: 0.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment:

Weir Component
Weir: 2

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Circular
Invert: 10.00 ft

Control Elevation: 10.00 ft
Max Depth: 0.25 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment:



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 13

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\Pre-Carrington Pines\ 6/1/2021 16:02

Drop Structure Comment:

Link Flow: ERB-10 Outfall [Scenario1]



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Post-Development Flood Routing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 1

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Background Image: Nodal map

Simple Basin: B-1
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 1-WD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 11.9400 ac

Curve Number: 69.8
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 2

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-1 100 Yr -
72 Hr

82.48 60.0000 16.00 11.75 11.9400 69.8 0.00 0.00

B-1 25 yr - 72
Hr

67.54 60.0000 13.50 9.39 11.9400 69.8 0.00 0.00

B-1 5 Yr - 24
Hr

34.23 12.0000 7.00 3.59 11.9400 69.8 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: B-2
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 1-DD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 0.8600 ac

Curve Number: 57.5
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-2 100 Yr -
72 Hr

5.26 60.0000 16.00 9.61 0.8600 57.5 0.00 0.00

B-2 25 yr - 72
Hr

4.18 60.0000 13.50 7.44 0.8600 57.5 0.00 0.00

B-2 5 Yr - 24
Hr

1.55 12.0000 7.00 2.36 0.8600 57.5 0.00 0.00



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 3

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Simple Basin: B-3
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 2-WD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 11.1000 ac

Curve Number: 71.9
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-3 100 Yr -
72 Hr

77.84 60.0000 16.00 12.09 11.1000 71.9 0.00 0.00

B-3 25 yr - 72
Hr

64.00 60.0000 13.50 9.72 11.1000 71.9 0.00 0.00

B-3 5 Yr - 24
Hr

33.83 12.0000 7.00 3.81 11.1000 71.9 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: B-4
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 2-DD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 1.0100 ac

Curve Number: 62.4
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 4

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-4 100 Yr -
72 Hr

6.54 60.0000 16.00 10.50 1.0100 62.4 0.00 0.00

B-4 25 yr - 72
Hr

5.26 60.0000 13.50 8.24 1.0100 62.4 0.00 0.00

B-4 5 Yr - 24
Hr

2.26 12.0000 7.00 2.84 1.0100 62.4 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: B-5
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 3-WD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 7.3300 ac

Curve Number: 68.4
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-5 100 Yr -
72 Hr

50.07 60.0000 16.00 11.51 7.3300 68.4 0.00 0.00

B-5 25 yr - 72
Hr

40.88 60.0000 13.50 9.17 7.3300 68.4 0.00 0.00

B-5 5 Yr - 24
Hr

20.11 12.0000 7.00 3.44 7.3300 68.4 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: B-6
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 3-DD



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 5

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 5.8000 ac

Curve Number: 82.5
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-6 100 Yr -
72 Hr

42.92 60.0000 16.00 13.69 5.8000 82.5 0.00 0.00

B-6 25 yr - 72
Hr

35.84 60.0000 13.50 11.24 5.8000 82.5 0.00 0.00

B-6 5 Yr - 24
Hr

22.53 12.0000 7.00 4.96 5.8000 82.5 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: B-7
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 4-WD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 17.4900 ac

Curve Number: 69.6
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is derived from composite CN



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 6

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

B-7 100 Yr -
72 Hr

99.00 59.7667 16.00 11.72 17.4900 69.6 0.00 0.00

B-7 25 yr - 72
Hr

98.78 60.0000 13.50 9.37 17.4900 69.6 0.00 0.00

B-7 5 Yr - 24
Hr

49.90 12.0000 7.00 3.57 17.4900 69.6 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: OSN
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 1-WD
Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 99.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 30.0200 ac

Curve Number: 66.8
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is rational method

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

OSN 100 Yr -
72 Hr

99.00 59.6000 16.00 11.24 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSN 25 yr - 72
Hr

99.00 59.6500 13.50 8.93 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSN 5 Yr - 24
Hr

78.25 12.0000 7.00 3.27 30.0200 66.8 0.00 0.00

Simple Basin: OSS
Scenario: Scenario1

Node: 4-WD



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 7

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Hydrograph Method: Santa Barbara Urban Hydrograph
Infiltration Method: Curve Number

Time of Concentration: 10.0000 min
Max Allowable Q: 0.00 cfs

Time Shift: 0.0000 hr
Area: 49.5700 ac

Curve Number: 66.8
% Impervious: 0.00

% DCIA: 0.00
% Direct: 0.00

Rainfall Name:

Comment: Curve Number is rational method

Simple Basin Runoff Summary [Scenario1]
Basin
Name

Sim Name Max Flow
[cfs]

Time to
Max Flow
[hrs]

Total
Rainfall
[in]

Total
Runoff [in]

Area [ac] Equivalent
Curve
Number

% Imperv % DCIA

OSS 100 Yr -
72 Hr

334.21 60.0000 16.00 11.24 49.5700 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSS 25 yr - 72
Hr

271.94 60.0000 13.50 8.93 49.5700 66.8 0.00 0.00

OSS 5 Yr - 24
Hr

129.22 12.0000 7.00 3.27 49.5700 66.8 0.00 0.00



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 8

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 1-DD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 11.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
11.50 0.11 4792
12.00 0.24 10454
12.50 0.38 16553
13.00 0.54 23522
13.50 0.74 32234
14.00 1.01 43996
14.50 1.35 58806
15.00 1.75 76230
15.50 2.18 94961

External Hydrograph

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Warning Stage is set to the Top of Bank

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

1-DD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.02 0.0010 10.55 3.95 26802

1-DD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.65 0.0010 8.17 2.99 22248
1-DD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.13 0.0010 1.55 1.49 12124



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 9

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 1-DD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 10

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 1-WD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 1.89 82328
11.00 3.82 166399
11.50 5.79 252212
12.00 7.81 340204
12.50 10.59 461300
13.00 14.87 647737
13.50 21.05 916938
14.00 29.73 1295039
14.50 40.64 1770278
15.00 53.51 2330896
15.50 68.08 2965565

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Includes Offsite Open Space as storage. Warning Stage is set to the
Top of Bank.

Outfalls into ERB-9 Canal

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

1-WD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.02 0.0010 186.38 12.23 858915

1-WD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.64 0.0010 168.35 11.69 705332
1-WD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.12 0.0010 114.63 5.34 233281



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 11

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 1-WD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 12

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 2-DD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 11.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 0.00 0
11.00 0.00 0
11.50 0.11 4792
12.00 0.22 9583
12.50 0.35 15246
13.00 0.49 21344
13.50 0.67 29185
14.00 0.92 40075
14.50 1.24 54014
15.00 1.63 71003
15.50 2.05 89298

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Warning Stage is set to the Top of Bank

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

2-DD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.03 0.0010 8.22 0.30 25211

2-DD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.66 0.0010 7.75 0.17 20631
2-DD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.13 0.0010 2.26 1.26 10853



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 13

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 2-DD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 14

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 2-WD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 0.65 28314
11.00 1.34 58370
11.50 2.06 89734
12.00 2.81 122404
12.50 3.59 156380
13.00 4.41 192100
13.50 5.78 251777
14.00 8.49 369824
14.50 12.17 530125
15.00 16.44 716126
15.50 20.99 914324

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Warning Stage is set to the Top of Bank

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

2-WD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.03 0.0010 77.83 14.70 282490

2-WD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.65 0.0010 63.99 14.55 208912
2-WD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.13 0.0010 34.57 1.26 68257



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 15

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 2-WD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 16

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 3-DD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 11.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 0.00 0
11.00 0.00 0
11.50 0.20 8712
12.00 0.44 19166
12.50 0.70 30492
13.00 0.99 43124
13.50 1.54 67082
14.00 2.75 119790
14.50 4.38 190793
15.00 6.19 269636
15.50 8.10 352836

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Warning Stage is set to the Top of Bank

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

3-DD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.03 0.0010 42.92 26.99 125468

3-DD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.66 0.0010 35.84 26.99 91544
3-DD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.34 0.0010 22.52 17.49 23343



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 17

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 3-DD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 18

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 3-WD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 0.84 36590
11.00 1.70 74052
11.50 2.61 113692
12.00 3.54 154202
12.50 4.52 196891
13.00 5.52 240451
13.50 6.83 297515
14.00 8.81 383764
14.50 11.33 493535
15.00 14.26 621166
15.50 17.41 758380

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Warning Stage is set to the Top of Bank

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

3-WD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.03 0.0010 72.43 14.41 198686

3-WD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.66 0.0010 72.79 14.88 159817
3-WD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.13 0.0010 47.16 5.86 84841



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 19

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 3-WD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 20

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: 4-WD
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Stage/Volume
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 13.00 ft

Stage [ft] Volume [ac-ft] Volume [ft3]
10.00 0.00 0
10.50 2.41 104980
11.00 4.87 212137
11.50 8.24 358934
12.00 13.39 583268
12.50 20.32 885139
13.00 29.03 1264547
13.50 40.18 1750241
14.00 54.71 2383168
14.50 72.20 3145032
15.00 91.35 3979206
15.50 110.89 4830368

Comment: Includes Open Space and Pavement as storage.Includes Offsite Open Space as Storage. Warning Stage is set to the
Top of Bank

Outfalls into ERB-10 Canal

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

4-WD 100 Yr - 72
Hr

13.00 14.03 0.0010 447.60 7.06 1406836

4-WD 25 yr - 72 Hr 13.00 13.65 0.0010 386.59 6.39 1203805
4-WD 5 Yr - 24 Hr 13.00 12.13 0.0010 179.09 17.28 566853



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 21

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: 4-WD [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 22

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: Offsite Canal ERB-10
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Time/Stage
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 10.00 ft

Boundary Stage:

Year Month Day Hour Stage [ft]
0 0 0 0.0000 10.00
0 0 0 120.0000 10.00

Comment:

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

Offsite Canal
ERB-10

100 Yr - 72
Hr

10.00 10.00 0.0000 6.05 0.00 0

Offsite Canal
ERB-10

25 yr - 72 Hr 10.00 10.00 0.0000 5.65 0.00 0

Offsite Canal
ERB-10

5 Yr - 24 Hr 10.00 10.00 0.0000 3.72 0.00 0



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 23

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: Offsite Canal ERB-10 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 24

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node: Offsite Canal ERB-9
Scenario: Scenario1

Type: Time/Stage
Base Flow: 0.00 cfs

Initial Stage: 10.00 ft
Warning Stage: 10.00 ft

Boundary Stage:

Year Month Day Hour Stage [ft]
0 0 0 0.0000 10.00
0 0 0 120.0000 10.00

Comment:

Node Max Conditions [Scenario1]
Node Name Sim Name Warning

Stage [ft]
Max Stage
[ft]

Min/Max
Delta Stage
[ft]

Max Total
Inflow [cfs]

Max Total
Outflow [cfs]

Max Surface
Area [ft2]

Offsite Canal
ERB-9

100 Yr - 72
Hr

10.00 10.00 0.0000 6.05 0.00 0

Offsite Canal
ERB-9

25 yr - 72 Hr 10.00 10.00 0.0000 5.65 0.00 0

Offsite Canal
ERB-9

5 Yr - 24 Hr 10.00 10.00 0.0000 3.73 0.00 0



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 25

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Node Stage w/Warning Stage: Offsite Canal ERB-9 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 26

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Drop Structure Link: CS-1
Scenario: Scenario1

From Node: 1-WD
To Node: Offsite Canal ERB-9

Link Count: 1
Flow Direction: Positive

Solution: Combine
Increments: 10
Pipe Count: 1

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Length: 477.00 ft

FHWA Code: 0
Entr Loss Coef: 0.50
Exit Loss Coef: 1.00

Bend Loss Coef: 0.00
Bend Location: 0.00 dec
Energy Switch: Energy

Upstream Pipe Downstream Pipe
Invert: 10.00 ft Invert: 10.00 ft

Manning's N: 0.0090 Manning's N: 0.0220
Geometry: Circular Geometry: Circular

Max Depth: 3.00 ft Max Depth: 3.00 ft
Bottom Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000
Top Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000

Pipe Comment: Outfall Pipe to ERB-9 Canal (North)

Weir Component
Weir: 1

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Positive

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Circular
Invert: 10.00 ft

Control Elevation: 10.00 ft
Max Depth: 1.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment: 12" Circular Bleeder

Weir Component
Weir: 2

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Rectangular
Invert: 14.41 ft

Control Elevation: 14.41 ft
Max Depth: 2.00 ft
Max Width: 4.00 ft

Fillet: 0.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment: 4' Weir Crest



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 27

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Drop Structure Comment:

Link Flow: CS-1 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 28

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Drop Structure Link: CS-2
Scenario: Scenario1

From Node: 2-WD
To Node: 1-DD

Link Count: 1
Flow Direction: Both

Solution: Combine
Increments: 0
Pipe Count: 1

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Length: 80.00 ft

FHWA Code: 0
Entr Loss Coef: 0.50
Exit Loss Coef: 1.00

Bend Loss Coef: 0.00
Bend Location: 0.00 dec
Energy Switch: Energy

Upstream Pipe Downstream Pipe
Invert: 10.00 ft Invert: 11.00 ft

Manning's N: 0.0090 Manning's N: 0.0090
Geometry: Circular Geometry: Circular

Max Depth: 3.00 ft Max Depth: 3.00 ft
Bottom Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000
Top Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000

Pipe Comment: Outfall Pipe to Dry Detention 1

Weir Component
Weir: 1

Weir Count: 39
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Horizontal

Geometry Type: Rectangular
Invert: 11.50 ft

Control Elevation: 11.50 ft
Max Depth: 0.17 ft
Max Width: 0.50 ft

Fillet: 0.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment: Grate Inlet Top

Drop Structure Comment:



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 29

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Link Flow: CS-2 [Scenario1]



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 30

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Drop Structure Link: CS-3
Scenario: Scenario1

From Node: 4-WD
To Node: Offsite Canal

ERB-10
Link Count: 1

Flow Direction: Positive
Solution: Combine

Increments: 0
Pipe Count: 1

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Length: 525.00 ft

FHWA Code: 0
Entr Loss Coef: 0.50
Exit Loss Coef: 1.00

Bend Loss Coef: 0.00
Bend Location: 0.00 dec
Energy Switch: Energy

Upstream Pipe Downstream Pipe
Invert: 10.00 ft Invert: 10.00 ft

Manning's N: 0.0090 Manning's N: 0.0220
Geometry: Circular Geometry: Circular

Max Depth: 3.00 ft Max Depth: 3.00 ft
Bottom Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000
Top Clip

Default: 0.00 ft Default: 0.00 ft
Op Table: Op Table:
Ref Node: Ref Node:

Manning's N: 0.0000 Manning's N: 0.0000

Pipe Comment: Outfall Pipe to ERB-10 Canal (South)

Weir Component
Weir: 1

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Positive

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Circular
Invert: 10.00 ft

Control Elevation: 10.00 ft
Max Depth: 1.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:

Weir Comment: 12" Circular Bleeder

Weir Component
Weir: 2

Weir Count: 1
Weir Flow Direction: Both

Damping: 0.0000 ft
Weir Type: Sharp Crested Vertical

Geometry Type: Rectangular
Invert: 14.41 ft

Control Elevation: 14.41 ft
Max Depth: 2.00 ft
Max Width: 4.00 ft

Fillet: 0.00 ft

Bottom Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:

Top Clip
Default: 0.00 ft

Op Table:
Ref Node:
Discharge Coefficients

Weir Default: 3.200
Weir Table:

Orifice Default: 0.600
Orifice Table:



Carrington Pines - Flood Routing 31

C:\Users\darryn.long\Desktop\Projects\DR HORTON\2814.01 - Carrington Pines\ICPR\ICPR4\Carrington Pine\ 6/1/2021 14:44

Weir Comment: 4' Weir Crest

Drop Structure Comment:

Link Flow: CS-3 [Scenario1]



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rainfall Maps









 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Geotechnical Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



1215 Wallace Drive • Delray Beach, Florida   33444  •  (561) 347-0070  •   (561) 347-0809 (fax)   •   www.teamgfa.com 

OFFICES THROUGHOUT FLORIDA 

GFA INTERNATIONAL 
FLORIDA’S LEADING ENGINEERING SOURCE 

Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 
6251 N Military Trail,  

Riviera Beach, Florida 

November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 

Prepared for: DR Horton, Inc. 

Draf
t



Since 1988 Florida’s Leading Engineering Source 

 Environmental • Geotechnical • Construction Materials Testing • Threshold and Special Inspections • Plan Review & Code Compliance 

November 8, 2019 

Mr. Paul Quinn 
DR Horton, Inc. 
6123 Lyons Rd. 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 
Phone: (954) 949-3000 
Email: PQuinn@drhorton.com 

RE: Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report for 
Lone Pine Golf Course  
6251 N Military Trail,  
Riviera Beach, Florida  
GFA Project No. 17-0448.01 

Dear Mr. Quinn: 

In accordance with your authorization, GFA International, Inc. (GFA) has completed the 
preliminary subsurface exploration and geotechnical engineering evaluation for the above 
referenced project in accordance with the signed geotechnical service agreement for this 
project dated October 10, 2019. The scope of GFA’s services was planned in conjunction 
with and authorized by you. 

The purpose of GFA’s preliminary subsurface exploration was to classify the nature of the 
subsurface soils and general geomorphic conditions and to evaluate their impact upon 
the proposed construction. A determination of sinkhole potential at the site was outside 
the scope of this investigation. If a determination is requested, GFA can propose and 
perform this service utilizing the appropriate geophysical methods. This report contains 
the results and GFA’s engineering interpretation of subsurface conditions of the site with 
respect to the project characteristics as described to GFA including preliminary 
recommendations for foundation design, hydro-geological concerns, and site preparation 
procedures. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

It was requested from GFA to perform a preliminary investigation via SPT borings to 
determine existing subsoil conditions. It is GFA’s understanding that this project is to 
consist of a residential development including 138 single-family lots and 25 townhome 
buildings (4 to 7-unit buildings) at the existing Lone Pine Golf Course property located at 
6251 N Military Trail, in Riviera Beach, Florida. An undated site plan prepared by 
Wantman Group; Inc. was provided by the client. Structural details were not available at 
this time; however, GFA anticipates the use of reinforced concrete, masonry structures. 

Draf
t

mailto:PQuinn@drhorton.com


Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-1448.01 

For purpose of analysis, GFA assumed maximum column loads on the order of 80 kips 
and maximum wall loads on the order of 3 kips per linear foot.  
A total of eighteen (25) standard penetration test (SPT) borings to depths of 15 BGS were 
completed for this study.  

In general, the encountered subsurface soils at the explored locations consisted mostly 
of alternating layers of loose to medium dense fine to medium grained sand, occasionally 
with minor amounts of limestone fragments, cemented sand and shell fragments and/or 
trace root fibers. In addition, some wood fragments were encountered in boring B12 at 
approximate depths of 4.5’ to 5.5’ BGS.  

In addition, six (6) lake probes were performed within the existing lakes on the site to 
determine approximate depth of water and thickness of the loose material at the bottom 
of the lakes. The soils encountered in the lake probe tests at the explored locations 
generally consisted of fine sand and silt extending to approximately 3.5’ to 14’ below the 
lake surface level, depending on the probe test. The probe was advanced as deep as the 
density of the material allowed us. The lake probe test results are summarized in the 
following table:  

Lake 
Probe 

Test No. 

Approx. 
Water 

Depth (ft.) 

Approx. 
Bottom Loose 

Material 
Thickness (ft.) 

Lake 
Probe 

Test No. 

Approx. 
Lake 

Depth (ft.) 

Approx. 
Bottom Loose 

Material 
Thickness (ft.) 

LP-1 3.5 1 LP-4 4.5 1.5 
LP-2 6.5 1.5 LP-5 13 1 
LP-3 4 1 LP-6 6.5 1.5 

Groundwater at the time of testing was found at depths between 1’ to 6’2” below ground 
surface. 

Based on the nature of the soils encountered, it is GFA’s opinion that the proposed 
residential development can be supported on conventional shallow foundations bearing 
on existing soils or newly placed engineered fills. A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 
2,500 pounds per square foot (psf) may be used for the design of isolated spread 
footings and continuous strip footings. Preliminary recommendations for site preparation 
are contained herein. 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-1448.01 

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by [Estela G. Leόn Aguilar] on the date adjacent to the seal.  
Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the signature must be verified on any electronic copies.  

 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project and look forward to 
a continued association with DR Horton, Inc. Please contact the undersigned if you 
have any questions or comments, or if we may further assist you as your plans proceed. 
Respectfully Submitted, 

GFA INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
FBPE Certificate No. 4930 

Estela G. León Aguilar, MS., PE Khaled Abdelli 
Geotechnical Department Manager Project Manager 
FL Professional Engineer # 83307 

Draf
tDRAFT DRAFT



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1.0 INTRODUCTION .............................................................................................................. 1 
1.1 PROJECT DESCRIPTION .................................................................................................... 1 
1.2 PURPOSE ........................................................................................................................ 1 
1.3 SCOPE OF SERVICES ........................................................................................................ 1 

2.0 OBSERVATIONS ............................................................................................................. 4 
2.1 SITE OBSERVATIONS AND HISTORIC DATA ......................................................................... 4 
2.2 LABORATORY TESTING AND PROCEDURES ......................................................................... 4 
2.3 GEOMORPHIC CONDITIONS ............................................................................................... 4 
2.4 FIELD EXPLORATION ........................................................................................................ 5 
2.5 SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ............................................................................................... 7 
2.6 HYDROGEOLOGICAL CONDITIONS ...................................................................................... 7 

3.0 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS ................ 7 
3.1 FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS .................................................................................... 7 

3.1.1 General ................................................................................................................... 7 
3.1.2 Site Preparation .................................................................................................. 8 
3.1.3 Excavation Conditions ....................................................................................... 10 

3.2 FLOOR SLABS ................................................................................................................ 11 
4.0 FUTURE INVESTIGATION ............................................................................................ 11 
5.0 REPORT LIMITATIONS ................................................................................................. 11 
6.0 BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS .............................................................................. 12 

Appendices 

Appendix A Record of Test Borings 
Appendix B Notes Related to Test Borings 
Appendix C Discussion of Soil Groups 
Appendix D Record of Lake Probe Tests 
Appendix E FDOT Historic Aerials 
Appendix F USDA Soil Survey 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 1 of 12 

 1.0 INTRODUCTION 
1.1 Project Description 

It was requested from GFA to perform a preliminary investigation via SPT borings to determine 
existing subsoil conditions. It is GFA’s understanding that this project is to consist of a 
residential development including 138 single-family lots and 25 townhome buildings (4 to 7-
unit buildings) at the existing Lone Pine Golf Course property located at 6251 N Military Trail, 
in Riviera Beach, Florida. Figure 1 – Site Location Plan – shows the location of the project. An 
undated site plan prepared by Wantman Group; Inc. was provided by the client. Figure 2 – 
Proposed Site Plan – shows the proposed site plan of the project. Structural details were not 
available at this time; however, GFA anticipates the use of reinforced concrete, masonry 
structures. For purpose of analysis, GFA assumed maximum column loads on the order of 80 
kips and maximum wall loads on the order of 3 kips per linear foot. 

The floor slab for structure is expected to support live loads of less than 150 psf. Once final 
site plan and structural loads are developed, GFA should be requested to review the analysis 
to ensure the recommendations are valid for the proposed structure and determine if an 
additional exploration is needed.  

The preliminary recommendations provided in this report are based upon the information noted 
above. If project information differs significantly, please inform GFA International so that GFA 
may review and revise the recommendations, if necessary, with respect to any modifications. 

1.2 Purpose 

The primary purpose of the preliminary geotechnical exploration was to evaluate the general 
type and condition of the subsurface soil materials underlying the project site, to provide 
professional opinions with respect to site preparation, and recommend preliminary foundation 
design parameters for the proposed structure.  

1.3 Scope of Services 

The primary objectives of GFA’s preliminary geotechnical exploration were to collect 
subsurface data at the proposed project site, summarize test results and discuss any apparent 
site conditions that may have geotechnical significance for residential development 
construction. The following are provided within this report: 

1. Soil boring logs depicting the subsurface soil conditions encountered during GFA’s field
exploration.

2. A review of each soil sample obtained during GFA’s field exploration by the geotechnical
engineer.

3. Analysis of the existing soil conditions found during GFA’s exploration with the respect to
foundation support.

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 2 of 12 

 

LO
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 

R
IV

IE
R

A
 B

E
A

C
H

, F
L 

G
FA

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.: 
17

-0
44

8.
01

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
1 

– 
SI

TE
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 

  L
EG

EN
D

: 

 
SI

TE
 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 3 of 12 

 

LO
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 

R
IV

IE
R

A
 B

E
A

C
H

, F
L 

G
FA

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.: 
17

-0
44

8.
01

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FI
G

U
R

E 
2 

– 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 4 of 12 

 

4. Evaluation and preliminary recommendations with respect to foundation support of the 
structure, including allowable soil bearing pressures, recommended bearing elevations and 
other foundation design considerations.  
 

5. Provide soil criteria and site preparation procedures for construction of the proposed 
development. 

 
6. A determination of sinkhole potential at the site was outside the scope of this investigation. 

If a determination is requested, GFA can propose and perform this service utilizing the 
appropriate geophysical methods. 

 
2.0 OBSERVATIONS 

2.1 Site Observations and Historic Data 

The proposed project site is located at the existing Lone Pine Golf Course located at 6251 N 
Military Trail, in Riviera Beach, Florida. The site is currently an active golf course. 
 
No soil staining or visual evidence of chemical or petroleum spillage was apparent. The 
recovered samples were not examined, either visually or analytically, for chemical composition 
or environmental hazards. GFA would be pleased to perform these services, if required. 
 
GFA has reviewed FDOT historic aerials between 1964 and 1991. The historic aerials revealed 
the site was vacant since the early 1960’s and has remained undeveloped until early-mid 
1980’s. During GFA’s exploration, no debris (glass, trash, concrete fragments) was 
encountered within the test borings, except at B12 where some wood fragments were 
encountered. Please refer to Appendix E for historic aerials of the site. 
 
2.2 Laboratory Testing and Procedures 

Soil samples recovered from GFA’s field exploration were returned to GFA’s laboratory. A 
geotechnical engineer visually examined and reviewed the field descriptions of the recovered 
soils in general accordance with ASTM D-2488. Samples were visually examined to accurately 
evaluate the subsurface soil properties and site geomorphic conditions. 
 
Representative samples of the soils encountered during GFA’s field exploration will be held in 
GFA’s laboratory for your inspection for 30 days unless GFA is notified otherwise. 
 
2.3 Geomorphic Conditions 

The geology of the immediate vicinity, based on the USDA Soil Survey, is representative of 
Anclote fine sand (2), Arents-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes (4), Arents-Urban land 
complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes (6), Basinger and Myakka sands, depressional (8), Immokalee 
fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes (18), and Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes (21). These 
are sandy soils and organic soils are not indicated. Detailed soil descriptions and their locations 
are shown in Appendix F. 
 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 5 of 12 

The South Florida region is a low probable area of sinkhole development or intense seismic 
activity. There are no known fault lines located on or near the project site. Based on the 
Seismicity Map of the State of Florida produced by B.G. Reagor 1987, the closest seismic 
activity occurred near Miami in 1945. This event registered an III on the Modified Mercalli 
Intensity Scale of 1931. This intensity is similar to vibrations like that due to passing of heavy 
or heavily loaded trucks. 

2.4 Field Exploration 

For purposes of this preliminary study, the following was performed: 

• Ten (10) standard penetration test (SPT) borings (B01 to B25) in general accordance
with ASTM D-1586 to depths of 15 feet BGS within the site.

• Six (6) lake probes (LP01 to LP-06) were performed within the existing lakes on the site.

Figure 3 show the approximate borings and lake probe test locations performed at site. 
Additional borings and/or test pits will need to be performed to finalize the recommendations 
contained herein.  

The SPT boring method was used as the investigative tool within the borings. Penetration tests 
were performed in substantial accordance with ASTM Procedure D-1586, “Penetration Test 
and Split-Barrel Sampling of Soils”. This test procedure consists of driving a 1.4-inch I.D. split-
tube sampler into the soil profile using a 140-pound automatic hammer falling 30 inches. The 
number of blows per foot, for the second and third 6-inch increment, is an indication of soil 
strength. The SPT borings were performed using a GeoProbe model 3232 DT track mounted 
drill rig equipped with an automatic hammer and CME-45 drill rig equipped with a manual 
hammer. The soil samples recovered from the soil borings were classified and stratified by a 
geotechnical engineer. Following completion of the field services, all boreholes were backfilled 
with excavated soil/rock, and the site generally cleaned, as required. 

The results of the classification and stratification encountered during GFA’s exploration are 
presented in Appendix A: "Record of Test Borings and Appendix D: “Record of Lake Probe 
Tests”. It should be noted that soil conditions might vary between the strata interfaces, which 
are shown. The soil boring data reflect information from a specific test location only. Site 
specific survey staking for the test locations was not provided for GFA’s field exploration. 
Boring locations were determined in the field by an engineering representative by measuring 
distances and estimating right angles from existing site features. The boring locations should, 
therefore, be considered approximate. The boring depths were confined to the zone of soil 
likely to be stressed by the proposed construction.  

The boring logs depict the observed soils in graphic detail. The Standard Penetration Test 
borings indicate the penetration resistance, or N-values logged during the drilling and sampling 
activities. Please refer to Appendix B “Notes Related to the Test Borings” for further 
clarification of GFA’s field exploration. The classifications and descriptions shown on the logs 
are generally based upon visual characterizations of the recovered soil samples. All soil 
samples reviewed have been depicted and classified in accordance with the Unified Soil 
Classification System symbols (i.e. SP, SP-SM, SC etc.). See Appendix C: "Discussion of Soil 
Groups", for a detailed description of various soil groups. 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 6 of 12 

 

Lo
ne

 P
in

e 
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

, F
L 

G
FA

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

: 1
7-

04
48

.0
1 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fi
gu

re
 3

 - 
Te

st
 L

oc
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

NOTE:  BORING LOCATIONS WERE LOCATED USING A MEASURING TAPE AND EXISTING LANDMARKS AS 
REFERENCE POINTS.  IN ADDITION, THE LATITUDE, LONGITUDE, AND ELEVATION NOTED ON THE BORING LOGS 
WERE TAKEN FROM GOOGLE EARTH. THEREFORE, LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE. 

  L
EG

EN
D

: 

   
   

   
   

SO
IL

 B
O

R
IN

G
S

 

   
   

   
   

PR
O

B
ES

  

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 7 of 12 

2.5 Subsurface Conditions 

In general, the encountered subsurface soils at the explored locations consisted mostly of 
alternating layers of loose to medium dense fine to medium grained sand, occasionally with 
minor amounts of limestone fragments, cemented sand and shell fragments and/or trace root 
fibers. In addition, some wood fragments were encountered in the boring B12 at approximate 
depths of 4.5’ to 5.5’ BGS.  

The soils encountered in the lake probe tests at the explored locations generally consisted of 
fine sand and silt extending to approximately 3.5’ to 14’ below the lake surface level, depending 
on the probe test. The probes were advanced as deep as the density of the material allowed 
us. The lake probe test results are summarized in the following table:  

Lake 
Probe 

Test No. 

Approx. 
Water 

Depth (ft.) 

Approx. 
Bottom Loose 

Material 
Thickness (ft.) 

Lake 
Probe 

Test No. 

Approx. 
Lake 

Depth (ft.) 

Approx. 
Bottom Loose 

Material 
Thickness (ft.) 

LP-1 3.5 1 LP-4 4.5 1.5 
LP-2 6.5 1.5 LP-5 13 1 
LP-3 4 1 LP-6 6.5 1.5 

For a more precise description of the conditions encountered within the soil test borings and 
lake probe tests, refer to the “Record of Test Boring” logs included in Appendix A and “Record 
of Lake Probe Tests” logs included in Appendix D. 

2.6 Hydrogeological Conditions 

On the dates of GFA’s field exploration (October 2019), groundwater was encountered at 
depths of approximately 1’ to 6’2”. The groundwater table will fluctuate seasonally depending 
upon local rainfall, fluctuations of the adjacent lakes and other local influences. Higher 
temporary water levels may be possible at this site after extended periods of rain. This is based 
upon the existing static ground water levels at the time of GFA’s exploration and anticipating 
ground water table rise through the type of soils encountered during the exploration.  

No additional investigation was conducted in relation to any existing well field in the vicinity. 
Well fields may influence water table levels and cause significant fluctuations. If a more 
comprehensive water table analysis is necessary, GFA recommends contacting a registered 
professional specialized in hydrogeology. 

3.0 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

3.1 Foundation Recommendations 

3.1.1 General 

A foundation system for any structure must be designed to resist bearing capacity failures, 
have settlements, which are tolerable, and can resist environmental forces, which the 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 8 of 12 

 

foundation may be subjected to over the life of the structure. Environmental forces consist of 
sinkholes, freeze thaw damage, shrinking and swelling soils, and hurricane scour. It is GFA’s 
opinion that these specific environmental forces have a low risk (on a scale of low, moderate, 
high) of detrimentally affecting shallow foundation performance at this site. The soil bearing 
capacity is the soil’s ability to support loads without plunging into the soil profile. Bearing 
capacity failures are analogous to shear failures in structural design and are usually sudden 
and catastrophic. The allowable amount of settlement that a structure may tolerate is 
dependent on several factors including uniformity of settlement, time rate of settlement, 
structural dimensions and properties of the structural materials. Generally, total or uniform 
settlement does not damage a structure but may affect drainage and utility connections. These 
can generally tolerate movements of several inches for building construction. In contrast, 
differential settlement affects a structure’s frame and is limited by the structural flexibility.  
 
Based on the nature of the soils encountered, following proper site preparation as 
recommended below, it is GFA’s opinion that the proposed residential development can be 
supported on conventional shallow foundations bearing on existing soils or newly placed 
engineered fills. A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 2,500 pounds per square foot (psf) 
may be used for the design of isolated spread footings and continuous strip footings. 
Recommendations for site preparation are contained herein. Provided that the site is prepared 
in accordance as discussed in this report, foundation settlement is expected to be less than 1-
inch total across the structure and 1/2-inch differential between adjacent columns or a 
horizontal distance of 20 feet.  
 
Shallow foundations should be embedded a minimum of 12 inches into the bearing soils. The 
embedment shall be measured from the lowest adjacent exterior grade. Isolated column 
footings should be at least 24 inches in width and continuous strip footings should have a width 
of at least 12 inches, regardless of contact pressure. 

3.1.2 Site Preparation  
 
The following steps shall be incorporated in the construction plans in order to prepare the 
subgrade soils for construction of spread footings and/or isolated footings to support the 
proposed structure. The earthwork and testing required herein should be performed under the 
supervision of GFA personnel.: 
 
1. The sediment at the bottom of the existing lakes needs to be completely removed 

prior to backfilling the lakes. Based on our investigation within the lake, the 
maximum depth of the pond extended to approximately 13 feet, having 
approximately 1 to 2 feet of sediment at the bottom of the lake. For the filling of the 
lakes, water levels in the lakes should be drawn to minimal and backfilling in lifts 
(maximum of 12-inch lifts compacted to at least 95% of the modified proctor), removing 
the bottom sediments at the toe as fill is advanced. Another option, if dewatering is not 
a feasible option, would be backfilling with clean, granular sand in the wet and then 
utilizing vibro-compaction to densify the sands to provide proper bearing. Dynamic 
compaction or surcharge are other alternatives to the vibro-compaction. After densifying 
the sandy backfill by vibro-compaction or dynamic compaction, confirmation standard 
penetration test borings would be needed. Specific recommendations can be submitted 
once a procedure is selected.  

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 9 of 12 

 

2. Initial site preparation for the proposed structure should consist of clearing the 
vegetation and stripping and removal of the topsoil to expose clean granular soils. 
Disposal of these materials shall be accomplished in accordance with local and 
municipal guidelines. Please note that an additional exploration consisting of test 
pits is recommended to further investigate the site.  In addition, a more thorough 
investigation via test pits at the location of boring B12 will be necessary in order 
to determine the extent of the encountered debris (wood fragments).   
 

3. No information has been provided about previous or existing foundations at the site. 
Where existing foundations are encountered, they should be completely removed and 
replaced with compacted fill if they interfere with new foundations. Disposal of these 
materials shall be accomplished in accordance with local and municipal guidelines. 
 

4. Existing underground drainage/utility pipes (if any) to be relocated shall be abandoned 
by either complete removal and subsequent soil backfilling in accordance with the 
recommendation provided herein or left in-place and filled with “flowable fill”.  

 
5. Following the site stripping, areas of surficial sand should be compacted prior to the 

placement of any fill. GFA recommends a steel drum vibratory roller with a minimum 
static weight of 20,000 lbs. and minimum vibratory impact energy of 50,000 lbs. The 
roller should be operated at 2 mph making at least 10 perpendicular overlapping 
passes. Densification of the soils should be performed within the proposed development 
areas plus a 5-foot wide perimeter extending beyond the outside edge of the same, 
where practical. Densification operations should continue until the subgrade soils are 
firm and unyielding. Any area of the exposed surface that deflects excessively under 
the weight of the compaction equipment should be excavated approximately 24 inches 
and be replaced with compacted structural fill. No section of the subgrade should 
receive less than 4 passes of the roller or until at least 98% maximum density (ASTM 
D 1557) is achieved for a depth of at least 1 foot below the excavated surface. Upon 
completion of the proof rolling, backfill shall be placed in maximum 12-inch loose lifts 
and compacted to a minimum density of 98 percent of the Modified Proctor maximum 
dry density (ASTM D-1557). Fill to be compacted with a vibratory plate tamper or a small 
walk behind vibratory roller should be placed in lifts not exceeding six inches in loose 
thickness. 

 
6. The bottom of footing excavations shall be compacted with a steel drum vibratory roller 

with a minimum static weight of 20,000 lbs. and minimum vibratory impact energy of 
36,000 lbs.; (Dynapac CA-250D or equivalent) or equivalent equipment. The roller 
should be operated at 2 mph. Additional passes may be necessary if acceptable 
compaction is not achieved. Density tests shall be completed at footing subgrade to 
confirm that the soils have achieved a minimum degree of compaction of 95 percent of 
modified proctor maximum density (ASTM D-1557). The bottom of all footings shall be 
examined by the engineer or his representative to determine if the soil is free of all 
organic and/or deleterious materials, and if the required compaction and soil pressures 
are achieved or if additional compaction is required.  

 
7. Fill material placement (if needed) should be inorganic (classified as SP/SW) containing 

not more than 5 percent (by weight) fibrous organic materials. Fill materials with silt-size 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 10 of 12 

soil fines in excess of 10% should not be used, this includes cyclone sand material. 
Place fill in maximum 12-inch lifts and compact each lift to a minimum density of 98 
percent of the Modified Proctor maximum dry density (ASTM D-1557) with a vibratory 
roller. Perform compliance tests within the fill at a frequency of not less than one test 
per 2,500 square feet per lift in the residential development areas, or a minimum of 2 
test locations per lift, whichever is greater. 

8. It is likely that proof-rolling and any subsequent backfill compaction with the
aforementioned equipment may induce ground vibrations that can affect the existing
nearby structures. A representative from GFA’s office can monitor the vibration
disturbance using seismograph equipment capable of recording ground velocities that
can be used to determine if construction activity at the site is exceeding tolerable
vibration levels on adjacent structures as established by the project structural engineer.

9. Depending on the depth of the footings, groundwater control may be required at this
site for either excavation dewatering or removal of temporarily perched water from a
rain event. Such water can be controlled by pumping from sumps located in ditches or
pits. Groundwater should be maintained at least one foot below the bottom of any
excavation made during construction operations, or, at least two feet below the surface
of any compaction operations.

10. The contractor shall take into account the final contours and grades as established by
the plan when executing his backfilling and compaction operations.

3.1.3 Excavation Conditions 

In Federal Register, Volume 54, No. 209 (October 1989), the United States Department of 
Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) amended its “Construction 
Standards for Excavations, 29 CFR, part 1926, Subpart P”. This document was issued to better 
ensure the safety of workmen entering trenches or excavations. It is mandated by this federal 
regulation that all excavations, whether they be utility trenches, basement excavations or 
footing excavations, be constructed in accordance with the OSHA guidelines.  

Based on the anticipated final grades, control of the groundwater will be necessary during the 
installation of deep underground utilities (e.g. stormwater pipes). Some control may be 
necessary depending on recent rainfall for foundation construction.  

The contractor is solely responsible for designing and constructing stable, temporary 
excavations and should shore, slope, or bench the sides of any excavations deeper than 4 feet 
as required to maintain stability of both the excavation sides and bottom. The contractor’s 
responsible person, as defined in 29 CFR Part 1926, should evaluate the soil exposed in the 
excavations as part of the contractor’s safety procedures. In no case should slope height, slope 
inclination, or excavation depth, including utility trench excavation depth, exceed those 
specified in local, state, and federal safety regulations. 

The encountered site soils are likely suitable for re-use as site leveling or subgrade fill. All of 
the soils may be saturated upon excavation (depending on excavation techniques) and require 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 11 of 12 

 

some minimal drying time before they could be used. Requirements for site leveling fill and 
pad fill are contained in the applicable sections above. 
 
GFA is providing this information solely as a service to GFA’s client. GFA is not assuming 
responsibility for construction site safety or the contractor’s activities; such responsibility is not 
being implied and should not be inferred. 
 
3.2 Floor Slabs 

The ground floors slab may be supported directly on a granular fill pad following site 
preparation and foundation construction outlined in this report. For purposes of design, a 
modulus of subgrade reaction of 150 pounds per cubic inch may be used. It should be noted 
that excessive moisture vapor transmission through concrete floor slabs can result in damage 
to floor coverings, as well as, other deleterious affects to slab supported equipment or stored 
items. An appropriate moisture vapor retarder should be placed beneath the floor slab to 
reduce moisture vapor from entering the building through the slab. The retarder should be 
installed in general accordance with applicable ASTM procedures and manufacturer’s 
installation instructions including sealing the membrane at lapped joints, around pipe 
penetrations and at the edges of foundations.  
 

4.0 FUTURE INVESTIGATION 
 
The findings and recommendations provided in this report were based on subsurface 
information collected from a limited number of SPT borings and lake probe tests. As the 
project moves forward, a geotechnical investigation will be required to obtain specific 
subsurface soil information within the proposed residential development locations and 
use that information to assess the recommendations of this report and potential future 
development changes.  
 

5.0 REPORT LIMITATIONS 
 
This consulting report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the current project owners 
and other members of the design team for the proposed project. This report has been prepared 
in accordance with generally accepted local geotechnical engineering practices; no other 
warranty is expressed or implied. The evaluation submitted in this report, is based in part upon 
the data collected during a field exploration, however, the nature and extent of variations 
throughout the subsurface profile may not become evident until the time of construction. If 
variations then appear evident, it may be necessary to reevaluate information and professional 
opinions as provided in this report. In the event changes are made in the nature, design, or 
locations of the proposed structures, the evaluation and opinions contained in this report shall 
not be considered valid, unless the changes are reviewed, and conclusions modified or verified 
in writing by GFA International. Lastly, in accepting this report, the client understands that the 
data obtained from the soil borings is intended for foundation analysis only and is not to be 
used for excavating or backfilling pricing estimates. 
 
Due to the limited project information, this investigation is preliminary in nature and was limited 
to minimal site investigation. The recommendations contained herein are extrapolated from 
the limited soils information gathered. They should not be used for final design until further 

Draf
t



Lone Pine Golf Course  Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report 
Riviera Beach, FL November 8, 2019 
GFA Project No.: 17-0448.01 Page 12 of 12 

investigations are made, and the recommendations are determined to be valid for the proposed 
structures. 

In addition, an environmental assessment regarding the potential for contaminated soil and/or 
groundwater on this site has not been performed as part of this study. If an assessment is 
requested, GFA can propose and perform this service. 

6.0 BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

The analysis and recommendations submitted in this report are based on the data obtained 
from the tests performed at the locations indicated on the attached Figure 3. This report does 
not reflect any variations, which may occur between borings. While the borings are 
representative of the subsurface conditions at their respective locations and for their vertical 
reaches, local variations characteristic of the subsurface soils of the region are anticipated and 
may be encountered. The delineation between soil types shown on the soil logs is approximate 
and the description represents GFA’s interpretation of the subsurface conditions at the 
designated boring locations on the date drilled.  

GFA should be provided the opportunity to review the foundation specifications and review 
foundation design drawings, in order to determine whether GFA’s recommendations have 
been properly interpreted, communicated and implemented. If GFA is not afforded the 
opportunity to participate in construction related aspects of foundation installation as 
recommended in this report or any report addendum, GFA will accept no responsibility for the 
interpretation of GFA’s recommendations made in this report or on a report addendum for 
foundation performance. 

Any third-party reliance of GFA’s geotechnical report or parts thereof is strictly prohibited 
without the expressed written consent of GFA International. The SPT methodology (ASTM D-
1586) used in performing GFA’s borings and for determining penetration resistance is specific 
to the sampling tools utilized and does not reflect the ease or difficulty to advance other tools, 
equipment or materials. Draf

t



APPENDIX A
Record of Test Borings

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

4

8

12

9

7

10

Loose, gray - brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
2
1

3
4
4
4

5
6
6
7

3
4
5
5

4
3
4
6

4
5
5
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

8.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.25 ft / Elev 8.75 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.766475 LONGITUDE -80.108972

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B01

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

8

6

2

3

5

8

Loose, dark gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with
trace of root fibers
Loose, light tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
3
5
4

3
3
3
2

2
1
1
2

2
1
2
3

2
3
2
2

3
4
4
3

90

90

90

90

90

90

0.5

2.0

2.5

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Manual Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Alex Bartolotta

DRILL RIG CME-45

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.67 ft / Elev 8.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770528 LONGITUDE -80.114759

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B02

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

WOH

6

6

7

7

Very loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with
trace of root fibers.

Very loose, gray-brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Very loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace
of limestone fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
1
2
1

0
0
0
1

1
2
4
4

2
3
3
3

3
4
3
4

4
4
3
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.0

3.0

9.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Manual Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Alex Bartolotta

DRILL RIG CME-45

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 5.58 ft / Elev 11.42 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771529 LONGITUDE -80.113239

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B03

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

4

4

3

5

7

14

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
2
3

3
2
2
1

1
2
1
1

2
2
3
3

4
3
4
5

5
7
7
7

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

4.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Manual Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Alex Bartolotta

DRILL RIG CME-45

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 6.00 ft / Elev 6.00 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771064 LONGITUDE -80.113602

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B04

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

4

WOH

6

5

8

9

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, gray-brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of root fibers.

Very loose, gray-brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of root fibers.

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
2
2

0
0
0
0

1
3
3
3

2
2
3
3

3
4
4
3

4
4
5
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.0

4.0

9.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Manual Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Alex Bartolotta

DRILL RIG CME-45

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 5.67 ft / Elev 9.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771511 LONGITUDE -80.112391

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B05

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

3

3

5

8

13

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
2

2
2
1
2

1
2
1
2

2
3
2
2

3
4
4
5

6
6
7
8

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

4.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Manual Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Alex Bartolotta

DRILL RIG CME-45

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 6.00 ft / Elev 9.00 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771035 LONGITUDE -80.112616

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B06

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

5

3

4

3

8

Very loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with some root fibers.

Very loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)

Very loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
1
2
2

1
2
3
3

2
2
1
2

2
2
2
2

2
2
1
1

3
4
4
5

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.0

2.0

5.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.50 ft / Elev 11.50 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770694 LONGITUDE -80.10892

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B07

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

7

5

8

11

17

TOPSOIL.

Very loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
1
2
3

3
4
3
3

3
3
2
3

3
4
4
5

5
6
5
5

6
8
9
9

90

90

90

90

90

90

0.5

3.5

5.0

6.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.67 ft / Elev 11.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771104 LONGITUDE -80.111624

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B08

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

4

11

18

23

9

WOH

4

ASPHALT
Loose, tan fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace of
shell fragments, with trace of limestone fragments.
Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace
of shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 17.0 feet.

6
2
2
4

6
5
6
7

7
7
11
10

12
11
12
9

6
5
4
2

0
0
0
0

1
2
2
2

90

90

90

90

90

50

80

0.2
0.7

1.5

4.0

8.0

15.0

17.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 17 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.00 ft / Elev 10.00 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.769021 LONGITUDE -80.108477

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B09

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

6

5

7

8

11

Very loose, dark brown to gray, fine to medium grained
SAND (SP).

Loose, light tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light gray, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP) with trace of limestone fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
1
2
2

2
3
3
2

1
2
3
4

3
4
3
3

3
4
4
5

5
5
6
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.5

4.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.67 ft / Elev 11.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771285 LONGITUDE -80.111101

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B10

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

3 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

6

5

5

5

10

Loose, dark gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with
some root fibers.
Loose, light gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

2
3
3
2

2
2
3
3

1
2
3
3

2
2
3
2

4
5
5
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

0.5

1.5

5.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.67 ft / Elev 13.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770812 LONGITUDE -80.11013

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B11

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

10

4

7

7

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Medium dense, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP) with WOOD fragments.

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown to gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
3
4
4

3
5
5
5

3
6
4
4

2
2
2
2

4
3
4
3

4
4
3
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

3.0

4.5

5.5

8.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.67 ft / Elev 16.33 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771301 LONGITUDE -80.109936

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B12

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

20

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

2

5

3

14

Very loose, gray - brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace of
cemented sand and shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
1
1

1
1
1
1

1
2
3
3

1
2
1
2

4
6
8
10

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

6.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.25 ft / Elev 11.75 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770283 LONGITUDE -80.110081

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B13

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

5

8

6

4

12

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace
of root fibers.

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

3
2
3
3

2
3
5
6

3
3
3
3

2
2
2
3

5
6
6
7

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

6.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.33 ft / Elev 9.67 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.769884 LONGITUDE -80.109495

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

 FINES CONTENT (%)   
20 40 60 80

 SPT N VALUE 
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B14

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

8

8

5

3

7

6

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
3
5
6

3
4
4
4

1
2
3
3

1
2
1
2

1
3
4
4

4
3
3
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.25 ft / Elev 9.75 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.769464 LONGITUDE -80.109917

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B15

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

4

6

6

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with
trace of shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

2
3
5
6

3
2
2
4

1
1
2
3

1
1
3
4

4
3
3
4

3
3
3
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.0

8.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.50 ft / Elev 10.50 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.768761 LONGITUDE -80.109657

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B16

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

6

8

9

10

11

11

Loose, golden brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
3
3
3

3
4
4
5

3
4
5
5

4
5
5
5

6
5
6
6

6
5
6
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

8.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.83 ft / Elev 11.17 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.768527 LONGITUDE -80.110339

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B17

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

11

9

7

2

6

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray - brown, fine to medium grained
SAND (SP).

Loose, gray - brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with
trace of cemented sand and shell fragments.

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP) with trace
of cemented sand and shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

4
5
6
6

4
4
5
6

3
4
3
3

1
1
1
1

1
3
3
3

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

8.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.25 ft / Elev 9.75 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.767099 LONGITUDE -80.108467

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B18

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

6

2

6

6

10

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
4

2
3
3
3

1
1
1
2

4
3
3
3

1
2
4
4

4
5
5
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.50 ft / Elev 9.50 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.768157 LONGITUDE -80.111064

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B19

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

9

5

2

5

7

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

6
5
4
4

2
3
2
2

1
1
1
1

1
2
3
3

4
3
4
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

6.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.25 ft / Elev 9.75 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.768381 LONGITUDE -80.111883

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B20

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

6

4

4

4

12

Loose, gray - brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan to brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

3
3
3
2

1
2
2
2

2
2
2
2

2
2
2
3

4
6
6
7

90

90

90

90

90

90

4.0

6.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 6.17 ft / Elev 9.83 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.767454 LONGITUDE -80.112594

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B21

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

5

12

7

6

8

8

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
3
3

3
6
6
6

4
3
4
4

3
3
3
3

6
4
4
3

4
4
4
5

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

13.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 1.00 ft / Elev 14.00 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.766502 LONGITUDE -80.113034

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B22

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

13

12

6

5

9

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

2
3
4
4

3
6
7
6

6
6
6
6

3
3
3
3

3
2
3
3

3
4
5
6

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 2.50 ft / Elev 10.50 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.7668 LONGITUDE -80.112273

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B23

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

3

4

4

2

2

6

Very loose, dark gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of root fibers.

Very loose, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, dark brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Very loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Loose, tan, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
1
2
4

2
2
2
2

2
2
2
2

1
1
1
1

1
1
1
0

3
3
3
3

90

90

90

90

90

90

1.0

2.0

3.0

5.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 3.50 ft / Elev 11.50 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.771149 LONGITUDE -80.108179

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B24

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

0

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



1

2

3

4

5

6

4

10

11

7

11

9

Loose, gray - brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND
(SP).

Loose, light brown, fine to medium grained SAND (SP).

Medium dense, gray, fine to medium grained SAND (SP)
with trace of cemented sand and shell fragments.

Bottom of borehole at 15.0 feet.

1
2
2
3

4
4
6
6

4
6
5
6

5
4
3
4

6
5
6
6

4
3
6
4

90

90

90

90

90

90

2.0

4.0

8.0

15.0

HAMMER TYPE 140#  with 30 in Drop - Automatic Hammer

HOLE DIAMETER

DRILLER Marcos Ruiz

DRILL RIG GeoProbe 3230 DT

METHOD SPT

HOLE DEPTH 15 ft

DATE STARTED 10/22/19 COMPLETED 10/22/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 4.75 ft / Elev 11.25 ft

NOTE:

GROUND WATER LEVEL:

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.767891 LONGITUDE -80.108845

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
 V

A
LU

E

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

    FINES CONTENT (%)    
20 40 60 80

    SPT N VALUE    
20 40 60 80

20 40 60 80

PL LLMC

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01 PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

LOG OF BORING B25

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

B
LO

W
C

O
U

N
T

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 %

O
R

G
A

N
IC

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
 (

%
)

M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
(f

t)

15

10

5

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

5

10

15

PAGE  1  OF  1

G
F

A
 G

E
O

T
E

C
H

 B
H

 -
 G

F
A

 D
A

T
A

 T
E

M
P

LA
T

E
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
7/

1
9 

16
:5

4 
- 

R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

Draf
t



APPENDIX B
Notes Related to Test Borings

Draf
t



NOTES RELATED TO 
RECORDS OF TEST BORING AND 

GENERALIZED SUBSURFACE PROFILE 
 
1. Groundwater level was encountered and recorded (if shown) following the completion of the soil test boring on 

the date indicated. Fluctuations in groundwater levels are common; consult report text for a discussion. 
 
2. The boring location was identified and located in the field based on measured and estimated distances from 

existing site features. 
 
3. The borehole was backfilled to site grade following boring completion, patched with asphalt cold patch mix when 

pavement was encountered. 
 
4. The Record of Test Boring represents our interpretation of field conditions based on engineering examination of 

the soil samples. 
 
5. The Record of Test Boring is subject to the limitations, conclusions, and recommendations presented in the 

report text. 
 

6. The Standard Penetration Test (SPT) was performed in accordance ASTM Procedure D-1586. SPT testing 
procedure consists of driving a 1.4-inch I.D. split-tube sampler into the soil profile using a 140-pound hammer 
falling 30 inches. 

 
7. On the Record of Test Boring listed as “Blow Counts”, the N-value is the sum of the SPT hammer blows required 

to drive the split-tube sampler through the second and third 6-inch increment of the sampling layer, and is an 
indication of soil strength.  

 
8. Shown on the Record of Test Boring an SPT N-value expressed as 50/2” is descriptive of the fact that 50 

hammer blows were required to drive the split-spoon sampler a distance of approximately 2 inches.  
 
9. The soil/rock strata interfaces shown on the Records of Test Boring are approximate and may vary from those in 

the field. The soil/rock conditions shown on the Records of Test Boring refer to conditions at the specific location 
tested; soil/rock conditions may vary between test locations. 

 
10. Relative density and consistency for sands/gravels, silts/clays, and limestone are described as follows: 

Cohesionless Soils  Silts and Clays  Limestone 
SPT (N-Value) Relative Density  SPT (N-Value) Consistency  SPT (N-Value) Relative Density 

0 – 3 Very Loose  0 – 1 Very Soft  0 – 19 Very Soft 
4 – 8 Loose  2 – 4 Soft  20 – 49 Soft 

9 – 24 Medium Dense  4 – 6 Firm  50 – 100 Medium Hard 
25 – 40 Dense  7 – 12 Stiff  50 for 3 to 5” Moderately Hard 
Over 40 Very Dense  13 – 24 Very Stiff  50 for 0 to 2” Hard 

   Over 24 Hard    
 
11. Definition of descriptive terms of modifiers for silts/clays/shells/gravels are described as follows: 

Percentage of Modifier Material First Qualifier Second Qualifier 
0 – 5 With a Trace of + Silt, Clay, Shell With a Trace 

5 – 12 Slightly + Silty, Clayey, Shelly With Some 
12 – 30 Silty, Clayey, Shelly With 
30 – 50 Very + Silty, Clayey, Shelly And  

 
12. Descriptive characteristics for organic content percentages are described as follows:  

Percentage of Organic Material Descriptor 
0 – 5 With a Trace 

5 – 20 With Organics 
20 – 75 Highly Organic 

75 – 100 Peat 
 

Draf
t



APPENDIX C
Discussion of Soil Groups

Draf
t



 

 

DISCUSSION OF SOIL GROUPS 
 

COARSE GRAINED SOILS 
 

GW and SW GROUPS.   These groups comprise well‐graded gravelly and sandy soils having  little or no 

plastic  fines  (less  than  5  percent  passing  the  No.  200  sieve).    The  presence  of  the  fines must  not 

noticeably  change  the  strength  characteristics  of  the  coarse‐grained  fraction  and must  not  interface 

with it's free‐draining characteristics. 

GP and SP GROUPS.   Poorly graded gravels and sands containing  little of no plastic  fines  (less  than 5 

percent passing the No. 200 sieve) are classed in GP and SP groups. The materials may be called uniform 

gravels,  uniform  sands  or  non‐uniform mixtures  of  very  coarse material  and  very  fine  sands,  with 

intermediate sizes  lacking  (sometimes called skip‐graded, gap‐graded or step‐graded).   This  last group 

often results from borrow pit excavation in which gravel and sand layers are mixed. 

GM and SM GROUPS.    In general, the GM and SM groups comprise gravels or sands with  fines  (more 

than 12 percent passing  the No. 200 sieve) having  low or no plasticity. The plasticity  index and  liquid 

limit of soils  in  the group should plot below  the "A"  line on  the plasticity chart.   The gradation of  the 

material is not considered significant and both well and poorly graded materials are included.   

GC and SC GROUPS.  In general, the GC and SC groups comprise gravelly or sandy soils with fines (more 

than  12  percent  passing  the No.  200  sieve), which  have  a  fairly  high  plasticity.    The  liquid  limit  and 

plasticity index should plot above the "A” line on the plasticity chart. 

FINE GRAINED SOILS 
ML and MH GROUPS.    In these groups, the symbol M has been used to designate predominantly silty 

material.    The  symbols  L  and  H  represent  low  and  high  liquid  limits,  respectively,  and  an  arbitrary 

dividing line between the two is set at a liquid limit of 50.  The soils in the ML and MH groups are sandy 

silts, clayey  silts or  inorganic  silts with  relatively  low plasticity.   Also  included are  loess  type  soils and 

rock flours. 

CL and CH GROUPS.  In these groups the symbol C stands for clay, with L and H denoting low or high 

liquid limits, with the dividing line again set at a liquid limit of 50.  The soils are primarily inorganic clays.  

Low plasticity clays are classified as CL and are usually lean clays, sandy clays or silty clays.  The medium 

and high plasticity clays are classified as CH.  These include the fat clays, gumbo clays and some volcanic 

clays. 

 

 

 

Draf
t



APPENDIX D
Record of Lake Probe Tests

Draf
t



3.5

4.5

Brown, fine grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 4.5 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 0.00 ft

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770872 LONGITUDE -80.114015

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP01

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



6.5

8.0

Brown, fine grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 8.0 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 0.00 ft

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770659 LONGITUDE -80.114429

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

5

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP02

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



4.0

5.0

Brown, fine grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 5.0 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING ---

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.770275 LONGITUDE -80.114354

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

5

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP03

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



4.5

6.0

Brown, fine to medium grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 6.0 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 0.00 ft

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.767831 LONGITUDE -80.112114

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

5

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP04

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



13.0

14.0

Brown, fine grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 14.0 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 0.00 ft

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.767409 LONGITUDE -80.112236

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

5

10

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP05

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



6.5

8.0

Brown, fine grained SAND and SILT (SM).

Bottom of borehole at 8.0 feet.

NOTES

LOGGED BY Marcos Ruiz

DRILLING METHOD

GROUND WATER LEVELS:

CHECKED BY Jenny Nguyen

DATE STARTED 10/15/19 COMPLETED 10/15/19

AT TIME OF DRILLING 0.00 ft

AFTER DRILLING ---

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GFA International Inc.

LATITUDE 26.766864 LONGITUDE -80.112097

AT END OF ---

D
E

P
T

H
(f

t)

0

5

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E
N

U
M

B
E

R

PAGE  1  OF  1
BORING NUMBER LP06

PROJECT NUMBER 17-0448.01

CLIENT DR Horton, Inc.

PROJECT LOCATION 6251 N Military Trail, Riviera Beach, FL

PROJECT NAME Lone Pine Golf Course

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
B

H
 / 

T
P

 / 
W

E
LL

 -
 G

IN
T

 S
T

D
 U

S
.G

D
T

 -
 1

1/
8

/1
9 

1
5:

45
 -

 R
:\G

IN
T

\P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
\1

7-
04

48
.0

1
 L

O
N

E
 P

IN
E

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
.G

P
J

GFA International, Inc.
1215 Wallace Dr.
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-347-0070
561-395-5805

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

G
R

A
P

H
IC

LO
G

Draf
t



APPENDIX E
FDOT Historical Aerials

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1964

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::1SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1968

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::2SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1969

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::3SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1973

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::4SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1975

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::5SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1986

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::6SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



KA

CM

11/8/2019

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERIAL DATED – 1991

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lone Pine Golf Course

Riviera Beach, FL 

DATE:

DRAWN:

CHKD::7SHEET No.: GFA PROJECT No.: 17-0448.01

Florida’s Leading 
Engineering Source

Draf
t



APPENDIX F
USDA Soil Survey

Draf
t



Soil Map—Palm Beach County Area, Florida
(Lone Pine Golf Course )

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 3

29
60

80
0

29
60

90
0

29
61

00
0

29
61

10
0

29
61

20
0

29
61

30
0

29
61

40
0

29
61

50
0

29
60

80
0

29
60

90
0

29
61

00
0

29
61

10
0

29
61

20
0

29
61

30
0

29
61

40
0

29
61

50
0

587700 587800 587900 588000 588100 588200 588300 588400 588500 588600 588700 588800 588900

587700 587800 587900 588000 588100 588200 588300 588400 588500 588600 588700 588800 588900

26°  46' 21'' N
80

° 
 7

' 5
'' W

26°  46' 21'' N

80
° 
 6

' 1
8'

' W

26°  45' 54'' N

80
° 
 7

' 5
'' W

26°  45' 54'' N

80
° 
 6

' 1
8'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 17N WGS84
0 250 500 1000 1500

Feet
0 50 100 200 300

Meters
Map Scale: 1:5,860 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Draf
t



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:20,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Mar 26, 2019—Apr 
22, 2019

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Soil Map—Palm Beach County Area, Florida
(Lone Pine Golf Course )

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 3

Draf
t



Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

2 Anclote fine sand 0.0 0.0%

4 Arents-Urban land complex, 0 
to 5 percent slopes

2.4 3.9%

6 Basinger fine sand, 0 to 2 
percent slopes

4.6 7.5%

8 Basinger and Myakka sands, 
depressional

28.6 46.3%

18 Immokalee fine sand, 0 to 2 
percent slopes

20.9 33.9%

21 Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 
percent slopes

5.2 8.4%

Totals for Area of Interest 61.7 100.0%

Soil Map—Palm Beach County Area, Florida Lone Pine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 3 of 3

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

2—Anclote fine sand

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 1j7cn
Elevation: 10 to 100 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 48 to 56 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 70 to 77 degrees F
Frost-free period: 358 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Anclote and similar soils: 90 percent
Minor components: 10 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Anclote

Setting
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces, flats on marine 

terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 19 inches: fine sand
Cg - 19 to 72 inches: fine sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Very poorly drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): High to 

very high (5.95 to 19.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 0 to 6 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Low (about 5.3 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 3w
Hydrologic Soil Group: A/D

Map Unit Description: Anclote fine sand---Palm Beach County Area, Florida Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 2

Draf
t



Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on flats of mesic or hydric 
lowlands (G156AC141FL)

Hydric soil rating: Yes

Minor Components

Basinger
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Okeelanta, drained
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Sanibel
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Pompano
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Anclote fine sand---Palm Beach County Area, Florida Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 2

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

4—Arents-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 1j7cp
Mean annual precipitation: 48 to 56 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 70 to 77 degrees F
Frost-free period: 358 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Arents and similar soils: 60 percent
Urban land: 35 percent
Minor components: 5 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Arents

Setting
Landform: Rises on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Rise
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Altered marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 4 inches: sand
C1 - 4 to 32 inches: sand
C2 - 32 to 72 inches: sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 5 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Somewhat poorly drained
Runoff class: Low
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): High to 

very high (5.95 to 19.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 24 to 36 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Very low (about 2.4 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 6s
Hydrologic Soil Group: A

Map Unit Description: Arents-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes---Palm Beach County 
Area, Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 2

Draf
t



Forage suitability group: Forage suitability group not assigned 
(G156AC999FL)

Hydric soil rating: No

Description of Urban Land

Setting
Landform: Marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: No parent material

Minor Components

Basinger
Percent of map unit: 5 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Arents-Urban land complex, 0 to 5 percent slopes---Palm Beach County 
Area, Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 2

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

6—Basinger fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2svym
Elevation: 0 to 20 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 42 to 68 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 68 to 79 degrees F
Frost-free period: 350 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Basinger and similar soils: 85 percent
Minor components: 15 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Basinger

Setting
Landform: Flats on marine terraces, drainageways on marine 

terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear, convex
Across-slope shape: Linear, concave
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
Ag - 0 to 2 inches: fine sand
Eg - 2 to 18 inches: fine sand
Bh/E - 18 to 36 inches: fine sand
Cg - 36 to 80 inches: fine sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Poorly drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): High to 

very high (5.95 to 19.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 3 to 18 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Low (about 5.9 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4w

Map Unit Description: Basinger fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 3

Draf
t



Hydrologic Soil Group: A/D
Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on flats of mesic or hydric 

lowlands (G155XB141FL)
Other vegetative classification: Slough (R155XY011FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Minor Components

Myakka
Percent of map unit: 5 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces, drainageways on marine 

terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear, concave
Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 

(R155XY003FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Placid
Percent of map unit: 4 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces, drainageways on 

marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Other vegetative classification: Freshwater Marshes and Ponds 

(R155XY010FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Immokalee
Percent of map unit: 4 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Riser, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 

(R155XY003FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Margate
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Flats on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Felda
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Flats on marine terraces, drainageways on marine 

terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear

Map Unit Description: Basinger fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 3

Draf
t



Across-slope shape: Linear, concave
Ecological site: Slough (R155XY011FL)
Other vegetative classification: Slough (R155XY011FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Basinger fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 3 of 3

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

8—Basinger and Myakka sands, depressional

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 1j7ct
Elevation: 10 to 100 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 48 to 56 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 70 to 77 degrees F
Frost-free period: 358 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Basinger, depressional, and similar soils: 47 percent
Myakka, depressional, and similar soils: 47 percent
Minor components: 6 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Basinger, Depressional

Setting
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 4 inches: sand
Eg - 4 to 29 inches: sand
Bh/Eg - 29 to 36 inches: sand
Cg - 36 to 72 inches: sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Very poorly drained
Runoff class: Negligible
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Very 

high (19.98 to 39.96 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 0 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: Frequent
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Very low (about 2.9 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 7w

Map Unit Description: Basinger and Myakka sands, depressional---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 3

Draf
t



Hydrologic Soil Group: A/D
Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on stream terraces, flood 

plains, or in depressions (G156AC145FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Description of Myakka, Depressional

Setting
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 6 inches: sand
E - 6 to 26 inches: sand
Bh - 26 to 47 inches: sand
C - 47 to 72 inches: sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Very poorly drained
Runoff class: Negligible
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): 

Moderately high to high (0.57 to 5.95 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 0 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: Frequent
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Low (about 4.9 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 7w
Hydrologic Soil Group: A/D
Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on stream terraces, flood 

plains, or in depressions (G156AC145FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Minor Components

Anclote
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces, flats on marine 

terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Map Unit Description: Basinger and Myakka sands, depressional---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 3

Draf
t



Sanibel
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Pompano
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Basinger and Myakka sands, depressional---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 3 of 3

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

18—Immokalee fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2s3lk
Elevation: 0 to 130 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 44 to 56 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 70 to 77 degrees F
Frost-free period: 350 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Immokalee and similar soils: 90 percent
Minor components: 10 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Immokalee

Setting
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Riser, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 6 inches: fine sand
E - 6 to 35 inches: fine sand
Bh - 35 to 54 inches: fine sand
BC - 54 to 80 inches: fine sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Poorly drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): 

Moderately high to high (0.57 to 1.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 6 to 18 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Low (about 5.9 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4w
Hydrologic Soil Group: B/D

Map Unit Description: Immokalee fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 3

Draf
t



Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on flats of mesic or hydric 
lowlands (G155XB141FL)

Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 
(R155XY003FL)

Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Basinger
Percent of map unit: 4 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear, concave
Across-slope shape: Linear, concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Wabasso
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf
Down-slope shape: Convex, linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 

(R155XY003FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Pomello
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Knolls on marine terraces, ridges on marine terraces
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope, summit
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope, interfluve, riser
Down-slope shape: Linear, convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Ecological site: Sand Pine Scrub (R155XY001FL)
Other vegetative classification: Sand Pine Scrub (R155XY001FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Placid
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Drainageways on marine terraces, depressions on 

marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Concave
Other vegetative classification: Freshwater Marshes and Ponds 

(R155XY010FL)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Margate
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Concave

Map Unit Description: Immokalee fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 3

Draf
t



Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Immokalee fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 3 of 3

Draf
t



Palm Beach County Area, Florida

21—Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2s3lg
Elevation: 0 to 130 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 42 to 56 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 68 to 77 degrees F
Frost-free period: 350 to 365 days
Farmland classification: Farmland of unique importance

Map Unit Composition
Myakka and similar soils: 85 percent
Minor components: 15 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of 

the mapunit.

Description of Myakka

Setting
Landform: Drainageways on flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear, concave
Parent material: Sandy marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 6 inches: fine sand
E - 6 to 20 inches: fine sand
Bh - 20 to 36 inches: fine sand
C - 36 to 80 inches: fine sand

Properties and qualities
Slope: 0 to 2 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Natural drainage class: Poorly drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): 

Moderately high to high (0.57 to 5.95 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 6 to 18 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Salinity, maximum in profile: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 

to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Sodium adsorption ratio, maximum in profile: 4.0
Available water storage in profile: Low (about 5.7 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4w
Hydrologic Soil Group: A/D

Map Unit Description: Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 1 of 3

Draf
t



Forage suitability group: Sandy soils on flats of mesic or hydric 
lowlands (G155XB141FL)

Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 
(R155XY003FL)

Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Basinger
Percent of map unit: 5 percent
Landform: Depressions on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, dip
Down-slope shape: Concave, linear
Across-slope shape: Concave, linear
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Wabasso
Percent of map unit: 4 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf
Down-slope shape: Convex, linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 

(R155XY003FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Cassia
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Rises on marine terraces, flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: Sand Pine Scrub (R155XY001FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Immokalee
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Riser, talf
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: South Florida Flatwoods 

(R155XY003FL)
Hydric soil rating: No

Satellite
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Flatwoods on marine terraces, rises on marine terraces
Landform position (three-dimensional): Tread, talf, rise
Down-slope shape: Linear, convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Other vegetative classification: Sand Pine Scrub (R155XY001FL)

Map Unit Description: Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 2 of 3

Draf
t



Hydric soil rating: No

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Palm Beach County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Sep 17, 2019

Map Unit Description: Myakka fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes---Palm Beach County Area, 
Florida

Lone Fine Golf Course

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/8/2019
Page 3 of 3

Draf
t



 
  

 TETRA TECH, INC. 

 1500 CityWest Boulevard, Suite 1000 ◆ Houston, TX  77042 ◆ (832) 251-5160 ◆ FAX (713) 784-2962 
 
 

1 

 

 

May 7, 2021

 
Mr. Edward Perez 

Vice President and Environmental Manager 

D.R. Horton, America’s Builder 

1341 Horton Circle 

Arlington, Texas 76011 

 

Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION REPORT 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

Dear Mr. Perez, 

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) is pleased to provide D.R. Horton, Inc. (DHI) with this Environmental 

Condition report detailing site conditions of the Lone Pine Golf Course (target property) which currently 

consists of an approximate 64-acre operational golf course located in the vicinity of latitude 26.769245 

degrees north and 80.110045 degrees west in West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida.  Access to 

the target property is from the east via North Military Trail. 

 

Specifically, Tetra Tech was tasked with the following scope of work: 

• Perform a site and area reconnaissance 

• Review previous assessment reports  

• Identify recognized environmental conditions (RECs) or areas of concern, if any, and 

• Identify soil management practices to mitigate any identified concerns 

 

SITE AND AREA RECONNAISSANCE 

 

At the time Tetra Tech’s site reconnaissance on October 14, 2019, the target property consisted of an 

operational 18-hole golf course, with two ponds on the northwestern and southwestern portions, 

respectively, and a driving range on the eastern portion.  Additionally, the eastern portion of the target 

property was improved with a clubhouse, maintenance area, asphalt-paved parking lot, and water utility 

station.  According to the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser website, the approximate 2,344 square 

foot (ft2) clubhouse was constructed in 1978.  A heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) unit 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

2 

 

and a fire hydrant were observed on the eastern exterior of the clubhouse.  Tetra Tech observed one pole-

mounted transformer on the eastern portion of the target property and several pad-mounted transformers 

on the south-central and eastern portions.  The pad-mounted transformers were not labeled for 

polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) content; however, they appeared to be in good condition with no 

evidence of leaks or spills.  The pole-mounted transformer was not labeled for PCB content and appeared 

to be rusted.  No evidence of leaks or spills was noted.  Vegetation piles and a dumpster were noted 

staged on the parking lot on the eastern portion at the target property.  No staining, stressed vegetation, or 

other concerns were noted in association with the debris.  In addition, a water pump house was observed 

on the southwestern portion, and groundwater monitoring wells were located throughout the target 

property. 

 

The maintenance area on the eastern portion of the target property included two large storage canopies, a 

washing/mixing area, a chemical storage closet, and three 500-gallon aboveground storage tanks (ASTs): 

two contained unleaded gasoline and one contained diesel fuel.  The diesel fuel AST and one of the 

gasoline ASTs were equipped with secondary containment which was observed to be in fair condition.  A 

parts washer, a 55-gallon drum containing used oil, and a 55-gallon drum containing used oil filters were 

also observed within the maintenance area.  Additionally, various containers of pesticides, herbicides, and 

fertilizers were stored within a chemical storage closet and under one of the canopies.  De minimis fluid 

staining was noted on the concrete floors throughout the maintenance area. 

 

The target property was bordered to the north by single-family residences, with a canal and a single-

family residential development beyond.  To the east, the target property was bordered by North Military 

Trail, with a water park, commercial properties, and vacant land beyond.  The target property was 

bordered to the south by single-family residences, with a canal, a single-family residential development, 

and hotel beyond.  To the west, the target property was bordered by single-family residences, with 

Haverhill Road North and Winding Waters Natural Area beyond. 

 

HISTORICAL REVIEW   

 

Tetra Tech’s review of readily available historical aerial photographs (dated 1952, 1958, 1964, 1968, 

1973, 1975, 1986, 1991, 1999, 2007, 2010, 2013, and 2017) indicates that the target property consists of 

undeveloped land with low-lying wet areas in the 1952 through 1975 aerial photographs.  Beginning in 

the 1986 aerial photograph, the target property appears to be utilized as a golf course, improved with 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

3 

 

several structures and a parking lot on the eastern portion.  Additionally, two ponds are visible on the 

northwestern and southwestern portions of the target property, respectively.  The target property appears 

relatively unchanged in the remaining aerial photographs.   

 

As part of the due diligence for the target property, Tetra Tech reviewed two existing reports regarding 

the target property, as summarized below. 

 

• Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, Lone Pine Golf Course, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach 

County, Florida 33407.  Prepared by Tetra Tech, Inc. for D.R. Horton, Inc., dated July 31, 2018. 

 

Tetra Tech prepared a previous Phase I ESA for an approximate 64-acre golf course which 

coincides with the current DHI target property.  At the time of Tetra Tech’s site reconnaissance 

conducted on September 18, 2017, the target property consisted of an operational 18-hole golf 

course, with two ponds on the northwestern and southwestern portions and a driving range on the 

eastern portion.  The results of these assessments identified the following REC for the target 

property: 

 

o According to historical aerial photography, the target property has operated as an 18-hole 

golf course since at least 1986.  Tetra Tech indicated that based on the possibility that 

environmentally persistent pesticides and herbicides may have been applied on/or around 

the target property, a subsurface investigation should be conducted to determine if the 

historical use as a golf course had negatively impacted the target property. 

 

Additionally, the following housekeeping and/or developmental conditions were noted: 

 

o No earthwork or site development activities were observed at the target property; 

therefore, implementation of construction-related erosion control, storm water 

compliance, and best management practices (BMPs) were not required.  Tetra Tech 

indicated that a storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) and BMPs should be 

implemented prior to initiating land clearing or earthwork activities and should be 

periodically evaluated and updated to ensure that off-site sediment discharges did not 

occur. 

 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

4 

 

o At the time of the site reconnaissance, the target property was improved with a 

clubhouse, two large storage canopies, and a chemical storage closet.  According to the 

Palm Beach County Property Appraiser website, the approximate 2,344 ft2 clubhouse was 

constructed in 1978.  Based on the construction materials observed, it is unlikely that 

asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) or lead-based paint (LBP) are present within the 

canopies and a chemical storage closet.  However, ACMs and LBP may be present within 

the clubhouse.  Tetra Tech indicated that a hazardous materials survey should be 

conducted for the on-site structures prior to demolition. 

 

o A parts washer, a 55-gallon drum containing used oil, and a 55-gallon drum containing 

used oil filters were observed in the maintenance area on the eastern portion of the target 

property.  Additionally, various containers of pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers were 

stored within a chemical storage closet and under a canopy in the maintenance area.  No 

leaks or staining were observed in association with these materials.  Tetra Tech indicated 

that the hazardous materials and containers should be removed and disposed off-site in 

accordance with local, state, and federal regulations if not planned for future use. 

 

o Three ASTs were observed in the maintenance area during Tetra Tech’s site 

reconnaissance:  two 500-gallon unleaded gasoline ASTs and one 500-gallon diesel AST.  

The diesel AST and one of the gasoline ASTs were equipped with secondary containment 

which was observed to be in fair condition.  Tetra Tech indicated that the ASTs should be 

closed and removed in accordance with applicable federal, state, and local regulations if 

not planned for future use. 

 

o Based on a review of hydrologic data provided in the Environmental Data Resources, Inc. 

(EDR) Report, two water wells and three well pumps appear to be located at the target 

property.  The three well pumps are recorded under the project name “Lone Pine Golf 

Club LLC” and are identified as irrigation pumps.  The pumps are located on the 

southwestern portion of the target property and draw water from the southwestern pond.  

This pump station area was observed during Tetra Tech’s site reconnaissance.  The two 

water wells are recorded as “Riviera Beach Public Water Supply” and “Riviera Beach 

Well #803.”  Both wells are identified along the eastern boundary of the target property 

and drilled to a total depth of 155 feet bgs.  No abandonment records were listed for these 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

5 

 

wells.  The wells were not observed during Tetra Tech’s site reconnaissance.  According 

to the Aquiflow® Information System results provided in the EDR Report, a northeasterly 

groundwater flow direction was reported in the well located along the eastern boundary 

of the target property.  Tetra Tech indicated that any water wells identified on the target 

property not intended for future use should be plugged and abandoned in accordance with 

applicable federal, state, and local regulations. 

 

o According to the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) National Wetlands 

Inventory (NWI) map, the two on-site ponds are identified as freshwater ponds.  The 

conceptual site plan depicts three lakes throughout the target property; however, the lakes 

do not coincide with the NWI-identified ponds.  On November 4, 2010, South Florida 

Water Management District (SFWMD) Consumptive Water Use Permit 100922-26 was 

issued to Lone Pine Gold Club LLC (the target property).  The water use permit allows 

for the golf course irrigation operations to source water from the on-site ponds.  The 

maximum monthly allocation of water is 7.2425 million gallons, and the maximum 

annual allocation is 50.0201 million gallons.  This permit is set to expire on January 2, 

2029.  No Environmental Resource Permits (ERPs) were found for the proposed Lone 

Pine residential development.  Tetra Tech indicated that the SFWMD should be contacted 

to determine what permit renewals and/or additional per-mitting will be required prior to 

construction at the target property (or on the target lots, as applicable). 

 

• Lone Pine Environmental Summary, Lone Pine Golf Course, 6251 N. Military Trail, West Palm 

Beach, Florida.  Prepared by Ayden Environmental LLC, dated May 1, 2019. 

 

Ayden Environmental LLC (Ayden) conducted a Phase II ESA to determine if the historical use 

as a golf course had negatively impacted the target property.  On April 9, 2019, Ayden advanced 

a total of 30 soil borings (F-1 through F-10, G1-1 through G-5, R-1 through R-10, and T-1 

through T-5) across the northeastern, southeastern, and southwestern portions of the target 

property.  Discrete soil samples were collected from each boring from 0 to 0.5 feet below ground 

surface (bgs), 0.5 to 2 feet bgs, and 2 to 4 feet bgs and analyzed for arsenic via United States 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Method 6010.   

 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

6 

 

Analytical results indicated that samples collected from 0 to 0.5 bgs contained concentrations of 

arsenic up to 8.9 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg), samples collected from 0.5 to 2 feet bgs 

contained concentrations of arsenic up to 19 mg/kg, and samples collected from 2 to 4 feet bgs 

contained concentrations of arsenic up 12 mg/kg.  Several samples at each interval exceeded the 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Residential Soil Cleanup Target Level 

(SCTL) for arsenic of 2.1 mg/kg.  

  

In addition, Ayden installed a total of eight temporary monitoring wells (GW-1 through GW-8) 

throughout the target property.  These wells were installed to a total depth of 15 feet bgs 

throughout the target property.  Groundwater samples were collected from each well and two 

surface water samples (SW-1 and SW-2) were collected from each on-site pond.  These samples 

were analyzed for arsenic by EPA Method 6010.  Analytical results indicated an arsenic 

concentration of 59 micrograms per liter (μg/L) within GW-1 which was located adjacent east of 

the driving range on the northeastern portion of the target property.  The concentration exceeded 

the applicable FDEP Groundwater Cleanup Target Level (GCTL) of 10 μg/L.   

 

Ayden collected 10 soil samples (F-PEST, G-PEST, R-PEST, CHEM-1, CHEM-2, CHEM-3, 

WASH-1, WASH-2, and WASH-3) analyzed for arsenic, organochlorine pesticides by EPA 

Methods 8081, and Petroleum Range Organics (PRO) by FLO-PRO method.  Within the 

maintenance area, arsenic was the only detected constituent which exceeded the FDEP SCTL at 

concentrations ranging from 2.7 to 15 mg/kg.  No petroleum or other pesticides were detected 

above applicable regulatory standards; however, only CHEM-1 and WASH-1 were analyzed for 

PRO and only F-PEST, G-PEST, R-PEST, CHEM-1, and WASH-1 were analyzed for pesticides.   

 

Based on the findings of the Phase II ESA, Ayden made the following recommendations: 

 

o At least one additional groundwater monitoring well should be installed east of GW-1 at 

the target property boundary to confirm that the groundwater impacts were restricted to 

the target property and did not extend offsite. 

 

o The target property would need to be admitted into the contaminated site cleanup process 

with the FDEP in accordance with Rule 62-780 of the Florida Administrative Code.  

  



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

7 

 

On July 15, 2019, Ayden installed an additional groundwater monitoring well (GW-9) east of 

GW-1 at the target property boundary.  A groundwater sample was collected from each well and 

analyzed for arsenic.  Arsenic was not detected in any of the groundwater samples.  On February 

8, 2020, Ayden conducted a fourth round of groundwater sampling of all nine wells.  Arsenic was 

not detected in any of the collected groundwater samples. 

 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  

 

Tetra Tech will prepare and submit a Florida Administrative Code Chapter 62-780 compliant site 

assessment report (SAR) to the FDEPs Southeast District office.  The SAR will present soil and 

groundwater assessment methods and findings, for review and official regulatory concurrence/approval.   

 

Tetra Tech will also prepare a remedial action/soil management plan (RA/SMP), that will define how soil 

with specific arsenic concentration ranges will be managed, and long-term groundwater monitoring 

requirements.  In addition to defining soil management procedures, the RA/SMP will also outline 

protective measures to minimize physical or airborne off-site transport of impacted soil or dust.   

 

Physical protective measures will consist of criterion defined in the construction SWPPP, plus wind 

screen fencing installed along the perimeter of the site and a strict watering schedule to mitigate dust 

generation across the site.   

 

Additionally, an air quality sampling/monitoring plan (AQ/SMP) will be prepared that will include air 

quality monitoring stations established along the perimeter of the site to document background air quality 

prior to implementing construction activities, and monitoring of air quality (both upwind and downwind) 

during construction activities at the site.    All documents will be prepared to meet/exceed industry 

standard and comply with governing state or federal regulations or requirements.  

 

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

 

According to a review of historical aerial photographs, the target property has operated as an 18-hole golf 

course since at least 1986.  At the time Tetra Tech’s site reconnaissance on October 14, 2019, the target 

property remained utilized as 18-hole golf course and driving range.  From April through July 2019, 

Ayden conducted several soil and groundwater sampling events, as summarized in the Historical Review 



Environmental Condition Report 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G  May 7, 2021 

8 

 

section above.  Based on the arsenic exceedances detected within the on-site soils and groundwater, the 

historical use of the target property as a golf course represents a REC.  Additional assessment at the target 

property is warranted.     

 

Tetra Tech appreciates the opportunity to be of service to you.  Please contact Mr. Keith Bell at 

832.251.6015 if you have any questions or if we may be of further service. 

Sincerely,  

 

TETRA TECH, INC.  
 

           

                                               
 

Keith D. Bell, P.G.       Nicolas Richardson  

Program Manager       Project Manager 

Attachments:  Exhibit 1 – Figure 

Exhibit 2 – Photographic Journal 

 

 



 
 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

 

Figure 



d

d

d
!(W

!(W

")P

!(A

®
SITE MAP
LONE PINE GOLF COURSE
6251 NORTH MILITARY TRAIL
WEST PALM BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, 33407

Approximate Scale in Feet

FIGURE
1

0 400200

D
at

e:
 5

/6
/2

02
1 

 C
:\U

se
rs

\L
IS

S
A.

V
IL

LA
M

IN
\O

ne
D

riv
e 

- T
et

ra
 T

ec
h,

 In
c\

D
oc

um
en

ts
\F

IG
S

\F
LO

_S
E

FL
_L

on
e_

P
in

e_
G

ol
f_

C
ou

rs
e\

Fi
gu

re
 1

 L
on

e 
Pi

ne
 G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e.
m

xd

Tetra Tech, Inc. Project 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G

LOCHMORE ROAD

CLUBHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

WESTCHESTER DRIVE

DORAL WAY

MANIKI DRIVE

TI
M

BE
R

 R
U

N
 W

ES
T

TIMBER RUN NORTH

C
H

AM
PI

O
N

 R
U

N

TI
M

BE
R

 R
U

N
 E

AS
T

DORAL WAY

CANTERBURY DRIVE SOUTH

N
O

R
TH

 M
IL

IT
AR

Y 
TR

AI
L

H
AV

ER
H

IL
L 

R
O

AD
 N

O
R

TH

C
AN

TE
R

BU
R

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
W

ES
T

CANTERBURY DRIVE NORTH

d

MAINTENANCE
AREA BUILDINGS

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L

W
AT

E
R

 P
AR

K
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L

!(W

APPROXIMATE TARGET PROPERTY BOUNDARY

WETLAND (NWI)
POND (PLATTED)

STRUCTURE

d

WATER WELL (EDR)
")P WATER PUMP HOUSE

PAD-MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

!(W
WATER WELL (OBSERVED)!(W

d POLE-MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

!(A UNLEADED GASOLINE AST

UNLEADED GASOLINE AST SECONDARY CONTAINMENT
DIESEL AST SECONDARY CONTAINMENT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

VEGETATION PILE



 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 

 

Photographic Journal 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

1 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 
Photo: 1 

 

Description: 

 

View of the entrance to the 

target property from the 

east via North Military 

Trail. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing South 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

Photo: 2 

 

Description: 

 

View of the clubhouse on 

the eastern portion of the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing Northwest 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

2 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 
Photo: 3 

 

Description: 

 

View of the heating, 

ventilation, and air 

conditioning (HVAC) unit 

located on the eastern 

exterior of the clubhouse. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing West 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
Photo: 4 

 

Description: 

 

View of a fire hydrant 

located on the eastern 

exterior of the clubhouse. 

  

Orientation:  

 

Facing West 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

3 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 5 

 

Description: 

 

View of the maintenance 

area on the eastern portion 

of the target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing West 

 
 

 

 
 

Photo: 6 

 

Description: 

 

View a 500-gallon 

unleaded gasoline 

aboveground storage tank 

(AST) located within the 

maintenance area. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

4 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 7 

 

Description: 

 

View of the two additional 

500-gallon ASTs in the 

maintenance area.  Note: 

the secondary containment 

structure housing the 

tanks. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 
 

Photo: 8 

 

Description: 

 

View of a parts washer, 

used oil filters, and used 

oil drums in the 

maintenance area on the 

eastern portion of the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing South 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

5 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 9 

 

Description: 

 

View of the typical 

pesticides and fertilizers 

stored within the 

maintenance area.   

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing North 

 
 

 

 
 

Photo: 10 

 

Description: 

 

View of a typical irrigation 

well on the eastern portion 

of the target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing North 

 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

6 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 11 

 

Description: 

 

View of a water utility 

station on the eastern 

portion of the target 

property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing West 

 
 

 

 
 

Photo: 12 

 

Description: 

 

View of the vegetation 

piles and a dumpster on 

the eastern portion of the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

7 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 13 

 

Description: 

 

Additional view of the 

vegetation piles on the 

eastern portion of the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing West 

 
 

 

 
 

Photo: 14 

 

Description: 

 

View of a pole-mounted 

transformer on the eastern 

portion of the target 

property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing North 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

8 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 15 

 

Description: 

 

View of the typical utilities 

on the eastern portion of 

the target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

Photo: 16 

 

Description: 

 

View of a water pump 

house on the southwestern 

portion of the target 

property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

9 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 17 

 

Description: 

 

View of a typical fairway 

located throughout the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing South 

 
 

 

 

 
Photo: 18 

 

Description: 

 

View of a typical 

groundwater monitoring 

well located throughout 

the target property. 

  

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

10 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 19 

 

Description: 

 

View of the typical pad-

mounted transformers 

located throughout the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing South 

 

 

 

 
 

Photo: 20 

 

Description: 

 

View of typical sanitary 

sewer manhole cover 

located throughout the 

target property.  

  

Orientation:  

 

Not Applicable 

 
 

 

 



Photographic Documentation 

Lone Pine Golf Course 

6251 North Military Trail 

West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida 33407 

Tetra Tech Project Number: 212C-HN-D2006-SEFL0782G 

 

 

11 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 

 
 Photographed by Robert Siegel on October 14, 2018 

 

 

 

Photo: 21 

 

Description: 

 

View of a typical storm 

water cover located 

throughout the target 

property.  

 

Orientation:  

 

Not Applicable 

 
 

 

 

 
Photo: 22 

 

Description: 

 

View of the commercial 

properties to the east of the 

target property. 

 

Orientation:  

 

Facing East 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
3400 West Commercial Boulevard 

Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT 

SECRETARY 

 

Page 1 of 2 

June 24, 2021 
Juan F. Ortega 
JFO Group Inc 
11924 Forest Hill Boulevard, Suite 10A‐123 
Wellington, Florida 33414 
  
Dear Juan F. Ortega 
 
RE: June 24, 2021, Variance Committee Review (Time Extension) to allow for Category D Driveway 

Applicant/Property Owner: LONE PINE GOLF CLUB INC 
Palm Beach, City of Riviera Beach     State Road: 809     Section: 93150   MP: 6.35 
Access Class: 5   Posted Speed: 45 mph     SIS: Influence Area    
Site Acreage: 63.58 Acres    Development Size: 137 Single Family Homes and 162 Townhomes 
Project Name & Address: Carrington Pines - 6251 N Military Trail West Palm Beach, FL 33407 
Date of Pre-application Review: April 30, 2020   

 
Request:  

 Right-in/left-in/right-out access driveway on the west side of SR 809 at the existing SR 809 and Port 
W Boulevard intersection. 

 Close existing driveway on the west side of SR 809, located approximately 300 feet south of Port 
West Boulevard. 

 Close northbound left-turn lane along SR 809 at the existing driveway. 
 
This request is:   Approved with Conditions           
 
Conditions / Comments:    
 

 A minimum driveway length of 100 feet, as measured from the ultimate right-of-way line of the State 
Road to the first conflict point, is required. 

 

 Access with a guard gate requires a minimum driveway length of 100 feet, as measured from the 
ultimate right-of-way line of the State Road to the first conflict point. A turn-around area before the gate 
shall be provided. 

 

 A raised median island shall be constructed to delineate the right-in/left-in/right-out turning movements 
at the proposed driveway. 
 

 A right turn lane is required and shall meet the minimum requirements in the Florida Design Manual 
(FDM) and shall provide a buffered bicycle lane.  

 

 The proposed driveway shall have two inbound lanes. 
 

 The queue length for the proposed left turn lane and any adjacent affected left turn lanes must be 
determined by a traffic study approved by the District Traffic Access Manager. 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC97A5B-15F7-4A14-9B18-B14AD258FF66



Juan F. Ortega – Carrington Pines Access Management Review Committee Letter 

cc:          Jerry Dean 

File         C:\ProgramData\activePDF\Temp\DocConverter\API\Input\$4fbe5b46ed6f$64F542673A76475CAECD78F3BCA01483.docx 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 Drainage mitigation is required for any impacts within FDOT right-of-way (i.e. increased runoff or reduction of 
existing storage.  

 A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan must be submitted with the application if there will be more than one 
acre of “disturbed area” (as defined by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)  

 If additional right-of-way is required to implement the proposed improvements, the applicant shall donate the 
right-of-way to the Department.   

 All existing driveways not approved in this letter must be fully removed and the area restored.  
 
Comments:  
Please note that the dimensions between driveways are measured from the near edge of pavement to near edge of 
pavement and dimensions between median openings are measured from centerline to centerline unless otherwise 
indicated.  
 
The purpose of this letter is to document the conceptual review of the approximate location of driveway(s) to the 
State Highway system and to note any required improvements. Earlier Department decisions on this request shall be 
voided unless expressly approved herein. If the above concept is approved, the applicant may submit engineering 
plans to the Department for permitting. The Department’s personnel shall review these plans for compliance with this 
letter as well as current Department standards and/or specifications. Final design must consider the existing roadway 
profile and any impacts to the existing drainage system. Please note that this letter does not guarantee permit 
approval. The permit may be denied based on the review of the submitted engineering plans. Be aware that any 
approved median openings may be modified (or closed) in the future, at the sole discretion of the Department. 
 
Committee approvals and conditions which are at variance with Department rules or standards are not binding in the 
permitting process for more than 12 months. 
 
Please contact the Access Management Manager - Tel. # 954-777-4363 or e-mail: 
D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us  with any questions regarding the Pre-Approval Letter and Permits Office - Tel. 
# 954-777-4383 with any questions regarding permits. 
 
For right-of-way dedication requirements go to: https://osp.fdot.gov: Click on Statewide Permit News. Scroll down to 
District 4. Scroll down to Additional Information and Examples and choose Right-of-way Donations/Dedications. 
 
 
 
THE DISTRICT ACCESS MANAGEMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE  
 

With the above ruling I  Agree Disagree 
 

 
John Olson, P.E. _______________________________  _____ _____       June 24, 2021 
District Design Engineer 
 
 
Mark Plass, P.E.___________________________________   _____  _____      June 24, 2021 
District Traffic Operations Engineer 
 
 
Antonio Castro, P.E.________________________________   _____  _____    June 24, 2021 
District Maintenance Engineer 
 
 

  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC97A5B-15F7-4A14-9B18-B14AD258FF66

 X

 X

 X

mailto:D4AccessManagement@dot.state.fl.us
https://osp.fdot.gov/


 

 

 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
Environmental Protection 

 
Southeast District Office  

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1  
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

561-681-6600 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

 
Jeanette Nuñez 

Lt. Governor 
 

Shawn Hamilton 
 Secretary 

February 15, 2022 
 
Via Email: dave.giddens@tetratech.com 
 
Dave Giddens, PG       Palm Beach County 
Remediation Services Lead     Lone Pine Property 
Tetra Tech       Site ID.: ERIC_17812 
201 East Pine Street, Suite 1000      
Orlando, FL 32801 
 
  
RE:  Site Assessment Report Approval 
 Lone Pine Property 
 6251 North Military Trail 
 West Palm Beach, Florida 33407 
 Site ID.: ERIC_17812 
 
Dear Mr. Giddens: 
 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department), Southeast District, 
and the Office of District & Business Support Program (DBSP) in Tallahassee 
have reviewed the Site Assessment Report (SAR) and Supplemental SARs dated January 
3, 2022.  All the documents submitted to date are adequate to meet the site assessment 
requirements of Rule 62-780.600, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The PRP 
concurs with your recommendation that preparation of a Remedial Action Plan in 
accordance with Rule 62-780.700, F.A.C., should be the next task along with soil 
management plan (SMP) as stated in the January 3, 2022 SAR Addendum. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Hubert Philoctete, 
Engineer Specialist III, at 561/681-6726 or via e-mail at hubert.philoctete@dep.state.fl.us 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Norva Blandin, MSEM  
Program Administrator 
Permitting and Waste Cleanup Program 
Southeast District 

mailto:dave.giddens@tetratech.com
mailto:hubert.philoctete@dep.state.fl.us


Dave Giddens  
FDEP Site ID.: ERIC_17812 
February 15, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 

 
 
cc: Joseph Gerlach, Registered Agent, Lonepinegc@comcast.net 
 Keith Bell, TTI, Keith.Bell@tetratech.com  
 Pete Verbanac, D R Horton, PSVerbanac@drhorton.com  
 Christopher Burroughs, PBCDERM,  CBurroughs@pbcgov.org 
 Brian Dougherty, FDEP, Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us 
 Jeff Wagner, FDEP,  Jeffry.Wagner@FloridaDEP.gov 
 Laxmana Tallam, EA, FDOH, (Laxmana.tallam@flhealth.gov)  
 Kenny Wilson, EC, FDOH, (kenny.wilson@flhealth.gov) 
 Chris Weller, FDEP-SED, Chris.Weller@floridadep.gov 
 Norva Blandin, FDEP-SED, Norva.Blandin@floridadep.gov  
 Hubert Philoctete, FDEP-SED, hubert.philoctete@Floridadep.gov  
 

mailto:Lonepinegc@comcast.net
mailto:Keith.Bell@tetratech.com
mailto:PSVerbanac@drhorton.com
mailto:CBurroughs@pbcgov.org
mailto:Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jeffry.Wagner@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Laxmana.tallam@flhealth.gov
mailto:kenny.wilson@flhealth.gov
mailto:Chris.Weller@floridadep.gov
mailto:Norva.Blandin@floridadep.gov
mailto:hubert.philoctete@Floridadep.gov
mailto:ert.philoctete@Floridadep.gov






Page 1 of 3  

  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT |600 West blue Heron Blvd. 
Riviera Beach FL, 33404 | Main: (561) 845-4060 | Fax: (561) 845-4038 

Planning and Zoning Division 
 
 

August 12, 2020 
November 10, 2020 
March 17, 2021 
May 12, 2021 

 
 

WGI 
Attn: Doug Murray, Director, Site Planning 
2035 Vista Parkway 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 
(561)687-2220 

 
 

Sent by Email Only: doug.murray@wginc.com 
yoan.machado@wginc.com 

 

Re: Carrington Pines Project, 6251 N. Military Trail, PCN 56424236070000010 
SP-20-08; PA-20-04 

 
City staff review of the subject application has generated the following comments. Please address 
the following items in writing and make amendments as required. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Planning & Zoning: 

 

1. Plat application and review fee remains outstanding. Please coordinate submittal with City 
staff. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 

2. Plat and site plan should identify easement for access along zero lot line structures to 
ensure ability for maintenance/repainting, roof overhang, etc. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 

3. Please identify the development team’s ability to coordinate some form of informational 
public meeting with the adjacent Lone Pine community with ongoing COVID-19 restrictions 
(including meeting minutes/summary for our record [to be provided as required 
supplemental information to the P&Z Board and City Council]). Are there other approaches 
being used  currently  that  you  think  could  be  implemented  in  this  case? Perhaps an 
informational community mail out/survey tool could be used? Overall, what has been done 
to date by the development team to inform and coordinate this project with the expectations 
and desires of adjacent residents? (OUTSTANDING) (OK - ONGOING) 

4. Has the development team had the opportunity to review the City's Comprehensive Plan 
to determine if the proposal to amend the Recreational FLU Designation would pose any 
issues (see Recreation and Open Space Element, Policy 1.2.2, p.55)? (OUTSTANDING) 
– Please be a little more descriptive and provide supporting data as it relates to the 
requirements for open space citywide and the impact this request to change the land use 
and zoning will have citywide. 

5. The current Site Plan sheet (SP.1) indicates easements to be abandoned. Please provide 
an additional plan sheet (Final Site Plan) demonstrating final design and site conditions. 
(Plat will not show all proposed easement to be abandoned). 

6. Add development pods as appropriate to ensure streamlined plan review and construction. 

mailto:doug.murray@wginc.com
mailto:yoan.machado@wginc.com


Page 2 of 3 
 

7. Add a phasing table if construction phasing is anticipated. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 
8. Identify model unit(s) and future construction/real estate trailer location with details. 

(OUTSTANDING) (OK) 
9. Provide a typical detail for odd lots with additional easements; Lot 29, 42, 68, 80, 97, etc. 
10. Add an indicator (“F” or similar) to floater lots or other odd lots. (OUTSTANDING) 
11. Review abbreviation legend on sheet SP.1 to ensure all are included; LME, Lake 

Maintenance Easement, and TBA, To Be Abandoned omitted. 



Page 3 of 3  

12. Add reference to the following Overlay within the Site Data Table: Sec. 31-551, “Principal 
arterial design standards overlay”. 

13. Application Number is SP-20-08 versus 18-09. 
14. Add pervious and impervious area calculations. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 
15. Add TAZ, traffic analysis zone (1175?). (OUTSTANDING) 
16. Identify Mail Kiosk on Site Plan and provide typical detail. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 
17. Provide PalmTran easement along Military Trail for existing bus stop (#1020, Military Trail 

at Canterbury Dr. N). Coordinate with PalmTran as required. 
18. Coordinate and identify a school bus stop/pick-up location with PBC School District. 

(OUTSTANDING) (OK) 
19. Provide completed school concurrency form. (OK) 
20. Provide a breakdown of required recreational space versus provided. (OUTSTANDING) 

(OK) 
21. Consider adding a smaller wading pool as a site amenity in addition to the larger pool. 

(OUTSTANDING) (Check with Dev. Serv. Director) 
22. Please confirm how refuse will be managed (plan note states trash service to be curbside 

pickup). No dumpsters proposed on sheet SP.1. Please coordinate with Waste 
Management to ensure adequate space for trash and recycling containers. 
(OUTSTANDING) (Send Contact for Waste Mgnt.) 

23. Landscape Plans were omitted from the submittal set. Please submit for review and 
comments. (Only sheets LP-118, LP-119, LP-500, and LP-600 provided.) 
(OUTSTANDING) (OK) 

24. Provide an environmental assessment and tree survey. 
25. Is there any potential contamination within the existing golf course soils (mainly within tee 

boxes and greens) from repeat application of pesticides and fertilizers over many years? 
Has there been any soil analysis to date? (OUTSTANDING) 

26. Provide a landscape detail for each unit type. (OUTSTANDING) 
27. Provide a swimming pool detail for each unit type. (OK) 
28. Provide photometric plan(s). (OUTSTANDING) 
29. City staff recommends providing the actual monument sign desired on the site plan, or a 

future site plan amendment would be required to reflect the final sign design. 
30. Please provide a retention lake detail/section identifying the proposed slope of the Lake 

Maintenance Easement area. Much of this area abuts existing residences so we want to 
ensure that erosion is not an issue. (OUTSTANDING) 

31. Chain link fence is prohibited along the Principal Arterial Roadway Overlay along Military 
Trail. 

32. Consider utilizing an opaque fence type versus chain link in areas adjacent to existing 
residential units to provide additional privacy. (OUTSTANDING) (OK) 

33. Please provide a detail/cross-section demonstrating the elevation of units within 
Carrington Pines in comparison to existing Lone Pine Units; will there be significant 
elevation increase between yards, etc. (OUTSTANDING) (please identify closest, 
longest and odd instances) (See Regulating Plan pg.2) 

34. Consider creating a buffer area between existing Lone Pine residences and Carrington 
Pine lots available for two-story construction (e.g. +/-100 ft.). A majority, if not all 
residences within Lone Pine are single-story units. The proposal may be more compatible 
if new Carrington units adjacent to existing Lone Pine units were restricted to single-story. 

35. Please provide 24”x36” architectural plan sheets. (OK) 
36. Note City Code Sec. 31-494(5) Groupings…no more than four consecutive units shall 



Page 4 of 3  

have the same front setbacks or front building line in order to promote unique development 
design.” (OUTSTANDING) (Staff will further analyze the intent of the code) 

37. Create a “master” elevation sheet with all unit types proposed for quick reference. 
38. Ensure that area calculations are included on all architectural elevation sheets as 

appropriate.  
39. Provide a typical street detail, including Right-of-Way and sidewalks. 
40. Please include sidewalks on both sides of street adjacent to townhome units. 
41. Identify the ultimate ROW along Military Trail. 
42. Label safe sight triangles and keep free from potential visual obstructions, especially at 

main entrance/exit. 
43. Ensure minimum ADA parking requirements, identify within site plan data table. 

(OUTSTANDING) 
44. Label the 10’ Utility Easement on the typical unit details (sheet RP.1). (OUTSTANDING) 

(Please check the multi-family typical) 
45. Please confirm that there will be no guardhouse proposed and describe the gate system. 

(OUTSTANDING) 
46. Provide any legal documents available supporting the ability to repurpose the Lone Pine 

Golf Course. Do any restrictions exist between the Lone Pine HOA and the Golf Course. 
(OUTSTANDING) (Further analysis pending) 

47. Please provide anticipated project value, tax value increase, and estimated number of 
construction jobs created. (OUTSTANDING) (Please provide estimations / 
projections in order to better prepare for the public hearing) 

 
Second Round of Comments dated 11/10/20: 
 

48. Please ensure to identify any floater lots and all associated plan typical details. (No 
Floater lots details provided) (OUTSTANDING) 

49. Pervious and impervious breakdown on sp-1 (what’s included?) (e.g. driveways, house, 
patio, walkway, pool, pool deck, etc.) (OUTSTANDING) 

50. The typical unit details should include in details impervious square footage breakdown. 
(OUTSTANDING) 

51. ADA shall be located to the closest possible path to sales models. Thus, revise 
applicable plans and typical accordingly. (OUTSTANDING) (Will be done at building 
permit). 

52. Delineate and label sales trailer/ model, and model units on the site plan and all 
applicable typical details plan. (OUTSTANDING) 

53. Provide elevations for the clubhouse building. (OUTSTANDING) (Kiosk) 
54. Show the plan view of the monument sign respective of it’s’ location on site with 

setbacks delineated. (OUTSTANDING) 
55. Label streets name on the site plan. (OUTSTANDING) 
56. Please ensure that vegetation (trees, shrubs, etc.) with dimension / height are provided 

within the swale area. This information must be shown on the Street details section 
sheet. (OUTSTANDING) 

57. Please delineate utilities (Light poles) dimension / height with reference to human figures 
height on the street section details sheet.  (OUTSTANDING) 

58. The typical units’ details are not consistent with the Street sections details. (double 
check swale area footprint) (OUTSTANDING) 

59. Revise line weights for property lines shown on typical details.  



Page 5 of 3  

60. The proposed one lane Ingress to the property may create stacking issues for traffic on 
N. Military Trail. Please revise and proposed possible solutions that may include the 
widening the lane to provide at least two entry lanes. (discuss with staff) 
(OUTSTANDING) 

61. Provide a zoning and amendment box on the site plan and regulating plans. 
62. Landscape plan not sufficient. (please discuss with staff) – (staff will continue to 

review prior to certification of the site plan) 
63. Landscape plan must be consistent with street design layout. 
64. Provide impervious square footage breakdown details for common areas on landscape 

sheets. (OUTSTANDING) 
65. Each landscape sheets must have the detail table’s breakdown relative to the area 

shown on the said sheet (e.g., LP-102 must have the details of associated landscape 
materials breakdown on a table on that sheet). (OUTSTANDING) 

66. For aesthetic purposes, please provide landscape footprint in a meandering pattern 
configuration along the property’s perimeter. 

67. Provide a berm along N. Military trail with a meandering pattern landscape materials to 
mitigate visual and noise impact from ongoing traffic. (OUTSTANDING) 

68. Please confirm that recreation (Tot lots) proposed locations are strategically placed in 
area that best accommodate future residents within close proximity of their homes. 

69. Please be advised, due to the number of comments and community concerns regarding 
this project. Additional meetings to discuss comments and concerns must take place 
prior to the next re-submittal.   

 
Third Round of Comments dated 3/17/2021: 

70. Plat: the plat must be submitted prior to public hearing once the site plan is certified (All 
outstanding comments are resolved). 

71. Community Meetings: Please provide proof (meeting minutes, agenda, publication, etc.) 
as it relates to comment no.3 above. 

72. Phasing: the development will be conditioned to include all perimeter buffer to be 
completed as part of phase one. 

73. Amenities: required parks, tennis courts, etc. 
74. Site Plan / Regulating Plan: Please provide a breakdown of the square footage for each 

typical unit type to include all impervious elements (i.e. building, driveway, walkway, 
pool, pool deck, Ac pad, etc.). 

75. Site Plan: Please delineate the setbacks between all building structures for the 
multifamily. 

76. Site Plan (Mail Kiosk): Please coordinate with the postal office to obtain approval of 
location of mail kiosk.  

77. Solid Waste (SW): Please coordinate with SW to obtain approval for the proposed 
individual bins for both the single-family units and the multifamily. 

78. Site Plan: No chain-link fence allowed on N. Military Trail. 
79. Site & Regulating Plan: Please revise all typical (especially the multi-family) to ensure 

consistency with the site plan location for utility easements. 
80. Please revise for overlapping lines on the landscape typical. 

 
Fourth Round of Comments dated 5/12/2021 

81. Please revise the justification statement to reflect the correct minimum lot size for the 
townhomes. 

82. A total of 4 revisions 



Page 6 of 3  

83. Conditions of Approval:  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
Feel free to contact me at (561)845-4060 (extension 4021) or jleger@rivierabeach.org for 
additional information and to coordinate a future intake date/time. Thank you. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Josue Leger, Principal Planner - Development Services Department 

mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org


From: Dave Lindley
To: Bailey, Terrence
Cc: Leger, Josue; Joanne Derderian; Vincent Ubiera
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001 cwi 7951
Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 6:41:24 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Thank you!
 
 
David P. Lindley, P.L.S. | Senior Vice President dave@cwiassoc.com | Cell: 561-239-7070
 
Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc.
Office: 561-392-1991 | Fax: 561-750-1452 Boca Office: 7900 Glades Road, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33434 PSL Office:
410 SE Port Saint Lucie Blvd, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984
Website: https://cwi-assoc.com
Links: https://linktr.ee/cwiassoc
 

From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 5:06 PM
To: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Joanne Derderian <joanne@cwiassoc.com>; Vincent Ubiera
<Vincent.Ubiera@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001 cwi 7951
 
Ok im good
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:23 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Joanne Derderian <joanne@cwiassoc.com>; Vincent Ubiera
<Vincent.Ubiera@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001 cwi 7951
 
Thank you for your rapid review!
I went ahead and changed the map to state mass transit
 
Thanks
 
 
David P. Lindley, P.L.S. | Senior Vice President dave@cwiassoc.com | Cell: 561-239-7070
 
Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc.
Office: 561-392-1991 | Fax: 561-750-1452 Boca Office: 7900 Glades Road, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33434 PSL Office:

mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:joanne@cwiassoc.com
mailto:Vincent.Ubiera@wginc.com
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcwi-assoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WOPXcpJtC%2FyN6wc3di7pUaiky7WfAPmSLNSrB%2BsGgPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinktr.ee%2Fcwiassoc&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=n5XFHli%2Fwy7MuZS9%2BcE5iE9VLzvuIRIKghSHf%2FAZW9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:joanne@cwiassoc.com
mailto:Vincent.Ubiera@wginc.com
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com






410 SE Port Saint Lucie Blvd, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984
Website: https://cwi-assoc.com
Links: https://linktr.ee/cwiassoc
 

From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:45 PM
To: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Joanne Derderian <joanne@cwiassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001 cwi 7951
 
Only think I see remaining is that the Palm Tran Easement is called Mass Transit Easement on the cover. I presume they
should match what it is actually labeled on the plat?
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@RivieraBeach.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@RivieraBeach.onmicrosoft.com>; Joanne Derderian <joanne@cwiassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001 cwi 7951
 
It appears the planner submitted an older version of the plat as I had the reso near top right corner and your seal on the
last one I sent
Anyway, can you take a look at the dedications as that was my best guess as to how you wanted them
 
Once3 You are okay, do I have the planner resubmit?
Sorry I am unfamiliar with your processes
 
Thanks in advance
 
Also I provided some responses to your comments below
 
 
David P. Lindley, P.L.S. | Senior Vice President dave@cwiassoc.com | Cell: 561-239-7070
 
Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc.
Office: 561-392-1991 | Fax: 561-750-1452 Boca Office: 7900 Glades Road, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33434 PSL Office:
410 SE Port Saint Lucie Blvd, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984
Website: https://cwi-assoc.com
Links: https://linktr.ee/cwiassoc
 

From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Carrington Pines Plat PA-22-001

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcwi-assoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WOPXcpJtC%2FyN6wc3di7pUaiky7WfAPmSLNSrB%2BsGgPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinktr.ee%2Fcwiassoc&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=n5XFHli%2Fwy7MuZS9%2BcE5iE9VLzvuIRIKghSHf%2FAZW9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:joanne@cwiassoc.com
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:TBailey@RivieraBeach.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:JLeger@RivieraBeach.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:joanne@cwiassoc.com
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcwi-assoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WOPXcpJtC%2FyN6wc3di7pUaiky7WfAPmSLNSrB%2BsGgPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinktr.ee%2Fcwiassoc&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=n5XFHli%2Fwy7MuZS9%2BcE5iE9VLzvuIRIKghSHf%2FAZW9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org


 
My comments are below:
 

1.      The City and Utility Special District will need access over all of the roads with the right but not obligation
for maintenance.  Added as requested throughout dedications.

2.      The City will need access over all of the water management tracts, Lake Maintenance and Lake Access,
and Public Drainage easements with the right but not obligation for maintenance.  Added as requested to
dedications

3.       Please add the Palm Tran easement to the cover.  Added
4.       Buffer easements are not defined on the cover.  Added to cover
5.       Lots F1- Lot 4 are not defined on the cover.  Added to recreation dedication
6.       In the lift station easement please remove Palm Beach County and name Riviera Beach Utility Special District. 

Revised throughout
7.       Please add the Riviera Beach Approval paragraph to the cover as shown on the enclosed.  Nothing enclosed, but

I moved to page 1
8.       Please relocate the seal for the City and City Engineer from Page 2 to Page 1.  Moved to page 1, typically I have

it on the page in which the people are signing, so I moved that to page 1 also
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
THANKS
 
 
David P. Lindley, P.L.S. | Senior Vice President dave@cwiassoc.com | Cell: 561-239-7070
 
Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc.
Office: 561-392-1991 | Fax: 561-750-1452 Boca Office: 7900 Glades Road, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33434 PSL Office:
410 SE Port Saint Lucie Blvd, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984
Website: https://cwi-assoc.com
Links: https://linktr.ee/cwiassoc
 

From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 2:27 PM
To: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Don’t do anything until I do the full review, I just sent you that so you can see the naming and other items lay out.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach

mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcwi-assoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WOPXcpJtC%2FyN6wc3di7pUaiky7WfAPmSLNSrB%2BsGgPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinktr.ee%2Fcwiassoc&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=n5XFHli%2Fwy7MuZS9%2BcE5iE9VLzvuIRIKghSHf%2FAZW9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com


1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 1:02 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Do you want me to rename the pde’s to  city stormwater also? seems pde’s give it to everyone, let me know
THANKS
 
 
David P. Lindley, P.L.S. | Senior Vice President dave@cwiassoc.com | Cell: 561-239-7070
 
Caulfield & Wheeler, Inc.
Office: 561-392-1991 | Fax: 561-750-1452 Boca Office: 7900 Glades Road, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33434 PSL Office:
410 SE Port Saint Lucie Blvd, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984
Website: https://cwi-assoc.com
Links: https://linktr.ee/cwiassoc
 

From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 5:01 PM
To: Dave Lindley <dave@cwiassoc.com>
Subject: FW: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Dave,
I just started reviewing Carrington Pines and wanted you to see some comments from a plat under review. I like my
name and PE number in the signature circle. Also somewhere in the upper right we need to add the date and resolution
the plat was approved on, there are some other general items you can take from the enclosed for your plat.
 
Also they took the site plan, landscape plan and plat and combined them without any text so I can ensure there aren’t
any trees in easements as well as none of the easement or tracts conflict with buildings. This is single family but that
would aid in ensuring apartments/townhouses align with their tracts and the clubhouse and lift stations sit correctly in
their places.
 
I will have more formal comments when I do a deep dive. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 1:49 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>

mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcwi-assoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WOPXcpJtC%2FyN6wc3di7pUaiky7WfAPmSLNSrB%2BsGgPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinktr.ee%2Fcwiassoc&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=n5XFHli%2Fwy7MuZS9%2BcE5iE9VLzvuIRIKghSHf%2FAZW9E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:dave@cwiassoc.com
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com


Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Luis Ortiz <LuisO@geopointsurvey.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,
 
Please see the updated replat per the requested revision on Sheet 1.
 
Thank you
 

 
 

Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:40 PM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
The stormwater easement is writing to the Utility District and not to The City and should specifically provide for the
access, conveyance and maintenance within the easement area.
 
 
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:LuisO@geopointsurvey.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vtd1xAZwkN7mEbzxncZ2rcpndLU4DNc17n3DMQfMgqQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=e3W2pP3rTKGMzqFjpZumwLtNmYib1ttkWUzdGcRYv%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tN2uvMp%2F4WMAL1p3FVLgOKBTfQWMrdHfFwFnt9hJ6Z8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=6Uf4%2B5xCgVBhZvi1Kif43O%2BPgh%2BPFTzjt4OQXJ8EB10%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0


From: Bailey, Terrence 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:08 AM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
received.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:17 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,
 
Please see the enclosed updated site and landscape plans with the added 40’ stormwater easement
along the north property line.
 
Thank you
 
 
 

Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Jordan Sperling 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:48 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@SNLandPlan.com>
Cc: rob@simmonsandwhite.com; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,

mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7x5W1%2F0WjlGH2TjFPpLbDCPk1HZJtD%2Bj5XzhrpNMkVA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vtd1xAZwkN7mEbzxncZ2rcpndLU4DNc17n3DMQfMgqQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=e3W2pP3rTKGMzqFjpZumwLtNmYib1ttkWUzdGcRYv%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836838651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tN2uvMp%2F4WMAL1p3FVLgOKBTfQWMrdHfFwFnt9hJ6Z8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@SNLandPlan.com
mailto:rob@simmonsandwhite.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org


 
Please see the enclosed updated replat per the requested revisions and the added dedication
language for the 40’ stormwater easement on page 1. Will be sending the updated site and landscape
plans shortly to show the stormwater easement along the north property line.

Thank you
 

 
Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 4:57 PM
To: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Josh
Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>

mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com


Cc: rob@simmonsandwhite.com; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
It doesn’t appear the stormwater easement is shown on the plat, do I have the latest plat. Also on the cover we need to
add the resolution number to the cover sheet. See the enclosed.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Josh Nichols
<jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Jordan –
Here are the Final draft ordinance for abandonment and resolution for site plan.  Please take a look at the conditions
(particularly in the abandonment) and make sure the plat that you are bringing forward will be able to satisfy them.  We
definitely want everything to be aligned and the easements seem to be a critical thing,
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 12:04 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,
 
Just want to follow up on the below landscape exhibit if you have any additional revisions. We plan to
resubmit this plat application asap as we have addressed the below remaining items. Please advise if
you are good to go on the enclosed latest plat so we can resubmit.

Thank you
 
UTILITIES: JOHN ARMSTRONG JARMSTRONG@RIVIERABEACH.COM
 

1. The plat still shows easements are to be dedicated to Palm Beach County Utilities Department, etc. Please revise the
re-plat to state the following: “The Utility Easements shown in Detail “A” are dedicated to the City of Riviera Beach

mailto:rob@simmonsandwhite.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:TBAILEY@RIVIERABEACH.COM


Utility Special District.”
 
Response:  Sheet  1  of  the  replat  has  been  revised  to  state  the  following:  “The  Utility  Easements  shown  in
Detail “A” are dedicated to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District” in this resubmittal.

 
SURVEY: GARY RAYMAN GRAYMAN@ENGENUITYGROUP.COM
 
Sheet 1:

1. In the Dedications and Reservations description, the paragraph following the line “Together being more particularly
described as follows.” describes two curves running Northerly and Southerly. Both of these curves should be described
as running Westerly.

 
Response:  Sheet  1  of  the  replat  has  been  revised  to  described  these  curves  as  running  Westerly  in  the
Dedications and Reservations description, the paragraph following the line “Together being more particularly
described as follows in this resubmittal.
 

2. The year of 2021 should be change to 2022 in several places.
 

Response: Sheet 1 of the replat has been revised to change the year to 2022 in this resubmittal.
 
Sheet 2:
 

1. Label the Point of Beginning of the Metes and Bounds description as such.
 
Response: Sheet 2 of  the replat has been revised to  label  the Point of Beginning of  the Metes and Bounds
description in this resubmittal.
 

2. Label the Southeast corner of Lot 3, of Plat No. 3 as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 29 as such.
 
Response: Sheet 2 of the replat has been revised to label the Southeast corner of Lot 3, of Plat No. 3 OF THE
SUBDIVISION  OF  PART  OF  THE  SOUTH  115  FEET  OF  THE  NORTH  115  FEET  OF  PLAT  NO.  2,  LEWIS
TERMINALS, as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 99 in this resubmittal.

 
 

Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Jordan Sperling 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 4:56 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Josh Nichols <jnichols@SNLandPlan.com>
Cc: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,
 
Please see the enclosed executed Letter of Transmittal for your reference. As Josh mentioned, we are
under the gun to get this back to February hearings, so please let me know asap if you have further
revisions on the landscape buffer/easement exhibit or landscape plans or any other plat revisions so
we can incorporate.
 

mailto:GRAYMAN@ENGENUITYGROUP.COM
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@SNLandPlan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org


Thank you
 
 
 

Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Thank you
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:11 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat
 
Terrence,
 
Good morning. Will bring over two 36 x 48 copies of the landscape easement/buffer exhibit for your
review this afternoon.

Thank you
 
 
 

Jordan Sperling | MURP
Urban Planner & Project Manager
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com

mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:44 PM
To: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>
Cc: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Ok deliver 2 24x36, if you can get a 36x48 that would be better, I am not as concerned about the scale to measure
anything on the plans.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:42 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>
Subject: FW: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Terrence,
We are under the gun to get this back to hearings and we have the landscape set which is the official set to be reviewed
for any conflicts at 20 scale broken into several sheets.  The exhibit is just that, for reference and we would be happy to
print out at 24 x 36 and drop at your office but to take drafting time to split it into formal sheets will take time that we
don’t have.  I will be up your way tomorrow morning and I can drop it off.
 
Thanks,
 

Josh Nichols | Partner + Urban Planner
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 101
Email: jnichols@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0


 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:33 PM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Jordan,
The exhibit is illegible when printed at 11x17 thus my request for you to increase the scale so I can read it.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Terrence,

The purpose of the landscape exhibit is to only show that all of the easements are in the correct
location and that it matches what is proposed on the plat. The enclosed landscape plans are shown at
20 scale in multiple sheets for your reference and review.

Thank you
 
 

Jordan Sperling | Urban Planner
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Its tough to read at 60 scale, can you get it to 20 scale even if it takes multiple sheets.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer

mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com


City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Terrence,
 
Please see the enclosed landscape exhibit for your references with the easements more legible and
easier to follow. Please confirm this is good to go. Will send the updated landscape plans shortly.

Thank you
 
 
 

Jordan Sperling | Urban Planner
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
On the plan provided the drainage easement running along the north is not shown. Can you turn off the landscape text
and make the easement stand out more significantly.
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:40 AM
To: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>

mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com
mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org


Cc: Josh Nichols <jnichols@snlandplan.com>; Seth Behn <sbehn@llw-law.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Terrence,
 
Please see the enclosed latest site, landscape, and civil plans that have been resubmitted to City staff
on 09/07 to be consistent with the latest replat and the associated easements that I provided
yesterday. I believe the prior plans you sent were from our 04/29 resubmittal.

Thank you
 
 

Jordan Sperling | Urban Planner
 

Phone 561.684.6141 ext. 102
Email: jsperling@snlandplan.com
 
1551 N Flagler Dr, Ste 102
West Palm Beach, FL  33401
www.snlandplan.com
 

 

 

 
 

From: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>; Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>
Subject: RE: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Good afternoon Jordan –
Can you please provide a landscape plan showing the building footprints and easements?  This will help us make sure
everything on paper is in the right place. 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Bailey, Terrence 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:13 AM
To: Jordan Sperling <jsperling@snlandplan.com>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: FW: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 
Jordan,
In order to review the plat, I need the landscape plan sheets without the notes but add all the civil pipes and structures
as well as the easement linework. The building, parking, landscaping, and civil should be lighter and the easement
linework and property line should be dark/heavy. This is the only way we can ensure all of the easements are in the
location they should be in and that it matches what is proposed on the plat.
 
In addition, on this plat submittal, I do not see the drainage easement that replaces the abandoned canal right of way. If

mailto:jnichols@snlandplan.com
mailto:sbehn@llw-law.com
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snlandplan.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cL2GhZqO%2FRvyMjgJ2gts7RAb5%2BORY8hBvevrTVtyXbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fschmidt-nichols%2Fabout%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35PtuyPC6Bv4c3111H3LLpCxxeVobZPFiVZgu1vppo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=f40ZGRt8NsB%2BpLCPqGqcKs4pQ%2FX9S9K6iATvBZKjDE0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fsnlandplan&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gaWd6DOBQW1ep%2F5gPRW407Wyb4PVzpHXHwicReZvm%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jsperling@snlandplan.com
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org


you would like to send me a rough cut I will take a look and see if it works. Also, if you can try and make it at 1”=20’
would be great so we can read it.
 
Thanks
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE
City Engineer
City of Riviera Beach
1481 W. 15th Street
Riviera Beach, FL, 33404
Office: 561-845-4080
Tbailey@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Grimm, Michael <MGrimm@rivierabeach.org>; Frank Stallworth <fstallworth42@gmail.com>; Armstrong, John
<JArmstrong@rivierabeach.org>; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Jones, Edward <edjones@rivierabeach.org>;
Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: PA-21-03 - Blue Heron Commercial Plat - second submittal
 

Good Morning Mr. Bailey,
 
Attached please find the revised (second submittal) of the Plat for Blue
Heron Commercial to combine the properties.   You are the only reviewer
who provided comments on the first submittal.  Please see the written
response to comments.  Please provide your review comments asap, or
by January 25, 2022.
 
The revision has been provided to the peer review team and once
comments are addressed this plat will be scheduled for the PZB.  The goal
is to have it ready to advance to City Council with the other permits for the
same project. 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

mailto:Tbailey@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088836994874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=35mZ%2B%2BzGT%2FeDUKi%2BJujfiMmcWjPg0voSLg4E4MFUedw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:TBailey@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MGrimm@rivierabeach.org
mailto:fstallworth42@gmail.com
mailto:JArmstrong@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:edjones@rivierabeach.org
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTBailey%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf9847137b25e4b03f05108da168c3ba2%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637847088837151084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=BAdnS6xc6Tyk5KG5vcOD6%2FeR%2BXw794owgPamSeH3irk%3D&reserved=0


Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records law under
Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications, including email addresses, to or from City of Riviera Beach
employees and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the public and the media
upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
address to be subject to disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to the City of Riviera Beach.
Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you



recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

















1

Leger, Josue

From: Brennan Grogan <bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Sirmons, Clarence; Leger, Josue; Lanier, Shirley
Subject: CARRINGTON PINES - Redevelopment of the Lone Pine Golf Course; MLS Listing 2526 N Timber Run, Riviera Beach, FL
Attachments: 20220318_071604.jpg; 20220318_071558.jpg

Mr. Leger and the City of Riviera Beach, 
 
As you know, I represent Lone Pine Estates Homeowners Association, Inc., ("Lone Pine"). You also know that the current owner of the Lone Pine Golf Course, 
Richard Gerlach, is allegedly attempting to rezone the Lone Pine Golf Course from recreational to residential in order to sell the Lone Pine Golf Course to D.R. 
Horton, the largest homebuilder by volume in the United States. The only golf course in the City would then be converted into a real estate development, known 
as Carrington Pines. The Association has already presented the City with petitions and information from its engineers pertaining to its significant opposition to 
the redevelopment.  
 
As you may also know, Mr. Gerlach has been a long time resident in Lone Pine. He essentially is the only member in the community in favor of the rezoning and 
redevelopment of the Lone Pine Golf Course.  However, it has come to the Association's attention that Mr. Gerlach has placed his home in Lone Pine up for sale 
and that the home is under contract. Despite his explicit intentions to sell the Golf Course to D.R. Horton so that it may construct the proposed Carrington Pines 
community, Mr. Gerlach, through his real estate agent, has advertised on the MLS and other public, online sources that his home in Lone Pine is being sold with 
golf course views. Please find attached photos of the advertisement, as well as a link to the MLS Listing.  
 
Is the City aware that on one hand, the owner of the Lone Pine Golf Course is trying to finalize the sale of the Golf Course to D.R. Horton, which would result in 
the destruction of the Lone Pine Golf Course, but at the same time advertising the sale of his Lone Pine home as a home that comes with Golf Course views? 
How can this be reconciled? The Association believes this is an illustration of bad faith and is one of the many reasons the owners in Lone Pine cannot accept this 
redevelopment. The owners were promised golf course views in their transactions and in their Prospectus from the beginning. The Golf Course is shown on the 
recorded surveys that are attached to the properties. I hope the City of Riviera Beach takes this into consideration when it is determining whether to rezone and 
approve or disapprove this development. The promises that were made in the 1970s and still being made today need to be kept and they need to be kept by all 
actors. The City should not be supporting these actions, which only hurt the average person in the community at the expense of a select few.  
 
Please place this email and these attachments (including the link of the MLS Report) in the file along with the other information previously provided. Thank you. 
 
 
 

________________________________________________________________ 



2

OFFICES IN JUPITER & MIAMI 

  

Brennan Grogan, Esq. 

Brennan Grogan, P.A., d/b/a Florida Association Attorneys 

824 W. Indiantown Road, Jupiter, Florida 33458 

Phone:  (561) 627‐3585 Facsimile:  (561) 622‐2841, E‐Mail:  bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com 

Miami Office (this office by appointment only): 

9100 SE Dadeland Blvd., Suite 512, Miami, Florida 33156 

Phone: (800) 260‐0226 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
This e‐mail, and any attachments thereto, are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e‐mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this e‐mail and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited and you must delete it without reading it.   This is an attempt to collect a debt and 
any information obtained may be used for that purpose. This is a communication from a debt collector. 
Please note that the above demand for payment does not eliminate your right to dispute this debt within thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice. 
If you choose to do so, Florida Association Attorneys, is required by law to cease its collection efforts until it has mailed that information to 
you. Your rights are described below. 
  



3

Unless you, within thirty days after receipt of the notice, dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion thereof, the debt will be assumed to be valid by 
Florida Association Attorneys. If you notify Florida Association Attorneys, in writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is 
disputed, Florida Association Attorneys, will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment against you and a copy of such verification or judgment 
will be mailed to you by the debt collector, Florida Association Attorneys. Upon your written request within the thirty-day period, the debt collector, Florida 
Association Attorneys, will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor. 
  
This is not an attempt to collect from you any debt(s) that has been discharged, avoided, or eliminated in any bankruptcy proceeding. 
  
NOTICE: This is an attempt to collect a debt.  Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.  This communication is from a debt collector. 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Brennan Grogan via flexmls <listings@flexmail.flexmls.com> 
Date: Tue, Apr 5, 2022 at 11:05 AM 
Subject: Gerlach MLS Listing 2526 N Timber Run, Riviera Beach, FL 
To: <bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com> 
 

 

 
 
 
Follow this link to see the page: 
 
Click to view listing(s) 
 
 
This link will no longer be available after 5/5/2022. 
Clicking to view the listings in this email confirms you want to receive new listing updates. 

 

Brennan Grogan 
Water Vista Realty, Inc. 
100 Bayview Drive Suite 711 
Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160 
561‐307‐3397 
brennan.grogan@gmail.com 
 
License #: 3404956  

You are receiving this email because of your affiliation with Brennan Grogan, 100 Bayview Drive Suite 711, Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160 
You can unsubscribe from further emails by sending them a message  

To help protect y
Micro so ft Office p
auto matic downlo
picture from the I

 



Lone Pine Ests Resident Home Address
Natalia Syniavska 104 Champioms Run

Marvelous Washington 2561 Lochmore Rd
Jorge Ponce 104 Champions Run & 2542 Inisbrook Rd.

Colby Preston
James Smothers 107 Canterbury Dr W

Angela Rollins 2541 Lochmore Rd
Odessa Walker 210 Lochmore Rd
Julian Jackson 2545 Westchester Dr

Earl Darden Sr & Earl Darden Jr 2544 Lochmore Rd
Mary Edge McGee 2511 Maniki Dr

Daniel Murphy
Joyce Murphy

David & Susan Lovelace
Shannell Gordon

Romia Wright 2544 Maniki Dr
Michael Trimble

Bill Wolitich 2547 Canterbry Dr N
Carolyn Goddard 110 Canterbury Dr W
Clarinda Shabazz

Denesha O'Connor 318 Canterbury Dr W
Vernita Martiel 2559 Canterbury Dr N

Rev. William H. Butts 2542 Canterbury Dr S
Clarence Ssssirmons







1

Leger, Josue

From: Brennan Grogan <bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: Fwd: Lone Pine Golf Course Development

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

See below. For the Carrington Pines P.U.D. file. Thank you. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Brennan Grogan <bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com> 
Date: Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 10:20 AM 
Subject: Lone Pine Golf Course Development 
To: Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com> 
 

Hope,  
 
Would you please send me a copy of the transcript from the meeting last night? Your client stated last night that it 
would be available.  Also, will you please make available the traffic study and environmental impact study that was done 
that will address my client's concerns over increased traffic and the arsenic issue? Your client stated last night that you 
had authority to send me the traffic study, but did not commit to providing the environmental impact study. Also, please 
clarify if any drainage assessment has been done, and if that would be available.  
 
Based on the meeting last night where the developer simply provided a 1 page site plan diagram and provided no other 
evidence (including evidence that they already have in their possession that they seemingly refused to share at the 
meeting) to the members to address any of the concerns that have been made for over a year, it seems like your client is 
simply trying to meet some sort of meeting quota instead of actually addressing the concerns of the community and the 
public at large. To me, the meeting appeared to be geared toward appeasing the city, not towards answering legitimate 
questions or concerns of the community.  
 
I cannot believe that after years of working on this project and knowing the issues that have been raised by Lone Pine, 
the developer thinks that going over a 1 page site plan for less than 20 minutes would do anything but further frustrate 
the members of Lone Pine.  No real evidence has been presented to Lone Pine that support any of the general 
statements made by you or your client. Moreover, the misstatements and untruths that were told last night need to be 
corrected for the record. 
 
If the developer has any real intentions of working through these issues with Lone Pine, then they need to do a much 
better job communicating and answering legitimate questions with real facts and evidence. After last night, the feeling is 
that your client is already comfortable enough with whatever feedback or assurances it has gotten from the city, so it 
simply does not care about my client's concerns.  Without your client working with us, my client will  have no choice but 
to galvanize the entire city against the project and your rezoning efforts. This includes social media, media, and on‐site 
protesting. 
 
I look forward to trying to work through the issues.  
 
 



2

________________________________________________________________ 

OFFICES IN NORTH PALM BEACH & MIAMI 

  

Brennan Grogan, Esq. 

Brennan Grogan, P.A., d/b/a Florida Association Attorneys 

11891 U.S. Highway One N #100, North Palm Beach, FL 33408 

Phone:  (561) 627‐3585 Facsimile:  (561) 622‐2841, E‐Mail:  bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com 

Miami Office (this office by appointment only): 

9100 SE Dadeland Blvd., Suite 512, Miami, Florida 33156 

Phone: (800) 260‐0226 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
This e‐mail, and any attachments thereto, are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may 
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e‐mail, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail and any attachments 
thereto, is strictly prohibited and you must delete it without reading it.   This is an attempt to collect a debt 
and any information obtained may be used for that purpose. This is a communication from a debt collector. 
Please note that the above demand for payment does not eliminate your right to dispute this debt within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice. If you choose to do so, Florida Association Attorneys, is required 
by law to cease its collection efforts until it has mailed that information to you. Your rights are described 
below. 
  
Unless you, within thirty days after receipt of the notice, dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion thereof, the 
debt will be assumed to be valid by Florida Association Attorneys. If you notify Florida Association Attorneys, in 
writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, Florida Association Attorneys, 
will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment against you and a copy of such verification or judgment 
will be mailed to you by the debt collector, Florida Association Attorneys. Upon your written request within the thirty-
day period, the debt collector, Florida Association Attorneys, will provide you with the name and address of the 
original creditor, if different from the current creditor. 
  
This is not an attempt to collect from you any debt(s) that has been discharged, avoided, or eliminated in 
any bankruptcy proceeding. 
  



3

NOTICE: This is an attempt to collect a debt.  Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.  This 
communication is from a debt collector. 
 
 
 
‐‐  

________________________________________________________________ 

OFFICES IN NORTH PALM BEACH & MIAMI 

  

Brennan Grogan, Esq. 

Brennan Grogan, P.A., d/b/a Florida Association Attorneys 

11891 U.S. Highway One N #100, North Palm Beach, FL 33408 

Phone:  (561) 627‐3585 Facsimile:  (561) 622‐2841, E‐Mail:  bgrogan@flassociationattorneys.com 

Miami Office (this office by appointment only): 

9100 SE Dadeland Blvd., Suite 512, Miami, Florida 33156 

Phone: (800) 260‐0226 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
This e‐mail, and any attachments thereto, are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may 
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e‐mail, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail and any attachments 
thereto, is strictly prohibited and you must delete it without reading it.   This is an attempt to collect a debt 
and any information obtained may be used for that purpose. This is a communication from a debt collector. 
Please note that the above demand for payment does not eliminate your right to dispute this debt within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of this notice. If you choose to do so, Florida Association Attorneys, is required 
by law to cease its collection efforts until it has mailed that information to you. Your rights are described 
below. 
  
Unless you, within thirty days after receipt of the notice, dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion thereof, the 
debt will be assumed to be valid by Florida Association Attorneys. If you notify Florida Association Attorneys, in 
writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, Florida Association Attorneys, 



4

will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment against you and a copy of such verification or judgment 
will be mailed to you by the debt collector, Florida Association Attorneys. Upon your written request within the thirty-
day period, the debt collector, Florida Association Attorneys, will provide you with the name and address of the 
original creditor, if different from the current creditor. 
  
This is not an attempt to collect from you any debt(s) that has been discharged, avoided, or eliminated in 
any bankruptcy proceeding. 
  
NOTICE: This is an attempt to collect a debt.  Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.  This 
communication is from a debt collector. 

EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  



From: Savage-Dunham, Mary
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: FW: Give your input on current planning projects - Natalie May
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:07:10 AM

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2022 8:42 AM
To: Marcello, Wyllem <WMarcello@rivierabeach.org>; Planner On Call <POC@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - Natalie May
 

 

 
 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
     

 

 

Project name/Location PA220001

Your Information Natalie May

Address 106 Timber Run East, , Riviera Beach, Florida, 33407

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments *Already heavy traffic with issues near the proposed entrance. 
*2 story townhouses backing up to existing 1 story homes.
*The homes in the Lone Pine Neighborhood are marketed and
sold as a "Golf Course" community. These existing home
owners should be compensated in some way if this is no longer
going to be the case.

 

 

mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf5fd79945c934c8cd9b608da43173b6e%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064297242058%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ld3U7xsM%2FOiyy4BU14rxqieXcGcRoGjQTS8kjtZ1SKg%3D&reserved=0


   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5295508972314706191%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf5fd79945c934c8cd9b608da43173b6e%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064297242058%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tvf2T0Nid0QWXR%2Fguz4LeK3jzRBTgqmQNEXuoXTZ4uY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cf5fd79945c934c8cd9b608da43173b6e%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064297242058%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JKW6LqNiiTM5RzXumTa1DKmx5r9smenr49hy6I5%2FJbA%3D&reserved=0


From: Savage-Dunham, Mary
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: FW: Give your input on current planning projects - Sandra McCullough
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:06:58 AM

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2022 5:34 PM
To: Marcello, Wyllem <WMarcello@rivierabeach.org>; Planner On Call <POC@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - Sandra McCullough
 

 

 
 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
     

 

 

Project name/Location LU 20-01

Your Information Sandra McCullough

Address 2542 Westchester Dr, , Riviera , Fl, 33407

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments I have lived here over 30 years in Lone Pine over 60 in Riviera.
I Do NOTWant to see the golf course gone. Biggest thing is
traffic. It is hard enough to get out onto Military Trail now. I can’t
imagine what it would be like with the additional cars. Please do
not approve this land use change As it is the only golf course in
Riviera , we need to keep it. Thank you for  your consideration  
Sandra McCullough

 

 

mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cff7d453f11c242ee15da08da43173292%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064173916504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aQt0h9S%2FCYkDR13iDneUt%2F%2B1Uf2JXKLLtLHv%2FpEUKF8%3D&reserved=0


   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5295828102318171385%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cff7d453f11c242ee15da08da43173292%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064173916504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u7smbvaQfuRNfv2tytE6gRtLZTrfmNuSQeo2rNRzMC0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cff7d453f11c242ee15da08da43173292%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064173916504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=62zdPMtzLo9oIlQWS7btig54EaeivLOXmv9kvjO0Q5k%3D&reserved=0


From: Savage-Dunham, Mary
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: FW: Give your input on current planning projects - LaQuesha Preston
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:07:39 AM

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 6:16 PM
To: Marcello, Wyllem <WMarcello@rivierabeach.org>; Planner On Call <POC@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - LaQuesha Preston
 

 

 
 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
     

 

 

Project name/Location PA-22-001

Your Information LaQuesha Preston

Address 105 Timber Run East, , Riviera Beach, FL, 33407-1501

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments Awesome idea!! Can't wait for the new developmen..

 

 

   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C6c8360b03a30494807e408da43174d22%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064590776386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eTjoXk9pq8ih4LLhzOYhNaCIwTlRnNffjmRovzyO9QA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5294989854022022384%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C6c8360b03a30494807e408da43174d22%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064590776386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Q2VrZkgP0pR9qreM67xs84rNkhgj%2FYCgfxVTrktYnOs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C6c8360b03a30494807e408da43174d22%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896064590776386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BHXFHBMxTZ0vdVpnjnYiKnevnGAdt6PzmZQMm8q2hWI%3D&reserved=0


EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 



From: Savage-Dunham, Mary
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: FW: Give your input on current planning projects - Lynn Rossi
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 7:21:48 AM

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM
Assistant Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4037
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
www.rivierabeach.org
 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 6:43 AM
To: Marcello, Wyllem <WMarcello@rivierabeach.org>; Planner On Call <POC@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - Lynn Rossi
 

 

 
 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
     

 

 

Project name/Location LU-20-01, ZA-20-02, SP-20-08

Your Information Lynn Rossi

Address 101 Champions Run, , Riviera Beach, FL, 33407

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments The proposed rezoning will be detrimental and I and many are
opposed to the removal of the Line Pine golf course. This
proposal will lower our property values and invite crime. The
rezoning not only affects Lone Pine Estates but the city and its
citizens. We need more recreational areas in order to lower
crime. Rezoning this recreational area will not enhance and
improve the quality of life in the city of riviera beach. It will
negatively affect the 354 residences in Lone Pine by

 

mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Ccbe0246ed6a645e3bf7e08da43c0e9c4%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896793082468860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vKMhjq1B9MkRrtdb7tUDN8tfcgiKJPzwxOIDIun1n0k%3D&reserved=0


dramatically lowering our property values, increasing traffic to
and from our community and invite crime. Riviera beach already
has an alarming number of violent crimes and property related
crimes. We are listed as #4 in the entire state for worst places
for property crimes. 
More recreational outlets are needed in this city NOT less. The
golf course is well used every day and is very busy. It’s a joy to
see entering my community. I won’t be joyful seeing
townhouses as the entry to my property and frankly the
proposal makes me sick that it is even a consideration. Please
do not approve any of these applications for the safety and well
being of all concerned.

 

   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5298894078661288784%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Ccbe0246ed6a645e3bf7e08da43c0e9c4%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896793082468860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FZ6SRNt8JLDKsidMJ06KjTxG2MbOSG%2BJoJIxryAoKPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Ccbe0246ed6a645e3bf7e08da43c0e9c4%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637896793082468860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gAFG3De3lkUXm702xULBEu5ygQ85WYYuqfPX24Dyweo%3D&reserved=0


1

Leger, Josue

From: Leger, Josue
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 1:34 PM
To: Savage-Dunham, Mary; Davidson, Simone
Subject: SP-20-08 - Lone Pine HOA Community Representative Meeting Notes (4/5/2021)

Pre‐application Meeting Summation: 
 
Attendees: Josue L., Lina B., Brennan Grogan along with some members of the HOA and Engineers working on behalf of the HOA. 
 
According to the Lone Pine HOA: 354 homes (approximately 190 homes abuts the golf course).  
 

‐ Staff advised the proposed Carrington Pines PUD consist of a total of 299 dwelling units (137 ZLL & 162 Townhouses). 
‐ The existing lone pine community express the following concerns: 

 Environmental concerns (metals, fertilizers) Phase 1 & Phase 2 analysis, Wildlife, traffic, drainage, impact to first responders response 
time, two story behind existing homes, against the scheme that was established from the 70’s. 

‐ The lone pine HOA Has only received a black and white sketch from the developer. 
‐ Declaration of Covenant: Golf Course designation (this can be discussed further at a later date). 
‐ Lone pines got a petitions from home owners: Majority are against the project. 
‐ HOA Attorney will request file submitted by WGI through the City Clerk’s Office (Public Record Request). 
‐ DEP review requirements: Staff will be relying on environmental reviewers whether a phase 2 environmental analysis is required. 
‐ The HOA expressed that, the existing golf course represent a viable asset to the community relative to cost: very cost effective for individuals who 

cannot afford the more expensive golf courses and private clubs within the Palm Beach County area. 
‐ The HOA Attorney Mr. Brennan Grogan will be the point of contact for the HOA in case they need to submit or request documents / plans, etc. 

 
Josue Leger  
Principal Planner 
Development Services Department 
City of Riviera Beach 
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 
Riviera Beach, FL 33404 
Office: (561)845-4060 
Direct: (561)845-4021 
jleger@rivierabeach.org 
www.rivierabeach.org 
 











































































































1

Leger, Josue

From: Joyce Laitman <joycelaitman@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 3:11 PM
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: Lone Pine

Sir: 
We are against the proposed development. 
Joyce Laitman 
________________________________ 
 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
________________________________ 
 
 



1

Leger, Josue

From: Joyce Murphy <gardencraft@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: Lone Pine Golf Course

I live at 2543 Lochmore Road, Riviera Beach in the Lone Pine Estates which abuts the Lone Pine Golf Course. I have recently become aware of the proposed 
development of this golf course into Town Houses and other residences. I am VERY MUCH AGAINST this being allowed. I do not like the fact that the 
development will bring in a ridiculous amount of traffic to the area, which is already becoming badly congested and at certain times making it virtually 
impossible to get out of the development. I also DO NOT want to look out my windows to a view of blank walls or someone's windows, as well as the increased 
noise it will bring with literally hundreds more residents in the area.  The current plans that I was able to see also are only allowing for 8 FEET in between my 
fence and any proposed buildings, and I'm certain this is against city laws. I also understand when the Lone Pine Estates sold the golf course to the current owner 
it was with the agreement that it would always stay a GREEN space. Housing units, even if painted green, do not fit the description of a green space. 
 
I tried to directly call your office, but it went directly to voice mail, saying I could not leave a message as the box was full. I can only hope it was fellow Lone Pine 
Estates residents letting you know their displeasure as well. 
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joyce Murphy 
 
2543 Lochmore Road, 
 
Riviera Beach, FL 33407‐1013 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
________________________________ 
 
 



January 14, 2021 

 
Mary Edge McGee 

Lone Pine Estates Homerowner 

2511 Maniki Dr. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33407 

Email: mary.mcgee611@gmail.com 

(561) 389-6751 

 
Mr. Josue Leger, Senior Planner/GIS Specialist: 

 

I am truly appalled at our City Officials for not caring or listening to our concerns about the 

issues facing us in our LPE Community. The Lone Pine Estates Community and HOA don’t 

want the LP Golf Course rezoned for building homes.  I purchased my property in 1985 to build 

a home on the Lone Pine Golf Course as it was marketed, advertised and sold as a Golf Course 

Community. There is only a golf cart road between my yard and the golf course. My property 

cost more to build on the golf course than lots inside the community. The land is zoned for 

recreational/park property!  Lots connected to the golf course were sold at a higher price to build 

homes adjacent to the golf course.  The value of our homes will plummet.  

 

The City of Riviera Beach or the County should consider purchasing the Lone Pine Golf Course 

to keep it zoned for recreational/parks. I spoke with Councilman Lawson and Mayor Felder to 

see if the City would consider purchasing the LP Golf Course to eliminate developers building 

up the property. No definite response, except financial challenges existed. 

 

Traffic and accidents are a disaster on Military Trail, and Lone Pine Estates Community is in a 

cave trying to enter or exit our community.  The HOA have tried for years to get DOT to put a 

traffic light at our North or South Entrance. The Water Rapids, businesses and daily traffic is 

atrocious for Lone Pine residents.  Since 45
th

 Street and Military Trail is already over congested 

with traffic, why would the Lone Pine Golf Course need to be rezoned to build more homes?  

Please, leave the green space. Lone Pine Residents does not want homes built on the golf course. 

 

The Lone Pine Golf Course is supposed to help the community with water run-off, because our 

community was built slightly higher than the golf course.  Our community currently floods now 

when it rains, but this started two years ago.  If the golf course elevation is raised, LPE will be 

like a flowing river. Lone Pine Estates Community has the only golf course in Riviera Beach, so 

why rezone for more homes.  Rezoning the golf course will go against the goals in making 

Riviera Beach “The Best Place to Work, Live and Play!” As we all know, Lone Estates is a 

desirable community to purchase a home because of the land, quietness and houses are not built 

on zero lot lines.   

 

I want to be very clear about rezoning the LP Golf Course for homes and townhouses.  As other 

desired cities such as Palm Beach Gardens and Jupiter, they work tirelessly to ensure green space 

for public and private recreation. We hope the City of Riviera Beach will do the same!  Lone 

Pine Estates Homeowners and HOA do not want it rezoned! 

 

Respectfully, 
Mary Edge McGee 

Mary Edge McGee 

mailto:mary.mcgee611@gmail.com






  

 

 

 

Carrington Pines Community Meeting Executive Summary 
May 17, 2022 

 

On May 7, 2022, DR Horton held their 5th community meeting.  This was the 1st completely in 
person meeting since 2020, as all previous meetings have been hybrid (hosted virtually and in-
person at the Courtyard Marriot Hotel on Northpoint Parkway).  As this was the 5th meeting, DR 
Horton gave a brief overview of the proposed project, specifically highlighting the changes made 
to the plan as a result of the prior meetings: (1) increased landscaping; (2) removing zero lot line 
homes so that new homes have same/similar setbacks as the existing Lone Pine homes; (3) 
improvements to the Lone Pine Estates drainage which includes expanding the lake system to 
accommodate historical flows and relieve localized flooding; (4) providing additional capacity for 
runoff volume in the new lakes; (5) improvements to the water distribution system to increase 
water pressure, and providing new and larger water pipe sizes connecting Lone Pine Estates to the 
infrastructure of the proposed project; (6) a decrease in the total number of units; (7) commitment 
to install a traffic light if so warranted by the regulatory agency; and (8) a reduced number of 2 
story homes adjacent to the existing homes.  
 
After the developer presentation, the residents responded.  Of the (approximately) 30 residents 
present, those that spoke, spoke against the project, and stated that they just do not want the golf 
course developed.  They raised the following as their issues: (1) decreased property values; (2) 
traffic; (3) noise; (4) the promise of golf course views when they purchased their homes (although 
they  do not currently pay any dues to the golf course); (5) increased property taxes; and (6) poor 
water quality/pressure.  The residents expressed a desire to communicate with their elected 
officials about the project and advised that they had reached out to staff about the project.   
 
 The DR Horton team hosted the meeting for 3 hours and over the course of the 3 hours also 
received positive feedback from residents who were less vocal in front of their neighbors. The 
residents present noted that they did not have any questions that they wanted answered by staff.   
Over the course of the meeting elected officials, and/or representatives of elected officials made 
appearances.  City planning staff also attended the meeting. 
 
We are happy to answer any specific questions about the meeting.   
 
Respectfully, 

 
Hope W. Calhoun, Esq. 
DUNAY, MISKEL AND BACKMAN, LLP 











































From: Jotform
To: Marcello, Wyllem; Planner On Call
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - LaQuesha Preston
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 6:16:40 PM

 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
   
 

 

Project name/Location PA-22-001

Your Information LaQuesha Preston

Address 105 Timber Run East, , Riviera Beach, FL, 33407-1501

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments Awesome idea!! Can't wait for the new developmen..

 

 
   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:POC@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5294989854022022384%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C147509836f6c4153421208da402e9098%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637892865997323334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nU%2BjGeCVhbv2Ogzca9sqGfEMDGnF4zyxOnorfO5AD8A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C147509836f6c4153421208da402e9098%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637892865997323334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PnJNN2xR%2FV7uRVefHGmc5jqigv54%2FeGlBrj0oFSoYy8%3D&reserved=0


From: Jotform
To: Marcello, Wyllem; Planner On Call
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - Natalie May
Date: Saturday, May 28, 2022 8:41:49 AM

 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
   
 

 

Project name/Location PA220001

Your Information Natalie May

Address 106 Timber Run East, , Riviera Beach, Florida, 33407

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments *Already heavy traffic with issues near the proposed entrance. 
*2 story townhouses backing up to existing 1 story homes.
*The homes in the Lone Pine Neighborhood are marketed and
sold as a "Golf Course" community. These existing home
owners should be compensated in some way if this is no longer
going to be the case.

 

 
   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:POC@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5295508972314706191%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cd2d471ad828d42d2e47308da40a76dbd%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637893385092726856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bzUyd0iIufJB1IhGm7GS0HgCYPYL%2FtmzUvB4DgHuCxU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cd2d471ad828d42d2e47308da40a76dbd%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637893385092726856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=479HOsPgWrtU9jszvrgl008DQniTcPWEGX9nissQozg%3D&reserved=0


From: Jotform
To: Marcello, Wyllem; Planner On Call
Subject: Re: Give your input on current planning projects - Sandra McCullough
Date: Saturday, May 28, 2022 5:33:44 PM

 

 

  Give your input on current planning projects  
   
 

 

Project name/Location LU 20-01

Your Information Sandra McCullough

Address 2542 Westchester Dr, , Riviera , Fl, 33407

Do you Support/ Do Not
Support

Any Comments I have lived here over 30 years in Lone Pine over 60 in Riviera.
I Do NOTWant to see the golf course gone. Biggest thing is
traffic. It is hard enough to get out onto Military Trail now. I can’t
imagine what it would be like with the additional cars. Please do
not approve this land use change As it is the only golf course in
Riviera , we need to keep it. Thank you for  your consideration  
Sandra McCullough

 

 
   
 You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.  
 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:WMarcello@rivierabeach.org
mailto:POC@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Fedit%2F5295828102318171385%3Futm_source%3Demailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dedit_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links%26email_type%3Dnotification&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C8b000a6f46e845c3e75c08da40f1bc93%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637893704240851860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7syshNcYSwF4iruiYN9yHcDbgJ%2FsqMLNPZXZNlVC%2BkE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jotform.com%2Ftables%2F213345488960161%3Futm_source%3Dsheetsemailfooter%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D213345488960161%26utm_content%3Dview_all_submissions%26utm_campaign%3Dnotification_email_footer_submission_links&data=05%7C01%7CJLeger%40rivierabeach.org%7C8b000a6f46e845c3e75c08da40f1bc93%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637893704240851860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QRlieBD85wT237%2BBtMeIjsUv9KXVrrQqZvIhrQugfwI%3D&reserved=0


From: Robert George Mclaren
To: Hope Calhoun; Rachel J Wolfe; Karl K Albertson; Sirmons, Clarence; Leger, Josue; Savage-Dunham, Mary
Cc: Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray; Nikasha Wells
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:42:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Carrington Pine PL-SITE-GRAPHIC 36" X 48" 4-15-2020.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Team,
 
I spoke with Mr. William Burr, and he has concerns that the proposed lake in the southwest quadrant of the proposed Carrington Pines project, might overflow during the rainy
periods, and cause water run-off and flooding on his property.
 
What Mr. Burr wants DR Horton/WGI to do is:
 

1. Push his property line back so he won’t have to worry about the possibilities of flooding.
2. Re-survey his property to add additional sq footage to the rear of his lot.
3. Redesign the lake to make it smaller in acres so he doesn’t have to worry about the possibilities of water run-off/flooding on his property.

 
Please advise how you’d like me to respond back to Mr. Burr?
 
 
Highlighted in yellow is Mr. Burrs home (2542 Canterbury Dr. S).

 
 

Robert McLaren
Entitlement Analyst
 
D.R. HORTON
6123 Lyons Road Coconut Creek, FL 33073
o: 954.949.3051 m: 786.501.1167
 
Home for every stage in life.   |   D.R. Horton  ∙  Express  ∙  Emerald  ∙  Freedom

 
 

From: Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Robert George Mclaren <RMclaren@drhorton.com>; Rachel J Wolfe <RJWolfe@drhorton.com>; Karl K Albertson <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; Sirmons, Clarence
<CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 

[External]

Thanks Robert. 
 
Hope Calhoun
Partner
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP

14 S.E. 4th Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432
Tel (direct): 561-405-3324
Tel (main):   561-405-3300
Fax:  561-409-2341
Email:  hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
 
 

mailto:RMclaren@drhorton.com
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:yoan.machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:nikashamwells@gmail.com
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com




Carrington Pines
Site Plan Graphic


2-19-2020


N


N
. M


ili
ta


ry
 T


ra
il


Lake Area
2.05 AC. 


Lake Area
2.30 AC.


Lake Area
4.32 AC.


Lake Area
5.73 AC.


TOWNHOME UNIT (TYP.)


REC AREA
0.80 AC.


REC AREA
0.85 AC.


DRY DETENTION
0.61 AC.


DRY DETENTION
1.36 AC.


DRY DETENTION
.65 AC.


SINGLE FAMILY 
(TYP.)


CATENBURY DR. N.


CATENBURY DR. S.


CA
TE


N
BU


RY
 D


R.
 W


.


MANIKI DR.


DORAL WAY.


WESTCHESTER DR.


INISBROOK RD.


TI
M


BE
R 


RU
N


 W
.


TI
M


BE
R 


RU
N


 E
.


LOCHMORE RD.


CH
A


M
PI


O
N


S 
RU


N


TIMBER RUN N.


H
AV


ER
H


IL
L 


RD
.


N
. M


ili
ta


ry
 T


ra
il


PORT W BLVD.







 
The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was addressed.  The contents of this email may be protected from
disclosure and dissemination by local, state and federal law, including Chapters 18 and 47 of the United States Code, and Chapter 934 of the Florida Statutes.  If you are not the intended recipient or if you
have received this email in error, do not read the contents, immediately notify the sender by return email, and permanently delete this email from your records.  Thank you.
 
 

From: Robert George Mclaren <RMclaren@drhorton.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Rachel J Wolfe <RJWolfe@drhorton.com>; Karl K Albertson <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; Hope Calhoun
<hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com>; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 
Hi Team,
 
I reached out to Mr. Burr through email regarding his “lot size/fence” issue. I will share his reply when he responds.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Robert McLaren
Entitlement Analyst
 
D.R. HORTON
6123 Lyons Road Coconut Creek, FL 33073
o: 954.949.3051 m: 786.501.1167
 
Home for every stage in life.   |   D.R. Horton  ∙  Express  ∙  Emerald  ∙  Freedom

 
 
 
 

From: Rachel J Wolfe <RJWolfe@drhorton.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Karl K Albertson <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com>; Leger, Josue
<JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Robert George Mclaren <RMclaren@drhorton.com>
Cc: Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 
+ Robert   
 
 
RW
 

From: Karl K Albertson <kkalbertson@drhorton.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:02 PM
To: Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com>; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary
<MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Rachel J Wolfe <RJWolfe@drhorton.com>; Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 
Will do.  Robert please pull Mr. Burr’s location from the property appraiser’s website and we will look at our  boundary survey to confirm the location of the existing fence.  
 
 

K. Karl Albertson, Jr.
DVP Land Acquisitions
 
D.R. HORTON
6123 Lyons Road Coconut Creek, FL 33073
o: 954.949.3000 ext. 4272   m: 954.649.7029
 
Home for every stage in life.   |   D.R. Horton  ∙  Express  ∙  Emerald  ∙  Freedom

 
This information contained in this facsimile or electronic message is confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this facsimile to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If this message contains non-public personal information about any consumer
or customer of the sender or intended recipient, you further prohibited under penalty of law from using this or disclosing this information to any third party by provisions of the federal Gramm-Leach-Billey Act.  If you have received this facsimile or
electronic message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return or destroy the original message to assure that it is not read, copied, or distributed by others
 

From: Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com>; Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Karl K Albertson <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; Rachel J Wolfe <RJWolfe@drhorton.com>; Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: RE: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 

[External]

Mrs. Calhoun,
 
I received a call from a Mr. William Burrs who lives in Lone Pine. He said he spoke with a member of your team during the May meeting about his specific property boundary if and
when this project moves forward. He asked to be put in contact with your team to discuss his lot issue. His email is williamburrs1939@gmail.com, please have the appropriate
person contact him.

mailto:RMclaren@drhorton.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:RMclaren@drhorton.com
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:williamburrs1939@gmail.com


 
Thank you,
 
Clarence
 
Clarence Sirmons, AICP
Director of Development Services
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561) 845-4062
 

From: Hope Calhoun <hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>; Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; K. Karl Albertson - DR Horton (kkalbertson@drhorton.com) <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; RJWolfe@drhorton.com;
Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: FW: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 
Sent again with correct email for Josue.  Thank you. 
 
Hope Calhoun
Partner
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP

14 S.E. 4th Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432
Tel (direct): 561-405-3324
Tel (main):   561-405-3300
Fax:  561-409-2341
Email:  hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
 
 

 
The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was addressed.  The contents of this email may be protected from
disclosure and dissemination by local, state and federal law, including Chapters 18 and 47 of the United States Code, and Chapter 934 of the Florida Statutes.  If you are not the intended recipient or if you
have received this email in error, do not read the contents, immediately notify the sender by return email, and permanently delete this email from your records.  Thank you.
 
 

From: Hope Calhoun 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Josue Ledger (jleger@Rivierabch.com) <jleger@rivierabch.com>; Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM (msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org)
<msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Sirmons, Clarence <csirmons@rivierabeach.org>; K. Karl Albertson - DR Horton (kkalbertson@drhorton.com) <kkalbertson@drhorton.com>; RJWolfe@drhorton.com;
Yoan.Machado@wginc.com; Doug Murray <Doug.Murray@wginc.com>
Subject: May Community Meeting Summary/Carrington Pines/6251 N. Military Trail
 
Josue, please see the attached as requested.  Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.  Thank you.
 
 
Hope Calhoun
Partner
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP

14 S.E. 4th Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432
Tel (direct): 561-405-3324
Tel (main):   561-405-3300
Fax:  561-409-2341
Email:  hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
 
 

 
The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was addressed.  The contents of this email may be protected from
disclosure and dissemination by local, state and federal law, including Chapters 18 and 47 of the United States Code, and Chapter 934 of the Florida Statutes.  If you are not the intended recipient or if you
have received this email in error, do not read the contents, immediately notify the sender by return email, and permanently delete this email from your records.  Thank you.
 
 
 
Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records law under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications,
including email addresses, to or from City of Riviera Beach employees and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the public and the media
upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address to be subject to disclosure as a public record, please

mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com
mailto:jleger@Rivierabch.com
mailto:jleger@rivierabch.com
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:csirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:kkalbertson@drhorton.com
mailto:RJWolfe@drhorton.com
mailto:Yoan.Machado@wginc.com
mailto:Doug.Murray@wginc.com
mailto:hcalhoun@dmbblaw.com


do not send electronic mail to the City of Riviera Beach. Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 



From: Leger, Josue
To: Rochelle Baker
Cc: Sirmons, Clarence; Savage-Dunham, Mary; Lanier, Shirley; Gordon, Shannel
Subject: RE: Opposition to the Rezoning of Lone Pine Golf Course
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:39:00 AM

Good morning,
 
In response to your question regarding notice and posting timeline, “Petitioners shall mail notice of
the public hearing to all property owners within 300 feet of the property affected by the proposed
rezoning at least 15 days prior to the public hearing”. Also, the petitioner shall post signs on the
property at least 15 days prior to any public hearing. (See the link below to the section of the code
regarding Public Hearings)
 
Sec. 31-4. - Hearings generally; notice; deposits. CLICK HERE
 
Hope this helps!
 
Josue Leger
Principal Planner, Long-range / Comprehensive Planning
Development Services Department
City of Riviera Beach
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Office: (561)845-4060
Direct: (561)845-4021
jleger@rivierabeach.org
 
 
 

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 7:57 AM
To: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Savage-Dunham, Mary <MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org>; Lanier, Shirley
<SLanier@rivierabeach.org>; Gordon, Shannel <SGordon@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Opposition to the Rezoning of Lone Pine Golf Course
 
Good Morning Josue,
I did not hear back from you from my response to your email last Tuesday.
Thank you,
Rochelle Baker-Hughes
 
 
On Tuesday, May 17, 2022, 12:45:50 PM EDT, Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net> wrote:
 
 
Josue,
Due to that I work during the day, my only availability is after 5pm.
Can you please provide more information in this email regarding all of this?

mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:bake7938@bellsouth.net
mailto:CSirmons@rivierabeach.org
mailto:MSavageDunham@rivierabeach.org
mailto:SLanier@rivierabeach.org
mailto:SGordon@rivierabeach.org
https://library.municode.com/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTIINGE_S31-4HEGENODE
mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:bake7938@bellsouth.net


Thank you,
Rochelle Hughes
 
On Tuesday, May 17, 2022, 11:35:48 AM EDT, Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net> wrote:
 
 
Good Morning Mr. Leger,
It appears your email you sent me last week went into my Spam folder so I am just reading this now.
Doesn't there have to be at least a 30 to 60 day notice posted and a mailer sent out to the nearby residents before it
goes before planning and zoning?
You are saying below that your trying to put in on the 1st June meeting which is less than 30 days out.
 
On Thursday, May 12, 2022, 04:53:34 PM EDT, Leger, Josue <jleger@rivierabeach.org> wrote:
 
 

Good afternoon,

 

Can you please provide me with your availability for a phone call to briefly go over your questions. Also, please
find attached previous email correspondence with similar questions relative to the proposed Carrington Pines PUD.
Nonetheless, we are working on a tentative schedule for the project to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Board
early next month. Thus, proper notifications and sign posting are currently in the works.

 

I’ll be glad to provide you with more details over the phone, if you still need it.

 

Kind regards,

 

Josue Leger

Principal Planner, Long-range / Comprehensive Planning

Development Services Department

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.

Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Office: (561)845-4060

Direct: (561)845-4021

jleger@rivierabeach.org

 

 

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net> 

mailto:bake7938@bellsouth.net
mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:bake7938@bellsouth.net


Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:20 AM
To: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Re: Opposition to the Rezoning of Lone Pine Golf Course

 

Good Morning Mr. Leger,

It has been a while since we last communicated.

I have a few questions I am hoping you can help clarify for me as I am hearing a lot of different things about the
golf course.

 

The Lone Pine Golf Course is zoned for Commercial use only at this time.  The development that DR Horton wants
to build is for Residential homes.  

 

Can you please explain the process to me how the City and County handles the request for the change of zoning for
property?

From our previous conversations, I was under the impression that 

1. The case would go before Planning and Zoning in which the residents of Lone Pine and any other interested
parties would be noticed(by letter and a big sign would be posted on the property for all to see) of an upcoming
meeting and can attend such meeting to discuss the possible zoning change.  In this meeting, the Planning and
Zoning board would hear all sides for and against the change of zoning.  Then the board would either approve or
deny.

2. If it was approved by Planning and Zoning to change the zoning of the property, it would then go before the City
Council during one of their meetings to approve or deny.

 

Thank you,

Rochelle Baker-Hughes

 

 

On Tuesday, January 19, 2021, 12:40:52 PM EST, Leger, Josue <jleger@rivierabeach.org> wrote:

 

 

Good afternoon,

 

I left you a voicemail earlier. Nonetheless, your comments and concerns are noted. As a reminder, once
this project is certified to go in front of the Planning and Zoning Board and City Council. The developer is
required to notify adjacent property owners of the proposed development, the time and location of where
the item(s) will be scheduled to be heard by both the Planning and Zoning Board and City Council. In
order to facilitate additional input from the general public and property owners at the hearing.

mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org


 

For any questions please feel free to reach out to me.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Josue Leger

Principal Planner

Development Services Department

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.

Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Office: (561)845-4060

Direct: (561)845-4021

jleger@rivierabeach.org

www.rivierabeach.org

 

 

 

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Opposition to the Rezoning of Lone Pine Golf Course

 

Dear Mr. Leger,

I sent you an e-mail at the beginning of January but have not received a response.  Since then, I have
heard that Councilperson Doug Lawson appears to have been "bought" by the developer based on
comments that he made to one of our board members at the spontaneous meeting the developer set up
in mid-December.  Very disappointed in that he didn't even listen or pay attention to the residents of Lone
Pine when he attended a Zoom board meeting, which he was not invited to but just logged into.  I even
reached out to him personally in which he told me to contact his assistant to set up a call and I have yet to
hear back after 3 weeks.  Very, very disappointed in the City of Riviera Beach officials at this point.

I am a board member of the Lone Pine HOA as well and seeing how this city operates doesn't seem to
care about its residents but only its financial pockets makes me shake my head.

I have resent you what I sent you previously.

mailto:jgagnon@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjleger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cdffdcf1529cf4361206908da3cb36dd6%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637889038737786360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rWV%2ByVLvgyKq1oq39X0%2FR%2Ftr5iGSOyKs3R8Ly4bH0nc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bake7938@bellsouth.net
mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org


 

Sent on January 3rd

 

 We are writing this to you to let you know that as Homeowners and Residents of Lone Pine Estates, we
totally oppose any residential development of the Lone Pine Golf Course.  

We understand the family wants to sell the golf course and unfortunately, DR Horton is the only buyer and
they are trying to swoop in to redevelop it into townhomes and single family homes, but the City Officials
need to listen and hear what the homeowners in Lone Pine have to say since we live here.  We are
taxpayers and we should be heard!

We purchased our home 18 years ago on the golf course.  Lone Pine Estates was sold as a Golf Course
community and that is why we bought in here. We paid a higher price for this home due to it having a golf
course view and we were happy to do it considering we could enjoy our backyard and pool without
worrying about neighbors behind us. 

We oppose the redevelopment for the following reasons:

1. As homeowners we are going to lose property value on our homes.  No one is going to want to buy
with a construction site in the backyard and the loss of privacy we have living on the golf course.  We
bought this home because Lone Pine was a golf course community and we paid a higher price to live on
the golf course.

2. With a construction site right next to us, we the homeowners are going to have to deal with the dust,
debris, trash and loud noises every day.  Who will be responsible for cleaning up our lawns and our
streets from the trash, debris and dust that will go everywhere?  For those of us with pools, who is going
to pay the extra money to have those cleaned more due to dust and debris?

3. Water pressure - we run low on water pressure as it is now and the city hasn't done anything about it. 
What happens when you add in all the new homes?  Lone Pine residents won't have any water pressure
or water. 

4. Drainage - What about our drainage?  We already have an issue with flooding in Lone Pine and the
City did not put in enough sewer drains as it is for the rain waters.  Some of the homes in Lone Pine have
drainages into the golf course right now.  What happens if it is developed?  We here in Lone Pine will be
flooded even more.  

5. Green Land - there isn't enough green land in this city now and if the golf course is developed we will
lose the trees, nature and the wildlife that is a part of our backyard. Taking away green area and all the
trees where there are several migrations of various birds that make their homes around the golf course
would be devastating.  It is beautiful to see the Egyptian Geese, Sandhill Cranes, Herons, Blue Birds and
other birds come around each year.  Riviera Beach will lose the only golf course it has in the city limits.

6.DR Horton does not have a good reputation in the industry.  They do not care about anyone else but
their own pockets.  We know that based on what they turned into the city and in their letter stated that
they had spoken to the people of Lone Pine.  That was a false statement.  Even my sister, who lives in
Georgia and works in real estate, knows of their bad reputation and warned me about them.

Being that Lone Pine Golf Course is the only golf course in the City of Riviera Beach, we can't believe city
officials want to see the loss of land, trees and green for more brick and mortar.  Take a look around
Riviera Beach - there isn't a lot of green left because of all the building and redeveloping of land.  

The City should want to keep a golf course/recreational area in place as it does draw in people to the
city.  We live on the golf course and there are golfers every day playing.  We would think the City would
want to have some recreational areas left for its residents and others to enjoy.  



We hope you will stand up for and the residents of Lone Pine and deny this development to happen.  

 

Thank you,

Rochelle and Brett Hughes

206 Lochmore Road

561-301-9030

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records law
under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications, including email addresses, to or from City of
Riviera Beach employees and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the
public and the media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you
do not want your email address to be subject to disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to
the City of Riviera Beach. Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.

Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records law
under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written communications, including email addresses, to or from City of
Riviera Beach employees and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the
public and the media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you
do not want your email address to be subject to disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to
the City of Riviera Beach. Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.

Good afternoon,

The project is not yet certified to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Board (No meeting scheduled). As a
reminder, once this project is certified to go in front of the Planning and Zoning Board and City Council. The
developer is required to notify adjacent property owners of the proposed development, the time and location of
where the item(s) will be heard by both the Planning and Zoning Board as well as City Council, in order to facilitate
additional input from the general public and adjacent property owners.

For any questions please feel free to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Josue Leger

Principal Planner

Development Services Department

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.



Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Office: (561)845-4060

Direct: (561)845-4021

jleger@rivierabeach.org

www.rivierabeach.org

Good afternoon,

 

All applications associated with the Carrington Pines PUD (LU-20-01, ZA-20-02, SP-20-08) including the rezoning
(ZA-20-02) are being processed concurrently, and currently under review by staff. For access to documents / plans
associated with any of the above mentioned applications, please visit the link provided below:

 

https://www.rivierabch.com/AUR

 

Feel free to contact me should you have any question.

 

 

Kind regards,

 

Josue Leger

Principal Planner, Long-range Planning

Development Services Department

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.

Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Office: (561)845-4060

Direct: (561)845-4021

jleger@rivierabeach.org

 

 

 

From: Mike Jestic <mjestic@rabideauklein.com> 

mailto:jgagnon@rivierabeach.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabeach.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjleger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cdffdcf1529cf4361206908da3cb36dd6%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637889038737786360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rWV%2ByVLvgyKq1oq39X0%2FR%2Ftr5iGSOyKs3R8Ly4bH0nc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rivierabch.com%2FAUR&data=05%7C01%7Cjleger%40rivierabeach.org%7Cdffdcf1529cf4361206908da3cb36dd6%7C75a9cbd17ecc4663b4e402f1865b3f51%7C0%7C0%7C637889038737786360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DYCAL5bJeKAgXWGzamyU3Yg9XaVciqTcR7oPzH3ssmU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jleger@rivierabeach.org
mailto:mjestic@rabideauklein.com


Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Leger, Josue <JLeger@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: Lone pine golf club rezoning

 

Good Afternoon, Josue, I have a client that is requesting the status of the rezoning of the Lone Pine golf Club
located on Military trail between Beeline Hwy and 45th street. PCN 56-42-42-36-07-000-0010

It is to my understanding that D.R Horton is trying to rezone that property and my client wishes to gather some
information on this project. We were able to retrieve planning documents online which my team is in the process of
review. anything you get to me would be great. thanks

 

 

 

 

 

Michael Jestic

Chief Concierge

RK Home Concierge 
561.867.9901
440 Royal Palm Way
Suite 101 A
Palm Beach, FL 33480

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

mailto:JLeger@rivierabeach.org


1

Leger, Josue

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Felder, Ronnie; McCoy, Tradrick; Miller-Anderson, Kashamba; Lanier, Shirley D.; 

jbotel@riveriabeach.org; Lawson, Douglas; City Attorney; Leger, Josue
Subject: Lone Pine Estates - Redevelopment of Lone Pine Golf Course

Dear Mr. Mayor, Councilpersons, Ms. Wynn and Mr. Leger, 
We are writing this to you to let you know that as Homeowners and Residents of Lone Pine Estates, we totally oppose any 
residential development of the Lone Pine Golf Course.  We understand the family wants to sell the golf course and 
unfortunately, DR Horton is the only buyer and they are trying to swoop in to redevelop it into townhomes and single 
family homes, but the City Officials need to listen and hear what the homeowners in Lone Pine have to say since we live 
here.  We are taxpayers and we should be heard! 
 
We purchased our home 18 years ago on the golf course.  Lone Pine Estates was sold as a Golf Course community and 
that is why we bought in here. We paid a higher price for this home due to it having a golf course view and we were happy 
to do it considering we could enjoy our backyard and pool without worrying about neighbors behind us.  
 
We oppose the redevelopment for the following reasons: 
1. As homeowners we are going to lose property value on our homes.  No one is going to want to buy with a construction 
site in the backyard and the loss of privacy we have living on the golf course.  We bought this home because Lone Pine 
was a golf course community and we paid a higher price to live on the golf course. 
2. With a construction site right next to us, we the homeowners are going to have to deal with the dust, debris, trash and 
loud noises every day.  Who will be responsible for cleaning up our lawns and our streets from the trash, debris and dust 
that will go everywhere?  For those of us with pools, who is going to pay the extra money to have those cleaned more due 
to dust and debris? 
3. Water pressure - we run low on water pressure as it is now and the city hasn't done anything about it.  What happens 
when you add in all the new homes?  Lone Pine residents won't have any water pressure or water.  
4. Drainage - What about our drainage?  We already have an issue with flooding in Lone Pine and the City did not put in 
enough sewer drains as it is for the rain waters.  Some of the homes in Lone Pine have drainages into the golf course 
right now.  What happens if it is developed?  We here in Lone Pine will be flooded even more.   
5. Green Land - there isn't enough green land in this city now and if the golf course is developed we will lose the trees, 
nature and the wildlife that is a part of our backyard. Taking away green area and all the trees where there are several 
migrations of various birds that make their homes around the golf course would be devastating.  It is beautiful to see the 
Egyptian Geese, Sandhill Cranes, Herons, Blue Birds and other birds come around each year.  Riviera Beach will lose the 
only golf course it has in the city limits. 
6.DR Horton does not have a good reputation in the industry.  They do not care about anyone else but their own 
pockets.  We know that based on what they turned into the city and in their letter stated that they had spoken to the 
people of Lone Pine.  That was a false statement.  Even my sister, who lives in Georgia and works in real estate, knows of 
their bad reputation and warned me about them. 
 
Being that Lone Pine Golf Course is the only golf course in the City of Riviera Beach, we can't believe city officials want to 
see the loss of land, trees and green for more brick and mortar.  Take a look around Riviera Beach - there isn't a lot of 
green left because of all the building and redeveloping of land.   
 
The City should want to keep a golf course/recreational area in place as it does draw in people to the city.  We live on the 
golf course and there are golfers every day playing.  We would think the City would want to have some recreational areas 
left for its residents and others to enjoy.   
 
We hope you will stand up for and the residents of Lone Pine and deny this development to happen. 
 
Thank you, 
Rochelle and Brett Hughes 
206 Lochmore Road 
Riviera Beach, FL 
561-301-9030 



2

 

EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  



1

Leger, Josue

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:20 AM
To: Leger, Josue; City Attorney
Subject: DR Horton and their attorney
Attachments: DR Horton Letter Mtg 9-7-21.pdf

Good Morning, 
I just wanted to let you know that DR Horton and their attorney did not contact or speak with our attorney before sending out the attached communication to all of 
the Lone Pine residents. 
Since Lone Pine Estates HOA is represented by an attorney especially in regards to the Golf Course, I believe that there is a Code of Ethics that all communication 
needs to go through the attorney. 
As you are well aware, the residents of Lone Pine oppose the rezoning of the Lone Pine Golf Course from commercial to residential and any residential 
development of the golf course property. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Rochelle Hughes 
Chairperson of the Lone Pine Estates Committee against the Redevelopment of the Golf Course 

EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 

  



1

Leger, Josue

From: Rochelle Baker <bake7938@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Leger, Josue
Subject: Lone Pine Estates/Golf Course

Hi Mr. Leger, 
I just wanted to thank you very much for taking my call this morning and discussing my concerns regarding the possible redevelopment of the Lone Pine Golf Course from a 
Commercial property to being rezoned to a residential site. 
Thanks for being upfront and open with me regarding this situation. 
I may call or e-mail you again to get clarification on some of the notes that I took.  Sometimes I can't read my writing because I am writing so fast. 
 
Thanks again! 
 
Rochelle Hughes 

EXTERNAL SENDER 
This email originated outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 

  


	June 9, 2022 agenda
	MEETING AGENDA
	I. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BOARD MEMBER ABSENCE NOTIFICATION
	IV. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA
	V. DISCLOSURE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
	VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	X. GENERAL DISCUSSION


	05-12-21 PZB miniprint
	Transcript
	Pages 1..4
	Pages 5..8
	Pages 9..12
	Pages 13..16
	Pages 17..20
	Pages 21..24
	Pages 25..28
	Pages 29..32
	Pages 33..36
	Pages 37..40
	Pages 41..44
	Pages 45..48
	Pages 49..52
	Pages 53..56
	Pages 57..60
	Pages 61..64
	Page 65


	Uniform Land Use Application Form
	Agent Authorization Form
	Sign Posting Affidavit
	Sign Posting Affidavit
	Posting Photos

	7951-PLAT version 10
	Sheets and Views
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 1
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 2
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 3
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 4
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 5
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 6
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 7
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 8
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 9
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 10
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 11
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 12
	7951-PLAT version 10-SHEET 13


	Lone Pine Golf Course Plat 0 GC
	Lone Pines Estates Plat 1
	Lone Pine Estates Plat 2
	Lone Pine Estates Plat 3
	Lone Pines Estates Plat 4 & 5
	Carrington Pines Justification Statement
	REQUEST
	SITE CHARACTERISTICS
	DEVELOPMENT HISTORY
	SURROUNDING PROPERTIES
	DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
	Density
	Lot Type Descriptions
	Open Space
	Access and Circulation
	Building Height
	Buffering
	Setbacks
	Parking

	JUSTIFICATION
	COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
	REZONING STANDARDS
	SITE PLAN APPROVAL STANDARDS

	Staff Report - Carrington Pines PUD
	Stamped Property Notice Card
	Survey
	Sheets and Views
	7951sur-SH1
	VIEW 1

	7951sur-SH2
	VIEW 1

	7951sur-SH3
	VIEW 1

	7951sur-SH4
	VIEW 1

	7951sur-SH5
	VIEW 1



	281400_MP_Base-MP
	Sheets and Views
	MP


	281400_SP_Base-SP
	Sheets and Views
	SP


	281400_SP_Base-RP1
	Sheets and Views
	RP


	281400_SP_Base-RP 2
	Sheets and Views
	RP 2


	Carrington Pines_Landscape Plan
	Sheets and Views
	281400_LP-LP-100
	281400_LP-LP-101
	281400_LP-LP-102
	281400_LP-LP-103
	281400_LP-LP-104
	281400_LP-LP-105
	281400_LP-LP-106
	281400_LP-LP-107
	281400_LP-LP-108
	281400_LP-LP-109
	281400_LP-LP-110
	281400_LP-LP-111
	281400_LP-LP-112
	281400_LP-LP-113
	281400_LP-LP-114
	281400_LP-LP-115
	281400_LP-LP-116
	281400_LP-LP-117
	281400_LP-LP-118
	281400_LP-LP-119
	281400_LP-LP-120
	281400_LP-LP-121
	281400_LP-LP-122
	281400_LP-LP-123
	281400_LP-LP-124
	281400_LP-LP-200
	281400_LP-LP-201
	281400_LP-LP-500
	281400_LP-LP-600


	Carrington Pine_Arch_Robie
	COVER SHEET
	A-1L Floor plan Robie Model
	A-1R Floor plan Robie Model
	A-2 Floor plan notes Robie Model
	A-3L Elevation Robie Model
	A-3R Elevation Robie Model

	Carrington Pines_Arch_Freeport
	A-1L Floor Plan Freeport Model
	A-1R Floor Plan Freeport Model
	A-2 Floor plan Freeport Model
	A-3L Elevation Freeport Model
	A-3R Elevation Freeport Model

	Tree Inventory Plan
	Sheets and Views
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (10)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (9)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (8)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (7)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (6)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (5)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (4)

	LonePine.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (3)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY (2)
	LonePine-TREE INVENTORY



	Carrington Pines Plans
	Carrington Pines_Arch_Grandcourt
	Carrington Pines_Arch_Merritt
	COVER SHEET
	A-1L Floor plan Merritt Model
	A-1R Floor plan Merritt Model
	A-2 Floor plan notes Merritt Model
	A-3L Elevation Merritt Model
	A-3R Elevation Merritt Model

	Carrington Pines_Arch_Parker
	Carrington Pines_Engineering Plans
	Sheets and Views
	COV COVER
	GN-1 GENERAL NOTES
	DEM-1 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEM-2 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEM-3 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEM-4 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	DEM-5 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	SWPP-1 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	SWPP-2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	SWPP-3 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	SWPP-4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	MDP-1 MASTER DRAINAGE BASIN MAP
	MPGD-1 MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-1 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-2 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-3 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-4 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-6 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-7 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-8 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PGD-9 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	PDD-1 PAVING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
	PDD-2 PAVING AND GRADING DETAILS
	PDD-3 PAVING AND GRADING DETAILS
	MWS-1 MASTER WATER & SEWER PLAN
	WS-1 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-2 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-3 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-4 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-5 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-6 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-7 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	WS-8 WATER AND SEWER PLAN


	Carrington Pines_SWM Report_060921
	Environmental Condition Report
	FDOT Letter
	Lone Pine Property SAR Approval 2-11-2022 (1)
	Traffic Approval Letter
	3.17.21 Staff Comments, Carrington Pines Final
	Planning & Zoning:

	Engineer Comments
	Fire Comments - 6251 N Military tr. SP2008 2 site plan review
	Utility Acceptance with Conditions
	2517 Westchester Dr
	20220318_071558
	20220318_071604
	Brandon Grogan (Lone Pine Golf Course Owner House Sale)
	Community Outreach Contacts (Lone Pine Golf Course)
	Sheet1

	DR Horton Letter Mtg 9-7-21 (Rochelle Baker email 9.3.21 Email Attachement)
	Email from Brennan Grogan 9.8.21 (After Carrington Pines Community Meeting - 9.7.2021)
	FW_ Give your input on current planning project...
	FW_ Give your input on current planning project...
	FW_ Give your input on current planning project...
	FW_ Give your input on current planning project...
	HOA Community Meeting Video Conference With Staff - 4.5.2021
	Individual petitions
	Joyce Laitman
	Joyce Murphy
	Leger.PLANNING.ZONING..LPHOA.Mary Edge McGee
	Lone Pine Estates Homeowners Association Attorney Letter
	May Community Meeting Summary
	Petitons - legal
	Re_ Give your input on current planning project...
	Re_ Give your input on current planning project...
	Re_ Give your input on current planning project...
	RE_ May Community Meeting Summary_Carrington Pi...
	RE_ Opposition to the Rezoning of Lone Pine Gol...
	Rochelle Baker - 1.3.21
	Rochelle Baker email 9.3.21
	Rochelle Baker



